
 

 

 
 

Cherwell District Council, Bodicote House, Bodicote, Banbury, Oxfordshire, OX15 4AA 
www.cherwell.gov.uk 

 

Meeting of Council 
 

Monday 20 October 2014 
 
 
Members of Cherwell District Council, 
 
A meeting of Council will be held at Bodicote House, Bodicote, Banbury, OX15 4AA 
on Monday 20 October 2014 at 6.30 pm, and you are hereby summoned to attend. 
 
 

 

 
Sue Smith 
Chief Executive 
 
Friday 10 October 2014 
 

 

AGENDA 

 
1 Apologies for Absence   

 
 

2 Declarations of Interest   
 
Members are asked to declare any interest and the nature of that interest which 
they may have in any of the items under consideration at this meeting. 
 
 

3 Communications  (Pages 1 - 4) 
 
To receive communications from the Chairman and/or the Leader of the Council.  
 
 

Public Document Pack



4 Petitions and Requests to Address the Meeting   
 
The Chairman to report on any requests to submit petitions or to address the 
meeting. 
 
 

5 Urgent Business   
 
The Chairman to advise whether they have agreed to any item of urgent business 
being admitted to the agenda. 
 
 

6 Minutes of Council  (Pages 5 - 10) 
 
To confirm as a correct record the Minutes of Council held on 21 July 2104. 
 
 

7 Minutes   
 
a) Minutes of Executive, Lead Member Decisions and Executive Decisions not 

included in the Forward Plan 
 

The Leader of the Council to formally propose that the minutes of the 
meetings of the Executive and Lead Member Decisions as set out in the 
Minute Book (circulated separately) be received and to report that since the 
last meeting two decisions have been taken by the Executive which were not 
included in the 28 day notice relating to Graven Hill and South West Bicester 
Sports Village. 

 
b) Minutes of Committees 
 

The Leader of the Council to formally propose that the minutes of committees 
as set out in the Minute Book (circulated separately) be received. 

 
 

8 Thames Valley Police - Address by Chief Constable   
 
The Police and Crime Commissioner for Thames Valley, Anthony Stansfeld, the 
Chief Constable of Thames Valley Police, Sara Thornton, and the Local Area 
Commander, Kath Lowe, will be invited to address Council, following which 
Members will be able to ask questions. 
 
 

9 Questions   
 
a) Written Questions 
 
 To receive any written questions and answers which have been submitted 

with advance notice in accordance with the constitution. A written response 
to the question will be circulated at the meeting. 

 
 
 
 
 



b) Questions to the Leader of the Council 
 

The Chairman to invite questions to the Leader of the Council (including any 
matters arising from the minutes).  

 
Following a response to their question being provided members will be 
entitled to a follow up or supplementary question. 
 

c) Questions to Committee Chairmen on the minutes 
 

The Chairman to invite questions to Chairmen of Committees on any matter 
arising from the minutes of their committee (if any). 

 
 

10 Motions   
 
To debate a motion which has been submitted with advance notice, in accordance 
with the constitution. 
 
Female Genital Mutilation 
That this Council notes that it is estimated that up to 66,000 women and young girls 
in the UK have undergone Female Genital Mutilation, of this number 20,000 are 
under the age of 15.  
 
We further note that these procedures have no health benefits and is a harmful 
traditional practice and an act of violence against women and girls, constitutes a 
violation of their fundamental rights, particularly the right to personal security, 
physical and mental health and of their sexual and reproductive health and is an act 
of child abuse. 
 
Such violations can under no circumstances be justified by respect for cultural or 
religious traditions or initiation ceremonies. 
 
To date there has not been a single prosecution for this in 28 years within the UK 
for those responsible for perpetrating this horrific crime as opposed to a more 
proactive approach in France. 
 
The Council asks the Leader and Chief Executive to ensure all council staff and 
members assist health and Social Care professionals in Oxfordshire, including 
Midwifes, Obstetricians, Nurses, Social Workers, Community Workers, Police, 
Crown Prosecution Service and Policy makers to work together to identify women 
and young girls who are at risk and to work in partnership to take effective action to 
bring to an end this barbaric practice. 
 
Proposer: Cllr Kieron Mallon 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Council Business Reports 
 

11 Approval of Main Modifications of Cherwell Local Plan  (Pages 11 - 578) 
 
**Please note that appendices 8 -10 to this report will follow as they are currently 
being finalised** 
 
Report of the Head of Strategic Planning and the Economy 
 
Purpose of Report 
 
To consider Proposed Modifications to the Submission Cherwell Local Plan and 
representations received. To approve the Proposed Modifications, Further 
Proposed Minor Modifications and Sustainability Appraisal Addendum for 
submission to the Secretary of State for Communities and Local Government.  The 
Modifications are required to proceed with the public Examination and to ensure 
that the Local Plan is ‘sound’, and conforms to the National Planning Policy 
Framework. 
 
Recommendation 
 
The meeting is recommended: 
 
1.1 To approve the Proposed Modifications to the Submission Local Plan, 

incorporating Further Proposed Minor Modifications and Sustainability 
Appraisal Addendum, for submission to the Secretary of State for 
Communities and Local Government through the Planning Inspectorate. 

 
 

12 Exclusion of the Press and Public   
 
The following report contains exempt information as defined in the following 
paragraph of Part 1, Schedule 12A of Local Government Act 1972.  
 
3– Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular person 
(including the authority holding that information). 
 
Members are reminded that whilst the following items have been marked as 
exempt, it is for the meeting to decide whether or not to consider each of them in 
private or in public. In making the decision, members should balance the interests of 
individuals or the Council itself in having access to the information. In considering 
their discretion members should also be mindful of the advice of Council Officers. 
 
Should Members decide not to make a decision in public, they are recommended to 
pass the following recommendation: 
 
“That, in accordance with Section 100A(4) of Local Government Act 1972, the press 
and public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of business, on the 
grounds that they could involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as 
defined in paragraph 3 of Schedule 12A of that Act.” 
 
 
 
 
 



13 Bicester Community Building Update   
 
** Please note that this report will follow as discussions with the developer are 
ongoing ** 
 
Exempt Report of Commercial Director (Bicester) 
 
 

14 Questions on Exempt Minutes   
 
Members of Council willask questions on exempt minutes, if any. 
 

Councillors are requested to collect any post from their pigeon 
hole in the Members Room at the end of the meeting. 

 

Information about this Agenda 
 
Apologies for Absence  
Apologies for absence should be notified to 
democracy@cherwellandsouthnorthants.gov.uk or 01295 221589 prior to the start of the 
meeting. 
 
Declarations of Interest 
 
Members are asked to declare interests at item 2 on the agenda or if arriving after the 
start of the meeting, at the start of the relevant agenda item.  
 
Local Government and Finance Act 1992 – Budget Setting, Contracts & 
Supplementary Estimates 
 
Members are reminded that any member who is two months in arrears with Council Tax 
must declare the fact and may speak but not vote on any decision which involves budget 
setting, extending or agreeing contracts or incurring expenditure not provided for in the 
agreed budget for a given year and could affect calculations on the level of Council Tax. 
 
Evacuation Procedure 
 
When the continuous alarm sounds you must evacuate the building by the nearest 
available fire exit.  Members and visitors should proceed to the car park as directed by 
Democratic Services staff and await further instructions.  
 
Access to Meetings 
 
If you have any special requirements (such as a large print version of these papers or 
special access facilities) please contact the officer named below, giving as much notice as 
possible before the meeting. 
 
Mobile Phones 
 
Please ensure that any device is switched to silent operation or switched off. 
Queries Regarding this Agenda 
 
Please contact Natasha Clark, Democratic and Elections 
natasha.clark@cherwellandsouthnorthants.gov.uk, 01295 221589 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



CHAIRMAN’S ENGAGEMENTS 

21 July 2014 – 20 October 2014 

  

24 July The Chairman and his wife attended a summer garden party at Watch Hill, 
Headington at the invitation of the High Sheriff of Oxfordshire. 
 

26 July The Chairman and his wife attended the Blue Plaque ceremony 
commemorating Alfred White Innkeeper and church bell-hanger at the 
Greyhound Inn in Besselsleigh.  The plaque was unveiled by one of his 
descendant. 
 

27 July The Chairman and his wife attended the 23 Pioneer Regiment Farewell 
Parade and church service at St Edberg’s Church in Bicester at the 
invitation of the Commanding Officers of 23 Pioneer Regiment and Bicester 
Town Council. 

  
3 August The Chairman and his wife attended a Commemorative Ceremony of 

Remembrance on the Church Green and at St Mary’s Church, Witney to 
mark the outbreak of WW1, followed by a short service with secular 
readings and an observance of silence.  This was at the invitation of the 
Mayor of Witney and the town council. 
 

4 August At the invitation of the Mayor and Banbury Town Council, the Chairman 
attended the Blessing and Dedication of two new stained glass windows at 
Banbury Town Hall;  one looking back to commemorate the outbreak of 
WW1 and the other, looking forward, to commemorate the birth of Prince 
George. 
This was followed by a viewing of a British Red Cross exhibition showing 
their involvement in the First World War in Banbury and then a Civic 
procession to St. Mary’s Church for a Vigil Service which concluded with all 
the names of military personnel who lost their lives in the 1914-18 war, 
listed on the church war memorial, being read out. 
  

11 August The Chairman attended the Blue Plaque unveiling ceremony for William 
Penney, Baron Penney of East Hendred, who was a Mathematical 
Physicist and Public Servant, Rector of Imperial College. 

  
2 September The Chairman attended an event at County Hall to sign the Corporate 

Covenant committing Cherwell District Council to honour the Armed Forces 
Covenant and support the Armed Forces Community.  This certificate is 
now displayed in reception at Bodicote House. 
 

5 September The Chairman and his wife took a team table at Banbury Town Council’s 
Quiz Night which was held to raise funds for The Friends of Frank Wise 
School. 
 

10 September The Chairman attended the Annual General Meeting of the Oxfordshire 
Association for the Blind at the North Oxford Community Centre. 
 

14 September The Chairman and has wife attended the Banbury Town Council Battle of 
Britain Sunday parade and service at St. Mary’s Church, Banbury. 
 

Agenda Item 3

Page 1



14 September The Chairman and his wife then attended a Civic Service at All Saints 
Church, Brill in the afternoon at the invitation of the Chairman of Aylesbury 
Vale DC. 
 

23 September The Chairman and his wife attended a “Tops in Blue” event at RAF 
Croughton. 
 

25 September An invitation was received from the Church Warden of St. Edburg’s Church 
to the Institution and Installation by the Bishop of Dorchester and the 
Induction by the Archdeacon of Dorchester of the Revd. Verena Breed as 
Rector of the Bicester Team and Vicar of St Edburg’s and this was 
attended by the Chairman and his wife. 

26 September The Chairman and his wife attended September Serenade, an evening of 
choral music at the invitation of the Banbury Choral Society.  The event 
was held in the beautiful surroundings of the Great Hall at Broughton 
Castle. 

  
1 October The Chairman attended the Voluntary Organisation Forum which was held 

in the Council Chamber at Bodicote House. 
 

4 October At the invitation of the Oxfordshire Blue Plaque Board and MG Car Club, 
Abingdon the Chairman attended the unveiling of a blue plaque 
commemorating Cecil Kimber, creator of the MG Marque.  The plaque was 
unveiled by Jonathan Wood, motoring historian.  
 

4 October The Vice Chairman and her husband attended Christ Church in Oxford at 
the invitation of the Canons and Students of Christ Church to the 
installation of The Revd. Canon Professor Martyn William Percy as Dean of 
Christ Church which took place during Evensong.  
 

5 October The Chairman attended Banbury Town Council’s Canal Day with the theme 
‘Cowboys and Indians’. 
 

9 October  The Chairman and his wife, at the invitation of HM Lord-Lieutenant of 
Oxfordshire, attended an event called X Marks the Spot to explore the 
Story Museum’s ’26 Characters’ exhibition and met some of those 
associated with the project. 
 

11 October The Vice Chairman, at the invitation of the Chairman of Oxfordshire County 
Council, attended a reception at County Hall following 4624 squadron’s 
Freedom of the County Parade. 
 

12 October The Chairman and his wife attended the Chairman of Stratford on Avon 
District Council’s Civic Service at St. Michael’s Church, Church Hill, 
Warmington. 
 

14 October The Chairman and his wife attended the High Sheriff’s Law Lecture in the 
University of Oxford Examination School followed by the Court Sermon, 
delivered by the Right Honourable Baroness Hale of Richmond, Deputy 
President of the Supreme Court of the UK. 
 

15 October The Chairman attended the annual ritual of the ‘Golden Key’ ceremony at 
the opening of Banbury Fair together with the Mayor of Banbury and Mr 
Wilson, owner of the fair. 

Page 2



 

16 October The Chairman attended the South East Reserve Forces’ and Cadets’ 
Association (SERFCA) Lord Lieutenant’s Awards Ceremony which took 
place at Pembroke College, Oxford.  This ceremony was an opportunity to 
recognise individuals who demonstrate the volunteer ethos that is 
important to the County and local community.  This is done through the 
awards of British Empire Medals, HM Lord Lieutenant’s Certificates for 
Meritorious Service and other Awards.  HM Lord Lieutenant’s Certificates 
for Meritorious Service were instituted in order to afford public recognition 
to those members of the Reserve and Cadet Forces whose efforts are not 
recognised by the twice yearly Honours List. 
 

17 October The Chairman attended a Charity Dinner hosted by the Chairman of South 
Northamptonshire Council which was held at the Great Barn, Aynho and 
was raising funds for the Chairman’s chosen charities. 
 

18 October The Chairman and his wife attended the Mayor of Bicester’s 1940’s Dinner 
Dance at the Bicester Hotel Golf & Spa. 
 

19 October The Chairman/Vice Chairman* attended the Blue Plaque unveiling for 
Elizabeth Bowen (writer 1899 – 1973) at the Coach House, The Croft, Old 
Headington.  The plaque was unveiled by Prof. Dame Hermione Lee, FBA, 
FRSL President of Wolfson College, Oxford 

  

 
 
 
 

Correct at time of printing. 

*attendance unconfirmed at time of printing. 
 
Forward notification – the Chairman’s Charity Dinner will be held on Saturday 31 
January, 2015.   

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



Cherwell District Council 
 

Council 
 

Minutes of a meeting of the Council held at Bodicote House, Bodicote, 
Banbury, OX15 4AA, on 21 July 2014 at 6.30 pm 
 
 
Present: Councillor Alastair Milne Home (Chairman)  

Councillor Melanie Magee (Vice-Chairman) 
 Councillor Ken Atack 

Councillor Andrew Beere 
Councillor Claire Bell 
Councillor Maurice Billington 
Councillor Fred Blackwell 
Councillor Norman Bolster 
Councillor Ann Bonner 
Councillor Mark Cherry 
Councillor Colin Clarke 
Councillor Surinder Dhesi 
Councillor Andrew Fulljames 
Councillor Michael Gibbard 
Councillor Carmen Griffiths 
Councillor Timothy Hallchurch MBE 
Councillor Chris Heath 
Councillor David Hughes 
Councillor Tony Ilott 
Councillor Matt Johnstone 
Councillor Mike Kerford-Byrnes 
Councillor James Macnamara 
Councillor Nicholas Mawer 
Councillor Nigel Morris 
Councillor D M Pickford 
Councillor Nigel Randall 
Councillor G A Reynolds 
Councillor Alaric Rose 
Councillor Dan Sames 
Councillor Les Sibley 
Councillor Lawrie Stratford 
Councillor Rose Stratford 
Councillor Lynda Thirzie Smart 
Councillor Nicholas Turner 
Councillor Barry Wood 

 
Apologies 
for 
absence: 

Councillor Diana Edwards 
Councillor Russell Hurle 
Councillor Ray Jelf 
Councillor Kieron Mallon 
Councillor Jon O'Neill 
Councillor Lynn Pratt 
Councillor Neil Prestidge 
Councillor Barry Richards 
Councillor Trevor Stevens 

Agenda Item 6

Page 5



Council - 21 July 2014 

  

Councillor Douglas Webb 
Councillor Bryn Williams 
Councillor Douglas Williamson 
Councillor Sean Woodcock 

 
Officers: Sue Smith, Chief Executive 

Calvin Bell, Director of Development 
Karen Curtin, Commercial Director (Bicester) 
Ian Davies, Director of Community and Environment 
Tim Madden, Interim Head of Finance and Procurement 
Kevin Lane, Head of Law and Governance / Monitoring Officer 
Emma Faulkner, Democratic and Elections Officer 

 
 

20 Declarations of Interest  
 
Members and Officers declared interests in the following agenda items: 
 
11. 2013/14 Treasury Management Annual Report. 
Councillor Dan Sames, Non Statutory Interest, as a Director of Graven Hill 
Village Development Company Limited. 
 
Councillor David Hughes, Non Statutory Interest, as a Director of Graven Hill 
Village Holdings Limited. 
 
Councillor James Macnamara, Non Statutory Interest, as a Director of Graven 
Hill Village Holdings Limited and Graven Hill Village Development Company 
Limited. 
 
Councillor Nigel Morris, Non Statutory Interest, as a Director of Graven Hill 
Village Development Company Limited. 
 
Councillor Timothy Hallchurch MBE, Non Statutory Interest, as a Director of 
Graven Hill Village Holdings Limited. 
 
Councillor Surinder Dhesi, Non Statutory Interest, as a Trustee of Banbury 
Citizens Advice Bureau. 
 
Karen Curtin, Declaration of interest, as a Director of Graven Hill Village 
Holdings Limited and Graven Hill Village Development Company Limited. 
 
Sue Smith, Declaration of interest, as a Director of Graven Hill Village 
Holdings Limited. 
 
 

21 Communications  
 
The Chairman advised Council that a list of engagements he or the Vice-
Chairman had attended since the last meeting of Council had been included 
in the agenda pack.  
 
 
 

Page 6



Council - 21 July 2014 

  

22 Petitions and Requests to Address the Meeting  
 
There were no petitions or requests to address the meeting. 
 
 

23 Urgent Business  
 
There were no items of urgent business. 
 
 

24 Minutes of Council  
 
The minutes of the meetings of Council held on 16 June 2014 and 7 July 2014 
were agreed as correct records and signed by the Chairman. 
 
 

25 Minutes  
 
a) Minutes of the Executive, Lead Member Decisions and Executive 

Decisions made under Special Urgency 
 
Resolved 

 
That the minutes of the meeting of the Executive and Lead Member decisions 
as set out in the Minute Book be received and that it be noted that since the 
last meeting of Council, three Executive decisions had been taken by the 
Executive which were not included in the 28 day notice relating to the 
Oxfordshire Strategic Economic Plan, Build! ® Programme Phased Delivery 
and Land Acquisition. 
 
b) Minutes of Committees 
 
Resolved 
 
That the minutes of Committees as set out in the Minute Book be received. 
 
 

26 Questions  
 
a) Written Questions 
 
There were no written questions. 
 
b) Questions to the Leader of the Council 
 
Questions were asked and answers received on the following issues: 
 
Fulfilment centre at Graven Hill: Councillor Lawrie Stratford 
Credit Union: Councillor Melanie Magee (Vice-Chairman) 
Credit Union and Brighter Futures Scheme: Councillor Andrew Beere 
Credit Union: Councillor Matt Johnstone 
Fulfilment centre at Graven Hill: Councillor David Hughes 
Fulfilment centre at Graven Hill: Councillor Les Sibley 

Page 7



Council - 21 July 2014 

  

Car parking machines: Councillor Surinder Dhesi 
Installation of rising bollard in Kidlington: Councillor Alaric Rose 
Likening of public policy to the Holocaust: Councillor Dan Sames 
Oxfordshire Growth Board: Councillor Andrew Beere 
Trees planted to mark CPRE 80th Anniversary: Councillor Les Sibley 
Unadopted roads on the Cattle Market development: Councillor Claire Bell 
  
c) Questions to Committee Chairmen on the minutes 
 
There were no questions to Committee Chairman on the minutes of meetings.  
 
 

27 Motions  
 
There were no motions.  
 
 

28 General Fund and Capital Programme Provisional Outturn 2013-14 Carry 
Forward and Capital Slippage  
 
The Director of Resources and the Interim Head of Finance and Procurement 
submitted a report which sought approval of revenue budget carry forwards 
for 2013-14 and capital slippage requests in line with the Council’s Financial 
Procedure Rules.  
 
Resolved 
              
(1) That the items shaded in Appendix 1 (annex to the Minutes as set out in 

the Minute book) which are revenue budgets recommended by 
Executive for carry forward be approved under financial procedure rule 
2.4.6 (b).  
 

(2) That the capital slippage items detailed in Appendix 2 (annex to the 
Minutes as set out in the Minute book) recommended by Executive be 
approved for carry forward to the 2014-15 capital programme under 
financial procedure rule 2.4.6 (b).  
 

(3) That paragraph 2.4.6 of the Financial Procedure Rules be amended to 
require the approval of Accounts, Audit and Risk Committee to relevant 
carry forward requests rather than Full Council. 

 
 

29 2013/14 Treasury Management Annual Report  
 
The Director of Resources and the Interim Head of Finance and Procurement 
submitted a report which detailed performance and compliance with treasury 
management policy during 2013/14, as required by the Treasury Management 
code of Practice.  
 
Resolved 
 
(1) That the 2013/14 Treasury Management Annual Report be noted. 
 

Page 8



Council - 21 July 2014 

  

 
30 Accounts, Audit and Risk Committee Annual Report 2013/14  

 
The Head of Law and Governance submitted a report which presented the 
Annual report of the Accounts, Audit and Risk Committee for 2013/14.   
 
Resolved 
 
(1) That the Accounts, Audit and Risk Committee Annual Report 2013/14 

be noted.  
 
 

31 Budget Planning Committee Annual Report  
 
The Head of Law and Governance submitted a report which presented the 
Annual Report of the Budget Planning Committee for 2013/14. 
 
Resolved 
 
(1) That the Budget Planning Committee Annual Report 2013/14 be noted. 
 
 

32 Overview and Scrutiny Committee Annual Report  
 
The Head of Law and Governance submitted a report which presented the 
annual report of the Scrutiny Committee for the 2013/14 year.  
 
Resolved 
 
(1) That the Overview and Scrutiny Annual Report 2013/14 be noted. 
 
 

33 Questions on Exempt Minutes  
 
There were no questions on exempt minutes.  
 
 

The meeting ended at 7.35 pm 
 
 
 
 Chairman: 

 
 Date: 

 
 

Page 9



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



Cherwell Council 
 

Full Council  
 

20 October 2014 
 

Cherwell Local Plan Proposed Modifications 

 
 

Report of Head of Strategic Planning and the Economy 
 

This report is public 
 
 

Purpose of report 
 
To consider Proposed Modifications to the Submission Cherwell Local Plan and 
representations received. To approve the Proposed Modifications, Further 
Proposed Minor Modifications and Sustainability Appraisal Addendum for 
submission to the Secretary of State for Communities and Local Government.  The 
Modifications are required to proceed with the public Examination and to ensure 
that the Local Plan is ‘sound’, and conforms to the National Planning Policy 
Framework. 

 
 
1.0 Recommendations 
              

The meeting is recommended: 
 
1.1 To approve the Proposed Modifications to the Submission Local Plan, incorporating 

Further Proposed Minor Modifications and Sustainability Appraisal Addendum, for 
submission to the Secretary of State for Communities and Local Government 
through the Planning Inspectorate. 
 
 

2.0 Introduction 
 

2.1 The Draft Cherwell Local Plan - Part 1 was submitted to the Planning Inspectorate 
on the 31 January 2014. The Examination commenced on 3rd June 2014 with a 
detailed opening statement by Cherwell District Council (see Appendix 1) 
 

2.2 On the second day the Inspector suspended the Examination for 6 months to 
enable the Council to, “…put forward proposed modifications to the plan involving 
increased new housing delivery over the plan period to meet the full, up to date, 
objectively assessed, needs of the district, as required by the National Planning 
Policy Framework (NPPF) and based on the Oxfordshire Strategic Housing Market 
Assessment 2014 (SHMA)...”.  The Oxfordshire SHMA was published in April 2014 
after submission of the Local Plan.  The SHMA was produced by independent 
consultants on behalf of all the Oxfordshire Councils in order to meet the 
requirements of the National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF para. 147) see 
press release at Appendix 2).  

Agenda Item 11

Page 11



2 

 

 
2.3 The Inspector advised that “…the tests of legal compliance and in relation to the 

“duty to co-operate” are considered to have been met by the Council, to date, with 
no compelling evidence to indicate otherwise.”  He also indicated at the Hearings 
that he had not identified any significant areas of concern with the submitted 
Sustainability Appraisal. 
 

2.4 Officers indicated at the Hearings that the necessary increase in new housing 
needed to be achievable without significant changes to the strategy, vision or 
objectives of the submitted plan. The Inspector also noted that there were 
reasonable prospects of delivery over the plan period. 

 
2.5 The Inspector recorded that, “…there is no necessity for an immediate strategic 

review of the extent/boundaries of the Oxford Green Belt in the district for new 
housing, albeit the plan is likely to require an early review once the established 
process for considering the full strategic planning implications of the 2014 SHMA, 
including for any unmet needs in Oxford City, has been fully considered jointly by all 
the Oxfordshire Councils.”.  He was clear at the Hearings that the purpose of 
Proposed Modifications should be to meet the identified needs of the district. (Note: 
As a result modification 29 is proposed which sets out a process and timetable for 
addressing the Oxford issues separately from the Cherwell growth). 

 
2.6 The timetable for preparing the Proposed Modifications was established for the 

Inspector with the preparation of evidence and modifications from June to August 
2014; consultation over August and September and submission on 21 October 
2014.  This was to enable the Inspector to reconvene the Examination Hearings in 
December.  Officers, in liaison with the Leader Member, have met this timetable.  
The key dates are: 

  

Submission  31st Jan 2014 

Examination commenced  3rd June 2014 

Examination suspended  4th June 2014 

Inspectors Written Statement 9th June 2014 

Preparation of evidence base & formulation of 
Main Modifications  

9th June 2014 to 11th Aug 2014 

Proposed Main Modifications to inspector  11th Aug 2014 

Consultation on proposed Main Modifications 
including on SA / SEA / HRA  

22nd Aug 2014 to 3rd October 
2014 

Review of consultation responses  3rd Oct 2014 to 10th Oct 2014 

Full Council meeting  20th Oct 2014 

Submission of Modifications and Evidence 21st Oct 2014 

Examination hearings (anticipated)   9th December 2014 

 
2.7 This report considers the issues arising from the development of the proposed 

modifications. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 12



3 

 

3.0 Report Details 
 
The Examination 
 

3.1 In response to the Inspector’s initial findings and written statement at the June 2014 
Examination (Appendix 3) officers have completed the preparation, publication and 
consultation on proposed modifications to the Submission Cherwell Local Plan 
including modified Policies Maps and an update to a Sustainability Appraisal.  

 
3.2 The proposed main and minor modifications were prepared following discussions at 

the suspended hearing sessions that took place in June 2014 and the Inspector’s 
consideration that the Plan does not make sufficient provision to meet the 
objectively assessed need for 22,800 homes (2011-2031) as identified in the new 
2014 Oxfordshire Strategic Housing Market Assessment (SHMA). The Inspector 
considers that main modifications are necessary to make the Plan sound. The 
attached note from the Inspector to the Council (9th June 2014) sets out the reasons 
for this (Appendix 3).  

 
 Preparing modifications 
 
3.3 Over the past few months officers have undertaken additional work which considers 

reasonable options to address the identified housing need and associated 
implications for other land uses and infrastructure. In formulating the modifications 
officers have reconsidered evidence submitted by representors prior to the 
suspension of the hearings, commissioned and prepared new and updated 
evidence and cooperated with prescribed bodies. Informal consultation and 
discussions have also taken place with key stakeholders and other interested 
parties.  The cooperation and consultation undertaken is summarised in an 
Addendum to the Statement of Consultation (see Appendix 7) and will be reflected 
in updating the Council’s Topic Paper (TOP1) - Duty to Cooperate for re-
commencement of the Examination Hearings.   

 
3.4 Officers prepared a list of changes to the Local Plan known as “Proposed 

Modifications” (See Appendices 4, 5 & 6).    
 
3.5 Modifications are of two types referred to as “Main modifications” and “Minor 

Modifications”. 'Minor modifications', relate to factual updates and changes which 
are not significant. However, 'Main Modifications' are significant and relate to 
polices and proposals in the Plan.  Main Modifications must be consulted upon and 
subject to Sustainability Appraisal. 

 
3.6 In addition, as part of the suite of proposed modifications is an updated 

Infrastructure Delivery Plan which sets out what infrastructure is committed and 
planned, how it is being funded and when it is anticipated it might be delivered. This 
is intended to be reviewed on an on-going basis and reported on through the 
Annual Monitoring Report. 
 
Duty to Cooperate 
 

3.7 The Duty to Cooperate is a legal requirement.  Over the course of preparing the 
modifications, officers cooperated with parties including Oxfordshire County 
Council; Oxford City Council; South Oxfordshire, Vale of White Horse and West 

Page 13



4 

 

Oxfordshire District Councils; Stratford on Avon District Council and Aylesbury Vale 
District Council. Officers also cooperated through the Oxfordshire Growth Board 
(formerly the Spatial Planning and Infrastructure Partnership and the Oxfordshire 
Planning Policy Officers group.  Regular ‘Bilateral’ meetings, telephone conferences 
and technical meetings took place with Oxfordshire County Council particularly on 
transport and education matters (including site visits for the latter).  
 

3.8 A meeting and conversations took place with English Heritage on site specific 
matters and Sustainability Appraisal Scoping.  Dialogue took place with the 
Highways Agency through meetings and telephone conversations.  Officer calls and 
an exchange of information occurred with Natural England. 
 

3.9 Further details are provided in the Addendum to the Statement of Consultation (see 
Appendix 7) 
 
Sustainability Appraisal and Habitats Regulations Assessment 

 
3.10 Two critical pieces of evidence underpinning the Local Plan at each stage are the 

Sustainability Appraisal (SA) and the Habitats Regulations Assessment (HRA).  
 
3.11 The SA is a key foundation for the Local Plan and needs to be legally compliant and 

sufficiently robust for the examination. The SA must assess reasonable alternatives, 
appraise the environmental, economic and social effects of the Local Plan and 
identify areas of mitigation. The requirements of the SA are based on the Strategic 
Environmental Assessment (SEA) Directive.  The Submission SA was published 
with the Submission Local Plan in January 2014.  To inform preparation of the 
Proposed Modifications, an SA Addendum has been produced (see Appendix 9). 

 
3.12 Consultation was undertaken on a Sustainability Appraisal (SA) Addendum Scoping 

Report and comments from prescribed bodies have been taken into account in the 
production of the SA addendum report for the proposed modifications. In the SA 
addendum report alternative options including for new and extended site allocations 
have been appraised against the Sustainability Framework Objectives as have 
proposed changes to policy. The SA considers the economic, social and 
environmental effects of the proposed modifications and its recommendations have 
informed the preparation of in the proposed modifications. 

 
3.13 The complete SA comprises the Submission SA (January 2014) and the SA 

Addendum and includes a full comparative assessment of all site options that have 
been considered since 2008, and an assessment of all policies.  

 
3.14 The SA has informed site selection and the detailed wording of policies including 

mitigation and/or enhancement where appropriate.  The residual effect of the loss of 
greenfield land to development remains as a significant adverse effect as result of 
the Proposed Modifications.  Despite the identification of major areas of previously 
developed land (e.g. Graven Hill, Former RAF Upper Heyford, Canalside, Bolton 
Road), this is an inevitable consequence of meeting the development needs of this 
rural district. 

 
3.15 An updated Habitats Regulations Assessment (HRA) (Stage 1 - Screening) of the 

proposed modifications to the Submission Local Plan has been published.  The 
HRA concludes that none of the plan’s policies and proposals will lead to likely 

Page 14



5 

 

significant effects on Oxford Meadows SAC or other sites of International 
importance, either alone or in combination with other plans and projects. (See 
Appendix 10) 

 
Development Sites 

 
3.16 A call for sites was undertaken in updating the Strategic Housing Land Availability 

Assessment and reasonable alternatives for accommodating the additional 
development needs have been assessed.  This includes: 

 

• Further consideration of reasonable alternative strategic development 
locations that were discounted for the Submission Local Plan, but requiring 
reconsideration in order to deliver the increased level of growth needed in the 
District. 
 

• Appraisal of new reasonable strategic development locations.  
 

• Increasing the density of development on existing strategic development 
locations included in the Submission Local Plan – Part 1.  
 

• Extensions to proposed allocations. 
 
3.17 Assessment of the options included consideration of the following factors:  
 

• National objectives and guidance as set out in the National Planning Policy 
Framework (NPPF) and the National Planning Practice Guidance (NPPG). 
 

• How well each option relates to the vision and strategic objectives of the 
Local Plan.  

 

• Suitability, developability and deliverability of sites having regard to 
information submitted through the call for sites and the subsequent Strategic 
Housing Land availability Assessment (August 2014). 

 

• The objectively assessed scoring of options and sites in the Sustainability 
Appraisal (SEA/SA) in terms of the economic, environmental and social 
impacts.  

 

• The conclusions of evidence (listed below) relating to matters such as 
landscape, flooding, economic needs and main strategic transport 
implications 

 
3.18 The main modifications were developed having regard to all available evidence. The 

strategy, vision and objectives of the submitted Local Plan have been retained and 
the sites identified support the delivery of the Plan. The strategy remains to continue 
to focus the bulk of the proposed growth at the two towns of Bicester and Banbury, 
although an appropriate increase in growth in the rural parts of the  District is 
proposed together with some additional growth at Former RAF Upper Heyford, such 
that the heritage, environmental and transport constraints permit. 

 

Page 15



6 

 

3.19 The strategic release of Green Belt land to meet the additional identified need in 
Cherwell is not required, nor proposed. 

 
3.20 A number of revisions have also been proposed to the policies detailed in Themes 

One, Two and Three of the Local Plan in addition the development site proposals. 
The modifications also include a new set of town proposal maps to show where the 
full package of proposed additional development is to take place.  

 
3.21 The modifications consist of a range of the assessed options, combinations of sites 

and policies put forward to achieve the assessed housing need, other land use 
needs including for employment generating development and to achieve 
sustainable development.  

 
Main Development Site Proposals 

 
3.22  The proposed development site modifications include the following: 
 
3.23 Housing (main changes to housing figures): 

Site Title Site Number Submission Local 
Plan housing 

units 

Proposed 
Modification 
housing units 

Extensions to previously proposed sites 
 

Graven Hill Policy Bicester 2 1900 2100 

South East Bicester Policy Bicester 12 400 1500 

Bankside Phase 2 Policy Banbury 4 400 600 

Former RAF Upper 
Heyford 

Policy Villages 5 761 2361 

Proposed new development sites 
 

Gavray Drive Policy Bicester 13 - 300 

South of Salt Way West Policy Banbury 16 - 150 

South of Salt Way East Policy Banbury 17 - 1345 

Land at Drayton Lodge 
Farm 

Policy Banbury 18 - 250 

Higham Way Policy Banbury 19 - 150 

Increasing the development capacity of sites 
 

North of Hanwell Fields Policy Banbury 5 500 544 

South West Bicester 
Phase 2 

Policy Bicester 3 2241 2468 

Changed Policy Principles 
 

Bolton Road 
Development Area 

Policy Banbury 8 0 200 

Canalside Policy Banbury 1 950 700 

Re-profiling of the rate of development at previously proposed development site 
 

North West Bicester Policy Bicester 1 1793 3293 

 

Page 16



7 

 

 
3.24 Other Proposed Land Uses (main changes): 

• New employment site at Banbury - Junction 11 of M40 – Policy Banbury 15 

• Extension to employment site at Banbury – West of M40 – Policy Banbury 6 

• Relocation of the football ground site at Banbury – Policy Banbury 12 

• Extension to North East Bicester employment site – Policy Bicester 11 

• Extension Bicester Gateway employment site – Policy Bicester 10 

• Extension to employment allocation at South East Bicester – Policy Bicester 
12 

• Extension of Bicester Town Centre area of search – Bicester 5  
 
3.25 The additional development identified would ensure the district’s objectively 

assessed needs are met, that a 5 year supply  of deliverable housing land is 
provided, that employment land is provided which both supports housing growth 
and sustains wider economic growth, that town centre uses and supporting 
infrastructure is provided. It would provide the Council with better control over 
where development will take place, and prevent unsuitable sites and unsustainable 
development from coming forward.    

 
Updated Evidence 

 
3.26 The modifications are supported by the following new evidence commissioned and 

prepared since June 2014. In some cases, this additional evidence updates 
previous reports. The new evidence includes the following:- 

 

• New village surveys to review village categorisation policy (see background 
papers) 
 

• The Strategic Housing Land Availability Assessment (SHLAA) August 2014. A 
‘call-for sites’ was undertaken and the new village surveys / village 
categorisation work were used to define the study area.  Over 100 new 
submissions were received and other sites re-appraised.  Sites were processed 
and appropriate opportunities visited and assessed.  The suitability and 
potential developability / deliverability of sites were appraised.   
 

• Sustainability Appraisal Addendum of the proposed new sites and  policy 
changes (see above) 
 

• Habitats Regulation Assessment – Stage 1  (see above) 
 

• An updated Strategic Flood Risk Assessment (SFRA)  
 

• Sequential Test (Flooding) to consider the flood risk for strategic development 
sites at Banbury, Bicester and Upper Heyford and their wider sustainability 

 

• A revised Economic Analysis Study to help align employment and housing 
growth and to cater for company demand. 

 

• Updated Employment Land Forecasts 
 

Page 17



8 

 

• Landscape assessments of new sites/areas of land at the two towns and Upper 
Heyford have been completed and update earlier studies.  

 
• Capacity Study of Former RAF Upper Heyford. Detailed consideration of the 

potential for additional growth at Upper Heyford has taken place having regard 
to, the site’s ecological, heritage and transport constraints. The Capacity Study 
identifies the potential for up to 1600 additional units over the existing consent 
for 761 houses (net).  

 
• New strategic transport modelling for the District to identify the main impacts of 

the proposed additional growth. Detailed modelling to identify mitigation and 
detailed transport measures continues in order to inform the positions of the 
County and District Councils at the Local Plan Examination and the on-going 
review of the County Council’s Local Transport Plan.  It is intended that this will 
inform a Statement of Common Ground in due course.   

 

• Other evidence includes an updated viability appraisal of the Plan. 
 

Consultation and Representations 
  
3.27 The Main Modifications were required to be consulted on for six weeks and be 

subject to a Strategic Environmental Assessment (SEA) / Sustainability Appraisal 
(SA). The documents were published for consultation from Friday 22 August 2014 
to Friday 3 October 2014. The consultation related to the proposed modifications 
only (minor modifications were included, though not required to be consulted upon). 
The Council did not consult on other aspects of the Plan that had previously been 
consulted upon. 

   
3.28 Evidence supporting the proposed modifications was made publicly available at the 

commencement of the consultation (see paragraph 3.26 above). The Executive 
Summary of the Viability Study update was available but the full report (consistent 
with the Executive Summary) could not be published until the end of September.   
The modifications and all supporting documents remain available online at 
www.cherwell.gov.uk/localplanexamination. 

 
3.29 Following the consultation, representations have been reviewed.  The Addendum to 

the Statement of Consultation (see Appendix 7) provides a detailed summary of all 
duly made representations.  Appendix 8 (being tabled at the meeting) provides a 
summary of the main issues by modification number and highlights any 
recommended Further Proposed Minor Modifications. 

 
3.30 In total, there were over 300 individual responses containing over 1,500 individual 

comments.   The main issues raised were as follows: 
 

Overview 
• There was a considerable amount of support to the Local Plan as well as 

objections. 
• Generally there was community concern relating to: 

- Increased housing requirements based on the SHMA 
- The proposed local review of the Green Belt for Kidlington, if needed to meet 
Kidlington’s needs 

- Development at Gavray Drive 

Page 18



9 

 

- Scope for some villages to receive slightly more minor development  
 
• There was limited community concern generally and relating to the majority of 

proposed strategic sites 
 
• There was general support from a number of agents/developers relating to: 

- The overall pro-growth strategy in sustainable locations 
- Strategic housing sites at Banbury and Bicester 
- Strategic employment sites at Banbury and Bicester 
- Increased housing requirements based on the SHMA 
- Increased housing provision in the most sustainable villages 
- The allocation of more employment land 

 
• There was some objection from a number of agents/developers relating to: 

- The focus of housing and employment growth at Banbury and Bicester and a 
lack of growth identified at Kidlington 

- Detail relating to site policies  
- Omission sites  
- The consideration of some sites in Part 2 of the Local Plan rather than Part 1. 

 
Duty to Cooperate 
• The Plan is supported by Aylesbury, Vale of White Horse, South Oxfordshire, 

South Northants and Oxfordshire County Council.  
• No response was received from West Oxfordshire or Stratford District 

Councils, but meetings were held under Duty to Cooperate requirements in 
July with no significant concerns expressed. 

• There was support from Oxfordshire County Council regarding the use of the 
SHMA figures and the strategy of focussing growth at Banbury and Bicester 
with a commitment to continuing to work with the District to find the optimum 
transport solutions for the towns and at Upper Heyford. 

• Substantial objection was raised relating to the Local Plan strategy from 
Oxford City and to some detailed elements, associated documents, and the 
process of producing the Local Plan. Opposition from the City Council  
related to the Plan not proposing to meet Oxford’s needs, the focus of growth 
at Banbury and Bicester at the expense of Kidlington and the lack of a 
strategic review of the Green Belt (Despite modification 29 setting out a 
timetable for addressing the Oxford issues separately from the Cherwell 
growth). 

 
Strategy 
• There was a broad measure of support for modifications to the Local Plan 

including support for the growth strategy at Banbury and Bicester. 
• There was also some objection to focussing housing and employment growth 

at Banbury and Bicester. 
• Some objection was raised relating to the lack of major growth identified in 

the rural areas, including at Kidlington. 
• There was limited objection to proposed strategic housing sites except for at 

Gavray Drive. 
• The overall SHMA figures are questioned by a number of Parish Councils 

and individuals, following a letter campaign by the CPRE. 

Page 19



10 

 

• The delivery of the SHMA figures are questioned by a number of developers 
who suggest more housing sites need to be allocated to provide a 
contingency. 

• Garden City principles were promoted. 
• Oxford Preservation Trust support retention of Green Belt (contrary to 

information provided by Oxford City in June that civic Oxford supported the 
lifting of the Green Belt). 

• Green Belt retention supported by many community respondents. 
 
Economy 
• Continued support was received for the increased amount of employment 

land identified at Banbury and Bicester 
• There was support for encouragement of the logistics sector, with some 

concerns over B8 development. 
• Continued support was received for the allocation of employment sites for 

mixed B use classes to encourage a range of employment. 
• There was support for a more permissive policy for rural employment. 
• Some limited concern about the potential expansion of Bicester town centre 

was raised. 
• Omissions sites are proposed at Junction 9 and Junction 10 of the M40 for 

employment 
 
Transport  
• General support for Local Plan strategy was received from the County 

Council with outstanding assessments required. 
• Representations were received from the County Council highlighting traffic 

capacity issues at Banbury and Bicester and the potential need for relief 
roads at Banbury and Bicester and the need to promote the use of 
sustainable modes 

• There were some representations raising the lack of infrastructure and 
concerns over an increase in traffic. 

• Cross boundary transport issues to be resolved through corridor agreements 
with Aylesbury and South Northants.   

 
Community 
• There were some representations from the community requesting that there 

is more investment in community facilities.  
• Representations were received from the County Council relating to the need 

to provide for more school places, particularly at Banbury, and the limited 
capacity of some primary schools in the District.  

• The need to ensure that there is sufficient public open space was expressed.  
 
Environment 
• There were representations from developers against policies ESD1 to 5 

contending that building regulations only should be used.  
• There are no objections by Natural England regarding levels of growth and 

the Council’s Habitat Regulation Assessment.  Some comments relating to 
matters of detail in the Local Plan relating to Bicester 12 – South East 
Bicester and Bicester 13 – Gavray Drive were made.  

• There are no objections to Local Plan strategy by the Environment Agency.  
Some comments relating to matters of detail in the sequential test and site 
policies were received.  

Page 20



11 

 

• Some concern over the ecological impacts of increased housing 
requirements and the development of strategic sites were expressed.  

• No objection to the Local Plan strategy, but concerns expressed about 
development at Upper Heyford and South East Bicester in relation to 
potential impact on the historic environment were received from English 
Heritage.  

• Mixed views were expressed about the use of Green Buffers and their 
proposed modification to address issues that were raised in the June 
Examination.  

 
Bicester 
• There was some objection to development at South East Bicester in relation 

to the extended site area and potential impact on areas of ecological value. 
• A petition was received to development at Gavray Drive from ‘Save Gavray 

Meadows Campaign’ (about 1500 signatures). 
• A reduction in developable area at Gavray Drive was suggested by Bicester 

Local Historical Society.  
• Bicester Vision support the Local Plan in terms of the employment land 

allocated stating that Bicester has land to support growth of Oxford 
companies. 

• Bicester Chamber of commerce proposed more employment land is provided 
and the transport infrastructure of the town is addressed. 

• Bicester Town Council supported the allocation of more employment land 
and supported the provision of a south east link road. 

• Comments were received on the detailed policy requirements at north west 
Bicester.   

• Value Retail and Sainsbury’s express concern over the extent of the town 
centre boundary.  

• Bicester Heritage Limited is promoting the allocation of employment land at 
Bicester Airfield.  

 
Banbury 
• South Northants District Council expressed some concern over transport at 

Junction 11 but suggest continuing dialogue. 
• Some concern was expressed over levels of development at Banbury 

including from Banbury Town Council.  
• Banbury 17 South Salt Way - Developer concern expressed over site policy 

detailed requirements. Some community concern expressed including from 
Bodicote Council.  

• Banbury 19 Drayton Lodge - Developer concern expressed over site details. 
There was support for protection of woodland and dwellings at the centre of 
the site.   

• Support for, including from Banbury Town Council, the development of Bolton 
Road, Spiceball, Canalside and Higham Way. 

• Banbury Town Council express a view that a primary school should be 
provided at Canalside. 

• Some support for a south east link road was received.  
• Some promotion of extensions to strategic sites including at land west of 

Bretch Hill and at Southam Road was received.  
 
 
 

Page 21



12 

 

Kidlington 
• There was community concern over the small scale green belt review and 

that this will lead to a more significant strategic review. 
• Support for growth within the built up area of villages rather than the use of 

Green Belt land. 
• Concern from Kidlington Parish Council about traffic but qualified support for 

the opportunity for a limited small scale review of the Green Belt to meet local 
needs and the removal of a separate housing figure for Kidlington.  

 
Rural 
• Justification for the rural numbers was disputed and some developers are 

arguing for an increase to give the Plan greater flexibility 
• There was concern from some Parish Council’s relating to housing growth in 

villages, including from Bloxham, Adderbury and Milton.  
 
Upper Heyford 
• Representations for and against the principle of development were received. 
• English Heritage and Oxfordshire County Council have clear unambiguous 

opposition to development beyond 1600 dwellings which the plan proposes. 
• Concern in terms of scale and particularly transport impacts, including at 

Kidlington and Middleton Stoney. 
 
Monitoring & Infrastructure 
• Oxfordshire County Council have advised of the need to consider a Plan 

Review in the future to ensure infrastructure needs are catered for. 
• Some general concern over the lack of infrastructure planning in the Local 

Plan.  
• Views that developer contributions need to be sought to fund infrastructure 
 

3.31 Subject to the decision of Full Council, the final proposed modifications will be 
submitted to the Secretary of State for Communities and Local Government. At that 
point, the Local Plan Public Examination will re-commence. It is currently 
anticipated that the public Hearings will reconvene in early December 2014 but this 
is a matter for the appointed Inspector to confirm.  

 
3.32 The Inspector will consider in full all duly made representations received by the   

Council in response to the proposed main modifications and proceed with the 
Hearings before issuing his report of recommendations (anticipated in spring 2015). 

 
Next Steps 

 
3.33 Subject to the decision of Full Council final proposed modifications will be submitted 

to the Secretary of State for Communities and Local Government and the Public 
Examination will re-commence. 

  
3.34  In preparation for the Examination, updated Topic Papers and responses to written 

statements will be drafted. 
 
3.35 Once the Examination of the Local Plan has been completed, the Masterplans for 

Bicester, Banbury and Kidlington will be completed within the framework set by the 
Local Plan, once adopted.  

 

Page 22



13 

 

 

4.0 Conclusion and Reasons for Recommendations 
 
4.1 The Inspector will consider all representations made on the main modifications at 

the recommencement of the Examination, together with all the other previously, 
duly made representations made on the Proposed Submission Local Plan.  
Following consideration of the representations the Inspector will issue a report with 
recommendations to the Council.  The Council will then consider the report and 
decide whether to accept the recommendations. 

 
4.2 It should be noted that it will be for the Inspector to judge which of the proposed 

modifications are retained. The Inspector may also recommend other main 
modifications following his deliberations. If the Council accepts the Inspector’s 
recommendations, the Local Plan – Part 1 will be amended prior to adoption. 

 
4.3 The proposed modifications together with our continued engagement with all our 

surrounding neighbouring Councils under the ‘Duty to Cooperate’ shows that we 
have a set of proposed modifications which have been positively prepared, are  
justified, consistent with national policy, and which will achieve sustainable 
development. 

 
4.2 The meeting is recommended: 
 

To approve the Proposed Modifications to the Submission Local Plan, incorporating 
Further Proposed Minor Modifications and Sustainability Appraisal Addendum, for 
submission to the Secretary of State for Communities and Local Government 
through the Planning Inspectorate. 

 
 

5.0 Consultation 
 

Public Consultation was undertaken between 22 August 2014 and 3 October 2014.  
 
A schedule summarising the responses received is attached as Appendix 6. 
 
 

6.0 Alternative Options and Reasons for Rejection 
 
5.1 The following alternative options have been identified and rejected for the reasons 

as set out below.  
 

Option 1: Don’t approve the proposed modifications and develop an alternative set 
of modifications – rejected as this would involve preparing a new Local Plan. 
 
Option 2: Amend the proposed modifications – rejected as any amendments at this 
point will trigger the need for further consultation on any changes. All modifications 
have had a full Sustainability Assessment undertaken which would need to be rerun 
with a further delay to the submission of the Plan and its subsequent Examination. 
 
 
 

Page 23



14 

 

7.0 Implications 
 
 Financial and Resource Implications 
 
7.1 There are no financial and resource implications arising directly from this report. 

The cost of preparation of the Local Plan is met from existing resources. 
 
 Comments checked by: 

Paul Sutton, Head of Finance 03000030106 
paul.sutton@cherwellandsouthnorthants.gov.uk 

 
Legal Implications 

 
7.2 The Council is required to have an up to date Local Plan. This report and 

associated documents mark an important step towards updating the 1996 Cherwell 
Local Plan. 

 
 Comments checked by: 

Kevin Lane, Head of Law and Governance. 03000030107 
kevin.lane@cherwellandsouthnorthants.gov.uk 
 
 

8.0 Decision Information 
 
Key Decision 

 
Financial Threshold Met: 
 

No  

Community Impact Threshold Met: 
 

Yes 

Wards Affected 
 

All 
 
Links to Corporate Plan and Policy Framework 

 

• Accessible, Value for Money Council 

• District of Opportunity 

• Safe and Healthy 

• Cleaner Greener 
  

Lead Councillor 
 

Councillor Michael Gibbard 
Lead Member for Planning 

 

 
 
 
 

Page 24



15 

 

Document Information 
 

Appendix No Title 

1 CDC Opening Statement 3rd June 2014 – attached to this report 

2 CDC Press release 5th June 2014 – attached to this report 

3 Cherwell Local Plan Examination 2014. Inspector’s Note No. 2 – 
09.06.14 – attached to this report 

4 Proposed Main Modifications August 2014 – attached to this 
report 

5 Proposed Minor Modifications August 2014 – attached to this 
report 

6 Proposed Infrastructure Delivery Plan August 2014 – attached to 
this report 

7 Addendum to Statement of Consultation October 2014  
(incorporating summary of main issues) – attached to this report  

8 Schedules of Main Issues and Officer Responses 
October 2014  – to be tabled at the meeting  

9 Submission Sustainability Appraisal Addendum October 2014 – 
to be tabled at the meeting 

10 Habitats Regulations Assessment: Stage 1 Screening October 
2014 – to be tabled at the meeting 

Background Papers 

 
To Be Made Available For The Meeting: 
  
1. Village Categorisation Update October 2014  
2. Sequential Test (Flooding) October 2014 
3. Local Plan Proposed Modifications – Consultation Documents August 2014 & 

September 2014 (www.cherwell.gov.uk/LocalPlanExamination) including: 
 

- Local Plan Viability Update September 2014 
- Cherwell Economic Analysis Study Addendum Final Draft August 2014 
- Updated Employment Land Forecasts May 2014 
- Banbury Landscape Sensitivity and Capacity Assessment Addendum August  

2014 
4. Local Plan Proposed Modifications – Consultation Documents August 2014 

Submission including Local Plan Viability Update September 2014 
(www.cherwell.gov.uk/LocalPlanExamination) 

 
5. Submission Local Plan (January 2014) and associated evidence base 

(www.cherwell.gov.uk/LocalPlanExamination) 
 

Report Author Adrian Colwell 

Contact 
Information 

03000030110 

Adrian.colwell@cherwellandsouthnorthants.gov.uk 

 

 

Page 25



16 

 

Appendix 1 – Opening Statement 3rd June 2014 
 
RE: CHERWELL LOCAL PLAN EXAMINATION 
 
OPENING STATEMENT On behalf of Cherwell District Council 
 
Introduction 
 
1. Cherwell is a rural District located in the north of Oxfordshire. It includes the towns of 
Banbury and Bicester together with many villages and an extensive rural hinterland.1 
 
2. The Local Plan2 (the Plan) is the strategic plan for the development of the District of 
Cherwell. It is a spatial policy document, in very broad terms concerning places and 
activities; and all other planning policy documents prepared for Cherwell will reflect what it 
says. The Plan also has a key role in influencing the coordination of and delivery of other 
services and related strategies, for example, those prepared by the Local Enterprise 
Partnerships (LEPs). 
 
3. The Plan has been in development for a considerable time. Both the process for 
producing development plan documents and the Governments expectation of what they 
should cover has changed and evolved significantly since work first started on it. These 
changes have necessitated review along the way in the formulation of the Plan, but now 
the Plan is ready to be examined for adoption against current circumstances, including a 
more settled national policy context. 
 
4. The process of gathering evidence, developing and considering options and consulting 
on those, in various ways and at multiple stages has, the Council believes, enabled a Plan 
to be produced that it is confident is the most appropriate Plan for guiding the future of 
Cherwell District. 
 
5. Preparation of the plan has involved consideration of a substantial evidence base on 
housing, employment, transport and the environment and undertaking comprehensive 
consultation exercises. The Council has also taken into account the representations 
received during the consultation exercises undertaken as well as the views of the 
community and stakeholders in the preparation of the Plan.3 
 
6. Planning in Cherwell is a high profile exercise, reflecting the sensitivities of a place that 
faces major growth pressures. It gives rise to issues on which many individuals and 
organisations have strong and varied views. The Plan has therefore been scrutinised in 
detail at every stage of the plan making process. This has served to strengthen the Plan. 
 
Introduction to the Plan 
 
7. Work on the Plan began in 2005, shortly after 'the new local planning system' was 
introduced. The intention was to replace the 'old style' local plan prepared by the District 
and adopted in 1996 with a new, spatially robust Core Strategy (as this plan was 
previously called). This Plan was to be the key document in a Joint Local Development 

                                                 
1
 See SUB01 the Local Plan p227 5.1 District Policies Map 

2
 SUB01 

3
 See SUB04 the Sustainability Appraisal at p10-11 section 2.2 and table 2.1, which record the stages of 

work and consultation on the Plan 

Page 26



17 

 

Framework (LDF) project managed through a Local Development Scheme (LDS).4 The 
LDF was to include other local planning policy documents which would accord with the 
overall strategic approach and direction set by the Plan. 
 
8. In the years since work on the Plan commenced, it has had to take on board changes in 
process, policy and duty at a national and sub-national level, including: 

• the streamlining of the plan making system in 2008; 

• the attempted, and then successful revocation of the South East Plan; 

• the near total replacement of Planning Policy Statements - a supplement remains to 

guide EcoTowns such as NW Bicester -and Planning Policy Guidance notes with 

the National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) and the recent National Planning 

Policy Guidance (NPPG); and. 

• The introduction of the ‘Duty to Co-operate’. 

 
9. The investment of time and resources into the Plan, since 2005, militates strongly in 
favour of adopting a sound Plan as soon as is possible. 
 
10. The Council has submitted a Local Plan that addresses issues at a strategic scale. 
Following the adoption of the Plan, the Council is committed to completing a series of 
daughter documents, including Masterplans for Bicester and Banbury. Work on these is 
already underway. 
 
11. The overriding aim of the Plan is to enable the area to grow and prosper in a managed, 
sustainable, deliverable and plan-led way. 
 
A Compliant Plan 
 
12. The Plan has been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Planning and 
Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 (the 2004 Act) and the Town and Country Planning (Local 
Planning) (England) Regulations 2012. 
 
13. Attached to this Opening Statement are two short legal notes, which address the duty 
to cooperate and sustainability assessment/habitats matters. The points made in those 
papers are important, but will not be repeated here. We hope these submissions will assist 
the Inspector when he considers the evidence during the hearing sessions. 
 
14. The Plan has been prepared in line with the Local Development Scheme (recently 
updated5) and the Council's Statements of Community Involvement.6 
 
15. The Council considers that the Plan accords with the NPPF and that the Plan is sound. 
 
A Plan That Delivers 
 

                                                 
4
 See BAC item 1, the report to the Council's Executive 17 January 2005 where the proposed Local 

Development Scheme was reported to members 
5
 BAC10 

6
 BAC09 

Page 27



18 

 

16. It is critical that a Local Plan ‘delivers’ and the Plan does just that. It represents the 
most appropriate strategy for the area, when considered against all reasonable alternative 
potential strategic approaches. 
 
17. The Plan says this about its overall spatial strategy:7 
 'Bicester will continue to grow as the main location for development within the district, 
within the context of wider drivers for growth. Banbury will continue to grow, albeit to a 
lesser extent than Bicester, in accordance with its status as a market town with a rural 
hinterland. Away from the two main towns, the major single location for growth will be at 
the former RAF Upper Heyford base... Kidlington's centre will be strengthened and its 
important economic role will be widened. Economic development will be supported close 
to the airport and nearby at Begbroke Science Park. There will be no strategic housing 
growth at Kidlington but other housing opportunities will be provided. Growth across the 
district will be much more limited and will focus on meeting local community and business 
needs. It will be directed towards the larger and more sustainable villages within the 
district...Development in the open countryside will be strictly controlled. In the south of the 
district, the existing Green Belt will be maintained, though a small scale local review of the 
Green Belt will be conducted to accommodate identified employment needs. In the north 
west of the district, the small area lying within the Cotswolds Area of Outstanding Natural 
Beauty will similarly be protected.' 
 
18. The strategy of the Plan covers a range of spatial topics including the following: 

• provision for a substantial amount of housing and employment growth, including 

affordable housing and mixed use development, focused at Bicester and Banbury 

(many schemes being already at advanced stages in the determination process). 

• strengthening town centres and supporting neighbourhood regeneration in areas of 

deprivation;  

• strategic allocations of urban extensions at Bicester & Banbury to ensure timely and 

planned provision to meet housing and employment needs, whilst avoiding 

coalescence with surrounding villages; 

• supporting innovative housing delivery through the NW Bicester Eco-Town and self-

build housing; 

• protecting the particular character and attributes of the many special places across 

Cherwell’s towns and countryside such as the Oxford Canal Conservation Area; 

and 

• a detailed package of strategic supporting infrastructure, including transport, 

education & community infrastructure as detailed in Annex 8 of the Plan. 

 
19. This short list is, of course, by no means exhaustive, but it provides an indication of 
some of the key elements we will be discussing over the next 3 weeks. 
 
The Right Strategy for Cherwell 
 

                                                 
7
 SUB01 p26 paragraph A11 

Page 28



19 

 

20. Cherwell is a large rural District. The Plan aims to deliver the right development in the 
right places at the right times by facilitating economic prosperity, properly planning the 
major expansion of Bicester and Banbury and ensuring new communities integrate with 
existing ones, regenerating town centres and neighbourhoods, accommodating rural 
needs, all within a context of traditional Oxfordshire countryside, and respecting the Green 
Belt which has long served to prevent the unchecked sprawl of Oxford. 
 
21. In terms of the format of the Plan, it has three main parts. The first part addresses the 
Plan's strategic aims.8 The second includes the District-wide policies, policies for 
development in Cherwell.9 The third part of the Plan focuses on the policies that will apply 
to the places of Bicester, Banbury, the villages and wider District.10 This is followed by a 
Monitoring and Implementation Framework.11  The Council is confident that the Plan 
provides a locally-distinctive strategic framework to shape future growth. 
 
A Positive Plan, Positively Prepared 
 
22. The NPPF makes clear that plans should be ‘positively prepared’.12 Cherwell has 
positively planned for employment and housing growth through the Plan. The Plan 
includes strategic housing-led allocations in the form of Sustainable Urban Extensions. 
Economic development will come forward in association with planned housing 
development, together with a number of specific, dedicated employment sites, supported 
by a range of new infrastructure. This has been achieved through a strong and positive 
partnership working approach between the Council, the County Council and the developer 
community. 
 
23. Significantly, the Plan positively dovetails with the efforts that are being made to bring 
forward the strategies of both LEPs in operation in the Plan area: the South East Midlands 
Local Enterprise Partnership (SEMLEP) and the Oxfordshire Enterprise Partnership 
(NEP), which in its town sections is particularly closely aligned with the contents of the 
Plan thanks to the work of the Council's colleagues at Oxfordshire County Council. 
 
24. The Plan is also positive in terms of its treatment of climate change issues; and the 
management of the water and wider green environment. It addresses matters relating to 
flooding and nature conservation properly and carefully. 
 
25. The plan takes a positive approach to the conservation of the historic environment, 
recognising its importance to Cherwell's communities. 
 
26. A key tenet of the Plan is 'Place Making' it emphasises good design and thereby 
ensures that future generations will celebrate the new environments that are created 
through the implementation of the Plan. 
 
27. A viability assessment undertaken by Montagu Evans13 shows our policies to be 
appropriate and affordable. 
 

                                                 
8
 SUB01 p25 Section A Strategy for Development in Cherwell 
9
 SUB01 p48 Section B Policies for Development in Cherwell 
10

 SUB01 p99 Section C Policies for Cherwell’s Places 
11

 SUB01 p183 Section D The Infrastructure Delivery Plan and p189 Section E Monitoring and Delivery of the 

Local Plan 
12

 NPPF paragraph 182 
13

 PWE02 

Page 29



20 

 

28. The plan is also based on an extensive record of co-operating with neighbouring and 
other relevant authorities. In particular, the Council's joint working with Oxfordshire County 
Council is deep and extensive and agreements are in place with our neighbours including 
Aylesbury Vale, South Northants, Stratford on Avon and the Councils of Oxfordshire 
through the Strategic Planning and Infrastructure Partnership (SPIP) which has met 
regularly for many years and has held over 20 discussions on the recent County SHMA, 
an enviable record of cooperation. 
 
Once The Plan Is In Place 
 
29. It is evident that the economic climate within which the economy operates has 
changed significantly since work on the Plan started, with recession and now a return to 
economic growth. It is also clear that further changes will occur in the future, however the 
speed at which these happen is uncertain. The Plan, therefore, incorporates a 
comprehensive monitoring and review mechanism to identify early signs of over or under 
delivery, so that appropriate and timely joint corrective action can be taken. There is also 
recognition of the possible need for a partial review of the Plan or further development plan 
policy in order to accommodate unmet housing needs arising from the work currently being 
undertaken following the publication of the SHMA 2014. 
 
30. The Council is convinced that the Plan before you is the most appropriate plan for the 
District; that it is positively prepared, that it has been informed by extensive consultation 
and, above all, that it is 'sound' 
 
31. It is a viable plan, a deliverable plan and a sustainable plan. In short, the best plan for 
the Cherwell District. 
 
The Planning Policy Division 
 
32. Finally, we would like to introduce the Planning Policy team from Cherwell District 
Council, who lead on the Local Plan: 
 
Adrian Colwell, who is the Head of Strategic Planning and the Economy 
David Peckford, who is the Principal Planning Officer leading the Planning Policy team, 
and who works with: 
Chris Thom 
Sharon Whiting 
Maria Dopazo 
Yuen Wong 
Amy Brent 
Shukri Masseri 
Tony Crisp 
 
Craig Howell Williams QC 
Melissa Murphy 
 
FTB Chambers 
 
3 June 2014 

Page 30



21 

 

Appendix 2 – Cherwell District Council Press release 5th June 2014 
 
Local plan halted to allow for additional homes 
 
The examination into Cherwell District Council’s submitted local plan has been temporarily 
paused to enable an increased number of homes to be included within the document. 
 
Yesterday (Wednesday, 4 June), Government planning inspector Nigel Payne formally 
suspended the examination until December to allow council officers time to consider 
proposed modifications to the plan in order to accommodate additional homes across the 
district. 
 
Cllr Barry Wood, leader of Cherwell District Council, said: “The inspector is asking us to 
look at a new housing target of 22,800 to deliver by 2031 which is 6,050 more than the 
submitted plan.” 
 
At the time the document was submitted to the Government for examination in November, 
Cherwell was planning to accommodate 16,750 homes between 2006 and 2031. However 
in light of the recent publication of the Strategic Housing Market Assessment (SHMA) in 
April, the council has indicated its willingness to seek to accommodate an increase in 
housing. 
 
Cllr Michael Gibbard, lead member for planning, said: “As part of his examination into 
whether the local plan is legally sound, Mr Payne has to consider three factors. The first is 
whether we have fulfilled our duty to cooperate with partner agencies, stakeholders and 
interested parties. The second is whether the sustainability appraisal of the plan is 
adequate. And the third factor is an objective assessment of housing need which 
examines whether we will meet the necessary housing demand. 
 
“Subject to confirmation in a formal letter, Mr Payne is satisfied with the submitted plan on 
points one and two so far, but due to the publication of the SHMA figures in April, not in 
relation to new housing numbers on which he will consider modifications. 
 
“While this delay is disappointing, it is important to note this is not a failure or a rejection; 
the inspector does have the power to stop the process and not proceed with the plan but 
he didn’t do that. We are not being asked to start again but to amend what we have 
already done to bring it up to date with figures which have been published since the plan 
was submitted last year.” 
 
In revising the plan, council officers will work with interested parties and partner agencies 
with the aim of accommodating the increased housing numbers and providing supporting 
infrastructure. This will involve reviewing sites which have already received planning 
consent to see if they can be adapted to deliver additional homes and an obligation to 
revisit sites which had previously been dismissed as unsuitable to reconsider any 
development potential. However throughout this review, officers will continue to prioritise 
the development of urban and brownfield locations to preserve green spaces and villages. 
 
Once the plan has been revised, the modified document will go out to public consultation 
in the autumn. It will then be presented to councillors for them to vote on whether to adopt 
the changes prior to the hearing in public reconvening in December. 
 
If Mr Payne accepts the modifications the plan could be adopted by March 2015. 

Page 31



22 

 

Appendix 3 - Cherwell Local Plan Examination 2014.  
 
Inspector’s Note No. 2 – 09.06.14 
 
The examination hearings were suspended on 4 June 2014 for six months. This is to 
enable the Council to put forward proposed modifications to the plan involving increased 
new housing delivery over the plan period to meet the full, up to date, objectively 
assessed, needs of the district, as required by the National Planning Policy Framework 
(NPPF) and based on the Oxfordshire Strategic Housing Market Assessment 2014 
(SHMA).  
 
Notwithstanding the above, the tests of legal compliance and in relation to the “duty to co-
operate” are considered to have been met by the Council, to date, with no compelling 
evidence to indicate otherwise.  
 
The proposed modifications, including consequential modifications arising from the 
increase in new housing, will be subject to a full, six week, period of public consultation, 
together with an appropriate Sustainability Appraisal (SA)/Strategic Environmental 
Assessment (SEA), likely to be based on the draft timetable attached, with the hearings 
currently expected to resume on 9 December 2014.   
 
For the avoidance of doubt, the Council has indicated that it considers the increase in new 
housing needed to be achievable without significant changes to the strategy, vision or 
objectives of the submitted plan. There are considered to be reasonable prospects of 
delivery over the plan period.   
 
This includes that there is no necessity for an immediate strategic review of the 
extent/boundaries of the Oxford Green Belt in the district for new housing, albeit the plan is 
likely to require an early review once the established process for considering the full 
strategic planning implications of the 2014 SHMA, including for any unmet needs in Oxford 
City, has been fully considered jointly by all the Oxfordshire Councils.   
 
Further information regarding the proposed modifications and the next stages of the 
examination process will be sent to all representors and published on the examination 
website as soon as possible. 
 
Nigel Payne – 09.06.14 

Page 32



1 

 

 

Cherwell District Council

Schedule of Proposed Main Modifications to the 
(Submission) Local Plan (Part 1)

August 2014 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Modified text - Deleted text shown as struck through 

Additional text shown underlined   

        

 

P
a
g
e
 3

3



2 

 

Cherwell District Council Local Plan – Part 1

Consultation on Proposed Modifications

INTRODUCTION

Cherwell District Council is consulting on modifications to the Submission Cherwell Local Plan including modified Policies Maps and an update 
to a Sustainability Appraisal. The documents are being published for consultation from Friday 22 August 2014 to Friday 3 October 2014 prior to 
submission to the Secretary of State for Communities and Local Government. Comments made must relate to proposed modifications only.  
The Council is not consulting on other aspects of the Plan. 

The modifications below and all supporting documents including proposals maps and update to the Sustainability Appraisal are available online 
at www.cherwell.gov.uk/localplanexamination.

The Draft Cherwell Local Plan - Part 1 was submitted to the Planning Inspectorate on the 31 January 2014. In response to the Inspector’s initial 
findings as part of the continuing examination process in June 2014, Cherwell District Council has prepared a list of changes to the Local Plan 
known as “Proposed Modifications”.  Modifications are of two types referred to as “Main modifications” and “Minor Modifications”. 'Minor 
modifications', relate to factual updates and changes which are not significant. However, 'Main Modifications' are significant and relate to 
polices and proposals in the Plan. The Inspector asked that the main modifications should be consulted on for six weeks and be subject to a 
Strategic Environmental Assessment (SEA) / Sustainability Appraisal (SA). Following the consultation, representations will be reviewed and the 
final proposed modifications will be submitted to the Secretary of State for Communities and Local Government. At that point, the Local Plan 
public Examination will re-commence. The Inspector will consider all representations on the main modifications before issuing his report of 
recommendations.

All the evidence supporting the proposed modifications is being made publicly available.  
  
The proposed main modifications have been prepared following discussions at the suspended hearing sessions that took place in June 2014 
and the Inspector’s consideration that the Plan does not make sufficient provision to meet the objectively assessed need for 22,800 homes 
(2011-2031) as identified in the new 2014 Oxfordshire Strategic Housing Market Assessment (SHMA). The Inspector considers that main 
modifications are necessary to make the Plan sound. The attached note from the Inspector to Cherwell District Council (9th June 2014) sets out 
the reasons for this. 

Over the past few months Officers have undertaken additional work which considers a range of options to address the identified housing 
shortfall and associated implications for other land use. In formulating the main modifications Officers have taken into account of the evidence 
submitted by representors prior to the suspension of the hearings. Informal consultation and discussions have also taken place with key 
stakeholders and other interested parties, which are set out in the addendum to the Statement of Consultation and which will be reflected in

P
a

g
e
 3

4



3 

 

updating the Council’s Topic Paper (TOP1) - Duty to Cooperate for re-commencement of the Examination.  Consultation was undertaken on a
SA Addendum Scoping Report and comments from prescribed bodies have been taken into account in the production of the SA addendum 
report for the proposed modifications. In the SA addendum report alternative options including for new site allocations have been appraised 
against the Sustainability Framework Objectives as have significant changes to policy. The SA considers the economic, social and 
environmental effects of the proposed modifications and its recommendations have been taken into account in these proposed main 
modifications.

A call for sites was undertaken and a range of options relating to the distribution of the additional development have been explored as follows:

Further consideration of those reasonable alternative strategic development locations that were discounted for the Submission Local 
Plan, but which may now be required in order to deliver the increased level of growth needed in Cherwell District.

Appraisal of new reasonable alternative strategic development locations.  

 Increasing the density of development on existing strategic development locations included in the Submission Local Plan – Part 1.  

Extensions to the land covered by the existing strategic development locations so that they are of a larger size.

Options have been assessed by considering the following factors: 

How well each option relates to the strategic objectives of the Local Plan.  

National objectives and guidance as set out in the National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) and the National Planning Practice 
Guidance (NPPG). 

Deliverability of the options and developability of sites based on the information submitted through the call for sites, and the subsequent 
Strategic Housing Land availability Assessment (an updated SHLAA (2014) supports the consultation). 

The objectively assessed scoring of options and sites in the Sustainability Appraisal (SEA/SA) in terms of the economic, environmental 
and social impacts. Please refer to SEA/SA Addendum Modifications Report for further details.

The main modifications retain the key overarching strategy set out in the submitted Local Plan. The strategy is to continue to focus the bulk of 
the proposed growth at the two towns of Bicester and Banbury, although we are also proposing an appropriate increase in growth in the rural 
parts of Cherwell District and some additional growth at Former RAF Upper Heyford, such that the heritage, environmental and transport 
constraints permit.

The strategic release of Green Belt land to meet the identified need in Cherwell is not proposed.

The modifications include a new set of town proposal maps to show where the full package of proposed additional development is to take 
place. 

P
a
g
e
 3

5



4 

 

The modifications consist of a range of the assessed options, combinations of sites and policies put forward to achieve the assessed housing 
need, other land use needs including for employment generating development and to achieve sustainable development. This is summarised as 
follows:

A. Housing

1. Extensions to previously proposed sites

Graven Hill – Policy Bicester 2

South East Bicester – Policy Bicester 12

Bankside Phase 2 – Policy Banbury 4

Former RAF Upper Heyford – Policy Villages 5

2. Proposed new development sites 

Gavray Drive – Policy Bicester 13

South of Salt Way West – Policy Banbury 16

South of Salt Way East – Policy Banbury 17

Land at Drayton Lodge Farm – Policy Banbury 18

Higham Way – Policy Banbury 19

3. Increasing the development capacity of sites

North of Hanwell Fields – Policy Banbury 5

South West Bicester Phase 2 – Policy Bicester 3

4. Changed Policy Principles

Bolton Road Development Area – Policy Banbury 8

5. The re-profiling of the rate of development at previously proposed development sites (including at North West Bicester)

6. A limited set of other proposed policy changes that flow from the higher housing figures.

B. Other Proposed Land Uses

I. New employment site at Banbury - Junction 11 of M40 – Policy Banbury 15
II. Extension to employment site at Banbury – West of M40 – Policy Banbury 6

P
a

g
e
 3

6



5 

 

III. Relocation of the football ground site at Banbury – Policy Banbury 12
IV. Extension to North East Bicester employment site – Policy Bicester 11
V. Extension Bicester Gateway employment site – Policy Bicester 10
VI. Extension to employment allocation at South East Bicester – Policy Bicester 12

VII. Extension of Bicester Town Centre area of search – Bicester 5 

The additional development identified would ensure the district’s objectively assessed housing needs are met, that a 5 year supply of
deliverable housing land is provided, that employment land is provided which both supports housing growth and sustains wider economic 
growth, that town centre uses and supporting infrastructure is provided. It would provide the Council with better control over where development 
will take place, and prevent unsuitable sites and unsustainable development from coming forward.   

The main modifications are also supported by the following evidence:

SHLAA 2014 including a new call for sites and assessment 

Sustainability Appraisal Addendum of the proposed new sites and appropriate policy changes 

Habitats Regulation Assessment Addendum 

Strategic Flood Risk Assessment

Updated economic analysis, 

Landscape assessments of new sites/areas of land at the two towns and Upper Heyford which are supplemental to earlier studies. 

New transport modelling of the District growth and the two towns in particular.

Other evidence includes updated viability appraisal and revision to the Infrastructure Delivery Plan.

Cherwell District Council supports all of the proposed modifications put forward, which coupled with our continued engagement with all our 
surrounding neighbouring Councils under the ‘Duty to Cooperate’ shows that we have a set of proposed modifications which have been 
positively prepared, are  justified, consistent with national policy, and which will achieve sustainable development. 

The Inspector will consider all representations made on the main modifications, together with all the other previously, duly made 
representations made on the Proposed Submission Local Plan.  Following consideration of the representations the Inspector will issue a report 
with recommendations to the Council.  The Council will then consider the report and decide whether to accept the recommendations.

It should be noted that it will be for the Inspector to judge which of the proposed modifications are retained. The Inspector may also recommend 
other main modifications following his deliberations. If the Council accepts the Inspector’s recommendations, the Local Plan – Part 1 will be 
amended prior to adoption.

The public consultation period is your chance to comment on these proposed modifications. It is anticipated that hearing sessions will resume 
in December 2014. 

P
a
g
e
 3

7



6 

 

Cherwell Local Plan Examination 2014
Inspector’s Note No. 2 – 09.06.14

The examination hearings were suspended on 4 June 2014 for six months. This is to enable the Council to put forward proposed modifications 
to the plan involving increased new housing delivery over the plan period to meet the full, up to date, objectively assessed, needs of the district, 
as required by the National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) and based on the Oxfordshire Strategic Housing Market Assessment 2014 
(SHMA). 

Notwithstanding the above, the tests of legal compliance and in relation to the “duty to co-operate” are considered to have been met by the 
Council, to date, with no compelling evidence to indicate otherwise. 

The proposed modifications, including consequential modifications arising from the increase in new housing, will be subject to a full, six week, 
period of public consultation, together with an appropriate Sustainability Appraisal (SA)/Strategic Environmental Assessment (SEA), likely to be 
based on the draft timetable attached, with the hearings currently expected to resume on 9 December 2014.  

For the avoidance of doubt, the Council has indicated that it considers the increase in new housing needed to be achievable without significant 
changes to the strategy, vision or objectives of the submitted plan. There are considered to be reasonable prospects of delivery over the plan 
period.  

This includes that there is no necessity for an immediate strategic review of the extent/boundaries of the Oxford Green Belt in the district for 
new housing, albeit the plan is likely to require an early review once the established process for considering the full strategic planning 
implications of the 2014 SHMA, including for any unmet needs in Oxford City, has been fully considered jointly by all the Oxfordshire Councils.  

Further information regarding the proposed modifications and the next stages of the examination process will be sent to all representors and 
published on the examination website as soon as possible.

Nigel Payne – 09.06.14
  

P
a

g
e
 3

8



7 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

1 - Contents 
Page: Policies
and Tables

Change policy headings as follows: 

Policy ESD15 Green Boundaries to GrowthThe Urban-Rural Fringe
Policy Bicester 11 North East Bicester Business Park Employment Land at 
North East Bicester
Policy Banbury 8 Land at Bolton Road Development Area

Add new policies under the heading “Policies” and new associated inset maps in 
“Policy Maps”:- 

Policy Bicester 13 – Gavray Drive
Policy Banbury 15 – Employment Land North East of Junction 11
Policy Banbury 16 – South of Salt Way - West
Policy Banbury 17 – South of Salt Way - East
Policy Banbury 18 – Land at Drayton Lodge Farm
Policy Banbury 19 – Land at Higham Way

Change Table Heading Titles as follows:

Table 15 Local Plan Housing Trajectory 2011 - 2031 (August 2014) 2006-2031 
(October 2013)
Table 16 Local Plan Employment Trajectory 2011 - 2031 (August 2014) (2006-
2031)

Updating to 
reflect site 
changes, new 
sites and 
policy 
amendments

Cherwell 
District 
Council

2 Executive 
Summary 
p.viii

Table 1 Delete the following table and insert new table below:-

Strategic Employment Sites

Site
Employment Area 

(gross) (ha)
Policy 

no.
Section

Bicester

To match the 
growth in 
housing and to 
cater for 
company 
demand.

Cherwell 
District 
Council

P
a
g
e
 3

9



8 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

North West Bicester 
Eco-Town

25.5(1) Bicester 1 C.2 'Bicester'

Graven Hill 26 Bicester 2 C.2 'Bicester'

Bicester Business 
Park

2917.5 Bicester 4 C.2 'Bicester'

Bicester Gateway 15
Bicester 
10

C.2 'Bicester'

North East Bicester 
Business Park

8
Bicester 
11

C.2 'Bicester'

South East Bicester 18
Bicester 
12

C.2 'Bicester'

Banbury

Land West of M40 24.5 Banbury 6 C.3 'Banbury'

Rural Areas

Former RAF Upper 
Heyford

approx 120,000 
sq.metres

Villages 5
C.5 'Our Villages and 
Rural Areas'

(1)Estimate. The precise area for employment uses at North West Bicester will 
be determined through a masterplan for the area.  North West Bicester is 
anticipated to deliver land for about 1,800 jobs by 2031 (5,000 for the eco-
development as a whole).

Strategic Employment Sites

Site
Employment Area 

(gross) (ha)
Policy 

no.
Section

Bicester

North West Bicester 10 Bicester 1 C.2 'Bicester'

P
a

g
e
 4

0



9 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

Eco-Town

Graven Hill 26 Bicester 2 C.2 'Bicester'

Bicester Business 
Park

29.5 Bicester 4 C.2 'Bicester'

Bicester Gateway 18
Bicester 
10

C.2 'Bicester'

Land at North East 
Bicester

15
Bicester 
11

C.2 'Bicester'

South East Bicester 40
Bicester 
12

C.2 'Bicester'

Banbury

Land West of M40 42 Banbury 6 C.3 'Banbury'

Land north east of 
junction 11

49
Banbury 
15

C.3 ‘Banbury’

Rural Areas

Former RAF Upper 
Heyford

approx 120,000 
sq.metres

Villages 5
C.5 'Our Villages and 
Rural Areas'

3 Executive 
Summary
, p. ix & 
p. x

Building 
Sustainable 
Communities

Change the following paragraphs:-

The Plan seeks to boost significantly the supply of housing and meet the 
objectively assessed need for Cherwell identified in the Oxfordshire Strategic 
Housing Market Assessment (SHMA) 2014 – some 1,140 dwellings per annum 
or a total of 22,800 from 2011 to 2031. Policy BSC 1 provides for 22,840 homes 
over the Plan period and sets the overall distribution of development across the 
district.  Over the Plan period 10,129 homes are to be provided at Bicester, 
some 7,319 homes at Banbury and 5,392 homes in the rural areas including 

Increased 
housing 
figures in 
response to 
the new 
SHMA

Cherwell 
District 
Council

P
a
g
e
 4

1



10 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

Kidlington. A further 2,707 homes are allocated at the North West Bicester Eco-
Town (Bicester 1) but are not presently expected to be delivered until after 2031.

Between 2011 and 2014, 1,106 homes were completed in Cherwell including 
365 at Bicester, 213 at Banbury and 528 elsewhere.  This leaves 21,734 of the 
planned housing requirement yet to provide.

The former South East Plan required the District to deliver 13,400 new homes 
across the district between 2006 and 2026 (670 per year). In general 
accordance with 2008 and 2011 household projections, the Local Plan retains 
this rate of delivery, adds a further 5 years to 2031, and provides for a total of 
16,750 new homes. At 31 March 2012, some 2,898 homes had already been 
built including 1,376 at Banbury, 224 at Bicester and 1,298 in rural areas. The 
Local Plan’s housing strategy seeks to support the economic growth of the 
towns, meet housing needs across the District and further support the 
development of the approved, new settlement at Former RAF Upper Heyford 
new.  Growth at Bicester is aimed at supporting business investment and  
development of Bicester’s economy and help provide an improving the ed range 
of services and facilities. It also responds to the particular problems of under-
delivery of housing at Bicester in recent years and high levels of delivery in rural 
areas. 

The Council identifies North West Bicester as a strategic allocation for Bicester 
(‘Policy Bicester 1: North West
Bicester Eco-Town’) together with a major housing development at Graven Hill, 
Bicester (‘Policy Bicester 2:
Graven Hill’) which will result in more housing distributed to Bicester than 
elsewhere in the District. As a consequence of this housing growth at Bicester, 
the Local Plan limits the overall level of growth directed
to the rural areas of the district.

P
a

g
e
 4

2



11 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

The Plan includes a housing trajectory (within Section E) showing when new 
and approved strategic sites are expected to be delivered and setting out 
allowances non-strategic sites and small ‘windfall’ sites of less than 10
dwellings.  the expectations for the approved sites at Bankside, Banbury; South 
West Bicester (Phase 1); and former RAF Upper Heyford. The table below 
summarises the overall distribution of housing. compared to recent South East 
Plan requirements.

4 Executiv

e
Summary  
p. x

Table 3 Delete table 3 and insert a new table as follows:

Table 3: Overall Distribution of Housing in the Local Plan

  
Previous South East Plan 
Requirement 2006 - 2026

Local Plan Requirement 
2006 - 2031

Bicester 4,900 (245 dpa) 6,894 (276 dpa)

Banbury 4,800 (240 dpa) 5,954 (238 dpa)

Rest of 
Cherwell

3,700 (185 dpa) 3,902 (156 dpa)

Total 13,400 (670 dpa) 16,750 (670 dpa)

Table 3: Overall Distribution of Housing in the Local Plan

2011-2031 2014-2031

Bicester 10,129 9,764

Banbury 7,319 7,106

Rest of 
Cherwell

5,392 4,864

Increased 
housing 
figures in 
response to 
the new 
SHMA

Cherwell 
District 
Council

P
a
g
e
 4

3



12 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

Total 22,840 21,734

5 Executive
Summary
, p. x

Banbury and 
Bicester

Change the following paragraphs: 

Locations for Community Growth:

Bicester and Banbury

Section C ‘Policies for Cherwell's Places’ of the Local Plan identifies the key 
strategic housing sites that will need to be developed to meet housing needs in 
addition to those already approved. The Plan includes strategic sites of 100 or 
more dwellings within Banbury and Bicester for the period up to 2031. Strategic 
sites are generally those that can accommodate over 400 homes. The Plan It
does not specifically identify all sites for new housing for the period up to 2031.
Non-strategic sites will be identified through the Local Plan Part 2, through the 
preparation of Neighbourhood Plans and through the determination of 
applications for planning permission.

The strategic sites include an extensive eco-town development, the re-
development of defence land, the bringing forward of smaller and larger scale 
greenfield urban extensions and town centre regeneration proposals.

Through the evolution of the ‘eco-town’ project, Bicester is expanding to 
embrace both high environmental standards for new housing, and securing 
investment in creating a cutting edge economy based on major new employment 
sites. 

Work on a Bicester Masterplan has been used to form a holistic town vision to 
help ensure the town develops in a coordinated, planned and integrated way. 

Increased 
housing 
figures in 
response to 
the new 
SHMA

Cherwell 
District 
Council

P
a

g
e
 4

4



13 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

Other studies have ensured that the plan as a whole is based on up to date 
evidence and that we are taking account of the latest analysis of economic 
trends as we plan for the economy of the future.

The following sites are allocated to meet strategic housing needs for Bicester 
and Banbury to 2031.

The Table below identifies the strategic sites included in the Plan. Additional 
approved sites are shown in the Housing Trajectory in Section E.

6 Executive 
Summary 
p. x, p.xi

Table 4 Delete Table 4 and insert a new table as follows: 

Table 4: Proposed Strategic Housing Allocations in Bicester and Banbury 
2012-2031

Site Allocation to 2031 Policy no.

Bicester

North West Bicester (Eco-
Town)

1,793(1) Bicester 1

Graven Hill 1,900 Bicester 2

South West Bicester Phase 2 650 Bicester 3

South East Bicester 400 Bicester 12

Banbury

Canalside 950 Banbury 1

Hardwick Farm, Southam
Road

600 Banbury 2

West of Bretch Hill 400 Banbury 3

Bankside Phase 2 400 Banbury 4

Increased 
housing 
figures in 
response to 
the new 
SHMA

Cherwell 
District 
Council

P
a
g
e
 4

5



14 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

North of Hanwell Fields 500 Banbury 5
(1)The total capacity of the North West Bicester eco-development is 5,000 
homes. It is estimated that approximately 3,207 will be built after 2031

Table 4: Proposed Strategic Housing Allocations

Site
Total Number of 

Homes
2014-2031

Policy no.

Bicester

North West Bicester (Eco-
Town)

3293(1) Bicester 1

Graven Hill 2,100 Bicester 2

South West Bicester Phase 2 726 Bicester 3

South East Bicester 1,500 Bicester 12

Gavray Drive 300 Bicester 13

Banbury

Canalside 700 Banbury 1

Southam Road 600 Banbury 2

West of Bretch Hill 400 Banbury 3

Bankside Phase 2 600 Banbury 4

North of Hanwell Fields 544 Banbury 5

Bolton Road 200 Banbury 8

P
a

g
e
 4

6



15 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

South of Salt Way - West 150 Banbury 16

South of Salt Way - East 1345 Banbury 17

Drayton Lodge Farm 250 Banbury 18

Higham Way 150 Banbury 19

(1)The total allocation for North West Bicester eco-development is 6,000 
homes. It is expected that 3,293 homes could be delivered by 2031.

7 Executive 
Summary 
p. xi  

The Villages 
and Rural 
Areas

Change the following paragraph:-

Former RAF Upper Heyford is proposed as a strategic site for a new settlement 
in the rural areas.  Elsewhere in Within the rural areas (including Kidlington) a
substantial amount of housing has already been completed or approved in 
recent years. However, some further development is required to help meet 
housing needs identified in the 2014 Strategic Housing Market Assessment 
(SHMA) and to assist the vitality of Cherwell’s many villages. The Local Plan 
does not identify the specific sites where further rural housing will go. However, 
it does provide an additional allowance of some 398 homes (for sites of 10 or 
over) and identifies those villages to which development should be directed. This 
will help inform decisions on planning applications and the allocation of sites in 
the ‘Local Neighbourhoods Development Plan Document’ (DPD) or 
Neighbourhood Plans where applicable

Increased 
housing 
figures in 
response to 
the new 
SHMA

Cherwell 
District 
Council

P
a
g
e
 4

7



16 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

8 Executive 
Summary 
p. xi 

The Villages 
and Rural 
Areas

Delete the following paragraph:- 

‘Policy for Villages 2: Distributing Growth Across the Rural Areas’ (Section C.5 
‘Our Villages and Rural Areas’) identifies the 23 villages to which development 
will be directed. The policy does not propose a housing target for individual 
villages, but it does set a target that will need to be met by groupings of villages

Increased 
housing 
figures in 
response to 
the new 
SHMA

Cherwell 
District 
Council

9 Executive 
Summary 
p. xi 

The Villages 
and Rural 
Areas

Insert new paragraphs as the final two paragraphs on page xi as follows:-

Policy Villages 1 identifies the most sustainable villages (Category A) in the 
District where minor development within built-up limits will, in principle, be
supported (typically site of less than 10 dwellings). It distinguishes these 
villages from those (in Category B) where development will be restricted to 
infilling and conversions. The Housing Trajectory in Section E provides of small 
site ‘windfall’ allowance for such proposals.

Policy Villages 2 provides for a further 750 homes to be provided at the 
Category A villages.  This will principally involve the identification of sites of 10 
or more dwellings within or outside the built-up limits of those villages.  This is in 
addition to sites already approved across the rural areas as shown in the
Housing Trajectory. Sites will be identified in a Local Plan Part 2, through the 
preparation of Neighbourhood Plans and through the determination of 
applications for planning permission.  The policy is supported by the latest 
Strategic Housing Land Availability Assessment (SHLAA).

Increased 
housing 
figures in 
response to 
the new 
SHMA

Cherwell 
District 
Council

P
a

g
e
 4

8



17 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

10 Executive 
Summary 
p. xi

Table 5 Delete Table 5 and text as follows:

Villages - Housing Allocation 2012-2031 (10 or more dwellings)

Villages
Total 
no.

Kidlington 50

Adderbury, Ambrosden, Chesterton, Deddington, Launton, Hook 
Norton

252

Arncott, Bletchingdon, Bloxham, Bodicote, Cropredy, Finmere, 
Fringford, Fritwell, Kirtlington, Middleton Stoney, Milcombe, 
Sibford Gower / Sibford Ferris, Steeple Aston, Weston-on-the-
Green, Wroxton, Yarnton

96

Total 398

The Local Plan also includes a policy on village categorisation (‘Policy Villages 
1). This sets out the approach that will be used to determine small, ’windfall’ 
proposals for residential development that come forward within the built- up 
limits of villages. These will typically, but not exclusively, be proposals for less 
than 10 dwellings. The policy sets out the limitations to scale of development for 
each category of village. Smaller villages may only be suitable for infill housing, 
whilst larger villages may be able to accommodate minor development.

An exceptional scheme has already been approved to secure heritage 
conservation and environmental improvements at the Former RAF Upper 
Heyford airbase. This will result in the development of 761 new homes in 
addition to the 314 ex-military homes that already exist (see Policy Villages 5).

Increased 
housing 
figures in 
response to 
the new 
SHMA

Cherwell 
District 
Council

P
a
g
e
 4

9



18 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

11 15 Introduction to 
the Local Plan

1.3

Update text as follows:- 

The Plan sets out the vision and strategy for the development of Cherwell 
through to 2031. It sets out why, where and how Cherwell will grow over the next 
187 years.

Updating Cherwell 
District 
Council

12 17 Introduction to 
the Local Plan:
The Planning 
Context for the 
Local Plan

1.22a

Update the text as follows:-

More recently it is the NPPF (published March 2012) and the NPPG (March 
2014) that has have guided completion of the Plan. The NPPF includes a 
presumption in favour of sustainable development, an emphasis on assessing 
needs locally, on working jointly with other authorities and on achieving 
economic growth. The Plan has been informed by the NPPF’s twelve ‘Core 
Planning Principles’ including that planning be “…genuinely plan-led, 
empowering local people to shape their surroundings, with succinct local and 
neighbourhood plans setting out a positive vision for the future of the area…”.

To ensure 
conformity with 
NPPG

Cherwell 
District 
Council

13 17 Introduction to 
the Local Plan:
The Planning 
Context for the 
Local Plan

1.23

Remove reference to the South East Plan and update the base date:-

Although the South East Plan covered the period to 2026, this Local Plan covers 
the period from 1 April 2006 to 31 March 2031. This Local Plan covers the 
period 1 April 2011 to 31 March 2031. This is to ensure that at least 15 years of 
housing supply can be provided post-adoption, as required by the National 
Planning Policy Framework, to provide flexibility in phasing the delivery of 
strategic development sites and to allow a longer period for infrastructure 
planning. 

Updating Cherwell 
District 
Council

14 17 Introduction to 
the Local Plan:  
The Structure 
of the Local 

Add new paragraph following 1.23:-

There is no immediate necessity for a strategic review of the Green Belt, which 

currently plays an important role in checking the urban sprawl of Oxford. Any 

To reflect 
Inspectors 
note of 9 June 
2014

Cherwell 
District 
Council

P
a

g
e
 5

0



19 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

Plan

1.23a

future review of the Plan will require the cooperation of all authorities in 

Oxfordshire to meet the County’s total housing need arising from the need 

assessed in the 2014 SHMA.  This will include catering for the housing needs of 

Oxford City.  A strategic Green Belt review is one of a number of options to 

consider in meeting the County’s overall housing needs.  All local authorities in 

Oxfordshire are working jointly to take forward the conclusions of the new 

Oxfordshire SHMA and the outcome of this joint work may lead to a strategic 

Green Belt review.  

15 21 Introduction to 
the Local Plan:  
Duty to 
Cooperate

New para 
1.49dd

Add new paragraph following 1.49d:--

As the gateway to the Midlands, Cherwell looks beyond the County of 

Oxfordshire and has forged deep positive links with its neighbouring Councils of 

Stratford-on-Avon, Aylesbury Vale and South Northamptonshire.

The application of the Duty to Cooperate is leading to significant policy changes 

and agreements that are helping to locate the Cherwell Local Plan within its 

wider sub-regional context. This includes commitments to manage the growth 

impacts on the A41 with Aylesbury Vale District Council, cooperation on 

opportunities for securing coordinated investment in the High Performance 

Engineering Sector with Stratford-on-Avon Council and addressing congestion 

challenges on Junction 10 on the M40 with South Northamptonshire District 

Council. It also includes working with Oxfordshire County Council and Oxford  

City Council on the development of the north of Oxford Transport Strategy 

including improved connections to the A40 and A44 with West Oxfordshire 

Council and consideration of how best to address congestion and Air Quality on 

the A34 with South Oxfordshire and Vale of White Horse Councils.

Update to 
reflect Duty to 
Cooperate
joint working

Cherwell 
District 
Council

P
a
g
e
 5

1



20 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

16 26 Strategy for 
Development 
in Cherwell: 
The Spatial 
Strategy for 
Cherwell 
District

A.11 – Bullet 
point 2 

Update second bullet as follows:- 

Away from the two towns, the major single location for growth will be at 
the former RAF Upper Heyford base which will deliver over 760 homes in 
accordance with its planning permission 2,361 homes.

To boost 
housing supply 
in accordance 
with the SHMA

Cherwell 
District 
Council

17 27 Strategy for 
Development 
in Cherwell: 
The Spatial 
Strategy for 
Cherwell 
District

A.11- Bullet 
point 5

Update fifth bullet point as follows:-

Development in the open countryside will be strictly controlled. In the 
south of the district, the existing Green Belt will be maintained, though a 
small scale local review of the Green Belt will be conducted to 
accommodate identified employment needs and may be required to meet 
local housing needs at Kidlington. In the north west of the district, the 
small area lying within the Cotswolds Area of Outstanding Natural 
Beauty will similarly be protected

Consequential 
change as a 
result of
modifications 
to Policy 
ESD14

Cherwell 
District 
Council

18 36 Policies for 
Development 
in Cherwell: 
Theme One: 
Policies for 
Developing a 
Sustainable 
Local 
Economy:

Update text as follows:-

A further analysis of the economy of the District and the changes it is 
experiencing was conducted in 2012 and updated in 2014 in an addendum ‘ 
Cherwell Economic Analysis addendum 2014’, together with an update of the 
District Retail Study. Table 33 of the Oxfordshire SHMA sets out projected 
growth in jobs of 1,155 per annum and 1,142 homes per annum under the 
‘planned economic growth’ forecast.  Table 34 shows a total of 23,091 jobs 
generated under this scenario. The SHMA Economic Forecasting report on page 

Updating Cherwell 
District 
Council

P
a

g
e
 5

2



21 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

Introduction

B.26

40 considers the proportion of total jobs generated (including indirect jobs) that
would require B use class employment land. It is estimated that only 12,700 jobs 
will be located on B Use class land in Cherwell (table 6.2). The Submission 
Local Plan (January 2014) identified land for approximately 15,000 jobs and the 
consultants show at paragraph 6.6 of the SHMA Economic Forecasting Report
that the forecast growth in the Economic Forecasting Report could be 
accommodated on land identified for development in Cherwell’s Local Plan
(January 2014). The addendum takes into account the new housing numbers 
for Cherwell set out in the Oxfordshire SHMA, on which this Plan is based, and
the Committed Economic Growth Scenario they relate to.  It also reflects any 
other significant changes that have occurred since publication of the 2012 report 
and informs a consistent broad alignment of policies on jobs and housing for the 
Local Plan including in relation to sub-areas. The 2014 Economic Analysis
Study addendum identifies a need for just over 100 hectares of employment 
land to 2031.

19 38 Policies for 
Development
in Cherwell: 
Theme One: 
Policies for 
Developing a 
Sustainable 
Local 
Economy:
Policy SLE 1

B.41

Update text as follows:-

This Local Plan identifies strategic sites for employment use in Banbury and 
Bicester (see ‘Policy Bicester 4: Bicester Business Park’, ‘Policy Bicester 10: 
Bicester Gateway’, ‘Policy Bicester 11: North East Bicester Business Park’, 
‘Policy Bicester 12: South East Bicester’ in Section C.2 ‘Bicester’ and Policy 
Banbury 15 in Section C.3 Banbury. The Local Plan also identifies two large
mainly ‘committed’ employment sites which are covered by Policy Bicester 4 
Bicester Business Park and ‘Policy Banbury 6: Employment Land West of M40.
in Section C.3 Banbury) which have recent planning permissions. The former 
RAF Upper Heyford site will also provide for employment uses. The sites 
identified in the Employment Trajectory in the Local Plan cover 235155 hectares 
(gross) and result in approximately 23,000 jobs (generated on B Use class land).
There may be a slight change in jobs on sites due to site constraints such as 
flood risk and differing B use class mixes, which will be determined at the master

To match the 
growth in 
housing and to
cater for 
company 
demand

Cherwell 
District 
Council

P
a
g
e
 5

3



22 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

planning stage. Further jobs will be generated generally through other means 
such retail and home working. Policies seek different types of employment units 
to ensure a range of employment uses are provided. Land is allocated taking 
account of economic evidence base, matching growth in housing and to cater for 
company demand, particularly for logistics.  The Council’s assessment of and 
strategies for housing, employment and other uses are integrated, and take full 
account of relevant market and economic signals.

20 39 Policies for 
Development 
in Cherwell: 
Theme One: 
Policies for 
Developing a 
Sustainable 
Local 
Economy:
Policy SLE 1

B.46

Delete paragraph and replace with the text below:-

The Council will need to consider in more detail if sites are required and where 
to allocate any such sites for employment uses. These sites, if required, will be 
identified through work on the Local Neighbourhoods DPD. Opportunities for 
developing small 'hubs' of activity to meet local needs will be explored. Other 
policies in this Local Plan will help inform this decision, in particular ‘Policy ESD 
13: Local Landscape Protection and Enhancement’ and ‘Policy ESD 16: The 
Character of the Built Environment’.

This policy applies to B use class employment development.  The provision or 
the loss of jobs in general terms will be a material consideration for determining
proposals for any use classes. Policy SLE 2 will apply for proposals for main 
town centre uses. The policy applies to sites which have planning permission
for employment uses. Where any allocated or committed employment sites in 
the District remain undeveloped in the long term and there is no reasonable 
prospect of the site being used for that purpose other uses will be considered.

Clarification 
following 
examination

Cherwell 
District 
CouncilP

a
g
e
 5

4



23 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

21 39 Policies for 
Development 
in Cherwell: 
Theme One: 
Policies for 
Developing a 
Sustainable 
Local 
Economy:
Policy SLE 1

Policy SLE 1:
Employment 
Development

Delete Policy SLE1 and replace Policy as follows:- 

Employment development on new sites allocated in this Plan will be the type of 
employment development specified within each site policy in Section C ‘Policies 
for Cherwell's Places’. Other types of employment development will be 
considered in conjunction with the preferred use(s) set out if it makes the site 
viable.

In cases where planning permission is required, existing employment sites 
should be retained for employment use unless the following criteria are met:

the applicant can demonstrate that an employment use should not be 
retained, including showing the site has been marketed.
the applicant can demonstrate that there are valid reasons why the use 
of a site for the existing or another employment use is not economically 
viable.
the applicant can demonstrate that there are other planning objectives 
that would outweigh the value of retaining the site in an employment use;
and
where the applicant can demonstrate that the proposal would not have 
the effect of limiting the level of provision and quality of land available for 
employment in accordance with policies in the Local Plan.

Regard will be had to whether the location and nature of the present 
employment activity has an unacceptable adverse impact upon adjacent 
residential uses and if the site has been vacant in the long term.

Employment development proposals at Banbury and Bicester on non-allocated 
sites or on sites which are not shown as approved commitments will be 
supported if they meet the following criteria:

Clarification 

In the rural 
areas, to allow 
development 
away from the 
towns in 
exceptional 
circumstances 
and to clarify 
policy in 
relation to 
existing sites 

Seeks to 
present a 
clearer policy 
with more 
flexibility

Cherwell 
District 
Council, 
following 
debate at 
Examination 
and Nick 
Alston of 
GVA for 
Oxford 
Aviation 
Services Ltd
Statement 
WS-02-05 
(para’ 2.4) & 
Simon 
Gamage of 
RPS for Mr 
Rowland 
Bratt
Statement 
WS-02-08 
(para’ 4)

P
a
g
e
 5

5



24 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

Are within the built up limits of the settlement
Make efficient use of existing and underused sites and premises, by 
increasing the intensity of use on accessible sites.
Are, or will be, accessible to the existing and proposed labour supply
Make efficient use of previously-developed land wherever possible
Have good access, or can be made to have good access, by public 
transport and other sustainable modes.
Are designed to a high quality, using sustainable construction, and are of 
an appropriate scale and character to the surroundings.
Do not have an adverse effect on surrounding land uses, residents and 
the historic and natural environment.

New small scale employment proposals within rural areas will be supported if 
they meet the following criteria:

They will be within or on the edge of the villages listed in ‘Policy for 
Villages 2: Distributing Growth Across the Rural Areas’
They will meet an identified local need, justifying the village/rural location 
for the proposal
They will be designed to a very high quality using sustainable 
construction, and be of an appropriate scale and character to the village 
and its location
They will be outside of the Green Belt, unless very special circumstances 
can be demonstrated
The proposal and any associated employment activities can be carried 
out without undue detriment to residential amenity, the highway network, 
village character and its setting, the appearance and character of the 
landscape and the environment generally including on any designated 
buildings or features (or on any non-designated buildings or features of 
local importance).
The proposal will not give rise to excessive or inappropriate traffic and 

P
a

g
e
 5

6



25 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

will wherever possible contribute to the general aim of reducing the need 
to travel by private car
There are no suitable available plots or premises within existing nearby 
employment sites

New dwellings will not be permitted within employment sites except where this is 
in accordance with specific site proposals set out in this Local Plan. Where any 
allocated employment sites in the district remain undeveloped in the long term 
and there is no reasonable prospect of the site being used for that purpose other 
uses will be considered. Monitoring and review will be undertaken regularly.

Employment development on new sites allocated in this Plan will be the type of 
employment development specified within each site policy in Section C ‘Policies 
for Cherwell's Places’. Other types of employment development (B Use class)
will be considered in conjunction with the use(s) set out if it makes the site 
viable.

In cases where planning permission is required existing employment sites 
should be retained for employment use unless the following criteria are met:

the applicant can demonstrate that an employment use should not be 
retained, including showing the site has been marketed and has been
vacant in the long term.
the applicant can demonstrate that there are valid reasons why the use 
of the site for the existing or another employment use is not economically 
viable.
the applicant can demonstrate that the proposal would not have the 
effect of limiting the amount of land available for employment.

Regard will be had to whether the location and nature of the present 
employment activity has an unacceptable adverse impact upon adjacent 

P
a
g
e
 5

7



26 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

residential uses

Regard will be had to whether the applicant can demonstrate that there are 
other planning objectives that would outweigh the value of retaining the site in 
an employment use.

Employment development will be focussed on existing employment sites.  On 
existing operational or vacant employment sites at Banbury, Bicester, Kidlington 
and in the rural areas employment development, including intensification, will be 
permitted subject to compliance with other policies in the Plan and other material 
considerations.  New dwellings will not be permitted within employment sites 
except where this is in accordance with specific site proposals set out in this 
Local Plan.

Employment development at Banbury, Bicester and Kidlington on sites will be 
supported if they meet the following criteria:

Are within the built up limits of the settlement unless on an allocated site

They will be outside of the Green Belt, unless very special circumstances 
can be demonstrated

Make efficient use of previously-developed land wherever possible

Make efficient use of existing and underused sites and premises 
increasing the intensity of use on sites. 

Have good access, or can be made to have good access, by public 
transport and other sustainable modes

Meet high design standards, using sustainable construction, are of an 
appropriate scale and respect the character of its surroundings

Do not have an adverse effect on surrounding land uses, residents and 
the historic and natural environment. 

P
a

g
e
 5

8



27 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

Rural Areas 

Unless exceptional circumstances are demonstrated, employment development 
in the rural areas should be located within or on the edge of those villages in 
Policy villages 1. 

New employment proposals within rural areas on non-allocated sites will be 
supported if they meet the following criteria:

They will be outside of the Green Belt, unless very special circumstances 
can be demonstrated
Sufficient justification is provided to demonstrate why the development 
should be located in the rural area on a non-allocated site
They will be designed to very high standards using sustainable 
construction, and be of an appropriate scale and respect the character of 
villages and the surroundings.
They will be small scale unless it can be demonstrated that there will be 
no significant adverse impacts on the character of a village or 
surrounding environment 
The proposal and any associated employment activities can be carried 
out without undue detriment to residential amenity, the highway network, 
village character and its setting, the appearance and character of the 
landscape and the environment generally including on any designated 
buildings or features (or on any non-designated buildings or features of 
local importance).
The proposal will not give rise to excessive or inappropriate traffic and 
will wherever possible contribute to the general aim of reducing the need 
to travel by private car
There are no suitable available plots or premises within existing nearby 

P
a
g
e
 5

9



28 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

employment sites in the rural areas

The Local Plan has an urban focus.  With the potential for increased travel by 
private car by workers and other environmental impacts, justification for 
employment development on new sites in the rural areas will need to be 
provided.  This should include an applicant demonstrating a need for and 
benefits of employment in the particular location proposed and explaining why 
the proposed development should not be located at the towns, close to the 
proposed labour supply.  

Monitoring and review will be undertaken regularly. 

Extensions to existing employment sites will be considered in the Local Plan
Part 2.

22 41 Policies for 
Development 
in Cherwell: 
Theme One: 
Policies for 
Developing a 
Sustainable 
Local 
Economy:
Policy SLE 2

B.55

Delete the first bullet point:-

The urban centres within the district offer an important focus for shopping, 
commerce and the provision of leisure and other services to meet the needs of 
local people and visitors. The main centres in the district are the town centres of 
Banbury and Bicester and the village centre of Kidlington. There is also 
significant other shopping floorspace in the following locations:

Bicester Village Outlet Shopping Centre
Banbury Cross Retail Park
Various other edge of centre & out-of-centre large stores including a
number of major food stores
At various local centres within Banbury and Bicester.

Updating Cherwell 
District 
Council

P
a

g
e
 6

0



29 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

23 41 Policies for 
Development 
in Cherwell: 
Theme One: 
Policies for 
Developing a 
Sustainable 
Local 
Economy:
Policy SLE 2

New para 
B.55a

Add new paragraph following B.55:- 

In addition to the more traditional retail parks, food stores and local centres, 
Bicester Village Outlet centre shopping centre is recognised as providing a 
specialist role which complements the town centre. As the District’s most visited 
tourist destination, Bicester Village serves both national and international 
catchments and makes a significant contribution to the local economy. The 
Council supports the expansion of Bicester village.

Updating Cherwell 
District 
Council

24 42 Policies for 
Development 
in Cherwell: 
Theme One: 
Policies for 
Developing a 
Sustainable 
Local 
Economy:
Policy SLE 2

Policy SLE 2:
Securing 
Dynamic Town 
Centres

Update policy as follows:-

Retail and other ‘Main Town Centre Uses’ will be directed towards the town 
centres of Banbury and Bicester and the village centre of Kidlington in 
accordance with Policies Bicester 5, Banbury 7 and Kidlington 2. The Council 
will apply the sequential test as set out in the NPPF as follows:

- Proposals for retail and other Main Town Centre Uses not in these town
centres should be in ‘edge of centre’ locations.- Only if suitable sites are not 
available in edge of centre locations should out of centre sites be considered.

- When considering edge of centre and out of centre proposals, preference will
should be given to accessible sites that are well connected to the town centre. 

An impact assessment will also be required in accordance with requirements in 
the NPPF.

Clarification

Ensuring 
sustainable 
travel 
considering 
growth levels

Cherwell 
District 
Council

P
a
g
e
 6

1



30 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

The Council will consider if the proposals satisfy the sequential test and if they 
are likely to have a significant adverse impact on one or more of the factors in 
the NPPF.

All proposals should comply with Policy SLE 4:

Reduce the need to travel by private car

Be and can be made to be, accessible and well served by a choice of 
means of transport, especially public transport, walking and cycling as 
well as by car

The Council will require an impact assessment if the proposal is over 2000 sq. 
metres in Banbury, 1500sq metres in Bicester and 350 sq. metres elsewhere.

Evidence in the Council’s Retail Study will also be considered in determining 
applications if information is not provided by the applicant which is considered to 
supersede this evidence. 

Proposals should comply with Policy ESD16.

The Council will support the provision of new local centres containing a small 
number of shops of a limited size within the strategic housing allocations on 
strategic sites set out in this Local Plan.

25 44 Policies for 
Development 
in Cherwell: 
Theme One: 
Policies for 
Developing a 
Sustainable 
Local 

Insert new paragraph (B.68a) after B.68: -

New development in Banbury/Bicester will be required to provide financial 

and/or in-kind contributions to mitigate the transport impacts of 

development.  This will support delivery of the infrastructure and services 

needed to facilitate travel by sustainable modes in and around the town, whilst 

also enabling improvements to be made to the local and strategic road and rail 

Clarification County 
Council

P
a

g
e
 6

2



31 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

Economy:
Policy SLE 4

New 
paragraph 
B.68a  

networks. 

26 45 Policies for 
Development 
in Cherwell: 
Theme One: 
Policies for 
Developing a 
Sustainable 
Local 
Economy:
Policy SLE 4

B.72

Add text as below to the end of the Policy:-

Cherwell is working with Aylesbury Vale District Council to ensure the impacts of 
growth at Bicester and Aylesbury on the A41 are fully addressed and 
appropriate mitigation considered.  

Update to 
reflect Joint 
Working

Cherwell 
District 
Council

27 46 Policies for 
Development 
in Cherwell: 
Theme One: 
Policies for 
Developing a 
Sustainable 
Local 
Economy:
Policy SLE 4

Add text as below to the end of the Policy:- 

All development where reasonable to do so, should facilitate the use of 
sustainable modes of transport to make the fullest possible use of public 
transport, walking and cycling.  Encouragement will be given to solutions which 
support reductions in greenhouse gas emissions and reduce congestion.  
Development which is not suitable for the roads that serve the development and
which have a severe traffic impact will not be supported. 

Ensuring 
sustainable 
travel 
considering 
growth levels

Cherwell 
District 
Council

P
a
g
e
 6

3



32 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

SLE 4: 
Improved 
Transport 
Connections

28 49 Theme Two: 
Policies for 
Building
Sustainable 
communities: 
Policy BSC 1

B.89a

Delete existing paragraph and insert new text:-

Although the South East Plan has been revoked, its housing requirements were 
important in the preparation of the Local Plan. The Local Plan is informed by, 
and consistent with, the South East Plan’s former housing requirement of 670 
new homes per year. This level of development emerged in 2009 from a process 
of consultation, testing and public examination. It is generally consistent with 
both 2008 national household projections for the district (641 per annum) and 
2011 interim projections (688 per annum) and is considered to be the 
appropriate and sustainable level of growth for the District.

Cherwell’s housing needs are identified in the Oxfordshire Strategic Housing 
Market Assessment (SHMA) 2014. The SHMA identifies a need for 1,140 
dwellings per annum equating to 22,800 dwellings from 2011 to 2031. The 
SHMA analysis includes an assessment of housing need based on demographic 
trends having regard to past shortfalls in housing delivery to 2011, consideration 
of ‘committed economic growth’, modelling of the level of housing provision that 
might be required to meet affordable need in full and wider evidence of market 
signals.  The SHMA states (para’ 9.58), “For Cherwell District the evidence 
indicates a need for 1,142 dwellings per annum (2011-2031) to support the 
Strategic Economic Plan.  This is based on supporting Committed Economic 
Growth...” 

To reflect the 
2014 SHMA

Cherwell 
District 
Council

29 49 Theme Two: 
Policies for 
Building 

Delete existing paragraph and insert new text:-

An Oxfordshire wide Strategic Housing Market Assessment (SHMA) was 

To reflect the 
inspectors 
note of the 9 

Cherwell 
District 
Council

P
a

g
e
 6

4



33 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

Sustainable 
communities: 
Policy BSC 1

B.89b

produced in 2007, pre-recession, and is now considered to be significantly out-
of-date. A local study (SHMA Update and Review) was published by the Council 
in 2012 to supplement the SHMA which confirms that the former South East 
Plan requirements the are generally consistent with 2008 based household 
projections. A new county-wide SHMA has also now (in 2013) been 
commissioned. The results are not yet known but will be considered jointly by all
the Oxfordshire District Councils in due course. The following actions have 
therefore been agreed:

“The Council undertakes to work cooperatively with all the other Oxfordshire 
local authorities to seek to jointly meet in full the objectively assessed need for 
housing across the Oxfordshire housing market area, to be informed by the 
2013 Oxfordshire Strategic Housing Market Assessment (SHMA). The Council 
will first seek to accommodate its own housing need in full. If following the 
SHMA, any of the Oxfordshire authorities identify that they cannot fully 
accommodate their objectively assessed housing need, the Council will fulfil its 
statutory ‘duty to co-operate’ in partnership with all the other Oxfordshire 
authorities. As part of this, the Council will actively participate in any necessary 
joint work to identify and assess all options in accordance with national policy 
and Strategic Environmental Assessment (SEA) regulations so as to establish 
how and where any unmet need can best be accommodated within the housing 
market area.

Any joint working will consider all options which may be contained within 
individual districts or may cross administrative boundaries. If following this joint 
work it is identified and agreed that any unmet housing need is required to be 
accommodated within this district one of the following approaches would be 
undertaken:

• a highly focussed partial review of the Local Plan; or

June

P
a
g
e
 6

5



34 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

Appropriate land allocations would be made through a subsequent 
development plan document.

The appropriate approach will depend on the scale of the provision required.”

Cherwell District Council will continue to work under the ‘Duty to Co-operate’ 
with all other Oxfordshire Local Authorities to address the objectively assessed 
need for housing across the Oxfordshire housing market area.

As a first step Cherwell District Council has sought to accommodate the housing 
need for Cherwell District in full in the Cherwell Local Plan.

Cherwell District Council recognises that there is a possibility that Oxford may 
not be able to accommodate the whole of its new housing requirement for the 
2011-2031 period within its administrative boundary. The urban capacity of 
Oxford is as yet unknown and untested.

Cherwell District Council will continue to work jointly with the Oxfordshire local 
authorities to assess all reasonable spatial options, including the release of 
brownfield land, the potential for a new settlement and a full strategic review of 
the whole of the Oxford Green Belt. These issues are not for Cherwell to 
consider in isolation. These options will need to be undertaken in accordance 
with national policy, national guidance, the Strategic Environmental Assessment 
(SEA) regulations, and the Habitats Regulations Assessment (HRA) to establish 
how and where any unmet need might best be accommodated within the 
Oxfordshire Housing Market Area.

This joint work will clearly take time to complete its various stages with full public 
consultation central to a ‘sound’ process and outcome. 

If this joint work reveals that Cherwell and other Districts need to meet additional 

P
a

g
e
 6

6



35 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

need for Oxford, this will trigger a partial review of the Local Plan, to be 
completed within two years and taking the form of the preparation of a separate 
Development Plan document for that part of the unmet need to be 
accommodated in the Cherwell District. 

30 49 Theme Two: 
Policies for 
Building 
Sustainable 
communities: 
Policy BSC 1

B.90 

Delete existing paragraph and insert new text:-

The Council has had regard to the NPPF by ensuring in particular that:

Development is focused primarily on urban areas

The eco-development at North West Bicester (see ‘Policy Bicester 1: 
North West Bicester Eco-Town’) is delivered to support the transition to 
a low carbon future

The level and location of development in rural areas is sustainable. 
Rural areas are generally less sustainable than urban areas: there is a 
greater need to travel to employment, schools, shops and other 
services, and fewer public transport opportunities available. The Plan 
recognises this and takes account of relatively high levels of delivery in 
rural areas from 2006 to 2012

The constraints of the district are considered. The capacity of the 
southern part of the District is particularly constrained. A large area is 
protected by the Oxford Green Belt (see Policy ESD 14) and the 
sensitive ecology of the area (see ‘Policy ESD 10: Protection and 
Enhancement of Biodiversity and the Natural Environment’) suggests 
that development should be limited

The Plan provides for at least 15 years of housing delivery with a Plan 
period that extends to for an additional period of five ear i.e. 2006 to 
2031.

The Council is committed to meeting the district’s objectively assessed needs 
and, as described above, to working with partner authorities to determine how 

Consequential 
amendment

Cherwell 
District 
Council

P
a
g
e
 6

7



36 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

any other unmet needs arising from the SHMA can be sustainably 
accommodated within the Oxfordshire Housing Market Area. The housing 
strategy of this Local Plan seeks to deliver growth in accordance with the 
NPPF’s Core Planning Principles including:

- providing a positive vision for the future of Cherwell: a strategic 
growth and investment approach to the towns; an enlarged 
settlement in the centre of the District, further development at the 
villages to sustain them

- proactively driving and supporting sustainable economic 
development by meeting the SHMA’s Committed Economic Growth 
scenario  

- seeking to secure high quality design and a good standard of 
amenity by developing new neighbourhoods and achieving 
regeneration and redevelopment of key sites

- taking account of the different roles and character of Cherwell’s 
places by promoting the vitality of Bicester, Banbury and Kidlington 
and their ability to serve their hinterlands, protecting the Oxford 
Green Belt and concentrating development in sustainable rural 
locations to protect the intrinsic character and beauty of the 
countryside and to support thriving rural communities

- encouraging the effective re-use of existing land and buildings and 
bring forward sites that contain land of lesser environmental value 
such as at Graven Hill (Bicester 2), Canalside (Banbury 1), Bolton 
Road (Banbury 8), Higham Way (Banbury 19) and at Former RAF 
Upper Heyford (Villages 5)

- promoting strategic, mixed use developments while seeking to 
conserve heritage assets such as those of national importance at 
Former RAF Upper Heyford, while actively encouraging wildlife

P
a

g
e
 6

8



37 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

potential such as South East Bicester (Bicester 12) and Gavray 
Drive (Bicester 13), and making the fullest possible use of public 
transport, walking and cycling and supporting community well-being 
such as at the North West Bicester Eco-Town (Bicester 1).  

31 50 Theme Two: 
Policies for 
Building 
Sustainable 
communities: 
Policy BSC 1

B.91

Delete paragraph:-

A longer plan period enables more realistic phasing of strategic development 
sites and assists the planning of infrastructure delivery.

No longer 
relevant

Cherwell 
District 
Council

32 50 Theme Two: 
Policies for 
Building 
Sustainable 
communities: 
Policy BSC 1

B.92

Update text as follows:-

In total, the Plan provides for five strategic development sites at Bicester in 
addition to the on-going construction of an urban extension at South West 
Bicester (Kingsmere) and a committed site at Talisman Road. It provides for 10 
strategic development sites at Banbury, also in addition to an on-going urban 
extension at Bankside and committed sites at West of Warwick Road and 
Southam Road. The Plan meets its housing requirements by allocating strategic 
development sites at Bicester and Banbury, by makesing an allowances for non-
strategic urban and rural sites in sustainable locations and by includesing a
realistic and reliable windfall allowances for (previously developed) sites of less 
than 10 dwellings. Development at villages will be considered against the Policy 
Villages 1: Village Categorisation, Policy Villages 2: Distributing Growth Across 
the Rural Areas and Policy Villages 3: Rural Exception Sites. Through the 
identification of ‘green buffers’, the Plan also identifies land where development 
would be inappropriate because of its environmental or historic significance.

Update to 
reflect 
proposed plan 
modifications

Cherwell 
District 
Council

P
a
g
e
 6

9



38 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

33 50 Theme Two: 
Policies for 
Building 
Sustainable 
communities: 
Policy BSC 1

B.94

Update text as follows:- 

Overall housing delivery from 201106 to 2031 will be as set out in the policy 
below. Further delivery will be seen at the North West Bicester site (Policy 
Bicester 1) beyond 2031 but the Plan does not preclude earlier or faster 
delivery.

Updating Cherwell 
District 
Council

34 50 Theme Two: 
Policies for 
Building 
Sustainable 
communities: 
Policy BSC 1

Policy BSC1: 
District Wide 
Housing 
Distribution

Update policy text to read:-

Policy BSC 1: District Wide Housing Distribution

Cherwell district will deliver a wide choice of high quality homes by providing for 
22,840 16,750 additional dwellings between 1 April 201106 and 31 March 2031. 
1,106 2,898 completions were recorded between 201106 and 20142 leaving 
21,734 13,852 homes to be provided between 20142 and 2031. Housing will be 
delivered in accordance with the requirements set out below:

Bicester Banbury Rest of District Totals

Completions 224 1376 1298 2898

Permissions (10+) 1774 1245 1226 4245

Allocations 4793 2950 398 8141

Windfalls (<10) 103 383 980 1466

Totals 6894 5954 3902 16,750

To meet the 
objectively 
assessed 
need identified 
in the SHMA 
2014

Cherwell 
District 
Council

P
a

g
e
 7

0



39 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

Bicester Banbury Rest of District Totals

Completions 365 213 528 1,106

Permissions (10+) 1,934 2,346 1,760 6,040

Allocations 7,726 4,344 2,350 14,420

Windfalls (<10) 104 416 754 1,274

Totals 10,129 7,319 5,392 22,840

35 51 Theme Two: 
Policies for 
Building 
Sustainable 
communities: 
Policy BSC 2

B.98

Update text as follows and add additional wording to paragraph:-

The Plan seeks to secure the redevelopment of a number of major previously
developed sites comprising provides for 9,607 homes in addition to existing 
planning permissions.  From the Housing Trajectory (Section E), it is estimated 
that approximately 45% of homes can be delivered on previously developed 
land.  The redevelopment of Banbury Canalside (‘Policy Banbury 1) : Banbury 
Canalside’), Bolton Road and Spiceball in Banbury town centre (Banbury 8 & 9), 
Higham Way near the railway station in Banbury (Banbury 19), the MOD site at 
Graven Hill, Bicester (‘Policy Bicester 2: Graven Hill’), a Phase 2 to Bicester 
town centre redevelopment (Bicester 6) and the former RAF Upper Heyford 
airbase (originally approved in 2010 – see ‘Policy for Villages 5): Former RAF 
Upper Heyford’). will be central to achieving this. The plan also includes a 
windfall allowance for small previously developed sites.

Therefore, although the Plan allocates large areas of greenfield land to meet the 
district’s development needs, the Council will strive to ensure that these 
important ‘brownfield’ schemes are delivered.

To reflect 
changes to the 
Housing 
Trajectory in 
the interest of 
meeting 
objectively 
assessed 
needs

Cherwell 
District 
Council

36 51 Theme Two: 
Policies for 
Building 

Update text as follows:-

It is also important to make efficient use of land.  In general, new housing should

Clarification Cherwell 

District 

P
a
g
e
 7

1



40 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

Sustainable 
communities: 
Policy BSC 2

B.99

be provided at a net density of at least 30 dwellings per hectare. However, Tthe
density of housing development will be expected to reflect the character and 
appearance of individual localities and development principles that are 
appropriate to the individual circumstances of sites.  In general, new housing 
should be provided at a net density of at least 30 dwellings per hectare. 

Council

37 51 Theme Two: 
Policies for 
Building 
Sustainable 
communities: 
Policy BSC 2

B.100

Update text as follows:-

In considering development on smaller sites, previously developed land within 
urban areas, and within those villages identified by the Local Plan as being 
suitable places for additional residential development (Policy Villages 1), should 
generally be considered over greenfield previously undeveloped sites. 

Clarification Cherwell 

District 

Council

38 51 Theme Two: 
Policies for 
Building 
Sustainable 
communities: 
Policy BSC 2

Policy BSC2: 
The Effective 
and Efficient 
Use of Land – 
Brownfield 
Land and 
Housing 
Density

Update policy to read:-

Housing development in Cherwell will be expected to make effective and 
efficient use of land. The Council will encourage the re-use of previously 
developed land in sustainable locations.  seek to deliver approximately 45% of 
new homes on previously developed land across the district. New housing 
should be provided on net developable areas at a density of at least 30 
dwellings per hectare unless there justifiable planning reasons for lower density 
development.

To reflect 

changes to the 

Housing 

Trajectory in 

the interest of 

meeting 

objectively 

assessed 

needs

Cherwell 

District 

Council

P
a

g
e
 7

2



41 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

39 51 Theme Two: 
Policies for 
Building 
Sustainable 
communities: 
Policy BSC 3

B.102

Update text as follows:- 

The findings from tThe Oxfordshire Strategic Housing Market Assessment 
(SHMA) 2014 has identified a net need of 407 affordable homes per year. This 
is calculated by taking into account the backlog need, need from newly forming 
households, existing households falling into need and the supply of affordable 
housing. The SHMA points out that its needs model is based on evidence at a 
point in time and does not, for example, take account of the role which the 
Private Rented Sector plays in meeting the needs of households which require 
affordable housing.  The Council’s previous ‘Strategic Housing Market 
Assessment Review and Update 2012’ concluded’ are that the net housing need 
based on the ability to afford private rents is 186 homes per year or 831 homes 
per year based on the ability to buy an entry level property. By applying a 
social:affordable rent split based on affordability, the overall need was is
identified as being in the region of 300 homes per year. Assessing need is 
complex and the level of need will fluctuate. However, the need to provide 
affordable housing at viable levels is clear.

Changes to 
reflect the 
2014 SHMA 
findings

Cherwell 
District 
Council

40 54 Theme Two: 
Policies for 
Building 
Sustainable 
communities: 
Policy BSC 4

B.119

Delete existing paragraph and replace with as follows:-

Modelling work has been undertaken (SHMA Review and Update 2012) which 
examines ‘housing careers’ and household ‘lifestages’ and applies these to 
national household projections (2008 based) for Cherwell to determine the most 
appropriate mix of housing types and sizes to best meet the projected mix of 
households.

The Oxfordshire SHMA (2014) provides conclusions on a strategic mix of 
housing for Oxfordshire over the next 20 years. The SHMA analyses the types 
and sizes of accommodation occupied by different ages of residents, projected 
changes in the population and estimates of future need and demand for different 
sizes of homes. The SHMA’s conclusions are shown below:

Changes to 

reflect the 

2014 SHMA 

findings

Cherwell 

District 

Council

P
a
g
e
 7

3



42 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

1-bed 2-bed 3-bed 4-bed

Market 5% 25% 45% 25%

Affordable 25-30% 30-35% 30-35% 5-10%

All 
Dwellings

15% 30% 40% 15%

41 54 Theme Two: 
Policies for 
Building 
Sustainable 
communities: 
Policy BSC 4

B.120

Delete existing paragraph and replace with as follows:-

The model provides an ‘optimum’ stock profile which would best fit the different 
lifestages projected to exist at that time for each household group. Although the 
model has to generalise, it also seeks to be as realistic as possible, for example 
by carefully considering the proportion of ‘empty nester’ households who might 
or might not ‘downsize’ over coming years.

The SHMA does advise, however, that at an individual local authority level, there 
is a greater need for 3-bed properties in Cherwell and that the overall mix 
identified is focused more towards smaller properties than the existing mix of
homes in Oxfordshire.

Changes to 

reflect the 

2014 SHMA 

findings

Cherwell 

District 

Council

42 54 Theme Two: 
Policies for 
Building 
Sustainable 
communities: 
Policy BSC 4

B.121

Delete existing paragraph and replace with as follows:-

The estimates for each broad household group apply to the whole of the housing 
stock, not just new developments. However, the mix of new additions to stock 
gradually moves the overall mix towards the optimum profile.

The SHMA also advises that in applying policies for housing mix to individual 
development sites, regard should be had to ‘…the nature of the development 
site and character of the area, and to the up-to-date evidence of need as well as 
the existing mix and turnover of properties at the local level’.

Changes to 

reflect the 

2014 SHMA 

findings

Cherwell 

District 

Council

P
a

g
e
 7

4



43 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

43 54 Theme Two: 
Policies for 
Building 
Sustainable 
communities: 
Policy BSC 4

B.122

Delete paragraph:-

The overall conclusion is that for the foreseeable future the direction of travel of 
planning should be to provide more moderately sized family homes which are 
affordable to those on average incomes, and more downsizing homes for sale 
which will appeal to ‘empty nesters’.

Changes to 

reflect the 

2014 SHMA 

findings

Cherwell 

District 

Council

44 54 Theme Two: 
Policies for 
Building 
Sustainable 
communities: 
Policy BSC 4

B.124

Update text as follows:-
The NPPF recognise that a key driver of change in the housing market over the 
next 20 years will be the growth in the population of elderly people. Evidence 
produced for the Council’s former Housing Strategy for Older People (2010-
2015) identified a requirement for an additional 788 units from 2010 to 2026 to 
meet extra care and ‘enhanced sheltered’ needs. Extra care remains an 
important housing option in the new district Housing Strategy 2012-2017.  The 
SHMA also highlights that an ageing population and higher levels of disability 
and health problems amongst older people will mean an increasing demand for 
specialist housing.

Changes to 

reflect the 

2014 SHMA 

findings

Cherwell 

District 

Council

45 55 Theme Two: 
Policies for 
Building 
Sustainable 
communities: 
Policy BSC 4

Policy BSC 4: 
Housing Mix

Update policy as follows:-

New residential development will be expected to provide a mix of homes to meet
current and expected future requirements in the interests of meeting housing 
need and creating socially mixed and inclusive communities.

The mix of housing will be negotiated having regard to the Council’s most up-to-
date evidence on housing need and available evidence from developers on local 
market conditions.

Changes to 

reflect the 

2014 SHMA 

findings

Cherwell 

District 

Council

P
a
g
e
 7

5



44 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

Strategic hHousing sites of at least 400 dwellings will be expected to provide a 
minimum of 45 self-contained extra care dwellings as part of the overall mix. 
Should it be agreed with the Council that extra care housing would not be 
desirable in a particular location, an equivalent amount of alternative specialist 
housing (use class C3) for older people will be required.

Elsewhere, opportunities for the provision of extra care, specialist housing for 

older and/or disabled people and those with mental health and other supported 

housing for those with specific living needs will be encouraged in suitable 

locations close to services and facilities. All proposals will be expected to 

provide affordable housing in accordance with Policy BSC 3: Affordable 

Housing.

46 57 Theme Two: 
Policies for 
Building 
Sustainable 
communities: 
Policy BSC 6

Policy BSC 6: 
Travelling 
Communities

Replace “Local Neighbourhoods” with “Local Plan Part 2” and update policy as 
follows:- 

Cherwell district will provide for 15 additional pitches to meet the needs of 
Gypsies and Travellers from 2012 to 2027. It will also provide an additional 24 
plots for Travelling Showpeople from 2012 to 2031.

To meet these requirements, and in order to provide and maintain a five year 
supply of deliverable sites, allocations will be made in the Local Neighbourhoods 
Local Plan Part 2 Document and planning permissions will be granted for 
suitable sites.

Locations outside of the Cotswolds Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty and the 
Green Belt will be considered. In identifying suitable sites with reasonable 
accessibility to services and facilities the following sequential approach will be 
applied:

Updating and 
reflecting the 
changes made 
to Policy 
Villages 1 

Cherwell 
District 
Council

P
a

g
e
 7

6



45 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

1. within 3km road distance of the built-up limits of Banbury, Bicester or a 
Category A village
2. within 3km road distance of a Category B village and within reasonable 
walking distance of a regular bus service to Banbury or Bicester or to a Category 
A village.
3. within 3km road distance of a Category C village and within reasonable 
walking distance of a regular bus service to Banbury or Bicester or to a Category 
A or Category B village.

Other locations will only be considered in exceptional circumstances.

The following criteria will also be considered in assessing the suitability of sites:

a) access to GP and other health services
b) access to schools
c) avoiding areas at risk of flooding
d) access to the highway network
e) the potential for noise and other disturbance
f) the potential for harm to the historic and natural environment
g) the ability to provide a satisfactory living environment
h) the need to make efficient and effective use of land
i) deliverability, including whether utilities can be provided.

47 57/58 Theme Two: 
Policies for 
Building 
Sustainable 
communities: 
Policy BSC 7

B.142

Update text as follows:-
We will support the growth plans of schools across the district and recognise the 

important role that viable schools have to play in maintaining the quality of life of 

communities across the district. Oxfordshire County Council as the Local 

Education Authority is usually responsible for the provision of new schools and 

school places. It has a statutory duty to ensure that there are enough school 

places. The District Council will work with the County Council and others to 

To meet 
requirement to
provide school 
places 
generated by 
increased 
housing 
requirement

Oxfordshire 
County 
Council

P
a
g
e
 7

7



46 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

provide nursery, primary and secondary schools; further and higher education 

facilities; community learning facilities; special schools; free schools and other 

educational facilities. This will include for the strategic site allocations in the 

Local Plan. New schools will be provided where required, for example at North 

West Bicester (Policy Bicester 1) and Banbury Canalside (Policy Banbury 1) and 

South East Bicester (Policy Bicester 12). We will ensure sufficient primary and 

secondary school provision across the District to accommodate Cherwell’s 

population growth. This may include seeking the provision of new schools, 

contributions towards these facilities or contributions towards expanding existing 

facilities. The County Council has identified the potential need for a new 

secondary school at Banbury with the location yet to be determined. A draft 

Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) has been 

prepared. Upon completion it will provide further details on how developer 

contributions for education facilities will be sought.

48 60 Theme Two: 
Policies for 
Building 
Sustainable 
communities: 
Policy BSC 9

Para B.157

Update text as follows:-

Telecommunications infrastructure will be provided as part of the strategic 
allocations, for example it is a requirement of the Eco-towns PPS that homes 
should be provided with connection to Superfast high speed bBroadband. As a 
result of the investment by the Department for Culture, Media and Sports
(DCMS), Oxfordshire County Council and Cherwell District Council full District 
wide coverage will have been secured by 2017 to support increased business 
and residential use, supporting increased home working, new business 
formation and new service provision.

Clarification Oxfordshire 

County 

Council

P
a

g
e
 7

8



47 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

49 60 Theme Two: 
Policies for 
Building 
Sustainable 
communities: 
Policy BSC 9

Policy BSC 9: 

Public 

Services and 

Utilities

Include a new sentence at the end of the Policy:- 

The Council will support proposals which involve new or improvements to public 
services/utilities if they are required to enable the successful delivery of sites 
and where they accord with other relevant policies in the Plan. All new 
developments will be expected to include provision for connection to Superfast 
Broadband.

Clarification Oxfordshire 

County 

Council

50 65-66 Theme Two: 
Policies for 
Building 
Sustainable 
communities :
Policy BSC 12

B.170

Insert additional text after the third sentence to reflect initial findings of needs 
assessment work:- 

The PPG17 assessment only covered the period to 2026 and in view of the 
extended plan period and increased level of growth associated with it, a review 
of indoor sport, recreation and community facilities provision is being 
undertaken. Initial indications are that there will be a deficiency in sports hall 
provision by 2031 with unmet demand being particularly noticeable around 
Bicester. There will be some unmet demand in swimming pool provision by 
2031, with a capacity issue at existing facilities and deterioration in 
attractiveness at the older facilities through aging. Unmet demand could be 
addressed by the provision of new facilities or increasing the capacity and 
quality of existing facilities. Further location specific information is included in 
Section C ‘Policies for Cherwell's Places’. The findings will be used to determine 
whether additional facilities are needed and inform the application of Policy 
BSC12 below.

Updating to 
reflect new
evidence base

Cherwell 
District 
Council

P
a
g
e
 7

9



48 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

51 68 Theme Two: 
Policies for 
ensuring 
Sustainable 
Development 
Introduction

B.175

Insert additional text after first and second sentences to include reference on 
Policy ESD 15:- 

The Local Plan will help to ensure that growth and development does not take 
place at the expense of the very features which make Cherwell unique.  For 
example, Policy ESD 15 establishes green buffers at the urban rural fringe with 
the aim of avoidingwe will require clear green boundaries to be established as 
buffers at the edge of where growth occurs to avoid coalescence between the 
areas for strategic development and neighbouring villages.  Proposals will only 
be permitted if they would not conflict with the objectives of Policy ESD 15, and 
are sensitively designed.   

Consequential 
amendment

Cherwell 
District 
Council

52 70 Theme Three: 
Policies for 
ensuring 
Sustainable 
Development
Policy ESD 2

Amend Section title for Policy ESD 2: Energy Hierarchy:-

Energy Hierarchy and Allowable Solutions

Updating of 
the Local Plan

Cherwell 
District 
Council

53 70 Theme Three: 
Policies for 
ensuring 
Sustainable 
Development: 
Policy ESD 2

B.185

Add reference to residential and amended the paragraph to include all non 
residential development:- 

An Energy Statement will be required for proposals for major residential
developments (over 10 dwellings), or 1000sqm of non residential floorspace)
and all non residential development

Consequential 
amendment 
(see changes 
to Policy ESD 
3)

Cherwell 
District 
Council

54 70 Theme Three: 
Policies for 
ensuring 

Replace the last sentence with a new sentence:-

…It will not always be cost effective or technically feasible to meet the zero 

Updating of 
the Local Plan

Cherwell 
District 
Council

P
a

g
e
 8

0



49 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

Sustainable 
Development: 
Policy ESD 2

B.185a

carbon
standard through on site measures and the government is therefore proposing 
that the zero carbon standard could be achieved by mitigating the remaining 
emissions off-site through the use of allowable solutions.  The Council will 
support the implementation of the national approach to allowable solutions once 
defined and any additional implementation guidance required at a local level will 
be set out in the Local Plan Part 2 and the Sustainable Buildings in Cherwell 
SPD’. At the present time there is uncertainty over the implementation of 
allowable solutions at national level but it is intended that Cherwell’s approach 
will be developed in the Development Management DPD and the Sustainable 
Buildings SPD.

55 70 Theme Three: 
Policies for 
ensuring 
Sustainable 
Development 
Policy ESD 2

ESD 2: Energy 
Hierarchy

Amend title from “Energy Hierarchy” to “Energy Hierarchy and Allowable 
Solutions”:- 

Delete policy and replace with a new policy

Energy Hierarchy
In seeking to achieve carbon emissions reductions, we will promote an 'energy 
hierarchy' as follows:

Prioritise being LEAN - use less energy, in particular by the use of 
sustainable design and construction measures

Then CLEAN - supply energy efficiently and give priority to decentralised 
energy supply, and

Then GREEN - use renewable energy.
The Council’s approach to the use of allowable solutions will be developed 
through the Development Management DPD and the Sustainable Buildings 
SPD.

Energy Hierarchy and Allowable Solutions
In seeking to achieve carbon emissions reductions, we will promote an 'energy 

Updating of 
the Local Plan 

Cherwell 
District 
Council

P
a
g
e
 8

1



50 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

hierarchy' as follows:

Reducing energy use, in particular by the use of sustainable design and 
construction measures;

Supplying energy efficiently and giving priority to decentralised energy 
supply; Making use of renewable energy;

Making use of allowable solutions

56 71 Theme Three: 
Policies for 
ensuring 
Sustainable 
Development: 
Policy ESD 3

B.189

Delete text following the first sentence:-

The delivery of sustainable development is a fundamental theme of the Local 
Plan and the Council places a high priority on the achievement of sustainable 
construction.   The requirements of the policy go beyond what is currently 
required under the Building Regulations but are considered justified because of 
the findings of evidence base documents and the circumstances of the district, 
including traditionally high levels of carbon emissions and energy consumption 
and being located in an area of serious water stress.  The Council is also 
mindful of the government’s intention for all new homes to be zero carbon from 
2016 and the possible extension of this to include other buildings from 2019.  
The justification for the requirements of Policy ESD 3 is set out in more detail in 
a Background Paper (see Appendix 3: Evidence Base).

Updating of 
the Local Plan

Cherwell 
District 
Council

57 71-72 Theme Three: 
Policies for 
ensuring 
Sustainable 
Development 
Policy ESD 3

ESD 3: 
Sustainable 
Construction

Delete policy and replace with a new policy:-

Policy ESD 3 Sustainable Construction
All new homes will be expected to meet at least Code Level 4 of the Code for 
Sustainable Homes with immediate effect, unless exceeded by the standards 
set for NW Bicester eco-town (See Policy Bicester 1).

Achieving higher Code levels in the water and energy use categories will be 
particularly encouraged.
All new non-residential development will be expected to meet at least BREEAM 

Updating of 
the Local Plan

Cherwell 
District 
Council

P
a

g
e
 8

2



51 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

'Very Good' with immediate effect.

On the strategic sites allocated for development in this Local Plan, the Council 
expects to see the achievement of higher levels of on-site “carbon compliance” 
(carbon emissions reductions through energy efficiency and the use of 
renewable energy) than required through national building regulations.

Proposals for conversion and refurbishment will be expected to show high 
quality design and high environmental standards, demonstrating sustainable 
construction methods including but not limited to:

Minimising both energy demands and energy loss

Maximising passive solar lighting and natural ventilation

Maximising resource efficiency

Incorporating the use of recycled and energy efficient materials

Reducing waste and pollution and making adequate provision for the 
recycling of waste

Making use of sustainable drainage methods

Reducing the impact on the external environment and maximising 
opportunities for cooling and shading (by the provision of open space and 
water, planting, and green roofs, for example); and

Making use of the embodied energy within buildings wherever possible and 
re-using materials where proposals involve demolition or redevelopment.

Should the promoters of development consider that individual proposals would 
be unviable with the above requirements, ‘open-book’ financial analysis of 
proposed developments will be expected so that an in house economic viability 
assessment can be undertaken. Where it is agreed that an external economic 
viability assessment is required, the cost shall be met by the promoter.
ESD 3 Sustainable Construction

All new residential development will be expected to incorporate sustainable 
design and construction technology to achieve zero carbon development 

P
a
g
e
 8

3



52 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

through a combination of fabric energy efficiency, carbon compliance and 
allowable solutions in line with Government policy.

Cherwell District is in an area of water stress and as such the Council will seek a 
higher level of water efficiency than required in the Building Regulations, with 
developments achieving a limit of 110 litres/person/day.

All new non residential development will be expected to meet at least BREEAM 
‘Very Good’ with immediate effect, subject to review over the plan period to 
ensure the target remains relevant.  The demonstration of the achievement of 
this standard should be set out in the Energy Statement.

The strategic site allocations identified in this Local Plan are expected to reflect 
exemplary contributions to carbon emissions reductions and to wider 
sustainability.

All development proposals will be encouraged to reflect high quality design and 
high environmental standards, demonstrating sustainable construction methods 
including but not limited to:

Minimising both energy demands and energy loss

Maximising passive solar lighting and natural ventilation

Maximising resource efficiency

Incorporating the use of recycled and energy efficient materials

Incorporating the use of locally sourced building materials

Reducing waste and pollution and making adequate provision for the 
recycling of waste

Making use of sustainable drainage methods

Reducing the impact on the external environment and maximising 
opportunities for cooling and shading (by the provision of open space and 
water, planting, and green roofs, for example); and

Making use of the embodied energy within buildings wherever possible and 

P
a

g
e
 8

4



53 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

re-using materials where proposals involve demolition or redevelopment.

Should the promoters of development consider that individual proposals would 
be unviable with the above requirements, ‘open-book’ financial analysis of 
proposed developments will be expected so that an in house economic viability 
assessment can be undertaken. Where it is agreed that an external economic 
viability assessment is required, the cost shall be met by the promoter.

58 73 Theme Three: 
Policies for 
ensuring 
Sustainable 
Development
Policy ESD 4

ESD 4: 
Decentralised 
Energy 
Systems

Amend policy in the first bullet:-

A feasibility assessment for DH/CHP, including consideration of biomass fuelled 
CHP, will be required for:

All residential developments for 400100 dwellings or more

All residential developments in off-gas areas for 50 dwellings or more

All applications for non domestic developments above 1000m2 floorspace

To reflect the 
new strategic 
site threshold 
in the Local 
Plan and the 
conclusions of 
the Renewable 
Energy and 
Sustainable 
Construction 
Study

Cherwell 
District 
Council

59 74 Theme Three: 
Policies for 
ensuring 
Sustainable 
Development
Policy ESD 5

ESD 5: 
Renewable 
Energy

Amend policy in the 8th bullet:- 

A feasibility assessment of the potential for significant on site renewable energy 
provision (above any provision required to meet national building standards) will 
be required for:

All residential developments for 100400 dwellings or more

All residential developments in off-gas areas for 50 dwellings or more

All applications for non-domestic developments above 1000m2 floorspace

To reflect the 
new strategic 
site threshold 
in the Local 
Plan

Cherwell 
District 
Council

P
a
g
e
 8

5



54 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

60 80 Theme Three: 
Policies for 
ensuring 
Sustainable 
Development: 
Policy ESD 9  

New Para 
B.224a

Insert new paragraph B.224a:

B.224a Paragraph B.89b indicates that if Oxford is unable to accommodate the 
whole of its new housing requirement for the 2011-2031 period within its 
administrative boundary, the Council will continue to work jointly with the other 
Oxfordshire local authorities to assess all reasonable spatial options of how any 
unmet need could be met.  The consideration of all reasonable options would
include undertaking a Habitats Regulations Assessment to assess the alone and 
in combination effects on sites of European importance.  

Clarification in 
response to 
Natural 
England 
comments on 
HRA of the 
proposed 
modifications

Cherwell 
District 
Council/Nat
ural 
England

61 88 Theme Three: 
Policies for 
ensuring 
Sustainable 
Development: 
Policy ESD 14  

B.256

Update the first four sentences of the paragraph to reflect the findings of the 
SHLAA and emerging work on the Kidlington Framework Masterplan:- 

Government policy indicates that Green Belt boundaries should only be altered 
in exceptional circumstances.  The Local Plan’s housing requirements and 
development strategy can be achieved without the need for a strategic review of 
the Green Belt in the district. At the current time it is neither considered that the 
'exceptional circumstances' required by government policy exist to justify a small 
scale local review of the Green Belt to meet local housing needs. In terms of 
local housing need, Ssmall scale affordable housing schemes to meet 
specifically identified local housing need may be met through the release of rural 
exception sites as part of the development control process, in accordance with 
Policy Villages 3. Kidlington’s local housing needs are being examined in more 
detail through the preparation of a Kidlington Framework Masterplan which will 
provide evidence for the Local Neighbourhoods DPD Local Plan Part 2 and, 
potentially, a Neighbourhood Plan.  Initial findings from this work and the 
updated SHLAA suggest a small scale Green Belt review of the boundaries 
around the village may be required as part of Local Plan Part 2, to 
accommodate Kidlington’s local housing need. A recent Employment Land 
Review (2012) identified a need for additional employment land in the Kidlington
area. It is not anticipated that this land can be accommodated on sites outside of 

Updating to 
reflect the 
findings of the 
SHLAA and 
emerging work 
from the 
Kidlington 
Masterplan 
Framework

Cherwell 
District 
Council

P
a

g
e
 8

6



55 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

the Green Belt. A specific need has also been identified for the Science Park at 
Begbroke.  Therefore, exceptional circumstances are considered to exist to a 
small scale local review of the Green Belt to meet employment needs (see 
Policy Kidlington 1: Accommodating High Value Employment Needs.

62 89 Theme Three: 
Policies for 
ensuring 
Sustainable 
Development: 
Policy ESD 14

ESD 14: 
Oxford Green 
Belt

Amend the final paragraph of the policy to refer to the possibility of small scale 
Green Belt review to accommodate Kidlington’s local housing need being 
undertaken in  Local Plan Part 2:- 

A small scale local review of the Green Belt boundary in the vicinity of Langford 
Lane Kidlington and Begbroke Science Park will be undertaken as part of the 
Development Management or Local Neighbourhoods DPD Local Plan Part 2, in 
order to accommodate employment needs (See Policy Kidlington 1).  A small 
scale local review of the Green Belt boundary around Kidlington will also be 
undertaken as part of Local Plan Part 2 if the village’s local housing needs 
cannot be accommodated within the built up area.  Further small scale local 
review of the Green Belt boundary will only be undertaken where exceptional 
circumstances can be demonstrated.

Updating to 
reflect the 
findings of the 
SHLAA and 
emerging work 
from the 
Kidlington 
Masterplan 
Framework, 
and the 
change in 
document 
titles

Cherwell 
District 
Council

63 90 Theme Three: 
Policies for 
ensuring 
Sustainable 
Development:   
Policy ESD 15

B.260

Amend the final sentence as a result of consequential changes to the buffer 
following proposed new sites at Banbury, and add further clarification on the 
green buffers:- 

The boundaries of the green buffers are shown on the Policies Map.  The 
buffers do not negate the need for green infrastructure provision within the 
strategic allocation sites. They are intended to define the limits to built 
development (including associated green infrastructure) and protect the gaps 
between the existing/planned edge between Bicester and the villages of 
Ambrosden, Bucknell, Caversfield, Chesterton, Launton, Stratton Audley and 
Wendlebury, and the gaps between the existing or planned edge of Banbury and 
the villages of Adderbury, Bodicote, Drayton, Hanwell, Little Bourton, 

Consequential 
change and 
clarification

Cherwell 
District 
Council

P
a
g
e
 8

7



56 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

Nethercote, North Newington and Wroxton.  Additional buffers are shown on the 
south west east edge of Banbury to protect the prominent landscape feature 
Crouch Hill and historic Salt Way (west of Bloxham Road) and their settings.  
Land included in the green buffers often contributes to the character and setting 
of the towns and neighbouring villages. 

64 90 Theme Three: 
Policies for 
ensuring 
Sustainable 
Development:   
Policy ESD 15

Policy ESD 15: 
Green 
Boundaries to 
Growth

Amend title of Policy from “Green Boundaries to Growth” to “The Urban-Rural 
Fringe”:- 

Policy ESD 15: The Urban-Rural Fringe Green Boundaries to Growth

Clarification Cherwell 
District 
Council

65 90 Theme Three: 
Policies for 
ensuring 
Sustainable 
Development:   
Policy ESD 15

Policy ESD 15: 
Green 
Boundaries to 
Growth

Amend the final sentence to clarify the approach to be taken to development 
proposals:- 

Development proposals within the green buffers will be assessed to determine 
their impact on the identity and setting of the towns and neighbouring villages
including associated features of landscape or historic value, and the extent to 
which they would lead to coalescence, and intrude on key gaps and views.
Proposals will only be permitted if they would not conflict with these objectives,
and are sensitively designed. 

Clarification 
following 
debate at 
Examination

Cherwell 
District 
Council

P
a

g
e
 8

8



57 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

66 105 Bicester: 
Bicester in 
2031

C.26

Update text as follows:- 

Over Almost 10,000 7,000 new homes will have been constructed up to 2031, of 
which a substantial number will be 'affordable'.

Updating to 
reflect site 
changes and 
to boost 
housing supply 
in accordance 
with the SHMA

Cherwell 
District 
Council

67 106 Bicester: 
Strategic 
Development: 
Bicester 1 – 
North West 
Bicester Eco-
Town 

C.33

Update text as follows:-

Following the (now revoked) South East Plan's publication, North West 
Bicester was identified in Annex A of the Eco-towns PPS (2009) as one 
of the four potential locations for the development of an eco-town. An 
eco-town development of at least 56,000 homes and jobs will be 
developed on land identified at North West Bicester in accordance with 
the standards set out in the extant Eco-towns PPS. It was expected that 
the development will be substantially completed within the plan period 
but that has been reviewed as part of the proposed housing trajectory 
which shows that at least 1,793 over 3,000 homes will be provided at 
NW Bicester within the plan period.

To boost 
housing supply 
in accordance 
with the SHMA

Cherwell 
District 
Council

68 107 Bicester: 
Strategic 
Development: 
Bicester 1 – 
North West 
Bicester Eco-
Town 

C.35

Amend 5th bullet as follows:-

Proposals should ensure:

Zero-carbon development as defined in the Eco-town PPS and Eco 
Bicester One Shared Vision
Delivery of a high quality local environment
Climate Change Adaptation - eco town standards are met on water, 
flooding, green infrastructure and biodiversity
Homes that achieve at least Level 5 of the Code for Sustainable Homes

Consequential 
amendment to 
reflect 
changes to 
policy

Cherwell 
District 
Council

P
a
g
e
 8

9



58 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

Employment - At least 3,000 jobs within the plan period (approximately
1000 jobs on B use class land on the site) within the plan period. access 
to one employment opportunity, for each new dwelling within easy reach 
by walking, cycling and/or public transport. An economic strategy will be 
required and there should be to support planning applications to deliver 
5,000 jobs over the lifetime of the development (excluding construction) 
as part of the NW Bicester development area. There should be local 
sourcing of labour, including providing apprenticeships during 
construction.
Transport - at least 50% of trips originating from the development to be 
made by means other than the car
Promotion of healthy lifestyles
Provision of local services and facilities
Green infrastructure and Biodiversity - 40% of the total gross site area 
will be provided as green space of which at least half will be public open 
space
Sustainable management of waste.

69 108 Bicester: 
Strategic 
Development:
Employment

C.41

Amend paragraph to reflect revised housing trajectory:-

An economic strategy will be produced to support the proposals for the eco-town 

at North West Bicester. It should demonstrate how access to employment will be 

achieved and deliver a minimum of one employment opportunity per new 

dwelling. For NW Bicester, this will mean providing access to work and 56,000 

jobs by the end of the delivery of the NW Bicester eco-town development. The 

Local Plan estimates that at least over 3,000 1,793 homes will be provided by 

2031 and therefore sets a target of approximately 3,000 1,793 job opportunities 

associated with the project to be provided within this period.

To boost 
housing supply 
in accordance 
with the 
SHMA.

Growth in jobs 
to match 
growth in 
housing

Cherwell 
District 
Council

P
a

g
e
 9

0



59 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

70 108 Bicester: 
Employment

C.42

Amend text as follows:- 

The precise nature and location of these jobs will be set by a masterplan has 
been prepared for the NW Bicester allocation. The Concept Study which the 
Council undertook in 2009 estimated that approximately 32 hectares (9% of the 
total area of the development) would need to be set aside as employment areas. 
The draft masterplan shows that about 10 hectares of employment land is 
required at North West Bicester.  This would provide for business space for 
offices, workshops, factories and warehousing (B1, B2 and B8 uses), but not for 
retail and leisure jobs which would be located in local centres.  It is estimated 
that approximately 1,000 B use class jobs would be located at the North West 
Bicester site. The remainder would be provided through other uses including 
home working.  Some jobs are likely to be located away from the site, for 
example in the town centre or on other employment sites.

Updating Cherwell 
District 
Council

71 108-
109

Bicester: 
Policy Bicester 
1 North West 
Bicester Eco-
Town

Amend policy as follows:-

Policy Bicester 1  

NW Bicester Eco-Town

Development Area: 345 390 hectares

Development Description: A new exemplar zero carbon (as defined in the 
Eco-towns Supplement to PPS1) eco mixed use development including 6,000 
homes will be developed on land identified at NW North West Bicester.

Planning permission will only be granted for development at NW Bicester 
following approval by Cherwell District Council of a comprehensive masterplan
for the whole area.  Development Briefs / Design Codes will be required for each 
phase of the site, to be prepared by the developer and approved by the Council.
as set out in the emerging North West Bicester Masterplan Supplementary 

Amended 
policy to reflect 
Masterplan for 
the 
Development 
Area, which 
includes a re-
profiled 
delivery 
assessment 

Cherwell 
District 
Council  

P
a
g
e
 9

1



60 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

Planning Document. Cherwell District Council will expect the outline planning 
application and accompanying masterplan to meet the following requirements:

Employment

• Land Area – 37 ha, unless it is demonstrated through the economic 
strategy that a different land area will deliver the jobs required. a
minimum of 10 ha, comprising business premises focused at Howes 
Lane and Middleton Stoney Road, employment space in the local 
centre hubs and as part of mixed used development.   

• Jobs created – Approximately 5000 jobs (about 1,800 to be 
delivered within the plan period). At least 3,000 jobs (approx. 1000
jobs on B use class land on the site) within the plan period. 

Use classes – B1, with limited B2 and B8 uses where it supports 
employment in businesses that contribute to the low carbon economy 
and does not adversely affect neighbouring uses.  

It is anticipated that the business park at the South East corner of the 
allocation will generate between 700 and 1000 jobs in use classes B1, 
B2 and B8 early in the Plan period.

A Carbon Management Plan shall be produced to support all applications 
for employment developments. 

• An economic strategy to be produced to support the planning 

P
a

g
e
 9

2



61 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

applications for eco-town proposals demonstrating how access to 

work will be achieved and to deliver a minimum of one employment 

opportunity per new dwelling that is easily reached by walking, 

cycling and/or public transport

• Mixed use local centre hubs to include employment (B1(a), A1, A2, 

A3, A4, A5, C1, D1 and D2 )

• New non-residential buildings will be BREEAM Excellent Very 

Good with the capability of achieving BREEAM Excellent.

Housing

• Number of homes – Up to 6,000 (3,293 to be delivered within the plan 
period)

• Affordable Housing – 30%
• Layout to achieve Building for Life 12  and (Lifetime Homes) standards
• Homes to be constructed to a minimum of Level 5 of the Code for 

Sustainable Homes including being equipped to meet the water 
consumption requirement of Code Level 5

• The provision of extra care housing and the opportunity for self-build 
affordable housing

• Have real time energy monitoring systems, real time public transport 
information and Superfast high speed bBroadband access, including 
next generation broadband where possible. Consideration should also 
be given to digital access to support assisted living and smart energy 
management systems.

P
a
g
e
 9

3



62 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

Infrastructure Needs

Education – Sufficient secondary, primary and nursery school provision 
on site to meet projected needs. It is expected that four 2 Forms of Entry 
primary schools and one secondary school will be required. There should 
be a maximum walking distance of 800 metres from homes to the 
nearest school.
Health – to provide for a one 7 GP surgery to the south east of the site 
and a dental surgery.
Burial Ground – to provide a site of a minimum of 41 ha for a burial 
ground which does not pose unacceptable risks to water quality (this 
may contribute to the Green Infrastructure requirements)  
Green infrastructure – 40% of the total gross site area will comprise 
green space of which at least half will be publicly accessible and consist 
of a network of well managed, high quality green/open spaces which are 
linked to the open countryside. This should include sports pitches, parks 
and recreation areas, play spaces, allotments, a the required burial 
ground (possibly a woodland cemetery) and SUDS.
Planning applications shallould  include a range of types of green space 
and meet the requirements of Policy BSC11. 
Dual sports provision could be provided with the new secondary school
Access and Movement – proposals to include appropriate crossings of 
the railway line will be incorporated into the masterplan to provide access 
and integration across the NW Bicester site. Changes and improvements 
to Howes Lane and Lords Lane to facilitate integration of new 
development with the town..
Community facilities – to includeing  facilities for leisure, health, social 
care, education, retail, arts, culture, library services, indoor and outdoor 
sport, play community and voluntary services. The local centre hubs shall 
provide for a mix of uses that will include retail, employment, community 

P
a

g
e
 9

4



63 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

and residential provision. Education, health care, community and indoor 
sports facilities will be encouraged to locate in local centres and 
opportunities for co location will be welcomed. Provision will be 
proportionate to the size of the community they serve. Each 
neighbourhood of approximately 1000 houses to include provision for 
community meeting space suitable for a range of community activities 
including provision for older people and young people. A site of 0.5 ha for 
a site for a place of worship to be reserved for future use development. 
The submission of proposals to support the setting up and operation of a 
financially viable Local Management Organisation by the new community 
to allow locally based long term ownership and management of facilities 
in perpetuity.
Utilities – Utilities and infrastructure which allow for zero carbon and 
water neutrality on the site and the consideration of sourcing waste heat 
from the Ardley Energy from Waste facility. The approach shall be set out 
in a Water Cycle Study accompanying the masterplan for the site. The 
Water Cycle Study shall cover water efficiency and demand 
management, water quality and how it will be protected and improved, 
WFD compliance, surface water management to avoid increasing flood 
risk and water services infrastructure improvement requirements and 
their delivery, having regard to the Environment Agency’s guidance on 
Water Cycle Studies. The approach shall be set out in an Energy 
Strategy and a Water Cycle Study. The Water Cycle Study shall cover 
water efficiency and demand management, water quality and how it will 
be protected and improved, WFD compliance, surface water 
management to avoid increasing flood risk and water services 
infrastructure improvement requirements and their delivery, having 
regard to the Environment Agency’s guidance on Water Cycle Studies. 
Zero Carbon (see PPS definition) water neutral development is sought. 
Development proposals will demonstrate how these requirements will be
met. Off site improvements to the utilities may be required.

P
a
g
e
 9

5



64 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

Waste Infrastructure – The provision of facilities to reduce waste to 
include at least 1 bring site per 1000 population positioned in accessible 
locations. Provision for sustainable management of waste both during 
construction and in occupation shall be provided. A waste strategy with 
targets above national standards and which facilitates waste reduction
shall accompany planning applications.

Monitoring

Embodied impacts of construction to be monitored, managed and 
minimised (ET21)
Sustainability metrics, including those on zero carbon, transport, water 
and waste to be agreed and monitored for learning, good governance 
and dissemination (ET22).

Key site specific design and place shaping principles

Proposals should comply with Policy ESD16.
High quality exemplary development and design standards including 
zero carbon development, Code Level 5 for dwellings at a minimum and 
the use of low embodied carbon in construction materials, as well as 
promoting the use of locally sourced materials.
All new buildings designed to incorporate best practice on tackling 
overheating, taking account of the latest UKCIP climate predictions.
Proposals should enable residents to easily reduce their carbon footprint 
to a low level and live low carbon lifestyles.
Layout of development that enables a high degree of integration and 
connectivity between new and existing communities.
A layout that maximises the potential for walkable neighbourhoods.
New footpaths and cycleways should be provided that link with existing 
networks, the wider urban area and community facilities with a legible 

P
a

g
e
 9

6



65 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

hierarchy of routes to encourage sustainable modes of travel
A layout which makes provision for and prioritises non-car modes and 
encourages a modael shift from car use to other forms of travel.
Infrastructure to support sustainable modes of transport will be required 
including enhancement of footpath and cyclepath connectivity with the 
town centre, employment and rail stations. Measures to ensure the 
integration of the development with the remainder of the town including 
measures to address movement across Howes Lane and Lords Lane
A well designed approach to the urban edge, which relates development 
at the periphery to its rural setting and affords good access to the 
countryside, minimising the impact of development when viewed from the 
surrounding countryside
Development that respects the landscape setting and that demonstrates 
enhancement, restoration or creation of wildlife corridors to achieve a net 
gain in biodiversity
Consideration should be given to maintaining visual separation with 
outlying settlements.  Connections with the wider landscape should be 
reinforced and opportunities for recreational use of the open countryside 
identified.
Development proposals to be accompanied by a landscape and visual 
impact assessment together with a heritage assessment
Careful consideration of open space and structural planting around the 
site to achieve an overall improvement in the landscape and visual
impact of the site
No development in areas of flood risk and development set back from 

watercourses which would provide opportunity for green buffers.

Proposals should include a Flood Risk Assessment.

Maximisation of the sustainable transport connectivity in and around the 
site
Consideration and mitigation of any noise impacts of the railway line.
Good accessibility to public transport services should be provided for, 

P
a
g
e
 9

7



66 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

including the provision of a bus route through the site with buses 
stopping at the railway stations and at new bus stops on the site
Contributions to improvements to the surrounding road networks, 
including mitigation measures for the local and strategic highway 
network, consistent with the requirement of the Eco-town PPS to reduce
reliance on the private car, and to achieve a high level of accessibility to 
public transport services, improvements to facilities for pedestrians and 
cyclists and the provision and implementation of a Travel Plan to 
maximise connectivity with existing development
Provision of a Transport Assessment
Measures to prevent vehicular traffic adversely affecting surrounding 
communities.
Significant green infrastructure provision, including new footpaths and 
cycleways, enhancing green modal accessibility beyond the site to the 
town centre and Bicester Town Railway Station, and adjoining 
developments. Public open space to form a well connected network of 
green areas suitable for formal and informal recreation
Preservation and enhancement of habitats and species on site, 
particularly protected species and habitats and creation and 
management of new habitats to achieve an overall net gain in 
biodiversity including the creation of a local nature reserve and linkages 
with existing BAP habitats
Sensitive management of open space provision to secure recreation and 
health benefits alongside biodiversity gains. 
A Landscape and Habitats Management Plan to be provided to manage 
habitats on site and to ensure this is integral to wider landscape 
management.
Careful design of employment units on site to limit adverse visual impact 
and ensure compatibility with surrounding development
The provision of public art to enhance the quality of the place, legibility 
and identity

P
a

g
e
 9

8



67 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

The retention and respect for important existing buildings and heritage 
assets with a layout to incorporate these where possible and 
consideration of Grade II listed buildings outside the site
Take account of the Council’s Strategic Flood Risk Assessment for the 
site
Provision of sustainable drainage in accordance with Policy ESD 7: 
Sustainable Drainage Systems (SuDS), taking account of the 
recommendations of the Council's Strategic Flood Risk Assessment
Demonstration of climate change mitigation and adaptation measures 
including exemplary demonstration of compliance with the requirements 
of policies ESD 1 – 5 
An assessment of whether the site contains best and most versatile 
agricultural land, including a detailed survey where necessary.
A soil management plan may be required to be submitted with planning 
applications.

72 112 Bicester: 
Strategic 
Development: 
Bicester 2 – 
Graven Hill

C.50

Start paragraph on a new line following C.49 and update text as follows:-

The MoD’s financial viability exercises have concluded that a mixed use scheme 
of some 12,9100 homes with major employment would enable the required 
modernisation to proceed and secure between 420 and 620 additional military 
jobs. The land released at Graven Hill could provide a further 2,0070 civilian 
jobs. Development of the site will identify Bicester as a prime location for 
investment through the creation of significant jobs-led economic growth to 
address the town’s historic housing/jobs in-balance.

Presentational

To boost 
housing supply 
in accordance 
with the 
SHMA.

Cherwell 
District 
Council

73 112 Bicester: 
Strategic 
Development: 
Bicester 2 – 
Graven Hill

Add the following text to the end of paragraph C.50:-

The development area covered by Policy Bicester 2 will include land at 
Langford park farm.  Development should be concentrated towards the 

Amended 

policy to reflect 

larger 

development 

Cherwell 

District 

Council

P
a
g
e
 9

9



68 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

C.50
eastern part of this area to take account of the potential impact of 
development on Langford Park Farm (which is a listed building) and the 
sewage works.

area

74 113 Bicester: 
Policy Bicester 
2 Graven Hill

Amend policy as follows:-

Development Area: 241 27.5 hectares

Development Description: This predominantly brownfield site to the south of 
Bicester is proposed for a mixed use development of 2,1001,900 dwellings, 
significant employment land providing for high quality job opportunities, 
associated services, facilities and other infrastructure including the potential for 
the incorporation of a rail freight interchange.

Employment

Land Area for employment – 26ha

Jobs created – At least 2,070 approximately 2000 jobs

Use classes – Mixed B1, B2 and B8 uses

Housing

Land area – 55ha

Number of homes – Approximately 1,900 2,100

Dwelling mix – to be informed by Policy BSC4: Housing Mix

Affordable/social – 30%

The provision of extra care housing and the opportunity for self build 
affordable housing

Amended 
policy to reflect 
larger 
development 
area

Cherwell 
District 
Council

P
a
g

e
 1

0
0



69 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

Key Specific Design and Place Shaping Principles

…. 

Contribution to improvements to the surrounding local and strategic road 
networks, good accessibility to and improvement of public transport 
services, engineered pedestrian and cyclist connectivity to the A41 
underpass to facilitate potential routes to the town centre,  improved 
facilities for pedestrians and cyclists to cross the A41, and the provision 
of a Travel Plan to maximise connectivity with existing development

Take account of the Council’s Strategic Flood Risk Assessment for the 
site

Provision of a buffer between new development and the sewage works

Development should take account of the flood compensation works 
within the site

Protection of the character, appearance and setting of Langford Park 
Farm

Development proposals to be accompanied by a landscape and visual 
impact assessment together with a heritage assessment. 

Biodiversity protection and enhancement measures should be 
implemented in any future development. Protected species surveys for 
bats and great crested newts will be required, and sufficient mitigation 
measures agreed prior to planning permission being

75 115 Bicester: 
Strategic 
Development: 
Bicester 3 – 
South West 
Bicester Phase 
2 

Amend text as follows:- 

Phase 1 of the South West Bicester urban extension (now known as Kingsmere) 
is under construction. Presently, Iit will provide 1,742 1,631 new homes, new 
primary and secondary schools, public open space, health and sports facilities, 
employment land, a hotel, and other local facilities. As part of the development, 
a new perimeter road has been constructed.

Amended 
policy to reflect 
larger 
development 
area

Cherwell 
District 
Council

P
a
g
e
 1

0
1



70 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

C.56

76 115 Bicester: 
Policy Bicester 
3 South West 
Bicester Phase 
2 

Amend part of the site policy as follows:-

Development Area: 298.5 hectares

Development Description: 650 726 homes with associated services, facilities 
and other infrastructure.

Housing

Land area – 21 ha net
Number of homes– Approximately 650 726
Dwelling mix – to be informed by Policy BSC4:Housing mix
Affordable/social – 30%
The provision of extra care housing and the opportunity for community 
self build affordable housing.  

Amended 
policy to boost 
housing supply 
in accordance 
with the SHMA

Site 
Promoter

77 117 Bicester: 
Policy Bicester 
4 Bicester 
Business Park

Amend parts of the site policy as follows:-

Development Area: 29.5 hectares

Development Description: This site to the south west of Bicester, bounded by 
the A41 to the north and west, is proposed for employment generating 
development in the form of a high quality B1 office (Office/Business use)
scheme.

Employment

Land Area – 17.5ha

Policy 
clarification. 

Cherwell 
District 
Council

P
a
g

e
 1

0
2



71 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

Jobs created – At least 3,850 TBC up to approx. 6,000 jobs. Site 
constraints and implementation of alternative use planning permissions 
may reduce numbers slighty.
Use classes – B1 a (Office) Offices/Business uses

Key Site Specific Design and Place Shaping Principles

Provision for safe pedestrian access from the A41 including facilitating 
the crossing of the A41 to the north and west, and the provision and
upgrading of new footpaths and cycleways that link to existing networks 
to improve connectivity generally and to develop maximise links between  
this site, nearby development and adjoining sites and the town centre.

Take account of the Council’s Strategic Flood Risk Assessment for the 
site

Development proposals to be accompanied by a landscape and visual 
impact assessment together with a heritage assessment

78 119 Bicester: 
Strategic 
Development: 
Bicester 5 – 
Strengthening 
Bicester Town 
Centre

C.68

Amend text as follows:-

Bicester Village will have a role in the improvement of central Bicester by 
continuing to bring tourists to the town and also potentially through involvement 
in further re-development proposals.  Bicester village is therefore included within 
the ‘Area of Search’.  Any further development at Bicester Village would be 
required not to contribute to the development of any extended town centre and 
not undermine the vitality and viability of the existing centre. Conditions will be 
attached to planning permissions if necessary.  Uses which are not conducive 
to the Outlet Shopping model at Bicester Village will be restricted in order to 
maintain the vitality of the town centre.

Clarification Cherwell 
District 
Council

P
a
g
e
 1

0
3



72 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

79 120 Bicester: 
Policy Bicester 
5 -
Strengthening 
Bicester Town 
Centre

Amend policy as follows:- 

Shopping, leisure and other main town centre uses will be supported within 
Bicester town centre. Residential development uses will be supported in 
appropriate locations in Bicester town centre except where it will lead to a loss of
sites for retail or other ‘Main Town Centre Uses’.

The change of use of sites for main town centre uses in the town centre for
residential development will normally be permitted if proposals contribute 
significantly to the regeneration of the town centre. Mixed use schemes will be 
encouraged.   

The Council will review the town centre boundary though the Local Plan Part 2. 
Neighbourhoods DPD or Development Management DPD. Prior to this, retail 
and other main town centre uses will only be supported within the Area of 
Search if they form part of new schemes which help deliver the aims for central 
Bicester set out above. In order to maintain the retail viability of the existing town 
centre, A1 uses should only be small units and form a small part of wider 
development proposals…

To take 
account of 
new housing 
figures in the 
SHMA

Cherwell 
District 
Council

80 121 Bicester: 
Strategic 
Development: 
Bicester 6 – 
Bure Place 
Town Centre 
Redevelopmen
t Phase 2

Policy Bicester 
6 Bure Place 

Amend policy text as follows:-

The Council will support the delivery of the approved town centre redevelopment 
at Bure Place to provide a new supermarket, cinema, restaurants, shops, car 
parking and bus interchange.  The Council will also work with the County 
Council and other partners to deliver new civic buildings as a second stage to 
the Bicester town centre development involving new public space and a library.  
Proposals will be considered against Policy ESD16 and other relevant policies in 
the Plan.

Updating of 
the Local Plan.  
Phase 1 of the 
development 
is now 
implemented

Cherwell 
District 
Council

P
a
g

e
 1

0
4



73 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

Town Centre 
Redevelopmen
t Phase 2

81 122 Bicester: 
Strategic 
Development: 
Bicester 7 – 
Meeting the 
Need for Open 
Space, Sport 
and
Recreation

C.80

Add the following text to the end of the paragraph:-

Indoor sports provision needs are being updated.  Initial indications are that 
there is the potential for provision of an additional sports hall to meet demand to 
2031, with some unmet demand for swimming pool provision.

Updating Cherwell 
District 
Council

82 125 Bicester: 
Policy Bicester 
10 Bicester 
Gateway

Amend parts of the policy as follows:-

Development Area: 185 hectares

Employment

Land Area – 7.5 ha (net)

Jobs created – At least 990 approximately 3,500. Site constraints may 
reduce numbers slightly

Use classes – B1 Business uses, specifically high tech knowledge 
industries

Amended 
policy to reflect 
larger 
allocation of 
land.

Cherwell 
District 
Council

83 126 Bicester: 
Policy Bicester 

Amend the 9th and 22nd bullets in the “Key Site Specific Design and Place 
Shaping Principles”:-

Amended to 
incorporate 

Cherwell 
District 

P
a
g
e
 1

0
5



74 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

10 Bicester 
Gateway Amend bullet point 22:

• Full mitigation of flood risk in compliance with Policy ESD 6: Sustainable Flood 
Risk Management including the use of SuDS (Policy ESD 7: Sustainable 
Drainage Systems (SuDS)) specifically infiltration SuDS techniques in the far 
south western corner of the site, combined infiltration and attenuation 
techniques in the north western and south eastern areas, and attenuation 
techniques in the central and north eastern area of the site, taking account of 
the Council's Strategic Flood Risk Assessment. A Flood Risk Assessment 
should investigate opening the culverted watercourse that crosses through the 
east of the site to reduce flood risk and improve its ecological value.

Amend bullet point 9:

• Provision for safe pedestrian and cyclist access from the A41 including 
facilitating the provision and upgrading  of new footpaths and cycleways that 
link with existing networks to improve connectivity generally, to maximise 
walking and cycling links between this site and nearby adjoining development 
sites and the town centre.

recommendati
on from 
updated Level 
2 SFRA

Council

84 126 Bicester: 
Policy Bicester 
10 Bicester 
Gateway

Insert the following to the site specific and place shaping principles:-

Take account of the Council’s Strategic Flood Risk Assessment for the 
site

Development proposals to be accompanied by a landscape and visual 
impact assessment together with a heritage assessment

A layout that maximises the potential for walkable neighbourhoods and 
enables a high degree of integration and connectivity between new and 
existing communities

Clarification Cherwell 
District 
Council

P
a
g

e
 1

0
6



75 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

Planting of vegetation along strategic route ways to screen the noise

85 127 Bicester: 
Strategic 
Development: 
Bicester 11 – 
North East 
Bicester 
Business Park
  
C.97

Amend use classes referred to in paragraph as follows:- 

The site provides the opportunity to restore the balance of housing and jobs 
provision in Bicester by providing for B1, B2 and B8 uses for office development 
(B1 uses) for high technology sectors in a sustainable location in close proximity 
to the town’s existing areas of employment and residential uses.

To reflect 
changes 
agreed at 
Examination

Cherwell 
District 
Council

86 127 Bicester: 
Strategic 
Development: 
Bicester 11 – 
North East 
Bicester 
Business Park
  
C.97

Amend title of site and policy as follows:-

Strategic Development: Bicester 11 – North East Bicester Business Park
Employment Land at North East Bicester

More accurate 
title and to 
provide more 
flexibility.

Cherwell 
District 
Council

87 127 Bicester: 
Strategic 
Development: 
Bicester 11 – 
North East 
Bicester 
Business Park

Delete existing text and amend policy for the site to read:-

Policy Bicester 11 – Employment land at North East Bicester North East 
Bicester Business Park

Development Area: 815 hectares

Development Description: Business Park for eEmployment development

Update to 
reflect larger 
allocation of 
land as agreed 
at Examination 
day one

To provide 
more flexibility

Cherwell 
District 
Council

P
a
g
e
 1

0
7



76 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

Employment 

Land Area- 2.7ha (net)  

Jobs created –at least 1,092 approx. 1,000.  Site constraints may reduce
numbers slightly.

Use classes –B1 Office/Business uses only (due to the impact on the 
Former RAF Bicester Conservation Area) B1, B2 and B8 uses  

Infrastructure Needs 

Open space – structured open spaces and planting that provide a strong 
landscape setting, support SUDs and improvement to the microclimate. 

Key site specific design and place shaping principles 

Proposals should comply with Policy ESD16 

Layout of development that enables a high degree of integration and 
connectivity between new and existing development, including adjoining 
employment areas, nearby residential areas and the town centre 

Good accessibility to public transport services should be provided for 
including providing bus stops for the site 

Provision of new footpaths and cycleways to connect with the existing 
footpath/cycleway links around the site including along Skimmingdish 
Lane, to Launton Road and to services and facilities in Bicester’s wider 
urban area.

Retention and enhancement of existing Public Rights of Way, and the 
provision of links from the development and Bicester’s urban area to the 
wider Public Rights of Way network

 A green buffer with planting immediately adjacent to the Care Home and
beyond this, B1a development to surround the Care home in order to 

To incorporate 
recommendati
ons of the 
Level 2 SFRA 
Addendum

P
a
g

e
 1

0
8



77 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

protect residential amenity. 

A detailed Transport Assessment to be undertaken and Travel Plan to be 
provided focusing on maximising access by means other than the private 
car including demonstration of the provision of adequate cycle parking.
Consultation with the Local Highways Authority regarding potential future 
improvements to Skimmingdish Lane and any design implications for the 
development frontage.   

A high quality, well designed approach to the urban edge which functions 
as a high profile economic attractor but which also achieves a successful 
transition between town and country environments 

Buildings that provide for an active frontage to Skimmingdish Lane and a 
strong gateway at the site entrance 

The site lies adjacent to a designated Local Wildlife Site and a proposed 
Local Wildlife Site.  Ecological surveys must be undertaken to identify 
habitats and species of value and any mitigation measures required. 
Features of value, including existing mature hedgerows and important 
trees, should be preserved, retained and enhanced and the proposals 
should result in a net gain in biodiversity 

Development that respects the landscape setting, and that demonstrates 
the enhancement, restoration of creation of wildlife corridors, and 
contributes towards creation of a green infrastructure network for 
Bicester 

Development proposals to be accompanied by a landscape and visual 
impact assessment together with a heritage assessment

A comprehensive landscaping scheme to limit visual intrusion into the 
wider landscape, particularly given the need to conserve the open 
setting, character and appearance of the Former RAF Bicester 
Conservation Area 

Conserve or enhance the setting of the RAF Bicester Conservation Area 
and adjoining Scheduled Ancient Monument

Preparation of an archaeological and cultural heritage assessment to 

P
a
g
e
 1

0
9



78 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

inform development proposals

A high quality design and finish, with careful consideration given to 
layout, architecture, materials and colourings and careful consideration 
given to building heights to reduce overall visual impact.

The provision of public art to enhance the quality of the place, legibility 
and identity 

Adoption of a surface water management framework to maintain run off 
at Greenfield rates

Take account of the Council’s Strategic Flood Risk Assessment for the 
site

A Flood Risk Assessment should be undertaken. Use of SuDS in 
accordance with Policy ESD 7: Sustainable Drainage Systems (SuDS),
specifically attenuation techniques due to the underlying geological 
composition and groundwater vulnerability, taking account of the 
Council’s Strategic Flood Risk Assessment. Detailed site analysis and 
ground investigation should be undertaken to establish if infiltration 
techniques are acceptable; it is likely that attenuation techniques will be 
more appropriate due to the underlying geological composition and 
groundwater vulnerability, taking account of the recommendations of the 
Council’s Strategic Flood Risk Assessment and the Assessment for the 
site. Appropriate buffers should be provided alongside surface 
watercourses.

A need for dDemonstration of climate change mitigation and adaptation 
measures including exemplary demonstration of compliance with the 
requirements of policies ESD 1 – 5 

An assessment of whether the site contains best and most versatile 
agricultural land, including a detailed survey where necessary.

A soil management plan may be required to be submitted with planning 
applications.

P
a
g

e
 1

1
0



79 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

88 128/129 Bicester: 
Policy Bicester 
12 South East 
Bicester 

Amend existing Policy as follows:- 

Development Area: 155040 hectares

Development Description: A mixed use site for employment and residential 
development to the east of the ring road to the south east of Bicester

Employment

Land Area – Approx 18 40 hectares

Jobs created – Approximately 32,000

Use classes – Mixed B1, B2 and B8 uses (primarily B8 uses)

Housing

Land area- Approx 22 hectares

Number of homes – 1,500

Dwelling mix – to be informed by Policy BSC4: Housing mix

Affordable Housing – 30%

The provision of extra care housing and the opportunity for community 
self-build affordable housing

Infrastructure Needs

Health – No on site requirements are anticipated

Open space – to include general greenspace, play space, allotments and 

off site or off site outdoor sports provision as outlined in Policy 

BSC11:Local Standards of Provision – Outdoor Recreation

Access and Movement – contributes to improvements to the surrounding 

Enlarged site
to housing 
numbers to 
meet new 
SHMA and 
increase 
employment 
land available

Incorporation 
of 
recommendati
ons from 
updated 
evidence base

Cherwell 
District 
Council and 
site 
promoter

P
a
g
e
 1

1
1



80 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

local and strategic road networks.  Safeguarding of land for future 

highway capacity improvements to peripheral routes in consultation with 

the Highways Authority

Community facilities – Mixed use local centre to include a multi-use 

community hall, convenience store and small scale employment 

premises compatible with the location Local Centre. Off site 

contributions are likely to be required towards community facilities.

Primary School- to include land for the provision of a school on site and

contributions to secondary education provision

Utilities – off site improvements to utilities may be required.

Key site specific design and place shaping principles

The development of a comprehensive masterplan for the allocated site in 
consultation with the Council, Oxfordshire County Council, English 
Heritage, the Local Nature Partnership (Wild Oxfordshire) and local 
communities.

Proposals should comply with Policy ESD16

Commercial buildings with a high quality design and finish, with careful 
consideration given to layout, architecture, materials, colourings and to 
building heights to reduce overall visual impact

Development proposals should seek to protect cultural heritage and 
archaeology. A scheme which respects the setting of Wretchwick 
Deserted Medieval Settlement with an appropriate landscape buffer to 
maintain the open setting of the scheduled monument.  An indicative 
Safeguarding Area is shown on Map Bicester 12 (Appendix 5). 
Development proposals should seek to protect cultural heritage and 
archaeology, in particular Wretchwick Deserted Medieval Settlement, a 
Scheduled Ancient Monument, and incorporate an appropriate 
landscape buffer in consultation with English Heritage, to maintain the 

P
a
g

e
 1

1
2



81 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

SAM’s open setting. In consultation with English Heritage, appropriate 
public access and interpretation facilities should be provided.

Provision of open space in accordance with Policy BSC 11: Local 
Standards of Provision – Outdoor Recreation, particularly to allow for 
access to the monument

Retention and enhancement of hedgerows and the introduction of new 
landscaping features that will ensure the preservation and enhancement 
of biodiversity resulting in and an overall net gain. Development should 
demonstrate the enhancement, restoration or creation of wildlife 
corridors

A well designed approach to the urban edge, which relates development 
at the periphery and affords good access to the countryside

The provision of public art to enhance the quality of the place, legibility 
and identity.

A proposal that is well integrated, with improved, sustainable 
connections between existing development and new development on this 
site

New footpaths and cycle ways should be provided for , that link to 
existing networks and , the wider urban area.  This includes links from 
the site into Bicester town centre and to facilitate access to railway 
stations, secondary schools, other community facilities and places of 
employment.  Connectivity with Launton Road, Langford Village and 
London Road should be improved.

  and community facilities with aA legible hierarchy of routes should be 
established to encourage sustainable modes of travel and the . The 
development layout should maximise the potential for walkable 
neighbourhoods and incorporates cycle routes to encourage sustainable 
modes of travel

Protection of the line and amenity of existing Public Rights of Way.   
Connectivity and ease of access from the development to the wider 
Public Rights of Way network.

P
a
g
e
 1

1
3



82 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

Good accessibility to public transport services should be provided for, 
with effective footpaths and cycle routes to bus stops, including the 
provision of a bus stop through the site with buses stopping at the 
railway stations and new bus stops on the site .including a financial 
contribution towards the provision of a bus route through the site and 
new bus stops on the site.

A transport assessment and Travel Plan to accompany development 
proposals

Public open space to form a well-connected network of green areas 
suitable for formal and informal recreation

Provision of opportunities for Green Infrastructure links within and 
beyond the development site to the wider town and open countryside 
including appropriate improvements to connectivity between areas of 
ecological interest

Adequate investigation of, protection of and management of protected 
habitats and species on site given the ecological value of the site, with 
biodiversity preserved and enhanced

A scheme, to be agreed with the Council, for the protection of existing 
wildlife habitats and species during construction of the development 

The northern section of the site within the Conservation Target Area 
should be kept free from built development. Development must should
avoid adversely impacting on the Conservation Target Area and comply 
with the requirements of Policy ESD11 to secure a net biodiversity gain.

Development proposals to be accompanied by a landscape and visual 
impact assessment together with a heritage assessment

Demonstration of climate change mitigation and adaptation measures 
including exemplary demonstration of compliance with the requirements 
of policies ESD 1 – 5

A flood risk assessment should include detailed modelling of the 
watercourses.  Development should be excluded from flood zone 3 plus 
climate change and public open space/recreation areas located near 

P
a
g

e
 1

1
4



83 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

watercourses to create “blue corridors”.

Take account of the Council’s Strategic Flood Risk Assessment for the 
site

The incorporation of SUDS (see Policy ESD 7: Sustainable Drainage 
Systems (SuDS)), taking account of the recommendations of the 
Council's Strategic Flood Risk Assessment. Detailed site specific 
analysis and ground investigation to determine whether infiltration SuDS
techniques are acceptable; due to underlying geology and groundwater 
vulnerability attenuation techniques are likely to be required.   

Development that considers and addresses any potential amenity issues 
which may arise – including noise impact from the rail line to the far 
north. The introduction of buffers/barriers/screening and the location of 
uses should be carefully considered to mitigate potential nuisances

The provision of a scheme, to be agreed with the Council, for the 
appropriate retention and re-use of existing farm buildings

An assessment of whether the site contains best and most versatile 
agricultural land, including a detailed survey where necessary.

A soil management plan may be required to be submitted with planning 
applications.

89 130 Bicester:
New Policy 
Bicester 13 – 
Gavray Drive

New para 
C.101a

Insert new policy for new strategic site:- 

Strategic Development: Bicester 13 – Gavray Drive

The majority of the site is part of the River Ray Conservation Target Area. Part 
of the site is a local wildlife site and is situated to the east of Bicester town 
centre. It is bounded by railway lines to the north and west. The site comprises
individual trees, tree and hedgerow groups, and scrubland/vegetation. The 
Langford Brook water course flows through the middle of the site.

New site 
allocation to 
boost housing 
supply

Cherwell 
District 
Council and 
site 
promoter

P
a
g
e
 1

1
5



84 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

90 130 New para 
C.101b

The western part of the site may include improved grassland (a BAP priority 
habitat). There is an additional BAP priority habitat which is a lowland meadow in 
the centre of the site. There are a number of protected species located towards
the eastern part of the site. There are several ponds and a small stream, known 
as the Langford Brook, which runs from north to south through the middle of the 
site. A range of wildlife  has been recorded including butterflies, great crested 
newts and other amphibians, reptiles, bats and birds.

There are risks of flooding on some parts of the site therefore mitigation
measures must be considered. There is also a risk of harming the large number 
of recorded protected species towards the eastern part of the site. Impacts 
need to be minimised by any proposal. Approximately a quarter of the site is
within Flood Zones 2 and 3 therefore any development would need to be 
directed away from this area. 

Although there are a number of known constraints such as Flood Zone 3, River 
Ray Conservation Target Area and protected species, this could be addressed 
with appropriate mitigation measures by any proposal.

New site 
allocation to 
boost housing 
supply

Cherwell 
District 
Council and 
site 
promoter

91 130 Bicester: 
Policy Bicester 
13
Gavray Drive

Insert new site policy:-

Policy Bicester 13 – Gavray Drive

Development Area: 23 hectares

Development Description - a housing site to the east of Bicester town centre. It 
is bounded by railway lines to the north and west and the A4421 to the east

Housing

Number of homes - 300 dwellings 

Affordable Housing - 30%

New site 
allocation to 
boost housing 
supply

Cherwell 
District 
Council and 
site 
promoter

P
a
g

e
 1

1
6



85 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

Infrastructure Needs

Education – Contributions sought towards provision of primary and 
secondary school places;

Open Space – to include general greenspace, play space, allotments 
and sports provision as outlined in Policy BSC11: Local Standards of 
Provision – Outdoor Recreation. A contribution to off-site formal sports
provision will be required.  

Community – contributions towards community facilities

Access and movement – from Gavray Drive.

Key Site Specific Design and Place Shaping Principles

Proposals should comply with Policy ESD16

A high quality development that is locally distinctive in its form, materials 
and architecture. A well designed approach to the urban edge which 
relates to the road and rail corridors.

That part of the site within the Conservation Target Area should be kept 

free from built development.  Development must avoid adversely 

impacting on the Conservation Target Area and comply with the 

requirements of Policy ESD11 to secure a net biodiversity gain.

Protection of the Local Wildlife Site and consideration of its relationship 
and interface with residential and other built development

Detailed consideration of ecological impacts, wildlife mitigation and the 
creation, restoration and enhancement of wildlife corridors to protect and 
enhance biodiversity

The preparation and implementation of an Ecological Management Plan 
to ensure the long- term conservation of habitats and species within the 
site.

Development proposals to be accompanied by a landscape and visual 

P
a
g
e
 1

1
7



86 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

impact assessment together with a heritage assessment

The preparation of a structural landscaping scheme, which incorporates 
and enhances existing natural features and  vegetation.  The structural
landscaping scheme should inform the design principles for the site. 
Development should retain and enhance significant landscape features 
(e.g. hedgerows) which are or have the potential to be of ecological 
value.

 A central area of open space either side of Langford Brook,
incorporating part of the Local Wildlife Site and with access appropriately 
managed to protect ecological value. No formal recreation within the 
Local Wildlife Site.

Provision of public open space to form a well connected network of 
green areas within the site, suitable for formal and informal recreation

Provision of Green Infrastructure links beyond the development site to 
the wider town and open countryside

Retention of Public Rights of Way and a layout that affords good access 
to the countryside

New footpaths and cycleways should be provided that link with existing 
networks, the wider urban area and schools and community facilities.
Access should be provided over the railway to the town centre.

A linked network of footways which cross the central open space, and 
connect Langford Village, Stream Walk and Bicester Distribution Park.

A layout that maximises the potential for walkable neighbourhoods and 
enables a high degree of integration and connectivity between new and 
existing communities  
A legible hierarchy of routes to encourage sustainable modes of travel.
Good accessibility to public transport services with local bus stops 
provided.

Provision of a transport assessment and Travel Plan 

Provision of appropriate lighting and the minimisation of light pollution 
based on appropriate technical assessment

P
a
g

e
 1

1
8



87 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

Provision of public art to enhance the quality of the place, legibility and 
identity.

Demonstration of climate change mitigation and adaptation measures 
including exemplary demonstration of compliance with the requirements
of policies ESD 1 – 5

Take account of the Council’s Strategic Flood Risk Assessment for the 
site

Consideration of flood risk from Langford Brook in a Flood Risk 
Assessment and provision of an appropriate buffer. Use of attenuation 
SuDS techniques (and infiltration techniques in the south eastern area of 
the site) in accordance with Policy ESD 7: Sustainable Drainage 
Systems (SuDS) and taking account of the Council's Strategic Flood Risk 
Assessment 

The provision of extra-care housing and the opportunity for community 
self-build affordable housing

An archaeological investigation to inform an archaeological mitigation 
scheme as required

A detailed survey of the agricultural land quality identifying the best and 
most versatile agricultural land and a soil management plan.

92 132 Banbury

C.109

Amend paragraph to reflect proposed policy changes:-

Banbury has the largest supply of employment land in the district and the 
Council’s Employment Land Review (2006, updated 2012) identified a range of 
available sites totalling over 46 hectares. In this Local Plan Bicester will be the 
focus for new employment land to respond to its significant planned housing 
growth and to reduce out-commuting. Banbury also has valued landscapes on 
the edge of the town where growth is not appropriate. Whilst many of the sites in 
Banbury are non strategic, one site is considered to be of strategic importance 
to securing Banbury’s long term supply of employment land and is identified in 
this Local Plan (Policy Banbury 6: Employment Land West of M40). Planning 

To match 
growth in 
housing and 
cater for 
company 
needs

Cherwell 
District 
Council

P
a
g
e
 1

1
9



88 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

permission has recently been granted for new employment uses on this site.
Another site at Junction 11 of the M40 will provide for mixed employment uses.
Existing employment sites such as the vacant former Hella site could be 
occupied by smaller and medium size businesses, such as those that relocate 
from the Canalside site. Proposals for the town centre set out in this plan will 
also provide jobs particularly in the retail and leisure sectors.

93 135 Banbury: 
Meeting the 
Challenge of 
Ensuring 
Sustainable 
Development 
in Banbury

C.124

Delete paragraph:-

For each of the proposed new strategic development areas, there is a need for 
creation of a green buffer for the reasons set out in Policy ESD 15; for example 
at West of Bretch Hill and North of Hanwell Fields to prevent coalescence with 
neighbouring villages and protect important landscapes.  To the south of Salt 
Way there is a need for a clear green buffer to constrain future growth to retain 
the open aspect of the south west of the town.

Consequential 
amendment to 
reflect 
changes to 
Policy ESD 16

Cherwell
District 
Council

94 135 Banbury: 
Banbury in 
2031

C.125 

Amend 2nd bullet point as follows:- 

Over Almost 6,000 7,000 new homes will have been constructed by from 
2012 to 2031 of which a substantial number will be 'affordable'. New 
services, facilities and cultural and recreation opportunities will have 
been provided. A new football ground will have been provided.

To boost 
housing supply 
in accordance 
with the SHMA

Cherwell
District 
Council

95 136-
137

Banbury: 
Policy Banbury 
1: Canalside

Update site policy text as follows:-

Development Area: 26 hectares

Housing

Number of homes – Approximately 950 700

Dwelling mix - approximately 70% houses 30% flats. Generally, flats and 

Change to 
accord with 
housing 
trajectory

Smaller 
housing 

Cherwell 
District 
Council / 
Oxfordshire 
County 
Council

P
a
g

e
 1

2
0



89 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

smaller homes to the north and west of the site, larger family homes to 
the south and east

Affordable Housing – 30%

The provision of extra-care housing and the opportunity for community 
self-build affordable housing

Infrastructure Needs

Education – Primary SchoolContributions will be required to primary and 
secondary education provision

Health – No health requirements anticipated

Open Space – High quality open spaces that follow the canal and river 
corridor and support greater connectivity of the area and provided in line 
with Council requirements

Access and Movement – Use of existing junctions at Station Approach 
(from Bridge Street), Canal Street (from Windsor Street), Lower Cherwell 
Street (from Windsor Street) and Tramway Road (or a realigned 
Tramway Road) with a new junction off Swan Close Road provided west 
of Tramway Road. Provision of a bus only link provided from Station 
Approach to an extended Tramway Road. Improvements to Windsor 
Street, Upper Windsor Street and Cherwell Street corridor

Community facilities – Nursery. A contribution towards indoor sports 
provision may be required

Utilities – Key constraints to development are located within the area to 
the east of the Oxford Canal. A twin foul rising main is also present, 
crossing the site from Canal Street to the football ground and there are 
also multiple existing services located in other places. The anticipated 
costs associated with relocating or realigning the other existing 
apparatus throughout the site are unlikely to be significant or ‘abnormal’ 
for a development of this type in a town centre location.

growth at this 
site removes 
the need for a 
primary school

P
a
g
e
 1

2
1



90 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

96 139 Banbury: 
Policy Banbury 
1: Canalside

Update the 5th bullet point in “Additional requirements for this large complex site 
include:” as follows:- 

The proposals for Canalside mean that nearly all existing land uses, and
buildings and businesses couldwill be removed in the long term. One of 
the Council’s key priorities is to ensure that businesses remain in 
Banbury or the District. The actual amount of land needed to 
accommodate operational businesses at Canalside is not significant and
there are several options available to businesses. In terms of locations 
where businesses may wish to relocate to go this could include within 
vacant units/premises elsewhere or , in new buildings elsewhere. This 
could include on existing employment sites (through intensification) such 
as on the former SAPA and Hella sites, or in/on new buildings/sites 
allocated in the Council’s Local Plan or Local Plan Part 2
Neighbourhoods DPD such as on land near the motorway., or on sites 
which have recently been given planning permission, such as the former 
SAPA site in Banbury. The re-development of Canalside will provide 
businesses with the opportunity to expand and invest for the future and 
the Council’s Economic Development team will assist any businesses to 
relocate. The redevelopment of Canalside is a long term plan and 
therefore it is possible some businesses may want to remain on a 
temporary basis for some time. All of the existing businesses could 
would be relocated but it is also possible that a small proportion of the 
Council will encourage existing businesses which are offices, retail units 
and community uses which are conducive to the aims of this Policy and 
the SPD could to remain and occupy new buildings on the site, 
potentially helping them to expand and prosper in this town centre 
location. A number of the older buildings and the site of former industrial 
premises, offer considerable opportunities for re-development for 
industrial enterprises. Some of the industrial uses (B use classes) could 
remain and 700 dwellings can be delivered on the site with some of

Clarification 
taking account 
of revised 
housing 
numbers

Cherwell 
District 
Council

P
a
g

e
 1

2
2



91 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

these remaining on the site.  The particular uses and businesses that 
remain will be explored further in the SPD for the site which will include
further consultation with landowners and businesses.

97 140 Banbury: 
Policy Banbury 
2: Hardwick 
Farm, 
Southam Road 
(East and 
West)

Amend development area as follows:-

Hardwick Farm, Southam Road (East and West)

Development Area: 43 32 hectares

Updating Cherwell 
District 
Council

98 140 Banbury: 
Policy Banbury 
2: Hardwick 
Farm, 
Southam Road 
(East and 
West)

Amend ‘Housing’ & ‘Infrastructure’ bullet points as follows:-

Housing

Land area: 43 hectares

Number of homes: approximately 600 including no more than 90 homes to 
the western side of Southam Road

Dwelling mix: A variety of dwelling types (see Policy BSC 4: Housing Mix)

Affordable/social: 30%

The provision of extra care housing and the opportunity for community self 
build affordable housing

Infrastructure Needs

Education – primary school required on site, location to be negotiated, with 

contributions towards secondary school provision

Updating Cherwell 
District 
Council

P
a
g
e
 1

2
3



92 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

99 144 Banbury: 
Policy Banbury 
4: Bankside 
Phase 2

C.137

Update text as follows:- 

A south-eastern urban extension to Banbury, providing some 1,0902 new 
homes, has been granted planning permission and will be developed over the 
coming years. The development will change the existing rural character of the 
area north-east of Bodicote on the eastern side of Oxford Road but will provide 
much needed family homes, including affordable housing. It will also bring about 
new services and facilities including a new primary school, canalside facilities, 
and an extensive area of public open space. In this changing context, there is 
capacity for this area to receive some additional development.

Updating Cherwell 
District 
Council

100 145 Banbury: 
Policy Banbury 
4: Bankside 
Phase 2

Update site policy text as follows:- 

Development Area: 21.527 hectares

Development Description: 600 400 homes with associated services, facilities 
and other infrastructure.

Housing

Land area – 13 ha net
Number of homes – Approximately 600400
Dwelling mix – to be informed by Policy BSC4: Housing Mix
Affordable Housing - 30%
The provision of extra care housing and the opportunity for community 
self-build affordable housing

Infrastructure

Education – contribution to expansion of Phase 1 school and
contributions to secondary education provision

To boost 
housing supply 
in accordance 
with the SHMA

Cherwell 
District 
Council and 
site 
promoter

P
a
g

e
 1

2
4



93 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

Health – no requirements anticipated To be confirmed… 

101 147 Banbury: 
Policy Banbury 
4: Bankside 
Phase 2

Insert additional Key Site Specific Design and Place Shaping Principles:-

Take account of the Council’s Strategic Flood Risk Assessment for the 
site

Consideration of potential linkages to the Bankside Phase 1 community
park and linear park identified under Policy Banbury 11

Retention and enhancement of existing Public Rights of Way, and the 
provision of links from the development and Banbury’s urban area to the 
wider Public Rights of Way network including the Oxford Canal Towpath

Development proposals to be accompanied by a landscape and visual 
impact assessment together with a heritage assessment

Clarification Cherwell 
District 
Council

102 147 Policy Banbury 
5: North of 
Hanwell Fields

C.146

Update paragraph to read:-

Land North of Hanwell Fields has been identified as having the potential to 
provide up to 544500 homes and associated services, facilities and other 
infrastructure, set out in the policy below.

To boost 
housing supply 
in accordance 
with the SHMA

Cherwell
District 
Council and 
site 
promoter

103 148 Policy Banbury 
5: North of 
Hanwell Fields

Update site policy text to read:-

Development Area: 26 hectares

Development Description: Located at the northern edge of Banbury, this 
residential-led strategic development site will provide approximately 500 544 
dwellings with associated facilities and infrastructure in a scheme that 
demonstrates a sensitive response to this urban fringe location. The 
development area will require an integrated, coordinated and comprehensive 
planning approach to be taken with a link road through the site to ensure a 

To boost 
housing supply 
in accordance 
with the SHMA

Cherwell 
District 
Council and 
site 
promoter

P
a
g
e
 1

2
5



94 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

sustainable and inclusive access and movement strategy for the Development 
Area to be taken and connection in to the surrounding road network.

Housing

Land area – 11.5 ha (net) 
Number of homes – Approximately 500544
Dwelling mix – to be informed by Policy BSC4:Housing Mix
Affordable Housing - 30%

The provision of extra care housing and the opportunity for community 
self build affordable housing

104 149 Banbury: 
Strategic 
Development: 
Banbury 6 – 
Employment 
Land West of 
M40

C.147

Update text as follows:-

The Council’s aspirations for a new strategic employment site in this highly 
prominent location adjoining the M40 motorway and close to Junction 11 are in 
the process of being realised. Planning permission for B2 and/or B8 uses on 5.5 
hectares of land in the northern part of the site is being has been implemented. 
A planning application has now been approved on the land extending further 
south covering most the extent of the allocation in the Local Plan. If any new 
applications are submitted for the site the following policy will apply.

Employment 
growth to 
match the 
growth in 
housing and to 
cater for 
company 
demand

Cherwell 
District 
Council and 
site 
promoter

105 150 Banbury: 
Strategic 
Development: 
Banbury 6 – 
Employment 
Land West of 
M40

Update text as follows:-

Land will be reserved for a new road connection should the Highways Authority 
identify the need for an inner relief road in the future that enables traffic to 
bypass the town centre. Land will be reserved for a new road connection should 
the Highways Authority confirm the need for a new road in the future that 
enables traffic to bypass the town centre, enabling more sustainable movements 

Advice from 
OCC Highway 
Authority

Oxfordshire 
County 
Council

P
a
g

e
 1

2
6



95 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

C.148 within other parts of the town.

106 150-
151

Banbury: 
Strategic 
Development: 
Banbury 6 – 
Employment 
Land West of 
M40

Update site policy text to read:-

Development Area: 24.542 hectares (in total)

Development Description: Located on the eastern edge of Banbury in an 
important position adjoining the M40, this strategic site provides for 24.542
hectares of mixed employment generating development. A variety of 
employment types will be sought to reflect the need for diversity and resilience 
in the local economy expressed in the Economic Development Strategy.

Employment 

Land area – 42 ha (6 hectares already built)

Jobs – approx 2,500 (36 hectares) 

Key site specific design and place shaping principles

A high quality commercial district for the east of Banbury that has high 
connectivity to major transport routes and is well integrated with the 
adjacent commercial uses
Proposals should comply with Policy ESD16
Layout of development that enables a high degree of integration and 
connectivity between new and existing development, including adjoining 
employment areas, nearby residential areas and the town centre
Provision of new footpaths and cycleways that link to existing networks
Protection of the amenity of the public footpath network including 
satisfactory treatment of existing footpaths on the site and diversion 
proposals where appropriate.  Development should seek to connect the 
site to the existing footpath network to the west and east.

Employment 
growth to 
match the 
growth in 
housing and to 
cater for 
company 
demand

Cherwell 
District 
Council and 
site 
promoter

P
a
g
e
 1

2
7



96 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

Good accessibility to public transport services should be provided for
Satisfactory access arrangements including a detailed transport 
assessment and Travel Plan given the location of the site close to the 
strategic road network
Development that reserves the potential for a future highway connection 
to bypass the town centre
A high quality, well designed approach to the urban edge which functions 
as an high profile economic attractor but which also achieves a 
successful transition between town and country environments
Development proposals to be accompanied by a landscape and visual 
impact assessment together with a heritage assessment
Development that respects the landscape setting, that demonstrates the 
enhancement, restoration or creation of wildlife corridors, and the 
creation of a green infrastructure network for Banbury
A comprehensive landscaping scheme including on-site provision to 
enhance the setting of buildings onsite and to limit visual intrusion into 
the wider landscape, particularly given the key views afforded into the 
site from higher ground in the wider vicinity
No built development south of the dismantled railway which represents a 
defensible boundary to the site in landscape impact terms
Adequate investigation (through an ecological survey) treatment and 
management of protected habitats and species onsite to preserve and 
enhance biodiversity including habitat creation. 
A high quality design and finish, with careful consideration given to 
layout, architecture, materials and colourings to reduce overall visual 
impact
The height of buildings to reflect the scale of existing employment 
development in the vicinity
Provision of public art to enhance the quality of the place, legibility and 
identity.
An archaeological survey will be required due to close proximity to 

P
a
g

e
 1

2
8



97 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

heritage assets.
Development must not adversely affect the significance of the Banbury 
No 9 Filling Factory Scheduled monument on the east side of the M40 or 
the associated archaeological remains of the filling factory on the west 
side of the motorway, which although not scheduled, are regarded by 
English Heritage as being a national importance and which therefore 
should be considered in the same way a Scheduled Monument.
Take account of the Council’s Strategic Flood Risk Assessment for the 
site
Full mitigation of flood risk in compliance with Policy ESD 6: Sustainable 
Flood Risk Management including the use of SuDS (Policy ESD 7: 
Sustainable Drainage Systems (SuDS)), specifically attenuation SuDS 
techniques, taking account of the recommendations of the Council's 
Strategic Flood Risk Assessment
Development should be rolled back to outside the modelled Flood Zone 
3 envelope to create ‘blue corridors’ which provide public open space / 
recreation areas near watercourses
Adoption of a surface water management framework to reduce run off to 
greenfield rates
Demonstration of climate change mitigation and adaptation measures 
including exemplary demonstration of compliance with the requirements 
of policies ESD 1 – 5 
An assessment of whether the site contains contaminated land including 
a detailed site survey where necessary
An assessment of whether the site contains best and most versatile 
agricultural land, including a detailed survey where necessary.
A soil management plan may be required to be submitted with planning 
applications.

107 152 Banbury: 
Strategic 

Update text as follows:- To meet 
additional 

Cherwell 
District 

P
a
g
e
 1

2
9



98 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

Development: 
Banbury 7 – 
Strengthening 
Banbury Town 
Centre

C.152

The Retail Assessment carried out in 2012 identified a number of sites 
where it was considered that there is development potential.  This work 
has been further supported by other work for the Canalside, Bolton Road 
and Spiceball Development Areas. On the basis of this work, the 
following sites are identified as being of strategic importance in meeting 
the Plan’s objectives:

o Canalside (Policy Banbury 1) - This area is identified as a 
strategic housing allocation to deliver a housing-led mixed-use 
regeneration of this area. This area will form an important link 
between the railway station and new housing to the south and the 
heart of the town centre.

o Land at Bolton Road Development Area (Policy Banbury 8) - This 
is a major opportunity for the regeneration of this area through 
mixed use development.

o Banbury Spiceball Development Area (Policy Banbury 9) - 
Including land at the former Spiceball Sports and Leisure Centre 
This site provides a unique opportunity to regenerate this area 
and introduce new retail and provision for the night economy as 
well as improved arts and cultural uses within an expanded town 
centre.

Land at Calthorpe Street also provides the opportunity to regenerate this historic 
part of the town centre which has experienced vacancies.  It provides the 
opportunity to deliver a mixed use scheme including car parking. Opportunities 
for the site will be explored further in the Banbury Masterplan. 

housing and 
retail needs 

Council

108 153 Banbury: 
Strategic 
Development: 
Banbury 7 – 
Strengthening 

Amend text as follows:-

In 2010 the Council commissioned an update to its 2006 PPS6 Retail Study and 
this identifies the capacity for comparison and convenience floorspace in each 
of the district’s urban centres up to 2026. In the light of recent changes facing 

To meet 
additional 
housing and 
retail needs

Cherwell 
District 
Council

P
a
g

e
 1

3
0



99 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

Banbury Town 
Centre

C.155

the retail sector this study has itself been followed by a further examination of 
retail needs through to 2031 and the opportunity that exists to strengthen 
Banbury’s retail offer.  In 2012 a study was commissioned and produced by 
CBRE which identifies the capacity for comparison and convenience retail 
floorspace in the District to 2031. A strategy for sites to accommodate retail 
floorspace is identified for Banbury. With proposals at Spiceball expected to 
deliver a new supermarket and some A3 uses and Bolton Road proposed to 
deliver new dwellings on a significant proportion of the site, land at Calthorpe 
Street is likely to contribute to ensuring that the retail needs of an expanding 
town are met.  Following the CBRE study our plan aims to help strengthen the 
retail base of the town centre, supporting the growth of retailers, particularly 
independent retailers and the night economy, to encourage dwell time and help 
generate new employment. The Local Plan identifies land within Banbury town 
centre that will help meet Banbury’s identified need as well as positioning 
Banbury to compete on a regional basis.

109 153 Banbury: 
Strategic
Development: 
Banbury 7 – 
Strengthening 
Banbury Town 
Centre

Policy Banbury 
7
Strengthening 
Banbury Town 
Centre

Amend policy text to read:-

Shopping, leisure and other main town centre uses will be supported within the 
boundary of Banbury town centre. Residential development uses will be 
supported in appropriate locations in the town centre except where it will lead to 
a loss of retail or other ‘Main Town Centre Uses’.

The change of use of sites for main town centre uses in the town centre for 
residential development will normally be permitted if proposals contribute 
significantly to the regeneration of the town centre.  Mixed use schemes will be 
encouraged.  

A1 uses will not be permitted within the existing Town Centre Commercial Area.

Only A1 and A3 uses will be permitted at ground floor in the primary shopping 

To allow town 
centres to play 
more of a role 
in meeting 
housing needs

Cherwell 
District 
Council

P
a
g
e
 1

3
1



100 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

frontage. Residential development will not be permitted within the primary 
shopping frontage unless above ground floor level.

The Council will identify an extension to the Town Centre within the defined 
‘Town Centre Extension - Area of Search’. Prior to this  retail and other main 
town centre uses will only be supported within the Area of Search should if they 
form part of a package of proposals new schemes which to help deliver the aims 
for Banbury Canalside and be in accordance with.  In all cases proposals for 
town centre uses will be considered against Policies SLE2, ESD10 and ESD16.

110 154 Banbury: 
Policy Banbury 
8 Land at 
Bolton Road

Re-title “Land at Bolton Road Policy” to read “Bolton Road Development Area”

Land at Bolton Road Development Area

Updating Cherwell 
District 
Council

111 154 Banbury: 
Strategic 
Development: 
Banbury 8 - 
Land at Bolton 
Road

C.158

Add a new sentence to the end of the paragraph as follows:-

The Council is preparing a masterplan for the Bolton Road site in the form of a 
Supplementary Planning Document (SPD). It will set out the capacity and mix of 
uses that should be supported on the site to ensure a comprehensive and viable 
scheme that sits well with the Conservation Area that it sits alongside. The aim 
is to secure a mix of convenience and comparison shopping on the site, 
together with other uses including high quality residential and leisure uses at the 
heart of Banbury. The site will connect and integrate with the Castle Quay 
shopping centre, and link through to Parsons Street, strengthening the role of 
the independent sector to increase footfall. We intend to secure a high quality 
mixed use development on the site which would also provide the option for food 
retailing.  The site provides the opportunity to provide high quality residential 
development in a town centre location. 

To allow town 
centres to play 
more of a role 
in meeting 
housing needs

Cherwell 
District 
Council

112 154- Banbury: Amend site policy as follows:- To boost Cherwell 

P
a
g

e
 1

3
2



101 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

155 Policy Banbury 
8 Land at 
Bolton Road

Policy Banbury 8: Bolton Road Development Area

Development Area: 2 hectares

Housing
200 dwellings Number of homes – Residential use would be acceptable 
but in conjunction with the wider retail and leisure proposal

Infrastructure Needs
Education – Contributions towards primary and secondary school 
provision
Access and Movement–Improved links between the site and Parson 
Street
Community facilities – Replacement of the Bingo hall is required
desirable. A contribution towards indoor sports provision may be 
required
Utilities – off site improvements to utilities network may be required.

Key site specific design and place shaping principles
Proposals should comply with Policy ESD16 and ESD10
A high quality landmark mixed use development in Banbury Town Centre 
that will support the regeneration of this area and its integration in to the 
wider town centre.
Pedestrian and cycle linkages that enable a high degree of integration 
and connectivity with existing networks, particularly between Parsons
Street, North Bar Street and Castle Street integrating these areas 
through well considered connections, building configuration and public 
realm
Residential development that is designed to a very high quality 
considering the impact on the conservation area. 

housing supply 
in accordance 
with the SHMA 
and
clarification

District 
Council

P
a
g
e
 1

3
3



102 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

A transport assessment and Travel Plan to accompany development 
proposals
Provision of high quality routes to allow for accessibility to public 
transport services and sustainable modes of travel
A high quality design, with the use of high quality materials in light of the 
adjoining historical setting.
A design which respects and enhances the conservation area and the 
historical grain of the adjoining areas especially the Grade II listed 
building to the west of the site,
The creation of a high quality public realm with careful consideration of 
street frontages and elevation treatment to ensure an active and vibrant 
public realm.
Height and massing sensitive to the surroundings, ensuring there is no 
adverse effects on important views/vistas.
Large scale units will front onto Castle Street
There is an opportunity for low key, high end development, formed along 
new lanes that connect the area to Parsons Street.
Architectural innovation is expected where large scale buildings and car 
parking areas are proposed to ensure that these objectives are met.
Provision of public art to enhance the quality of the place, legibility and 
identity.
Take account of the Council’s Strategic Flood Risk Assessment for the 
site
The incorporation of SuDS (Policy ESD 7: Sustainable Drainage 
Systems (SuDS)), taking account of the Council's Strategic Flood Risk 
Assessment 
Demonstration of climate change mitigation and adaptation measures 
including exemplary demonstration of compliance with the requirements 
of policies ESD 1 – 5.

P
a
g

e
 1

3
4



103 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

113 162 Banbury: 
Strategic 
Development: 
Banbury 12 - 
Land for the 
Relocation of 
Banbury 
United FC

C.180

Amend text as follows:- 

Land adjacent to the south of Banbury Rugby Club at Oxford Road, Bodicote is 
available. Although previously allocated for formal sports provision to meet the 
needs as part of the permitted Bankside urban extension, it is no longer required 
for that purpose as alternative provision is to be made. The site is in a suitable 
location on a main transport corridor. At 5.5 hectares, the site is larger than the 
football club requires. The Local Plan identifies a site which is likely to be larger 
than required for the football club. Therefore, aAny land not needed by the club 
will be used to address existing shortfalls in town wide provision. There may 
also be the potential for some sharing of facilities with the adjacent rugby club.  
Sport England will be consulted on the proposed relocation.  In developing 
proposals, consideration will need to be given to the detailed traffic and amenity 
impacts arising from the proposed use of the site.

Change in 
location of 
football club to 
reflect  change 
to Policy 
Banbury 4 

Cherwell 
District 
Council

114 162 Banbury: 
Policy Banbury 
12 Land for the 
Relocation of 
Banbury 
United FC

Amend policy as follows:-

Land for the Relocation of Banbury United FC

An area of land to the east of the Oxford Road at Bodicote, to the south of 
adjacent to Banbury Rugby Club, will be secured for the relocation of Banbury 
United Football Club and for sport and recreation use.

Development proposals for relocation of the football club will need to be 
accompanied by:

An assessment of the potential effects on the local community

A transport assessment and travel plan to ensure the site is accessible by 
sustainable modes of transport and the traffic impact of the development is 
minimised

A detailed survey of agricultural land quality and a soil management plan to 

Change in 
location of 
football club to 
reflect  change 
to Policy 
Banbury 4

Cherwell 
District 
Council

P
a
g
e
 1

3
5



104 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

ensure that soils are retained on site or re-used off site

An ecological assessment including appropriate mitigation

A landscape and visual assessment including appropriate mitigation

A lighting strategy designed to limit upward glare in order to avoid adverse 
effects on nearby residents and wildlife.

164 Banbury: New 
site policy 

Banbury 15: 
Employment 
Land NE of 
Junction 11

Insert introduction to new site policy as follows:-

Strategic Development: Banbury 15 – Employment Land NE of Junction 11

This strategic employment site in this highly prominent location adjoining the 
M40 motorway and close to Junction 11 is allocated for employment. This new 
employment site will ensure that the economic strengths of Banbury in 
manufacturing, high performance engineering and logistics can be maintained. 
The strategic road network and local distributor routes can be readily accessed 
from this area and be done so avoiding lorry movements through residential 
areas. Although an edge of town site, it is also within walking distance of the 
town centre and bus and railway stations.  Development in this area provides an 
opportunity for high visibility economic investment and the bringing into effective 
use land that would otherwise be unsuitable for residential purposes. 

Policy Banbury 15 therefore seeks to deliver this land for economic development 
in the interest of delivering jobs and investment in a highly sustainable location.

To meet 
additional 
employment 
needs as 
housing growth 
is met

Cherwell 
District 
Council and 
site 
promoter

115 164 Banbury: New 
site policy

Banbury 15: 
Employment 
Land NE of 
Junction 11

Insert new site policy as follows:-

Policy Banbury 15 - Employment Land North East of Junction 11

Development Area: 49 hectares (in total)

Development Description: Located on the north eastern edge of Banbury in an 

To meet 
additional 
employment 
needs as 
housing growth 
is met

Cherwell 
District 
Council and 
site
promoters

P
a
g

e
 1

3
6



105 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

important position adjoining the M40 and the A361, this strategic site combines 
two parcels of land provides for 49 hectares of mixed employment generating 
development. A variety of employment types will be sought to reflect the need 
for diversity and resilience in the local economy expressed in the Economic 
Development Strategy.

Employment

Jobs – approx – 3,500  

Use classes – B1 (Office), B2 (General Industrial) and B8 (Storage and 
Distribution)

Infrastructure Needs

Open space - Incidental

Access and Movement – access to A361. Necessary contributions to 
other transport improvements will be sought.  This is likely to include 
measures to allow for walking and cycling to the site which is currently 
relatively inaccessible. Changes to traffic management may be required 
including potential signalling at Junction 11 to allow the effective 
movement of traffic.  

Key site specific design and place shaping principles

A high quality commercial district for the east of Banbury that has high 
connectivity to major transport routes and is well integrated with the 
adjacent commercial uses

Proposals should comply with Policy ESD16

Layout of development that enables a high degree of integration and 
connectivity between new and existing development, including adjoining 
employment areas, nearby residential areas and the town centre

Provision of new footpaths and cycleways that link to existing networks
to link the site with the Banbury urban area

Protection of the amenity of the public footpath network including 

P
a
g
e
 1

3
7



106 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

satisfactory treatment of existing footpaths on the site and diversion 
proposals where appropriate 

Good accessibility to public transport services should be provided for to 
link the site with the Banbury urban area and provide an alternative to 
travel by car

Satisfactory access arrangements including a detailed transport 
assessment and Travel Plan given the location of the site close to the 
strategic road network

A high quality, well designed approach to the urban edge which functions 
as an high profile economic attractor but which also achieves a 
successful transition between town and country environments

Development that respects the landscape setting, that demonstrates the 
enhancement, restoration or creation of wildlife corridors, and the 
creation of a green infrastructure network for Banbury

A Landscape and Visual Impact Assessment should be undertaken as 

part of development proposals

A comprehensive landscaping scheme including on-site provision to 
enhance the setting of buildings onsite and to limit visual intrusion into 
the wider landscape, particularly given the key views afforded into the 
site from higher ground in the wider vicinity

Include planting of vegetation along strategic route ways to screen the 
noise

Adequate investigation (through an ecological survey) treatment and 
management of protected habitats and species onsite to preserve and 
enhance biodiversity.

A high quality design and finish, with careful consideration given to 
layout, architecture, materials and colourings to reduce overall visual 
impact 

The height of buildings to reflect the scale of existing employment 
development in the vicinity

P
a
g

e
 1

3
8



107 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

Provision of public art to enhance the quality of the place, legibility and 
identity.

An archaeological survey will be required due to close proximity to 
heritage assets.

Take account of the Council’s Strategic Flood Risk Assessment for the 
site

Full mitigation of flood risk in compliance with Policy ESD 6: Sustainable 
Flood Risk Management including the use of SuDS (Policy ESD 7: 
Sustainable Drainage Systems (SuDS)), specifically attenuation SuDS 
techniques, taking account of the recommendations of the Council's 
Strategic Flood Risk Assessment 

Adoption of a surface water management framework to reduce run off to 
greenfield rates

Demonstration of climate change mitigation and adaptation measures 
including demonstration of compliance with the requirements of policies 
ESD 1 – 5 

An assessment of whether the site contains best and most versatile 
agricultural land, including a detailed survey where necessary.

116 164 Banbury: New 
site policy 

Banbury 16  
and 17

Insert new text introduction to site policy for South of Salt Way as follows:- 

Strategic Development in South West Banbury

The Development Area known as Banbury South West comprises a number of 
adjoining development sites which will, collectively, deliver up to 1,495 dwellings 
in local communities with strong links to the town centre.  The developments will 
bring forward affordable housing, a new primary school and local centre as well 
as formal and informal open space and other infrastructure benefits. 

The Banbury South West Development Area is bounded by the existing urban 
edge of Banbury and Salt Way to the north, by White Post Road to the east, and 

To boost 
housing supply 
in accordance 
with the SHMA

Cherwell 
District 
Council and 
site 
promoters

P
a
g
e
 1

3
9



108 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

extends to Crouch Farm to the west. The A361 bisects the development sites in 
a north south direction. 

The broad layout and design of the developments within the Banbury South 
West Development Area will reflect the existing character and form of the 
landscape and will contribute to the creation and enhancement of local green 
infrastructure networks. Proposals should demonstrate:

strong design and place shaping principles;

how development does not compromise but complements adjoining 
development – existing and proposed; and 

facilitates or contributes to the delivery of necessary infrastructure. 

Each individual development site will provide the necessary infrastructure to 
support itself to avoid placing any constraint or unreasonable burden upon either 
preceding or subsequent development sites that collectively comprise the 
Banbury South West area. Each development site will therefore contribute as 
necessary to the delivery of infrastructure within the area through onsite 
provision or an appropriate off-site financial contribution towards provision 
elsewhere in the Banbury South West areas to be secured through s106 
agreement or CIL.  This approach will ensure that individual sites are capable of 
coming forward independently, yet in a complementary manner. 

Each individual development site is supported by its own site-specific policy that 
sets out the necessary infrastructure required for that specific development to 
provide the necessary confidence regarding the relationship between each of 
the sites that collectively comprise the Banbury South West area and to ensure 
timely and appropriate provision of infrastructure alongside the delivery of 
development.

P
a
g

e
 1

4
0



109 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

117 164 Banbury: New 
site policy 

Banbury 16 
South of Salt 
Way - West

Insert introduction to new site Policy Banbury 16 – South of Salt Way – West as 
follows:- 

Policy Banbury 16 – South of Salt Way - West

This site is located to the south of Salt Way, to the west of the A361 Bloxham 
Road. Public rights of way cross the site from north to south and run along 
part of the eastern site boundary, whilst the public right of way of the Salt Way, 
an important historical, ecological and recreational route, runs along the site’s 
northern boundary.  

Part of Salt Way is a proposed new Local Wildlife Site and is a non-designated 
heritage asset.  There is BAP habitat (broadleaved woodland) along the 
northern site boundary and some stretches of the eastern boundaries, and 
dense hedgerows around the site boundary.  There are records of protected 
species in the locality.  Crouch Farm, to the west of the site, is Grade II listed
and there are further listed buildings in the wider vicinity (Wykham Park Farm).  
The site is located in an area of archaeological potential where a number of 
Iron Age and Roman sites have been recorded.  

Crouch Hill (together with its setting), to the north west of the site, is an 
important historical and topographical landscape landmark in Banbury and is 
considered to be a non-designated heritage asset.  Site Banbury 16 provides 
the opportunity to develop the south west of Banbury in a coordinated and 
integrated way, delivering the necessary facilities and infrastructure in a timely 
manner. The westernmost extent of the site identified as Banbury 16 reflects 
the existing development to the north at Waller Drive, and follows existing field 
boundaries. Beyond this, development would have significant landscape and 
visual impacts including upon the setting of Crouch Hill.

To boost 
housing supply 
in accordance 
with the SHMA

Cherwell 
District 
Council and 
site 
promoter

P
a
g
e
 1

4
1



110 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

118 164 Banbury: New 
site policy 

Banbury 16 
South of Salt 
Way - West

Insert new site policy as follows:- 

Policy Banbury 16 – South of Salt Way - West

Development Area: 8 hectares

Development Description - Development of land at South of Salt Way – west 
will deliver up to 150 dwellings with associated facilities and infrastructure.

Housing

Number of homes - Up to 150 dwellings 

Affordable Housing - 30%

Infrastructure Needs

Education – contributions will be required towards the expansion of 
existing primary schools and/or the provision of the new school at 
Wykham Park Farm. Contributions may also be sought towards provision 
of secondary school places; 

Open Space – to include general greenspace, play space, allotments 
and sports provision as outlined in Policy BSC11: Local Standards of 
Provision – Outdoor Recreation;. Contributions towards off site provision 
for allotments and sports provision to be provided to the south of site 
Banbury 17 will be required in lieu of provision on site;  

Community – contributions will be required towards the improvement of 
existing community facilities in the area;

Access and movements – A transport assessment and travel plan will be 
required to assess the transportation implications of the proposed 
development and to identify appropriate mitigation measures.– Access to 
be created off the Bloxham Road (A361).

Key Site Specific Design and Place Shaping Principles

To boost 
housing supply 
in accordance 
with the SHMA

Cherwell 
District 
Council and 
site 
promoter

P
a
g

e
 1

4
2



111 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

Proposals should comply with Policy ESD16

Development must respect the landscape setting and provide an 
appropriate development interface with Salt Way (any buffer is likely to 
be some 10-20 metres in accordance with the approach adopted at land 
east of Bloxham Road and south of Salt Way); 

Existing natural features and additional structural planting will reinforce 
landscape framework upon which to structure development parcels;

Public open space to form a well connected network of green areas 
within the site, suitable for informal recreation;

A layout that maximises the potential for walkable neighbourhoods and 
allows for integration with land that comprises the South West Banbury 
area and existing communities in Banbury;

A linked network of cycle and footways to provide access into Banbury;

Layout of development that enables a high degree of integration and 
connectivity with existing development  

A high quality locally distinctive residential district for the south west of 
Banbury that is designed with consideration to the landscape setting and 
well integrated with the adjacent residential area.

Consideration of the impact of development on Crouch Hill

A layout that maximises the potential for walkable neighbourhoods and
enables a high degree of integration and connectivity between new and 
existing communities,

New footpaths and cycleways should be provided that link with existing 
networks, the wider urban area and community facilities with a legible 
hierarchy of routes to encourage sustainable modes of travel

The existing footpath extending from the southern corner of the site to 
Salt Way should be enhanced to enable a circular link from the new 
footpath/ bridleway to be provided at the southern edge of site Banbury 
17 to Salt Way

Good accessibility to public transport services should be provided for 
with effective footpaths and cycle routes to bus stops including the 

P
a
g
e
 1

4
3



112 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

provision of a bus route through the site and new bus stops on the site.

Provision of a transport assessment and Travel Plan to maximise 
connectivity with existing development, including linkages with and 
improvements to existing public transport 

A well designed, ‘soft’ approach to the urban edge, which respects the 

rural setting  

A Landscape and Visual Impact Assessment, as well as a heritage 

assessment, should be undertaken as part of development proposals

Retention of Public Rights of Way and a layout that affords good access 
to the countryside

Retention and enhancement of existing hedgerows and trees

Provision of Green Infrastructure links beyond the development site to 
the wider town and open countryside

Public open space to form a well connected network of green areas 
within the site, suitable for formal and informal recreation

Detailed consideration of ecological impacts, wildlife mitigation,

restoration and enhancement of wildlife corridors to preserve and 

enhance biodiversity.  Ecological Surveys to accompany any 

development proposal.

 Planting of vegetation along strategic route ways to screen the noise

Development that retains and enhances significant landscape features 
(e.g. hedgerows) which are or may be of ecological value; and where 
possible introduces new features

Provision of appropriate lighting and the minimisation of light pollution 
based on appropriate technical assessment

Provision of public art to enhance the quality of the place, legibility and 
identity.

Demonstration of climate change mitigation and adaptation measures 
including exemplary demonstration of compliance with the requirements 

P
a
g

e
 1

4
4



113 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

of policies ESD 1 – 5

Take account of the Council’s Strategic Flood Risk Assessment for the 
site

Full mitigation of flood risk in compliance with Policy ESD 6: Sustainable 
Flood Risk Management including uUse of SuDS techniques  in 
accordance with Policy ESD 7: Sustainable Drainage Systems (SuDS) 
and taking account of the Council's Strategic Flood Risk Assessment

The provision of extra-care housing and the opportunity for community 
self-build affordable housing

A detailed survey of the agricultural land quality identifying the best and 
most versatile agricultural land and a soil management plan.

119 164 Banbury: New 
site policy

Policy Banbury 
17 – South of 
Salt Way – 
east

Insert introduction to new site – Policy Banbury 17 – South of Salt Way – East 
as follows:- 

Policy Banbury 17 – South of Salt Way – East

This site is located to the south of Salt Way, to the east of the A361 Bloxham 
Road. It includes the land adjoining the A361 for which planning permission has 
already been granted for 145 dwellings. There is a dense hedgerow along the 
site’s northern boundary, the Salt Way, which is a proposed new Local Wildlife 
Site. Salt Way is a public right of way of important historical and recreational 
significance running along the northern boundary of the site; a number of other 
public rights of way cross the site from north to south.

The Salt Way is a non-designated heritage asset.  There are dense hedgerow 
boundaries within the site, of good condition, and areas of BAP habitat and 
individual woodland parcels around the boundaries of the site. Wykham 
Farmhouse, to the south of the site, is Grade II listed.  

The development of site Banbury 17 combines two adjoining sites that have the 

To boost 
housing supply 
in accordance 
with the SHMA

Cherwell 
District 
Council and 
site 
promoter

P
a
g
e
 1

4
5



114 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

potential to be developed as part of a single development area. Banbury 17 
provides the opportunity to develop the south west of Banbury in a coordinated,
integrated and planned way, delivering the necessary facilities and infrastructure 
in a timely manner.

Structure planting and landscaping will be required along the site’s southern 
boundary in order to mitigate the visual impacts of the site upon the Sor Brook 
Valley whilst land immediately adjoining Banbury 17 to the south-east has been 
identified as part of the green buffer, where the considerations of Policy ESD 15 
will apply.

A new footpath bridleway will be required to be provided running from east to 
west along the southern boundary of the development area, incorporating links
with existing footpaths to form a new circular route around the development 
linking back to Salt Way.

Formal outdoor sports provision is to be located to the south east of Banbury 17,
ensuring that land extending towards Wykham Lane, where the potential for 
adverse landscape and visual impact is higher, will be kept free from built 
development, whilst the eastern most part of the site is to be utilised as informal 
open space in order to maintain an important gap between the settlements of 
Banbury and Bodicote, with each maintaining its separate identity and the 
character of Bodicote Conservation Area protected.

120 164 Banbury: New 
site policy

Banbury 17 
South of Salt 
Way - East

Insert new site policy as follows:-

Policy Banbury 17 – South of Salt Way – East

Development Area: 68 hectares (in total)

Development Description - Development of land south of sSalt Wway - Eeast 

To boost 
housing supply 
in accordance 
with the SHMA

Cherwell 
District 
Council and 
site 
promoter

P
a
g

e
 1

4
6



115 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

will deliver a new neighbourhood of up to 1,345 dwellings with associated 

facilities and infrastructure as part of SW Banbury. The site is in more than one 

ownership (Land east of the Bloxham Road and land west of Bodicote) but the 

development area forms a coherent whole.  An integrated, coordinated and 

comprehensive planning approach will be taken with a link road between the 

sites in separate ownerships. The site will require a masterplan to ensure this is 

delivered. 

Housing

Number of homes - Up to 1,345 dwellings (including 145 with 
permission)

Affordable Housing - 30%

Infrastructure Needs

Education – land for a primary school. Contributions may also be sought 
towards provision of secondary school places;

Open Space – to include general greenspace, play space, allotments 
and sports provision as outlined in Policy BSC11: Local Standards of 
Provision – Outdoor Recreation;

Community – on-site provision including community and/or local retail 
facilities;

Access and movement – Principal access to be created off the Bloxham 
Road (A361).   The layout should also allow for a route for any future 
east-west link to join White Post Road for local traffic should that may be 
identified in the movement strategy of the Banbury Master Plan. 

A transport assessment and travel plan will be required to assess the 
transportation implications of the proposed development and to identify 
appropriate mitigation measures.

Key Site Specific Design and Place Shaping Principles

P
a
g
e
 1

4
7



116 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

The development of a comprehensive masterplan for the allocated site in 

consultation with the Council, Oxfordshire County Council, the Local 

Nature Partnership (Wild Oxfordshire) and local communities.

Proposals should comply with Policy ESD16

Development must respect the landscape setting and provide an 
appropriate development interface with Salt Way (any buffer is likely to 
be some 10-20 metres in accordance with the approach adopted at land 
east of Bloxham Road and south of Salt Way); 

Existing natural features and additional structural planting will reinforce 
landscape framework upon which to structure development parcels;

Public open space to form a well connected network of green areas 
within the site, suitable for formal and informal recreation. Formal 
recreation should be located and phased to come forward as part of 
development at the southern part of the site; Informal open space is to 
be located where the site adjoins Bodicote village in order to create a 
buffer to maintain separation between the two settlements and respect 
the setting of the Bodicote Conservation Area.

A layout that maximises the potential for walkable neighbourhoods and 
allows for integration with land that comprises the South West Banbury
area and existing communities in Banbury  

A linked network of cycle and footways to provide access into Banbury;

Layout of development that enables a high degree of integration and 
connectivity with existing development

A high quality locally distinctive residential district for the south west of 
Banbury that is designed with consideration to the landscape setting and 
well integrated with the adjacent residential area.

A layout that maximises the potential for walkable neighbourhoods and 
enables a high degree of integration and connectivity between new and 
existing communities,

New footpaths and cycleways should be provided that link with existing 

P
a
g

e
 1

4
8



117 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

networks, the wider urban area and community facilities with a legible 
hierarchy of routes to encourage sustainable modes of travel

A new footpath bridleway to be provided running from east to west along 
the southern boundary of the development area, incorporating links with 
existing footpaths to form a new circular route around the development 
linking back to Salt Way

Good accessibility to public transport services should be provided for 
with effective footpaths and cycle routes to bus stops including the 
provision of a bus route through the site and new bus stops on the site.

Provision of a transport assessment and Travel Plan including to 
maximise connectivity with existing development, including linkages with 
and improvements to existing public transport 

A well designed, ‘soft’ approach to the urban edge, which respects the 
rural,setting

A Landscape and Visual Impact Assessment, as well as a cultural 
heritage assessment, should be undertaken as part of development 
proposals

 Planting of vegetation along strategic route ways to screen the noise

Retention of Public Rights of Way and a layout that affords good access
to the countryside

Retention and enhancement of existing hedgerows and trees including 
the boundary with the Salt Way

Public open space to form a well connected network of green areas 
within the site, suitable for formal and informal recreation

Provision of Green Infrastructure links beyond the development site to 
the wider town and open countryside

Detailed consideration of ecological impacts, wildlife mitigation and the 
creation, restoration and enhancement of wildlife corridors to preserve 
and enhance biodiversity.  Ecological Surveys to accompany any 
development proposal.

Development that retains and enhances significant landscape features 

P
a
g
e
 1

4
9



118 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

(e.g. hedgerows) which are or may be of ecological value; and where 
possible introduces new features

Provision of appropriate lighting and the minimisation of light pollution 
based on appropriate technical assessment

Provision of public art to enhance the quality of the place, legibility and 
identity.

Demonstration of climate change mitigation and adaptation measures 
including exemplary demonstration of compliance with the requirements 
of policies ESD 1 – 5

Take account of the Council’s Strategic Flood Risk Assessment for the 
site

Use of SuDS techniques  in accordance with Policy ESD 7: Sustainable 
Drainage Systems (SuDS) and taking account of the Council's Strategic 
Flood Risk Assessment.  Development proposals to be subject to a 
Flood Risk Assessment.

The provision of extra-care housing and the opportunity for community 
self-build affordable housing

If necessary, the satisfactory incorporation of existing dwellings into the 
scheme

A detailed survey of the agricultural land quality identifying the best and 
most versatile agricultural land and a soil management plan.

121 164 Banbury - New 
site policy

Banbury 18
Land at 
Drayton Lodge 
Farm

Insert introduction to new site – Policy Banbury 18 – Land at Drayton Lodge 
Farm as follows:- 

Policy Banbury 18: Land at Drayton Lodge Farm

The site is located to the west of the Warwick road (B4100) and to the north east 
of the village of Drayton.  The village of Hanwell is located to the north east of 
the site.  The Warwick road is on the north eastern boundary of the site and 
beyond this there is residential development at Hanwell fields.  Currently there is 

To boost 
housing supply 
in accordance 
with the SHMA

Cherwell 
District 
Council and 
site 
promoter

P
a
g

e
 1

5
0



119 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

agricultural land to the north, south, east and west of the site.

At the centre of the site is a golf club with a course, driving range and a small 
car park, a farm, dwellings and a small caravan park with maintained pitches, 
paths hedgerows and a copse. The remainder of the site is in agricultural use. 
There is a small lake to the south west of the site and the North Oxfordshire 
Academy is located to the south east of the site.  There is potentially 
contaminated land at the centre of the site at the golf club and farm.  There are 
public rights of way throughout the site. Part of the site is an archaeological 
constraint priority area.

It is considered that part of the site is suitable for residential development.  The 
field to the north of the farm and the golf driving range could be developed 
subject to recreation uses being replaced elsewhere.  The site could be linked to 
the existing site with planning permission to the south and to existing and 
proposed development to the north east of the site. 

Landscape evidence has recognised that consideration should be given to the 
protection of the Drayton Conservation Area which the site abuts to the south, 
and that care should also be taken to avoid visual prominence of development 
from within the Sor Brook Valley. The addendum states that the landscape is 
relatively open with views west towards the Sor Brook Valley creating a feeling 
of exposure in some locations; primarily within the arable landscape.  The 
addendum notes an important hedgerow on the site’s northern boundary.

The central part of the site containing the existing dwellings and copse should 
be protected from development to account for these uses and the steep and 
undulating landscape on this part of the site. Impacts on landscape, 
conservation area and the residential properties in the centre of the site should 
be minimised by any proposal. 

P
a
g
e
 1

5
1



120 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

122 164 Banbury: New 
site policy

Banbury 18
Land at 
Drayton Lodge 
Farm

Insert new site policy as follows:- 

Policy Banbury 18: Land at Drayton Lodge Farm

Development Area: 15 hectares

Development Description: Located at the northern edge of Banbury, this 
residential strategic development site will provide approximately 250 dwellings 
with associated facilities and infrastructure in a scheme that demonstrates a 
sensitive response to this urban fringe location. 

Housing

Number of homes – Approximately 250

Dwelling mix – to be informed by Policy BSC4:Housing Mix

Affordable Housing - 30%

The provision of extra care housing and the opportunity for community 
self build affordable housing

Infrastructure Needs

Education – land for a primary school. Contributions may also be 
sought towards provision of secondary school places;

Open Space – to include general greenspace, play space, allotments 
and sports provision as outlined in Policy BSC 11: Local Standards of 
Provision – Outdoor Recreation;

Community – onsite provision for community and/or local retail facilities;

Access and movement – Principal access to be created off the Bloxham 
Road (A361).    

A transport assessment and travel plan will be required to assess the 
transportation implications of the proposed development and to identify 
appropriate mitigation measures.

To boost 
housing supply 
in accordance 
with the SHMA

Cherwell 
District 
Council and 
site 
promoter

P
a
g

e
 1

5
2



121 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

Key Site Specific Design and Place Shaping Principles

Proposals should comply with Policy ESD16

A high quality development that is locally distinctive.

Careful design of the height and extent of built development to minimise 
adverse visual impact on the setting of Drayton village and Drayton
Conservation Area

Development proposals to be accompanied by a landscape and visual 
impact assessment together with a heritage assessment.

Existing natural features and additional structural planting will reinforce 
landscape framework upon which to structure development parcels;

Public open space to form a well connected network of green areas 
within the site, suitable for formal and informal recreation. Formal 
recreation should be located and phased to come forward as part of 
development at the southern part of the site;

A linked network of cycle and footways to provide access into Banbury;

Layout of development that enables a high degree of integration and 
connectivity with existing development 

A high quality residential area that is designed with consideration to the 
landscape setting and well integrated with the adjacent proposed 
residential area.

Retention of dwellings and the copse at the centre of the site with no 
new development in close proximity

The provision of a green buffer surrounding the existing dwellings and 
along the western boundaries of the site

A layout that maximises the potential for walkable neighbourhoods and 
enables a high degree of integration and connectivity between new and 
existing communities including to land which has planning permission to 
the south and east. 

New footpaths and cycleways should be provided that link with existing 
networks, the wider urban area and community facilities with a legible 
hierarchy of routes to encourage sustainable modes of travel

P
a
g
e
 1

5
3



122 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

Good accessibility to public transport services should be provided for 
with effective footpaths and cycle routes to bus stops including the 
provision of a bus route through the site and new bus stops on the site.

Provision of a transport assessment and Travel Plan including to 
maximise connectivity with existing development, including linkages with 
and improvements to existing public transport 

A well designed, ‘soft’ approach to the urban edge, which respects the 
rural,setting

Retention of Public Rights of Way and a layout that affords good access 
to the countryside

Retention and enhancement of existing hedgerows and trees

Public open space to form a well connected network of green areas 
within the site, suitable for formal and informal recreation

Provision of Green Infrastructure links beyond the development site to 
the wider town and open countryside

Detailed consideration of ecological impacts, wildlife mitigation and the 
creation, restoration and enhancement of wildlife corridors to preserve 
and enhance biodiversity

Development that retains and enhances significant landscape features 
(e.g. hedgerows) which are or may be of ecological value; and where 
possible introduces new features

Provision of appropriate lighting and the minimisation of light pollution 
based on appropriate technical assessment

Provision of public art to enhance the quality of the place, legibility and 
identity.

Consideration of noise mitigation along the B4100

Demonstration of climate change mitigation and adaptation measures 
including exemplary demonstration of compliance with the requirements 
of policies ESD 1 – 5

Take account of the Council’s Strategic Flood Risk Assessment for the 
site

P
a
g

e
 1

5
4



123 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

Use of SuDS techniques in accordance with Policy ESD 7: Sustainable 
Drainage Systems (SuDS) and taking account of the Council's Strategic 
Flood Risk Assessments 

The provision of extra-care housing and the opportunity for community 
self-build affordable housing

A detailed survey of the agricultural land quality identifying the best and 
most versatile agricultural land and a soil management plan.

123 164 Banbury: New 
site policy

Banbury 19 –
Land at 
Higham Way 

Insert introduction to new site – Policy Banbury 19 – Land at Higham Way as 
follows:- 

Policy Banbury 19: Land at Higham Way

This site is a former waste management facility and concrete batching plant and
is located to south east of Banbury town centre. The site is bounded by 
residential to the north east, railway lines to the west, Town Council allotments 
and grazing land to the south and a number of commercial/industrial sites to the
south west, and grassed amenity land to the south east.

The site is within Flood Zone 2 and 3. A Flood Alleviation Scheme (FAS) for the 
north of Banbury was completed in 2012 and a large part of the site falls within 
the defended area. The proximity to the railway would present noise pollution to
future residents and require a buffer/design solution which might reduce yield.

In principle the site offers a suitable location for development, and would
contribute to the creation of sustainable and mixed communities. The site is
close to the town centre and railway stations and in need of bringing back into 
effective use. However, there are current physical constraints that need to be
overcome before development can be progressed. These include addressing
the potential for land contamination from the previous use, and noise mitigation
measures to reduce noise impact from the railway for future residents. A

To boost 
housing supply 
in accordance 
with the SHMA

Cherwell 
District 
Council and 
site 
promoter

P
a
g
e
 1

5
5



124 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

replacement waste management site for Grundons has been approved nearby.  
The Cemex site had been cleared and is surplus to requirements. The access 
road (Higham Way) is in the process of being adopted. The site was marketed 
for a mixed use development in 2013.  

124 164 Banbury: New 
site policy

Banbury 19 –
Land at 
Higham Way 

Insert new site policy as follows:-

Policy Banbury 19: Land at Higham Way

Development Area: 3 hectares

Development Description: Re-development would bring about environmental 
benefits in terms of using previously developed and vacant within the town.

Housing

Number of homes – Approximately 150

Dwelling mix - approximately 70% houses 30% flats. 

Affordable Housing – 30%

The provision of extra-care housing and the opportunity for community 
self-build affordable housing

Infrastructure Needs

Education – Contributions towards Primary School and secondary 
education provision

Access and Movement – Access via Higham Way

Open space – as outlined in Policy BSC 11

Key site specific design and place shaping principles

Proposals should comply with Policy ESD16

A distinctive residential proposition for Banbury that integrates well and 
helps make connections with the adjoining town centre and Railway 

To boost 
housing supply 
in accordance 
with the SHMA

Cherwell 
District 
Council and 
site 
promoter

P
a
g

e
 1

5
6



125 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

Station

An appropriate location for higher density housing to include a mixture of 
dwelling styles and types

Taking advantage of the accessibility of the town centre, an age friendly 
neighbourhood with extra care housing and housing for wheel chair 
users and those with specialist supported housing needs

The potential inclusion of live/work units

A layout that maximises the potential for walkable neighbourhoods and 
enables a high degree of integration and connectivity between new and 
existing communities. New footpaths and cycleways should be provided 
that link to existing networks.

Provision of Green Infrastructure links beyond the development site to 
the wider town and open countryside

Open/urban spaces provided located in various locations within the site 
and new trees planted.

Development should promote biodiversity enhancement

The implementation of proposals in the Movement Study including 
improved junction arrangements on Bridge Street and Cherwell Street to 
improve traffic capacity but also to facilitate pedestrian movement 
between the town centre and the site

Some car free or reduced levels of parking with innovative solutions to 
accommodating the private car

Good accessibility to public transport services should be provided for

A transport assessment and Travel Plan to accompany development 
proposals

Appropriate treatment and remediation of contaminated land.

The completion of a flood risk assessment for the site

A sequential approach to development in relation to flood risk

Take account of the Council’s Strategic Flood Risk Assessment for the 
site

P
a
g
e
 1

5
7



126 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

Provision of sustainable drainage in accordance with Policy ESD 7: 
Sustainable Drainage Systems (SuDS), taking account of the 
recommendations of the Council's Strategic Flood Risk Assessment

Compliance with policies ESD 1-5 on climate change mitigation and 
adaptation.

A noise survey will be required to accompany any planning application. 

125 165 Policies for 
Cherwell’s 
Places: 
Kidlington

New para 
C.188b

Insert a new paragraph following C.188a:-

Due to a lack of spare education capacity in the town, expansion of one of the 
existing primary schools will be required over the plan period and developer 
contributions will be sought.

To reflect input 
from the 
County Council 
as education 
authority

Cherwell 
District 
Council

126 165 Policies for 
Cherwell’s 
Places:  
Kidlington 

C.190

Amend the text to reflect modifications to Policy ESD 14:- 

As an urban area close to Oxford and a number of other villages, Kidlington is 
surrounded by Green Belt. The Local Plan’s housing requirements and 
development strategy can be achieved without the need for a strategic review of 
the Green Belt in the district. At the current time it is neither considered that the 
'exceptional circumstances' required by government policy exist to justify a small 
scale local review of the Green Belt to meet local housing needs. In terms of 
local housing need, Ssmall scale affordable housing schemes to meet 
specifically identified local housing need may be met through the release of rural 
exception sites (Policy Villages 3) and the Kidlington Framework Masterplan will 
also help identify opportunities. If the village’s local housing needs cannot be 
accommodated within the built up area a small scale local review of the Green 
Belt boundary around Kidlington will be undertaken as part of Local Plan Part 2, 
as indicated in Policy ESD 14.

Consequential 
change as a 
result of 
modifications 
to ESD14

Cherwell 
District 
Council

P
a
g

e
 1

5
8



127 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

127 167 Policies for 
Cherwell’s 
Places:  
Kidlington 

Policy 
Kidlington 1: 
Accommodatin
g High Value 
Employment 
Needs

Modify first part of policy as shown below:- 

We will undertake a small scale local review of the Green Belt to accommodate 
identified high value employment needs at two distinct and separate locations:

(A) Langford Lane / Oxford Technology Park / London-Oxford Airport

(B) Begbroke Science Park

Key design and place shaping principles:

Design for buildings that create a gateway with associated ancillary uses
creating a strong sense of arrival, including when arriving from the airport…

Clarification of 
Policy

Agreed at 
hearing into 
Issue 2: 
Employmen
t 

128 168 Policies for 
Cherwell’s 
Places:  
Kidlington 

C.199

Change sentence to read:

The 2012 Retail Study showed that significant new development should not be 
directed to  Kidlington but that the town centre needed some further 
environmental improvements and the evening economy should be encouraged. 
It is proposed to This Local Plan now expands the geographical area defined as 
Kidlington Village Centre to include land on the western side of the Oxford Road 
and other small areas of commercial uses. The exact boundary will be 
determined in Part 2 of the Local Plan. The aim of the extension is to:…

Clarification Cherwell 
District 
Council

129 168
Policies for 
Cherwell’s 
Places:  
Kidlington 

Policy 
Kidlington 2: 

Amend policy text to read:- 

Shopping, leisure and other ‘Main Town Centre Uses’ will be supported within 
the boundary of Kidlington Village Centre. as shown on the Submission Policies 
map and the Kidlington inset map. Residential uses will be supported where 
above ground floor level. Proposals should be considered against Policies SLE 

To allow town 
centres to play 
more of a role 
in meeting 
housing needs

Cherwell 
District 
Council

P
a
g
e
 1

5
9



128 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

Strengthening 
Kidlington 
Village Centre

2, ESD 10 and ESD 16.

Residential development will be supported in appropriate locations in the town 
centre except where it will lead to a loss of retail or other ‘Main Town Centre 
Uses’. 

The change of use of sites for main town centre uses in the town centre 
for residential development will normally be permitted if proposals 
contribute significantly to the regeneration of the town centre.  Mixed use 
schemes will be encouraged. 

130 170 Our Villages 
and Rural 
Areas: Meeting 
the Challenge 
of Developing 
a Sustainable 
Economy in 
the Villages 
and Rural 
Areas

C.205

Add to final bullet point as follows:-

A lack of school places, meaning that housing developments might
require the village school to expand. An assessment of education 
provision will need to inform development proposals.

To reflect input 
from the 
County Council 
as education 
authority

Cherwell 
District 
Council

131 170 Our Villages 
and Rural 
Areas: Our 
Vision and 
Strategy for 
Our Villages 
and Rural 

Update text as follows:-

By 2031, we will have protected and, where possible, enhanced our services 
and facilities, landscapes and the natural and historic built environments of our 
villages and rural areas. We will have encouraged sustainable economic 
opportunities and we will have provided 5,392 3,902 (201106-2031) dwellings in 
total in the rural area including Kidlington and the development of a new 

Updating Cherwell 
District 
Council

P
a
g

e
 1

6
0



129 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

Areas

C.210

settlement approved 761 additional homes at former RAF Upper Heyford.

132 171 Our Villages 
and Rural 
Areas: Our 
Vision and 
Strategy for 
Our Villages 
and Rural 
Areas

C.212

Update text as follows:-

To secure our vision this Local Plan has a strong urban focus which 
seeks to direct housing towards Bicester and Banbury. However, there is 
will still be a need for some development within the rural areas to meet 
local and Cherwell wide needs. The overall level of housing growth for 
our villages and rural areas is set out in ’Policy BSC 1: District Wide 
Housing Distribution’.

To reflect the 
need for 
additional 
growth in rural 
areas to meet 
district wide 
needs

Cherwell 
District 
Council

133 171 Our Villages 
and Rural 
Areas: What 
will Happen 
and Where

C.212a

Delete paragraph:-

The overall level of housing growth for our villages and rural areas is set out in 
’Policy BSC 1: District Wide Housing Distribution’. Compared to the former 
South East Plan, the Local Plan reduces the overall level of proposed growth 
directed to the rural areas of the district in favour of a higher level of growth at 
Bicester. Proposed figures take into account growth in the rural area since 2006. 
There is a particular need to achieve economic growth at Bicester and to protect 
the quality of our rural environments in the context of development pressures.

Updating Cherwell 
District 
Council

134 171 Our Villages 
and Rural 
Areas: What 
will Happen 
and Where

Add two additional bullets to the list:-

Our approach to providing development in the rural areas seeks to:

 deliver a new settlement at former RAF Upper Heyford to enable conservation 
and environmental improvements and to contribute in meeting Cherwell wide 

Update and to 
reflect to role 
of Former RAF 
Upper Heyford 
in meeting 
district wide 

Cherwell 
District 
Council

P
a
g
e
 1

6
1



130 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

C.214 and local housing needs  

• provide new housing for people in rural areas to meet, in particular, the needs 
of newly forming households

• provide affordable housing in what are generally areas of higher housing cost

• deliver housing at villages where local shops, services and job opportunities 
are available and accessible or where access to nearby towns would be 
sustainable in transport terms

consider the relationship between ‘clusters’ of villages

• provide development to help sustain rural services and facilities

• avoid significant environmental harm.

housing needs

135 171 & 
172

Our Villages 
and Rural 
Areas: What 
will Happen 
and Where

C.215

Update text as follows:-

To this end, Policy Villages 1 provides a categorisation of the district’s villages to 
ensure that unplanned, small-scale development within villages is directed 
towards those villages that are best able to accommodate limited growth. The 
Policy establishes which villages are, in principle, appropriate for conversions 
and infilling (Category C) and which are suitable for accommodating minor 
development (Categories A and B). different scales of development that are 
appropriate for different categories of village. Policy Villages 2 provides for sets 
out that some additional planned development will be required to be 
accommodated at the most sustainable villages , to meet district housing 
requirements and to help meet local needs. Policy Villages 3 seeks to respond 
to often acute issues of affordability in rural areas and allows for affordable 
housing to be provided in any of Cherwell’s villages to meet locally identified 

Updating of 
Village 
categorisation 
and review in 
the light of 
higher housing 
requirements 

Cherwell 
District 
Council

P
a
g

e
 1

6
2



131 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

needs in locations or on sites that might otherwise not be appropriate. Policy 
Villages 4 establishes a framework for addressing open space, sport and 
recreation deficiencies at the villages. Policy Villages 5 seeks to deliver the 
approved new settlement at former RAF Upper Heyford.

136 172 Our Villages 
and Rural 
Areas: Policy 
Villages 1: 
Village 
Categorisation

C.219a

Update text as follows:-

Policy Villages 1 provides a categorisation of villages to guide the consideration 
of small-scale proposals for residential development within the built-up limits of 
settlements.  Village categorisation helps understand which villages are in 
principle best placed to sustain different levels of residential development. The 
Policy ensures that unanticipated development within the built-up limits of a 
village is of an appropriate scale for that village, is supported by services and 
facilities and does not unnecessarily exacerbate travel patterns that are overly 
reliant on the private car and which incrementally have environmental 
consequences. Policy Villages 1 Village categorisation therefore seeks to 
manage small scale development proposals (typically but not exclusively for less 
than 10 dwellings) which come forward within the built-up limits of villages.  It 
also informs Policy Villages 2 which provides a rural allocation for sites of 10 or 
more dwellings and which will guide the Local Plan Part 2 and the preparation of 
Neighbourhood Plans.

Review of 

village 

categorisation 

and rural 

distribution 

policy in the 

light of higher 

housing 

requirements 

Cherwell 

District 

Council

137 173 Our Villages 
and Rural 
Areas: Policy 
Villages 1: 
Village 
Categorisation

C.221 

Update text as follows:-

Survey work was previously undertaken to inform village the categorisation and 
this was supplemented by ‘“the Cherwell Rural Areas Integrated Transport & 
Land Use Study”’ (CRAITLUS) which was produced in association with 
Oxfordshire County Council. The survey work was updated in 2014. 

Updating Cherwell 
District 
Council

P
a
g
e
 1

6
3



132 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

138 173 Our Villages 
and Rural 
Areas: Policy 
Villages 1: 
Village 
Categorisation

C.224

Update text as follows:- 

It is not proposed that clustering forms part of the development strategy In 
‘Policy for Villages 2: Distributing Growth Across the Rural Areas’ as the 
services and facilities in most satellite villages are too limited to sustainably 
accommodate the development of larger allocated sites. However, Tthere is 
considered to be a role for satellite villages to accommodate minor development 
infilling which is set out in ‘Policy Villages 1: Village Categorisation’ below.

Updating Cherwell

District 

Council

139 173 Our Villages 
and Rural 
Areas: Policy 
Villages 1: 
Village
Categorisation

Policy Villages 
1: Village 
Categorisation

Delete policy and replace with the following:-

Policy Villages 1: Village Categorisation

Category Villages by Category Satellite Villages
Type of 

Development

A 

Adderbury, 
Ambrosden, Begbroke, 
Bloxham, Bodicote, 
Cropredy, Deddington, 
Fritwell, Hook Norton, 
Kidlington, Kirtlington, 
Launton, Steeple 
Aston, Sibford 
Ferris/Sibford Gower, 
Weston on the Green 
(*), Yarnton

  

Minor 
Development

Infilling

Conversions

To increase 
the opportunity 
for small scale 
windfalls in all 
villages to 
contribute 
towards 
meeting the 
housing 
requirements 
in the SHMA in 
suitable 
locations. To 
conform to the 
NPPF. 

Cherwell 
District 
Council

P
a
g

e
 1

6
4



133 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

B 

Arncott, Bletchingdon, 
Chesterton, Finmere, 
Fringford, Islip, 
Middleton Stoney, 
Milcombe, Wroxton

Blackthorn, 
Claydon, Clifton, 
Great Bourton, 
Hempton, Lower 
Heyford, Middle 
Aston, Milton, 
Mollington, South 
Newington, 
Wardington

Infilling

Conversions

C All other villages Conversions

(*) This village lies partly within and partly outside the Green Belt. In those parts 
that lie within the Green Belt, only infilling and conversions will be permitted.

Policy Villages 1: Village Categorisation

Proposals for residential development within the built-up limits of villages 
(including Kidlington) will be considered having regard to the categorisation 
below.  Only Category A (Service Centres) and Category B (Satellite Villages) 
will be considered to be suitable for minor development in addition to infilling 
and conversions.

P
a
g
e
 1

6
5



134 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

Catego
ry

Villages by Category
Type of 

Development

A 

Service Villages

Adderbury, Ambrosden, Arncott, Begbroke, 
Bletchingdon (*), Bloxham, Bodicote, 
Chesterton, Cropredy, Deddington, Finmere, 
Fringford, Fritwell, Hook Norton,   Kidlington, 
Kirtlington, Launton, Lower Heyford,  Milcombe,
Sibford Ferris/Sibford Gower, Steeple Aston,
Weston -on –the-Green (*), Wroxton, Yarnton

Minor 
Development

Infilling

Conversions

B 

Satellite Villages

Blackthorn, Claydon, Clifton, Great Bourton, 
Hempton, Lower Heyford, Middle Aston, Milton, 
Mollington, South Newington, and Wardington.

Minor 
Development

Infilling

Conversions

C All other villages

Infilling

Conversions

(*) Denotes villages partly within and partly outside the Green Belt. In those 
parts that lie within the Green Belt, only infilling and conversions will be 
permitted.

140 174 Our Villages 
and Rural 
Areas: Policy 
Villages 1: 
Village 

Update text as follows:-

This policy sets a framework for considering sites which have not been 
specifically identified for development in the Council’s planning documents. 
There is a need for Cherwell’s villages to sustainably contribute towards meeting 

To increase 
the opportunity 
for small scale 
windfalls in all
villages to 

Cherwell 
District 
Council

P
a
g

e
 1

6
6



135 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

Categorisation

C.226

the housing requirements identified in Policy BSC1.  Policy Villages 1 allows for 
the most sustainable villages to accommodate ‘minor development’ and all 
villages to accommodate infilling or conversions. The appropriate form of 
development will vary depending on the character of the village and 
development in the immediate locality. In all cases, ‘Policy ESD 16: The 
Character of the Built and Historic Environment’ will be applied in considering 
applications.

contribute 
towards 
meeting the 
housing 
requirements 
in the SHMA in 
suitable 
locations. To 
conform to the 
NPPF.

141 174 Our Villages 
and Rural 
Areas: Policy 
Villages 1: 
Village 
Categorisation

C.227

Update text as follows:-

In assessing whether proposals constitute acceptable 'minor development’, 
regard will be given to the following criteria:

the size of the village and the level of service provision  

the site’s context within the existing built environment  and 

whether it is in keeping with the character and form of the village and

its local landscape setting

careful consideration of the appropriate scale of development in 
Category B (satellite) villages. 

In considering the scope of new residential development within the built-up 
limits of Kidlington, consideration will be given to its role and urban character as 
an urban area, the functions that existing gaps and spaces perform and the 
quality of the built environment. 

Clarification in 
view of review 
of Policy 
Villages 1

Cherwell 
District 
Council

142 174 Our Villages 
and Rural 

Update text as follows:- Clarification in 
view of review 

Cherwell 

District 

P
a
g
e
 1

6
7



136 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

Areas: Policy 
Villages 1: 
Village 
Categorisation

C.228

Infilling refers to the development of a small gap in an otherwise continuous 
built-up frontage. that is suitable for residential development. Not all infill gaps 
will be suitable for development. Many spaces in villages’ streets are important 
and cannot be filled without detriment to their character.  Such gaps may afford 
views out to the landscape or help to impart a spacious rural atmosphere to the 
village. This is particularly important in a loose knit village pattern where the 
spaces may be as important as the buildings.

of Policy 
Villages 1

Council

143 174 Our Villages 
and Rural 
Areas: Policy 
Villages 1: 
Village 
Categorisation

C.229

Update text as follows:-

The category A villages which perform as ‘service centres’ with ‘satellite’ villages 
(forming a within ‘village cluster’) s are Adderbury, Ambrosden, Bloxham, 
Cropredy, Deddington, Kirtlington, Sibford Ferris/Sibford Gower, Steeple Aston 
and Yarnton.  Arncott, Bletchingdon, Chesterton, Finmere, Fringford, Milcombe 
and Wroxton are Category A villages but do not have satellite villages. 

To increase 
the opportunity 
for small scale 
windfalls in all 
villages to 
contribute 
towards 
meeting the 
housing 
requirements 
in the SHMA in 
suitable 
locations.

Cherwell 

District 

Council

144 174 Our Villages 
and Rural 
Areas: Policy 
Villages 1: 
Village 
Categorisation

C.230

Replace paragraph as follows:-

The villages which do not ‘score’ highly enough in their own right to be included 
as category B villages but which have been included because of the benefits of 
access to a service centre within a village cluster are: Blackthorn, Claydon, 
Clifton, Great Bourton, Hempton, Lower Heyford, Middle Aston, Milton, 
Mollington, South Newington, and Wardington. For example, Claydon, Great
Bourton, Mollington and Wardington benefit from their relationship with 
Cropredy. Information on village clusters was set out in the Council’s Options for 

To increase 

the opportunity 

for small scale 

windfalls in all 

villages to 

contribute 

towards 

meeting the 

Cherwell 

District 

Council

P
a
g

e
 1

6
8



137 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

Growth Paper (on Map 6).

The category B villages are satellite villages associated with a larger service 
centre.  The satellite villages are: Blackthorn, Claydon, Clifton, Great Bourton, 
Hempton, Middle Aston, Milton, Mollington, South Newington, and Wardington.
They do not ‘score’ highly enough in their own right to be included as category A 
villages but are considered to be appropriate for minor development because of 
the benefits of access to a service centre within a village cluster. For example, 
Claydon, Great Bourton, Mollington and Wardington benefit from their 
relationship with Cropredy. As smaller settlements, the satellite villages have 
been given a separate ‘B’ Category as they would not be suitable for larger 
scale development provided for by Policy Villages 2.

new objectively 

assessed need 

housing needs 

in suitable 

locations.

145 174 Our Villages 
and Rural 
Areas: Policy 
Villages 1: 
Village 
Categorisation

New Para’
C.230a

Add new paragraph following C.230:-

All other villages that are not service centres or satellite villages are classified as 
category C villages.

Clarification Cherwell 
District 
Council

146 175 Our Villages 
and Rural 
Areas: Policy 
Villages 2: 
Distributing 
Growth across 
the Rural 
Areas

Modify housing figures allocations:-

In the interests of meeting local housing need in rural areas, an limited
allocation is also being made to enable the development of some new sites (for 
10 or more dwellings) in the most sustainable locations where developable sites 
are most likely to be available. A further 750 dwellings will be developed made 
available in the rural areas including at Kidlington and a further 348 dwellings at 
other villages. Sites for 10 or more dwellings that have received planning 

Updating Cherwell 
District 
Council

P
a
g
e
 1

6
9



138 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

C.234a
permission after since 31 March 20142 will contribute in meeting these 
requirements.

Additionally, a realistic windfall allowance of 980754 homes is identified for sites 
of less than 10 dwellings for the period (20142-2031). In total, some 5,392 3,902
homes will be delivered across the rural areas from 201106 to 2031.

147 175 Our Villages 
and Rural 
Areas: Policy 
Villages 2: 
Distributing 
Growth across 
the Rural 
Areas

Policy Villages 
2: Distributing 
Growth Across 
the Rural 
Areas

Replace Policy Villages 2 as follows:-

The development of new housing sites for 10 or more dwellings will be directed 
to the following villages as set out below:

Villages – Housing Allocation 2012-2031
(10 or more dwellings)

Kidlington 50

Adderbury, Ambrosden, Chesterton, Deddington, Launton, Hook Norton
25
2

Arncott, Bletchingdon, Bloxham, Bodicote, Cropredy, Finmere, Fringford, 
Fritwell, Kirtlington, Middleton Stoney, Milcombe, Sibford Gower / Sibford 
Ferris, Steeple Aston, Weston on the Green, Wroxton, Yarnton

96

Total
39
8

A total of 750 homes will be delivered at Category A villages.  This will be in 
addition to the rural allowance for small site ‘windfalls’ and planning permissions 
for 10 or more dwellings as at 31 March 2014.

Sites will be identified through the preparation of the Local Plan Part 2, through 
the preparation of Neighbourhood Plans where applicable, and through the 

To boost 
housing supply  
to meet the 
new objectively 
assessed need

Cherwell
District 
Council

P
a
g

e
 1

7
0



139 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

determination of applications for planning permission.

In identifying and considering sites, particular regard will be given to the 
following criteria:
- whether the land has been previously developed land or is of lesser 
environmental value;
- whether significant adverse impact on heritage or wildlife assets could be 
avoided
- whether development would contribute in enhancing the built environment
- whether best and most versatile agricultural land could be avoided
- whether significant adverse landscape and impacts could be avoided
- whether satisfactory vehicular and pedestrian access/egress could be provided
- whether site is well located to services and facilities
- whether necessary infrastructure could be provided
- whether land considered for allocation is deliverable now or whether there is a 
reasonable prospect that it could be developed within the plan period
- whether land the subject of an application for planning permission could be 
delivered within the next five years. 

148 179 Our Villages 
and Rural 
Areas: Policy 
Villages 5: 
Former RAF 
Upper Heyford

New para 
C.252a

Add new paragraph following C.252:-

The airbase is located at the top of a plateau and is set within otherwise open 
countryside.  Land to the west falls sharply to the Cherwell valley and Oxford 
Canal (the Canal itself has been designated as a Conservation Area).  The 
Grade I listed Rousham Park is located in the valley to the south west of the 
site.  The Rousham, Lower Heyford and Upper Heyford Conservation Area 
adjoins the airbase site, whilst the airbase itself has been designated as a 
Conservation Area in view of the national importance of the site and the 
significant heritage interest.

To fully reflect 
constraints 
relating to the 
site

Cherwell 
District 
Council

P
a
g
e
 1

7
1



140 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

149 179 Our Villages 
and Rural 
Areas: Policy 
Villages 5: 
Former RAF 
Upper Heyford

C.253

Update text as follows:- 

In view of this heritage interest, the whole site has been designated as a 
Conservation Area. There are a number of Scheduled Ancient Monuments, 
listed buildings, and non designated heritage assets of national importance on
site, as well as other unlisted buildings that make a positive contribution to the 
character or appearance of the conservation area, and much of the airfield is of 
ecological importance including a Local Wildlife Site (recently extended in area).
The site has been divided into three main functional character areas: the main 
flying field and a technical site to the north of Camp Road and the residential 
area that is mainly to the south of Camp Road which itself consists of five 
distinctive character areas reflecting different functions and historic periods of 
construction.  The flying field represents the core area of historic significance, 
and is of national significance due to its cold war associations. 

To fully reflect 
constraints 
relating to the 
site

Cherwell 
District 
Council

150 179 Our Villages 
and Rural 
Areas: Policy 
Villages 5: 
Former RAF 
Upper Heyford

C.254

Update text as follows:-

The site was previously is subject to a policy from the Oxfordshire Structure 
Plan 2016 (Policy H2) which was saved by the South East Plan and retained 
upon the South East Plan’s revocation. Policy Villages 5 below replaces Policy 
H2 in guiding the future redevelopment of the site.  A Revised Comprehensive 
Planning Brief to guide the future redevelopment of the site was adopted by the 
Council as an SPD in 2007.

Clarification Cherwell 
District 
Council

151 179 Our Villages 
and Rural 
Areas: Policy 
Villages 5: 
Former RAF 
Upper Heyford

Update text as follows:-

Since the airbase closed in 1994 temporary planning permissions werehave 
been granted for the reuse of a large number of the buildings on the site. At 
present there are just over 300 residential dwellings on the site, the majority of 
which are rented. Buildings used for employment purposes provide around 1000 
jobs. The Cherwell Innovation Centre is also located on the site, providing 

To more fully 
reflect existing 
uses on the 
site

Cherwell 
District 
Council

P
a
g

e
 1

7
2



141 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

C.255 serviced offices and flexible office space, lab space, and meeting rooms. The 
Centre is home to a large number of science, technology and knowledge-based 
businesses. Paragon Fleet Solutions operate on a large part of the former 
airbase, undertaking office, technical and transport related activities centred 
around ‘car processing’.

152 179 Our Villages 
and Rural 
Areas: Policy 
Villages 5: 
Former RAF 
Upper Heyford

C.256

Update text as follows:-

Over the last 10 years numerous applications have been made seeking 
permission to either develop the whole site or large parts of it and a
numbermany have gone to appeal. The most significant application proposed a 
new settlement of 1,075 dwellings (gross), together with associated works and 
facilities including employment uses, community uses, school, playing fields and 
other physical and social infrastructure for the entire site. Following a major 
public inquiry in 2008 the Council received the appeal decision from the 
Secretary of State in January 2010. demonstrating the significant environmental 
and heritage constraints and the complexities of the site. A number of matters 
raised in the 2008 public inquiry is set out in the appeal decision from the 
Secretary of State in January 2010 remain relevant to the consideration of the 
scale, location and type of development that can take place at Upper Heyford 
including:

the delivery of the required balance of historical/cultural objectives, 
environmental improvements, ecological benefits and public access;

whether the scale, type and location of employment and storage 
proposed for the Flying Field would harm the character of the 
Conservation Area and setting of Listed Buildings;

the extent of demolition/reuse of historic buildings on the site

whether adequate opportunities for travel other than by private car would 
be delivered;

whether adequate infrastructure could be delivered; and

To more fully 
reflect 
constraints 
relating to the 
site

Cherwell 
District 
Council

P
a
g
e
 1

7
3



142 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

whether a comprehensive and lasting approach to the whole site could 
be delivered.

The appeal was allowed, subject to conditions, together with 24 conservation 
area consents that permitted demolition of buildings on the site including 244 
dwellings. More recently, and following a change of ownership of the site, a new 
outline permission washas been granted in 2011 for a revised scheme focusing 
on the settlement area only. A new masterplan was produced in which the same 
numbers of dwellings weare proposed with the majority of the existing units 
retained but the development area extends further westwards.

153 180 Our Villages 
and Rural 
Areas: Policy 
Villages 5: 
Former RAF 
Upper Heyford

C.257

Delete paragraph:-

The 2010 permission granted consent for some of the many commercial uses 
already operating on temporary consents on the site. However no new build 
development has yet taken place nor has any part of the permitted residential 
development commenced.  This site is therefore allocated in this Local Plan as a 
means of securing the delivery of a lasting arrangement on this large scale 
brownfield site, which reflects the exceptional nature of the site. As the former 
RAF Upper Heyford has planning permission for limited redevelopment, it 
represents a permitted strategic housing site which, together with its existing 
employment activity (nearly 1,000 jobs), provides it with potential to be a self-
contained development.

Recommended 
by the 
Inspector

Cherwell 
District 
Council

154 180 Our Villages 
and Rural 
Areas: Policy 
Villages 5: 
Former RAF 
Upper Heyford

Add new paragraph following C.257:- 

Theis site is therefore allocated in this Local Plan as a means of securing the 
delivery of a lasting arrangement on this exceptional large scale brownfield site,
which reflects the exceptional nature of the site, whilst additional greenfield land 
is now allocated in the context of meeting the full objectively assessed housing 
needs of the district by realising the opportunities presented by the development 

To boost 
housing supply  
to meet the 
new objectively 
assessed need

Cherwell 
District 
Council

P
a
g

e
 1

7
4



143 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

New para’ 
C.258

of this new settlement. The former airbase site currently has planning 
permission for a new settlement of some 1075 homes (gross), and Policy 
Villages 5 provides for additional development through a combination of the 
intensification of the density of development proposed on the less sensitive 
previously developed parts of the site, and new, limited, greenfield development 
around the main airbase site in locations that will be complementary to the 
approved development. The additional development areas are shown on inset 
map Policy Villages 5.  The policy allows for residential development focused to 
the south of the flying field, avoiding the most historically significant and 
sensitive parts of the site, and on limited greenfield land to the south of Camp 
Road (and one greenfield area to the north of Camp Road, east of Larsen 
Road).  Given the rural and isolated location of the settlement, and its significant 
heritage interest, securing adequate transport arrangements and funding the 
necessary mitigation of transport and heritage impacts will be of particular 
importance, whilst Policy Villages 5 also makes provisions relating to the 
importance of high quality design to reflect the distinctive character areas of the 
site.

155 180 Our Villages 
and Rural 
Areas: Policy 
Villages 5: 
Former RAF 
Upper Heyford

New para’ 
C.259

Add new paragraph following C.258:-

A comprehensive approach will be required and it will be necessary to 
demonstrate how the additional land identified can be satisfactorily integrated 
with the approved development.  The additional land will not be permitted to be 
developed independently of the main development and infrastructure 
contributions will be expected for the wider scheme.

Clarification Cherwell 
District 
Council

156 180 Our Villages 
and Rural 
Areas: Policy 

Add new paragraph following C.259:-

Consultation with English Heritage will required in formulating specific 

Clarification Cherwell 
District 
Council

P
a
g
e
 1

7
5



144 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

Villages 5: 
Former RAF 
Upper Heyford

New para’ 
C.260

development proposals for the site, whilst regard should also be had to the 
following documents in preparing any such scheme:

Former RAF Upper Heyford Landscape Capacity and Sensitivity 
Assessment (2014)

Former RAF Upper Heyford Urban Capacity Assessment (2014)

The 2014 Strategic Housing Land Availability Assessment

The approved masterplan for the site approved in 2011

RAF Upper Heyford Revised Comprehensive Planning Brief SPD (2007)

Former RAF Upper Heyford Conservation Area Appraisal (2006)

Former RAF Upper Heyford Landscape Character Assessment of the 
Airbase South of the Cold War Zone (2006)

Former RAF Upper Heyford Conservation Plan (2005)

Former RAF Upper Heyford Landscape and Visual Impact and 
Masterplan Report (2004)

Restoration of Upper Heyford Airbase – A Landscape Impact 
Assessment (1997)

157 180 Our Villages 
and Rural 
Areas: Policy 
Villages 5: 
Former RAF 
Upper Heyford

Policy Villages 
5: Former RAF 
Upper Heyford

Amend policy as follows:-

Former RAF Upper Heyford

Development Area: 500520 ha

Development Description: This site will provide for a settlement of 
approximately 1,600 dwellings (in addition to the 761 dwellings (net) already 
permitted) and necessary supporting infrastructure, including a primary school 
and appropriate community, recreational and employment opportunities,
enabling environmental improvements and the heritage interest of the site as a 
military base with Cold War associations to be conserved, compatible with 

To boost 
housing supply  
to meet the 
new objectively 
assessed need 
within the 
constraints of 
the site, and 
consequential 
changes

Cherwell 
District 
Council

P
a
g

e
 1

7
6



145 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

achieving a satisfactory living environment. A comprehensive integrated 
approach will be expected.

Housing

Number of homes – approximately 1,600 (in addition to the 761 (net)
already permitted
Affordable housing – at least 30%

Employment

Land Area – approx 120,000 sq.metressq. Metres
Jobs created – approx 1500
Use classes – B1, B2, B8
Any additional employment opportunities further to existing consent to be 
accommodated primarily within existing buildings within the overall site 
where appropriate or on limited greenfield land to the south of Camp 
Road.

Infrastructure Needs

All development proposals will be expected to contribute as necessary towards 
the delivery of infrastructure provision through onsite provision or an appropriate 
off-site financial contribution towards provision elsewhere in the wider site 
allocation, including the following:

Education – contributions to primary and secondary school place 
provision
Health – contributions required to health care provision
Open Space – sports pitches, sports pavilion, play areas, indoor sport 
provision

P
a
g
e
 1

7
7



146 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

Community Facilities – nursery, community hall, local centre/hotel, 
education provision, a neighbourhood police facility
Access and Movement – transport contributions and sustainable travel 
measures as detailed below, countryside access measures, fencing 
along the boundary of the new settlement and the Flying Field
Utilities – contamination remediation.  Improvements to the water supply 
and sewerage network, as well as other utilities, may be required.

Key site specific design and place shaping principles:

Proposals must demonstrate that the conservation of heritage resources, 
landscape, restoration, enhancement of biodiversity and other 
environmental improvements will be achieved across the whole of the 
site identified as Policy Villages 5former airbase in association with the 
provision of the settlement
In order to avoid development on the most historically significant and 
sensitive parts of the site, new development is to be focused to the south 
of the flying field and on limited greenfield land to the south of Camp 
Road (and one greenfield area to the north of Camp Road, east of 
Larsen Road).  
The release of greenfield land within the allocated site Policy Villages 5 
will not be allowed to compromise the necessary environmental 
improvements and conservation of heritage interest of the wider site.  
The settlement should be designed to encourage walking, cycling and 
use of public transport rather than travel by private car, with the provision 
of footpaths and cycleways that link to existing networks. Improved 
access to public transport will be required including considering the 
provision of linkages between the site and the train station at Lower 
Heyford
Development should accord with Policy ESD 16 and include layouts that 
maximise the potential for walkable neighbourhoods with a legible 

P
a
g

e
 1

7
8



147 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

hierarchy of routes
Retention and enhancement of existing Public Rights of Way, and the 
provision of links from the development to the wider Public Rights of Way 
network
Layouts should enable a high degree of integration with development 
areas within the Policy Villages 5 allocation, with connectivity between 
new and existing communities
and mMeasures to minimise the impact of traffic generated by the 
development on the surrounding road network will be required through 
funding and/or physical works, including to any necessary capacity 
improvements around Junction 10 of the M40, and to the rural road 
network to the west of the site and around Middleton Stoney including 
traffic calming and management measures.
Development should provide for good accessibility to public transport 
services and a plan for public transport provision should accompany any 
planning application
Design and layout should reflect the management and mitigation of noise 
impacts associated with the development
A Travel Plan should accompany any development proposals
The construction of the settlement on the former technical core and 
residential areas should retain buildings, structures, spaces and trees 
that contribute to the character and appearance of the site and integrate 
them into a high quality place that creates a satisfactory living 
environment.
Integration of the new community into the surrounding network of 
settlements by reopening historic routes and encouraging travel by 
means other than private car as far as possible
The preservation of the stark functional character and appearance of the 
flying field beyond the settlement area, including the retention of 
buildings of national interest which contribute to the area’s character 
(with limited, fully justified exceptions) and sufficient low key re-use of 

P
a
g
e
 1

7
9



148 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

these to enable appropriate management of this area.
The achievement of environmental improvements within the site and of 
views to it including the removal of buildings and structures that do not 
make a positive contribution to the special character or which are 
justified on the grounds of adverse visual impact, including in proximity to 
the proposed settlement, together with limited appropriate landscape 
mitigation, and reopening of historic routes.
The conservation and enhancement of the ecological interest of the 
Flying Field through appropriate management and submission of an 
Ecological Mitigation and Management Plan, with biodiversity preserved 
and enhanced across the site identified as Policy Villages 5, and wildlife 
corridors enhanced, restored or created, including the provision for 
habitat for great crested newts and ground nesting birds in particular.  A 
net gain in biodiversity will be sought.
Development should protect and enhance the Local Wildlife Site 
(including the new extension to the south)
Visitor access, controlled where necessary, to (and providing for 
interpretation of) the historic and ecological assets of the site
Provision of a range of high quality employment opportunities, capable of 
being integrated into the fabric of the settlement, and providing that the 
use would not adversely affect residents or other businesses and would 
not have an unacceptable impact on the surrounding landscape, historic 
interest of the site, or on nearby villages
New and retained employment buildings should make a positive 
contribution to the character and appearance of the area and should be 
located and laid out to integrate into the structure of the settlement
A full arboricultural survey should be undertaken to inform the 
masterplan, incorporating as many trees as possible and reinforcing the 
planting structure where required
New development should reflect high quality design that responds to the 
established character of the distrinct character areas where this would 

P
a
g

e
 1

8
0



149 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

preserve or enhance the appearance of the Former RAF Upper Heyford 
Conservation Area
New development should also preserve or enhance the character and 
appearance of the Rousham, Lower Heyford and Upper Heyford 
Conservation Area, as well as the Oxford Canal Conservation Area, and 
their settings
Development on greenfield land within Policy Villages 5 should provide 
for a well-designed, ‘soft’ approach to the urban edge, with appropriate 
boundary treatments
Management of the Flying Field should preserve the Cold War character 
of this part of the site, and allow for public access. New built 
development on the Flying Field will be resisted should be restricted to 
preserve the character of the area
Development proposals should be informed by a Landscape and Visual 
Impact Assessment and a Heritage Impact Assessment
Proposals should demonstrate an overall management approach for the 
whole site
A neighbourhood centre or hub should be established at the heart of the 
settlement to comprise a primary school and nursery facilities,
community hall, place of worship, shops, public house, restaurant, and 
social and health care facilities. Proposals should also provide for a 
heritage centre given the historic interest and Cold War associations of 
the site
The removal or remediation of contamination or potential sources of 
contamination will be required across the whole site
The scale and massing of new buildings should respect their context. 
Building materials should reflect the locally distinctive colour palette and 
respond to the materials of the retained buildings within their character 
area, without this resulting in pastiche design solutions
Public art should be provided
Recycling and potential reuse of demolition materials where possible

P
a
g
e
 1

8
1



150 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

The provision of extra care housing and the opportunity for self build
affordable housing in accordance with Policies BSC 3 and BSC 4
Public open space should be provided to form a well connected network 
of green areas, suitable for formal and informal recreation
Provision of Green Infrastructure links to the wider development area 
and open countryside
Take account of the Council’s Strategic Flood Risk Assessment for the 
site
Provision of sustainable drainage including SuDS in accordance with 
Policy ESD 7: Sustainable Drainage Systems (SuDS), taking account of 
the Council's Strategic Flood Risk Assessment Development should be 
set back from watercourses.
Demonstration of climate change mitigation and adaptation measures 
including exemplary demonstration of compliance with the requirements 
of policies ESD1 – 5
Development on the site will be required to investigate the potential to 
make connections to and utilise heat from the Ardley Energy from Waste 
facility to supply the heat demands of residential and commercial 
development on the site
In all instances development proposals will be subject to the other 
appropriate development plan policies.

Section D: The Infrastructure Delivery Plan (IDP)

158 185 Section D: The 
IDP
D.21

Update paragraph to reflect number of dwellings to be provided at Canalside:-

In Banbury, the Canalside development (Policy Banbury 1: Banbury Canalside)
sets out the development and infrastructure requirements for the redevelopment 
of the area comprising a mix of uses including up to 700950 homes, retail, 
15,000sqm of town centre/commercial uses, a primary school, public open 
space and multi storey car parks.

Consequential 
amendment

Cherwell 
District 
Council

P
a
g

e
 1

8
2



151 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

159 185 Section D: The 
IDP
D.22

Update paragraph to reflect number of dwellings to be provided at North West 
Bicester:- 

In Bicester, the NW Bicester eco-town proposals (Policy Bicester 1: North West 
Bicester Eco-Town) involving the development of 5,0006,000 homes and jobs 
requires schools, 40% open space, sustainable transport, community facilities, 
local shops and services, energy and waste facilities.

Consequential 
amendment to 
reflect 
amended 
policy

Cherwell 
District 
Council

160 185 Section D: The 
IDP
D.22a

Update paragraph to reflect amended Policy Villages 5 on Former RAF Upper 
Heyford:-

The Local Plan does not allocate specific sites for growth within the rural areas,
other than making an allocation for a new settlement at the Former RAF Upper 
Heyford, but contains strategic policies for the distribution of growth.  Policy 
Kidlington 1 identifies small scale Green Belt review at Kidlington and Begbroke 
for employment purposes (whilst Policy ESD 14 acknowledges that a small scale 
Green Belt review of the boundaries around Kidlington may be required as part 
of Local Plan Part 2, to accommodate the village’s local housing need) and 
Policy Kidlington 2 aims to strengthen Kidlington’s village centre.  These policies 
are important to attract investment.

Consequential 
amendment to 
reflect 
amended 
policy

Cherwell 
District 
Council

161 186 Section D: The 
IDP
D.22c

Update bullet points to reflect new policies and amended numbers of dwellings 
on sites:- 

Overview of Future Growth in Bicester 20062011-2031:

NW Bicester Eco town of 65,000 homes and jobs with 40% open space 
(3,2931793 expected to be delivered by 2031)

Graven Hill, 2,1001900 homes, logistics and distribution hub

Land at Bure Place, Town Centre Redevelopment (Phase 2)

Extension to Bicester Town Centre (Area of Search)

SW Bicester Phase 1 1,4621631 homes and 726650 homes at Phase 2

South East Bicester 1,500400 homes 

To boost 
housing supply 
to meet the 
new objectively 
assessed need

Cherwell 
District 
Council

P
a
g
e
 1

8
3



152 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

Bicester Business Park

Employment land at Bicester Gateway

North East Bicester Business Park

Tourism-led development at Former RAF Bicester

Gavray Drive 300 homes

New Cemetery

162 186 Section D: The 
IDP
D.22c

Update bullet points to reflect new policies and amended numbers of dwellings 
on sites:- 

Overview of Future Growth in Banbury 20062011-2031:

Bankside Phase 1, 600400 homes at Phase 2

Canalside, including 700950 homes, retail, office and leisure uses 

West of Bretch Hill, 400 homes

North of Hanwell Fields 54400 homes

Southam Road, Banbury 600 homes

Employment Land West of M40

Relocation of Banbury United Football Club

Extended town centre (Area of Search)

Retail and other mixed uses at Bolton Road, Spiceball Development 
Area

Land at Bolton Road, 200 homes, retail and other mixed uses

Retail and other mixed uses at Spiceball Development Area

Bretch Hill Regeneration Area

Cherwell Country Park

Bankside Community Park

Employment land North East of Junction 11

South of Salt Way East, 1345 homes

South of Salt Way West, 150 homes  

Land at Drayton Lodge Farm, 250 homes

To boost 
housing supply 
to meet the 
new objectively 
assessed need

Cherwell 
District 
CouncilP

a
g

e
 1

8
4



153 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

Land at Higham Way, 150 homes

163 187 Section D: The 
IDP
D.22c

Update bullet points to reflect new policies and amended numbers of dwellings 
on sites:- 

Overview of Future Growth in Kidlington and rural areas 20112006-2031:

Accommodating High Value Employment Needs: Langford Lane/London-
Oxford Airport; Oxford Technology Park and Begbroke Science Park 
(subject to small scale Green Belt review)

Kidlington Village Centre

Allocation for 2,361 homes (in total, including 761 already consented)
3,902 homes, 50 at Kidlington and 761 at Former RAF Upper Heyford;
750 across the rural areas and Kidlington.  The specific sites to be 
identified in the Local Plan Part 2Local Neighbourhoods documents and
Neighbourhood Plans when developed.

To boost 
housing supply 
to meet the 
new objectively 
assessed need

Cherwell 
District 
Council

Section E: Monitoring and Delivery of the Local Plan

164 190 Section E: 
Monitoring and 
Delivery
E.11

Update paragraph to refer to new NPPG.  Add text to paragraph to provide 
further detail on the monitoring of housing land supply:- 

Housing delivery will be monitored to ensure that the projected housing delivery 
is achieved.  The district is required by the NPPF and the NPPG to maintain a 
continuous five year supply of deliverable (available, suitable and achievable) 
sites as well as meeting its overall housing requirement.  The District must also 
provide an additional buffer of 5% on top of its five year land supply delivery 
requirement.  This increases to 20% where there has been a record of persistent 
under delivery.  The Council’s housing land supply position will be formally 
reported and comprehensively reviewed on an at least annual basis in the 
monitoring report.  Updates to the housing land supply position will be 
undertaken during the year should there be a significant change in 
circumstances to the District’s housing land supply position.

Strengthening 
of the 
monitoring, 
review and 
delivery 
provisions

Cherwell 
District 
Council

P
a
g
e
 1

8
5



154 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

165 190 Section E: 
Monitoring and 
Delivery
E.12

Add text to provide further detail on the delivery of the dwellings allocated in the 
Local Plan and shown in the Housing Trajectory:- 

(Para’ deleted)
This Local Plan allocates strategic sites for development.  The non strategic 
sites required to accommodate the remainder of the development identified in 
the Housing Trajectory will either be allocated in the Local Plan Part 2 or in 
Neighbourhood Plans, or will be identified through the determination of 
applications for planning permission.  The Council will regularly review its 
Strategic Housing Land Availability Assessment to ensure there is sufficient 
potential supply.

Strengthening 

of the 

monitoring, 

review and 

delivery 

provisions

Cherwell 

District 

Council

166 192 Section E: 
Monitoring and 
Delivery
E.22

Add text to provide further detail on the delivery of the dwellings allocated in the 
Local Plan and shown in the Housing Trajectory:- 

If the supply of deliverable housing land drops to five years or below and where 
the Council is unable to rectify this within the next monitoring year there may be 
a need for the early release of sites identified within this strategy or the release 
of additional land.  This will be informed by annual reviews of the Strategic 
Housing Land Availability Assessment. 

Strengthening 
of the 
monitoring, 
review and 
delivery 
provisions

Cherwell 
District 
Council

167 193 Section E: 
Monitoring and 
Delivery
Table 15

Modified and updated Table 15: Housing Trajectory Revised 
housing 
provision

Cherwell 
District 
Council

168 195 Section E: 
Monitoring and 
Delivery
Table 16

Modified and updated Table 16: Employment Trajectory Recommended 
by Inspector.   
Due to 
increased 

Cherwell
District 
Council

P
a
g

e
 1

8
6



LOCAL PLAN HOUSING TRAJECTORY 2011-2031

14/15 15/16 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 21/22 22/23 23/24 24/25 25/26 26/27 27/28 28/29 29/30 30/31

Bicester

North West Bicester (Bicester 1) 0 393 2900 3293 71 143 179 210 210 210 210 210 210 210 210 210 210 200 200 200 200 3293

Graven Hill (Bicester 2) 0 0 2100 2100 0 0 50 150 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 150 100 100 100 50 0 2100

South West Bicester Phase 1 280 1362 100 1462 136 200 200 200 200 200 200 126 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1742

South West Bicester Phase 2 (Bicester 3) 0 0 726 726 0 0 70 70 70 70 140 140 90 76 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 726

South East Bicester (Bicester 12) 0 0 1500 1500 0 0 50 150 150 150 150 150 150 150 150 150 100 0 0 0 0 1500

Gavray Drive (Bicester 13) 0 0 300 300 0 0 50 125 125 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 300

Talisman Road (approved site) 0 125 0 125 20 45 40 20 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 125

Other sites - 10 or more dwellings 48 54 100 154 12 12 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 0 0 202

Windfall sites - less than 10 dwellings 37 71 104 104 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 141

Sub-Total 365 2005 7830 9764 247 408 657 943 973 848 918 844 668 650 574 524 424 314 314 254 204 10129

Banbury

Canalside (Banbury 1) 0 0 700 700 0 0 0 0 0 50 50 100 100 100 100 100 100 0 0 0 0 700

Southam Road (Banbury 2) 0 600 0 600 0 145 150 150 155 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 600

West of Bretch Hill (Banbury 3) 0 0 400 400 0 50 120 120 110 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 400

Bankside Phase 1 8 1082 0 1082 50 150 150 150 150 150 100 100 82 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1090

Bankside Phase 2 (Banbury 4) 0 0 600 600 0 0 0 0 0 0 50 100 100 100 100 100 50 0 0 0 0 600

North of Hanwell Fields (Banbury 5) 0 0 544 544 0 75 125 125 75 84 60 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 544

Bolton Road (Banbury 8) 0 0 200 200 0 0 0 75 75 50 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 200

South of Salt Way - West (Banbury 16) 0 0 150 150 0 0 50 100 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 150

South of Salt Way - East (Banbury 17) 0 145 1200 1345 0 40 55 50 100 100 100 100 150 150 100 100 100 100 100 0 0 1345

West of Warwick Road 0 300 0 300 0 50 90 90 70 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 300

Drayton Lodge Farm (Banbury 18) 0 0 250 250 0 0 0 50 75 100 25 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 250

Higham Way (Banbury 19) 0 0 150 150 0 0 25 100 25 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 150

Other sites - 10 or more dwellings 105 219 150 369 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 21 21 21 21 21 474

Windfall sites - less than 10 dwellings 100 156 416 416 32 32 32 32 32 32 32 32 32 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 516

Sub-Total 213 2502 4760 7106 104 564 819 1064 889 588 439 454 486 388 338 338 287 137 137 37 37 7319

Elsewhere

Former RAF Upper Heyford (Villages 5) 0 761 1600 2361 50 100 150 150 150 150 150 150 150 150 150 150 150 141 140 140 140 2361

DLO Caversfield 85 111 0 111 40 40 31 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 196

Rural Areas (incl. Kidlington) - 10 or more dwellings 247 888 750 1638 133 130 130 130 130 130 130 100 100 100 100 75 50 50 50 50 50 1885

Windfall sites - less than 10 dwellings 196 255 754 754 58 58 58 58 58 58 58 58 58 29 29 29 29 29 29 29 29 950

Sub-Total 528 2015 3104 4864 281 328 369 338 338 338 338 308 308 279 279 254 229 220 219 219 219 5392

Grand Total 1106 6522 15694 21734 632 1300 1845 2345 2200 1774 1695 1606 1462 1317 1191 1116 940 671 670 510 460 22840

Notes:

2. Permissions for windfall sites - less than 10 dwellings (shown in italics) are not  taken into account in figures for 'Total Projected Supply 2014-2031' nor for 'Plan Period Total Supply 2011-2031' to avoid double counting with the windfall allocation for the plan period

3. Projections will change in the light of future monitoring.

1. The trajectory represents the anticipated annual rate of housing delivery in the current housing market (2014).  It does not preclude the earlier delivery of sites.  

Completions 

2011-2014

Permissions 

Granted at       

31 March 

2014

Local Plan: 

New 

Allocation          

2014-2031

Plan Period 

Total Supply 

2011-2031

Total 

Projected 

Supply 2014-

2031

P
a

g
e
 1

8
7



Employment Trajectory (2011 - 2031)

Land use 
allocation in the 

Local Plan

Total area of land 
covered by site Policy 
in the Local Plan (ha)

Area (ha) of total land 
allocated expected to 
provide for 
employment uses 
within the Plan period

Employment floorspace (sqm)expected within the Plan period and delivery 
date

2011-2016 2016-2021 2021-2031

BICESTER

North West 
Bicester 
(Bicester 
1)

Mixed Use 374 10 35,000

Graven Hill 
(Bicester 
2)

Mixed Use 241 26 91,000

Bicester 
Business 
Park 
(Bicester 
4)

Employment 29.5 29.5
103,250

Bicester 
Gateway 
(Bicester 
10)

Employment 18 18 63,000

Land at Employment 15 15

P
a
g

e
 1

8
8



North East 
Bicester 
(Bicester 
11)

52,500

South East 
Bicester 
(Bicester 
12)

Mixed Use 155 40
14,000

70,000 56,000

Bicester 
Sub-total

138.5

BANBURY

Canalside 
(Banbury 
1)

Mixed Use tbc tbc

Land West 
of M40 
(Banbury 
6)

Employment 48 48 122,500

Land north 
east of 
junction 11
(Banbury 
15) 

Employment 35 35 168,000

Former 
SAPA site

Employment N/A 13
45,500

Banbury 
Sub-total

96

RURAL 
AREAS 

Former 
RAF Upper 

Mixed Use 520 N/A

P
a
g
e
 1

8
9



Heyford

Rural 
areas Sub-
total 

N/A

GRAND 
TOTALS

234.5 ha 59,500 602,000 56,000

 

P
a
g

e
 1

9
0



155 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

housing 
requirements 
and to cater for 
company 
demand 

Appendix 5: Maps

169 Appendix 
5:
Maps

5.1 District 
Policies Map

Amendments as described below for Inset maps Cherwell 

District 

Council

170 Appendix 
5:
Maps

5.2 Key 
Policies map: 
Bicester

Amendments as described below for Inset maps Cherwell 

District 

Council

171 Appendix 
5:
Maps

5.3 Key 
Policies map: 
Banbury

Amendments as described below for Inset maps Cherwell 
District 
Council

172 Appendix 
5:
Maps

5.4 Key 
Policies map: 
Kidlington

Thornbury House, Kidlington is shown as existing open space in error - correct Clarification Cherwell 
District 
Council

173 Appendix 
5:
Maps

Bicester 1
North West 
Bicester

Amended proposed boundary Clarification Cherwell 
District 
Council

174 Appendix 
5:
Maps

Bicester 2 
Land at 
Graven Hill

Extension of Graven Hill allocation to the north west  Extended site Cherwell 
District 
Council

P
a
g
e
 1

9
1



156 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

175 Appendix 
5: Maps

Bicester 5 
Strengthening 
Bicester Town 
Centre

Amended proposed boundary Extended 
boundary

Cherwell 
District 
Council

176 Appendix 
5: Maps

Bicester 10 
Bicester 
Gateway

Extended site boundary Extended site Cherwell 
District 
Council

177 Appendix 
5: Maps

Bicester 11 
Employment 
Land at North 
East Bicester

Extended and amended site boundary – excluding site for a care home which is
under construction 

Extended site Cherwell 
District 
Council

178 Appendix 
5: Maps

Bicester 12 
South East 
Bicester

Extended site boundary Extended site Cherwell 
District 
Council

179 Appendix 
5:

Bicester 12 
South East 
Bicester 

Removal of area shown as Indicative safeguarding area at Wretchwick Medieval 
Settlement

Clarification Cherwell 
District 
Council

180 Appendix 
5: Maps

Bicester 13 
Gavray Drive

New proposed site New proposed 
site

Cherwell 
District
Council

181 Appendix 
5: Maps

Bicester green 
buffer

Extend  Launton green buffer  north of railway line to be consistent with 
boundary in Bicester Green Buffer report  

To reflect 
updated 
evidence base

Cherwell 
District 
Council

182 Appendix Bicester - Modify boundary to exclude extended site Bicester 10 from green buffer Extended site Cherwell 

P
a
g

e
 1

9
2



157 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

5: Maps green buffer District 
Council

183 Appendix 
5:
Maps

Bicester -
committed site

Addition of committed housing site at DLO Caversfield Update Cherwell 
District 
Council

184 Appendix 
5: 
Maps

Bicester -
committed site

Addition of committed housing site at Talisman Road Update Cherwell 
District 
Council

185 Appendix 
5: 
Maps

Bicester -
committed site

Addition of committed  Exemplar site at North West Bicester Update Cherwell 
District 
Council

186 Appendix 
5: Maps

Banbury 1 
Canalside 

Amended site boundary Clarification Cherwell 
District 
Council

187 Appendix 
5:

Banbury 2 
Land at 
Southam Road

Amended site boundary Clarification Cherwell 
District 
Council

188 Appendix 
5: Maps

Banbury 4 
Bankside 
Phase 2

Amended and extended site boundary Extended site Cherwell 
District 
Council

189 Appendix 
5: Maps

Banbury 6 
Employment 
Land West 
M40

Extended site boundary Extended site Cherwell 
District 
Council

190 Appendix
5: Maps

Banbury 12 
(Land for the 
Relocation of 
Banbury 

Amended site boundary Different site Cherwell 
District 
Council

P
a
g
e
 1

9
3



158 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

United 
Football Club

191 Appendix 
5: Maps

Banbury 15 
Employment 
Land NE of 
Junction 11

New proposed site New proposed 
site

Cherwell 
District 
Council

192 Appendix 
5: Maps

Banbury 16 
Land South of 
Salt Way – 
West

New proposed site New proposed 
site

Cherwell 
District 
Council

193 Appendix 
5: Maps

Banbury 17 
South of Salt 
Way – East

New proposed site and open space provision New proposed 
site

Cherwell 
District 
Council

194 Appendix 
5: Maps

Banbury 18
Land at 
Drayton Lodge 
Farm

New proposed site  New proposed 
site

Cherwell 
District 
Council

195 Appendix 
5: Maps

Banbury 19 
Land at 
Higham Way

New proposed site New proposed 
site

Cherwell 
District 
Council

196 Appendix 
5: Maps

Banbury green 
buffers

Exclude land at Cotefield Farm from green buffer To reflect 
updated 
evidence base

Cherwell 
District 
Council

197 Appendix Banbury green Modify green buffer boundaries to exclude areas of land to be allocated as Consequential Cherwell 

P
a
g

e
 1

9
4



159 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

5: Maps buffers new/extended strategic allocations as proposed modifications   change District 
Council

198 Appendix 
5: Maps

West of 
Warwick 
Road, Banbury

Show committed site Update Cherwell 
District 
Council

199 Appendix 
5: Maps

Policy Villages 
5: Former RAF 
Upper Heyford

Amend map to reflect extended site boundary and newly identified developable 
areas  

Additional 
housing 
allocation to 
reflect 
increased 
housing 
requirement

Cherwell 
District 
Council

200 Appendix 
5: Maps

Theme Map - 
Economy

Change Theme Map – Economy to add Category A villages To reflect 
changes to 
Policy Villages 
1

Cherwell 
District 
Council

Appendix 6: Monitoring Framework

201 290 Appendix 6: 
Monitoring 
Framework 
(Theme Three)

Update monitoring indicator to reflect changes to policy:-

ESD 3:  % of new dwellings completed achieving water use below 110 
litres/person/dayCode for Sustainable Homes Levels

Consequential 
amendment 
(see Policy 
ESD 3)

Cherwell 
District 
Council

202 291 Appendix 6:  

Monitoring 

Framework 

(Theme Three) 

Update monitoring indicator to reflect changes in data collection arrangements:- 

ESD 10: Total areas of biodiversity importance in the district Total LWS/LGS 

area

Updating of 

the Local Plan 

to reflect 

changes in 

data collection 

arrangements

Cherwell 

District 

Council

P
a
g
e
 1

9
5



160 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

203 291 Appendix 6: 
Monitoring 
Framework 
(Theme Three)

Add additional indicator for Policy ESD 10 to strengthen monitoring provisions 

on biodiversity:- 

ESD 10: Local Sites in Positive Conservation Management

Further 
strengthening 
of monitoring 
provisions

Cherwell 
District 
Council

204 292 Appendix 6: 

Monitoring 

Framework 

(Theme Three)

Update monitoring indicator to reflect changes in data collection arrangements:-

ESD 11: Conservation Target Areas: Total amount of BAP Habitat within 

Conservation Target Areas (CTAs) Total amount of Natural Environment and 

Rural Communities (NERC) Act s41 Habitats of Principal Importance within 

active Conservation Target Areas (CTAs)

Target: A net gain of relevant NERC Act Habitats in active CTAs within the 

District

ESD 11: Biodiversity improvements achieved in Conservation Target Areas

Updating of 

Local Plan to 

reflect 

changes in 

data collection 

arrangements

Cherwell 

District 

Council

205 294 Appendix 6: 

Monitoring 

Framework 

(Bicester)

Add new row to reflect new indicator required for new policy:-

Bicester 13 Gavray Drive: Housing and infrastructure completions at Gavray 

Drive

Consequential 

amendment 

(new site 

policy)

Cherwell 

District 

Council

206 295 Appendix 6: 
Monitoring 
Framework 
(Banbury)

Amend monitoring indicator to reflect changes to policy:-

Banbury 8: Land at Bolton Road Development Area: Housing, Retail and Leisure 
Completions on the Bolton Road site

Consequential 
amendment 
(to reflect 
changes to 
policy)

Cherwell 
District 
Council

207 296 Appendix 6: 
Monitoring 
Framework 
(Banbury)

Add new row to reflect new indicator required for new policy:-

Banbury 15: Employment Land NE of Junction 11: Employment and 
infrastructure completions at Land NE of Junction 11

Consequential 
amendment 
(to reflect new 
policy)

Cherwell 
District 
Council

P
a
g

e
 1

9
6



161 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

208 296 Appendix 6: 
Monitoring 
Framework 
(Banbury)

Add new row to reflect new indicator required for new policy:-

Banbury 16: Land South of Salt Way: West: Housing and infrastructure 
completions at Land at South of Salt Way: West

Consequential 
amendment 
(to reflect new 
policy)

Cherwell 
District 
Council

209 296 Appendix 6: 
Monitoring 
Framework 
(Banbury)

Add new row to reflect new indicator required for new policy:-

Banbury 17: Land South of Salt Way (East): Housing and infrastructure 
completions at Land South of Salt Way (East)

Consequential 
amendment 
(to reflect new 
policy)

Cherwell 
District 
Council

210 296 Appendix 6: 
Monitoring 
Framework 
(Banbury)

Add new row to reflect new indicator required for new policy:-

Banbury 18: Land at Drayton Lodge Farm: Housing and infrastructure 
completions at Land at Drayton Lodge Farm

Consequential 
amendment 
(to reflect new 
policy)

Cherwell 
District 
Council

211 296 Appendix 6: 
Monitoring 
Framework 
(Banbury)

Add new row to reflect new indicator required for new policy:-

Banbury 19: Land at Higham Way: Housing and infrastructure completions at 
Land at Higham Way

Consequential 
amendment 
(to reflect new 
policy)

Cherwell
District 
Council

Appendix 7: List of Replaced and Retained Saved Policies

212 299 Appendix 7: 
List of 
Replaced and 
Retained 
Saved Policies

Amend the list of policies replacing H1 of the Adopted Local Plan 1996 to 
include the following:- 

Bicester 13 
Banbury 8
Banbury 16
Banbury 17
Banbury 18
Banbury 19

Consequential 
amendment 
(to reflect new 
policy)

Cherwell 
District 
Council

P
a
g
e
 1

9
7



162 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

213 300 Appendix 7: 
List of 
Replaced and 
Retained 
Saved Policies

Amend the list of policies replacing EMP1 of the Adopted Local Plan 1996 to 
include:- 

Banbury 15

Consequential 

amendment 

(to reflect new 

policy)

Cherwell 

District 

Council

214 302 Appendix 7: 
List of 
Replaced and 
Retained 
Saved Policies

Amend Policy R1 of the Adopted Local Plan 1996: ‘Allocation of land for 
recreation use’ from ‘retained’ to ‘part replaced’:- 

Replacement policy: Bicester 13. 
Does this affect the Adopted Proposals Map 1996?: Yes

Consequential 
amendment 
(to reflect new 
policy)

Cherwell 
District 
Council

215 302 Appendix 7: 
List of 
Replaced and 
Retained 
Saved Policies

Amend Policy R7 of the Adopted Local Plan 1996: Protection and enhancement 
of the recreational roles of the Oxford Canal and Rice Cherwell’:- 

‘superseded’ ‘replaced’

Consequential 
amendment 
(to reflect new 
policy)

Cherwell 
District 
Council

216 302 Appendix 7: 
List of 
Replaced and 
Retained 
Saved Policies

Amend the end column (currently blank) to show that the 1996 Proposals Map is 
not affected by the new policy:- 

Adopted Local Plan Policy R7: Does this Affect the Adopted Proposals Map 
1996?: No

Consequential 
amendment 
(to reflect new 
policy)

Cherwell 
District 
Council

217 304 Appendix 7: 
List of 
Replaced and 
Retained
Saved Policies

Amend the end column (currently blank) to show that the 1996 Proposals Map is 

affected by the new policy:- 

Adopted Local Plan Policy C10: Does this Affect the Adopted Proposals Map 
1996?: Yes

Consequential 
amendment 
(to reflect new 
policy)

Cherwell 
District 
Council

218 304 Appendix 7: Amend the end column (currently blank) to show that the 1996 Proposals Map is Consequential Cherwell 

P
a
g

e
 1

9
8



163 

 

Mod
No.

Page
No.

Policy
Paragraph

Modification Proposed
Reason for

Modification
Source of 

Modification

List of 
Replaced and 
Retained 
Saved Policies

affected by the new policy:- 

Adopted Local Plan Policy C12: Does this Affect the Adopted Proposals Map 
1996?: Yes

amendment 
(to reflect new 
policy)

District 
Council

219 304 Appendix 7: 
List of 
Replaced and 
Retained 
Saved Policies

Amend row to show that a new Local Plan policy does not replace a 1996 Local 
Plan policy:- 

Policy C18 -– replaced retained – Policy ESD 16 - No

Consequential 
amendment 
(to reflect new 
policy)

Cherwell 
District 
Council

220 304 Appendix 7: 

List of 

Replaced and 

Retained 

Saved Policies

Add a new row at the end of the table:
Saved Policy of the Central Oxfordshire Local Plan (Cherwell) 1992
Policy number: GB1 Description: Development in the Green Belt Replaced or 
Retained: replaced Replacement Policy: ESD14 Does this Affect the Adopted 
proposals Map 1996? Yes

Consequential 
amendment 
(to reflect new 
policy)

Cherwell 
District 
Council

221 304 Appendix 7: 
List of 
Replaced and 
Retained 
Saved Policies

Add a new row at the end of the table:
Saved Policy of the Oxfordshire Structure Plan 2005
Policy number: H2  Description: Upper Heyford  Replaced or Retained: 
replaced Replacement Policy: Villages 5  Does this Affect the Adopted 
proposals Map 1996? Yes  

Consequential 
amendment 
(to reflect new 
policy)

Cherwell 
District 
Council

222 307 Appendix 8: 
Infrastructure 
Delivery Plan 
(IDP)

See separate document To reflect 
changes to the 
Local Plan and 
following 
discussions 
with 
stakeholders 

Cherwell 
District 
Council 

P
a
g
e
 1

9
9



Key to District Policy Maps and Inset Maps

Circular Walk/Oxford Canal Trail

Bretch Hill Regeneration Area (Indicative)

Strategic Mixed Use (Housing and Employment)

Strategic Housing sites

Approved Housing Sites

Extended Town and Village Centres (Areas of Search)

New Green Space/Parks

Outdoor Sports Provision

Green Buffer

New Employment Sites

Existing Strategic Employment Sites (Indicative)

Bolton Road Development Area

Spiceball Development Area

Town and Village Centres

Existing Retail Parks (Indicative)

Tourism Development

Bure Place Redevelopment

Approved Employment Sites

Indicative location of Limited Green Belt Review

Former RAF Upper Heyford

#
## ## ## Town Centre Commercial Area

Primary Shopping Frontage

"
"

" "

"

""

Town Centre Shopping Area

South Northamptonshire

Existing Green Space

Sites of Special Scientific Interest

Areas of Outstanding Natural Beauty

Historic Parks and Gardens

Conservation Areas

Scheduled Monument

Registered Battlefields

Green Belt

Special Areas of Conservation

Conservation Target Areas

Page 200



¯

© Crown Copyright and database right 2014. Ordnance Survey 100018504

BANBURY

BICESTER

KIDLINGTON

5.1 District Policies Map

Page 201



Banbury 10

Banbury 
6

Banbury 
15

Banbury 17

Banbury 
16

West of 
Warwick Road

(Approved)

Banbury 
18

Banbury 
19

Banbury 5

Banbury 2
(Approved)

Banbury 
4

Banbury 
3

Bankside 
Phase 1 

(Approved)

Banbury 
1

Banbury 
12

Banbury 7

Banbury 
14

Banbury 8 Banbury 9

(c) Crown copyright and database right 2014. Ordnance Survey 100018504

Key

"
"

" " "
"

""

Town Centre Shopping Area (Extended)

#
###

#
### Town Centre Commercial Area

Primary Shopping Frontage

Banbury Circular Walk/Oxford Canal Trail

Existing Strategic Employment Sites (Indicative)

New Employment Sites

Approved Employment Sites

Town Centre Extension (Area of Search)

Mixed Use (Housing and Employment)

Bolton Road Development Area

Spiceball Development Area

Expanded Town Centre

Existing Retail Parks

Strategic Housing Sites

Approved Housing Sites

New Green Space and Parks

Outdoor Sports Provision

Bretch Hill Regeneration Area (Indicative boundary)

Green Buffer

Existing Green Space

Conservation Target Areas

Conservation Areas

Parks and Gardens

Sites of Special Scientific Interest

South Northamptonshire

Strategic Developments:

1 Banbury Canalside

2 Hardwick Farm, Southam Road East and West (Approved)

3 West of Bretch Hill

4 Land at Bankside Phase 2

5 North of Hanwell Fields

6 Employment land west of M40

7 Strengthening Banbury Town Centre

8 Bolton Road Development Area

9 Spiceball Development Area

10 Bretch Hill regeneration area

12 Proposed Banbury United FC relocation

14 Cherwell Country Park

15 Employment Land North East of Junction 11

16 South of Salt Way - West

17 South of Salt Way - East

18 Land at Drayton Lodge Farm

19 Higham Way

0 1,000 2,000500 Metres

5.3 Key Policies Map: Banbury

P
a
g
e
 2

0
2



Bicester 12

Bicester 13

Former DLO Caversfield
(Approved)

Land South 
of Talisman Road

(Approved)

Bicester 8

Bicester 6
Bicester 5

Bicester 1

Bicester 2

Bicester 3 South-West Bicester Phase 1 (Approved) Bicester 4
Bicester 10

Bicester 11

(c) Crown copyright and database right 2014. Ordnance Survey 100018504

Key:
Primary Shopping Frontage

Tourism Development

Bure Place Redevelopment

Existing Town Centre

Town Centre Extension (Area of Search)

Existing Retail Parks (Indicative)

Approved Housing Sites

Mixed Use (Housing and Employment)

Strategic Housing Sites

Existing Strategic Employment Sites (Indicative)

Approved Employment Sites

New Employment Sites

Green Buffer

Existing Green Space

Conservation Target Areas

Conservation Areas

Scheduled Ancient Monument

Sites of Special Scientific Interest

Strategic Developments:

1 North-West Bicester: Eco-Town

2 Graven Hill

3 South-West Bicester Phase 2

4 Bicester Business Park

5 Strengthening Bicester Town Centre

6 Land at Bure Place Car Park

8 Former RAF Bicester

10 Bicester Gateway Business Park

11 Employment Land at North-East Bicester

12 South East Bicester

13 Gavray Drive

0 1,000 2,000500 Metres

5.2 Key Policies Map: Bicester

P
a

g
e
 2

0
3



(c) Crown copyright and database right 2014. Ordnance Survey 100018504

Key

Existing Village Centre

Strengthened and extended Village Centre

Indicative Location of Limited Green Belt Review

Existing Green Space

Green Belt

Conservation Areas

Conservation Target Areas

Sites of Special Scientific Interest

Strategic Developments:

1. Accomodating Employment Needs (Area of

Search):

Kidlington 1A - Langford Lane/London Oxford
Airport

Kidlington 1B - Begbroke Science Park

2. Strengthened and Extended Kidlington
Village Centre

0 500 1,000250 Metres

Kidlington 1A

Kidlington 
2

Kidlington
1B

5.4 Key Policies Map: Kidlington

P
a
g
e
 2

0
4



Bicester 1

(c) Crown copyright and database right 2014. Ordnance Survey 100018504

0 500 1,000250 Metres

¯

Page 205



Bicester 2

(c) Crown copyright and database right 2014. Ordnance Survey 100018504

0 400 800200 Metres

¯

Page 206



BICESTER

(c) Crown copyright and database right 2014. Ordnance Survey 100018504

0 150 30075 Metres

Bicester 5

¯

Page 207



(c) Crown copyright and database right 2014. Ordnance Survey 100018504

0 150 30075 Metres

¯

Bicester 10

Page 208



(c) Crown copyright and database right 2014. Ordnance Survey 100018504

0 100 20050 Metres

¯

Bicester 11

Page 209



Bicester 2

(c) Crown copyright and database right 2014. Ordnance Survey 100018504

0 250 500125 Metres

¯

Bicester 12

Page 210



(c) Crown copyright and database right 2014. Ordnance Survey 100018504

0 150 30075 Metres

¯

Bicester 13

Page 211



Banbury 1

Banbury 8

(c) Crown copyright and database right 2014. Ordnance Survey 100018504

0 150 30075 Metres

¯

Page 212



Banbury 2

(c) Crown copyright and database right 2014. Ordnance Survey 100018504

0 200 400100 Metres

¯

Page 213



Banbury 4

(c) Crown copyright and database right 2014. Ordnance Survey 100018504

0 200 400100 Metres

¯

Page 214



Banbury 6

Banbury 9

(c) Crown copyright and database right 2014. Ordnance Survey 100018504

0 200 400100 Metres

¯

Page 215



(c) Crown copyright and database right 2014. Ordnance Survey 100018504

0 150 30075 Metres

¯

Banbury 12

Page 216



Banbury 
14

Banbury 
15

(c) Crown copyright and database right 2014. Ordnance Survey 100018504

0 200 400100 Metres

¯

Page 217



(c) Crown copyright and database right 2014. Ordnance Survey 100018504

0 100 20050 Metres

¯

Banbury 
16

Page 218



Bankside 
Phase 1 

(Approved)

(c) Crown copyright and database right 2014. Ordnance Survey 100018504

0 400 800200 Metres

¯

Banbury 17

Page 219



Banbury 18

(c) Crown copyright and database right 2014. Ordnance Survey 100018504

0 100 20050 Metres

¯

Page 220



Banbury 19

(c) Crown copyright and database right 2014. Ordnance Survey 100018504

0 100 20050 Metres

¯

Page 221



(c) Crown copyright and database right 2014. Ordnance Survey 100018504

0 1,000 2,000500 Metres

¯

Former RAF
Upper Heyford

Areas with potential for additional development identified under Policy Villages 5

Page 222



![

![

![

![

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(
)

)

)!.

!.

!.

!.

!.

!.

!.

!.&-

&-

&-

;

;

;

;

I2

I2

I2

I2

I2

I2

I2

I2

I0

®q

%,

%, %,

%,

%,

%,%,

%,

%,

%,

%,

%,

%,

%,

%,
%,

%,
%,

%, %,

%,

%,

%,

%,

%,

%,

%,

%,

¯

(C) Crown copyright and database right 2014. Ordnance Survey 100018504

London
1 hour 20 minutes 

by road

Birmingham
50 minutes by road Birmingham

45 minutes by train

London Marylebone
50 minutes by train

BANBURY

BICESTER

KIDLINGTON

London Paddington
50 minutes by train

Key:

%, Hotels

®q Airport

I0 Park and Ride

I2 Railway Stations

; Museums

&- Tourist Information

!. Visitor Attractions

) Arts

!( College

!( Secondary Schools

![ Innovation Centres

Cherwell District

M40

A Roads

B Roads

Railway Lines

Proposed High Speed Rail Link

Category 'A' Village

Main Urban Area Boundaries

J11

J10

J9

OXFORD

BRACKLEY

0 5,000 10,0002,500 Metres

Page 223



P
a
g

e
 2

2
4

T
h

is
 p

a
g

e
 is

 in
te

n
tio

n
a
lly

 le
ft b

la
n
k



��

�

 

Cherwell District Council 
 

Schedule of Proposed Minor Modifications to the 
(Submission) Local Plan (Part 1) 

 
August 2014  

�

�

�

�

�

Minor modifications - generally cover factual updates and typographical corrections 

Modified text - Deleted text shown as struck through 

Additional text shown underlined   

�

�

P
a
g
e
 2

2
5



��

�

Mod 
No. 

 

Page 
No. 

Policy 
Paragraph 

Modification Proposed 
Reason for 

Modification 
Source of 

Modification 

223 Executive 
Summary, 
p. viii 

2nd bullet point Change text as follows:- 
 
Managing Limiting growth in our rural areas and directing it towards larger and 
more sustainable villages 

Increased 
housing 
figures for rural 
areas including 
Kidlington and 
Former RAF 
Upper Heyford 
to meet new 
SHMA 
requirements 
 

Cherwell 
District 
Council 

224 Executive 
Summary 
p. ix 

Dynamic Town 
Centres 

Add reference to Kidlington Centre boundary:- 

The Local Plan seeks to direct retail and other town centre appropriate 
development to the two town centres in the district (‘Policy SLE 2: Securing 
Dynamic Town Centres’). It also seeks to strengthen Kidlington Village Centre. 
The Plan sets the boundaries for the centres (‘Policies Bicester 5, Banbury 7, 
Kidlington 2) and identifies the following strategic allocations in Bicester and 
Banbury:- 
 

Clarification Cherwell 
District 
Council 

225 Executive 
Summary, 
p. xii 

Affordable 
Housing 
 
 

Change the text as follows:  
 
Affordable housing is housing for affordable rent / social rent or ‘intermediate’ 
housing such as shared ownership. ‘Policy BSC 3: Affordable Housing’ 
(Section B ‘Policies for Development in Cherwell’) sets out the approach for 
meeting affordable housing requirements. It provides sets a percentage 
requirements for different parts of the district and a minimum thresholds at 
which affordable housing will ould be required. 
 

Clarification Cherwell 
District 
Council 

P
a
g

e
 2

2
6



��

�

Mod 
No. 

 

Page 
No. 

Policy 
Paragraph 

Modification Proposed 
Reason for 

Modification 
Source of 

Modification 

226 16 Introduction to 
the Local Plan: 
The Role of 
the Local Plan 
 
1.17 

Update text as follows:- 
 
New legislation (the Localism (2011) Act) and regulations enable Councils to 
reintroduce the term ‘Local Plan’ and have changed some of the plan-making 
procedures including the introduction of ‘Neighbourhood Planning’.  A new 
‘National Planning Policy Framework’ (NPPF) has also been produced 
sweeping away over 1000 pages of guidance and allowing more scope for 
local interpretation of national policy.  New National Planning Practice (NPPG) 
is also being introduced.   On 6 March 2014 the Department for Communities 
and Local Government (DCLG) launched the National Planning Practice 
Guidance (NPPG) web-based resource.  This was accompanied by a Written 
Ministerial Statement which includes a list of the previous Planning Practice 
Guidance documents cancelled when the site was launched. 
 

Update. The 
Local Plan 
considers the 
NPPG 

Cherwell 
District 
Council 

227 17 Introduction to 
the Local Plan:  
The Planning 
Context for the 
Local Plan 
 
1.22c 

Remove reference to the South East Plan:- 

Nevertheless, many of the conclusions arising from the process of producing 
the South East Plan remain valid.: The level of growth envisaged by the South 
East Plan (670 dwellings per annum) is broadly in line with household 
projections for the District; Tthe priority for growth is at Bicester where there 
remains a need to maximise the benefits accruing from its location, including 
for high value and knowledge-based business; the Green Belt north of Oxford 
needs to be maintained; Banbury is a Primary Regional Centre with an 
important role as a market town supporting its wider hinterland; and, there is a 
need to meet the local needs of our rural communities for small scale 
affordable housing, business and service development having regard to the 
changes to the rural economy and the need to maintain services. 
 

The housing 
requirements 
for the Local 
Plan are now 
informed by 
the SHMA 

Cherwell 
District 
Council 

228 18 Introduction to 
the Local Plan:  
The Structure 

Add the word “and” in the section heading:- 
 
Section E ‘Monitoring and Delivery of the Local Plan 

Presentational Cherwell 
District 
Council 

P
a
g
e
 2

2
7



��

�

Mod 
No. 

 

Page 
No. 

Policy 
Paragraph 

Modification Proposed 
Reason for 

Modification 
Source of 

Modification 

of the Local 
Plan 
 
Section E 
‘Monitoring 
Delivery of the 
Local Plan’: 
 

229 19 Introduction to 
the Local Plan:  
How the Local 
Plan has been 
Prepared 
 
1.41 

Update text as follows:- 
 
Following the election of a new Government in May 2010 major reform to the 
Planning system was introduced, including the Localism Act (2011), powers for 
the Government to revoke the revocation of RSS , and the introduction of 
simpler planning guidance through the National Planning Policy Framework 
(NPPF) which places a greater emphasis on securing sustainable growth. This 
plan responds to these reforms. 
 

Updating Cherwell 
District 
Council 

230 19 1.41a Change text as follows:-  

The Council consulted upon the Proposed Submission Local Plan in August 
2012 and Proposed Changes to the Proposed Submission Local Plan in March 
2013. The responses received have informed the  Submission Local Plan at all 
stages. 
 

Updating Cherwell 
District 
Council 

231 21 Introduction to 
the Local Plan:  
Duty to 
Cooperate 
 
1.49e 

Update text as follows:- 

TheA ‘Statement of Compliance with the Duty to Cooperate Topic Paper’ 
supports the Local Plan. Key areas of cooperation include: 

• involvement in both the Oxfordshire Local Enterprise Partnership and 
the South East Midlands Local Enterprise Partnership 

Clarification Cherwell 
District 
Council 

P
a
g

e
 2

2
8



��

�

Mod 
No. 

 

Page 
No. 

Policy 
Paragraph 

Modification Proposed 
Reason for 

Modification 
Source of 

Modification 

• joint working and collaboration through the Oxfordshire Spatialtrategic 
Planning and Infrastructure Partnership (SPIP) supported by the 
Oxfordshire Planning Policy Officers group (OPPO) 

• involvement of the Local Strategic Partnership in developing the Local 
Plan 

• development and maintenance of a county Local Investment Plan 
• joint working and on-going liaison with Oxfordshire County Council on 

Local Plan issues and place-shaping 
• joint working on Bicester and Banbury Masterplans, Kidlington 

Framework Masterplan, Gypsies and Traveller housing needs, flood 
risk and transport 

• Parish and Town Council involvement in developing the Local Plan 
vision and aims 

• close working with the Defence Infrastructure Organisation 
• liaison with adjoining authorities and service providers 
• liaison with Bicester Vision and Chambers of Commerce 
• involvement in the Oxfordshire Green Infrastructure Strategy produced 

by the Oxfordshire Local Nature Partnership. 
 

232 22 Introduction to 
the Local Plan:  
Other Policy 
Links and 
Additional 
Local Policy 
Guidance 
 
1.52 

The Development Management DPD and Local Neighbourhoods DPD are to 
be merged into one document ‘Local Plan Part 2’. Therefore the paragraph is 
modified as follows:- 
 
The additional policy and guidance will include: 

• A Development Management DPD – to assist the preparation and 
consideration of planning applications 

• A Local Neighbourhoods DPD –A Local Plan Part 2 - that consists of 
development management policies as well as  to identifying smaller 
(non-strategic) sites in the urban and rural areas and providinge 
linkages to Neighbourhood Planning 

Updating Cherwell 
District 
Council 

P
a
g
e
 2

2
9



��

�

Mod 
No. 

 

Page 
No. 

Policy 
Paragraph 

Modification Proposed 
Reason for 

Modification 
Source of 

Modification 

• Bolton Road SPD 

• Canalside SPD 

• Sustainable Buildings in Cherwell SPD  

• Bicester Masterplan SPD 

• Banbury Masterplan SPD 

• Kidlington Framework Masterplan 
 

233 25 Strategy for 
Development 
in Cherwell: 
Cherwell in 
2031 
 
A.6 
 

Insert 2 additional bullet points at end of the list as follows:- 

• Oxfordshire Strategic Economic Plan 
• South East Midlands Strategic Economic Plan 

Updating Cherwell 
District 
Council 

234 35 Policies for 
Development 
in Cherwell: 
Theme One: 
Policies for 
Developing a 
Sustainable 
Local 
Economy: 
Introduction 
 
B.17 
 

Update text as follows:- 

As with many similar areas, the age profile of Cherwell is projected to continue 
to become older. The working age population only makes up a small part of the 
population.  and is expected to only rise by 1,000 by 2031. This is a trend that 
should be recognised as it may lead to a lack of labour supply.  

Clarification Cherwell 
District 
Council 

235 35 Policies for 
Development 
in Cherwell: 

Update text as follows:- 

Banbury is the most self contained settlement in Cherwell with 80% of its 

Updating Cherwell 
District 
Council 

P
a
g

e
 2

3
0



��

�

Mod 
No. 

 

Page 
No. 

Policy 
Paragraph 

Modification Proposed 
Reason for 

Modification 
Source of 

Modification 

Theme One: 
Policies for 
Developing a 
Sustainable 
Local 
Economy: 
Introduction 
 
B.19 
 

residents working there but there are over about 53,000 more people leaving 
the District for work each day than entering it. The Council will attempt to 
‘reclaim’ out-commuters and provide jobs for local people by providing 
opportunities in a wider range of employment sectors. 

236 35 Policies for 
Development 
in Cherwell: 
Theme One: 
Policies for 
Developing a 
Sustainable 
Local 
Economy: 
Introduction 
 
B.20 
 

Update text as follows:- 

According to forecasts set out in the Council’s Economic Analysis Study 2012 
the number of jobs expected to be created in Cherwell between 2011 - 2031 is 
about 7,000. The labour supply is unlikely to meet this requirement so To 
assist in achieving growth Cherwell has to increase ‘capital in use’ and ‘total 
factor productivity’ collectively known as labour productivity. This means 
developing and growing its economy by improving skills to enable an increase 
in productive jobs with higher wages. 

Updating Cherwell 
District 
Council 

237 36 Policies for 
Development 
in Cherwell: 
Theme One: 
Policies for 
Developing a 
Sustainable 
Local 

Update text as follows:- 

The forecasting and scenario exercise in the updated 2012 ELR shows a net 
additional demand for between 52.6 and 87.2 hectares of employment land 
across Cherwell to 2026, with the medium growth scenario (seen as the most 
likely to occur) predicting a net additional demand of approximately 70 ha. 
Extending this to 2031 results in demand for approximately 85 hectares.   

Updating Cherwell 
District 
Council 

P
a
g
e
 2

3
1



	�

�

Mod 
No. 

 

Page 
No. 

Policy 
Paragraph 

Modification Proposed 
Reason for 

Modification 
Source of 

Modification 

Economy: 
Introduction 
 
B.25 
 

238 36 Policies for 
Development 
in Cherwell: 
Theme One: 
Policies for 
Developing a 
Sustainable 
Local 
Economy: 
Introduction 
 
B.30 
 

Update text as follows:- 

We will support the logistics sector, recognising the jobs it provides and the 
good transport links that attracts this sector. However, land made available for 
these uses will be limited as our priority is to support investment that helps 
progressively change the structure of the local economy. However The visual 
impact of the buildings is also a concern and a high quality design will be 
expected. The significant amount of house building planned for the District will 
also lead to potential construction jobs (including in associated sectors) for 
local people. 

Updating Cherwell 
District 
Council 

239 38 Policies for 
Development 
in Cherwell: 
Theme One: 
Policies for 
Developing a 
Sustainable 
Local 
Economy: 
Policy SLE 1 
 
B.45 

Replace “Neighbourhoods DPD” with “Local Plan Part 2” and add new 
sentence following the second sentence:- 

The Local Plan Neighbourhoods DPDThe Local Plan Part 2 will consider where 
further, smaller, allocations need to be made in the urban and rural areas to 
support the delivery of a flexible supply of employment land. Where new small 
sites are proposed we will consider the most appropriate use class for the 
location. Opportunities for developing small 'hubs' of activity to meet local 
needs will be explored. New employment uses will be supported where 
appropriate in residential areas, where they are proposed on existing 
employment sites and comply with other policies in the Local Plan.  
Employment development will be focused at the more sustainable villages. 
‘Policy for Villages 2: Distributing Growth Across the Rural Areas’ identifies the 

Updating 
 
 
 
 
To cater for 
company 
demand 

Cherwell 
District 
Council 

P
a
g

e
 2

3
2




�

�

Mod 
No. 

 

Page 
No. 

Policy 
Paragraph 

Modification Proposed 
Reason for 

Modification 
Source of 

Modification 

villages considered to be the most sustainable to accommodate planned new 
housing development. These villages are also considered to be the most 
appropriate for any further planned employment development. 
 

240 41 Policies for 
Development 
in Cherwell: 
Theme One: 
Policies for 
Developing a 
Sustainable 
Local 
Economy: 
Policy SLE 2 
 
B.53 
 

Update text as follows:- 
 
New retail development will continue to be focused inon our town centres and 
all new development will also be required to be built to high design and building 
standards. 

Clarification Cherwell 
District 
Council 

241 44 Policies for 
Development 
in Cherwell: 
Theme One: 
Policies for 
Developing a 
Sustainable 
Local 
Economy: 
Policy SLE 3 
 
B.64 
 

Replace “Development Management DPD” with “Local Plan Part 2”:- 

The Development Management DPD  The Local Plan Part 2 which includes 
development management policies will also support tourism by including 
polices encouraging new accommodation and the allocation of smaller sites for 
tourism related development. 

 

Updating Cherwell 
District 
Council 

P
a
g
e
 2

3
3



���

�

Mod 
No. 

 

Page 
No. 

Policy 
Paragraph 

Modification Proposed 
Reason for 

Modification 
Source of 

Modification 

242 45 Policies for 
Development 
in Cherwell: 
Theme One: 
Policies for 
Developing a 
Sustainable 
Local 
Economy: 
Policy SLE 4 
 
B.71 
 

Add reference to the Local Transport Plan 4:- 

The Oxfordshire Local Transport Plan 2011-2030 and its Local Transport Plan 

4 update provide the strategic framework for transport in the County. 

 

Updating County 
Council 

243 46 Policies for 
Development 
in Cherwell: 
Theme One: 
Policies for 
Developing a 
Sustainable 
Local 
Economy: 
Policy SLE 4 
 
SLE 4: 
Improved 
Transport 
Connections 
 

Add text as below to the end of the Policy:- 
 

New developments will be required to provide financial contributions to mitigate 

the transport impacts of development. 

 

Clarification County 
Council 

P
a
g

e
 2

3
4



���

�

Mod 
No. 

 

Page 
No. 

Policy 
Paragraph 

Modification Proposed 
Reason for 

Modification 
Source of 

Modification 

244 47 Policies for 
Development 
in Cherwell: 
Theme One: 
Policies for 
Developing a 
Sustainable 
Local 
Economy: 
Policy SLE 5 
 
SLE 5: High 
Speed Rail 2 – 
London to 
Birmingham 
 

Update text as follows:- 

HS2 is a national infrastructure project. The line of the railway and associated 
works will be established and authorised by the way of primary legislation, 
requiring a hybrid Bill to be introduced to Parliament which, if passed, will 
become an Act of parliament possibly in 2015. by late 2013. Cherwell District 
Council will work with High Speed 2 Ltd, with the aim of influencing the design 
and construction of the route through Oxfordshire. Recognising that the 
decision to authorise the railway and associated works will sit with Parliament, 
the Council’s involvement will be focussed on seeking the best outcome for the 
environment, local communities and businesses affected by the proposed 
railway scheme. 

 

Updating Cherwell 
District 
Council 

245 56 Theme Two: 
Policies for 
Building 
Sustainable 
communities: 
Policy BSC 6 
 
B.136 

Update text as follows:- 
 
Cherwell presently (31 March 20132) has eightseven private gypsy and 
traveller sites providing 720 household 'pitches' (including 16 pitches approved 
but not yet constructed). A Gypsy and Traveller Housing Needs Assessment 
(January 2013) commissioned with two adjoining authorities concluded that the 
District needed to provide a further 15 pitches from 2012 to 2027 including five 
pitches from 2012 to 2017. 
 

Updating Cherwell 
District 
Council 

246 56 Theme Two: 
Policies for 
Building 
Sustainable 
communities: 
Policy BSC 6 

Replace “Local Neighbourhoods DPD” with “Local Plan Part 2”. 
 
Policy BSC 6 provides a sequential and criteria based approach for identifying 
suitable locations for new traveller sites whether through site allocations in the 
Local Neighbourhoods DPDLocal Plan Part 2 or in the determination of 
planning applications. 

Updating Cherwell 
District 
Council 

P
a
g
e
 2

3
5



���

�

Mod 
No. 

 

Page 
No. 

Policy 
Paragraph 

Modification Proposed 
Reason for 

Modification 
Source of 

Modification 

 
B.138 
 

247 57 Theme Two: 
Policies for 
Building 
Sustainable 
communities: 
Policy BSC 6 
 
B.140 
 

Replace “Local Neighbourhoods DPD” with “Local Plan Part 2”:- 

Applications for planning permission for sites not allocated in the forthcoming 
Local Neighbourhoods DPD Local Plan Part 2 will be expected to demonstrate 
that the site proposed is required to meet an identified need. 

Updating Cherwell 
District 
Council 

248 60 Theme Two: 
Policies for 
Building 
Sustainable 
communities: 
Policy BSC 9 
 
B.153 

Replace “Development Management DPD” with “Local Plan Part 2”:- 
 
The preparation of the Local Plan has highlighted the need for additional burial 
grounds to be provided in some locations. A new burial site for Bicester is 
being investigated (‘Policy Bicester 9: Burial Site in Bicester’). In other cases 
the need for additional burial site provision will be more appropriately 
addressed through the Local Plan Part 2 Development Management DPD 
and/or by way of planning application. 
 

Updating Cherwell 
District 
Council 

249 60 Theme Two: 
Policies for 
Building 
Sustainable 
communities : 
Policy BSC 10 
 
B.158 
 

Insert date of the Sustainable Community Strategy:- 
 
The Sustainable Community Strategy, “Our district, our future” 2010, seeks to 
ensure that social infrastructure grows at the same rate as our communities 
and that existing deficiencies in provision are addressed, and these aims are 
reflected in the objectives of this plan. The responsibility for provision of open 
space and recreation facilities in the district is shared between the County, 
District, Town and Parish Councils, private sports clubs and associations, and 
meeting the plan's objectives will therefore require effective partnership 
working. 

Clarification Cherwell 
District 
Council 

P
a
g

e
 2

3
6



���

�

Mod 
No. 

 

Page 
No. 

Policy 
Paragraph 

Modification Proposed 
Reason for 

Modification 
Source of 

Modification 

250 61 Theme Two: 
Policies for 
Building 
Sustainable 
communities: 
Policy BSC 10 
 
B.160 

Need to cross refer to guidance in the NPPG published March 2014 on Open 
space, sports and recreation facilities, public rights of way and local green 
space:- 
 
Development proposals that would result in the loss of sites will be assessed in 
accordance with guidance in the NPPF and NPPG, and will not be permitted 
unless the proposal would not result in the loss of an open space of importance 
to the character or amenity of the surrounding area, an assessment has been 
undertaken which demonstrates that the site is surplus to requirements 
including consideration of all functions that open space can perform, or the 
Council is satisfied that a suitable alternative site of at least equivalent 
community benefit in terms of quantity and quality is to be provided within an 
agreed time period. Sport England will be consulted on proposals affecting 
playing fields. Consideration will be given to the need to designate Local Green 
Spaces (green areas of particular importance to the local community) in 
accordance with advice in the NPPF and NPPG, through the preparation of the 
Local Neighbourhoods DPD. 
 

Updating Cherwell 
District 
Council 

251 61 Theme 2: 
Policies for 
Building 
Sustainable 
communities: 
Policy BSC 10 
 
B.160 
 

Replace “Local Neighbourhoods DPD” with “Local Plan Part 2”:- 
 
Consideration will be given to the need to designate Local Green Spaces 
(green areas of particular importance to the local community) in accordance 
with advice in the NPPF, through the preparation of the Local Neighbourhoods 
DPD Local Plan Part 2. 

Updating Cherwell 
District 
Council 

252 61 Theme Two: 
Policies for 
Building 
Sustainable 

Replace “Local Neighbourhoods DPD” with “Local Plan Part 2”:- 
 
…These assessments and strategies were undertaken before the distribution 
of development over an extended plan period had been established and further 

Updating Cherwell 
District 
Council 

P
a
g
e
 2

3
7



���

�

Mod 
No. 

 

Page 
No. 

Policy 
Paragraph 

Modification Proposed 
Reason for 

Modification 
Source of 

Modification 

communities : 
Policy BSC 10 
 
B.162 
 

work will be undertaken in conjunction with the Bicester and Banbury 
Masterplans, the Kidlington Framework Masterplan and the Local 
Neighbourhoods DPD  Local Plan Part 2 to update future needs and define 
new provision for open space. More detail on open space is set out under 
Section C ‘Policies for Cherwell's Places’ and in Section D ‘The Infrastructure 
Delivery Plan’. The quality standards as set out in the strategies, together with 
information contained in the PPG17 study on the quality and value of open 
space sites, will be used as a guide in considering enhancements to existing 
provision. The identification of sites for new provision, other than those 
identified on the Submission Policies Map and related to the strategic sites 
identified in the Local Plan, will be included in the Local Neighbourhoods DPD 
Local Plan Part 2. 
 

253 62 Theme Two: 
Policies for 
Building 
Sustainable 
communities : 
Policy BSC 11 
 
B.164 
 

Replace “Development Management DPD” with “Local Plan Part 2”:- 
 
…Should the additional analysis work referred to in paragraph B.162 above 
result in amendments to the open space standards, the standards will be 
updated in the Development Management DPD Local Plan Part 2 and the 
Developer Contributions SPD. 

Updating Cherwell 
District 
Council 

254 65 Theme Two: 
Policies for 
Building 
Sustainable 
communities  
 
Policy BSC 11: 
Local 
Standards of 

Delete the word “above”:- 
 
Development proposals will be required to contribute to the provision of open 
space, sport and recreation, together with secure arrangements for its 
management and maintenance. The amount, type and form of open space will 
be determined having regard to the nature and size of development proposed 
and the community needs likely to be generated by it. Provision should usually 
be made on site in accordance with the minimum standards of provision set out 
in ‘Local Standards of Provision - Outdoor Recreation’ above. Where this is not 

To ensure the 
policy is still 
applicable in 
the event of 
the local 
standards of 
provision being 
updated in 
Local Plan 

Cherwell 
District 
Council 

P
a
g

e
 2

3
8



���

�

Mod 
No. 

 

Page 
No. 

Policy 
Paragraph 

Modification Proposed 
Reason for 

Modification 
Source of 

Modification 

Provision – 
Outdoor 
Recreation 
 

possible or appropriate, a financial contribution towards suitable new provision 
or enhancement of existing facilities off site will be sought, secured through a 
legal agreement. 

Part 2 

255 65 Theme Two: 
Policies for 
Building 
Sustainable 
communities : 
Policy BSC 12 
 
B.169 
 

Delete reference to “a current” and replaced with “an”:- 
 
The PPG17 Indoor Sports and Recreational Facilities Assessment indicated a 
current an under-supply of sports hall and swimming pool provision in the 
district but concluded that the sports centre modernisation programme would 
address these deficiencies. 

Clarification as 
an updated 
needs 
assessment 
has now been 
undertaken. 

Cherwell 
District 
Council 

256 66 Theme Two: 
Policies for 
Building 
Sustainable 
communities: 
Policy BSC 12 
 
B.171 
 

Replace “Development Management DPD” with “Local Plan Part 2”:- 
 
Should the additional analysis work referred to in paragraph B170 above result 
in amendments to the indoor sports standards, the standards will be updated in 
the Development Management DPD Local Plan Part 2 and the Developer 
Contributions SPD. The local standards of provision developed by the PPG17 
study are set out below: 
 

Updating Cherwell 
District 
Council 

257 69 Theme Three: 
Policies for 
ensuring 
Sustainable 
Development: 
Policy ESD 1 
 
B.181 
 

Add the word “a”:- 
 
There is increasing recognition that reducing carbon emissions is important in 
reducing and adapting to the impacts of climate change.  The Climate Change 
Act 2008 has an objective of an 80% reduction (from a 1990 baseline) in 
carbon dioxide emissions by 2050… 

Typographical 
error 

Cherwell 
District 
Council 

P
a
g
e
 2

3
9



���

�

Mod 
No. 

 

Page 
No. 

Policy 
Paragraph 

Modification Proposed 
Reason for 

Modification 
Source of 

Modification 

258 69 Theme Three: 
Policies for 
ensuring 
Sustainable 
Development: 
Policy ESD 1 
 
B.182 
 

Insert an additional fourth bullet point:- 
 

• ‘ Eco Bicester’, seeking to deliver sustainable building standards across the 
town 

Updating of 
the Local Plan 

Cherwell 
District 
Council 

259 69 Theme Three: 
Policies for 
ensuring 
Sustainable 
Development: 
Policy ESD 1 
 
B.183 
 

Delete the last sentence:- 
 
Additional information on policies ESD 1-ESD 5 is contained in a Background 

Paper available as part of the Local Plan evidence base. 

Updating of 
the Local Plan 
(Background 
Paper has now 
been 
superseded by 
Topic Paper) 

Cherwell 
District 
Council 

260 69 Theme Three: 
Policies for 
ensuring 
Sustainable 
Development 
Policy ESD 1 
 
ESD 1: 
Mitigating and 
Adapting to 
Climate 
Change 
 

Amend Policy in the first bullet:- 
 

• Distributing growth to the most sustainable locations as defined in this 
Local Plan 

Clarification Cherwell 
District 
Council 

P
a
g

e
 2

4
0



���

�

Mod 
No. 

 

Page 
No. 

Policy 
Paragraph 

Modification Proposed 
Reason for 

Modification 
Source of 

Modification 

261 70 Theme Three: 
Policies for 
ensuring 
Sustainable 
Development 
Policy ESD 1 
 
ESD 1: 
Mitigating and 
Adapting to 
Climate 
Change  
 

Amend Policy in the sixth bullet:- 
 

• ConsideringDemonstration of design approaches  that are resilient to 
climate change impacts including the use of passive solar design for 
heating and cooling 

Clarification Cherwell 
District 
Council 

262 70 Theme Three: 
Policies for 
ensuring 
Sustainable 
Development: 
Policy ESD 2 
 
B.184 
 

Delete reference to the London Plan:- 
 
…As such Policy ESD2 below expresses our support for an 'energy hierarchy'., 
as used 
in the London Plan, available to view at 
http://www.london.gov.uk/publication/londonplan. 
 

To ensure the 
Local Plan text 
remains 
current 

Cherwell 
District 
Council 

263 71 Theme Three: 
Policies for 
ensuring 
Sustainable 
Development :  
Policy ESD 2 
 
B.187 
 

Replace “all three” with “each”:- 
 
Policies on all threeeach elements of the energy hierarchy are set out in order 
below 

Consequential 
amendment 

Cherwell 
District 
Council 

P
a
g
e
 2

4
1



�	�

�

Mod 
No. 

 

Page 
No. 

Policy 
Paragraph 

Modification Proposed 
Reason for 

Modification 
Source of 

Modification 

264 71 Theme Three: 
Policies for 
ensuring 
Sustainable 
Development: 
Policy ESD 3 
 
B.190 
 

Delete the last sentence:- 
 
There is however much information already widely available regarding 
achieving and being assessed against the Code for Sustainable Homes and 
BREEAM standards. 

Consequential 
amendment 

Cherwell 
District 
Council 

265 73 Theme Three: 
Policies for 
ensuring 
Sustainable 
Development: 
Policy ESD 5 
 
B.195 
 

Updated text to cross refer to guidance in the NPPF (March 2012) and NPPG 
(March 2014):- 
 
Planning applications for renewable and low carbon energy will be considered 
against Policy ESD 5 in addition to current government advice (Planning 
practice guidance for renewable and low carbon energy: July 2013) in the 
NPPF and the NPPG. 

Updating Cherwell 
District 
Council 

266 75 Theme Three: 
Policies for 
ensuring 
Sustainable 
Development    
Policy ESD 6 
 
ESD 6: 
Sustainable 
Flood Risk 
Management 

Insert reference to NPPG guidance on flooding:- 
 
The Council will manage and reduce flood risk in the district through using a 
sequential approach to development; locating vulnerable developments in 
areas at lower risk of flooding. Development proposals will be assessed 
according to the sequential approach and where necessary the exceptions test 
as set out in the NPPF and NPPG. Development will only be permitted in areas 
of flood risk when there are no reasonably available sites in areas of lower 
flood risk and the benefits of the development outweigh the risks from flooding. 

Update reflect 
national 
guidance 

Cherwell 
District 
Council 

P
a
g

e
 2

4
2



�
�

�

Mod 
No. 

 

Page 
No. 

Policy 
Paragraph 

Modification Proposed 
Reason for 

Modification 
Source of 

Modification 

267 76 Theme Three: 
Policies for 
ensuring 
Sustainable 
Development: 
Policy ESD 6   
 
B.205 
 
 

Insert reference to NPPG guidance on flooding:- 
 
The above policy reflects government planning guidance on sustainable flood 
risk management set out in the NPPF and NPPG. The suitability of 
development proposals will be assessed according to the sequential approach 
and where necessary the exceptions test as set out in the NPPF and NPPG. 
Defended areas should be sequentially tested as though the defences are not 
there. Applications will also be assessed against the Environment Agency’s 
standing advice on flood risk. 

Update to 
reflect 
changes in 
national  
planning 
guidance 

Cherwell 
District 
Council 

268 76 Theme Three: 
Policies for 
ensuring 
Sustainable 
Development: 
Policy ESD 6   
 
B.208 
 

Update text to reflect  that the technical guidance on flood risk management is 
now contained in the newly published NPPG - Flood Risk and Coastal Change 
Section, which retains key features of the technical guidance in the NPPF and 
the former PPS25 which have now been cancelled:- 
 
Site specific flood risk assessments (FRAs) will be required in accordance with 
the NPPF and NPPG. and the accompanying technical guidance. 

Update to 
reflect 
changes in 
national  
planning 
guidance 

Cherwell 
District 
Council 

269 80 Theme Three: 
Policies for 
ensuring 
Sustainable 
Development: 
Policy ESD 8   
 
B.220 
 

Insert reference to NPPG guidance on biodiversity:- 
 
Conserving biodiversity is an important element of sustainable development. 
Government guidance in the NPPF and NPPG indicates that in delivering 
sustainable development local authorities should enhance as well as protect 
biodiversity and natural habitats. 

Updating Cherwell 
District 
Council 

270 80 Theme Three: 
Policies for 
ensuring 

Update text to refer to HRA addendum for proposed modifications:- 
 
Appropriate measures as recommended by the HRA have been incorporated 

Updating to 
reflect the 
HRA 

Cherwell 
District 
Council 

P
a
g
e
 2

4
3



���

�

Mod 
No. 

 

Page 
No. 

Policy 
Paragraph 

Modification Proposed 
Reason for 

Modification 
Source of 

Modification 

Sustainable 
Development: 
Policy ESD 9   
 
B.224 

to avoid or minimise the effect of the plan proposals on the SAC in relation to 
water quality, natural groundwater flow, air quality and recreational use. A 
revised HRA was undertaken (2012) to accompany the Proposed Submission 
Local Plan to ensure that the plan proposals will not result in adverse effects 
on the SAC. An Addendums to the HRA was were published to accompany the 
focused consultation on proposed changes to the Plan (March 2013) and the 
Submission Local Plan (October 2013) which confirmed that there would be no 
likely significant effects on any Natura 2000 Sites as a result of the proposals 
within the Plan. A further Addendum to the HRA re-affirming these conclusions 
accompanies the Submission proposed modifications to the Plan. 
 

Addendum 
accompanying 
the proposed 
modification. 

271 80 Theme Three: 
Policies for 
ensuring 
Sustainable 
Development: 
Policy ESD 9   
 
B.225 

Replace “Local Neighbourhood Development Plan Document” to “Local Plan 
Part 2”:- 
 
However, as the proposals in the Local Plan are strategic by nature, any more 
detailed proposals that are identified in the Local Neighbourhoods 
Development Plan Document Local Plan Part 2 will also be subject to a 
Habitats Regulations Assessment to determine if they are likely to have a 
significant impact. 
 

Updating Cherwell 
District 
Council 

272 84 Theme Three: 
Policies for 
ensuring 
Sustainable 
Development: 
Policy ESD 11   
 
 
B.240 
 

Remove the typo of word “AMY” in the final sentence:- 
 
Biodiversity offsetting is being explored at national level through a number of 
pilot projects, as a way of compensating for biodiversity loss in an effective 
way.AMY If this initiative proves successful the approach could be used to 
secure strategic biodiversity improvement. 

Typographic 
error 

Cherwell 
District 
Council 

P
a
g

e
 2

4
4



���

�

Mod 
No. 

 

Page 
No. 

Policy 
Paragraph 

Modification Proposed 
Reason for 

Modification 
Source of 

Modification 

273 86 Theme Three: 
Policies for 
ensuring 
Sustainable 
Development: 
Policy ESD 13   
 
B.245 
 

Replace “Development Management DPD” with “Local Plan Part 2”:- 
 
Further guidance will be contained within the Development Management DPD 
Local Plan Part 2. 

Updating Cherwell 
District 
Council 

274 86 Theme Three: 
Policies for 
ensuring 
Sustainable 
Development: 
Policy ESD 13 
 
B.247 
 

Amend policy cross reference as follows:- 
 
…This could incorporate the enhancement of existing hedgerows and 
woodlands and new areas of woodland planting and hedgerows to be 
incorporated as part of the development, to ensure the satisfactory transition 
between town and country (see also Policy ESD 15: Green Boundaries to 
Growth below)…. 

Consequential 
amendment to 
reflect 
changes to 
policy 

Cherwell 
District 
Council 

275 89 Theme Three: 
Policies for 
ensuring 
Sustainable 
Development: 
Policy ESD 14   
 
B.256 
 

Insert the word “undertake” in the final sentence for clarity:- 
 
Therefore, exceptional circumstances are considered to exist to undertake a 
small scale local review of the Green Belt to meet employment needs (see 
Policy Kidlington 1: Accommodating High Value Employment Needs. 

Clarification Cherwell 
District 
Council 

276 89 Theme Three: 
Policies for 
ensuring 
Sustainable 

Insert reference in second paragraph to NPPG guidance and amend to reflect 
proposed changes to Policy Villages 1:- 
 
Proposals for residential development will be assessed in accordance with 

Updating to 
reflect 
publication of 
the NPPG and 

Cherwell 
District 
Council 

P
a
g
e
 2

4
5



���

�

Mod 
No. 

 

Page 
No. 

Policy 
Paragraph 

Modification Proposed 
Reason for 

Modification 
Source of 

Modification 

Development:    
Policy ESD 14 
 
ESD 14: 
Oxford Green 
Belt 

policies Villages 1 and Villages 3. All other dDevelopment proposals within the 
Green Belt will be assessed in accordance with government guidance 
contained in the NPPF and NPPG. Development within the Green Belt will only 
be permitted if it maintains the Green Belt’s openness and does not conflict 
with the purposes of the Green Belt or harm its visual amenities.  Proposals for 
residential development will also be assessed against policies Villages 1 and 
Villages 3. 
 

modification to 
Policy Villages 
1 

277 89 Theme Three: 
Policies for 
ensuring 
Sustainable 
Development:    
Policy ESD 15 
 

Amend title of Policy from “Green Boundaries to Growth” to “The Urban-Rural 
Fringe”:- 
 
Policy ESD 15: The Urban-Rural Fringe Green Boundaries to Growth 

Clarification Cherwell 
District 
Council 

278 90 Theme Three: 
Policies for 
ensuring 
Sustainable 
Development:    
Policy ESD 15 
 
 
B.260a  

Replace “Local Neighbourhoods Development Plan Document” with “Local 
Plan Part 2”:- 
 
Additional information on the methodology used to identify the boundaries and 
justification for the green buffers is contained in the Banbury and Bicester 
Green Buffer Reports (See Appendix 3 Evidence Base).  Green buffer 
boundaries adjacent to the villages identified in Policy Villages 2 may need to 
be modified following the allocation of village development sites through the 
Local Plan Part 2 Local Neighbourhoods Development Plan Document/ 
Neighbourhood Plans, where a compelling case for development is made.  
When considering essential infrastructure proposals within the green buffers 
the Council will assess whether the benefits of the proposals outweigh the 
impact the development would have on the objectives of the green buffers. Any 
such proposals will be expected to include appropriate mitigation strategies to 
reduce any potential adverse effects that may occur to the green buffer 
designation and wider landscape. 

Updating Cherwell 
District 
Council 

P
a
g

e
 2

4
6



���

�

Mod 
No. 

 

Page 
No. 

Policy 
Paragraph 

Modification Proposed 
Reason for 

Modification 
Source of 

Modification 

 

279 92 Theme Three: 
Policies for 
ensuring 
Sustainable 
Development:    
Policy ESD 16 
 
ESD 16: The 
Character of 
the Built and 
Historic 
Environment 

Amend policy in the 5th bullet to refer to guidance in the NPPG on protection of 
the historic environment as well as the NPPF:- 
 
•Conserve, sustain and enhance designated and non-designated ‘heritage 
assets’ (as defined in the NPPF) including buildings, features, archaeology, 
conservation areas and their settings, and ensure new development is 
sensitively sited and integrated in accordance with advice in the NPPF and 
NPPG. Proposals for development that affect non-designated heritage assets 
will be considered taking account of the scale of any harm or loss and the 
significance of the heritage asset as set out in the NPPF and NPPG. 
Regeneration proposals that make sensitive use of heritage assets, particularly 
where these bring redundant or under used buildings or areas, especially any 
on English Heritage’s At Risk Register, into appropriate use will be 
encouraged. 
 

Updating Cherwell 
District 
Council 

280 93 Theme Three: 
Policies for 
ensuring 
Sustainable 
Development:    
Policy ESD 16 
 
ESD 16: The 
Character of 
the Built and 
Historic 
Environment  
 

Replace “Development Management DPD” with “Local Plan Part 2”:- 
 
The Council will provide more detailed design and historic environment policies 
in the Local Plan Part 2Development Management DPD. 
 

Updating Cherwell 
District 
Council 

281 93 Theme Three: 
Policies for 

Amend the 2nd from last sentence as follows:- 
 

Updating Cherwell 
District 

P
a
g
e
 2

4
7



���

�

Mod 
No. 

 

Page 
No. 

Policy 
Paragraph 

Modification Proposed 
Reason for 

Modification 
Source of 

Modification 

ensuring 
Sustainable 
Development:    
Policy ESD 16 
 
ESD 16: The 
Character of 
the Built and 
Historic 
Environment  
 

The design of all new development will need to be informed by an analysis of 
the context, together with an explanation and justification of the principles that 
have informed the design rationale. This should be demonstrated in the Design 
and Access Statement that accompanies the planning application. The Council 
expects all the issues within this policy to be positively addressed through the 
explanation and justification in the Design & Access Statement. CLG Circular 
01/06 sets out the matters to be covered and fFurther guidance can be found 
on the Council’s website. 

Council 

282 94 Theme Three: 
Policies for 
ensuring 
Sustainable 
Development:   
Policy ESD 17  
 
B.274 
 

Replace “Development Management DPD” with “Local Plan Part 2”:- 
 
The approach to residential canal moorings and boater’s facilities on the 
Oxford Canal will be set out in the Local Plan Part 2Development Management 
DPD. 

Updating Cherwell 
District 
Council 

283 96 Theme Three: 
Policies for 
ensuring 
Sustainable 
Development:   
Policy ESD 18  
 
B.282 

Replace “Local Neighbourhoods DPD” with “Local Plan Part 2”:- 
 
Green infrastructure provision will be examined in more detail and progressed 
through the town masterplans and the Local Plan Part 2Local Neighbourhoods 
DPD. 

Updating Cherwell 
District 
Council 

284 99 Policies for 
Cherwell’s 
Places: 

Correction of typographical error:- 
 
The delivery of strategic sites contribute provides the opportunity for a 

Typographical 
correction 

Cherwell 
District 
Council 

P
a
g

e
 2

4
8



���

�

Mod 
No. 

 

Page 
No. 

Policy 
Paragraph 

Modification Proposed 
Reason for 

Modification 
Source of 

Modification 

Introduction  
 
C.6 
 

coordinated approach to the planning of infrastructure and services. 

285 101 Policies for 
Cherwell’s 
Places: 
Meeting the 
Challenge of 
Developing a 
Sustainable 
Economy in 
Bicester 
 
C.11 
 

Amend first bullet as follows:- 

The key economic challenges facing Bicester are: 

• There is a significant imbalance between homes and jobs. Out-
commuting is a particular problem with a significant proportion of 
residents leaving the town to work (ONS, 2001). In 2001, Bicester 
South and Bicester North wards jointly had the second highest 
percentage of workers in Oxfordshire travelling 60km or over to work 
(8.8% each). The 2011 Census shows this continuing with over 3,000 
people leaving Bicester … 

Updating Cherwell 
District 

286 116 Policy Bicester 
3: South West 
Bicester Phase 
2 

Amend 18th bullet point of key site specific design and place shaping principles 
as follows:- 
 
A community woodland/green buffer to be provided between Chesterton village 
and the Development Area (Policy ESD 15: Green Boundaries to Growth) 
 

Consequential 
amendment to 
policy title 

Cherwell 
District 
Council 

287 116 Policy Bicester 
3: South West 
Bicester Phase 
2 

Insert the following to the site specific and place shaping principles:- 
 

• Take account of the Council’s Strategic Flood Risk Assessment for the 
site 

• Development proposals to be accompanied by a landscape and visual 
impact assessment together with a heritage assessment. 

 

Clarification Cherwell 
District 
Council 

P
a
g
e
 2

4
9



���

�

Mod 
No. 

 

Page 
No. 

Policy 
Paragraph 

Modification Proposed 
Reason for 

Modification 
Source of 

Modification 

288 119 Bicester: 
Strategic 
Development: 
Bicester 5 – 
Strengthening 
Bicester Town 
Centre  
 
C.64 
 

Replace “Local Neighbourhoods DPD or Development Management DPD” with 
“Local Plan Part 2” 
 
Changes to the boundaries of the Town Centre and Primary Shopping frontage 
will be explored in the Local Plan Part 2. Neighbourhoods DPD or 
Development Management DPD. 
 

Updating Cherwell 
District 
Council 

289 119 Bicester: 
Strategic 
Development: 
Bicester 5 – 
Strengthening 
Bicester Town 
Centre 
 
C.66 
 

Correction of typographical error as follows:- 
 
Partial redevelopment of the town centre has been achieved with the recent 
Bure Place redevelopment scheme and a second phase of development is 
planned (see Policy Bicester 6). 

Typographical 
correction 

Cherwell 
District 
Council 

290 119 Bicester: 
Strategic 
Development: 
Bicester 5 – 
Strengthening 
Bicester Town 
Centre  
 
C.67 

Amend text as follows:- 
 
In 2010 the Council commissioned an update to its 2006 PPS Retail Study.  In 
2012 a further study was commissioned which identifies the capacity for 
comparison and convenience retail floorspace in the District up to 2031.  No 
additional capacity for convenience retail floorspace wasis identified for 
Bicester on top of the committed floorspace proposed as part of the Bicester 
town centre expansion (Policy Bicester 6: Bure Place Town Centre 
Redevelopment Phase 2).  However, the study does identify more need for 
comparison retail within the town. 
 

Updating of 
the Local Plan.  
Phase 1 of the 
development is 
now 
implemented 

Cherwell 
District 
Council 

P
a
g

e
 2

5
0



���

�

Mod 
No. 

 

Page 
No. 

Policy 
Paragraph 

Modification Proposed 
Reason for 

Modification 
Source of 

Modification 

291 120 Bicester: 
Strategic 
Development: 
Bicester 6 – 
Bure Place 
Town Centre 
Redevelopmen
t Phase 2 
 
C.74 
 

Update text as follows:- 
 
A Phase 1 development is now largely complete and involveds the diversion of 
the town brook and associated landscaping, and the development of a new 
supermarket, cinema, restaurants, other shops, a car park and a new bus 
interchange. 

Updating of 
the Local Plan.  
Phase 1 of the 
development is 
now 
implemented 

Cherwell 
District 
Council 

292 121 Bicester: 
Strategic 
Development: 
Bicester 7 – 
Meeting the 
Need for Open 
Space, Sport 
and Recreation 
 
C.77 
 

Add reference to Local Plan Part 2 for clarification:- 
 
Some of these deficiencies can be met through improvement to the quality of 
and access to existing facilities and using existing areas of one type of open 
space to meet deficiencies in another type. In addition some new provision will 
be required to meet Bicester’s growth; the potential locations will be identified 
in the Bicester Masterplan. and Local Plan Part 2.  

Clarification.  
Additional land 
will be 
identified in the 
Bicester 
Masterplan 
and allocated 
in Local Plan 
Part 2 

Cherwell 
District 
Council 

293 122 Bicester: 
Strategic 
Development: 
Bicester 7 – 
Meeting the 
Need for Open 
Space, Sport 
and Recreation 
 

Replace “Local Neighbourhoods DPD” to “Local Plan Part 2”:- 

The proposed strategic allocations shown on the Proposed Submission Polices 
Map (Appendix 5 Maps) will be expected to make provision on site for open 
space and recreation to meet the needs of the new development. Whilst new 
development can only be expected to make provision for its own needs, the 
most effective way of planning for some of the current and future requirements 
may be through integrating provision with the planning of strategic sites. 
Overall open space provision and green infrastructure requirements are being 

Updating Cherwell 
District 
Council 

P
a
g
e
 2

5
1



�	�

�

Mod 
No. 

 

Page 
No. 

Policy 
Paragraph 

Modification Proposed 
Reason for 

Modification 
Source of 

Modification 

C.82 
 

examined in more detail as part of the Bicester Masterplan work. Any 
additional non-strategic allocations required will be contained in the Local Plan 
Part 2 Neighbourhoods DPD. 
 

294 122 Bicester: 
Strategic 
Development: 
Bicester 7 – 
Meeting the 
Need for Open 
Space, Sport 
and Recreation 
 
C.84 
 

Replace “Local Neighbourhoods DPD” to “Local Plan Part 2”:- 

The proposed strategic allocations at NW Bicester, Graven Hill, SW Bicester, 
Bicester East and North East provide a major opportunity to extend the 
network around the town, and in combination with the urban edge park should 
offer the opportunity to help address the existing shortfalls in parks and 
gardens and natural/semi-natural provision together with some of the 
estimated future needs of the town. The proposed network will be investigated 
further to enable land allocations to be indicated in more detail within the 
Bicester Masterplan and Local Plan Part 2 Neighbourhoods DPD  as 
appropriate. 
 

Updating Cherwell 
District 
Council 

295 132 Banbury 
 
C.108 

Amend final sentence to read:- 

This 256 hectare area includes a number of existing businesses and it will be 
important that there are sites and help available to relocate any of these that 
wish to develop locally. 
 

Updating Cherwell 
District 
Council 

296 136 Banbury: What 
will happen 
and where 
 
C.128 

Update text as follows:- 

A major strategic site of some 1,0902 dwellings has already been permitted for 
the south east of Banbury at Bankside and will be delivered with a new primary 
school, park, playing fields, shops, community facilities and employment 
opportunities. A further extension of the site and the relocation of the town’s 
football club next to the existing rugby club will complete development in this 
area. The now completed redevelopment of the former Cattle Market site will 
be complemented by major Canalside regeneration close to the town centre. 

Updating Cherwell 
District 
Council 

P
a
g

e
 2

5
2



�
�

�

Mod 
No. 

 

Page 
No. 

Policy 
Paragraph 

Modification Proposed 
Reason for 

Modification 
Source of 

Modification 

An extension to the west of the town will be accompanied by proposals to help 
the regeneration of the wider Bretch Hill area and extensions to the north of the 
town will bring about new housing and community facilities. 
 

297 137-138 Banbury: 
Policy Banbury 
1: Canalside 

Insert the following to Key site specific design and place shaping principles:- 

• Take account of the Council’s Strategic Flood Risk Assessment for the 
site 

• Development proposals to be accompanied by a landscape and visual 
impact assessment together with a heritage assessment. 

Clarification Cherwell 
District 
Council 

298 149 
 

Policy Banbury 
5: North of 
Hanwell Fields 
 

Insert additional Key Site Specific Design and Place Shaping Principles:- 

• Take account of the Council’s Strategic Flood Risk Assessment for the 
site 

• Development proposals to be accompanied by a landscape and visual 
impact assessment together with a heritage assessment 

 

Clarification  Cherwell 
District  

299 153 Banbury: 
Strategic 
Development: 
Banbury 7 – 
Strengthening 
Banbury Town 
Centre 
 
C.154a 
 

Update text as follows:- 

The Plan also includes an area of search in the interest of extending the town 
centre into the northern part of the Canalside site (Policy Banbury 1) which 
includes the railway station. The regeneration of the Canalside area provides 
an opportunity to improve the attractiveness of the eastern edge of the town 
centre and take advantage of the river and canal corridor. Detailed planning of 
the Canalside area is continuing and therefore an area of search has been 
identified for further consideration in either the Local Plan Part 
2.Neighbourhoods DPD or Development Management DPD. This will be 
supported by further work through the Banbury Masterplan and Canalside 
SPD. 

Clarification Cherwell 
District 
Council 

P
a
g
e
 2

5
3



���

�

Mod 
No. 

 

Page 
No. 

Policy 
Paragraph 

Modification Proposed 
Reason for 

Modification 
Source of 

Modification 

 
300 153 Banbury: 

Strategic 
Development: 
Banbury 7 – 
Strengthening 
Banbury Town 
Centre 
 
C.154c 
 

Update text as follows:- 

The Primary Shopping Frontage is that defined in the Non-Statutory Local Plan 
2011 (reproduced at Map Banbury 7, Appendix 5). Any further, non-strategic 
review of the Town Centre Shopping Area, the Town Centre Commercial Area 
or the Primary Shopping Area will be undertaken through preparation of either 
the Local Plan Part 2. Neighbourhoods DPD or Development Management 
DPD. 

Clarification Cherwell 
District 
Council 

301 156 Banbury: 
Policy Banbury 
9 Spiceball 
Development 
Area 
 

Update Development Area in the policy as follows:- 

Development Area: 4.55 hectares 

Updating Cherwell 
District 
Council 

302 161 Banbury: 
Strategic 
Development: 
Banbury 11 - 
Meeting the 
Need for Open 
Space, Sport 
and Recreation 
 
C.175 

Update text as follows:- 
The most effective way of planning to meet current and future requirements is 
through integrating provision with the planning of the strategic sites For 
example, the proposed strategic allocation on land west of Bretch Hill should 
provide the opportunity to contribute towards provision of a park on the north 
west outskirts of the town, which could assist in landscaping the proposed 
development and improving the urban fringe, in addition to providing a facility 
for the local population. The intended components of open space and 
recreation provision of the strategic sites are briefly summarised in the site 
allocation policies. Overall open space provision and green infrastructure 
requirements are being examined in more detail as part of the Banbury 
Masterplan work and any additional non-strategic allocations will be contained 
in the forthcoming Local Plan Part 2 Neighbourhoods DPD. Further work is 
also being undertaken in relation to indoor sports provision. 

Updating Cherwell 
District 
Council 

P
a
g

e
 2

5
4



���

�

Mod 
No. 

 

Page 
No. 

Policy 
Paragraph 

Modification Proposed 
Reason for 

Modification 
Source of 

Modification 

 
303 162 Banbury: 

Strategic 
Development: 
Banbury 13 - 
Burial Site 
Provision in 
Banbury 
 
C.181 
 

Replace “Local Neighbourhoods DPD” with “Local Plan Part 2”:- 
 
However, this does not require a strategic land allocation to be made in the 
Local Plan and will therefore be progressed as part of the Local Plan Part 2 
Local Neighbourhoods DPD. 

Updating Cherwell 
District 
Council 

304 166 Policies for 
Cherwell’s 
Places:   
Kidlington   
 
C.195 
 
 

Replace “Development Management or Local Neighbourhoods DPD” with  
“Local Plan Part 2”:- 
 
In addition to supporting development of the existing sites above, the Council 
proposes that a local Green Belt review will be undertaken in preparing the 
Development Management or Local Neighbourhoods DPDLocal Plan Part 2 in 
the vicinity of London-Oxford Airport and the Begbroke Science Park as 
illustrated on the Kidlington map. The boundaries shown on the proposals map 
are indicative only; the review will need to consider exactly how and where the 
Green Belt boundary will be changed to accommodate employment uses. Any 
subsequent development proposals will need to have regard to the design and 
place making principles outlined in Policy Kidlington 1 below. 
 

Updating Cherwell 
District 
Council 

305 169 Our Villages 
and Rural 
Areas: Meeting 
the Challenge 
of Developing 
a Sustainable 
Economy in 

Correct typographical error; the sentence underneath the fifth bullet point 
should appear as the final sixth bullet point:- 

• Potential future demand for airport expansion at Kidlington and the 
potential for employment land in this location. 

Typographical 
error 

Cherwell 
District 
Council 

P
a
g
e
 2

5
5



���

�

Mod 
No. 

 

Page 
No. 

Policy 
Paragraph 

Modification Proposed 
Reason for 

Modification 
Source of 

Modification 

the Villages 
and Rural 
Areas 
 
C.201 
 

306 172 Our Villages 
and Rural 
Areas: What 
will Happen 
and Where 
 
C.217 

Update text as follows:- 

We do not allocate specific sites within villages in this document. The suitability 
of individual sites will be considered through work on a Local 
NeighbourhoodsPlan Part 2 2Development Plan Document or, where 
appropriate, through the preparation of Neighbourhood Plans or through the 
determination of applications for planning permission. Neighbourhood Plans 
may provide an opportunity for local communities to propose development not 
identified in the Local Plan providing it is in general accordance with the Local 
Plan’s strategic policies and objectives. Where Neighbourhood Plans have 
been prepared, formally examined, and have been supported through a local 
referendum, they will be adopted as part of the statutory Development Plan. 
The Council will advise and support Parish Councils and relevant 
Neighbourhood Forums in preparing their Plans. 
 

Updating Cherwell 
District 
Council 

307 175 Our Villages 
and Rural 
Areas: Policy 
Villages 2: 
Distributing 
Growth across 
the Rural 
Areas 
 
C.234 

Update paragraph with latest completions and permissions:- 

The Housing Trajectory shows that the district already has a substantial 
housing supply from rural areas: 

Completions (2006-2012): 

Kidlington (10 or more dwellings)                                 -     62 
Rural Areas (10 or more dwellings)                              -     640 

Update 
reflecting 
revised 
housing 
requirements  

Cherwell 
District 
Council 

P
a
g

e
 2

5
6



���

�

Mod 
No. 

 

Page 
No. 

Policy 
Paragraph 

Modification Proposed 
Reason for 

Modification 
Source of 

Modification 

 Rural Areas and Kidlington (less than 10 dwellings)    -     596 

Planning Permissions at 31/3/12: 

Former RAF Upper Heyford                                         -     761 
Rural Areas (10 or more dwellings)                              -     465 

Completions (2011-2014): 

DLO Caversfield                                                            - 85 
Rural Areas (incl. Kidlington) (10 or more dwellings)   -  247 
Rural Areas and Kidlington (less than 10 dwellings)   -  196 
Total                                                                             - 528 

Planning Permissions at 31/3/14: 

Former RAF Upper Heyford                                       -     761 
DLO Caversfield                                                         -    111 
Rural Areas (incl. Kidlington) (10 or more dwellings)  -   888 
Total                                                                            - 1760 
 
(excludes permissions for sites of less than 10 to avoid duplication with a 
future windfall allowance) 
 

308 176 Our Villages 
and Rural 
Areas: Policy 
Villages 2: 
Distributing 
Growth across 
the Rural 

Delete Paragraph:- 
 
Not all villages will necessarily accommodate a site. The precise number of 
homes to be allocated to an individual village will be set out in the Local 
Neighbourhoods Development Plan Document in the light of evidence such as 
the Strategic Housing Land Availability Assessment (SHLAA). Sites will be 
allocated in either the Local Neighbourhoods DPD or in Neighbourhood Plans. 

Review and 
clarification of 
Policy Villages 
2 

Cherwell 
District 
Council 

P
a
g
e
 2

5
7



���

�

Mod 
No. 

 

Page 
No. 

Policy 
Paragraph 

Modification Proposed 
Reason for 

Modification 
Source of 

Modification 

Areas 
 
C.235 

In some cases, the approval of schemes will make it unnecessary to allocate 
specific sites. Regard will be had to the level of building that has already taken 
place in each village to avoid over development. At Bletchingdon and Weston 
on the Green development will take place outside that part of the village that is 
within the Green Belt. The Plan makes no provision for reviewing the Green 
Belt boundary to accommodate residential development within the District. 
 

309 179 Our Villages 
and Rural 
Areas: Policy 
Villages 4: 
Meeting the 
Need for Open 
Space, Sport 
and Recreation 
 
C.249 
 

Replace “the Local Neighbourhoods DPD” with “Local Plan Part 2”:- 
 
It is important that provision to meet future open space and recreation needs is 
made in conjunction with new housing, in order to achieve development that 
secures sustainable communities. The Local Plan sets out the framework for 
housing development in Kidlington and the Rural Areas but site specific 
allocations will be determined by the Local Neighbourhoods DPDLocal Plan 
Part 2 and this will include allocations to help address deficiencies in open 
space, sport and recreation provision for the plan period. 
 

Updating Cherwell 
District 
Council 

310 179 Our Villages 
and Rural 
Areas: Policy 
Villages 4: 
Meeting the 
Need for Open 
Space, Sport 
and Recreation 
 
C.250 
 

Replace “Local Neighbourhoods DPD” with “Local Plan Part 2”:- 
 
As indicated above, the strategies were formulated before the amount and 
preferred distribution of development in the district for an extended plan period 
had been established, and as a result future needs will need to be updated as 
the Local Plan Part 2Local Neighbourhoods DPD/Neighbourhood Plans are 
progressed. 

Updating Cherwell 
District 
Council 

311 179 Our Villages 
and Rural 

Update text as follows:- 
 

Clarification Cherwell 
District 

P
a
g

e
 2

5
8



���

�

Mod 
No. 

 

Page 
No. 

Policy 
Paragraph 

Modification Proposed 
Reason for 

Modification 
Source of 

Modification 

Areas: Policy 
Villages 5: 
Former RAF 
Upper Heyford 
 
C.251 
 

The former RAF Upper Heyford site is located 7 km north west of Bicester, in 
an isolated rural location, within the parishes of Upper Heyford, Somerton and 
Ardley.  The airbase site It measures approximately 500 hectares in total. 
 

Council 

Section D: The Infrastructure Delivery Plan (IDP) 

312 183 Section D: The 
IDP 
D.6 
 

Update base date of the Local Plan:- 
 
Planning properly for growth over a 15/20 year period (2011-2031) requires a 
strategic and rational approach to investment where priorities are set and the 
phasing of investment is mapped out to secure maximum gain. 
 

Consequential 
change 

Cherwell 
District 
Council 

313 184 Section D: The 
IDP 
Policy INF 1 
 

The wording of Policy INF 1 appears in bold type and should be unboldened for 
consistency 

Typographical 
error 

Cherwell 
District 
Council 

314 184 Section D: The 
IDP 
D.13 

Update paragraph to refer to new transport evidence:- 
 
The Integrated Transport Studies for the two main urban areas and the rural 
areas, together with the Movement Studies for the urban areas, as well as 
updated evidence studies undertaken in 2014, provide the evidence to support 
the provision of new and improved transport infrastructure. 
 

Update to 
reflect new 
evidence 

Cherwell 
District 
Council 

315 186 Section D: The 
IDP 
D.22b 

Replace Local Neighbourhoods DPD with Local Plan Part 2:- 
 
The Local Neighbourhoods DPD Local Plan Part 2 will allocate non strategic 
sites in the District and provide greater certainty to the specific location of 
growth in the rural areas. 
 

Clarification Cherwell 
District 
Council 

P
a
g
e
 2

5
9



���

�

Mod 
No. 

 

Page 
No. 

Policy 
Paragraph 

Modification Proposed 
Reason for 

Modification 
Source of 

Modification 

Section E: Monitoring and Delivery of the Local Plan 

316 191 Section E: 
Monitoring and 
Delivery 
E.15 

Remove reference to Code for Sustainable Homes from the list of monitoring 
indicators:- 
 
Number of developments achieving Code for Sustainable Homes/BREEAM 
standards, and at what level 
 

Consequential 
amendment to 
reflect changes 
to policy 

Cherwell 
District 
Council 

317 191-192 Section E: 
Monitoring and 
Delivery 
E.18 

Update paragraph to reflect the preparation of the Local Plan Part 2, the 
Kidlington Framework Masterplan and retitle to the Developer Contributions 
SPD:- 
 
The strategy in the Local Plan will be delivered through the planning application 
process and the implementation of the: 

• Local Plan Part 2 

• Development Management DPD containing the criteria to assess planning 
applications; 

• Local Neighbourhoods DPD containing non strategic site allocations; 

• Neighbourhood Plans 

• Town wide masterplan SPDs for Bicester and Banbury 

• Kidlington Framework Masterplan 

• Site specific SPDs for Canalside and Bolton Road 

• Planning Obligations Developer Contributions SPD and where appropriate 
other funding mechanisms to support the delivery of infrastructure and 
services which could include a Community Infrastructure Levy or other tariff 
system 

• Sustainable Buildings in Cherwell SPD 
 

Updating of the 
Local Plan 

Cherwell 
District 
Council 

318 192 Section E: 
Monitoring and 
Delivery 
E.20 

Update paragraph:- 
 
We will continue to work with neighbouring authorities and other organisations 
on cross boundary issues through the Oxfordshire Spatial Planning and 

Clarification Cherwell 
District 
Council 

P
a
g

e
 2

6
0



���

�

Mod 
No. 

 

Page 
No. 

Policy 
Paragraph 

Modification Proposed 
Reason for 

Modification 
Source of 

Modification 

Infrastructure Partnership (SPIP), the Buckinghamshire Duty to Cooperate 
Forum and the two Local Enterprise Partnerships covering the District, 
amongst others. The Statement of Compliance with the Duty to Cooperate 
Topic Paper shows joint working undertaken during the preparation of the Local 
Plan, and details the various forums and organisations we work with on a 
regular basis to debate and coordinate strategic planning issues. Actions 
resulting from cooperation with other local planning authorities or organisations 
will be reported in the monitoring report. 
 

Appendix 1: Background to Cherwell’s Places 

319 198 
 

Appendix 1 
Para’ 1.9 

Update paragraph to reflect the latest housing completions figures:- 
 
Average housing completions from 19962001 to 2014 were 520 per annum, 
38.5% of which were in Banbury, 3123% in Bicester and 3138.5% elsewhere.  
  

Update Cherwell 
District 
Council 

320 198 
 

Appendix 1 
Para’ 1.10 

Update paragraph to reflect latest figures on housing commitments, and  to 
remove reference to Structure Plan Policy H2 (which has now been 
superseded by Local Plan Policy Villages 5):- 
 
Permissions are in place for further extensions to Banbury and Bicester of 
10002502 and 16002005 homes respectively and these are now underway.   
Saved development plan policy allows for a new settlement of about 1000 
homes (including about 300 existing) to be constructed between the two towns 
at former RAF Upper Heyford to achieve environmental and heritage benefits.  
There is currently planning consent for 761 dwellings (net) at the former RAF 
Upper Heyford. 
 

Update Cherwell 
District 
Council 

321 198 Appendix 1 
Para’ 1.12 

Update paragraph to reflect latest position on permitted dwellings at South 
West Bicester Phase 1:- 
 
Planning permission has been granted for a strategic housing site of 

Update Cherwell 
District 
Council 

P
a
g
e
 2

6
1



�	�

�

Mod 
No. 

 

Page 
No. 

Policy 
Paragraph 

Modification Proposed 
Reason for 

Modification 
Source of 

Modification 

1,366421,585 homes at ‘South West Bicester’ Phase 1, including a health 
village, sports provision, employment land, a hotel, a new secondary school, 
community hall and a local centre. 
 

322 198 Appendix 1 
Para’ 1.13 

Update paragraph to reflect completion of Bicester town centre 
redevelopment:- 
 
Phase 1 of a £50m redevelopment  of the town centre has now largely been 
completed including a Sainsburys supermarket, other retail premises, and a 
cinema. 
 

Update Cherwell 
District 
Council 

323 200 Appendix 1 
 
New sub-
heading 

Add new sub-heading following 1.27:- 
 
Former RAF Upper Heyford 

To reflect 
proposals at 
Former RAF 
Upper Heyford 

English 
Heritage 
and Oxford 
City Council 

324 200 Appendix 1 
New para 1.28 

Add new paragraph as follows:- 
 
Within Cherwell’s rural areas lies the 500ha former RAF Upper Heyford site, 
vacated by the US Air Force in 1994.  The site is located at the top of a plateau 
and is set within otherwise open countryside.  Land to the west falls sharply to 
the Cherwell valley and Oxford Canal (which has been designated as a 
Conservation Area).  The Grade I listed Rousham Park is located in the valley 
to the south west of the site.  The Rousham, Lower Heyford and Upper 
Heyford Conservation Area adjoins the airbase site, whilst the airbase itself 
has been designated as a Conservation Area in view of the national 
importance of the site and the significant heritage interest reflecting the Cold 
War associations of the airbase.  There are a number of Scheduled Ancient 
Monuments, listed buildings, and non designated heritage assets of national 
importance on site, as well as other unlisted buildings that make a positive 
contribution to the character or appearance of the conservation area, and 
much of the airfield is of ecological importance including a Local Wildlife Site 

To reflect 
proposals at 
Former RAF 
Upper Heyford 

English 
Heritage 
and Oxford 
City Council 

P
a
g

e
 2

6
2



�
�

�

Mod 
No. 

 

Page 
No. 

Policy 
Paragraph 

Modification Proposed 
Reason for 

Modification 
Source of 

Modification 

(recently extended in area). The site has been divided into three main 
functional character areas: the main flying field and a technical site to the north 
of Camp Road and the residential area that is mainly to the south of Camp 
Road which itself consists of five distinctive character areas reflecting different 
functions and historic periods of construction.  The flying field represents the 
core area of historic significance, and is of national significance due to its Cold 
War associations. 
 

325 200 Appendix 1 
New para 1.29 

Add new paragraph as follows:- 
 
Over the last 10 years numerous applications have been made seeking 
permission to either develop the whole site or large parts of it and a number 
have gone to appeal demonstrating the significant environmental and heritage 
constraints and the complexities of the site.  An application in 2008 proposed a 
new settlement of 1,075 dwellings (gross) (761 net), together with associated 
works and facilities including employment uses, community uses, school, 
playing fields and other physical and social infrastructure for the entire site. 
Following a major public inquiry in 2008 the Council received the appeal 
decision from the Secretary of State in January 2010.  The appeal was 
allowed, subject to conditions, together with 24 conservation area consents 
that permitted demolition of buildings on the site including 244 dwellings. The 
2010 permission granted consent for some of the many commercial uses 
already operating on temporary consents on the site.  More recently, and 
following a change of ownership of the site, a new outline application was 
made and granted in 2011 for a revised scheme focusing on the settlement 
area only.  A new masterplan was produced in which the same numbers of 
dwellings were proposed with the majority of the existing units retained but the 
development area extends further westwards.  Residential development under 
the 2011 permission has now commenced south of Camp Road.  The delivery 
of a new settlement at this exceptional brownfield site is therefore underway. 
 

To reflect 
proposals at 
Former RAF 
Upper Heyford 

English 
Heritage 
and Oxford 
City Council P

a
g
e
 2

6
3



���

�

Mod 
No. 

 

Page 
No. 

Policy 
Paragraph 

Modification Proposed 
Reason for 

Modification 
Source of 

Modification 

Appendix 2: Links Between Policies and Objectives 

326 202 Appendix 2 
(Theme Three) 

Update policy title in the list of policies:- 
 
Amend title of Policy ESD 15 from Green Boundaries to Growth to The Urban-
Rural Fringe 
 

Consequential 
amendment 

Cherwell 
District 
Council 

327 203 Appendix 2 
(Bicester) 

Insert new row:- 
 
Gavray Drive – Bicester 13 – Objectives 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15 
 

Consequential 
amendment 

Cherwell 
District 
Council 

328 203 Appendix 2 
(Banbury) 

Add new row to list of policies:-  
 
Employment land NE of Junction 11 – Banbury 15 – Objectives 1, 10, 11, 12, 
13, 14 
 

Consequential 
amendment 

Cherwell 
District 
Council 

329 203 Appendix 2 
(Banbury) 

Add new row to list of policies:- 
 
Land South of Salt Way (West)  - Banbury 16 -  Objectives 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 
12, 13, 14, 15 
 

Consequential 
amendment 

Cherwell 
District 
Council 

330 203 Appendix 2 
(Banbury) 

Add new row to list of policies:- 
 
Land South of Salt Way (East) – Banbury 17 – Objectives 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 
13, 14, 15 
 

Consequential 
amendment 

Cherwell 
District 
Council 

331 203 Appendix 2 
(Banbury) 

Add new row to list of policies:- 
 
Land at Drayton Lodge Farm – Banbury 18 -  Objectives 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 
13, 14, 15 
 

Consequential 
amendment 

Cherwell 
District 
Council 

332 203 Appendix 2 Add new row to list of policies:- Consequential Cherwell 

P
a
g

e
 2

6
4



���

�

Mod 
No. 

 

Page 
No. 

Policy 
Paragraph 

Modification Proposed 
Reason for 

Modification 
Source of 

Modification 

(Banbury)  
Land at Higham Way – Banbury 19 -  Objectives 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 
15 
 

amendment District 
Council 

333 204 Appendix 2 
(Our Villages 
and Rural 
Areas) 
 

Amend title of policy in list of policies:- 
 
Former RAF Upper Heyford – Villages 5 
 

Clarification Cherwell 
District 
Council 

Appendix 3: Evidence Base & Relevant Documents/Data Sources 

334 205 Appendix 3 
Evidence 
Base & 
Relevant 
Documents/D
ata Sources 

Add the following documents:- 
 
Economic Evidence 
Economic Analysis Addendum (August 2014) 
Extended Employment Land Forecasts (June 2014) 
Oxfordshire Strategic Economic Plan (March 2014) 
South East Midlands Strategic Economic Plan (March 2014) 
 
Environmental & Energy Evidence 
Banbury Landscape Sensitivity and Capacity Assessment Addendum (August 
2014) 
Bicester Landscape Sensitivity and Capacity Assessment Addendum (August 
2014) 
Habitats Regulations Assessment - Addendum to HRA Stage 1 Screening of 
the Proposed Submission Cherwell Local Plan (Screening of Proposed 
Modifications) (August 2014) 
Former RAF Upper Heyford Landscape Sensitivity and Capacity Assessment 
(August 2014) 
Sequential Test and Exception Test (Flooding) (August 2012, updated October 
2013) 
Strategic Flood Risk Assessment (Level 2) Additional Sites Addendum (August 

To list the 
additional 
evidence that 
informed the 
Modifications 
to the Local 
Plan 2014 

Cherwell 
District 
Council 

P
a
g
e
 2

6
5



���

�

Mod 
No. 

 

Page 
No. 

Policy 
Paragraph 

Modification Proposed 
Reason for 

Modification 
Source of 

Modification 

2014) 
 
Heritage Evidence 
RAF Upper Heyford Revised Comprehensive Planning Brief SPD (2007) 
Former RAF Upper Heyford Conservation Area Appraisal (2006) 
Former RAF Upper Heyford Landscape Capacity and Sensitivity Assessment 
(2014) 
Former RAF Upper Heyford Landscape and Visual Impact and Masterplan 
Report (2004) 
Former RAF Upper Heyford Landscape Character Assessment of the Airbase 
South of the Cold War Zone (2006) 
Former RAF Upper Heyford Conservation Plan (2005) 
Former RAF Upper Heyford Urban Capacity Assessment (2014) 
Restoration of Upper Heyford Airbase – A Landscape Impact Assessment 
(1997) 
The approved masterplan for the site approved in 2011 
 
Housing Evidence 
Cherwell Housing Deliverability (May 2014) 
Cherwell Strategic Housing Land Availability Assessment (August 2014) 
Oxfordshire Strategic Housing Market Assessment (SHMA) (March 2014) 
 
Infrastructure Evidence 
Banbury Movement Study Addendum (2014) 
Bicester Movement Study Addendum (2014)  
Halcrow Technical Note: Bicester SATURN Model May 2013 (January 2014) 
Sustainable Transport Strategy for Bicester (July 2014) 
 
Plan-Wide Evidence 
Updated Local Plan Viability Study (August 2014) 
 

P
a
g

e
 2

6
6



���

�

Mod 
No. 

 

Page 
No. 

Policy 
Paragraph 

Modification Proposed 
Reason for 

Modification 
Source of 

Modification 

 
Appendix 4: Glossary: To be revised prior to public consultation 
Appendix 6: Monitoring Framework 

335 292 Appendix 6: 
Monitoring 
Framework 
(Theme Three) 
 

Amend title of Policy ESD 15:- 
 
Green Boundaries to Growth   The Urban-Rural Fringe 

Consequential 
amendment 
(retitling of 
policy) 

Cherwell 
District 
Council 

�

 

P
a
g
e
 2

6
7



P
a
g

e
 2

6
8

T
h

is
 p

a
g

e
 is

 in
te

n
tio

n
a
lly

 le
ft b

la
n
k



�

�

�

�

�

����������	
��	�������	��

�

��������������
�����	����	�	���	�
�������

�����	

	����������������������

�

������	��� �!����
������������	"��#������

�

��$�
��%&�'��

�

�

���������	�
	������	���	�
	�����������	�����	�������

����	�����	�
	�������������������

P
a
g
e
 2

6
9



���������	�
����������������������������������

No. BICESTER Projects Main aim Priority

Critical

Necessary

Desirable

Phasing

St 2012- 2016

Mt 2016 - 2021

Lt 2021 - 2031

Costs 

(where known)

Funding 

(where known)

Main

Delivery 

Partners  

Policy links

(LP, LTP3  policies)

LP site policy Source Delivery status

1 East West Rail Phase 1 - Oxford to 

Bicester Town (formerly known as 

Evergreen 3)

New station at Oxford Parkway (Water 

Eaton), upgrades to the current stations 

at Islip and Bicester Town and a new 

fast Chiltern Railways service between 

Oxford and London Marylebone 

Supporting economic 

growth and new 

homes with better 

access to the national 

rail network.

Necessary Short term c. £270m Secured East West 

Rail 

Consortium

Network Rail

DfT 

OCC

Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4) in 

support of strategic growth in 

Bicester

Local Transport Plan:

LTP3 (Policy BI14)

All Bicester sites East West Rail 

Consortium Project 

Progress update  30 

October 2013

OCC 

Funding secured

Deemed planning permission granted 

25/10/12

Trains running Water Eaton to 

Marylebone - expected completion  in 

August  2015

Phase 1 (from Oxford) - expected 

completion in Spring 2016

2 Introducing bus facilities at Bicester 

Town station, including a bus turning 

head and new bus stops on London 

Road

Improving access and 

facilities at train 

stations 

Critical Short  term c. £120K available 

for  bus and cycle 

measures on 

London Road

Secured OCC

Private sector 

developers

Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4) and 

Mitigating and Adapting to 

Climate change (ESD1) in 

support of strategic growth in 

Bicester

Local Transport Plan: LTP3 

Policy BI5

All Bicester sites

LTP3 Funding secured through OCC held 

S106 funding

3 East West Rail Phase 2 - Oxford to 

Milton Keynes, Bletchley to Bedford

Supporting economic 

growth and new 

homes with better 

access to the national 

rail network.

Necessary Short to Medium 

term 

c. £300m Secured East West 

Rail 

Consortium

Network Rail 

OCC

Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4) in 

support of strategic growth in 

Bicester

Local Transport Plan:

LTP3 (Policy BI14)

All Bicester sites OCC

East West Rail 

Consortium Project 

Progress update 30 

October 2013

Funding secured

In July 2012 Government confirmed its 

intention to pay for the western part of 

the route. East West Rail is now part 

of the Government's High Level 

Output Specification (HLOS)- the rail 

investment programme for 2014-19.

Project completion expected in 

December 2017

4 Charbridge Lane crossing- Conversion 

of current level crossing of A4144 

Bicester eastern perimeter road with 

Oxford-Bletchley Railway line into grade 

separated over/under-bridge.  

Supporting economic 

growth and new 

homes with better 

access to the national 

rail network.

Critical Short term c. £8.3m Committed East West 

Rail 

Consortium

Network Rail 

OCC

Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4) in 

support of strategic growth in 

Bicester

Local Transport Plan:

LTP3 (Policy BI14)

All Bicester sites OCC Funding committed

To be in place by December 2017 

when EWR Phase 2 is completed

5 Northwest Bicester Ecotown railway 

crossing (pedestrian and cycle)

To be progressed through the North 

West Bicester Masterplan 

Ensuring integration 

and accessibility to 

services and facilities  

across Northwest 

Bicester Ecotown. 

Critical Long term TBC TBC Network Rail

OCC

Private sector 

developers

Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4) in 

support of strategic growth in 

Bicester

Bicester 1 - North West 

Bicester

Local Plan

North West Bicester 

Masterplan Dec. 2013

To be progressed through the 

Northwest Bicester Masterplan.

Transport & movement

P
a
g
e
 2

7
0



���������	�
����������������������������������

No. BICESTER Projects Main aim Priority

Critical

Necessary

Desirable

Phasing

St 2012- 2016

Mt 2016 - 2021

Lt 2021 - 2031

Costs 

(where known)

Funding 

(where known)

Main

Delivery 

Partners  

Policy links

(LP, LTP3  policies)

LP site policy Source Delivery status

6 Electrification of railway lines Supporting economic 

growth and new 

homes with better 

access to the national 

rail network.

Necessary  Medium to 

Long term 

c. £120m Secured DFT

Network Rail 

Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4) in 

support of strategic growth in 

Bicester

Local Transport Plan:

LTP3 (Policy BI14)

All Bicester sites OCC Funding secured through Government 

HLOS program

Project completion through Bicester 

expected in December 2017

7a Ensuring  delivery of high quality public 

transport from all Strategic Sites to 

Bicester Town Centre and Rail 

Stations 

Serve all strategic sites by bus Premium 

Route standards.

Short  term to 

long term

Costs to be 

determined for 

each strategic 

allocation

To be funded by 

securing 

contributions from 

strategic 

allocations

All strategic sites LTP3

OCC

To be delivered following the 

progression of the Strategic Sites 

through the planning application 

process. 

7b Ensuring  delivery of high quality public 

transport from all Strategic Sites to 

Bicester Town Centre and Rail Stations: 

South West Bicester Phase 1

Short term Completed Completed South West Bicester 

Phase 1

LTP3 Secured through Planning 

Obligations/S106 planning permission 

for South West Bicester (Kingsmere)  

Phase 1 (06/00967/OUT) 

7c Ensuring  delivery of high quality public 

transport from all Strategic Sites to 

Bicester Town Centre and Rail Stations: 

North West Bicester Ecotown Phase 1 

(Exemplar site)

Short term TBC TBC Bicester 1 - North West 

Bicester 

LTP3 Secured through Planning 

Obligations/S106 planning permission 

for North West Bicester Phase 1 - 

Exemplar site (10/01780/Hybrid)

8 Bus route between North West Bicester 

Ecotown (Bicester1) to employment 

areas Extension route

This is an aspiration in the Draft Bicester 

Masterplan 2012

Exploring the potential 

of extending Ecotown 

bus route to serve 

other areas of the 

town.

Desirable Long term TBC TBC OCC Connections (SLE 4) and 

Mitigating and Adapting to 

Climate Change (ESD1) in 

support of strategic growth in 

Bicester

Local Transport Plan:

LTP3 (Policy BI14)

Bicester 1 - North West 

Bicester 

Bicester 5 - Strengthening 

Bicester Town Centre

Bicester 6 - Bure Place 

Phase 2

Draft Bicester 

Masterplan August 

2012 

To be investigated as part of the Draft 

Bicester Masterplan  work.

9 Investigating and delivering better cycle 

routes to and cycle parking at both 

stations.

Improving access and 

facilities at train 

stations at Bicester 

North. Some cycle 

parking has already 

been installed 

Desirable Short to Medium 

term

TBC Some funding 

secured (Item 2)

OCC 

Private sector 

developers

Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4) and 

Mitigating and Adapting to 

Climate Change (ESD1) in 

support of strategic growth in 

Bicester

Local Transport Plan: LTP3 

Policy BI5

All Bicester sites LTP3 For Bicester Town Station, EWR 

phase 1 will deliver cycle parking and 

lockers on site, a ped / cycle bridge 

over the level crossing if it is closed 

and ped /cycle facilities on London 

Road (part of the £120k mentioned 

under item 2 above)

Improving access and 

facilities at town 

centre and train 

stations

Critical OCC Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4) and 

Mitigating and Adapting to 

Climate change (ESD1) in 

support of strategic growth in 

Bicester

Local Transport Plan: LTP3 

Policy BI5

P
a

g
e
 2

7
1



���������	�
����������������������������������

No. BICESTER Projects Main aim Priority

Critical

Necessary

Desirable

Phasing

St 2012- 2016

Mt 2016 - 2021

Lt 2021 - 2031

Costs 

(where known)

Funding 

(where known)

Main

Delivery 

Partners  

Policy links

(LP, LTP3  policies)

LP site policy Source Delivery status

10 New bus interchange hub in 

Manorsfield Road and 500 space multi-

storey car park

To reduce traffic 

congestion, provide 

environmental 

improvements and 

increase 

attractiveness of the 

town centre

Necessary Short term Completed Completed OCC

Private sector - 

developers

Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4), 

Mitigating and Adapting to 

ClimateChange (ESD1) and 

Securing dynamic town 

centres (SLE2) in support of 

strategic growth in Bicester

Local Transport Plan:

LTP3 (Policy BI19)

Bicester 5 - Strengthening 

Bicester Town Centre

Bicester 6 - Bure Place 

Phase 2

All Bicester sites

LTP3 Completed in July 2013

11 Bringing Bicester area bus stops to 

Premium Route standard: Town 

centre

To reduce traffic 

congestion, provide 

environmental 

improvements and 

increase 

attractiveness of the 

town centre

Necessary Short term Completed Completed OCC

Private sector - 

developers

Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4) and 

Mitigating and Adapting to 

Climate Change (ESD1) in 

support of strategic growth in 

Bicester

Local Transport Plan:

LTP3 (Policy BI14)

All Bicester sites LTP3 Completed in July 2013

12a Improvements to A41 corridor:  New 

bus stop A41, adjacent to Bicester 

Business Park

Necessary Short term TBC Committed OCC

Private sector 

developers

Bicester 3 - South West 

Bicester 

Bicester 4 - Bicester 

Business Park

LTP3 S106 secures the provision from 

Bicester Business Park

12b Improvements to A41 corridor:  

Infrastructure improvements and bus 

priority to enable greater reliability on 

the A41 corridor to/from Junction 9 to 

A41 Boundary Road roundabout 

(ESSO)     

Necessary Short to Long 

term

c. £10m Committed OCC

Private sector 

developers

South West Bicester 

Phase 1

Bicester 3 - South West 

Bicester 

Bicester 4 - Bicester 

Business Park

Bicester 5 - Strengthening 

Bicester Town Centre

Bicester 6 - Bure Place 

Phase 2

Bicester 10 - Bicester 

Gateway 

LTP3 Partially completed

13 Park & Ride to serve Bicester town 

centre, employment and rail stations, 

Bicester Village and Oxford. South west 

of Bicester

To reduce traffic 

congestion, provide 

environmental 

improvements and 

increase 

attractiveness of the 

town centre

Necessary Short term c. £3.5m Committed OCC

Private sector 

developers

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4) in 

support of strategic growth in 

Bicester

Local transport Plan:

LTP3 (Policy BI13)

South West Bicester 

Phase 1

Bicester 3 - South West 

Bicester 

Bicester 4 - Bicester 

Business Park

Bicester 5 - Strengthening 

Bicester Town Centre

Bicester 6 - Bure Place 

Phase 2

Bicester 10 - Bicester 

Gateway

Bicester 12 - South East 

Bicester

Bicester 13 - Gavray Drive

OCC

Planning applications 

information

Site secured

S106 to secure funding expected early 

in 2014.

Planning permission for P&R granted 

on 13.01.14.

Expected to be completed in 

December 2014.

Serve all strategic 

sites by bus to 

Premium Route 

standards

Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4) and 

Mitigating and Adapting to 

Climate Change (ESD1) in 

support of strategic growth in 

Bicester

Local Transport Plan:

LTP3 (Policy BI14)

P
a
g
e
 2

7
2



���������	�
����������������������������������

No. BICESTER Projects Main aim Priority

Critical

Necessary

Desirable

Phasing

St 2012- 2016

Mt 2016 - 2021

Lt 2021 - 2031

Costs 

(where known)

Funding 

(where known)

Main

Delivery 

Partners  

Policy links

(LP, LTP3  policies)

LP site policy Source Delivery status

14a M40 Motorway capacity enhancements:

M40, Junction 9

Improvements to 

strategic highways 

capacity

Critical Short term c. £6m (Phase 2) Secured Highways 

Agency 

OCC

Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4) in 

support of strategic growth in 

Bicester

Local Transport Plan:

LTP3 (Policy BI21)

All Bicester sites OCC

Highways Agency 

website

Funding secured

Pinch Point Programme and 

Oxfordshire County Council funding.

Phase 1 completed in Spring 2011.  

Phase 2 will address safety and 

congestion problems on the A41 and 

A43 northbound approach at peak 

times. Approximate cost £6m (HA 

info.)

Completion expected - Summer 2014 

Spring 2015

14b M40 Motorway capacity enhancements: 

M40, Junction 10

Improvements to 

strategic highways 

capacity

Critical Short term c. £1.3m Secured Highways 

Agency 

OCC

Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4) in 

support of strategic growth in 

Bicester

Local Transport Plan:

LTP3 (Policy BI21)

All Bicester sites OCC

Highways Agency 

website

Funding secured

Pinch Point Programme funding

Completion expected - Spring 2014 

2015

15 Highway capacity improvements to 

peripheral routes   

Bicester Movement Study assesses 

current and predicted future traffic and 

travel demands. 

Long term growth 

aspirations at Bicester 

to manage through 

traffic and access to 

strategic employment 

sites

Critical Long term c. £21m TBC OCC Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4) in 

support of strategic growth in 

Bicester

Local Transport Plan:

LTP3 (Policy BI21)

Bicester 2 - Graven Hill

Bicester 4 - Bicester 

Business Park

Bicester 10 - Bicester 

Gateway

Bicester 11 - North East 

Bicester

Bicester 12 - South East 

Bicester

Bicester 13 - Gavray Drive

Draft Bicester 

Masterplan August 

2012 

OCC representation to 

LP

Planning applications 

information

Draft Oxfordshire LIP

Specific improvements to be funded 

through private developers 

contributions and OCC capital funding. 

16 Bicester Strategic Highway 

Improvements: South West Peripheral 

Route (Vendee Drive)

Improvements to 

strategic highways 

capacity

Critical Short term Completed Completed OCC Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4) in 

support of strategic growth in 

Bicester

Local Transport Plan:

LTP3 (Policy BI21)

South West Bicester 

Phase 1

Bicester 3 - South West 

Bicester 

Bicester 1 - North West 

Bicester 

Bicester 4 - Bicester 

Business Park

Bicester 10 - Bicester 

Gateway

LTP3 

Planning application 

information

Completed in April 2012

P
a

g
e
 2

7
3



���������	�
����������������������������������

No. BICESTER Projects Main aim Priority

Critical

Necessary

Desirable

Phasing

St 2012- 2016

Mt 2016 - 2021

Lt 2021 - 2031

Costs 

(where known)

Funding 

(where known)

Main

Delivery 

Partners  

Policy links

(LP, LTP3  policies)

LP site policy Source Delivery status

17a A41 Oxford Road corridor: 

A41 Oxford Road / Boundary Way 

roundabout

Necessary Short term Committed Highways 

Agency

OCC

South West Bicester 

Phase 1

Bicester 2 - Graven Hill

Bicester 3 - South West 

Bicester 

Bicester 4 - Bicester 

Business Park

Bicester 10 - Bicester 

Gateway

Bicester 12 - South East 

Bicester

Bicester 13 - Gavray Drive

17b A41 Oxford Road corridor:

Pingle Drive access

Necessary Short term Committed Highways 

Agency

OCC

Bicester 5 - Strengthening 

Bicester Town Centre

17c A41 Oxford Road corridor:  

Widening of A41 for right and left turn 

lanes and new signalised crossing 

Necessary Short term Committed Committed Highways 

Agency

OCC

Bicester 5 - Strengthening 

Bicester Town Centre

OCC Funding committed

Delivered  by private sector 

developers.

S106 signed. Will be delivered by 

S278.

18a Central corridor: 

Improve  Queens Avenue junction with 

the Community College junction to 

provide a better pedestrian environment. 

Necessary Short term TBC

18b Central corridor:

Kings End and Queens Avenue  

Necessary Medium to Long 

term

TBC

19a Town centre access improvements 

Phase 1: Sheep Street and Manorsfield 

junction improvements. (Junctions 

remodelled)

Short term Completed Completed Completed in July 2013

19b Town centre access improvements 

Phase 2:  Bell Lane / Sheep Street

Short to medium 

term

TBC TBC TBC

OCC

Draft Bicester Master 

Plan 2012

Planning applications 

information

On going funding through planning 

obligations from new development 

including:

Some contributions are secured 

(06/00967/OUT)  and others are being 

sought.  Scheme to be delivered 

through S278 by Bicester Village but 

not signed yet

Resolution to approve granted in Jan 

2013 for Bicester Village and Tesco 

application awaiting agreement of 

heads of terms for S106

To reduce traffic 

congestion and 

provide environmental 

improvements

Up to £10m OCC

Private sector 

developers 

Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4) and 

Mitigating and Adapting to 

Climate Change (ESD1) in 

support of strategic growth in 

Bicester

Local Transport Plan:

LTP3 (Policy BI19)

South West Bicester 

Phase 1

Bicester 1 - North West 

Bicester 

Bicester 2 - Graven Hill

Bicester 3 - South West 

Bicester 

Bicester 4 - Bicester 

Business Park

Bicester 5 - Strengthening 

Bicester Town Centre

Bicester 6 - Bure Place 

Phase 2

Bicester 10 - Bicester 

Gateway

Bicester 12 - South East 

Bicester

Bicester 13 - Gavray Drive

Planning application 

information

OCC

LTP3

Improvements to 

strategic highways 

capacity - Reduce 

traffic congestion into 

the Tesco and 

Bicester Village 

development and 

implement a park and 

ride at South West 

Bicester.

c. £11m Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4) in 

support of strategic growth in 

Bicester

Local Transport Plan:

LTP3 (Policy BI21)

On going development contributions

OCC To improve journey 

time reliability and 

traffic flow while 

improving access for 

all forms of transport – 

including buses, 

cyclists and 

pedestrians to 

improve access to 

Bicester town centre

Necessary OCC

Private sector 

developers 

Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4) and 

Securing dynamic town 

centres (SLE2) in support of 

strategic growth in Bicester

Local Transport Plan:

LTP3 (Policy BI19)

Bicester 5 - Strengthening 

Bicester Town Centre

All sites

P
a
g
e
 2

7
4



���������	�
����������������������������������

No. BICESTER Projects Main aim Priority

Critical

Necessary

Desirable

Phasing

St 2012- 2016

Mt 2016 - 2021

Lt 2021 - 2031

Costs 

(where known)

Funding 

(where known)

Main

Delivery 

Partners  

Policy links

(LP, LTP3  policies)

LP site policy Source Delivery status

20a Improvements to Howes Lane/Bucknell 

Road Junction:  North West Bicester 

Ecotown Phase 1 

Short term Secured Secured

20b Improvements to Howes Lane/Bucknell 

Road Junction:  North West Bicester 

Ecotown all other phases 

Medium term TBC TBC

21a Improvements to Middleton Stoney 

Road Roundabout western end: 

Shakespeare Drive and Howes Lane 

roundabouts 

Short term Secured Secured Completed

21b Improvements to Middleton Stoney 

Road Roundabout eastern end 

Short to medium 

term

TBC TBC To be delivered through Graven Hill 

development.  

S278 to be agreed. 

22 Pioneer Roundabout To improve journey 

time reliability and 

traffic flow while 

improving access for 

all forms of transport 

Necessary Short term TBC Some funding 

secured

OCC

Private sector 

developers 

Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4) and 

Securing dynamic town 

centres (SLE2) in support of 

strategic growth in Bicester

Local Transport Plan:

LTP3 (Policy BI19)

Bicester 5 - Strengthening 

Bicester Town Centre

Bicester 6 - Bure Place 

Phase 2

All Bicester sites

S106 Some funding to be secured through 

planning contributions

To be delivered by Graven Hill 

developer through S278

23 Improvements to St. John’s Street and 

the 5 arm junction at the northern end of 

Field Street. to allow for 2 way traffic, 

linking with the Bus Interchange and 

Bure Place 

To reduce traffic 

congestion and 

provide environmental 

improvements

Necessary Short term Completed Completed OCC 

Private sector 

developers 

Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4) and 

Securing dynamic town 

centres (SLE2) in support of 

strategic growth in Bicester

Local Transport Plan:

LTP3 (Policy BI19)

Bicester 5 - Strengthening 

Bicester Town Centre

Bicester 6 - Bure Place 

Phase 2

All Bicester sites

OCC Completed in July 2013

Planning applications 

information

OCC 

On-going funding through planning 

obligations from new development 

including: 

Northwest Bicester Exemplar site 

(Bicester 1) towards improvements of: 

Howes Lane/Bucknell Road Junction

Contributions secured through 

Southwest  Bicester Phase 1 

Works to be delivered through S278. 

To improve journey 

time reliability and 

traffic flow while 

improving access for 

all forms of transport 

Necessary OCC

Private sector 

developers 

Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4) and 

Securing dynamic town 

centres (SLE2) in support of 

strategic growth in Bicester

Local Transport Plan:

LTP3 (Policy BI19)

South West Bicester 

Phase 1

Bicester 1 - North West 

Bicester 

Bicester 2 - Graven Hill

Bicester 3 - South West 

Bicester 

Bicester 4 - Bicester 

Business Park

Bicester 5 - Strengthening 

Bicester Town Centre

Bicester 6 - Bure Place 

Phase 2

Planning applications 

information

OCC 

To improve journey 

time reliability and 

traffic flow while 

improving access for 

all forms of transport 

Critical OCC

Private sector 

developers 

Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4) and 

Securing dynamic town 

centres (SLE2) in support of 

strategic growth in Bicester

Local Transport Plan:

LTP3 (Policy BI19)

Bicester 1 - North West 

Bicester 

Bicester 3 - South West 

Bicester  

P
a

g
e
 2

7
5



���������	�
����������������������������������

No. BICESTER Projects Main aim Priority

Critical

Necessary

Desirable

Phasing

St 2012- 2016

Mt 2016 - 2021

Lt 2021 - 2031

Costs 

(where known)

Funding 

(where known)

Main

Delivery 

Partners  

Policy links

(LP, LTP3  policies)

LP site policy Source Delivery status

24a Electric vehicle initiatives. Including 

charging points for electric vehicles 

To reduce pollution 

from road traffic. 

Desirable Short to Long 

term 

TBC Some funding 

secured 

CDC

OCC

Private sector 

developers 

All Bicester sites Planning applications 

information

CDC Internal

LTP3

Some funding secured through 

Planning Contributions 

24b Vehicle charging points installed at 

Bicester North Rail Station and Bure 

Place 

To reduce pollution 

from road traffic. 

Desirable Short term Completed Completed CDC

Chiltern 

Railways 

Private sector 

developers 

All Bicester sites Chiltern Railways 

Website

POD Point website 

Completed

25 Car Club To reduce pollution 

from road traffic. 

Desirable Short to Long 

term 

TBC Some funding 

secured 

OCC 

CDC

Private sector 

developers 

All Bicester sites Planning applications 

information

LTP3

Some funding secured through S106. 

Some funding may be available 

through the Travel Behaviour 

Demonstration Project funded by CLG 

funding.  

26a Bicester pedestrian and cycle links:

Northwest Bicester (Phase 1- Exemplar 

site) to town centre - implementation of 

new cycle route on the B4100 from 

site to Lord's Lane junction and 

across Lord's Lane

Physical 

improvements to 

cycling and walking 

routes to key 

destinations. Deliver 

improved 

cycle/footpath links 

around the town and 

into the 

neighbourhoods to 

encourage visits to the 

town centre and 

sustainable travel. 

Necessary Short term Secured Secured OCC 

CDC

Private sector 

developers 

Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4) and 

Mitigating and Adapting to 

Climate Change (ESD1) in 

support of strategic growth in 

Bicester

Local Transport Plan:

LTP3 (Policy BI1, BI2, BI3, 

BI14, BI15, BI16, BI17)

Bicester 1 - North West 

Bicester 

Bicester 8 - Former RAF 

Bicester

Bicester 11 - North East 

Bicester

Bicester 5 - Strengthening 

Bicester Town Centre

Bicester 6 - Bure Place 

Phase 2

Funding secured through Planning 

contributions

26b Bicester pedestrian and cycle links:

Banbury Road footpath and cycle path 

crossing (northern end  - southern end)

Necessary Short term Secured Secured OCC

CDC

Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4) and 

Mitigating and Adapting to 

Climate Change (ESD1) in 

support of strategic growth in 

Bicester

Local Transport Plan:

LTP3 (Policy BI1, BI2, BI3, 

BI14, BI15, BI16, BI17)

Bicester 1 - North West 

Bicester 

Bicester 8 - Former RAF 

Bicester

Bicester 11 - North East 

Bicester

Bicester 5 - Strengthening 

Bicester Town Centre

Bicester 6 - Bure Place 

Phase 2

OCC Funding secured through CLG eco 

town demonstration project funding

Northern end - completed missing link 

by Bure Park shops.        

Southern end due to be implemented 

in 2014

Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4) and 

Mitigating and Adapting to 

Climate change (ESD1) in 

support of strategic growth in 

Bicester

Local Transport Plan:

LTP3 (Policy BI16, BI17 and 

BI18 on behavioural change)

Physical 

improvements to 

cycling and walking 

routes to key 

destinations. Deliver 

improved 

cycle/footpath links 

around the town and 

into the 

neighbourhoods to 

encourage visits to the 

town centre and 

sustainable travel. 

P
a
g
e
 2

7
6



���������	�
����������������������������������

No. BICESTER Projects Main aim Priority

Critical

Necessary

Desirable

Phasing

St 2012- 2016

Mt 2016 - 2021

Lt 2021 - 2031

Costs 

(where known)

Funding 

(where known)

Main

Delivery 

Partners  

Policy links

(LP, LTP3  policies)

LP site policy Source Delivery status

26c Bicester pedestrian and cycle links:

Bicester North Station to town centre 

via Buckingham Road 

Necessary Short term Secured Secured OCC

Private sector - 

Developer 

Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4) and 

Mitigating and Adapting to 

Climate Change (ESD1) in 

support of strategic growth in 

Bicester

Local Transport Plan:

LTP3 (Policy BI1, BI2, BI3, 

BI14, BI15, BI16, BI17)

Bicester 1 - North West 

Bicester 

Bicester 8 - Former RAF 

Bicester

Bicester 11 - North East 

Bicester

Bicester 5 - Strengthening 

Bicester Town Centre

Bicester 6 - Bure Place 

Phase 2

LTP3 Funding secured through CLG eco 

town demonstration project funding

Expected delivery  in 2014

26d Bicester pedestrian and cycle links :

East Bicester to town centre (via 

Bicester Town Station) 

Physical 

improvements to 

cycling and walking 

routes to key 

destinations. Deliver 

improved 

cycle/footpath links 

around the town and 

into the 

neighbourhoods to 

encourage visits to the 

town centre and 

sustainable travel. 

Necessary Medium term TBC TBC OCC

CDC

Private sector 

developers 

Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4) and 

Mitigating and Adapting to 

Climate Change (ESD1) in 

support of strategic growth in 

Bicester

Local Transport Plan:

LTP3 (Policy BI1, BI2, BI3, 

BI14, BI15, BI16, BI17)

Bicester 1 - North West 

Bicester

Bicester 5 - Strengthening 

Bicester Town Centre

Bicester 2 - Graven Hill

Bicester 4 - Bicester 

Business Park

Bicester 12 - South East 

Bicester 

Bicester 13 - Gavray Drive

LTP3 TBC

26dd Bicester Pedestrian and cycle links

Bridge Over Railway - Tubbs Crossing

Bridge to facilitate 

access over railway 

replacing level 

crossing

Necessary Short Term Completed Completed Network Rail Local Transport Plan (LTP3) 

(Policy BI14)

Bicester 13 - Gavray Drive East West Rail 

Consortoum Project

Completed

26e Bicester pedestrian and cycle links: 

Graven Hill cycle route on London 

Road

Physical 

improvements to 

cycling and walking 

routes to key 

destinations. Deliver 

improved 

cycle/footpath links 

around the town and 

into the 

neighbourhoods to 

encourage visits to the 

town centre and 

sustainable travel. 

Necessary Medium to Long 

term

Committed Committed OCC

CDC

Private sector 

developers 

Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4) and 

Mitigating and Adapting to 

Climate change (ESD1) in 

support of strategic growth in 

Bicester

Local Transport Plan:

LTP3 (Policy BI1, BI2, BI3, 

BI14, BI15, BI16, BI17)

Bicester 2 - Graven Hill OCC

Planning applications 

information

Funding committed but not secured

P
a

g
e
 2

7
7



���������	�
����������������������������������

No. BICESTER Projects Main aim Priority

Critical

Necessary

Desirable

Phasing

St 2012- 2016

Mt 2016 - 2021

Lt 2021 - 2031

Costs 

(where known)

Funding 

(where known)

Main

Delivery 

Partners  

Policy links

(LP, LTP3  policies)

LP site policy Source Delivery status

26ee Bicester pedestrian and cycle links: 

Connectivity of Graven Hill to Town 

Centre.  Public, pedestrian and cycle 

access from Graven Hill and Langford 

Park Farm to A41 underpass

Improve potential 

connectivity with town 

centre

Desirable Short to medium 

term

TBC Developer 

Contributions

CDC

OCC

Private sector 

developers 

Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4) and 

Mitigating and Adapting to 

Climate change (ESD1) in 

support of strategic growth in 

Bicester

Local Transport Plan:

LTP3 (Policy BI1, BI2, BI3, 

BI14, BI15, BI16, BI17)

Bicester 2 - Graven Hill CDC TBC

26f Bicester pedestrian and cycle links: 

Southern connectivity project.

Kingsmere, Bicester Business Park, 

Graven Hill, Bicester Town Station, 

Bicester Village and into the town 

centre

Necessary Short to Medium 

term 

c. £5m TBC OCC

CDC

Private sector 

developers 

Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4) and 

Mitigating and Adapting to 

Climate Change (ESD1) in 

support of strategic growth in 

Bicester

Local Transport Plan:

LTP3 (Policy BI1, BI2, BI3, 

BI14, BI15, BI16, BI17)

South West Bicester 

Phase 1

Bicester 3 - South West 

Bicester Phase 2

Bicester 5 - Strengthening 

Bicester Town Centre

Bicester 2 - Graven Hill

Bicester 4 - Bicester 

Business Park

Bicester 12 - South East 

Bicester

Bicester 13 - Gavray Drive

OCC TBC

26g Bicester pedestrian and cycle link:

Oxford Road to Field Street

Part of Central corridor  (see eelier 

schemes)

Necessary Short to Medium 

term 

c. £5m TBC OCC

CDC

Private sector 

developers 

Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4) and 

Mitigating and Adapting to 

Climate Change (ESD1) in 

support of strategic growth in 

Bicester

Local Transport Plan:

LTP3 (Policy BI1, BI2, BI3, 

BI14, BI15, BI16, BI17)

South West Bicester 

Phase 1

Bicester 3 - South West 

Bicester Phase 2

Bicester 5 - Strengthening 

Bicester Town Centre

Bicester 4 - Bicester 

Business Park

OCC TBC

26h Bicester pedestrian and cycle links - 

Footpath and appropriate signage from 

Priory Lane  to Bicester Town Station

Necessary Short term TBC TBC OCC

CDC

Private sector 

developers 

Bicester 5 - Strengthening 

Bicester Town Centre

OCC TBC

26i Bicester pedestrian and cycle links  - The 

Cooper School to the town centre

Desirable Short term Secured Secured OCC

Private sector 

developers  

Bicester 1- Northwest 

Bicester

LTP3 Secured through CLG eco town 

demonstration project funding

26j Bicester pedestrian and cycle links: 

Providing cycle access to north west 

Bicester schools

Desirable Medium term TBC TBC OCC

Private sector 

developers  

Bicester 1 - Northwest 

Bicester

LTP3 TBC

Physical 

improvements to 

cycling and walking 

routes to key 

destinations. Deliver 

improved 

cycle/footpath links 

around the town and 

into the 

neighbourhoods to 

encourage visits to the 

town centre and 

sustainable travel. 

Physical 

improvements to 

cycling and walking 

routes to key 

destinations. Deliver 

improved 

cycle/footpath links 

around the town and 

into the 

neighbourhoods to 

encourage visits to the 

town centre and 

sustainable travel. 

Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4) and 

Mitigating and Adapting to 

Climate Change (ESD1) in 

support of strategic growth in 

Bicester

Local Transport Plan:

LTP3 (Policy BI1, BI2, BI3, 

BI14, BI15, BI16, BI17)

P
a
g
e
 2

7
8



���������	�
����������������������������������

No. BICESTER Projects Main aim Priority

Critical

Necessary

Desirable

Phasing

St 2012- 2016

Mt 2016 - 2021

Lt 2021 - 2031

Costs 

(where known)

Funding 

(where known)

Main

Delivery 

Partners  

Policy links

(LP, LTP3  policies)

LP site policy Source Delivery status

26k Bicester pedestrian and cycle links: 

Pedestrian crossing over South West 

Perimeter Road (Vendee Drive), Oxford 

Road and Middleton Stoney Roads

Necessary Short term TBC TBC OCC

Private sector 

developers  

Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4) and 

Mitigating and Adapting to 

Climate Change (ESD1) in 

support of strategic growth in 

Bicester

Local Transport Plan:

LTP3 (Policy BI1, BI2, BI3, 

BI14, BI15, BI16, BI17)

South West Bicester 

Phase 1

Bicester 3- South West 

Bicester

OCC Vendee Drive crossing - being sought 

through South West Bicester 

(Kingsmere) Phase 2 planning 

application

26l Bicester pedestrian and cycle links: 

Improving connections to rights of 

way network

Desirable Short to Long 

term

TBC TBC OCC

CDC

Private sector 

developers 

All Bicester sites LTP3 To be funded by securing 

contributions from new development

26m Bicester pedestrian and cycle links -

Joining up  the horse riding network 

across the wider area using public rights 

of way to improve routes for commuting 

and recreation

Desirable Short to Long 

term

TBC TBC OCC

CDC

Private sector 

developers 

All Bicester sites LTP3 To be funded by securing 

contributions from new development

27 Market Square improvements Necessary Short term c. £1m Secured OCC

CDC

Private sector 

developers 

Bicester 5 - Strengthening 

Bicester Town Centre

OCC Funding secured through held S106 

funding and funding from CDC 

towards art project. 

Estimated to be delivered in 2014/15

28 Improving street environment and 

facilities for pedestrians and cyclists: 

Providing better footways and pedestrian 

crossing facilities at bus stops

Provide cycle stands at bus stops where 

possible and at key locations

Desirable Short to Long 

term

TBC Some funding 

secured

OCC

CDC

Private sector 

developers

All Bicester sites LTP3 Some cycle parking has been 

delivered at bus stops through the 

Travel Demonstration Project

Physical 

improvements to 

cycling and walking 

routes to key 

destinations. Deliver 

improved 

cycle/footpath links 

around the town and 

into the 

neighbourhoods to 

encourage visits to the 

town centre and 

sustainable travel. 

Physical 

improvements to 

cycling and walking 

routes to key 

destinations. Deliver 

improved 

cycle/footpath links 

around the town and 

into the 

neighbourhoods to 

encourage visits to the 

town centre and 

sustainable travel. 

Education

Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4) in 

support of strategic growth in 

Bicester

Local Transport Plan:

LTP3 (Policies BI1, BI2, BI3)

Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4) and 

Mitigating and Adapting to 

Climate Change (ESD1) in 

support of strategic growth in 

Bicester

Local Transport Plan:

LTP3 (Policy BI1, BI2, BI3, 

BI14, BI15, BI16, BI17)

P
a

g
e
 2

7
9



���������	�
����������������������������������

No. BICESTER Projects Main aim Priority

Critical

Necessary

Desirable

Phasing

St 2012- 2016

Mt 2016 - 2021

Lt 2021 - 2031

Costs 

(where known)

Funding 

(where known)

Main

Delivery 

Partners  

Policy links

(LP, LTP3  policies)

LP site policy Source Delivery status

29 Delivery of 3 Primary Schools ( in 

addition to Phase 1 Exemplar Site 

Primary School)   as part of North West 

Bicester Eco town delivered to meet  

Zero Carbon standards.

Delivered in 2 sites to support 2 x2 FE 

schools and 1 site to support a school 

which could range from 1FE-3FE 

depending on the pupil yield generated 

by the development.

Short to Long 

term

c. £34.4m TBC OCC

Education 

providers 

Private sector 

developer

Local Plan: 

Meeting education needs 

(BSC7)

Draft Bicester Education 

Strategy 2013/14

Bicester 1 - North West 

Bicester

OCC

Planning applications 

information

Bicester Draft 

Education Strategy 

Nov. 2013

Funding to be  secured as part of 

Ecotown development phases

Precise number of schools required 

will be determined through the 

Masterplan for NW Bicester.  

4 Primary Schools will be needed to 

meet the needs arising from the entire 

site capacity (6,000 dwellings) and/or  

if NW Bicester were to come forward 

at a faster rate than currently 

envisaged in the Local Plan . This 

would  be delivered through the 

Northwest Bicester Masterplan.

It is possible that the 4th (1FE -3FE) 

primary school at NW Bicester may 

not need to be provided until after 

2031, depending on how quickly the 

site is developed.

30 Primary school  ( 1 x 2FE) - North West 

Bicester phase 1 (Exemplar site)

Short term TBC c. £3.5m secured OCC

Education 

providers 

Private sector 

developer

Local Plan: 

Meeting education needs 

(BSC7)

Draft Bicester Education 

Strategy 2013/14

Bicester 1 - North West 

Bicester

OCC

Planning applications 

information

Bicester Draft 

Education Strategy 

Nov. 2013

Funding secured for Phase 1 (1 

primary school) 

School for first phase secured through 

S106 re application 10/01780/Hybrid 

and funding agreement CDC/OCC. 

31 Expansion and relocation of St Edburg's 

Primary - Southwest Bicester phase 1 

(Kingsmere)

Critical Short term c. £6.7m Secured South West Bicester 

Phase 1

OCC

Planning applications 

information

Bicester Draft 

Education Strategy 

Nov. 2013

New school & funding secured 

through  SW Bicester Phase 1 

application 06/00967/OUT

32 2 FE Zero Carbon Primary school - 

South West Bicester Phase 2

Critical Medium term c. £8.6m TBC South West Bicester 

Phase 1

Bicester 3 - South West 

Bicester Phase 2

OCC

Planning applications 

information

Bicester Draft 

Education Strategy 

Nov. 2013

Application received for South West 

Bicester Phase 2 received by CDC in 

June 2013. CDC will work with OCC, 

developers and schools to facilitate 

the timely provision of new schools.

32a 1.5 FE (increasing to 2FE) Primary 

School - South East Bicester

Expand the schools 

and colleges provision  

to match the needs of 

residents and 

businesses. 

Provide opportunities 

for local people to 

improve the quality of  

their life: Skills, 

training and education 

Critical Medium Term TBC TBC / Developer 

Contributions

OCC 

Education 

providers

Private sector 

developer

Local Plan: 

Meeting education needs 

(BSC7)

Draft Bicester Education 

Strategy 2013/14

Bicester 12 - South East 

Bicester

Bicester 13 - Gavray Drive

Consultation with OCC Through the delivery of strategic 

proposals for Bicester 12 - South East 

Bicester

Expand the schools 

and colleges provision  

to match the needs of 

residents and 

businesses. 

Provide opportunities 

for local people to 

improve the quality of  

their life: Skills, 

training and education 

OCC

Education 

providers 

Private sector 

developer

Local Plan: 

Meeting education needs 

(BSC7)

Draft Bicester Education 

Strategy 2013/14

Expand the schools 

and colleges provision  

to match the needs of 

residents and 

businesses. 

Provide opportunities 

for local people to 

improve the quality of  

their life: Skills, 

training and education 

Critical

P
a
g
e
 2

8
0



���������	�
����������������������������������

No. BICESTER Projects Main aim Priority

Critical

Necessary

Desirable

Phasing

St 2012- 2016

Mt 2016 - 2021

Lt 2021 - 2031

Costs 

(where known)

Funding 

(where known)

Main

Delivery 

Partners  

Policy links

(LP, LTP3  policies)

LP site policy Source Delivery status

32b 2 FE Primary School - Graven Hill with 

review of potential further temporary 

accommodation

Expand the schools 

and colleges provision  

to match the needs of 

residents and 

businesses. 

Provide opportunities 

for local people to 

improve the quality of  

their life: Skills, 

training and education 

Critical Medium Term TBC TBC / Developer 

Contributions

OCC 

Education 

providers

Private sector 

developer

Local Plan: 

Meeting education needs 

(BSC7)

Draft Bicester Education 

Strategy 2013/14

Bicester 2 - Graven Hill Consultation with OCC Through the delivery of strategic 

proposals for Bicester 2 - Graven Hill

33a New Secondary School provision to 

accommodate growth to 2031.

Bicester Education Strategy under 

consultation Nov.13 - Jan.14. 

Short to Long 

term

Costs to be 

determined for 

each strategic 

allocation

Some funding 

secured

33b Expansion of The Cooper School Short term Secured Secured

33c New Zero Carbon Secondary School  -  

North west Bicester - Details pending 

final Bicester Education Strategy

Shared use cultural facilities  of 

secondary  school currently under 

consideration. Pending feasibility.

Medium to Long 

term

c. £35m Some funding 

secured 

33d New Zero Carbon Secondary School  -  

South West Bicester - Details pending 

final Bicester Education Strategy

Medium to Long 

term

c. £22.9m Land secured

34 Special Education Needs: Expansion of 

provision based on approximately 1% of 

additional pupils attending SEN schools. 

Across all of Cherwell, this is currently 

estimated as approximately 60 pupils. 

Expand SEN 

Education provision  

to match the needs of 

residents and 

businesses. 

Necessary Medium to Long 

term

TBC TBC OCC

Education 

providers

Private sector 

developer

Local Plan: 

Meeting education needs 

(BSC7)

Draft Bicester Education 

Strategy 2013/14

All Bicester sites OCC Delivery to be explored to 

accommodate future  needs 

generated by  existing need and 

smaller future development sites 

through the Local Plan Part 2 

Neighbourhood DPD 

OCC to develop SEN strategy.   

Expansion will require a financial 

contribution of £30, 311 per SEN pupil 

generated by new residential 

development.

LP

Planning applications 

information

Bicester Draft 

Education Strategy 

Nov. 2013

Expansion of The Cooper School 

completed 

To be delivered following the 

progression of the Strategic Sites 

through the planning application 

process

Options on location and type of 

provision 

being consulted  on. Bicester 

Education Strategy Nov.2013-

Jan.2014.

CDC will work with OCC, developers 

and schools to facilitate the timely 

provision of new schools.

Site at SW Bicester Phase 1 for 

secondary education secured under 

06/00967/OUT. Precise nature of 

provision will be shaped by local 

consultation. 

Contributions  secured towards 

secondary school provision as part of 

Northwest Bicester Phase 1 

(Exemplar)

Expand the schools 

and colleges provision  

to match the needs of 

residents and 

businesses. 

Provide opportunities 

for local people to 

improve the quality of  

their life: Skills, 

training and education 

Critical OCC

Education 

providers

Private sector 

developer

Local Plan: 

Meeting education needs 

(BSC7)

Draft Bicester Education 

Strategy 2013/14

All Bicester sites

P
a

g
e
 2

8
1



���������	�
����������������������������������

No. BICESTER Projects Main aim Priority

Critical

Necessary

Desirable

Phasing

St 2012- 2016

Mt 2016 - 2021

Lt 2021 - 2031

Costs 

(where known)

Funding 

(where known)

Main

Delivery 

Partners  

Policy links

(LP, LTP3  policies)

LP site policy Source Delivery status

35 Early Years Education: Seek additional 

space as required within new community 

facilities and/or schools to deliver 

required provision.

Expand Early Years 

Education provision  

to match the needs of 

residents and 

businesses. 

Necessary Short to Long 

term

TBC TBC OCC

CDC

Education 

providers 

Private sector 

developer

Local Plan: 

Meeting education needs 

(BSC7)

All Bicester sites OCC Delivery to be explored to 

accommodate future  needs 

generated by  existing need and 

smaller future development sites 

through the Local Plan Part 2 

Neighbourhood DPD 

36 Water supply links and network 

upgrades

37 Sewage links and  treatment works 

upgrade

38 Water conservation measures at North 

West Bicester to reduce water demand 

and aim for water neutrality.

Ensure utilities 

infrastructure grows at 

the same rate as  

communities

Desirable Short to long 

term

TBC TBC Thames 

Water Private 

sector 

developers

Local Plan:

Public Service and Utilities 

(BSC9)

Bicester 1 - North West 

Bicester 

CDC internal 

LP representations 

from infrastructure 

providers

To be delivered through the 

implementation of Norwest Bicester 

Masterplan (Dec.2013)

Liaison with TW and EA will be 

necessary to agree a water strategy to 

achieve water neutral development

39 Reinforcement of existing electricity 

network 

Ensure utilities 

infrastructure grows at 

the same rate as  

communities

Critical Short to long 

term

TBC TBC SSE

Private 

developers

Local Plan:

Public Service and Utilities 

(BSC9)

All Bicester sites Discussions with Utility 

providers and LP 

representations 

Reinforcements of existing electricity 

network is likely to meet the increased 

demand arising from growth

40 CHP and use of waste heat from Ardley 

incinerator: North West Bicester 

Ensure utilities 

infrastructure grows at 

the same rate as  

communities

Desirable Short to long 

term

TBC TBC CDC Private 

developers

Local Plan:

Public Service and Utilities 

(BSC9)

Mitigating and adapting to 

Climate Change (ESD1)

Bicester 1 - North West 

Bicester 

CDC internal To be delivered through the 

implementation of Norwest Bicester 

Masterplan (Dec.2013)

Utilities

Ensure utilities 

infrastructure grows at 

the same rate as  

communities

Critical Short to long 

term

Costs to 

determined as 

individual 

development 

comes forward

To be funded by 

TW and private 

developers 

Thames 

Water Private 

sector 

developers

Local Plan:

Public Service and Utilities 

(BSC9)

All Bicester sites Discussions with Utility 

providers and LP 

representations 

Thames Water - 

Planned Improvements 

Update 

Some scoped in the Thames Water 

2010-2015 business plan and other 

are being scoped as part of 2015 - 

2020 business plan

period.

To be funded and provided as 

development comes forward. Capacity 

to be in place before development 

commences. In some instances 

phasing of development may be used 

to enable the relevant infrastructure to  

be put in place.

Developers to engage with TW to 

draw up water and drainage strategies 

outlining the developments  water and 

waste water infrastructure.

P
a
g
e
 2

8
2



���������	�
����������������������������������

No. BICESTER Projects Main aim Priority

Critical

Necessary

Desirable

Phasing

St 2012- 2016

Mt 2016 - 2021

Lt 2021 - 2031

Costs 

(where known)

Funding 

(where known)

Main

Delivery 

Partners  

Policy links

(LP, LTP3  policies)

LP site policy Source Delivery status

41 Broadband coverage of 100% of the area 

and 'Next Generation' County wide 

coverage of 100% Broadband and 90% 

superfast broadband coverage. 

Ensure utilities 

infrastructure grows at 

the same rate as  

communities

Necessary Short term c. £4.5m Some funding 

secured

OCC 

CDC

Private sector 

developers 

Local Plan:

Public Service and Utilities 

(BSC9)

County wide OCC

CDC internal

Some funding secured ( OCC, DCMS, 

CDC)

BT w selected as the commercial 

partner  in August 2013,.

Work commenced  on updating the 

current infrastructure across the 

county. 

90 % of Oxfordshire covered by   the 

end of 2015 

42 Biomass Boiler - Bicester Leisure Centre Ensure utilities 

infrastructure grows at 

the same rate as  

communities

Desirable Short term C. £385K Secured CDC Local Plan:

Public Service and Utilities 

(BSC9)

Mitigating and adapting to 

Climate Change (ESD1)

All Bicester sites CDC internal Funding secured 

43 Bicester Green Reuse Centre McKay 

Trading Estates

Ensure utilities 

infrastructure grows at 

the same rate as  

communities

Necessary Short term C. £45K Secured CDC OCC, 

Community 

Action 

Groups,

Sobell

Local Plan:

Public Service and Utilities 

(BSC9)

Mitigating and adapting to 

Climate Change (ESD1)

All Bicester sites CDC internal Funding secured 

44 Banks for glass and other materials Ensure utilities 

infrastructure grows at 

the same rate as  

communities

Necessary Short term C. £45K Secured Secured Local Plan:

Public Service and Utilities 

(BSC9)

Mitigating and adapting to 

Climate Change (ESD1)

All Bicester sites CDC internal To be delivered through planning 

obligations as appropriate.

45 Realignment of the River Bure Reduce probability of 

flooding 

Critical Short term Completed Completed CDC

OCC

EA

Local Plan  Policies:

Sustainable Flood Risk 

Management

(ESD 6)

Sustainable Drainage 

Systems (ESD7)

Water Resources

(ESD8)

Mitigating and adapting to 

Climate Change (ESD1)

Bure Place Phase 1

Bicester 5 - Strengthening 

Bicester Town Centre

Bicester 6 - Bure Place 

Phase 2

CDC internal Completed to enable the 

redevelopment of Bure Place and 

delivered as part of Bure Place Phase 

1

46 Upgrade fire station at Bicester Ensure emergency 

and rescue 

infrastructure grows at 

the same rate as  

communities

Necessary Short term TBC TBC OCC

Thames 

Valley Fire 

Control 

Services

Local Plan  Policies:

Public Service and Utilities 

(BSC9)

All Bicester sites OCC TBC

Flood risk

Emergency and rescue services

P
a

g
e
 2

8
3



���������	�
����������������������������������

No. BICESTER Projects Main aim Priority

Critical

Necessary

Desirable

Phasing

St 2012- 2016

Mt 2016 - 2021

Lt 2021 - 2031

Costs 

(where known)

Funding 

(where known)

Main

Delivery 

Partners  

Policy links

(LP, LTP3  policies)

LP site policy Source Delivery status

47 Extension to existing Police Sector 

Station 

Ensure emergency 

and rescue 

infrastructure grows at 

the same rate as  

communities

Necessary TBC TBC TBC TVP Local Plan  Policies:

Public Service and Utilities 

(BSC9)

All Bicester sites TVP TBC

48 Conversion of existing non GP space at 

Bicester Health Centre to create the 

additional capacity needed in East 

Bicester and Upper Heyford  

Ensure health 

infrastructure grows at 

the same rate as  

communities

Critical Short term Secured Secured NHS Trust 

Development 

Authority 

Oxfordshire 

CCG

Local Plan  Policy BSC8: 

Securing Health and 

Wellbeing

Bicester 2 - Graven Hill

Bicester 12 - South East 

Bicester

Bicester 13 - Gavray Drive

NHS Property Services Completed

49 New surgery (5GP) to serve North West 

Bicester and South West Bicester  for 

the growth anticipated in the LP to 2031. 

The new surgery will need to 

accommodate a 7GP practice  to serve 

South West Bicester and  to meet the 

demand arising from the full capacity of 

Northwest Bicester  post 2031 and  / or  

if NW Bicester were to come forward at a 

faster rate than currently envisaged in 

the Local Plan . This would  be delivered 

through the Northwest Bicester 

Masterplan.

Ensure health 

infrastructure grows at 

the same rate as  

communities

Critical  Medium to 

Long term

c. £1.5m TBC NE Locality  

CCG

Local Plan  Policy BSC8: 

Securing Health and 

Wellbeing

South West Bicester 

Phase 1

Bicester 1 - North west 

Bicester

Bicester 2 - South West 

Bicester Phase 2

NHS Property Services 

North West Bicester 

Masterplan Dec. 2013

Land requirement 0.2 ha

50a Bicester Community Hospital Short term Secured Secured NHS Trust 

Development 

Authority 

Funded

Development commenced in June 

2013. 

Delivery expected in 2015

50b Extension to Bicester Community 

Hospital to provide a second storey.

Medium to Long  

term

TBC TBC NE Locality 

CCG

TBC

Health

Ensure health 

infrastructure grows at 

the same rate as  

communities

Critical Local Plan  Policy BSC8: 

Securing Health and 

Wellbeing

All Bicester sites NHS Property Services 

NE Locality CCG

P
a
g
e
 2

8
4



���������	�
����������������������������������

No. BICESTER Projects Main aim Priority

Critical

Necessary

Desirable

Phasing

St 2012- 2016

Mt 2016 - 2021

Lt 2021 - 2031

Costs 

(where known)

Funding 

(where known)

Main

Delivery 

Partners  

Policy links

(LP, LTP3  policies)

LP site policy Source Delivery status

51a Indoor Recreation to be provided as part 

of  development throughout Bicester in 

accordance to Local Plan standards.

PPG17 Assessment 2006 covered the 

period to 2026. A review of indoor sport, 

recreation and community facilities 

provision is in preparation.

Future needs for indoor sports are being 

updated.

Ensure social 

infrastructure grows at 

the same rate as  

communities and 

there are opportunities 

for culture and leisure

Necessary Short to long 

term

TBC Some funding 

committed

Bicester Town 

Council 

CDC

Private 

Developers

Schools

Local clubs

Local Plan  Policies:

Public Service and Utilities 

(BSC9)

Indoor Sport Recreation and 

Community Facilities 

(BSC12)

All Bicester sites

Bicester 7 - Meeting the 

needs for Open Space, 

Sport and Recreation

Local Plan

PPG17 Assessment 

2006

Early work on 

emerging  'Strategic 

Assessment of Need 

for Indoor Sports 

Provision' (Working 

draft)

To be delivered through:

• Development sites through the 

planning application process in 

accordance to Local Plan 

requirements and Table 10

• Sports centre and modernisation 

program

• Public access agreements to 

privately owned sites

• Dual use agreements to allow public 

use of school facilities

51b 3 new community facilities/centre 

(including nursery facilities) - North West 

Bicester 

Ensure social 

infrastructure grows at 

the same rate as  

communities and 

there are opportunities 

for culture and leisure

Necessary Short to long 

term

TBC TBC CDC

LMO

Local Plan  Policies:

Public Service and Utilities 

(BSC9)

Indoor Sport Recreation and 

Community Facilities 

(BSC12)

Bicester 1 - Northwest 

Bicester

North West Bicester 

Masterplan Dec. 2013

Planning applications 

information

4 community facility/hall ( 1 for Phase 

1 below) are required to meet the 

needs arising from the entire site 

capacity (6,000 dwellings) and/or  if 

NW Bicester were to come forward at 

a faster rate than currently envisaged 

in the Local Plan . This would  be 

delivered through the Northwest 

Bicester Masterplan.

However it is possible that one of the 

community halls at NW Bicester may 

not need to be provided until after 

2031, depending on how quickly the 

site is developed"

51c Community facility/centre (including 

nursery facilities)  - Northwest Bicester  

(Phase 1)

Ensure social 

infrastructure grows at 

the same rate as  

communities and 

there are opportunities 

for culture and leisure

Necessary Short term Secured Secured CDC

LMO

Local Plan  Policies:

Public Service and Utilities 

(BSC9)

Indoor Sport Recreation and 

Community Facilities 

(BSC12)

Bicester 1 - North West 

Bicester

North West Bicester 

Masterplan Dec. 2013

Planning applications 

information

1 community facility/centre secured 

through Planning permission 

10/01780/HYBRID.  Work on 

application site due to commence  

2014.

51d Community facility/centre  - South West 

Bicester Phase 1 (Kingsmere)

Ensure social 

infrastructure grows at 

the same rate as  

communities and 

there are opportunities 

for culture and leisure

Necessary Short term Secured Secured CDC, Private 

Sector 

developers

Local Plan  Policies:

Public Service and Utilities 

(BSC9)

Indoor Sport Recreation and 

Community Facilities 

(BSC12)

South West Bicester 

Phase 1 (Kingsmere)

Bicester 3 - South West 

Bicester Phase 2

Planning applications 

information

Planning permission for Kingsmere 

06/00967/OUT 

Phase 2 will either provide community 

facilities on site or contribution to 

existing facilities.

51e Community facility/centre - South West 

Bicester Phase 2. Unless alternative 

progression agreed. 

Necessary Medium term TBC TBC CDC, Private 

Sector 

developers

Local Plan  Policies:

Public Service and Utilities 

(BSC9)

Indoor Sport Recreation and 

Community Facilities 

(BSC12)

Bicester 3 - South West 

Bicester Phase 2 

(Kingsmere)

Planning applications 

information

Planning application for South West 

Bicester Phase 2 received in June 

2013.

Planning contributions yet to be 

agreed. 

Community Infrastructure 

Ensure social 

infrastructure grows at 

the same rate as  

communities and 

there are opportunities 

for culture and leisure

P
a

g
e
 2

8
5



���������	�
����������������������������������

No. BICESTER Projects Main aim Priority

Critical

Necessary

Desirable

Phasing

St 2012- 2016

Mt 2016 - 2021

Lt 2021 - 2031

Costs 

(where known)

Funding 

(where known)

Main

Delivery 

Partners  

Policy links

(LP, LTP3  policies)

LP site policy Source Delivery status

51f Local Centre with Community 

facility/centre - South East Bicester 

Phase 2. Unless alternative progression 

agreed. 

Necessary Long term TBC TBC CDC, Private 

Sector 

developers

Local Plan  Policies:

Public Service and Utilities 

(BSC9)

Indoor Sport Recreation and 

Community Facilities 

(BSC12)

Bicester 12 - South East 

Bicester

Local Plan TBC

51g Community facility/centre  - Graven Hill Necessary Long term TBC TBC CDC, Private 

Sector 

developers

Local Plan  Policies:

Public Service and Utilities 

(BSC9)

Indoor Sport Recreation and 

Community Facilities 

(BSC12)

Bicester 2- Graven Hill Planning applications 

information

 In the process of being secured 

through Heads of Terms  for Graven 

Hill (Resolution to approve 

11/01494/OUT)

52 Place of worship - North West Bicester 

Ecotown ( 0.5ha)

Site to be reserved for future 

development

Ensure social 

infrastructure grows at 

the same rate as  

communities 

Desirable TBC TBC TBC CDC

Private sector 

developers

Local Plan  Policies:

Indoor Sport Recreation and 

Community Facilities 

(BSC12)

Bicester 1 - North West 

Bicester

Local Plan TBC

53 Potential new Bicester Leisure Centre 

and Swimming pool. 

Ensure indoor 

recreation 

infrastructure grows at 

the same rate as 

communities.

Desirable TBC TBC TBC CDC

OCC

Bicester Town 

Council 

Private sector 

developers

Sports clubs 

and 

organisations

Schools

Local Plan  Policies:

Public Service and Utilities 

(BSC9)

Indoor Sport Recreation and 

Community Facilities 

(BSC12)

All Bicester Sites

Bicester 7 - Meeting the 

needs for Open Space, 

Sport and Recreation

Draft Bicester 

Masterplan August 

2012

CDC - internal

Early work on 

emerging  'Strategic 

Assessment of Need 

for Indoor Sports 

Provision' (Working 

draft)

This is an aspiration in the emerging 

Bicester Masterplan, its delivery will be 

progressed by the Local Plan Part 2 

emerging Neighbourhoods DPD and  

through the implementation of the 

Masterplan.

54 Potential extension/enhancement of 

facilities at Bicester Community College  

with potential community use. 

Ensure indoor 

recreation 

infrastructure grows at 

the same rate as 

communities.

Desirable TBC TBC TBC CDC

OCC

Bicester Town 

Council 

Private 

Developers

sports clubs 

and 

organisations

Schools

Local Plan  Policies:

Public Service and Utilities 

(BSC9)

Indoor Sport Recreation and 

Community Facilities 

(BSC12)

All Bicester Sites

Bicester 7 - Meeting the 

needs for Open Space, 

Sport and Recreation

Draft Bicester 

Masterplan August 

2012

CDC - internal

Early work on 

emerging  'Strategic 

Assessment of Need 

for Indoor Sports 

Provision' (Working 

draft)

This is an aspiration in the emerging 

Bicester Masterplan, its delivery will be 

progressed by the Local Plan Part 2  

emerging Neighbourhoods DPD and  

through the implementation of the 

Masterplan.

55 Civic Building within the Town Centre 

Redevelopment: Relocated and 

expanded library

Ensure social 

infrastructure grows at 

the same rate as  

communities and 

there are opportunities 

for culture and leisure

Necessary Short to Medium 

term

c. £12.75m Some funding 

secured

Fully Funded

OCC

CDC

Private sector 

developers

Local Plan  Policies:

Public Service and Utilities 

(BSC9)

Indoor Sport Recreation and 

Community Facilities 

(BSC12)

Bicester 6 - Bure Place 

Phase 2

All Bicester Sites

CDC internal 

Planning application 

information 

Project being delivered as part of a 

mixed-use town centre regeneration

scheme. Pre-application advice 

sought in December 2013 Planning 

application approved June 2014 

subject to legal agreement

Some of the cost already committed in 

CDC 2013/14 Capital programme 

(cost for 2013/4 c. £3.2m)

Public Funding Committed by CDC 

and OCC

Includes private sector 53 bed hotel

P
a
g
e
 2

8
6



���������	�
����������������������������������

No. BICESTER Projects Main aim Priority

Critical

Necessary

Desirable

Phasing

St 2012- 2016

Mt 2016 - 2021

Lt 2021 - 2031

Costs 

(where known)

Funding 

(where known)

Main

Delivery 

Partners  

Policy links

(LP, LTP3  policies)

LP site policy Source Delivery status

56 Adult Learning Service within the Town 

Centre Redevelopment

Ensure social 

infrastructure grows at 

the same rate as  

communities 

Necessary Short to Medium 

term

c. £556K TBC OCC

Private sector 

developers

Local Plan  Policies:

Indoor Sport Recreation and 

Community Facilities 

(BSC12)

Bicester 6 - Bure Place 

Phase 2

All Bicester Sites

OCC Project being delivered as part of a 

mixed-use town centre regeneration

scheme. Pre-application advice 

sought in December 2013

57 Early Intervention Hub - Expansion of 

facilities in the town centre

Ensure social 

infrastructure grows at 

the same rate as  

communities 

Necessary Short to Medium 

term

TBC TBC OCC

Private sector 

developers

Local Plan  Policies:

Indoor Sport Recreation and 

Community Facilities 

(BSC12)

All Bicester Sites OCC Expansion will require a financial 

contribution of £197 per 13 - 19 year

old generated by new residential

development.

58 Expansion of Registration Service , The 

Garth

Ensure social 

infrastructure grows at 

the same rate as  

communities 

Necessary Short to Medium 

term

TBC TBC OCC

Private sector 

developers

Local Plan  Policies:

Indoor Sport Recreation and 

Community Facilities 

(BSC12)

All Bicester Sites OCC TBC

59 Expansion of Health and Wellbeing 

Centre, Launton Road

Ensure social 

infrastructure grows at 

the same rate as  

communities 

Necessary Short to Medium 

term

TBC TBC OCC

Private sector 

developers

Local Plan  Policies:

Indoor Sport Recreation and 

Community Facilities 

(BSC12)

All Bicester Sites OCC TBC

60 Burial site provision 

Anticipated in the NW Bicester eco town 

area subject to suitability of ground 

conditions.

Ensure social 

infrastructure grows at 

the same rate as  

communities 

Necessary Short term to 

medium

TBC TBC Town Council

CDC

Private sector 

developers

Local Plan  Policies:

Public Service and Utilities 

(BSC9)

Bicester 9: Burial site 

provision in Bicester

Local Plan

Bicester Town Council 

CDC and Town Council to work with 

land owners to secure a suitable site 

as well as undertake interim measures 

to extend the capacity of the existing

Cemetery.

61 Amenity open space, natural and 

seminatural green space and Parks and 

Gardens to be provided as part of  

development throughout Bicester in 

accordance to Local Plan standards.

Green Spaces Strategy 2008 identified 

existing deficiencies to 2026:

7ha park

3.4 ha natural/seminatural space through 

new provision/public access agreements 

to privately owned sites

4.2 ha amenity open space 

These were partially updated in the Open 

Space update 2011:

Natural/semi-natural green space - 

2.87ha  Parks and gardens - 11.69 ha

Ensure open space 

and amenity 

infrastructure grows at 

the same rate as  

communities and 

current deficiencies in 

provision are 

addressed 

Necessary Short to Long 

term

Cost/provision to 

be determined for 

each development 

site

Part secured CDC 

Private 

Developers

Local Plan  Policies:

Open Space, Outdoor Sport 

Recreation Provision 

(BSC10)

Local Standards of Provision - 

Outdoor Recreation (BSC11)

Green Infrastructure (ESD18)

All Bicester Sites

Bicester 7 - Meeting the 

needs for Open Space, 

Sport and Recreation

Local Plan

Green Space Strategy 

2008

Open Space Update 

2011

Planning applications 

information

To be delivered through:

• Development sites through the 

planning application process in 

accordance to Local Plan 

requirements and Tables 8 and 9.

• New provision by public bodies or 

organisations; and

• Public access agreements to 

privately owned sites.

Some secured through:

North West Bicester Phase 1 

(Exemplar site) S106. 

(10/01780/HYBRID)

South West Bicester Phase 1 

(06/00967/OUT

Graven Hill - In the process of being 

secured through Heads of Terms  

(Resolution to approve 

11/01494/OUT)

Open space, Recreation and Biodiversity

P
a

g
e
 2

8
7



���������	�
����������������������������������

No. BICESTER Projects Main aim Priority

Critical

Necessary

Desirable

Phasing

St 2012- 2016

Mt 2016 - 2021

Lt 2021 - 2031

Costs 

(where known)

Funding 

(where known)

Main

Delivery 

Partners  

Policy links

(LP, LTP3  policies)

LP site policy Source Delivery status

62 Green Infrastructure at North West 

Bicester Eco Town- 40% green open 

space as mix of  public and private open 

space.

This is to include  sports pitches and 

plays areas and a number of community 

allotments. In addition, options are being 

developed through the Northwest 

Bicester Master Plan (Dec.2013) such 

as: a nature reserve, a community farm, 

formal and informal park areas, a green 

gym and activities circuit, and a 10km 

green loop.

 

� 

Provision of open 

space and green 

infrastructure to meet 

Eco Town standards 

(40% of the eco-town 

total area should be 

allocated to green 

space, of which at 

least half should be 

public) 

Necessary Short to Long 

term

TBC Part secured CDC, Private 

Developers 

Local Plan  Policies:

Open Space, Outdoor Sport 

Recreation Provision 

(BSC10)

Local Standards of Provision - 

Outdoor Recreation (BSC11)

Green Infrastructure (ESD18)

Bicester 1 - North West 

Bicester

Bicester 7 - Meeting the 

needs for Open Space, 

Sport and Recreation

North West Bicester 

Masterplan December 

2013

Planning applications 

information

20% public open space secured 

through S106 (10/01780/HYBRID) for 

Phase 1 - Exemplar site

Commencement on site expected in 

2014

63 Community Woodland (43ha) - 

Chesterton

Ensure open space 

and amenity 

infrastructure grows at 

the same rate as  

communities and 

current deficiencies in 

provision are 

addressed.

Enhance natural 

environment by 

maximising 

opportunities  for 

improving biodiversity. 

Desirable Short to Long 

term

c. £1m Committed CDC,  

Chesterton 

Parish 

Council,  

Woodland 

Trust, 

Forestry 

Commission, 

private 

developers 

Local Plan  Policies:

Open Space, Outdoor Sport 

Recreation Provision 

(BSC10)

Local Standards of Provision - 

Outdoor Recreation (BSC11)

Green Infrastructure (ESD18)

South West Bicester 

Phase 1

Bicester 3 - South West 

Bicester Phase 2

Bicester 7 - Meeting the 

Need for Open Space, 

Sport and Recreation

Local Plan

CDC internal 

Committed through S106 of Planning 

permission for Kingsmere 

06/00967/OUT.

64 Stratton Audley Quarry ( Elm  Farm 

quarry) Country Park 

Low intensity recreation use due to Local 

Wildlife Designation

Ensure open space 

and amenity 

infrastructure grows at 

the same rate as  

communities and 

current deficiencies in 

provision are 

addressed.

Enhance natural 

environment by 

maximising 

opportunities  for 

improving biodiversity. 

Desirable Short to Long 

term

TBC Partially 

completed

Parish 

Council 

CDC

OCC and 

BBOWT 

Local Plan  Policies:

Open Space, Outdoor Sport 

Recreation Provision 

(BSC10)

Local Standards of Provision - 

Outdoor Recreation (BSC11)

Green Infrastructure (ESD18)

Bicester 7 - Meeting the 

Need for Open Space, 

Sport and Recreation

Local Plan

CDC internal 

Existing planning permission for 

infilling to form country park.

Partly completed.

65 Allotments to be provided as part of  

development throughout Bicester in 

accordance to Local Plan standards.

Green Spaces Strategy 2008 identified 

existing deficiencies to 2026:

Allotments - 2.6ha 

These were partially updated in the Open 

Space update 2011:

Allotments - 8.1ha

Provision of open 

space and green 

infrastructure to meet 

growth needs and 

addressing changing 

attitudes towards food 

growing. 

Desirable Short to Long 

term

TBC Part secured CDC, Bicester 

Town Council, 

Private 

Developers

Local Plan  Policies:

Open Space, Outdoor Sport 

Recreation Provision 

(BSC10)

Local Standards of Provision - 

Outdoor Recreation (BSC11)

Green Infrastructure ( 

ESD18)

All Bicester Sites

Bicester 7 - Meeting the 

needs for Open Space, 

Sport and Recreation

Local Plan

Open Space Update 

2011

Planning applications 

information

To be delivered through policy 

requirement for all sites comprising 

275 + dwellings.

Part secured through:

North West Bicester Phase 1 

(Exemplar site) S106. 

(10/01780/HYBRID)

Graven Hill - In the process of being 

secured through Heads of Terms  

(Resolution to approve 

11/01494/OUT)

P
a
g
e
 2

8
8



���������	�
����������������������������������

No. BICESTER Projects Main aim Priority

Critical

Necessary

Desirable

Phasing

St 2012- 2016

Mt 2016 - 2021

Lt 2021 - 2031

Costs 

(where known)

Funding 

(where known)

Main

Delivery 

Partners  

Policy links

(LP, LTP3  policies)

LP site policy Source Delivery status

66 Children's play areas, sports pitches 

and courts to be provided as part of  

development throughout Bicester in 

accordance to Local Plan standards.

Paying Pitches Strategy and Green 

Space Strategy  identified existing 

deficiencies :

4 junior football pitches 

2 mini-soccer pitches 

2 additional cricket pitches

2 additional rugby pitches

6.58ha of children play areas to be met 

through new provision/public access 

agreements and additional play 

opportunities using other open space

1 Multi Use Games Area

3 tennis courts

The above represent needs to 2026. 

Future needs will be updated.

Ensure play and 

sports infrastructure 

grows at the same 

rate as  communities 

and current 

deficiencies in 

provision are 

addressed 

Necessary Short to Long 

term

TBC Part secured CDC

Bicester Town 

Council 

Private 

Developers

sports clubs 

and 

organisations

Schools

Local Plan  Policies:

Open Space, Outdoor Sport 

Recreation Provision 

(BSC10)

Local Standards of Provision - 

Outdoor Recreation (BSC11)

Green Infrastructure ( 

ESD18)

All Bicester Sites

Bicester 7 - Meeting the 

Need for Open Space 

LP

Playing Pitch Strategy 

2008

Green Spaces 

Strategy 2008

Open Spaces Study 

Update 2011

To be delivered through:

• Development sites through the 

planning application process in 

accordance to Local Plan 

requirements and Tables 8 and 9.

• New provision by public bodies or 

organisations; and

• Public access agreements to 

privately owned sites.

• Dual use agreements for community 

access to school facilities

Some secured through:

North West Bicester Phase 1 

(Exemplar site) S106. 

(10/01780/HYBRID)

South West Bicester Phase 1 

(06/00967/OUT

Graven Hill - In the process of being 

secured through Heads of Terms  

(Resolution to approve 

11/01494/OUT)

67 15 hectares of Sport pitches - North 

West Bicester Ecotown

Ensure play and 

sports infrastructure 

grows at the same 

rate as  communities 

and Eco standards for 

open space are met.

Desirable Short to Long 

term

TBC TBC A2 Dominion 

and private 

developers

Local Plan  Policies:

Open Space, Outdoor Sport 

Recreation Provision 

(BSC10)

Local Standards of Provision - 

Outdoor Recreation (BSC11)

Green Infrastructure (ESD18)

Bicester 1 - North West 

Bicester 

CDC Internal

68a Sport pitches - Graven Hill Ensure play and 

sports infrastructure 

grows at the same 

rate as  communities.

Necessary Medium term TBC TBC Private 

Developers

Local Plan  Policies:

Open Space, Outdoor Sport 

Recreation Provision 

(BSC10)

Local Standards of Provision - 

Outdoor Recreation (BSC11)

Green Infrastructure (ESD18)

Bicester 2- Graven Hill Planning applications 

information

Graven Hill - Sport pitches in the 

process of being secured through 

Heads of Terms  (Resolution to 

approve 11/01494/OUT)

68b South West Bicester Sports Village 

Phase 1 and 2 

P1- construction of grass pitches 

P2- pavilion and car park

Necessary Short  term Funding secured Funding secured South West Bicester South West Bicester 

Village Progress 

Update -  Report to 

CDC Executive 

06.01.14

Phase 1 - commenced  with 

completion expected in Spring 2014

Phase 2 - funded and contract for 

design and construction awarded. 

Expected to commence late 2014. P1 

and 2 to become operational in Sept 

2015

68c South West Bicester Sports Village 

Phase 3 

Necessary Medium term c. £2.35m TBC South West Bicester South West Bicester 

Village Progress 

Update -  Report to 

CDC Executive 

06.01.14

Procurement process completed and 

contract for design and construction 

awaited. Additional funding to be 

secured

Ensure play and 

sports infrastructure 

grows at the same 

rate as  communities 

and develop 

competition level 

facilities

CDC

Bicester Town 

Council

Private 

Developers

Local Plan  Policies:

Open Space, Outdoor Sport 

Recreation Provision 

(BSC10)

Local Standards of Provision - 

Outdoor Recreation (BSC11)

Green Infrastructure ( 

ESD18)

P
a

g
e
 2

8
9



���������	�
����������������������������������

No. BICESTER Projects Main aim Priority

Critical

Necessary

Desirable

Phasing

St 2012- 2016

Mt 2016 - 2021

Lt 2021 - 2031

Costs 

(where known)

Funding 

(where known)

Main

Delivery 

Partners  

Policy links

(LP, LTP3  policies)

LP site policy Source Delivery status

68d "Movement Network" - new circular 

walk at the periphery of the town to link 

open spaces together including:

Bure Park Local Nature Reserve

Ray Conservation Target Area

SAMs, ancient woodlands and SSSIs 

located near the town.

This is an aspiration on the emerging 

Bicester Masterplan its delivery will be 

progressed through the implementation 

of the Masterplan. 

Address the 

fragmentation of 

natural environment 

by improving/providing 

green infrastructure 

corridors and increase 

accessibility of open 

spaces.

Desirable Short to Long 

term

TBC TBC CDC

Bicester Town 

Council

Private 

Developers

Local Plan  Policies:

Open Space, Outdoor Sport 

Recreation Provision 

(BSC10)

Local Standards of Provision - 

Outdoor Recreation (BSC11)

Green Infrastructure (ESD18)

Meeting the Need for Open 

Space, Sport and Recreation 

(Bicester 7)

All Bicester Sites

Bicester 7 - Meeting the 

needs for Open Space, 

Sport and Recreation

Draft Bicester 

Masterplan August 

2012

CDC Internal

This is an aspiration in the emerging 

Bicester Masterplan, its delivery will be 

progressed by the Local Plan Part 2 

emerging Neighbourhoods DPD and  

through the implementation of the 

Masterplan.

68e Redevelopment of Pingle Fields as a 

new Town Park is an aspiration within 

the emerging Bicester Masterplan.

Its progression will be guided by the 

Local Plan Part 2  emerging 

Neighbourhoods DPD and 

implementation of the Masterplan.

Improvements to the 

connectivity of the 

town centre

Desirable Medium to Long 

term

TBC TBC CDC

Bicester Town 

Council

Private 

Developers

Local Plan  Policies:

Open Space, Outdoor Sport 

Recreation Provision 

(BSC10)

Local Standards of Provision - 

Outdoor Recreation (BSC11)

Green Infrastructure ( 

ESD18)

Meeting the Need for Open 

Space, Sport and Recreation 

(Bicester 7)

All Bicester Sites

Bicester 7 - Meeting the 

needs for Open Space, 

Sport and Recreation

Bicester 5 - Strengthening 

Bicester Town Centre

Local Plan

Draft Bicester 

Masterplan August 

2012

This is an aspiration in the emerging 

Bicester Masterplan, its delivery will be 

progressed by the Local Plan Part 2 

emerging Neighbourhoods DPD and  

through the implementation of the 

Masterplan.

Any potential loss of playing pitches at 

Pingle Fields / Bicester Sports 

Association land would need to be 

replaced by equivalent or better 

provision in terms of quantity and 

quality in a suitable location in 

Bicester. 

69 Proposals for development to achieve a  

net gain in biodiversity 

Enhance natural 

environment by 

maximising 

opportunities  for 

improving biodiversity; 

including   

maintenance, 

restoration and 

creation of BAP 

habitats

Necessary Short to Long 

term

Part secured To be funded by 

securing 

development 

contributions

CDC

OCC       

BBOWT

Private sector 

developers

Local Plan  Policies:

Protection and Conservation 

of Biodiversity and the 

Natural Environment 

(ESD10)

Conservation Target Areas 

(ESD11)

Green Infrastructure (ESD18)

All Bicester Sites Local Plan 

Northwest Bicester 

Masterplan December 

2013

Planning application 

information

Initial work on the 

Bicester Ecological 

Cumulative Impact 

Study (Working draft)

On going funding through planning 

obligations from new development 

including: 

S106 (10/01780/HYBRID) for 

Northwest Bicester  Phase 1   

(Exemplar site) secured:

On site through habitat creation, 

management, ecological plan, bird/bat 

boxes, ecologist monitoring.

Commencement on site expected in 

2014

70 Ecological Mitigation and Compensation - 

habitat creation and 

management. To be  secured as part of  

development throughout Bicester

Enhance natural 

environment by 

maximising 

opportunities  for 

improving biodiversity; 

including   

maintenance, 

restoration and 

creation of BAP 

habitats

Necessary Short to Long 

term

TBC To be funded by 

securing 

development 

contributions

CDC            

OCC        

BBOWT

Private sector 

developers

Local Plan  Policies:

Protection and Conservation 

of Biodiversity and the 

Natural Environment 

(ESD10)

Conservation Target Areas 

(ESD11)

Green Infrastructure (ESD18)

All Bicester Sites CDC internal

Initial work on the 

Bicester Ecological 

Cumulative Impact 

Study (Working draft)

Planning application 

information

To be delivered following the 

progression of development sites 

through the planning application 

process

P
a
g
e
 2

9
0



���������	�
����������������������������������

No. BICESTER Projects Main aim Priority

Critical

Necessary

Desirable

Phasing

St 2012- 2016

Mt 2016 - 2021

Lt 2021 - 2031

Costs 

(where known)

Funding 

(where known)

Main

Delivery 

Partners  

Policy links

(LP, LTP3  policies)

LP site policy Source Delivery status

71 Restoration, maintenance and 

new habitat creation at Tusmore and 

Shellswell Park - Conservation Target 

Area

Enhance natural 

environment by 

maximising 

opportunities  for 

improving biodiversity; 

including  

maintenance, 

restoration and 

creation of BAP 

habitats

Necessary Short to Long 

term

TBC To be funded by 

securing 

development 

contributions

CDC

Wild  

Oxfordshire 

(Local Nature 

Partnership) 

BBOWT

Local Plan  Policies:

Protection and Conservation 

of Biodiversity and the 

Natural Environment 

(ESD10)

Conservation Target Areas 

(ESD11)

Green Infrastructure (ESD18)

Bicester 1 - North West 

Bicester

Local Plan

Oxfordshire BAP

CDC Internal

TBC

72 Restoration, maintenance,

new habitat creation at River Ray 

Conservation Target Area

Enhance natural 

environment by 

maximising 

opportunities  for 

improving biodiversity; 

including   

maintenance, 

restoration and 

creation of BAP 

habitats

Necessary Short to Long 

term

TBC To be funded by 

securing 

development 

contributions

CDC

Wild  

Oxfordshire 

(Local Nature 

Partnership) 

BBOWT

Local Plan  Policies:

Protection and Conservation 

of Biodiversity and the 

Natural Environment 

(ESD10)

Conservation Target Areas 

(ESD11)

Green Infrastructure (ESD18)

Bicester 1 - North West 

Bicester

Bicester 12 - South East 

Bicester

Local Plan

Oxfordshire BAP

CDC Internal

TBC

P
a

g
e
 2

9
1



���������	�
����������������������������������

No. BANBURY Projects Main aim Priority

Critical

Necessary

Desirable

Phasing

St 2012- 2016

Mt 2016 - 2021

Lt 2021 - 2031

Costs 

(where known)

Funding 

(where known)

Main

Delivery 

Partners  

Policy links

(LP, LTP3  policies)

LP site policy Source Delivery status

1 Rail Electrification from Oxford – 

Banbury - Leamington Spa including 

road bridge alterations at Bridge 

Street, and A422 Hennef Way.

Providing increased rail 

capacity to support 

economic growth and 

new homes with better 

access to the national rail 

network.

Desirable Medium term TBC Secured Network Rail 

Chiltern 

Railways

OCC

Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4) and 

Mitigating and Adapting to 

Climate change (ESD1) in 

support of strategic growth in 

Banbury

LTP3 Policy BA10

All Banbury sites Network Rail wenbsite

HLOS 2012

Funding secured through Government 

HLOS program

Being delivered as part of strategic 

network improvements by Network 

Rail.

2 Re-designing the station forecourt to 

create an interchange that will provide 

for through bus services and feature a 

taxi rank, better cycle facilities, and more 

pedestrian space, with an improved 

public realm giving a sense of arrival.

Supporting economic 

growth and new homes 

with better access to the 

national rail network.

Banbury Station building 

and facilities 

enhancement including 

access by bus services, 

pedestrians and cyclists

Desirable Medium term c. £6m Some funding 

secured

East West 

Rail 

Consortium

Network Rail

DfT 

OCC

Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4) and 

Mitigating and Adapting to 

Climate Change (ESD1) in 

support of strategic growth in 

Banbury

LTP3 Policy BA10

All Banbury sites LTP3 Funding part secured 

Planning permission granted

Electrification of  line funded by HLOS 

programme

Chiltern have secured c.£10 for early  

Station car park improvements.

3 Multi-storey car parks to serve Banbury 

railway station (700 space)

Deliver new railway 

station car park without 

increasing traffic 

congestion 

Desirable Short -Medium 

term

c. £7m Secured

Completed

Chiltern 

Railways

OCC

Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4) and 

Mitigating and Adapting to 

Climate Change (ESD1) in 

support of strategic growth in 

Banbury

LTP3 Policy BA10

All Banbury sites OCC

Early work on 

emerging Banbury 

master plan (Working 

Draft)

Funded secured from Chiltern Railway 

and Network Rail. Complete

4 Calthorpe  Street Multi-storey  car park Rationalisation of existing 

car parking sites to be 

replaced with new 

multistorey  parking 

integrated into the 

planned commercial and 

employment areas

Necessary Medium to Long 

term

c. £7m TBC CDC

OCC

Private sector 

developers 

Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4) and 

Mitigating and Adapting to 

Climate Change (ESD1) in 

support of strategic growth in 

Banbury

LTP3 Policy BA13

Banbury 7 - Strengthening 

Banbury Town Centre

Banbury 8 - Land at 

Bolton Road

Banbury 9 - Spiceball 

Development Area

OCC

LTP3 

Early work on 

emerging Banbury 

master plan (Working 

Draft)

To be delivered as part of Bolton 

Road, Spiceball & Calthorpe Street 

development areas.  

To be funded through planning 

obligations  and other capital funding 

as appropriate.

5 Car parking routeing and guidance 

system

To provide better traffic 

circulation in the town 

centre - leading to 

reduced congestion and 

improved route choices. 

Necessary Medium to Long 

term

c. £0.5m TBC CDC

OCC

Private sector 

developers 

Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4) and 

Mitigating and Adapting to 

Climate Change (ESD1) in 

support of strategic growth in 

Banbury

LTP3 Policy BA13

Banbury 7 - Strengthening 

Banbury Town Centre

Banbury 8 - Land at 

Bolton Road

Banbury 9 - Spiceball 

Development Area

OCC

Early work on 

emerging Banbury 

master plan (Working 

Draft)

To be delivered as part of Bolton 

Road, Spiceball & Calthorpe Street 

development areas.  

To be funded through planning 

obligations  and other capital funding 

as appropriate.

Transport & movement

P
a
g
e
 2

9
2



���������	�
����������������������������������

No. BANBURY Projects Main aim Priority

Critical

Necessary

Desirable

Phasing

St 2012- 2016

Mt 2016 - 2021

Lt 2021 - 2031

Costs 

(where known)

Funding 

(where known)

Main

Delivery 

Partners  

Policy links

(LP, LTP3  policies)

LP site policy Source Delivery status

6a Delivering an information system and 

infrastructure improvements at Banbury 

bus station, in conjunction with public 

realm / environmental enhancements

Improvements to public 

realm 

Deliver a new and 

accessible bus station 

Necessary Short to Medium 

term

c. £100K TBC OCC

Private 

Developers

CDC

Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4) and 

Mitigating and Adapting to 

Climate change (ESD1) in 

support of strategic growth in 

Banbury

LTP3 Policy BA6, BA7, BA8, 

BA9

All Banbury sites LTP3 TBC

6b Improve, possibly by relocating, Banbury 

Bus Station, including adding capacity 

and better linkage with the town centre.  

Existing bus station site or new site at 

George Street

Improved accessibility 

delivered from enhanced 

transport networks 

Necessary Medium to Long 

term

c. £8m TBC OCC

CDC

Bus 

Operators

Private sector 

developers

Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4) and 

Mitigating and Adapting to 

Climate change (ESD1) in 

support of strategic growth in 

Banbury

LTP3 Policy BA10

All Banbury sites Early work on 

emerging Banbury 

master plan (Working 

Draft)

Banbury Movement 

Study

TBC

7a Extending the operating hours of local 

buses so that commuters travelling to 

and from the railway station can use 

them

Improved access to and 

facilities at rail station

Improved accessibility 

delivered from enhanced 

transport networks 

Necessary Short to Long 

term

TBC TBC OCC

Bus 

Operators

Private sector 

developers

Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4) in 

support of strategic growth in 

Banbury

LTP3 Policies  BA6, BA7

All Banbury sites LTP3 TBC

7b Improving the Oxford to Banbury bus 

service (especially on the Banbury to 

Deddington section) and quality of bus, 

along with equipping vehicles with real-

time information equipment

Improve the frequency of the Deddington 

to Banbury bus service.  

New or improved bus 

services

Necessary Short to 

medium term

c. £400K Some funding 

secured

All Banbury sites LTP3 Some funding secured

7c Improve the frequency of the Bloxham to 

Banbury bus service.

New or improved bus 

services

Desirable Short to 

medium term

c. £400K TBC All Banbury sites LTP3 TBC

8a Serve all Strategic Development Sites by 

bus service, which may lead to new bus 

routes, or changes to existing provision.   

New or improved bus 

services

Improve the transport and 

movement networks into 

and through the town 

Critical Short to Long 

term

TBC To be funded by 

securing 

contributions from 

strategic 

allocations

OCC

Private 

Developers

Bus operators

Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4) and 

Mitigating and Adapting to 

Climate Change (ESD1) in 

support of strategic growth in 

Banbury

LTP3 Policy BA6, BA7

All Banbury sites LTP3 To be delivered following the 

progression of development sites  

through the planning application 

process

OCC

Bus 

Operators

Private sector 

developers

Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4) in 

support of strategic growth in 

Banbury

LTP3 Policies  BA6, BA8

P
a

g
e
 2

9
3



���������	�
����������������������������������

No. BANBURY Projects Main aim Priority

Critical

Necessary

Desirable

Phasing

St 2012- 2016

Mt 2016 - 2021

Lt 2021 - 2031

Costs 

(where known)

Funding 

(where known)

Main

Delivery 

Partners  

Policy links

(LP, LTP3  policies)

LP site policy Source Delivery status

8b Bus service from Bankside 

developments

New or improved bus 

services

Critical Short term TBC Secured Bankside Phase 1

Banbury 1 - Canalside

Banbury 4 - Bankside 

Phase 2

Banbury 12 - Land for the 

relocation of Banbury 

United FC

LTP3 

Planning applications 

information

Secured through:

Bankside Phase 1 (contributions to 

fund new/revisions to local bus 

services in the town including the 

provision of bus stops and shelters) 

(05/01337/OUT). 

Work on site commenced in  2013.

8c Bus link between Bridge Street and 

Tramway Road to better serve the 

railway station, Canalside 

redevelopment and College Fields 

(Bankside);

New or improved bus 

services

Improve the transport and 

movement networks into 

and through the town 

Necessary Short to 

medium term

TBC TBC Bankside Phase 1

Banbury 1- Canalside 

Banbury 4 - Bankside 

Phase 2

LTP3 TBC

8d Bus service from Hardwick 

Farm/Southam Road to town centre

New or improved bus 

services

Improve the transport and 

movement networks into 

and through the town

Necessary Short to Medium 

term

TBC Committed OCC

Private 

Developers

Bus operators

Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4) and 

Mitigating and Adapting to 

Climate change (ESD1) in 

support of strategic growth in 

Banbury

LTP3 Policy BA6, BA10

Bankside Phase 1

Banbury 1- Canalside 

Banbury 4 - Bankside 

Phase 2

LTP3 

Planning applications 

information

S106 secured as part of

Banbury 2 (Hardwick Farm, Southam 

Road) (13/00158/OUT & 

13/00159/OUT) to  provide bus 

service linking Banbury 2 with the 

town centre

8e Bus service linking development sites to 

the town centre via Warwick Road  

corridor.

New or improved bus 

services

Improve the transport and 

movement networks into 

and through the town 

Critical Short to Medium 

term

c. £428.5K Some funding 

committed

OCC

Private 

Developers

Bus operators

Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4) and 

Mitigating and Adapting to 

Climate change (ESD1) in 

support of strategic growth in 

Banbury

LTP3 Policy BA6, BA11

West of Warrick Road

Banbury 5 - North of 

Hanwell Fields

Banbury 10 - Bretch Hill 

Regeneration Area

Any other development 

sites served by  the 

Warrick Road corridor.

Local Plan

Planning application 

information

Draft heads of terms agreed

for contributions as part of North of 

Hanwell Fields. (12/01789/OUT)

S106 agreed (Jan 2014) as part of  

West of Warrick Road 13/00656/OUT.  

Awaiting appeal decision.

9 Bus priority or other changes at junctions 

to reduce bus journey times

New or improved bus 

services

Improve the transport and 

movement networks into 

and through the town 

Necessary Short to Medium 

term

TBC TBC OCC

Private sector 

developers 

Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4) and 

Mitigating and Adapting to 

Climate change (ESD1) in 

support of strategic growth in 

Banbury

LTP3 Policy BA6, BA7, BA8, 

BA9

All Banbury sites LTP3 TBC

10a Delivering bus stop improvements to a 

Premium Route standard:

Routes S4

Necessary Short term c. £60K TBC All Banbury sites LTP3 Completed

Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4) and 

Mitigating and Adapting to 

Climate change (ESD1) in 

support of strategic growth in 

Banbury

LTP3 Policy BA6, BA8

OCC

Private 

Developers

Bus operators

Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4) and 

Mitigating and Adapting to 

Climate change (ESD1) in 

support of strategic growth in 

Banbury

OCC

Bus operators

Private sector 

developers 

New or improved bus 

services

Improve the transport and 

movement networks into 

and through the town 

P
a
g
e
 2

9
4



���������	�
����������������������������������

No. BANBURY Projects Main aim Priority

Critical

Necessary

Desirable

Phasing

St 2012- 2016

Mt 2016 - 2021

Lt 2021 - 2031

Costs 

(where known)

Funding 

(where known)

Main

Delivery 

Partners  

Policy links

(LP, LTP3  policies)

LP site policy Source Delivery status

10b Delivering bus stop improvements to a 

Premium Route standard:

Routes B1, B2, B5 and B8  

Necessary Short term Completed Completed All Banbury sites LTP3 TBC

11 Introduction of Real Time Information 

technology on buses and at bus stops. 

New or improved bus 

services

Improve the transport and 

movement networks into 

and through the town 

Desirable Short to Long 

term

TBC TBC OCC

Bus operators

Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4) and 

Mitigating and Adapting to 

Climate change (ESD1) in 

support of strategic growth in 

Banbury

LTP3 Policy BA6, BA7, BA8, 

BA9

All Banbury sites LTP3 To be secured through planning 

contributions

12 Improving the routeing, quality and level 

of bus services and facilities to 

employment areas and new residential 

areas.  

New or improved bus 

services

Improve the transport and 

movement networks into 

and through the town 

Desirable Short to Long 

term

c. £5m c. £2.2m OCC Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4) and 

Mitigating and Adapting to 

Climate change (ESD1) in 

support of strategic growth in 

Banbury

LTP3 Policy BA6, BA7, BA8, 

BA9

All Banbury sites LTP3 On going funding through planning 

obligations from new development 

including:

Contributions committed from 

Bankside Phase 1 (05/01337/OUT) 

and Hardwick Farm/Southam Road 

(13/00158/OUT & 13/00159/OUT) 

Contributions in the process of being 

committed from West of Warwick 

Road 13/00656/OUT

13a Improving capacity of main north-

south routes (A361 and A4260) but 

making the A4260 – Cherwell Street the 

primary north-south route;    

Improving capacity of the 

highways network

Improve the transport and 

movement networks into 

and through the town 

Critical Short to 

medium term

OCC

Private sector 

developers 

All Banbury Sites LTP3

OCC

Planning applications 

information

13b Improving capacity of north south routes: 

Cherwell Street/ A4620 Windsor Street 

corridor (covering junction with Oxford 

Road, Swan Close Road, and Bridge 

Street)

Improving capacity of the 

highways network

Improve the transport and 

movement networks into 

and through the town 

Critical Medium term OCC

Private sector 

developers 

Banbury 1- Canalside

Banbury 7 - Strengthening 

Banbury Town Centre

Banbury  8 - Land at 

Bolton Road

Banbury 9 - Spiceball 

Development Area

LTP3

OCC

13c Improving capacity of north south routes: 

Oxford Road corridor A361 South Bar 

Street (covering the junction with A361 

Bloxham Road)  

Improving capacity of the 

highways network

Improve the transport and 

movement networks into 

and through the town 

Necessary Medium term c. £2m OCC

Private sector 

developers 

Banbury 1- Canalside

Banbury 7 - Strengthening 

Banbury Town Centre

Banbury  8 - Land at 

Bolton Road

Banbury 9 - Spiceball 

Development Area

LTP3

OCC

LTP3 Policy BA6, BA7, BA8, 

BA9

c. £5m On going funding through planning 

obligations from new development 

including:

Contributions committed from 

Bankside Phase 1 (05/01337/OUT) 

and Hardwick Farm/Southam Road 

(13/00158/OUT & 13/00159/OUT) 

Contributions in the process of being 

committed from West of Warwick 

Road 13/00656/OUT

Some funding 

committed

Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4) 

LTP3 Policy BA13

P
a

g
e
 2

9
5



���������	�
����������������������������������

No. BANBURY Projects Main aim Priority

Critical

Necessary

Desirable

Phasing

St 2012- 2016

Mt 2016 - 2021

Lt 2021 - 2031

Costs 

(where known)

Funding 

(where known)

Main

Delivery 

Partners  

Policy links

(LP, LTP3  policies)

LP site policy Source Delivery status

13d Improving capacity of north south routes: 

Bankside Corridor (covering the 

junction with A4260 Oxford Road and 

Hightown Road)  

Improving capacity of the 

highways network

Improve the transport and 

movement networks into 

and through the town 

Necessary Medium  term c. £10m OCC

Private sector 

developers 

Bankside Phase 1

Banbury 4 - Bankside 

Phase 2

Banbury 12 - Relocation 

of Banbury United FC

LTP3

OCC

14a East-west strategic movements:  

Hennef Way corridor

A422 Hennef way junction with 

Ermont Way, Cherwell Street and 

Southam Road junctions as well as 

cycle route improvements at Daventry 

Road, Southam Road/A422 Hennef 

Way.  

Necessary Medium term c. £10m Some funding 

committed

OCC

Private sector 

developers 

Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4) 

LTP3 Policy BA13

Banbury 2 Hardwick 

Farm/Southam Road

Banbury 6 - Land West of 

the M40

OCC

14b East-west strategic movements:  

Warwick Road Corridor (covering the 

roundabout  junctions with A422 Ruscote 

Avenue and Orchard Way) 

Necessary Medium term c. £2.5m Some funding 

committed

OCC

Private sector 

developers 

Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4) 

LTP3 Policy BA13

Banbury 3 - West of 

Bretch Hill

Banbury 10 - Bretch Hill 

Regeneration Area

Any other sites?

OCC

14c Internal Spine Road Serving 

Development - South of Salt Way East

Accommodating a new 

direction of growth  with a 

comprehensive highways 

and access solution to 

the satisfaction of the 

Highways Authority

Necessary Medium Term TBC Developer 

Contributions

OCC

Private 

Developers

Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4) 

LTP3 Policy BA13

Banbury 17 CDC/OCC To be designed through 

masterplanning for the site and 

delivered by developer contributions in 

agreement with OCC

15 Review Town Centre traffic circulation, 

including bus routeing. Town centre, 

Spice Ball, Bolton Road and 

Calthorpe Street.

Improving capacity of the 

highways network

Reduce congestion on 

the key town centre 

junctions by improving 

capacity and signage

Necessary Short to 

medium term

c. £3.25m TBC OCC

Private sector 

developers 

Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4) 

LTP3 Policy BA13

Banbury 1- Canalside

Banbury 7 - Strengthening 

Banbury Town Centre

Banbury  8 - Land at 

Bolton Road

Banbury 9 - Spiceball 

Development Area

All  Banbury sites

OCC CDC will work with OCC to design.  To 

be delivered in line with Bolton Road, 

Spiceball & Calthorpe Street 

development areas.  To be delivered 

through planning obligations  and 

other capital funding as appropriate.

16a Charging points for electric vehicles  To reduce pollution from 

road traffic. 

Short to Long 

term 

TBC TBC TBC CDC

OCC

Private sector 

developers 

Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4) 

LTP3 Policy BA12

All Banbury sites CDC Internal TBC

Improving capacity of the 

highways network

Identify viable, fundable 

short and long term 

strategic improvements 

between the east and the 

west of the town.

 

Reduce congestion on 

the key town centre 

junctions by improving 

capacity and signage

On going funding through planning 

obligations from new development 

including:

Contributions committed from 

Bankside Phase 1  (05/01337/OUT) 

and Hardwick Farm/Southam Road   

(13/00158/OUT & 13/00159/OUT)

Draft heads of terms agreed

for contributions as part of North of 

Hanwell Fields. (12/01789/OUT)

Contributions in the process of being 

committed from West of Warwick 

Road (13/00656/OUT)

P
a
g
e
 2

9
6



���������	�
����������������������������������

No. BANBURY Projects Main aim Priority

Critical

Necessary

Desirable

Phasing

St 2012- 2016

Mt 2016 - 2021

Lt 2021 - 2031

Costs 

(where known)

Funding 

(where known)

Main

Delivery 

Partners  

Policy links

(LP, LTP3  policies)

LP site policy Source Delivery status

16b Vehicle charging point installed at 

Banbury Railway Station

 To reduce pollution from 

road traffic. 

Desirable Short term Completed Completed Chiltern 

Railways 

Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4)

Mitigating and Adapting to 

Climate Change (ESD1)  

All Banbury sites Chiltern Railways 

Website

POD Point website 

Completed

17a Provide footways and cycleways from all 

Strategic Sites joining up with the 

existing network.

Improving cycling and 

walking routes

Provide sustainable 

movement routes for 

pedestrians and cyclists 

Necessary Short to Long  

term

TBC Some committed OCC

CDC

Private sector 

developers 

Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4) and 

Mitigating and Adapting to 

Climate change (ESD1) in 

support of strategic growth in 

Banbury

LTP3 Policy BA10

All Banbury sites OCC To be funded through planning 

obligations from new development in 

addition to other capital funding.

17b Provide footways and cycleways from all 

Strategic Sites:

Improving walking routes between the 

railway station, bus station and town 

centre via Bridge Street and/or 

through Canalside redevelopment with 

wide footpaths, dropped kerbs and 

signage;

Improved access to and 

facilities at rail station

Provide sustainable 

movement routes for 

pedestrians and cyclists 

Necessary Short to 

medium term

TBC TBC OCC

Private sector 

developers 

Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4) and 

Mitigating and Adapting to 

Climate change (ESD1) in 

support of strategic growth in 

Banbury

LTP3 Policy BA10

Banbury 1- Canalside

Banbury 7 - Strengthening 

Banbury Town Centre

Banbury 8 - Land at 

Bolton Road

Banbury 9 - Spiceball 

Development Area

LTP3 To be funded through planning 

obligations from new development in 

addition to other capital funding.

17c Provide footways and cycleways from all 

Strategic Sites:

Provide pedestrian and cycle facilities 

along the length of Bankside. 

Improving cycling and 

walking routes

Provide sustainable 

movement routes for 

pedestrians and cyclists 

Desirable Short term TBC TBC OCC 

Private sector 

developers 

Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4) and 

Mitigating and Adapting to 

Climate change (ESD1) in 

support of strategic growth in 

Banbury

LTP3 Policy BA10

Bankside Phase 1

Banbury 4 - Bankside 

Phase 2

OCC Contributions committed from 

Bankside Phase 1 (05/01337/OUT). 

Work on development site 

commenced in 2013. 

17d Provide footways and cycleways from all 

Strategic Sites:

Waterside pedestrian and cycle path 

from Riverside car park to Spiceball 

Park Road. 

Improving cycling and 

walking routes

Provide sustainable 

movement routes for 

pedestrians and cyclists 

Desirable Short term c. £0.75m TBC OCC 

CDC

Private sector 

developers 

Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4) and 

Mitigating and Adapting to 

Climate change (ESD1) in 

support of strategic growth in 

Banbury

LTP3 Policy BA10

Banbury 9 - Spiceball 

Development Area

OCC Spiceball planning application 

currently under consideration.

17e Provide footways and cycleways from all 

Strategic Sites:

Potential crossing

upgrades. Cycle and pedestrian way on 

Dukes Meadow  Drive and Southam 

Road  

Improving cycling and 

walking routes

Provide sustainable 

movement routes for 

pedestrians and cyclists 

Desirable Short term TBC Secured Private sector 

developers 

Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4) and 

Mitigating and Adapting to 

Climate change (ESD1) in 

support of strategic growth in 

Banbury

LTP3 Policy BA10

Banbury 2: Hardwick 

Farm/Southam Road

Planning applications 

information

Funding committed through S106 for 

Banbury 2 - Hardwick Farm, Southam 

Road (13/00158/OUT & 

13/00159/OUT)

Funding secured. To be delivered by 

site's developer.

P
a

g
e
 2

9
7



���������	�
����������������������������������

No. BANBURY Projects Main aim Priority

Critical

Necessary

Desirable

Phasing

St 2012- 2016

Mt 2016 - 2021

Lt 2021 - 2031

Costs 

(where known)

Funding 

(where known)

Main

Delivery 

Partners  

Policy links

(LP, LTP3  policies)

LP site policy Source Delivery status

17f Cycle and pedestrian way route 

improvements at Daventry Road/A422 

Hennef Way.  Included in costs and 

delivery of scheme 15 above

Improving cycling and 

walking routes

Provide sustainable 

movement routes for 

pedestrians and cyclists 

Desirable Short term Part of 15 above TBC OCC 

Private sector 

developers 

Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4) and 

Mitigating and Adapting to 

Climate change (ESD1) in 

support of strategic growth in 

Banbury

LTP3 Policy BA10

Banbury 2 Hardwick 

Farm/Southam Road

Banbury 6 - Land West of 

the M40

Any other sites?

OCC Part of 15 above

17g Cycle route improvements at Waterloo 

Drive, between Fraser Close and 

Middleton Road. 

Improving cycling and 

walking routes

Provide sustainable 

movement routes for 

pedestrians and cyclists 

Desirable Short term £0.1m approx. TBC OCC 

Private sector 

developers 

Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4) and 

Mitigating and Adapting to 

Climate change (ESD1) in 

support of strategic growth in 

Banbury

LTP3 Policy BA10

Banbury 1- Canalside OCC TBC

17h New Perimeter Bridleway Providing 

Pedestrian / Cycle / Horse Riding route 

from White Post Road to Bloxham Road 

and circular connection with Salt Way - 

South of Salt Way - East

Improving cycling and 

walking routes.  Mitigation 

of impact from 

development of land to 

the south of Salt Way

Necessary Medium Term TBC TBC CDC

OCC

Private sector 

developers 

Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4) and 

Mitigating and Adapting to 

Climate change (ESD1) in 

support of strategic growth in 

Banbury

LTP3 Policy BA10

Banbury 17 - South of Salt 

Way - East

CDC To be delivered through the 

develeopment of strategic site - 

Banbury 17

18 Delivering schemes such as the Hanwell 

Fields 4 cycle routes along the Former 

Minerals Railway providing 

improvements to the Mineral Railway 

route between the existing Highlands 

to The Wisterias cycle track and the 

existing footpath east of The 

Magnolias;

Improving cycling and 

walking routes

Desirable Short to Medium 

term

TBC Part secured OCC 

Private sector 

developers 

Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4) and 

Mitigating and Adapting to 

Climate change (ESD1) in 

support of strategic growth in 

Banbury

LTP3 Policy BA4, BA5 

All Banbury sites LTP3 

OCC

Partially completed

19 Provide footways and cycleways from all 

Strategic Sites:

Improve track from Hanwell Fields to 

A361 Southam Road  with surface and 

safety improvements for walking and 

cycling. 

Improving cycling and 

walking routes

Provide sustainable 

movement routes for 

pedestrians and cyclists 

Desirable Short to Medium 

term

TBC TBC OCC 

Private sector 

developers 

Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4) and 

Mitigating and Adapting to 

Climate change (ESD1) in 

support of strategic growth in 

Banbury

LTP3 Policy BA10

All Banbury sites OCC TBC

19a Provide footways cycleways connecting 

to other strategic development sites in 

North West Banbury - Drayton Lodge 

Farm

Improving cycling and 

walking routes

Necessary Short to Medium 

Term

TBC Developer 

Contributions

CDC

OCC

Private sector 

developers 

Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4) and 

Mitigating and Adapting to 

Climate change (ESD1) in 

support of strategic growth in 

Banbury

LTP3 Policy BA3

Banbury 18 - Drayton 

Lodge Farm

CDC To be delivered in implementing policy 

Banbury 18

P
a
g
e
 2

9
8



���������	�
����������������������������������

No. BANBURY Projects Main aim Priority

Critical

Necessary

Desirable

Phasing

St 2012- 2016

Mt 2016 - 2021

Lt 2021 - 2031

Costs 

(where known)

Funding 

(where known)

Main

Delivery 

Partners  

Policy links

(LP, LTP3  policies)

LP site policy Source Delivery status

20 Improving connections to the rights of 

way network

Improving cycling and 

walking routes

Desirable Short to Long 

term

TBC Some funding 

secured

OCC Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4) and 

Mitigating and Adapting to 

Climate change (ESD1) in 

support of strategic growth in 

Banbury

LTP3 Policy BA3

All Banbury sites LTP3 

Planning applications 

information

Some contributions committed from  

Hardwick Farm/Southam Road   

(13/00158/OUT & 13/00159/OUT)

Contributions in the process of being 

committed from West of Warrick Road 

(13/00656/OUT)

21 Improve bridleway 120/45 from the 

Saltway to Oxford Road with surface 

and safety improvements. 

Improving bridleway 

routes

Desirable Short term c. £0.6m TBC OCC

Rights of Way 

Landowners

Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4) and 

Mitigating and Adapting to 

Climate change (ESD1) in 

support of strategic growth in 

Banbury

All Banbury sites OCC TBC

22 Providing cycle stands at bus stops 

where possible and  at key locations

Improving street 

environment and facilities 

for pedestrians and 

cyclists 

Provide sustainable 

movement routes for 

pedestrian and cyclists 

Desirable Short to 

medium term

TBC TBC OCC

CDC

Private sector 

developers

Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4) and 

Mitigating and Adapting to 

Climate change (ESD1) in 

support of strategic growth in 

Banbury

LTP3 Policy BA6, BA7, BA8, 

BA9

All Banbury sites LTP3 To be funded through planning 

obligations from new development in 

addition to other capital funding.

23 Improving the pedestrian environment in 

Banbury, particularly in the town centre 

and to/within residential and employment 

areas;

Improvements to public 

realm 

Necessary Short to 

medium term

TBC TBC OCC

CDC

Private sector 

developers

Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4) and 

Mitigating and Adapting to 

Climate change (ESD1) in 

support of strategic growth in 

Banbury

LTP3 Policy BA1, BA2, BA3, 

BA13

Banbury 1- Canalside

Banbury 7 - Strengthening 

Banbury Town Centre

Banbury 8 - Land at 

Bolton Road

Banbury 9 - Spice Ball 

Development Area

Banbury 10 - Bretch Hill 

regeneration Areas 

LTP3 To be funded through planning 

obligations from new development in 

addition to other capital funding.

24 Grimsbury environmental improvements - 

East Street and Centre Street

Improvements to public 

realm 

Necessary Short term Funded and 

delivered

Funded and 

delivered

CDC 

OCC Banbury 

Town Council 

Local Plan:

Area Renewal (BSC5)

Grimsbury Brighter Futures in 

Banbury: Annual 

Report 2012/13

Completed in February 2013.

Education

P
a

g
e
 2

9
9



���������	�
����������������������������������

No. BANBURY Projects Main aim Priority

Critical

Necessary

Desirable

Phasing

St 2012- 2016

Mt 2016 - 2021

Lt 2021 - 2031

Costs 

(where known)

Funding 

(where known)

Main

Delivery 

Partners  

Policy links

(LP, LTP3  policies)

LP site policy Source Delivery status

25a New Primary School provision Expand the schools and 

colleges provision  to 

match the needs of 

residents and 

businesses. 

Provide opportunities for 

local people to improve 

the quality of  their life: 

Skills, training and 

education 

Critical Short to Long 

term

TBC Some funding and 

sites secured 

OCC

Education 

providers  

Private sector 

developers

Local Plan: 

 Policy BSC7: Meeting 

education needs

All Banbury  sites LP

OCC

Planning applications 

information

On-going funding through planning 

obligations from new development 

including:

Provision of primary school secured

through Bankside Phase 1 – 

(Development commenced in 2013) 

(05/01337/OUT) 

Provision of primary school as part of 

Hardwick Farm, Southam Road 

(East& West)  (13/00158/OUT & 

13/00159/OUT)

Draft heads of terms agreed

for contributions towards primary 

school provision as part of North of 

Hanwell Fields (12/01789/OUT).

Contributions in the process of being 

committed from West of Warwick 

Road (13/00656/OUT). S106 agreed 

and awaiting appeal decision.

25b 1FE 2FE primary school - Canalside 

South of Salt Way

Expand the schools and 

colleges provision  to 

match the needs of 

residents and 

businesses. 

Provide opportunities for 

local people to improve 

the quality of  their life: 

Skills, training and 

education 

Critical Medium to Long 

term Medium 

Term

c. £5.5m TBC TBC OCC

Education 

providers  

Private sector 

developers

Local Plan: 

 Policy BSC7: Meeting 

education needs

Banbury 1: Canalside

Banbury 17 - South of Salt 

Way East

LP

OCC

CDC will work with OCC, developers 

and schools to facilitate the timely 

provision of new schools.

25c 2FE primary school - zero carbon with 

sprinklers -Bankside (phase 1 & 2)

Expand the schools and 

colleges provision  to 

match the needs of 

residents and 

businesses. 

Provide opportunities for 

local people to improve 

the quality of  their life: 

Skills, training and 

education 

Critical Short to Long 

term

c. £8.58m Secured OCC

Education 

providers  

Private sector 

developers

Local Plan: 

Policy BSC7: Meeting 

education needs

Bankside Phase 1

Banbury 4: Bankside 

Phase 2

LP

OCC

Planning applications 

information

School site and funding secured under 

Bankside Phase 2 (05/01337/OUT).

Work on development site 

commenced in 2013.

25d Expansion of an existing school to the 

equivalent of 1FE primary school (to 

serve Warwick Rd & Bretch Hill)

Expand the schools and 

colleges provision  to 

match the needs of 

residents and 

businesses. 

Provide opportunities for 

local people to improve 

the quality of  their life: 

Skills, training and 

education 

Critical Medium term c. £2.4m TBC OCC

Education 

providers  

Private sector 

developers

Local Plan:  

Meeting education needs 

(BSC7)

Area Renewal (BSC5)

Banbury 3 - West of 

Bretch Hill

Banbury 10 - Bretch Hill 

regeneration Area

Banbury 5 - North of 

Hanwell Fields

LP

OCC

Expected to be through expansion of 

existing schools but could be a new 

Free School if provider comes 

forward.

In the process of securing 

contributions for  West of Warrick 

Warwick Road (13/00656/OUT) S106 

agreed in January 2013 and awaiting 

appeal decision.

P
a
g
e
 3

0
0



���������	�
����������������������������������

No. BANBURY Projects Main aim Priority

Critical

Necessary

Desirable

Phasing

St 2012- 2016

Mt 2016 - 2021

Lt 2021 - 2031

Costs 

(where known)

Funding 

(where known)

Main

Delivery 

Partners  

Policy links

(LP, LTP3  policies)

LP site policy Source Delivery status

25e 1 FE primary school - Hardwick 

Farm/Southam Road

Expand the schools and 

colleges provision  to 

match the needs of 

residents and 

businesses. 

Provide opportunities for 

local people to improve 

the quality of  their life: 

Skills, training and 

education 

Critical Short to Medium 

term

c. £7.93m Committed OCC

Education 

providers  

Private sector 

developers

Local Plan: 

Meeting education needs 

(BSC7)

Banbury 2 - Hardwick 

Farm/Southam Road

LP

OCC

CDC will work with OCC, developers 

and schools to facilitate the timely 

provision of new schools.

Site and contributions secured as part 

of Banbury 2 (Hardwick Farm, 

Southam Road) (13/00158/OUT & 

13/00159/OUT)

26 New secondary school provision:

Demand not known at this stage.  OCC 

will commission additional capacity from 

the town's existing schools as required 

when demand becomes known.       

Expand the schools and 

colleges provision  to 

match the needs of 

residents and 

businesses. 

Provide opportunities for 

local people to improve 

the quality of  their life: 

Skills, training and 

education 

Critical Medium to Long 

term

TBC TBC OCC

Education 

providers  

Private sector 

developers

Local Plan: 

Meeting education needs 

(BSC7)

All Banbury  sites LP

OCC

CDC will work with OCC, developers 

and schools to facilitate the timely 

provision of new schools.

In the process of securing 

contributions through West of Warrick 

Road (13/00656/OUT) S106 agreed 

and awaiting appeal decision.

27 Special Needs Education: Expansion of 

provision based on approximately 1% of 

additional pupils attending SEN schools. 

Across all of Cherwell, this is currently 

estimated as approximately 60 pupils. 

Expand the schools and 

colleges provision  to 

match the needs of 

residents and 

businesses. 

Provide opportunities for 

local people to improve 

the quality of  their life: 

Skills, training and 

education 

Necessary Short to Long 

term

TBC Some funding 

committed

OCC

Education 

providers  

Private sector 

developers

Local Plan: 

Meeting education needs 

(BSC7)

All Banbury  sites OCC CDC will work with OCC, developers 

and schools to facilitate the timely 

provision of SEN.

OCC to develop SEN strategy.   

Expansion will require a financial 

contribution of £30, 311 per SEN pupil 

generated by new residential 

development.

28 Early Years education: Seek additional 

space as required within new community 

facilities and/or schools to deliver 

required provision.

Expand Early Years 

provision  to match the 

needs of residents and 

businesses. 

Necessary TBC TBC TBC OCC

Education 

providers  

Private sector 

developers

Local Plan: 

Meeting education needs 

(BSC7)

All Banbury  sites OCC TBC

29 Water supply links and network 

upgrades

Local Plan:

Public Service and Utilities 

(BSC9)

All Banbury sites Discussions with Utility 

providers LP 

representations 

Thames Water - 

Planned 

Improvements Update 

Utilities

Ensure utilities 

infrastructure grows at 

the same rate as  

communities

Critical Short to long 

term

Costs to 

determined as 

individual 

development 

comes forward

Some scoped in the Thames Water 

2010-2015 business plan and other 

are being scoped as part of 2015 - 

2020 business plan

period.

To be funded and provided as 

development comes forward. Capacity 

to be in place before development 

commences. In some instances 

phasing of development may be used 

to enable the relevant infrastructure to  

To be funded by 

TW and private 

developers 

Thames 

Water

Private sector 

developers

P
a

g
e
 3

0
1



���������	�
����������������������������������

No. BANBURY Projects Main aim Priority

Critical

Necessary

Desirable

Phasing

St 2012- 2016

Mt 2016 - 2021

Lt 2021 - 2031

Costs 

(where known)

Funding 

(where known)

Main

Delivery 

Partners  

Policy links

(LP, LTP3  policies)

LP site policy Source Delivery status

30 Sewage links and  treatment works 

upgrade

31 Upgrading of Hanwell Fields water 

booster station

Ensure utilities 

infrastructure grows at 

the same rate as  

communities

Critical Short to Medium TBC To be funded by 

site developers 

and utility 

providers

Thames 

Water

Private sector 

developers

Local Plan  Policy BSC9: 

Public Service and Utilities

Banbury 5 - North of 

Hanwell Fields

Local Plan

Planning applications 

information

Awaiting Thames Water 2015 - 2020 

business plan .

In process of signing S106 as per of 

resolution to approve Banbury 5- 

North of Hanwell Fields 

(12/01789/OUT)

32 Upgrading of Hardwick Hall booster 

pumps

Ensure utilities 

infrastructure grows at 

the same rate as  

communities

Critical Short to Medium TBC To be funded by 

site developers 

and utility 

providers

Thames 

Water

Private sector  

developers

Local Plan  Policy BSC9: 

Public Service and Utilities

Banbury 5 - North of 

Hanwell Fields

Local Plan

Planning applications 

information

Awaiting Thames Water 2015 - 2020 

business plan .

33 Relocating or realigning  of  twin foul 

rising main at Canalside

In addition, a number of large diameter 

foul sewers and  surface water sewers  

cross the area.  The possibility of 

relocating  or realigning these will be 

explored through the Canalside SPD.

Ensure utilities 

infrastructure grows at 

the same rate as  

communities

Critical Medium to Long 

term

TBC To be funded by 

site developers 

and utility 

providers

Thames 

Water

EA 

CDC

Private sector 

developers

Local Plan  Policy BSC9: 

Public Service and Utilities

Banbury 1 - Canalside Local Plan

Draft Canalside SPD 

2009

To be  implemented as part of the 

delivery of Canalside. 

Implications of other foul and water 

sewers across the site to be explored 

through the Canalside SPD

34 Waste water treatment - foul drainage

Upgrading sewage treatment works near  

Horton and Horley

Ensure utilities 

infrastructure grows at 

the same rate as  

communities

Critical Short term Funded Funded Thames 

Water Private 

sector 

developers

Local Plan  Policy BSC9: 

Public Service and Utilities

All Banbury Sites Thames Water 

Website - Planned 

Improvements Update 

Work commenced in Sept. 2013 and 

expected to complete in Oct. 2014

35 Extension and enlargement of Bankside 

Phase 1 connections and pumping 

station if required. 

Ensure utilities 

infrastructure grows at 

the same rate as  

communities

Critical Medium to long 

term 

TBC TBC Utility provider

Private sector 

developer

Local Plan  Policy BSC9: 

Public Service and Utilities

Banbury 4- Bankside 

Phase 2

Local Plan To be delivered as part of Bankside 

Phase 2 if required

36 Relocation and/or realignment of existing 

electricity and gas service infrastructure

Ensure utilities 

infrastructure grows at 

the same rate as  

communities

Critical Short to Long 

term

TBC TBC SSE 

Central 

Networks 

Scotia Gas

Private sector 

developers

Local Plan  Policy BSC9: 

Public Service and Utilities

Banbury 1 - Canalside Discussions with Utility 

providers and LP 

representations

To be secured and delivered through 

the development process

37 2 new electrical substations Ensure utilities 

infrastructure grows at 

the same rate as  

communities

Critical Short to Medium TBC To be funded by 

site developers  

and Utility 

providers

SSE

Private sector  

developers

Local Plan  Policy BSC9: 

Public Service and Utilities

Banbury 5 - North of 

Hanwell Fields

Local Plan

Planning applications 

information

In process of signing S106 as per of 

resolution to approve Banbury 5- 

North of Hanwell Fields 

(12/01789/OUT)

to enable the relevant infrastructure to  

be put in place.

Developers to engage with TW to 

draw up water and drainage strategies 

outlining the developments  water and 

waste water infrastructure.

P
a
g
e
 3

0
2



���������	�
����������������������������������

No. BANBURY Projects Main aim Priority

Critical

Necessary

Desirable

Phasing

St 2012- 2016

Mt 2016 - 2021

Lt 2021 - 2031

Costs 

(where known)

Funding 

(where known)

Main

Delivery 

Partners  

Policy links

(LP, LTP3  policies)

LP site policy Source Delivery status

38 CHP at Canalside Ensure utilities 

infrastructure grows at 

the same rate as  

communities

Necessary Medium to long 

term 

TBC TBC CDC

Private sector 

developers

Local Plan:

Public Service and Utilities 

(BSC9)

Mitigating and adapting to 

Climate Change (ESD1)

Banbury 1 - Canalside Draft Canalside SPD 

2009

To be implemented as part of 

Canalside delivery.

39 Biomass Boiler - Siceball Spiceball 

Sports Centre

Ensure utilities 

infrastructure grows at 

the same rate as  

communities

Desirable Short term TBC TBC CDC Local Plan:

Public Service and Utilities 

(BSC9)

Mitigating and adapting to 

Climate Change (ESD1)

All Banbury sites CDC internal Feasibility Study to be carried out in 

2013/2014

40 Broadband coverage of 100% of the 

area and 'Next Generation' County wide 

coverage of 100% Broadband and 90% 

superfast broadband coverage. 

Ensure utilities 

infrastructure grows at 

the same rate as  

communities

Necessary Short term c. £4.5m Some funding 

secured

OCC 

CDC 

Private sector 

developers

Local Plan:

Public Service and Utilities 

(BSC9)

County wide OCC

CDC internal

Some funding secured ( OCC, DCMS, 

CDC)

BT w selected as the commercial 

partner  in August 2013,.

Work commenced  on updating the 

current infrastructure across the 

county. 

90 % of Oxfordshire covered by   the 

end of 2015 

41 Banks for glass and other materials Ensure utilities 

infrastructure grows at 

the same rate as  

communities

Desirable Short term to 

Long term

TBC To be funded by 

securing 

development 

contributions

CDC

Private sector 

developers

Local Plan:

Public Service and Utilities 

(BSC9)

Mitigating and adapting to 

Climate Change (ESD1)

All Banbury sites CDC internal To be delivered through planning 

obligations as appropriate.

42 Banbury Flood Alleviation scheme Reduce probability of 

flooding 

Critical Short term Completed Completed EA

CDC

OCC

BW

HCA

All Banbury sites Local Plan Completed in 2012

43 Further flood management measures for 

Canalside  

Reduce probability of 

flooding 

Critical Medium to long 

term 

TBC To be funded by 

Canalside 

development 

EA

CDC

OCC

Private sector 

developers

Banbury 1 - Canalside Canalside SFRA Level 

2

To be delivered through on-site design 

and Sustainable Urban Drainage for 

Canalside  in consultation with EA

44 Extension of existing Police Station Ensure emergency and 

rescue infrastructure 

grows at the same rate 

as  communities

Necessary TBC TBC TBC TVP Local Plan  Policies:

Public Service and Utilities 

(BSC9)

All Banbury sites TVP TBC

45 Replacement of existing surgery on 

Bretch Hill (Bradley Arcade) and the 

main surgery of which this is a branch 

(Windrush Surgery - 21 West Bar)

Ensure health 

infrastructure grows at 

the same rate as  

communities

Necessary Medium term TBC TBC NHS Trust 

Development 

Authority 

Oxfordshire 

CCG

Local Plan: 

Securing Health and 

Wellbeing  (BSC8) Area 

Renewal (BSC5)

Banbury 3 - West of 

Bretch Hill

Banbury 10 - Bretch Hill 

Regeneration Area 

NHS Property services TBC

Health 

Flood risk

Local Plan  Policies:

Sustainable Flood Risk 

Management

(ESD 6)

Sustainable Drainage 

Systems (ESD7)

Water Resources

(ESD8)

Community Infrastructure

Emergency and rescue services

P
a

g
e
 3

0
3



���������	�
����������������������������������

No. BANBURY Projects Main aim Priority

Critical

Necessary

Desirable

Phasing

St 2012- 2016

Mt 2016 - 2021

Lt 2021 - 2031

Costs 

(where known)

Funding 

(where known)

Main

Delivery 

Partners  

Policy links

(LP, LTP3  policies)

LP site policy Source Delivery status

46 Indoor Recreation to be provided as 

part of  development throughout Banbury 

in accordance to Local Plan standards.

PPG17 Assessment 2006 covered the 

period to 2026. A review of indoor sport, 

recreation and community facilities 

provision is under preparation.

Future needs for indoor sports are being 

updated.

Ensure social 

infrastructure grows at 

the same rate as  

communities and there 

are opportunities for 

culture and leisure

Necessary Short to Long 

term

TBC Some committed Banbury 

Town Council 

CDC

Private 

Developers

Schools

Local clubs

Indoor Sport Recreation and 

Community Facilities 

(BSC12)

All Banbury sites

Banbury 11 - Meeting the 

needs for Open Space, 

Sport and Recreation

Local Plan

PPG17 Assessment 

2006

Early work on 

emerging  'Strategic 

Assessment of Need 

for Indoor Sports 

Provision' (Working 

draft)

To be delivered through:

• Development sites through the 

planning application process in 

accordance to Local Plan 

requirements and Table 10

• Sports centre and modernisation 

program

• Public access agreements to 

privately owned sites

• Dual use agreements to allow public 

use of school facilities

47 Library relocation Ensure social 

infrastructure grows at 

the same rate as  

communities and there 

are opportunities for 

culture and leisure

Desirable Short to 

medium term

c .£12.75m TBC OCC, CDC, 

Private 

developers

Local Plan  Policies:

Public Service and Utilities 

(BSC9)

Indor Sport Recreation and 

Community Facilities 

(BSC12)

Banbury 9 - Spice Ball 

Development Area

All Banbury Sites

Draft IDP Feb-March 

2013

TBC

48a Community facility/centre - Hardwick 

Farm, Southam Road

Ensure social 

infrastructure grows at 

the same rate as  

communities 

Necessary Short to Medium 

term

Committed Committed CDC, Private 

developers

Indoor Sport Recreation and 

Community Facilities 

(BSC12)

Banbury 2- Hardwick 

Farm/Southam Road

Banbury 11 - Meeting the 

needs for Open Space, 

Sport and Recreation

Local Plan

Planning applications 

information 

Community facility secured through 

planning permission for Banbury 2 

Hardwick Farm/ Southam Road 

(13/00158/OUT & 13/00159/OUT)

48b Community facility/centre - Bankside 

It may be preferable for Bankside Phase 

2 to contribute towards enhancements of 

community facilities as part of Bankside 

Phase 1 

Ensure social 

infrastructure grows at 

the same rate as  

communities 

Necessary Short  term Secured Secured CDC, Private 

developers

Indoor Sport Recreation and 

Community Facilities 

(BSC12)

Bankside Phase 1

Banbury 3- Bankside

Banbury 11 - Meeting the 

needs for Open Space, 

Sport and Recreation

Planning applications 

information 

Provision secured though S106  for 

Bankside phase 1 -05/01337/OUT. 

Work on site commenced in 2013.

48c Improvements to Rotary Way 

Community Hall

Ensure social 

infrastructure grows at 

the same rate as  

communities 

Necessary Short to Medium 

term

c.85.5K TBC CDC, Private 

developers

Indoor Sport Recreation and 

Community Facilities 

(BSC12)

Banbury 5 - North of 

Hanwell Fields

Planning applications 

information 

In the process of securing 

contributions through resolution to 

approve for North of Hanwell Fields  

(12/01789/OUT)

49 Improvements to the Shine Centre Ensure social 

infrastructure grows at 

the same rate as  

communities 

Necessary Short to Medium 

term

TBC TBC CDC, Private 

developers

Indoor Sport Recreation and 

Community Facilities 

(BSC12)

Banbury 10 - Bretch Hill 

Regeneration Area

Development sites west of 

Banbury

Local Plan Planning 

applications 

information 

In the process of securing 

contributions through resolution to 

approve for North of Hanwell Fields  

(12/01789/OUT)

P
a
g
e
 3

0
4



���������	�
����������������������������������

No. BANBURY Projects Main aim Priority

Critical

Necessary

Desirable

Phasing

St 2012- 2016

Mt 2016 - 2021

Lt 2021 - 2031

Costs 

(where known)

Funding 

(where known)

Main

Delivery 

Partners  

Policy links

(LP, LTP3  policies)

LP site policy Source Delivery status

50 Improvements to  Woodgreen Leisure 

Centre

Ensure social 

infrastructure grows at 

the same rate as  

communities 

Necessary Short to Long 

term

TBC Some funding 

committed

CDC, Private 

developers

Indoor Sport Recreation and 

Community Facilities 

(BSC12)

All Banbury sites (West 

Banbury)

Planning applications 

information 

Some funding committed through 

S106s.

Banbury 2 Hardwick Farm/ Southam 

Road (13/00158/OUT & 

13/00159/OUT) ( c.£108K signed)

In the process of securing 

contributions through resolution to 

approve for North of Hanwell Fields  

(12/01789/OUT) (143.6K sought)

In the process of securing 

contributions through West of Warrick 

Road (13/00656/OUT) S106 agreed 

(c.£216.7K signed )and awaiting 

appeal decision.

51 Adult Learning Service - Spiceball 

Development Area

Ensure social 

infrastructure grows at 

the same rate as  

communities 

Necessary Short to 

medium term

c. £550K TBC OCC, CDC, 

Private 

developers

Local Plan  Policies:

Public Service and Utilities 

(BSC9)

Banbury 9 - Spice Ball 

Development Area

All Banbury Sites

OCC TBC

52 Early Intervention Hub expansion - 

Spiceball Development Area

Ensure social 

infrastructure grows at 

the same rate as  

communities 

Necessary Short to 

medium term

TBC TBC OCC, CDC, 

Private 

developers

Local Plan  Policies:

Public Service and Utilities 

(BSC9)

Banbury 9 - Spice Ball 

Development Area

All Banbury Sites

OCC TBC

53 Registration Service - Bodicote House Ensure social 

infrastructure grows at 

the same rate as  

communities 

Necessary Short to 

medium term

c. £250K TBC OCC Local Plan  Policies:

Public Service and Utilities 

(BSC9)

All Banbury Sites OCC TBC

54 Expansion of the Health & Wellbeing 

Centre - Stanbridge House

Ensure social 

infrastructure grows at 

the same rate as  

communities 

Necessary Short to 

medium term

TBC TBC OCC Local Plan  Policies:

Public Service and Utilities 

(BSC9)

All Banbury Sites OCC TBC

55 Extension to Burial Site Ensure social 

infrastructure grows at 

the same rate as  

communities 

Necessary Short to 

medium term

TBC TBC Town Council,  

CDC

Local Plan  Policies:

Public Service and Utilities 

(BSC9)

All Banbury Sites Banbury Town Council CDC working with Banbury Town 

Council to facilitate sufficient burial 

space over the lifetime

of the plan.

Open space, Recreation and Biodiversity

P
a

g
e
 3

0
5



���������	�
����������������������������������

No. BANBURY Projects Main aim Priority

Critical

Necessary

Desirable

Phasing

St 2012- 2016

Mt 2016 - 2021

Lt 2021 - 2031

Costs 

(where known)

Funding 

(where known)

Main

Delivery 

Partners  

Policy links

(LP, LTP3  policies)

LP site policy Source Delivery status

56 Amenity open space, natural and 

seminatural green space and Parks 

and Gardens to be provided as part of  

development throughout Banbury in 

accordance to Local Plan standards.

Green Spaces Strategy 2008 identified 

existing deficiencies to 2026:

3.3 ha park on the north west outskirts of 

the town 

3.7 ha natural/seminatural space through 

new provision/public access agreements 

to privately owned sites

3.5 ha amenity open space 

These were partially updated in the Open 

Space update 2011 

8.81 ha natural/ seminatural green space

Ensure open space and 

amenity infrastructure 

grows at the same rate 

as  communities and 

current deficiencies in 

provision are addressed 

Necessary Short to Long 

term

Cost/provision to 

be determined for 

each development 

site

Part secured CDC 

Private sector 

developers

Local Plan  Policies:

Open Space, Outdoor Sport 

Recreation Provision 

(BSC10)

Local Standards of Provision - 

Outdoor Recreation (BSC11)

Green Infrastructure 

(ESD18)

All Banbury Sites

Banbury 11 - Meeting the 

needs for Open Space, 

Sport and Recreation

Local Plan

Green Space Strategy 

2008

Open Space Update 

2011

Planning applications 

information

To be delivered through:

• Development sites through the 

planning application process in 

accordance to Local Plan 

requirements and Tables 8 and 9.

• New provision by public bodies or 

organisations; and

• Public access agreements to 

privately owned sites.

57 Canal Towpath Improvements  (3000 

linear metre)- Access

to the Countryside (urban centre to 

Cherwell Country

Park)

Ensure open space and 

amenity infrastructure 

grows at the same rate 

as  communities and 

current deficiencies in 

provision are addressed 

Necessary Short term c.£200K TBC CDC, Natural 

England

Canal & 

Rivers Trust

Private sector 

developers

Local Plan  Policies:

Open Space, Outdoor Sport 

Recreation Provision 

(BSC10)

Local Standards of Provision - 

Outdoor Recreation (BSC11)

The Oxford Canal (ESD17)

Green Infrastructure 

(ESD18)

All Banbury Sites CDC Internal On going funding through planning 

obligations from new development.

58 Open space that follows the canal and 

river corridor  and supports greater 

connectivity of the area.

Linking with existing open space to 

contribute to the objective of creating a 

linear park and thoroughfare from the 

north of the town to Bankside in the 

south.

Ensure open space and 

amenity infrastructure 

grows at the same rate 

as  communities.

Protect and enhance the 

Oxford Canal Corridor

Necessary Medium to Long 

term

TBC To be delivered as 

part of 

development 

proposal

CDC 

Private 

Developers

Local Plan  Policies:

Open Space, Outdoor Sport 

Recreation Provision 

(BSC10)

Local Standards of Provision - 

Outdoor Recreation (BSC11)

Green Infrastructure ( 

ESD18)

The Oxford Canal (ESD17)

Bankside Phase 1

Banbury 1- Canalside

Banbury  9 - Spiceball 

Development Area

Local Plan 

Draft Canalside SPD 

2009

Emerging Spiceball 

Development Area 

SPD

To be delivered through the 

implementation of Canalside and 

Spiceball Development Area

P
a
g
e
 3

0
6



���������	�
����������������������������������

No. BANBURY Projects Main aim Priority

Critical

Necessary

Desirable

Phasing

St 2012- 2016

Mt 2016 - 2021

Lt 2021 - 2031

Costs 

(where known)

Funding 

(where known)

Main

Delivery 

Partners  

Policy links

(LP, LTP3  policies)

LP site policy Source Delivery status

59 Allotments to be provided as part of  

development throughout Banbury in 

accordance to Local Plan standards.

Green Spaces Strategy 2008 identified 

existing deficiencies to 2026:

Allotments - 9.75ha 

These were partially updated in the Open 

Space update 2011:

Allotments - 2.1ha

Provision of open space 

and green infrastructure 

to meet growth needs 

and addressing changing 

attitudes towards food 

growing. 

Desirable Short to Long 

term

TBC Part secured CDC

Banbury 

Town Council

Private 

Developers

Local Plan  Policies:

Open Space, Outdoor Sport 

Recreation Provision 

(BSC10)

Local Standards of Provision - 

Outdoor Recreation (BSC11)

Green Infrastructure 

(ESD18)

All Banbury Sites

Banbury 11 - Meeting the 

needs for Open Space, 

Sport and Recreation

All Banbury sites 

Local Plan

Green Spaces 

Strategy 2008

Open Space Update 

2011

To be delivered through policy 

requirement for all sites comprising 

275 + dwellings.

60 Wildmere Community Woodland (15ha) Ensure open space and 

amenity infrastructure 

grows at the same rate 

as  communities and 

current deficiencies in 

provision are addressed 

Desirable Short to 

medium

c.£351K Secured CDC, 

Environment 

Agency,

Woodland 

Trust, 

Forestry 

Commission, 

private

developers

Local Plan  Policies:

Open Space, Outdoor Sport 

Recreation Provision 

(BSC10)

Local Standards of Provision - 

Outdoor Recreation (BSC11)

Green Infrastructure ( 

ESD18)

Banbury 14 - Cherwell 

Country Park

All Banbury Sites

CDC Internal Commenced

61 Cherwell Country Park (20ha) - creation 

of a new District

Park Northeast of Banbury to include 

walks, meadows, trees/woodland, car 

parking.

Ensure open space and 

amenity infrastructure 

grows at the same rate 

as  communities and 

current deficiencies in 

provision are addressed 

Desirable Short to 

medium

c.£403K Secured CDC, 

Environment 

Agency,

Woodland 

Trust, 

Forestry 

Commission, 

private

developers

Local Plan  Policies:

Open Space, Outdoor Sport 

Recreation Provision 

(BSC10)

Local Standards of Provision - 

Outdoor Recreation (BSC11)

Green Infrastructure 

(ESD18)

Banbury 14 - Cherwell 

Country Park

All Banbury Sites

CDC Internal Commenced

62 Bankside Community Park Ensure open space and 

amenity infrastructure 

grows at the same rate 

as  communities and 

current deficiencies in 

provision are addressed 

Desirable Short term Funding secured Funding secured CDC/Bodicote 

Parish 

Council, 

Banbury 

Town Council 

, Private 

Developers

Local Plan  Policies:

Open Space, Outdoor Sport 

Recreation Provision 

(BSC10)

Local Standards of Provision - 

Outdoor Recreation (BSC11)

Green Infrastructure ( 

ESD18)

Bankside Phase 1

Banbury 4 - Bankside 

Phase 2

LP 

Planning application 

information

Secured as part of Bankside Phase 1 

S106 (05/01337/OUT) work on site 

commenced in Dec. 2013.

63 Open space provision at West of Bretch 

Hill.  Minimum 3ha including parks and

gardens, natural and semi-natural green 

space, amenity

areas, civic spaces, allotments and 

community gardens,

and outdoor provision for children and 

young people

Ensure open space and 

amenity infrastructure 

grows at the same rate 

as  communities and 

current deficiencies in 

provision are addressed 

Necessary Short to 

medium term

TBC TBC CDC, Private 

developers

Local Plan  Policies:

Open Space, Outdoor Sport 

Recreation Provision 

(BSC10)

Local Standards of Provision - 

Outdoor Recreation (BSC11)

Green Infrastructure 

(ESD18)

Banbury 3 - West of 

Bretch Hill 

LP

Planning application 

information

To be delivery through policy 

requirement in accordance with LP 

Tables 8 and 9. 

West of Bretch Hill. Resolution to 

approve granted in July 2013 

(13/00444/OUT). S106 contributions in 

progress.

P
a

g
e
 3

0
7



���������	�
����������������������������������

No. BANBURY Projects Main aim Priority

Critical

Necessary

Desirable

Phasing

St 2012- 2016

Mt 2016 - 2021

Lt 2021 - 2031

Costs 

(where known)

Funding 

(where known)

Main

Delivery 

Partners  

Policy links

(LP, LTP3  policies)

LP site policy Source Delivery status

64 Children's play areas, sports pitches 

and courts to be provided as part of  

development throughout Banbury in 

accordance to Local Plan standards.

Paying Pitches Strategy and Green 

Space Strategy  identified existing 

deficiencies :

6 junior pitches 

2 mini-soccer pitches 

2  cricket pitches

3 rugby pitches

5.41ha of children play areas to be met 

through new provision/public access 

agreements and additional play 

opportunities using other open space

2 Multi Use Games Area (MUGAs)

2 tennis courts

1 bowling green

These were partially updated in the Open 

Space update 2011 and 

Playing Pitch Strategy 2008 

3 junior football pitches

1 cricket pitch

The above represent needs to 2026. 

Future needs will be updated.

Ensure play and sports 

infrastructure grows at 

the same rate as  

communities and current 

deficiencies in provision 

are addressed 

Necessary Short to Long 

term

TBC TBC CDC

Banbury 

Town Council 

Private 

Developers

sports clubs 

and 

organisations

Schools

Local Plan  Policies:

Open Space, Outdoor Sport 

Recreation Provision 

(BSC10)

Local Standards of Provision - 

Outdoor Recreation (BSC11)

Green Infrastructure ( 

ESD18)

All Banbury Sites

Banbury 11 - Meeting the 

Need for Open Space, 

Sport and Recreation

LP

Playing Pitch Strategy 

2008

Green Spaces 

Strategy 2008

Open Space Study 

Update 2011

To be delivered through:

• Development sites through the 

planning application process in 

accordance to Local Plan 

requirements and Tables 8 and 9.

• New provision by public bodies or 

organisations; and

• Public access agreements to 

privately owned sites.

• Dual use agreements for community 

access to school facilities

On going funding through planning 

obligations from new development 

including:

Bankside phase 1 (05/1337/OUT) 

secured  2 senior and 1 junior playing 

pitches, sports changing pavilion). 

Work on application site 

commenced in 2013. 

65 Relocation of Banbury United Football 

Club

Secure long term facilities 

for the club.

Facilitate the 

redevelopment of 

Canalside with improved 

access to the railway 

station and the 

reintegration of the canal 

as a  central feature of 

the town.

Critical Medium to Long 

term

TBC TBC CDC, 

Banbury 

United 

Football Club, 

Private 

developers

Local Plan  Policies:

Open Space, Outdoor Sport 

Recreation Provision 

(BSC10)

Local Standards of Provision - 

Outdoor Recreation (BSC11)

Land for the Relocation of 

Banbury United Football 

Club - Banbury12

Canalside - Banbury 1

LP TBC

66 Explore the potential of a "Movement 

Network" - link open spaces together in 

Banbury.

There is the potential to explore a 

movement network addressing 

accessibility and habitat fragmentation 

through the emerging Banbury 

Masterplan  and Local Plan Part 2 

Neighbourhoods DPD.

Address the 

fragmentation of natural 

environment by 

improving/providing green 

infrastructure corridors 

and increase accessibility 

of open spaces.

Desirable Short to Long 

term

TBC TBC CDC, Parish 

Council, 

Private 

Developers

Local Plan  Policies:

Open Space, Outdoor Sport 

Recreation Provision 

(BSC10)

Local Standards of Provision - 

Outdoor Recreation (BSC11)

Green Infrastructure 

(ESD18)

All Banbury Sites

Banbury 11 - Meeting the 

needs for Open Space, 

Sport and Recreation

CDC Internal TBC

P
a
g
e
 3

0
8



���������	�
����������������������������������

No. BANBURY Projects Main aim Priority

Critical

Necessary

Desirable

Phasing

St 2012- 2016

Mt 2016 - 2021

Lt 2021 - 2031

Costs 

(where known)

Funding 

(where known)

Main

Delivery 

Partners  

Policy links

(LP, LTP3  policies)

LP site policy Source Delivery status

67 Proposals for development to achieve a 

net gain in biodiversity 

Enhance natural 

environment by 

maximising opportunities  

for improving biodiversity; 

including   maintenance, 

restoration and creation 

of BAP habitats

Necessary Short to Long 

term

Part secured To be funded by 

securing 

development 

contributions

CDC

OCC       

BBOWT

Private sector 

developers

Local Plan  Policies:

Protection and Conservation 

of Biodiversity and the 

Natural Environment 

(ESD10)

Conservation Target Areas 

(ESD11)

Green Infrastructure 

(ESD18)

All Banbury Sites CDC internal

Local Plan

To be delivered following the 

progression of the Strategic Sites 

through the planning application 

process

68 Ecological Mitigation and Compensation - 

habitat creation and  management. To 

be  secured as part of  development 

throughout Banbury

Enhance natural 

environment by 

maximising opportunities  

for improving biodiversity; 

including   maintenance, 

restoration and creation 

of BAP habitats

Necessary Short to Long 

term

TBC To be funded by 

securing 

development 

contributions

CDC            

OCC        

BBOWT

Private sector 

developers

Local Plan  Policies:

Protection and Conservation 

of Biodiversity and the 

Natural Environment 

(ESD10)

Conservation Target Areas 

(ESD11)

Green Infrastructure 

(ESD18)

All Banbury Sites CDC internal

Local Plan

To be delivered following the 

progression of the Strategic Sites 

through the planning application 

process

69 Restoration, maintenance,

new habitat creation at Northern Valleys 

Conservation Target Area

Enhance natural 

environment by 

maximising opportunities  

for improving biodiversity; 

including   maintenance, 

restoration and creation 

of BAP habitats

Necessary Short to Long 

term

TBC To be funded by 

securing 

development 

contributions

CDC

Wild  

Oxfordshire 

(Local Nature 

Partnership) 

BBOWT

Local Plan  Policies:

Protection and Conservation 

of Biodiversity and the 

Natural Environment 

(ESD10)

Conservation Target Areas 

(ESD11)

Green Infrastructure 

(ESD18)

All Banbury Sites Local Plan

Oxfordshire BAP

CDC Internal

The Council will work with Wild 

Oxfordshire Natural England,

Green Places Fund and

private developers  to

deliver restoration, maintenance, new 

habitat creation. 

P
a

g
e
 3

0
9



���������	�
����������������������������������

No. KIDLINGTON AND RURAL AREAS 

Projects

Main aim Priority

Critical

Necessary

Desirable

Phasing

St 2012- 2016

Mt 2016 - 2021

Lt 2021 - 2031

Costs 

(where known)

Funding 

(where known)

Main

Delivery 

Partners  

Policy links

(LP, LTP3  policies)

LP site policy Source Delivery status

1  London Oxford  Airport Supporting economic 

growth of employment 

clusters such as  the 

one formed by the 

Oxford London Airport 

and Langford Lane 

Industrial estate.

Critical TBC TBC TBC DfT

Airport Operator

OCC

CDC

Developers

Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4) 

Kindlington 1: 

Accommodating High 

Value Employment Needs 

(1A.Langford Lane / 

London Oxford Airport) 

Local Plan To be progressed through the Local 

Plan Part 2 Neighbourhoods DPD, 

Development Management DPD, 

liaison with Airport operator and 

existing business at the airport and 

Langford Lane.

2 High Speed 2

Proposed route to run through Cherwell's 

Fringford Ward.

High Speed rail 

connecting UK's major 

cities. Dedicated line 

for high speed train 

which is also intended 

to   free up capacity 

on the existing

rail network.

N/A Long Term TBC TBC HS2 Ltd (DfT) Local Plan:

High Speed Rail 2 - London 

to Birmingham (SLE 5) 

N/A Local Plan

National Infrastructure 

Plan, Dec. 2013.

Hybrid Bill published in November 

2013 for Phase 1: High

Speed Rail (London-West Midlands) 

Bill. Awaiting  Royal Assent. 

Construction of the line from London 

to Birmingham to commence in 2016 

to 2017 and opening the line in 2026.

3a Oxford Parkway - New station at Water 

Eaton as part of the East West Rail 

Phase 1 (Evergreen 3 project.) The 

station will be served every 30 minutes 

by trains running in both directions 

between Oxford and London 

Marylebone. The station will serve 

Kidlington and nearby villages.

Secured Secured East West Rail 

Consortium

Network Rai

DfT 

OCC

East West Rail 

Consortium Project 

Progress update 

30 October 2013

10/00023/TWA approved, discharge 

of condition with CDC 13/00281/DISC

Expected delivery in August 2015

3b Improved Park & Ride and highway to 

support the new stations

c.150K TBC OCC 

Private sector 

developers

OCC TBC

4a Integration of bus and rail transport: 

Extending the existing Oxford Plus bus 

zone to include Water Eaton station

Ensuring  delivery of 

high quality public 

transport. Integration 

of rail and bus 

transport

Desirable Short term TBC TBC OCC

Bus operators

Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4) 

LTP3 Policy KI6, KI9

Kidlington/Water Eaton

Non strategic sites to be 

identified in the Local Plan 

Part 2 Neighbourhoods 

DPD

LTP3 To be  progressed further  through  

the  Local Plan Part 2 

Neighbourhoods DPD and Kidlington 

Framework Masterplan 

4b Integration of bus and rail transport: Bus 

link to the rail network (probably via 

Water Eaton station)  

Ensuring  delivery of 

high quality public 

transport. Integration 

of rail and bus 

transport

Necessary Short term TBC TBC OCC

Bus operators

Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4)

LTP3 Policy KI5, KI9

Kidlington/Water Eaton

Non strategic sites to be 

identified in the Local Plan 

Part 2 Neighbourhoods 

DPD

LTP3 To be  progressed further  through  

the  Local Plan Part 2 

Neighbourhoods DPD and Kidlington 

Framework Masterplan 

4c Direct bus services from Kidlington 

and/or Water Eaton to serve Oxford’s 

Eastern Arc

Ensuring  delivery of 

high quality public 

transport. Integration 

of rail and bus 

transport

Necessary Short term TBC Secured OCC

Other District and 

City Councils

Bus operators

Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4)

LTP3 Policy KI5, KI6, KI8

Kidlington/Water Eaton

Non strategic sites to be 

identified in the Local Plan 

Part 2 Neighbourhoods 

DPD

LTP3 Funding secured through Local 

Sustainable Transport Fund

Transport & movement

Supporting economic 

growth and new 

homes with better 

access to the national 

rail network.

Desirable Short term Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4) 

LTP3 Policy BI14

Kidlington/Water Eaton

Non strategic sites to be 

identified in the Local Plan 

Part 2 Neighbourhoods 

DPD

P
a
g
e
 3

1
0



���������	�
����������������������������������

No. KIDLINGTON AND RURAL AREAS 

Projects

Main aim Priority

Critical

Necessary

Desirable

Phasing

St 2012- 2016

Mt 2016 - 2021

Lt 2021 - 2031

Costs 

(where known)

Funding 

(where known)

Main

Delivery 

Partners  

Policy links

(LP, LTP3  policies)

LP site policy Source Delivery status

5 Improving the level of public transport  to 

and from London Oxford Airport 

Ensuring  delivery of 

high quality public 

transport.

Necessary Short term c. £400K TBC OCC

Bus operators

Airport operator

Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4) 

LTP3 Policy KI7

Kiddlington 1: 

Accommodating High 

Value Employment Needs 

(1A.Langford Lane / 

London Oxford Airport) 

LTP3 To be  progressed further  through  

the  Local Plan Part 2 

Neighbourhoods DPD and Kidlington 

Framework Masterplan 

6 Implementation of a bus lane on Bicester 

Road (C43) using additional land rather 

than just existing highway

Ensuring  delivery of 

high quality public 

transport.

Necessary TBC TBC TBC OCC

Bus operators

Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4) 

LTP3 Policy KI15, KI16, 

KI17, KI18

Kidlington 

Non strategic sites to be 

identified in the Local Plan 

Part 2 Neighbourhoods 

DPD

LTP3 To be  progressed further  through  

the  Local Plan Part 2 

Neighbourhoods DPD and Kidlington 

Framework Masterplan 

7a Accessing Oxford - Northern Approaches Necessary Short term OCC TBC

7b Potential  road link between A40 and 

A44 (Part of the above)

Necessary Short term OCC TBC

8a Road network improvements:

Remedial road safety measures such as 

installing Vehicle Active Signage; build 

outs or lining/surface measures to 

address speeding 

To improve highways 

safety  

Necessary TBC TBC TBC OCC

Private sector 

developers

Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4) and 

Mitigating and Adapting to 

Climate change (ESD1) in 

support of strategic growth in 

Kidlinton

Kidlington 

Non strategic sites to be 

identified in the Local Plan 

Part 2 Neighbourhoods 

DPD, Neighbourhood 

Plans

LTP3 To be  progressed further  through  

the  Local Plan Part 2 

Neighbourhoods DPD and Kidlington 

Framework Masterplan 

8b Road network improvements:

Remove clutter and ensure the routing is 

correct on the strategic road network 

particularly from the A44, A40 and A34 

of signage to Kidlington 

To improve highways 

safety  

Necessary TBC TBC TBC OCC

Private sector 

developers

Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4) and 

Mitigating and Adapting to 

Climate change (ESD1) in 

support of strategic growth in 

Kidlinton

Kidlington 

Non strategic sites to be 

identified in the Local Plan 

Part 2 Neighbourhoods 

DPD

LTP3 To be  progressed further  through  

the  Local Plan Part 2 

Neighbourhoods DPD and Kidlington 

Framework Masterplan 

9 Joining up the riding network across the 

wider area using public rights of way so 

that routes for commuting and recreation 

are improved;

Improving cycling and 

walking routes

Provide sustainable 

movement routes for 

pedestrians and 

cyclists 

Desirable TBC TBC TBC OCC

Parish Council

Private sector 

developers

Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4) and 

Mitigating and Adapting to 

Climate change (ESD1) in 

support of strategic growth in 

Kidlinton

LTP3 Policy KI1, KI2, KI3, 

KI4

Kidlington

Non strategic sites to be 

identified in the Local Plan 

Part 2 Neighbourhoods 

DPD

LTP3 To be  progressed further  through  

the  Local Plan Part 2 

Neighbourhoods DPD and Kidlington 

Framework Masterplan 

Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4) 

Kidlington 

Non strategic sites to be 

identified in the Local Plan 

Part 2 Neighbourhoods 

DPD

To improve capacity 

of highway network  

and reduce traffic 

congestion

c. £19m c. £430K OCC

HA

District Councils

Private sector 

developers

P
a

g
e
 3

1
1



���������	�
����������������������������������

No. KIDLINGTON AND RURAL AREAS 

Projects

Main aim Priority

Critical

Necessary

Desirable

Phasing

St 2012- 2016

Mt 2016 - 2021

Lt 2021 - 2031

Costs 

(where known)

Funding 

(where known)

Main

Delivery 

Partners  

Policy links

(LP, LTP3  policies)

LP site policy Source Delivery status

10 Linking Kidlington to the proposed 

railway station at Water Eaton to 

promote the opportunity for cycling and 

walking

Improving cycling and 

walking routes

Provide sustainable 

movement routes for 

pedestrians and 

cyclists 

Necessary TBC TBC TBC OCC

Parish Council

Private sector 

developers

Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4) and 

Mitigating and Adapting to 

Climate change (ESD1) in 

support of strategic growth in 

Kidlington

LTP3 Policy KI2, KI3, KI4

Kindlington Kidlington 1: 

Accommodating High 

Value Employment Needs 

(Langford Lane and 

Begbroke Science Park)

Non strategic sites to be 

identified in the Local 

Neighbourhoods DPD, 

Neighbourhood Plans

LTP3 To be  progressed further  through  

the  Local Plan Part 2 

Neighbourhoods DPD and Kidlington 

Framework Masterplan 

11 Improving cycling and walking links to 

the Langford Lane area and shopping 

facilities in the centre of Kidlington.

Improving cycling and 

walking 

Provide sustainable 

movement routes for 

pedestrians and 

cyclists 

Necessary TBC TBC TBC OCC

Airport operator 

Private sector 

developers

Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4) and 

Mitigating and Adapting to 

Climate change (ESD1) in 

support of strategic growth in 

Kidlinton

LTP3 Policy KI2, KI3, KI4

Kindlington Kidlington 1: 

Accommodating High 

Value Employment Needs 

(Langford Lane and 

Begbroke Science Park)

LTP3 To be  progressed further  through  

the  Local Plan Part 2 

Neighbourhoods DPD and Kidlington 

Framework Masterplan 

12 Improvements of footways: widening, 

resurfacing, dropped kerbs and new or 

improved crossing points, which will 

contribute to greater containment and 

thus support their vitality and economic 

success, including the business parks 

and London Oxford Airport.

Improving cycling and 

walking 

Provide sustainable 

movement routes for 

pedestrians and 

cyclists 

Necessary TBC TBC TBC OCC

Airport operator

Private sector 

developers

Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4) and 

Mitigating and Adapting to 

Climate change (ESD1) in 

support of strategic growth in 

Kidlington

LTP3 Policy KI1

Kindlington Kidlington 1: 

Accommodating High 

Value Employment Needs 

(Langford Lane and 

Begbroke Science Park)

Policy Kidlington 2: 

Strengthening Kidlington 

Village Centre

LTP3 To be  progressed further  through  

the  Local Plan Part 2 

Neighbourhoods DPD and Kidlington 

Framework Masterplan 

13 Pedestrianisation of part of the High 

Street, wider footways and pedestrian 

crossings.

Improving public 

realm

Necessary TBC TBC TBC OCC

CDC

Parish Council

Private sector 

developers

Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4) and 

Mitigating and Adapting to 

Climate change (ESD1) in 

support of strategic growth in 

Kidlington

LTP3 Policy KI1

Kidlington 2: 

Strengthening Kidlington 

Village Centre

LTP3 To be  progressed further  through  

the  Local Plan Part 2 

Neighbourhoods DPD and Kidlington 

Framework Masterplan 

P
a
g
e
 3

1
2



���������	�
����������������������������������

No. KIDLINGTON AND RURAL AREAS 

Projects

Main aim Priority

Critical

Necessary

Desirable

Phasing

St 2012- 2016

Mt 2016 - 2021

Lt 2021 - 2031

Costs 

(where known)

Funding 

(where known)

Main

Delivery 

Partners  

Policy links

(LP, LTP3  policies)

LP site policy Source Delivery status

14 Improvements to facilities for cyclists and 

pedestrians at key destinations and 

employment sites including London 

Oxford Airport and the proposed rail 

station at Water Eaton.

Necessary Necessary TBC TBC TBC OCC

CDC

Airport operator

Private sector 

developers

Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4) and 

Mitigating and Adapting to 

Climate change (ESD1) in 

support of strategic growth in 

Kidlington

LTP3 Policy KI1, KI2, KI3, 

KI4

Kidlington/Water Eaton

Kindlington 1: 

Accommodating High 

Value Employment Needs 

(Langford Lane and 

Begbroke Science Park)

Policy Kidlington 2: 

Strengthening Kidlington 

Village Centre

LTP3 To be  progressed further  through  

the  Local Plan Part 2 

Neighbourhoods DPD and Kidlington 

Framework Masterplan 

14a Local and Area Bus Services - Former 

RAF Upper Heyford 

New or Improved Bus 

Services with 

connections to other 

transport nodes

Improved accessibility

Provide sustainable 

travel options 

Necessary Short - Long 

Term

TBC in addition to 

approved scheme

Developer 

Contributions in 

addition to 

approved scheme

OCC

Private sector 

developers

Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4) and 

Mitigating and Adapting to 

Climate change (ESD1) in 

support of strategic growth

LTP3

Policy Villages 5 CDC/OCC To be secured through 

implementation of policy Villages 5 in 

liaison with the Highways Authority

14b Improvements to the Public Rights of 

Way Network including re-opening of 

historic routes- Former RAF Upper 

Heyford

Improvements to the 

network in addition to 

measures secured as 

part of the approved 

scheme

Necessary Short to Long 

Term

TBC in addition to 

approved scheme

Developer 

Contributions in 

addition to 

approved scheme

OCC

Private sector 

developers

Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4) and 

Mitigating and Adapting to 

Climate change (ESD1) in 

support of strategic growth

LTP3

Policy Villages 5 CDC/OCC To be secured through 

implementation of policy Villages 5 in 

liaison with the County Council

14c Highways Improvements and Traffic 

Management Measures (including to the 

rural road network to the west and at 

Middleton Stoney) - Former RAF Upper 

Heyford

Improvements to the 

highways network as 

required by the 

Highways Authority in 

addition to the 

approved scheme.  

Including capacity 

improvements and 

village traffic calming 

subject to Transport 

Assessment

Critical Short to Long 

Term

TBC in addition to 

approved scheme

Developer 

Contributions in 

addition to 

approved scheme

OCC

Private sector 

developers

Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4)

LTP3

Policy Villages 5 OCC/CDC To be secured through 

implementation of policy Villages 5 in 

liaison with the County Council

P
a

g
e
 3

1
3



���������	�
����������������������������������

No. KIDLINGTON AND RURAL AREAS 

Projects

Main aim Priority

Critical

Necessary

Desirable

Phasing

St 2012- 2016

Mt 2016 - 2021

Lt 2021 - 2031

Costs 

(where known)

Funding 

(where known)

Main

Delivery 

Partners  

Policy links

(LP, LTP3  policies)

LP site policy Source Delivery status

14d Junction 10 capacity improvements - 

Former RAF Upper Heyford

Contributions to 

capacity 

improvements as 

required by the 

Highways Agency

TBC TBC TBC in addition to 

approved scheme

TBC Highways Agency Local Plan:

Improved Transport and 

Connections (SLE 4)

LTP3

Policy Villages 5 CDC/OCC To be secured through 

implementation of policy Villages 5 in 

liaison with the Highways Agency and 

County Council

15 New Primary and Secondary Schools Expand the schools 

and colleges provision  

to match the needs of 

residents and 

businesses. 

Provide opportunities 

for local people to 

improve the quality of  

their life: Skills, 

training and education 

Critical Short to Long 

Term

TBC TBC OCC

Schools

Local Plan  Policy BSC7: 

Meeting education needs

Policy Villages 5 & Non 

strategic sites to be 

identified in the Local Plan 

Part 2 Neighbourhoods 

DPD and Neighbourhood 

Plans

OCC Specific infrastructure to be identified 

through  the  Local Plan Part 2 

Neighbourhoods DPD and 

Neighbourhood Plans work. 

16 Expansion of existing primary schools 

(through expansion of existing schools 

where possible) by approximately 375 

places - Location depends on the 

distribution of rural housing 

Expand the schools 

and colleges provision  

to match the needs of 

residents and 

businesses. 

Provide opportunities 

for local people to 

improve the quality of  

their life: Skills, 

training and education 

Critical Short to Long 

Term

c.£4.3m (c.£11,5K 

cost per pupil) - 

TBC

TBC OCC

Schools

Local Plan  Policy BSC7: 

Meeting education needs

Non strategic sites to be 

identified in the Local Plan 

Part 2 Neighbourhoods 

DPD, Neighbourhood 

Plans

OCC Feasibility studies are underway into 

expanding  Deddington Primary  

School and Hook Norton Primary 

School, which if implemented  would 

provide  210 of the required places. 

Other schools in the Districts to be 

identified.  OCC reviewing need in 

light of higher housing figures 

Specific transport projects elsewhere in the rural area to be identified with OCC through the Local Plan Part 2 Development Management DPD, Local Neighbourhoods DPD and Neighbourhood Plans work.

Education

P
a
g
e
 3

1
4



���������	�
����������������������������������

No. KIDLINGTON AND RURAL AREAS 

Projects

Main aim Priority

Critical

Necessary

Desirable

Phasing

St 2012- 2016

Mt 2016 - 2021

Lt 2021 - 2031

Costs 

(where known)

Funding 

(where known)

Main

Delivery 

Partners  

Policy links

(LP, LTP3  policies)

LP site policy Source Delivery status

17 Heyford Park Free School - Providing 

500 420 secondary and sixth form school 

places  

Expand the schools 

and colleges provision  

to match the needs of 

residents and 

businesses. 

Provide opportunities 

for local people to 

improve the quality of  

their life: Skills, 

training and education 

Critical Short - medium 

term

Completed but will 

need expansion

Completed but will 

need expansion

OCC

Schools

Local Plan  Policy BSC7: 

Meeting education needs

Villages 5 - Former RAF 

Upper Heyford

OCC

Planning applications 

information

Completed - School opened in 

Sept.2013 but will need expansion

17a Heyford Primary School Places 

(expansion of Free School from 420 

places to 700 or new 1 to 1.5FE Primary 

School)

Expand the schools 

and colleges provision  

to match the needs of 

residents and 

businesses. 

Provide opportunities 

for local people to 

improve the quality of  

their life: Skills, 

training and education 

Critical Short - Medium 

Term

TBC TBC OCC

Schools

Local Plan  Policy BSC7: 

Meeting education needs

Villages 5 - Former RAF 

Upper Heyford

OCC Through implementation of Policy 

Villages 5 and developer contributions

18 Expansion of secondary school capacity 

by approximately 220 places- Location 

depends on the distribution of rural 

housing 

Expand the schools 

and colleges provision  

to match the needs of 

residents and 

businesses. 

Provide opportunities 

for local people to 

improve the quality of  

their life: Skills, 

training and education 

Critical Medium to Long 

term

c.£3.89m  for 11-

16 with further 

c.£276K for 15 

sixth form pupils

TBC OCC

Schools

Local Plan  Policy BSC7: 

Meeting education needs

Non strategic sites to be 

identified in the Local Plan 

Part 2 Neighbourhoods 

DPD, Neighbourhood 

Plans

OCC Specific infrastructure to be identified 

through  the  Local Plan Part 2 

Neighbourhoods DPD, Kidlington 

Framework Masterplan and 

Neighbourhood Plans work. 

P
a

g
e
 3

1
5



���������	�
����������������������������������

No. KIDLINGTON AND RURAL AREAS 

Projects

Main aim Priority

Critical

Necessary

Desirable

Phasing

St 2012- 2016

Mt 2016 - 2021

Lt 2021 - 2031

Costs 

(where known)

Funding 

(where known)

Main

Delivery 

Partners  

Policy links

(LP, LTP3  policies)

LP site policy Source Delivery status

19 SEN Expansion of provision based on 

approximately 1% of additional pupils 

attending SEN schools. Across all  

Cherwell, this is currently estimated as 

approximately 60 pupils.

Expand the schools 

and colleges provision  

to match the needs of 

residents and 

businesses. 

Provide opportunities 

for local people to 

improve the quality of  

their life: Skills, 

training and education 

Critical Medium to Long 

term

c. £31.3K per SEN 

pupil

TBC OCC

Schools

Local Plan  Policy BSC7: 

Meeting education needs

Non strategic sites to be 

identified in the Local Plan 

Part 2 Neighbourhoods 

DPD, Neighbourhood 

Plans

OCC Specific infrastructure to be identified 

through  the  Local Plan Part 2 

Neighbourhoods DPD, Kidlington 

Framework Masterplan and 

Neighbourhood Plans work. 

20 Early Years 

Seek additional space within new 

community facilities and/or schools to 

allow for delivery of Children's Centres 

services and early years provision.

Early years provision  

to match the needs of 

residents and 

businesses. 

Necessary TBC TBC TBC OCC

Schools

Local Plan  Policy BSC7: 

Meeting education needs

Non strategic sites to be 

identified in the Local Plan 

Part 2 Neighbourhoods 

DPD, Neighbourhood 

Plans

OCC Specific infrastructure to be identified 

through  the  Local Plan Part 2 

Neighbourhoods DPD, Kidlington 

Framework Masterplan and 

Neighbourhood Plans work. 

20a Heritage Centre - Former RAF Upper 

Heyford

To help conserve the 

hertiage value of the 

site

Necessary Medium to Long 

Term

TBC TBC Private Sector 

Developers

CDC

Third Sector

Supporting Tourism Growth 

(Policy SLE 3)

Policy Villages 5: Former 

RAF Upper Heyford

CDC To be secured and delivered through 

the development process

21 Water supply links and network 

upgrades

Utilities

Ensure utilities 

infrastructure grows at 

the same rate as  

communities

Critical Short to long 

term

Costs to 

determined as 

individual 

development 

comes forward

To be funded by 

TW and private 

developers 

Thames Water

Private sector 

developers

Local Plan:

Public Service and Utilities 

(BSC9)

Non strategic sites to be 

identified in the Local Plan 

Part 2 Neighbourhoods 

DPD

Former RAF Upper 

Heyford (TBC)

Discussions with Utility 

providers and LP 

representations 

Thames Water - 

Planned 

Improvements Update 

Thames Water 5 year Investment 

Plan (2015-2020) submitted to Ofwat 

in Dec 2013 and pending approval

To be funded and provided as 

development comes forward. Capacity 

to be in place before development 

commences. In some instances 

phasing of development may be used 

P
a
g
e
 3

1
6



���������	�
����������������������������������

No. KIDLINGTON AND RURAL AREAS 

Projects

Main aim Priority

Critical

Necessary

Desirable

Phasing

St 2012- 2016

Mt 2016 - 2021

Lt 2021 - 2031

Costs 

(where known)

Funding 

(where known)

Main

Delivery 

Partners  

Policy links

(LP, LTP3  policies)

LP site policy Source Delivery status

22 Sewage links and  treatment works 

upgrade

23 Relocation and/or realignment of existing 

electricity and gas service infrastructure

Ensure utilities 

infrastructure grows at 

the same rate as  

communities

Critical Short to Long 

term

TBC SSE 

Private sector 

developers

Local Plan  Policy BSC9: 

Public Service and Utilities

 LP representations To be secured and delivered through 

the development process

Specific infrastructure to be identified 

through  the  Local Plan Part 2 

Neighbourhoods DPD and 

Neighbourhood Plans work.

24 Biomass Boiler -Kidlington Sport Centre Ensure utilities 

infrastructure grows at 

the same rate as  

communities

Desirable Short term TBC TBC CDC Local Plan:

Public Service and Utilities 

(BSC9)

Mitigating and adapting to 

Climate Change (ESD1)

CDC internal Feasibility Study to be carried out in 

2013/2014

25 Broadband coverage of 100% of the 

area and 'Next Generation' County wide 

coverage of 100% Broadband and 90% 

superfast broadband coverage. 

Ensure utilities 

infrastructure grows at 

the same rate as  

communities

Necessary Short term c. £4.5m Some funding 

secured

OCC 

CDC

Private sector 

developers

Local Plan:

Public Service and Utilities 

(BSC9)

County wide OCC

CDC internal

Some funding secured ( OCC, DCMS, 

CDC)

BT  selected as the commercial 

partner  in August 2013,.

Work commenced  on updating the 

current infrastructure across the 

county. 

90 % of Oxfordshire covered by   the 

end of 2015 

to enable the relevant infrastructure to  

be put in place.

Developers to engage with TW to 

draw up water and drainage strategies 

outlining the developments  water and 

waste water infrastructure.

Specific infrastructure to be identified 

through  the  Local Plan Part 2 

Neighbourhoods DPD and 

Neighbourhood Plans work.

P
a

g
e
 3

1
7



���������	�
����������������������������������

No. KIDLINGTON AND RURAL AREAS 

Projects

Main aim Priority

Critical

Necessary

Desirable

Phasing

St 2012- 2016

Mt 2016 - 2021

Lt 2021 - 2031

Costs 

(where known)

Funding 

(where known)

Main

Delivery 

Partners  

Policy links

(LP, LTP3  policies)

LP site policy Source Delivery status

25a Utilisation of Energy From Waste - 

Former RAF Upper Heyford

Utilisation of heat from 

Ardley EfW Plan - To 

be investigated

Desirable Short - Long 

Term

TBC TBC CDC

Private sector 

developers

Local Plan:

Mitigating & Adapting to 

Climate Change (Policy 

ESD1)

Energy Hierarchy (Policy 

ESD 2)

Decentralised Energy 

Systems (Policy ESD 4)

Policy Villages 5 CDC/OCC Related Feasibility Study Underway

26 Explore options to provide a Thames 

Valley Fire Control Centre

Part of the review of fire station provision 

across Oxfordshire carried out through 

2013. Kidlington identified as one of the 

potential locations.

Ensure emergency 

and rescue 

infrastructure grows at 

the same rate as  

communities

Necessary Medium to Long 

Term

TBC TBC OCC, Thames 

Valley Fire 

Services

Local Plan  Policy BSC9: 

Public Service and Utilities

County wide - potentially 

in Kidlington

OCC Part of the review of fire station 

provision across Oxfordshire carried 

out in 2013. Following outcomes of 

the review, there may be a 

requirement for 

27 Explore options to provide facility 

elsewhere in Kidlington, potentially as 

part of shared facility with Fire Service or 

within existing Police HQ. 

Ensure emergency 

and rescue 

infrastructure grows at 

the same rate as  

communities

Necessary Short term to 

Medium term

TBC TBC TVP Local Plan  Policies:

Public Service and Utilities 

(BSC9)

Potentially in Kidlington TVP TBC

28 Neighbourhood Police Office - Upper 

Heyford

Ensure emergency 

and rescue 

infrastructure grows at 

the same rate as  

communities

Necessary Short term to 

Medium term

Secured. Secured TVP and Private 

sector 

developers

Local Plan  Policies:

Public Service and Utilities 

(BSC9)

Villages 5 - Former RAF 

Upper Heyford

TVP New facility secured as part of S106 

for former RAF Upper Heyford 

(08/00716/OUT)

28a Health Care Facilities - Former RAF 

Upper Heyford

To help create 

healthier communities

Necessary Medium Term TBC (in addition to 

approved scheme)

TBC (in addition to 

approved scheme)

NHS Trust 

Development 

Authority 

Oxfordshire CCG

Securing Health & Well-

Being (Policy BSC 8)

Policy Villages 5 - Former 

RAF Upper Heyford

CDC To be secured through development 

management process

No projects identified at this stage. Specific infrastructure to be identified through the Local Plan Part 2, Neighbourhoods DPD, Development Management DPD, Kidlington Framework Masterplan and Neighbourhood Plans work.

Flood risk

Emergency and rescue services

Health

No projects identified at this stage. Specific infrastructure to be identified through the Local Plan Part 2 Neighbourhoods DPD, Development Management DPD, Kidlington Framework Masterplan and Neighbourhood Plans work.

P
a
g
e
 3

1
8



���������	�
����������������������������������

No. KIDLINGTON AND RURAL AREAS 

Projects

Main aim Priority

Critical

Necessary

Desirable

Phasing

St 2012- 2016

Mt 2016 - 2021

Lt 2021 - 2031

Costs 

(where known)

Funding 

(where known)

Main

Delivery 

Partners  

Policy links

(LP, LTP3  policies)

LP site policy Source Delivery status

29 Indoor Recreation to be provided as part 

of  development throughout Kidlington 

and the Rural areas in accordance to 

Local Plan standards.

PPG17 Assessment 2006 covered the 

period to 2026. A review of indoor sport, 

recreation and community facilities 

provision is under preparation.

Future needs for indoor sports are being 

updated.

Ensure social 

infrastructure grows at 

the same rate as  

communities and 

there are opportunities 

for culture and leisure

Necessary Short to Long 

term

TBC TBC Parish Councils 

CDC

Private 

Developers

Schools

Local clubs

Local Plan Policy: 

Indoor Sport Recreation and 

Community Facilities 

(BSC12)

Villages 4 -

Meeting the Need for 

Open Space, Sport and 

Recreation

Non strategic sites to be 

identified in the Local Plan 

Part 2 Neighbourhoods 

DPD

Local Plan

PPG17 Assessment 

2006

Early work on 

emerging  'Strategic 

Assessment of Need 

for Indoor Sports 

Provision' (Working 

draft)

To be delivered through:

• Development sites through the 

planning application process in 

accordance to Local Plan 

requirements and Table 10

• Sports centre and modernisation 

program

• Public access agreements to 

privately owned sites

• Dual use agreements to allow public 

use of school facilities

29a Esatablishment of Local Centre - Former 

RAF Upper Heyford

Creation of a 

sustainable, mixed 

use settlement

Ensure social 

infrastructure grows at 

the same rate as 

communities and 

there are 

opportuinities for 

culture and leisure

Critical Short to Long 

Term

TBC - Part secured 

through approved 

scheme

TBC - Part 

secured through 

approved scheme

Private Sector 

Developers

CDC

Indoor Sport, Recreation & 

Community Facilities (Policy 

BSC 12)

Policy Villages 5 - Former 

RAF Upper Heyford

CDC Through implementation of Policy 

Villages 5 and developer contributions

30a Amenity open space, natural and 

seminatural green space and Parks and 

Gardens to be provided as part of  

development throughout Kidlington  

and rural areas in accordance to Local 

Plan standards.

Ensure open space 

and amenity 

infrastructure grows at 

the same rate as  

communities and 

current deficiencies in 

provision are 

addressed 

Necessary Short to Long 

term

Cost/provision to 

be determined 

once sites 

identified in the 

Local Plan Part 2 

Neighbourhoods 

DPD or 

Neighbourhood 

Plans

TBC Parish Councils 

CDC 

Private 

developers

Local Plan  Policies:

Open Space, Outdoor Sport 

Recreation Provision 

(BSC10)

Local Standards of Provision - 

Outdoor Recreation (BSC11)

Green Infrastructure ( 

ESD18)

Kidlington and rural areas

Villages 4 -

Meeting the Need for 

Open Space, Sport and 

Recreation

Non strategic sites to be 

identified in the Local Plan 

Part 2 Neighbourhoods 

DPD

Policy Villages 5 - Former 

RAF Upper Heyford

Local Plan

Green Space Strategy 

2008 and 

Open Space Update 

2011

To be delivered through:

• Development sites through the 

planning application process in 

accordance to Local Plan 

requirements and Tables 8 and 9.

• New provision by public bodies or 

organisations; and

• Public access agreements to 

privately owned sites.

Local Plan Part 2 Neighbourhoods 

DPD will include allocations  to help 

address deficiencies sin open space 

sport and recreation for the plan 

period

Community infrastructure

No schemes identified at this stage. Specific infrastructure to be identified through the Local Plan Part 2 Neighbourhoods DPD, Development Management DPD, Kidlington Framework Masterplan and Neighbourhood Plans work.

Open space, Recreation and Biodiversity

P
a

g
e
 3

1
9



���������	�
����������������������������������

No. KIDLINGTON AND RURAL AREAS 

Projects

Main aim Priority

Critical

Necessary

Desirable

Phasing

St 2012- 2016

Mt 2016 - 2021

Lt 2021 - 2031

Costs 

(where known)

Funding 

(where known)

Main

Delivery 

Partners  

Policy links

(LP, LTP3  policies)

LP site policy Source Delivery status

30b Kidlington

Green Spaces Strategy 2008 identified 

existing deficiencies to 2026:

Rural 

0.4 ha park ideally on the northern 

outskirts of Kidlington 

0.1 ha natural/seminatural green space 

0.2 ha amenity open space 

These were partially updated in the Open 

Space update 2011  

 

Natural/semi-natural green space - 

2.87ha  Parks and gardens - 11.69 ha

Ensure open space 

and amenity 

infrastructure grows at 

the same rate as  

communities and 

current deficiencies in 

provision are 

addressed 

Necessary Short to Long 

term

Cost/provision to 

be determined 

once sites 

identified in the 

Local Plan Part 2 

Neighbourhoods 

DPD or 

Neighbourhood 

Plans

TBC Parish Councils 

CDC 

Private 

developers

Local Plan  Policies:

Open Space, Outdoor Sport 

Recreation Provision 

(BSC10)

Local Standards of Provision - 

Outdoor Recreation (BSC11)

Green Infrastructure ( 

ESD18)

Kidlington and rural areas

Villages 4 -

Meeting the Need for 

Open Space, Sport and 

Recreation

Non strategic sites to be 

identified in the Local Plan 

Part 2 Neighbourhoods 

DPD

Local Plan

Green Space Strategy 

2008 and 

Open Space Update 

2011

To be delivered through:

• Development sites through the 

planning application process in 

accordance to Local Plan 

requirements and Tables 8 and 9.

• New provision by public bodies or 

organisations; and

• Public access agreements to 

privately owned sites.

Local Plan Part 2 Neighbourhoods 

DPD will include allocations  to help 

address deficiencies sin open space 

sport and recreation for the plan 

period

30c Rural North Subarea 

Green Spaces Strategy 2008 identified 

existing deficiencies to 2026:

5.3 ha natural/seminatural green space 

2.6 ha amenity open space 

These were partially updated in the Open 

Space update 2011

6.38 ha amenity open space with priority 

provision in Addebury, Bloxham and 

Bodicote, Cropredy and Sibford Wards.

Ensure open space 

and amenity 

infrastructure grows at 

the same rate as  

communities and 

current deficiencies in 

provision are 

addressed 

Necessary Short to Long 

term

Cost/provision to 

be determined 

once sites 

identified in the 

Local Plan Part 2 

Neighbourhoods 

DPD or 

Neighbourhood 

Plans

TBC Parish Councils 

CDC 

Private 

developers

Local Plan  Policies:

Open Space, Outdoor Sport 

Recreation Provision 

(BSC10)

Local Standards of Provision - 

Outdoor Recreation (BSC11)

Green Infrastructure ( 

ESD18)

Kidlington and rural areas

Villages 4 -

Meeting the Need for 

Open Space, Sport and 

Recreation

Non strategic sites to be 

identified in the Local Plan 

Part 2 Neighbourhoods 

DPD

Local Plan

Green Space Strategy 

2008 and 

Open Space Update 

2011

To be delivered through:

• Development sites through the 

planning application process in 

accordance to Local Plan 

requirements and Tables 8 and 9.

• New provision by public bodies or 

organisations; and

• Public access agreements to 

privately owned sites.

Local Plan Part 2 Neighbourhoods 

DPD will include allocations  to help 

address deficiencies sin open space 

sport and recreation for the plan 

period

30d Rural Central Subarea

Green Spaces Strategy 2008 identified 

existing deficiencies to 2026:

1.5 ha amenity open space 

Ensure open space 

and amenity 

infrastructure grows at 

the same rate as  

communities and 

current deficiencies in 

provision are 

addressed 

Necessary Short to Long 

term

Cost/provision to 

be determined 

once sites 

identified in the 

Local Plan Part 2 

Neighbourhoods 

DPD or 

Neighbourhood 

Plans

TBC Parish Councils 

CDC 

Private 

developers

Local Plan  Policies:

Open Space, Outdoor Sport 

Recreation Provision 

(BSC10)

Local Standards of Provision - 

Outdoor Recreation (BSC11)

Green Infrastructure ( 

ESD18)

Kidlington and rural areas

Villages 4 -

Meeting the Need for 

Open Space, Sport and 

Recreation

Policy Villages 5 - Former 

RAF Upper Heyford

Non strategic sites to be 

identified in the Local Plan 

Part 2 Neighbourhoods 

DPD

Local Plan

Green Space Strategy 

2008 and 

Open Space Update 

2011

To be delivered through:

• Development sites through the 

planning application process in 

accordance to Local Plan 

requirements and Tables 8 and 9.

• New provision by public bodies or 

organisations; and

• Public access agreements to 

privately owned sites.

Local Plan Part 2 Neighbourhoods 

DPD will include allocations  to help 

address deficiencies sin open space 

sport and recreation for the plan 

period

P
a
g
e
 3

2
0



���������	�
����������������������������������

No. KIDLINGTON AND RURAL AREAS 

Projects

Main aim Priority

Critical

Necessary

Desirable

Phasing

St 2012- 2016

Mt 2016 - 2021

Lt 2021 - 2031

Costs 

(where known)

Funding 

(where known)

Main

Delivery 

Partners  

Policy links

(LP, LTP3  policies)

LP site policy Source Delivery status

30e Rural South Subarea

Green Spaces Strategy 2008 identified 

existing deficiencies to 2026:

2.7 ha amenity open space 

These were partially updated in the Open 

Space update 2011: 

2.87 ha amenity open space with priority 

provision in Gosford and Water Eaton, 

Kirtlington, Launton, Otmoor and Yarton.

Ensure open space 

and amenity 

infrastructure grows at 

the same rate as  

communities and 

current deficiencies in 

provision are 

addressed 

Necessary Short to Long 

term

Cost/provision to 

be determined 

once sites 

identified in the 

Local Plan Part 2 

Neighbourhoods 

DPD or 

Neighbourhood 

Plans

TBC Parish Councils 

CDC 

Private 

developers

Local Plan  Policies:

Open Space, Outdoor Sport 

Recreation Provision 

(BSC10)

Local Standards of Provision - 

Outdoor Recreation (BSC11)

Green Infrastructure ( 

ESD18)

Kidlington and rural areas

Villages 4 -

Meeting the Need for 

Open Space, Sport and 

Recreation

Non strategic sites to be 

identified in the Local Plan 

Part 2 Neighbourhoods 

DPD

Local Plan

Green Space Strategy 

2008 and 

Open Space Update 

2011

To be delivered through:

• Development sites through the 

planning application process in 

accordance to Local Plan 

requirements and Tables 8 and 9.

• New provision by public bodies or 

organisations; and

• Public access agreements to 

privately owned sites.

Local Plan Part 2 Neighbourhoods 

DPD will include allocations  to help 

address deficiencies sin open space 

sport and recreation for the plan 

period

30f Green Space Network Heyford Park Ensure open space 

and amenity 

infrastructure grows at 

the same rate as  

communities and 

current deficiencies in 

provision are 

addressed 

Necessary Short to Medium 

term

TBC Committed

Part Secured (for 

apprved scheme)

CDC , Private

Developers

Local Plan  Policies:

Open Space, Outdoor Sport 

Recreation Provision 

(BSC10)

Local Standards of Provision - 

Outdoor Recreation (BSC11)

Green Infrastructure ( 

ESD18)

Villages 5 - Former RAF 

Upper Heyford

Planning applications

information

Part Secured through S106 for Former 

RAF Upper Heyford (08/00716/OUT)

31 Allotments to be provided as part of  

development throughout Kidlington and 

rural areas in accordance to Local Plan 

standards.

Green Spaces Strategy 2008 identified 

existing deficiencies to 2026:

0.2ha  - Allotments in Kidlington

These were partially updated in the Open 

Space update 2011:

1.51ha - Allotments in Kidlington 

Provision of open 

space and green 

infrastructure to meet 

growth needs and 

addressing changing 

attitudes towards food 

growing. 

Desirable Short to Long 

term

TBC Part secured Parish Councils

CDC 

Private 

Developers

Local Plan  Policies:

Open Space, Outdoor Sport 

Recreation Provision 

(BSC10)

Local Standards of Provision - 

Outdoor Recreation (BSC11)

Green Infrastructure ( 

ESD18)

Kidlington and rural areas

Villages 4 -

Meeting the Need for 

Open Space, Sport and 

Recreation

Policy Villages 5 - Former 

RAF Upper Heyford

Non strategic sites to be 

identified in the Local Plan 

Part 2 Neighbourhoods 

DPD

Local Plan

Green Spaces 

Strategy 2008

Open Space Update 

2011

Local Plan Part 2 Neighbourhoods 

DPD will include allocations  to help 

address deficiencies in open space 

sport and recreation for the plan 

period

P
a

g
e
 3

2
1



���������	�
����������������������������������

No. KIDLINGTON AND RURAL AREAS 

Projects

Main aim Priority

Critical

Necessary

Desirable

Phasing

St 2012- 2016

Mt 2016 - 2021

Lt 2021 - 2031

Costs 

(where known)

Funding 

(where known)

Main

Delivery 

Partners  

Policy links

(LP, LTP3  policies)

LP site policy Source Delivery status

32a Children's play areas, sports pitches 

and courts to be provided as part of  

development throughout Kidlington and 

rural areas in accordance to Local Plan 

standards.

Ensure play and 

sports infrastructure 

grows at the same 

rate as  communities 

and current 

deficiencies in 

provision are 

addressed 

Necessary Short to Long 

term

TBC TBC CDC

Parish Councils 

Private 

Developers

sports clubs and 

organisations

Schools

Local Plan  Policies:

Open Space, Outdoor Sport 

Recreation Provision 

(BSC10)

Local Standards of Provision - 

Outdoor Recreation (BSC11)

Green Infrastructure ( 

ESD18)

Kidlington and rural areas

Villages 4 -

Meeting the Need for 

Open Space, Sport and 

Recreation

Policy Villages 5 - Former 

RAF Upper Heyford

Non strategic sites to be 

identified in the Local Plan 

Part 2 Neighbourhoods 

DPD

Local Plan

Playing Pitch Strategy 

2008

Green Spaces 

Strategy 2008

Open Space Study 

Update 2011

To be delivered through:

• Development sites through the 

planning application process in 

accordance to Local Plan 

requirements and Tables 8 and 9.

• New provision by public bodies or 

organisations; and

• Public access agreements to 

privately owned sites.

• Dual use agreements for community 

access to school facilities

Local Plan Part 2 Neighbourhoods 

DPD will include allocations  to help 

address deficiencies in open space 

sport and recreation for the plan 

period

32b Kidlington

Playing Pitches Strategy and Green 

Space Strategy  identified existing 

deficiencies to 2026:

1 adult football pitch

4 junior football pitches 

5 mini-soccer pitches 

These were partially updated in the Open 

Space update 2011 and 

Playing Pitch Strategy 2008 

1 junior football pitch

The above represent needs to 2026. 

Future needs will be updated.

Ensure play and 

sports infrastructure 

grows at the same 

rate as  communities 

and current 

deficiencies in 

provision are 

addressed 

Necessary Short to Long 

term

TBC TBC CDC

Parish Councils 

Private 

Developers

sports clubs and 

organisations

Schools

Local Plan  Policies:

Open Space, Outdoor Sport 

Recreation Provision 

(BSC10)

Local Standards of Provision - 

Outdoor Recreation (BSC11)

Green Infrastructure ( 

ESD18)

Kidlington and rural areas

Villages 4 -

Meeting the Need for 

Open Space, Sport and 

Recreation

Non strategic sites to be 

identified in the Local Plan 

Part 2 Neighbourhoods 

DPD

Local Plan

Playing Pitch Strategy 

2008

Green Spaces 

Strategy 2008

Open Space Study 

Update 2011

To be delivered through:

• Development sites through the 

planning application process in 

accordance to Local Plan 

requirements and Tables 8 and 9.

• New provision by public bodies or 

organisations; and

• Public access agreements to 

privately owned sites.

• Dual use agreements for community 

access to school facilities

Local Plan Part 2 Neighbourhoods 

DPD will include allocations  to help 

address deficiencies in open space 

sport and recreation for the plan 

period

32c Rural North subarea 

Playing Pitches Strategy and Green 

Space Strategy  identified existing 

deficiencies to 2026:

2 junior pitches 

1 mini-soccer pitch 

2 cricket pitches

The above represent needs to 2026. 

Future needs will be updated.

Ensure play and 

sports infrastructure 

grows at the same 

rate as  communities 

and current 

deficiencies in 

provision are 

addressed 

Necessary Short to Long 

term

TBC TBC CDC

Parish Councils 

Private 

Developers

sports clubs and 

organisations

Schools

Local Plan  Policies:

Open Space, Outdoor Sport 

Recreation Provision 

(BSC10)

Local Standards of Provision - 

Outdoor Recreation (BSC11)

Green Infrastructure ( 

ESD18)

Kidlington and rural areas

Villages 4 -

Meeting the Need for 

Open Space, Sport and 

Recreation

Non strategic sites to be 

identified in the Local Plan 

Part 2 Neighbourhoods 

DPD

Local Plan

Playing Pitch Strategy 

2008

Green Spaces 

Strategy 2008

Open Space Study 

Update 2011

To be delivered through:

• Development sites through the 

planning application process in 

accordance to Local Plan 

requirements and Tables 8 and 9.

• New provision by public bodies or 

organisations; and

• Public access agreements to 

privately owned sites.

• Dual use agreements for community 

access to school facilities

Local Plan Part 2 Neighbourhoods 

DPD will include allocations  to help 

address deficiencies in open space 

sport and recreation for the plan 

period

P
a
g
e
 3

2
2



���������	�
����������������������������������

No. KIDLINGTON AND RURAL AREAS 

Projects

Main aim Priority

Critical

Necessary

Desirable

Phasing

St 2012- 2016

Mt 2016 - 2021

Lt 2021 - 2031

Costs 

(where known)

Funding 

(where known)

Main

Delivery 

Partners  

Policy links

(LP, LTP3  policies)

LP site policy Source Delivery status

32c Rural Centre subarea

Playing Pitches Strategy and Green 

Space Strategy  identified existing 

deficiencies to 2026:

1 junior pitch

1 mini-soccer pitch 

2 cricket pitches

The above represent needs to 2026. 

Future needs will be updated.

Ensure play and 

sports infrastructure 

grows at the same 

rate as  communities 

and current 

deficiencies in 

provision are 

addressed 

Necessary Short to Long 

term

TBC TBC CDC

Parish Councils 

Private 

Developers

sports clubs and 

organisations

Schools

Local Plan  Policies:

Open Space, Outdoor Sport 

Recreation Provision 

(BSC10)

Local Standards of Provision - 

Outdoor Recreation (BSC11)

Green Infrastructure ( 

ESD18)

Kidlington and rural areas

Villages 4 -

Meeting the Need for 

Open Space, Sport and 

Recreation

Non strategic sites to be 

identified in the Local Plan 

Part 2 Neighbourhoods 

DPD

Local Plan

Playing Pitch Strategy 

2008

Green Spaces 

Strategy 2008

Open Space Study 

Update 2011

To be delivered through:

• Development sites through the 

planning application process in 

accordance to Local Plan 

requirements and Tables 8 and 9.

• New provision by public bodies or 

organisations; and

• Public access agreements to 

privately owned sites.

• Dual use agreements for community 

access to school facilities

Local Plan Part 2 Neighbourhoods 

DPD will include allocations  to help 

address deficiencies in open space 

sport and recreation for the plan 

period

32d Rural South Subarea

Playing Pitches Strategy and Green 

Space Strategy  identified existing 

deficiencies to 2026:

1 junior pitch

1 mini-soccer pitch 

2 cricket pitches

1 tennis court

1 bowling green subject to local demand

The above represent needs to 2026. 

Future needs will be updated.

Ensure play and 

sports infrastructure 

grows at the same 

rate as  communities 

and current 

deficiencies in 

provision are 

addressed 

Necessary Short to Long 

term

TBC TBC CDC

Parish Councils 

Private 

Developers

sports clubs and 

organisations

Schools

Local Plan  Policies:

Open Space, Outdoor Sport 

Recreation Provision 

(BSC10)

Local Standards of Provision - 

Outdoor Recreation (BSC11)

Green Infrastructure ( 

ESD18)

Kidlington and rural areas

Villages 4 -

Meeting the Need for 

Open Space, Sport and 

Recreation

Non strategic sites to be 

identified in the Local Plan 

Part 2 Neighbourhoods 

DPD

Local Plan

Playing Pitch Strategy 

2008

Green Spaces 

Strategy 2008

Open Space Study 

Update 2011

To be delivered through:

• Development sites through the 

planning application process in 

accordance to Local Plan 

requirements and Tables 8 and 9.

• New provision by public bodies or 

organisations; and

• Public access agreements to 

privately owned sites.

• Dual use agreements for community 

access to school facilities

Local Plan Part 2 Neighbourhoods 

DPD will include allocations  to help 

address deficiencies in open space 

sport and recreation for the plan 

period

32e Playing fields (3.8 ha) Heyford Park Ensure play and 

sports infrastructure 

grows at the same 

rate as  communities 

and current 

deficiencies in 

provision are 

addressed 

Necessary Short to Medium 

term

TBC Part Committed 

(for approved 

scheme)

CDC

Private sector 

developers

Local Plan  Policies:

Open Space, Outdoor Sport 

Recreation Provision 

(BSC10)

Local Standards of Provision - 

Outdoor Recreation (BSC11)

Green Infrastructure ( 

ESD18)

Villages 5 - Former RAF 

Upper Heyford

Planning applications 

information

Funding part committed through S106 

for Former RAF Upper Heyford 

(08/00716/OUT)

P
a

g
e
 3

2
3



���������	�
����������������������������������

No. KIDLINGTON AND RURAL AREAS 

Projects

Main aim Priority

Critical

Necessary

Desirable

Phasing

St 2012- 2016

Mt 2016 - 2021

Lt 2021 - 2031

Costs 

(where known)

Funding 

(where known)

Main

Delivery 

Partners  

Policy links

(LP, LTP3  policies)

LP site policy Source Delivery status

33 Explore the potential of a "Movement 

Network" - link open spaces together at 

Kidlington.

There is the potential to explore a 

movement network addressing 

accessibility and habitat fragmentation 

through the emerging Kidlington  

Framework Masterplan and Local Plan 

Part 2 Neighbourhoods DPD.

Address the 

fragmentation of 

natural environment 

by improving/providing 

green infrastructure 

corridors and increase 

accessibility of open 

spaces.

Desirable Short to Long 

term

TBC TBC CDC

Parish Council 

Private sector 

developers

Local Plan  Policies:

Open Space, Outdoor Sport 

Recreation Provision 

(BSC10)

Local Standards of Provision - 

Outdoor Recreation (BSC11)

Green Infrastructure ( 

ESD18)

Village 4 - Meeting the 

needs for Open Space, 

Sport and Recreation

Non strategic sites to be 

identified in the Local Plan 

Part 2 Neighbourhoods 

DPD

CDC Internal TBC

34 Explore the potential for improvements to 

the Canal corridor at Kidlington.

This is an aspiration in the emerging 

Kidlington Framework Masterplan

Improving/providing 

green infrastructure 

corridors and increase 

accessibility of open 

spaces.

Desirable Short to Long 

term

TBC TBC CDC

Parish Council 

Private sector 

developers

Local Plan  Policies:

Open Space, Outdoor Sport 

Recreation Provision 

(BSC10)

Local Standards of Provision - 

Outdoor Recreation (BSC11)

Green Infrastructure ( 

ESD18)

Village 4 - Meeting the 

needs for Open Space, 

Sport and Recreation

Non strategic sites to be 

identified in the Local Plan 

Part 2 Neighbourhoods 

DPD

CDC internal

Local Plan

TBC

35 Proposals for development to achieve a  

net gain in biodiversity. To be  secured 

as part of  development throughout 

Kidlington and Rural Areas

Necessary Short to Long 

term

TBC To be funded by 

securing 

development 

contributions

CDC internal

Local Plan

To be  progressed further  through  

the  Local Plan Part 2 

Neighbourhoods DPD and 

Neighbourhood Plans work. 

36 Ecological Mitigation and Compensation - 

habitat creation and  management. 

Necessary Short to Long 

term

TBC To be funded by 

securing 

development 

contributions

CDC internal

Local Plan

To be  progressed further  through  

the  Local Plan Part 2 

Neighbourhoods DPD and 

Neighbourhood Plans work. 

37 Restoration, maintenance and new 

habitat creation at Upper and Lower 

Cherwell  Conservation Target Areas

Enhance natural 

environment by 

maximising 

opportunities  for 

improving biodiversity; 

including   

maintenance, 

restoration and 

creation of BAP 

habitats

Necessary TBC TBC TBC CDC, Wild  

Oxfordshire 

(Local Nature 

Partnership) 

RSPB

Local Plan  Policies:

Protection and Conservation 

of Biodiversity and the 

Natural Environment 

(ESD10)

Conservation Target Areas 

(ESD11)

Green Infrastructure 

(ESD18)

Kidlington and Rural areas

Non strategic sites to be 

identified in the Local Plan 

Part 2 Neighbourhoods 

DPD, Neighbourhood 

Plans

Local Plan

Oxfordshire BAP

CDC Internal

The Council will work with Wild 

Oxfordshire Natural England,

Green Places Fund and

private developers  to

deliver restoration, maintenance, new 

habitat creation. 

To be  progressed further  through  

the  Local Plan Part 2 

Neighbourhoods DPD and 

Neighbourhood Plans work. 

38 Restoration, maintenance,

new habitat creation at Otmoor 

Conservation Target Area

Enhance natural 

environment by 

maximising 

opportunities  for 

improving biodiversity; 

including   

maintenance, 

restoration and 

creation of BAP 

habitats

Necessary TBC TBC TBC CDC, Wild  

Oxfordshire 

(Local Nature 

Partnership) 

RSPB

Local Plan  Policies:

Protection and Conservation 

of Biodiversity and the 

Natural Environment 

(ESD10)

Conservation Target Areas 

(ESD11)

Green Infrastructure 

(ESD18)

Kidlington and Rural areas

Non strategic sites to be 

identified in the Local Plan 

Part 2  Neighbourhoods 

DPD, Neighbourhood 

Plans

Local Plan

Oxfordshire BAP

CDC Internal

The Council will work with Wild 

Oxfordshire Natural England,

Green Places Fund and

private developers  to

deliver restoration, maintenance, new 

habitat creation. 

To be  progressed further  through  

the  Local Plan Part 2 

Neighbourhoods DPD and 

Neighbourhood Plans work. 

Kidlington and Rural areas

Non strategic sites to be 

identified in the Local Plan 

Part 2 Neighbourhoods 

DPD, Neighbourhood 

Plans

CDC

OCC       

BBOWT

Private sector 

developers

Enhance natural 

environment by 

maximising 

opportunities  for 

improving biodiversity; 

including   

maintenance, 

restoration and 

creation of BAP 

habitats

Local Plan  Policies:

Protection and Conservation 

of Biodiversity and the 

Natural Environment 

(ESD10)

Conservation Target Areas 

(ESD11)

Green Infrastructure 

(ESD18)

P
a
g
e
 3

2
4



���������	�
����������������������������������

No. KIDLINGTON AND RURAL AREAS 

Projects

Main aim Priority

Critical

Necessary

Desirable

Phasing

St 2012- 2016

Mt 2016 - 2021

Lt 2021 - 2031

Costs 

(where known)

Funding 

(where known)

Main

Delivery 

Partners  

Policy links

(LP, LTP3  policies)

LP site policy Source Delivery status

39 Restoration of BAP habitats on Parish 

sites.

Enhance natural 

environment by 

maximising 

opportunities  for 

improving biodiversity; 

including   

maintenance, 

restoration and 

creation of BAP 

habitats

Necessary TBC TBC TBC CDC, Wild  

Oxfordshire 

(Local Nature 

Partnership) 

BBOWT

TOE2 

Local Plan  Policies:

Protection and Conservation 

of Biodiversity and the 

Natural Environment 

(ESD10)

Conservation Target Areas 

(ESD11)

Green Infrastructure 

(ESD18)

Kidlington and Rural areas

Non strategic sites to be 

identified in the Local Plan 

Part 2 Neighbourhoods 

DPD, Neighbourhood 

Plans

CDC internal To be  progressed further  through  

the  Local Plan Part 2 

Neighbourhoods DPD and 

Neighbourhood Plans work. 

40 Establishment of enhanced and new 

wildlife habitats & corridors - Former 

RAF Upper Heyford

Enhance natural 

environment by 

maximising 

opportunities  for 

improving biodiversity; 

including   

maintenance, 

restoration and 

creation of BAP 

habitats

Necessary Short - Long 

Term

TBC (in addition to 

approved scheme)

TBC / Developer 

Contributions (in 

addition to 

approved scheme)

Private Sector 

Developer, CDC, 

OCC, BBOWT

Local Plan  Policies:

Protection and Conservation 

of Biodiversity and the 

Natural Environment 

(ESD10)

Green Infrastructure 

(ESD18)

Policy Villages 5 CDC/OCC Through development management 

process

P
a

g
e
 3

2
5



P
a
g
e
 3

2
6

T
h

is
 p

a
g

e
 is

 in
te

n
tio

n
a
lly

 le
ft b

la
n
k



1 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Submission Cherwell Local Plan (Part 1) 
2011 – 2031 

 
 
 

Proposed Modifications 
 
 

 

Addendum to 
Statement of Consultation 

 
October 2014 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 327



2 
 

 
 
 
 
 

  

Page 328



3 
 

Addendum to Statement of Consultation 
 
Introduction  
 
 
1. Cherwell District Council has consulted on modifications to the Submission Cherwell 

Local Plan including modified Policies Maps and an update to a Sustainability 
Appraisal. The documents were published for consultation from Friday 22 August 
2014 to Friday 3 October 2014 prior to submission to the Secretary of State for 
Communities and Local Government. 

 
2. The Draft Cherwell Local Plan was submitted to the Secretary of State for 

Communities and Local Government for public Examination on 31 January 2014 and 
was accompanied by a Statement of Consultation which detailed previous stages of 
consultation undertaken in preparing the Plan.  The Statement remains part of the 
Local Plan evidence base and is available for viewing on-line at www.cherwell-
dc.gov.uk/LocalPlanExamination .  A separate Topic Paper (TOP1) on the legal Duty 
to Cooperate has also previously been made available.  

 
3. The public Examination hearings were suspended on 4 June 2014 for six months. 

This was to enable the Council to put forward proposed modifications to the Plan 
involving increased new housing delivery over the plan period to meet the full, up to 
date, objectively assessed needs of the district, as required by the National Planning 
Policy Framework (NPPF) and based on the Oxfordshire Strategic Housing Market 
Assessment 2014 (SHMA) 

 
4. Since the suspension of the examination hearings the Council has undertaken further 

consultation with a range of key stakeholders and interested parties in the 
preparation of the proposed modifications.   Where necessary, discussions have also 
taken place with site promoters. Additionally, a new ‘Call for Sites’ has been 
undertaken in preparing an update to the Strategic Housing Land Availability 
Assessment (SHLAA).   

 
5. This addendum provides an account of the consultation undertaken since the 

suspension of the examination hearings on 3 June 2014.  It also explains how the 
Proposed Modifications have been publicly consulted upon and provides a summary 
of the responses received. 

 
 

Consultation since Suspension of Hearings 
 
 
6. A series of consultation meetings have taken place in the interest of preparing 

‘sound’ modifications and continuing to meet the Duty to Cooperate.   Duty to 
Cooperate meetings continue to be scheduled and an update to Topic Paper 1 will be 
prepared for re-commencement of the Examination. 

 
7. Meetings convened since the Examination hearings in June 2014 to discuss the 

development of the Cherwell Local Plan modifications are set out below. 
 
7.1 Aylesbury Vale District Council 

 
7.1.1 A formal Duty to Co-operate meeting was held between Cherwell and Aylesbury Vale 

District Council on 23rd July 2014.  
 

Page 329



4 
 

7.1.2 The meeting reviewed the steps being taken at Cherwell to meet the new Oxfordshire 
SHMA in full, including call for sites to prepare a new SHLAA, new SA/HRA, SFRA 
and Landscape Assessments, with updates commissioned of the Economic Analysis 
and Movement Studies. Cherwell confirmed that the emerging approach to new 
development was focused on Bicester and Banbury in line with the existing strategy 
as set out in the Submission Local Plan and that the potential for some additional   
growth at Former RAF Upper Heyford was also being explored.   
 

7.1.3 It was agreed that issues to address related to ensuring that the impact of growth at 
Bicester and Aylesbury on A41 is properly assessed and coordinated. Both parties 
agreed that the existing Statement of Common Ground remained the basis for 
working in Partnership. 
 

7.2 Oxford City Council  
 

7.2.1 A formal Duty to Co-operate meeting was held between Cherwell and Oxford City 
Council on 24th July 2014.  
 

7.2.2 The meeting reviewed the steps being taken at Cherwell to meet the new Oxfordshire 
SHMA in full, including call for sites to prepare a new SHLAA, new SA/HRA, SFRA 
and Landscape Assessments, with updates commissioned of the Economic Analysis 
and Movement Studies. Cherwell confirmed that the emerging approach to new 
development was focused on Bicester and Banbury in line with the existing strategy 
as set out in the Submission Local Plan and that the potential for some additional   
growth at Former RAF Upper Heyford was also being explored.   
 

7.2.3 Both parties discussed the final observation of the Inspector in his statement of 9 
June 2014. Cherwell noted that it had received drafting proposals from Oxford City 
for inclusion in the Cherwell Local Plan, which it would carefully consider, but would 
of course come to its own view and would seek to continue to reflect the existing 
SPIP agreement, as well as the Inspector’s observations from the Cherwell 
Examination.  
 

7.2.4 Cherwell noted its intention was to update the text of para 89b of the Submitted 
Cherwell Local Plan with an additional explanatory paper being presented to the 
Inspector, including the SPIP timetable and the DCLG critical friend advice setting 
out how the Oxford issues are to be collectively addressed in a way that meets the 
provisions of the NPPF/NPPG and is ‘sound’. Cherwell noted that a systematic 
Green Belt Review of the area around Oxford may be required as one option once 
the capacity of Oxford had been identified and tested, but that there are other options 
that would be considered by the Local Planning Authorities around Oxford too, 
including new settlement and the reuse of brownfield land.  
 

7.2.5 Both parties agreed to continue engage through the Spatial Planning and 
Infrastructure Partnership (SPIP) and to meet again in run up to the Cherwell 
Examination in December. 
 

7.3 Oxfordshire County Council 
 

7.3.1 A weekly conference call has taken place since 5th June 2014 between Cherwell and 
Oxfordshire County Council to review progress in the development of modifications to 
the Cherwell Local Plan. The telephone call and regular discussions on specific 
topics has addressed issues arising relating to site assessments and review, 
movement analysis, landscape analysis, SA/SEA and HRA processes. These 
discussions have also explored site policies and matters for inclusion in the 
refinement of the Infrastructure Delivery Plan and associated policies within the 

Page 330



5 
 

Cherwell Local Plan.� Both parties have agreed that the existing Statement of 
Common Ground remains the basis for working in Partnership. 

 
7.3.2 A formal bilateral meeting took place between Cherwell and Oxfordshire County 

Council on 19 June 2014 and again on 11th September 2014 at which the preparation 
of the modifications to the Cherwell Local Plan was discussed.  

 
7.4 Stratford-on-Avon Council  

 
7.4.1 A formal Duty to Co-operate meeting was held between Cherwell and Stratford on 

Avon Council on 22 July 2014.  
 

7.4.2 The meeting reviewed the steps being taken at Cherwell to meet the new Oxfordshire 
SHMA in full, including call for sites to prepare a new SHLAA, new SA/HRA, SFRA 
and Landscape Assessments, with updates commissioned of the Economic Analysis 
and Movement Studies. Cherwell confirmed that the emerging approach to new 
development was focused on Bicester and Banbury in line with the existing strategy 
as set out in the Submission Local Plan and that the potential for some additional   
growth at Former RAF Upper Heyford was also being explored.  The Warwickshire 
SHMA and its potential implications was also discussed. 
 

7.4.3 Both Councils agreed that there are no major issues between the plans for each 
District and noted that the major growth planned at Gaydon (in Stratford)  to meet 
housing needs and the growth needs of Jaguar Land Rover will generate transport 
growth (previously discussed with Oxfordshire County Council as Highways 
Authority), but also provides an opportunity for improving the coordination of support 
each Council is providing to the High Performance Engineering sector in each 
District, a matter with Stratford-on-Avon, Cherwell, South Northamptonshire and 
Aylesbury Vale Councils have been working jointly on through an LGA funded study.  

 
7.4.4 Both parties have agreed that the existing Statement of Common Ground remained 

the basis for working in Partnership. 
 

7.5 South Northamptonshire Council  
 

7.5.1 A meeting was held between Cherwell and South Northamptonshire Council on 28 
July 2014 as a formal Duty to Co-operate meeting. The two Councils continue to 
work closely together under joint management. 
 

7.5.2 The meeting reviewed the steps being taken at Cherwell to meet the new Oxfordshire 
SHMA in full, including call for sites to prepare a new SHLAA, new SA/HRA, SFRA 
and Landscape Assessments, with updates commissioned of the Economic Analysis 
and Movement Studies. Cherwell confirmed that the emerging approach to new 
development was focused on Bicester and Banbury in line with the existing strategy 
as set out in the Submission Local Plan and that the potential for some additional   
growth at Former RAF Upper Heyford was also being explored.   
 

7.5.3 Both parties agreed that joint working would continue on the mitigation of anticipated 
transport impacts arising from the planned growth in each Plan area, for example on 
the A422/Junction 11 and the A43/Junction 10 and continuing the joint Council 
approach to working with the Highways Agency and AECOM on the national Route 
Based Strategies for managing transport growth.  

 
7.5.4 Both parties have agreed that the existing Statement of Common Ground remained 

the basis for working in Partnership. 
 

Page 331



6 
 

7.6 South Oxfordshire Council  
 

7.6.1 A meeting was held on 31 July 2014 (jointly with Vale of White Horse Council) 
between Cherwell and South Oxfordshire Council as a formal Duty to Co-operate 
meeting.  
 

7.6.2 The meeting reviewed the steps being taken at Cherwell to meet the new Oxfordshire 
SHMA in full, including call for sites to prepare a new SHLAA, new SA/HRA, SFRA 
and Landscape Assessments, with updates commissioned of the Economic Analysis 
and Movement Studies. Cherwell confirmed that the emerging approach to new 
development was focused on Bicester and Banbury in line with the existing strategy 
as set out in the Submission Local Plan and that the potential for some additional   
growth at Former RAF Upper Heyford was also being explored.   
 

7.6.3 All parties agreed they would continue to work jointly together and with the County 
Council to address matters of growth affecting the A34 and through SPIP to seek to 
ensure that the approach to meeting the unmet need of Oxford City was ‘sound’, met 
all regulatory needs including the SA/HRA requirements, undertook full public 
consultation and considered all realistic spatial options.  
 

7.7 Vale of White Horse Council  
 
7.7.1 A meeting was held between Cherwell and Vale of White Horse Council on 31 July 

2014 (jointly with South Oxfordshire) as a formal Duty to Co-operate meeting.  
 

7.7.2 The meeting reviewed the steps being taken at Cherwell to meet SHMA in full, 
including call for sites to prepare a new SHLAA, new SA/HRA, SFRA and Landscape 
Assessments, with updates commissioned of the Economic Analysis and Movement 
Studies. Cherwell confirmed that the emerging approach to new development was 
focused on Bicester and Banbury in line with the existing strategy as set out in the 
Submission Local Plan and that the potential for some additional growth at Former 
RAF Upper Heyford was also being explored.   
 

7.7.3 All parties agreed they would continue to work jointly together and with the County 
Council to address matters of growth affecting the A34 and through SPIP to seek to 
ensure that the approach to meeting the unmet need of Oxford City was ‘sound’, met 
all regulatory needs including the SA/HRA requirements, undertook full public 
consultation and considered all realistic spatial options.  

 
7.8 West Oxfordshire Council  

 
7.8.1 A meeting between Cherwell and West Oxfordshire Council was held on 30 July 

2014 as a formal Duty to Co-operate meeting.  
 

7.8.2 The meeting reviewed the steps being taken at Cherwell to meet the new Oxfordshire 
SHMA in full, including call for sites to prepare a new SHLAA, new SA/HRA, SFRA 
and Landscape Assessments, with updates commissioned of the Economic Analysis 
and Movement Studies. Cherwell confirmed that the emerging approach to new 
development was focused on Bicester and Banbury in line with the existing strategy 
as set out in the Submission Local Plan and that the potential for some additional   
growth at Former RAF Upper Heyford was also being explored.   
 

7.8.3 Both parties agreed they would continue to work jointly and through SPIP to ensure a 
joint Oxfordshire Council approach to meeting the unmet need of Oxford, using a 
sound process that was compliant with the regulations and considered all realistic 
spatial options.  

Page 332



7 
 

 
7.9 The Highways Agency 

 
7.9.1 Cherwell met with Oxfordshire County Council and the Highways Agency on 23 July 

under the auspices of the Duty to Co-operate.  
 

7.9.2 The meeting reviewed the steps being taken at Cherwell to meet the new Oxfordshire 
SHMA in full, including call for sites to prepare a new SHLAA, new SA/HRA, SFRA 
and Landscape Assessments, with updates commissioned of the Economic Analysis 
and Movement Studies. Cherwell confirmed that the emerging approach to new 
development was focused on Bicester and Banbury in line with the existing strategy 
as set out in the Submission Local Plan and that the potential for some additional 
growth at Former RAF Upper Heyford was also being explored.   
 

7.9.3 The meeting discussed County Council transport modelling and agreed that more 
analysis was needed, recognising that solutions exist to address the identified growth 
at Junctions 9, 10 and 11 on the M40. It was agreed that a further meeting would be 
arranged with AECOM and the Highways Agency for Cherwell and Oxfordshire 
County Council to explore the transport modelling in the context of the development 
of the Route Based Strategies which the HA is developing.  Technical notes have 
since been prepared by the County Council and detailed modelling continues which 
will support the County Council’s formal response to the proposed modifications. 

 
7.9.4 A further meeting with the Highways Agency to discuss the level of Cherwell growth 

and its relationship to the emerging Route Strategies was held on 1 October 2014. 
 

7.10 English Heritage  
 

7.10.1 A meeting between CDC and English Heritage took place on 25 July 2014 and 
between Cherwell, Oxfordshire County Council, WYG (on behalf of the Council) and 
English Heritage on 1 August 2014 to consider the potential for additional growth at 
Upper Heyford.  
 

7.10.2 The meeting reviewed the steps being taken at Cherwell to meet the new Oxfordshire 
SHMA in full, including call for sites to prepare a new SHLAA, new SA/HRA, SFRA 
and Landscape Assessments, with updates commissioned of the Economic Analysis 
and Movement Studies. Cherwell confirmed that the emerging approach to new 
development was focused on Bicester and Banbury in line with the existing strategy 
as set out in the Submission Local Plan. 
 

7.10.3 The principle of additional growth taking place at Upper Heyford was agreed, subject 
to this taking place at considered, identified locations and with appropriate 
safeguards being put in place to address heritage, ecology, and transport constraints. 
 

7.11 Parish Liaison  
 
7.11.1 The meeting of the six-monthly Parish Liaison Forum on 18 June 2014 received a full 

update on the Examination, the preparation of modifications, and the steps being 
taken to ensure that the Cherwell Plan meets objectively assessed needs in the  
SHMA  ahead of the Examination re-commencing on 9 December 2014.  

 
7.11.2 Points covered included: 
 

• The planning inspector Mr Payne formally suspended the examination on 4 
June until 9 December to allow council officers time to consider proposed 
modifications to the plan in order to accommodate additional homes across 

Page 333



8 
 

the district. Appropriate, sustainable and deliverable sites needed to be 
identified  to meet housing and related needs. 

• At the time the document was submitted to the Government for examination in 
January, Cherwell was planning to accommodate 16,750 homes between 
2006 and 2031. However in light of the recent publication of the Strategic 
Housing Market Assessment (SHMA) in April, the council has indicated its 
willingness to seek to accommodate an increase in housing. 

• In revising the plan, council officers will consider options to accommodate the 
increased housing numbers and associated infrastructure. This will involve 
reviewing sites to see if they can deliver additional homes and revisiting sites 
which had previously been rejected to reconsider any development potential.  

• The timetable for preparation of the modifications to the Local Plan through to 
the re-Examination was presented.  

• That the modifications would build out of the proposed strategy from the 
Submitted Local Plan and not involve writing a new Local Plan. This means a 
town focused approach, but as a consequence of much higher numbers, the 
rural figure was also likely to increase. No additional housing growth at the 
villages is not a realistic option. 

• That work to consider how to meet Oxford’s needs would require countywide 
collaboration over a sustained period of time, potentially up to 2 years.  The 
Cherwell Local Plan as submitted included the text of the agreement reached 
by all Councils including Oxford City, though they had argued against the 
SPIP agreement at the Cherwell Local Plan Examination.  

• The new housing figures represent a big increase and mean that by 
continuing to consider focusing growth at the two towns, seeking to avoid 
green belt and to try to ensure that major housing growth limited on the 
villages, means that certain areas that we have not previously supported for 
growth now have to be seriously considered and assessed if we are to secure 
a sound and ‘deliverable’ plan.  

• We have begun a series of meetings with the promoters of the key sites in the 
plan to see if the delivery can be increased (such as NW Bicester), or site 
area increased (such as South East Bicester), or excluded sites (such as 
Upper Heyford) might be brought forwards. We do not anticipate Green Belt 
release being needed to meet the Cherwell housing figure. 

• Cherwell continues to liaise with Oxfordshire County Council on further 
transport modelling and any additional infrastructure (education) that may be 
needed as sites grow or new sites are added to the plan.  

 
7.11.3 The 18 June 2014 meeting of the Parish Liaison Forum also considered other 

matters which relate to the strategies of the Cherwell Local Plan including Rural 
Community Energy, Local Heritage Assets, Housing Need and Allocations Policy.  

 
7.11.4 Previously the Parish Liaison Forum has met and considered a number of matters 

relating to the strategies of the Cherwell Local Plan including:- 
 

• 13 Nov 2013 - Local Plan Update; Rural Broadband and Assets of Community 
Value. 

• 12 June 2013 - Neighbourhood Planning; New Homes Bonus; Cherwell 
Community Land Trust & Community Right to Bid. 

• 28 November 2012 – Community Right to Bid. 

• 13 June 2012 – Cherwell’s Draft Local Plan & Cherwell’s Draft Conservation 
and Urban Design Strategy. 

• 9 November 2011 – Planning: National Reform, Local Effects & Community 
Led Plans. 

 

Page 334



9 
 

7.12 The Oxfordshire Strategic Planning and Infrastructure Partnership 
 
7.12.1 The Oxfordshire Strategic Planning and Infrastructure Partnership (SPIP) has 

continued to meet and consider collectively development and planning issues 
relevant to all of the Local Authorities in Oxfordshire. 

 
7.12.2 While the discussions on the preparation of the Oxfordshire SHMA have been 

extensive, SPIP has considered a wide range of issues including HCA funding, the 
East – West rail project and LEP matters. 

 
7.12.3 Discussions of how best to take forward the Oxfordshire SHMA have continued with 

an outline timetable of key steps and the engagement through DCLG of Mr Keith 
Holland as a critical friend to advise the authorities.  

 
7.12.4 Table of SPIP Meetings Nov 2011 to March 2014 
 

Date Meeting type SHMA related Discussion Other items of 
collaboration 

25/11/11 Executive -  

01/12/11 Full partnership -  

13/01/12 Executive -  

01/03/12 Executive -  

15/03/11 Board -  

05/04/12 Executive - LIP, E-W rail 

24/05/12 Board  -  

26/07/12 Executive -  

06/09/12 Executive -  

20/09/12 Partnership -  

18/10/12 Executive -  

26/11/12 Board -  

29/11/12 Executive SHMA – first discussion  

20/12/12 Partnership SHMA  

21/02/13 Executive SHMA – draft brief for 
tender 

LIP, City Deal, 
RGF, 

21/03/13 Board SHMA - update City Deal, LTB 

09/05/13 Executive SHMA – including update 
on shortlisting/interviews 

City Deal, LTB 

11/06/13 Executive conference 
call 

SHMA - update  

20/06/13 Executive  SHMA – including 
agreement to Statement 
of Cooperation 

Extra Care 
Housing 

04/07/13 Executive SHMA - update  

23/07/13 Board SHMA – including 
agreement to Statement 

 

Page 335



10 
 

of Cooperation 

08/08/13 Executive SHMA - update LTB, ESIF  

05/09/13 Board SHMA - update OLEP SEP 

19/09/13 Executive SHMA – including joint 
work programme 

Extra Care 
housing,  

17/10/13 Executive conference 
call 

SHMA - update  

14/11/13 Executive SHMA - update  Local Transport 
Plan, Flood 
Risk 

12/12/13 Executive conference 
call 

SHMA - update  

16/12/13 Executive SHMA - update OLEP SEP 

07/01/14 Board SHMA - update OLEP SEP 

16/01/14 Executive SHMA - update  

30/01/14 Board SHMA - update HCA housing 
programme 

04/03/14 Board SHMA – post SHMA 
programme 

 

13/03/14 Executive SHMA - update  

27/03/14 Board SHMA – including critical 
friends, post SHMA 
programme, draft tender 
for post SHMA SA 

Green 
Infrastructure 

29/05/14 Board SHMA – including Oxford 
capacity tender, critical 
friend advice  

HCA housing 
programme 

12/06/14 Executive   

10/07/14 Executive DCLG Critical Friend 
Proposal,  

City Deal, 
Housing Link 
with Adult & 
Social Care 

 
 

Consultation on Main Modifications 

 

8. The Main Modifications were made available for public comment for a period of six 
weeks.  A number of minor modifications were also made available for viewing at the 
same time. Comments made were to relate to proposed modifications only. The 
Council did not consult on other aspects of the Plan previously consulted upon.  

 
9. Consultation documents and all supporting documents could be viewed and 

downloaded through the Council’s website at: 
www.cherwell.gov.uk/LocalPlanExamination 

 

Page 336



11 
 

10. The modifications and key supporting documents were available to inspect at the 
Deposit Locations listed below: 

Cherwell District Council Offices, Bodicote House, Bodicote, Banbury, OX15 4AA 
8.45am - 5.15pm Monday -Friday 

Banbury Library, Marlborough Road, Banbury, OX16 5DB 
Monday 9am – 1pm, Tuesday 9am-7pm, Wednesday 9am – 8pm, Thurs and Friday 
9am – 7pm, Saturday 9am – 4.30pm, closed Sunday 

Neithrop Library, Community Centre, Woodgreen Avenue, Banbury OX16 0AT 
Monday 10am – 7pm, Tuesday Closed, Wednesday 2pm – 5pm, Thursday 10am – 
1pm, Friday 10am- 5pm, Saturday 9.30am – 1pm, closed Sunday 

Bicester Town Council, The Garth, Launton Road, Bicester, OX26 6PS 
Monday – Thursday 9am – 5pm, Friday 9am – 4pm 

Bicester Library, Old Place Yard, Bicester OX26 6AU 
Monday 9.30am – 7pm, Tuesday 9.30-5pm, Wednesday and Thursday 9.30am – 
7pm, Friday 9.30am – 5pm, Saturday 9am-4.30pm, closed Sunday 

Kidlington Library, Ron Groves House, 23 Oxford Road, Kidlington, OX5 2BP 
Monday 9.30am – 5pm, Tuesday 9.30am – 7pm, Wednesday 9.30am – 1pm, 
Thursday 9.30am – 5pm, Friday 9.30am – 7pm, Saturday 9.00am – 4.30pm, closed 
Sunday 

Adderbury Library, Church House, High Street, Adderbury, OX17 3LS 
Tuesday: 10 am –12 noon & 3 – 7pm, Thursday: 2pm – 5pm & 6 – 7pm, Friday: 
10am – 12 noon & 2 pm – 5pm, Saturday: 9.30 am –1pm, closed Monday, 
Wednesday & Sunday 

Deddington Library, The Old Court House, Horse Fair, Deddington, Oxon. OX15 0SH 
Monday 2pm - 5pm, 5.30pm - 7pm, Tuesday Closed Wednesday 9.30am - 1pm, 
Thursday 2pm - 5pm, 5.30pm - 7pm Friday Closed Saturday 9.30am - 1pm, closed 
Sunday 

Hook Norton Library, High Street, Hook Norton, Banbury, Oxon, OX15 5NH 
Monday 2pm - 5pm, 6pm - 7pm, Tuesday  Closed, Wednesday 2pm - 5pm, 
Thursday Closed, Friday 2pm - 5pm, 6pm - 7pm, Saturday 9.30am - 12.30pm, closed 
Sunday  
 
Copies will be available on the North, Central and West Mobile Library Services. 
For details of locations and times of the mobile library visit www.oxfordshire.gov.uk or 
phone 01865 810240 
 
Banbury LinkPoint, 43 Castle Quay, Banbury, Oxfordshire, OX15 5UW  
8.45am (10am Wednesday) to 5.15pm Monday to Friday 
Bicester LinkPoint, 38 Market Square, Bicester, Oxfordshire, OX26 6AL  
8.45am (10am Wednesday) to 5.15pm Monday to Friday 
Kidlington LinkPoint, Exeter Hall, Oxford Road, Kidlington, Oxon, OX5 1AB 
8.45am (10am Wednesday) to 5.15pm Monday to Friday 

 

Consultation and Representations 
  
11. The Main Modifications were required to be consulted on for six weeks and be 

subject to a Strategic Environmental Assessment (SEA) / Sustainability Appraisal 
(SA). The documents were published for consultation from Friday 22 August 2014 to 
Friday 3 October 2014. The consultation related to the proposed modifications only 
(minor modifications were included, though not required to be consulted upon). The 

Page 337



12 
 

Council did not consult on other aspects of the Plan that had previously been 
consulted upon. 

   
12. Evidence supporting the proposed modifications was made publicly available at the 

commencement of the consultation. The modifications and all supporting documents 
remain available online at www.cherwell.gov.uk/localplanexamination. 

 
13. Following the consultation, representations have been reviewed.   
 
14. In total, there were over 300 individual responses containing over 1,500 individual 

comments.   The main issues raised were as follows: 
 
15. Overview 
 

• There was a considerable amount of support to the Local Plan as well as 
objections. 

• Generally there was community concern relating to: 
- Increased housing requirements based on the SHMA 
- The proposed local review of the Green Belt for Kidlington, if needed to meet 

Kidlington’s needs 
- Development at Gavray Drive 
- Scope for some villages to receive slightly more minor development  

 
• There was limited community concern generally and relating to the majority of 

proposed strategic sites 
 
• There was general support from a number of agents/developers relating to: 

- The overall pro-growth strategy in sustainable locations 
- Strategic housing sites at Banbury and Bicester 
- Strategic employment sites at Banbury and Bicester 
- Increased housing requirements based on the SHMA 
- Increased housing provision in the most sustainable villages 
- The allocation of more employment land 

 
• There was some objection from a number of agents/developers relating to: 

- The focus of housing and employment growth at Banbury and Bicester and a 
lack of growth identified at Kidlington 

- Detail relating to site policies  
- Omission sites  
- The consideration of some sites in Part 2 of the Local Plan rather than Part 1. 

 
16. Duty to Cooperate 
 

• The Plan is supported by Aylesbury, Vale of White Horse, South Oxfordshire, 
South Northants and Oxfordshire County Council.  

• No response was received from West Oxfordshire or Stratford District 
Council’s, but meetings were held under Duty to Cooperate requirements in 
July with no significant concerns expressed. 

• There was support from Oxfordshire County Council regarding the use of the 
SHMA figures and the strategy of focussing growth at Banbury and Bicester 
with a commitment to continuing to work with the District to find the optimum 
transport solutions for the towns and at Upper Heyford. 

• Substantial objection was raised relating to the Local Plan strategy from 
Oxford City and to some detailed elements, associated documents, and the 
process of producing the Local Plan. Opposition from the City Council related 
to the Plan not proposing to meet Oxford’s needs, the focus of growth at 

Page 338



13 
 

Banbury and Bicester at the expense of Kidlington and the lack of a strategic 
review of the Green Belt (Despite modification 29 setting out a timetable for 
addressing the Oxford issues separately from the Cherwell growth). 

 
17. Strategy 
 

• There was a broad measure of support for modifications to the Local Plan 
including support for the growth strategy at Banbury and Bicester. 

• There was also some objection to focussing housing and employment growth 
at Banbury and Bicester. 

• Some objection was raised relating to the lack of major growth identified in the 
rural areas, including at Kidlington. 

• There was limited objection to proposed strategic housing sites except for at 
Gavray Drive. 

• The overall SHMA figures are questioned by a number of Parish Councils and 
individuals, following a letter campaign by the CPRE. 

• The delivery of the SHMA figures are questioned by a number of developers 
who suggest more housing sites need to be allocated to provide a 
contingency. 

• Garden City principles were promoted. 
• Oxford Preservation Trust support retention of Green Belt (contrary to 

information provided by Oxford City in June that civic Oxford supported the 
lifting of the Green Belt). 

• Green Belt retention supported by many community respondents. 
 

18. Economy 
 

• Continued support was received for the increased amount of employment 
land identified at Banbury and Bicester 

• There was support for encouragement of the logistics sector, with some 
concerns over B8 development. 

• Continued support was received for the allocation of employment sites for 
mixed B use classes to encourage a range of employment. 

• There was support for a more permissive policy for rural employment. 
• Some limited concern about the potential expansion of Bicester town centre 

was raised. 
• Omissions sites are proposed at Junction 9 and Junction 10 of the M40 for 

employment 
 

19. Transport  
 

• General support for Local Plan strategy was received from the County Council 
with outstanding assessments required. 

• Representations were received from the County Council highlighting traffic 
capacity issues at Banbury and Bicester and the potential need for relief roads 
at Banbury and Bicester and the need to promote the use of sustainable 
modes 

• There were some representations raising the lack of infrastructure and 
concerns over an increase in traffic. 

• Cross boundary transport issues to be resolved through corridor agreements 
with Aylesbury and South Northants.   

 
20. Community 

 
• There were some representations from the community requesting that there is 

more investment in community facilities.  

Page 339



14 
 

• Representations were received from the County Council relating to the need 
to provide for more school places, particularly at Banbury, and the limited 
capacity of some primary schools in the District.  

• The need to ensure that there is sufficient public open space was expressed.  
 
21. Environment 

 
• There were representations from developers against policies ESD1 to 5 

contending that building regulations only should be used.  
• There are no objections by Natural England regarding levels of growth and 

the Council’s Habitat Regulation Assessment.  Some comments relating to 
matters of detail in the Local Plan relating to Bicester 12 – South East 
Bicester and Bicester 13 – Gavray Drive were made.  

• There are no objections to Local Plan strategy by the Environment Agency.  
Some comments relating to matters of detail in the sequential test and site 
policies were received.  

• Some concern over the ecological impacts of increased housing requirements 
and the development of strategic sites were expressed.  

• No objection to the Local Plan strategy, but concerns expressed about 
development at Upper Heyford and South East Bicester in relation to potential 
impact on the historic environment were received from English Heritage.  

• Mixed views were expressed about the use of Green Buffers and their 
proposed modification to address issues that were raised in the June 
Examination.  

 
22. Bicester 
 

• There was some objection to development at South East Bicester in relation 
to the extended site area and potential impact on areas of ecological value. 

• A petition was received to development at Gavray Drive from ‘Save Gavray 
Meadows Campaign’ (about 1500 signatures). 

• A reduction in developable area at Gavray Drive was suggested by Bicester 
Local Historical Society.  

• Bicester Vision support the Local Plan in terms of the employment land 
allocated stating that Bicester has land to support growth of Oxford 
companies. 

• Bicester Chamber of commerce proposed more employment land is provided 
and the transport infrastructure of the town is addressed. 

• Bicester Town Council supported the allocation of more employment land and 
supported the provision of a south east link road. 

• Comments were received on the detailed policy requirements at north west 
Bicester.   

• Value Retail and Sainsbury’s express concern over the extent of the town 
centre boundary.  

• Bicester Heritage Limited is promoting the allocation of employment land at 
Bicester Airfield.  

 
23. Banbury 
 

• South Northants District Council expressed some concern over transport at 
Junction 11 but suggest continuing dialogue. 

• Some concern was expressed over levels of development at Banbury 
including from Banbury Town Council.  

• Banbury 17 South Salt Way - Developer concern expressed over site policy 
detailed requirements. Some community concern expressed including from 
Bodicote Council.  

Page 340



15 
 

• Banbury 19 Drayton Lodge - Developer concern expressed over site details. 
There was support for protection of woodland and dwellings at the centre of 
the site.   

• Support for, including from Banbury Town Council, the development of Bolton 
Road, Spiceball, Canalside and Higham Way. 

• Banbury Town Council express a view that a primary school should be 
provided at Canalside. 

• Some support for a south east link road was received.  
• Some promotion of extensions to strategic sites including at land west of 

Bretch Hill and at Southam Road was received.  
 

24. Kidlington 
 

• There was community concern over the small scale green belt review and that 
this will lead to a more significant strategic review. 

• Support for growth within the built up area of villages rather than the use of 
Green Belt land. 

• Concern from Kidlington Parish Council about traffic but qualified support for 
the opportunity for a limited small scale review of the Green Belt to meet local 
needs and the removal of a separate housing figure for Kidlington.  

 
25. Rural 
 

• Justification for the rural numbers was disputed and some developers are 
arguing for an increase to give the Plan greater flexibility 

• There was concern from some Parish Council’s relating to housing growth in 
villages, including from Bloxham, Adderbury and Milton.  

 
26. Upper Heyford 
 

• Representations for and against the principle of development were received. 
• English Heritage and Oxfordshire County Council have clear unambiguous 

opposition to development beyond 1600 dwellings which the plan proposes. 
• Concern in terms of scale and particularly transport impacts, including at 

Kidlington and Middleton Stoney. 
 
27. Monitoring & Infrastructure 
 

• Oxfordshire County Council have advised of the need to consider a Plan 
Review in the future to ensure infrastructure needs are catered for. 

• Some general concern over the lack of infrastructure planning in the Local 
Plan.  

• Views that developer contributions need to be sought to fund infrastructure 

 

Summary of Representations Received 
 
28. Attached is a schedule summarising the representations received. 

 

Page 341



Page 342

This page is intentionally left blank



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�	 � !"����� #��� �����$���������"�

�������

����  %�������"�������&��$��
�����������'�&�������������������������(�'���"����

"�����"��$������)��������������$��*����+��$��������!*�����,�!"��$������

)����*����������'����-���������������,��������������������������������

������������.������������������� ��/� 0%1��������'���������������,

��  !"����� #��� +���"��������"�

�������

����  !"���������$�������'�����������"���������-����������"����������'�����$������

)�����"���*�����"�-��$������������������'����$����������,�!"�����'�����

��������������"�*����"��*����������-�������������������-����'���*��"�

��*��,�!"������������"��'�������������"����"�������������������������"��

����������*�����'��������"�������������������������*�������������,

��-������������������"����������'����$���������-����������������

�����*��������-����'�������-����'�����������"���"��,���'�����������

$�������$��*����-����'��,

���  2�-�� 3��4��� ��-���� ����  ���������5���������������������������������������������

�����������������+��$����������������"���������3��������

�����"�����,�#�-����"��-������'����������������������"��

���������"�����'����������������+��$���5������������

���������������������������"����*��"���$���������

�-�����������������',

6��������"���������������"�������

��������������"�������������,�!"�����

�����������������'�����������-���������������

�"������������������"����������������������"��

��������'��������������,�!"������"�*�-������

���-���$��������7������������-����'�

����������������������-������������

+��$���5�'�-����"�����4����$��*�������

���������-��,�!"����"�����-�����������������

�������������"��������$���'���������������

���������������������*��'"��"��$��������

������������'��"������,

��� � 2�-�� 3��4��� ��-���� ���� � ���������5���������������������������������������������

�����������������+��$����������������"���������3��������

�����"�����,�#�-����"��-������'����������������������"��

���������"�����'����������������+��$���5������������

���������������������������"����*��"���$���������

�-�����������������',

6��������"���������������"�������

��������������"�������������,�!"�����

�����������������'�����������-���������������

�"������������������"����������������������"��

��������'��������������,�!"������"�*�-������

���-���$��������7������������-����'�

����������������������-������������

+��$���5�'�-����"�����4����$��*�������

���������-��,�!"����"�����-�����������������

�������������"��������$���'���������������

���������������������*��'"��"��$��������

������������'��"������,

��  ������ #���� 3���� �+��������

.�����'��1��

���� � 8�����������������"����"���������������������������������������������

9���"�(����+��������"�������$����:�������������"���������'����"�������$����

'�-�������"�����������������������������������������"�������������

��������������������"�����������0�+�������5�*"����������������"�

������������$��"������$��������-����$��,

!"��!��"���������������0����'�0������"�����$�����������������

������'�������������������*"��"���������$�������������'���������

�"�����������������������+�����+;�����������"���"���$����

����������������"�����������+�������,

9���������

�/<  ���� +������ ��'�����#����� �

!"��2���"������

#����

���� � 9����������������������������-���������0��������0�%�����.����������

���������������������$���������������������"�����',�!"��������"��������

�����������������������-��������"�����������������"�������������"�����������

�����������������$����������������-��������,�!"�������������������*��"��"��

����������������"������������"���$:����-�������"��9��0,��������������������

��������$�������$��*����"���������:�$�����������"��-�������"������,�

���������������������������'����������������������"����"�������������

���������������������������������������"�������������$���'�

��������������������������$���"�����4����������������������,

!"��������������������������������$���������������*��"��"��

�������������������������"������������������������$�������������

���$��������-�������������*��"��������"���������������������"��

��������������������-�����������������������������������"��

0��������0�%�����.�����������,����-�������������7������=���

���������*��"��"��'������'"������������������/	>�������$���

��������������������������������������"������,��!"���������$��

������������������������*�����������'�����-��*������-���������

������������������"������������������"����"��1�������������

������������������������������������$�����������"������-�������

�����$������������������,�������������"����-���������������

�����������"�$����.��������"����������������������-����������

��'�������������������������������������������������-����������

���������������,��!"���-�������$:����-���"�����$��������������

�"�����$������:�$������"��$��������������������:�$?��"����"����

����"�������$�����-����'����������������,�����7������

���������������������������������"��������������������,

!"����$�����������������������$����������������������'���������

=8���'�������!��"����'�5�@������8���-�����5�����'���

��������-��#����5����4����(�������5���������2��������

����'�����5�@������!��"��������������������2��4��8��������

2��������������1��>�������������'�����=1��$��������"�

.������>,

��'��������/

P
a

g
e
 3

4
3



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

��� � 2�-�� 3��4��� ��-���� ���� � ���������5���������������������������������������������

�����������������+��$����������������"���������3��������

�����"�����,�#�-����"��-������'����������������������"��

���������"�����'����������������+��$���5������������

���������������������������"����*��"���$���������

�-�����������������',

6��������"���������������"�������

��������������"�������������,�!"�����

�����������������'�����������-���������������

�"������������������"����������������������"��

��������'��������������,�!"������"�*�-������

���-���$��������7������������-����'�

����������������������-������������

+��$���5�'�-����"�����4����$��*�������

���������-��,�!"����"�����-�����������������

�������������"��������$���'���������������

���������������������*��'"��"��$��������

������������'��"������,

��	 � ����"�*� ����� +��$����!�*��

�������

���� � � A����������"�����������������������-�������"�����'����+��$����

���	�<�"����,

�� � !"����� #��� +���"��������"�

�������

���� � !"�������.���"�������$������$:��������������������������������,�8���

������'��"�-����������$����������������7��������$�����(,�!"���.����������

���-�������-������"����"�����:�����������������$����-��*����-����"�������

����"������,�!"�����$��������"�����-��������*�������)���"����-�����"��'�

��'����������"������������$�����-���������������������������������"���"����

����,�(�����������"�*���"�����������������������������$�������������"��

�������$���'�-��*����$:����-����������8�7����,

!"���.������������$����$:�����������$:����-����������,�!"��

1�������������������$���4��*���"���-��������'�������������������

���:���������������/�����������,�!"���*������-�����"��

������������$������'�����*�����'�����-����'����"��������"��������

����������$��,

/;  ����� #����*��� ��-����� �9�*�

�����'�

���� � 9�*������'������*������������*��"����"�������������������:�����'��"��

���������*���������"������������������������0��������0�%�����.�������

�����������'����������������*����������������"�������������,�!"��%�����

.������������������8�������0����������������!"��1����������������-����

����������������������������*�������,�#�-�����'�������������������"��

��-���������������������"�����������0�%�����.������������=�5�B�

�*�����'��>��"��������������"�����$���������������"���������������$����

8�������������"��0��������0�%�����.����������������������"��

����������$���������������"�����'����$����������-������

���������������������"��"�����'�����-�������������������������

��������"�����������������"�����������������������������������

����"������'�����������-���������$��-��*���������������"���-������

������'���"�����'������������,������������9���"�6����+�����������

����"�����'�������������������"��2������������"�������������

��'�������������������������,

�����������������������"�����������������

�����������*���������������0������%�����

.�������*"��"�*�������-������

������"����-����������������������������

*"�����-���������������"������������*�����

$����-��������������"�������������,

B� / ����"� ����" ��������11�� �

��������!�����'�

1��

���� � !"���-������"�����'���'������������������"��

������������������'������������������5�����"����������

�"����"���������������������������*�������"��

�$:����-�����������������������"��2�������,�!"�����������

�������������-������"�����'����$����������$������'���

�"���'"��"��������$������������'��������'���������������5�

�,�,5��������������������-������������+��$��������

+��������*��"������������������*��"����"���������������

�"����������,�!"��������������������,

9�������������������"���������������

�������������,�����������������-��������

������������"�

��������$�������������������������������

��������������,

BB �< .����� ����"��� ���(�@������"��� ���� � ���(�@������"���������������"���������������������$��������������"���

����$���������"������������*���������:���������@������"����������'���

.�����'����4������������������=�.��>������������������������*��"�

���������������,

!"��������"�������-��������"����������'��*�"�=��������-����

��$������>���-���'�������"����$��������1���������,

��'���������/

P
a
g
e
 3

4
4



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

<  ���"��� ��$��� �������������'�

1��� ���1��

.�����

=��������>�1��

���� � !"��"�����'���'���������������4����������*����������"��

"�����'����������@�������"������������������'��"�������

�$:����-�����������������,������������"����"���-������������

�"���.�����������������������'�@�����C��"�����'�������"�-��

����$������4������*��������"��������������������,�8�����

����������"����"����������*��������������������������������

@�����C��������"�����'������,�9�*������������$�������5����

���"������������+�������5�2�����'��������+���"��,�!"��

���:�����������*��������������$���������������'��"��"�����'�

��'���,�8���������'���������������$�"�����"�����������������"��

���:������5������������"����������������������������������*����

�"��"�����'���'����*��������$�����������,�9�*�����������������

���'����$�����������������������������-���$�������"�����'��,�

1��'��������'���"�����'���"�����*������������������'�����
���

����������"��������������"������������7���4�������������"�����'�

�����������,�!"�������������������������������*������:���

��'�������������������'���������������,�0���������������

����-����*������������$������������$������������'��"����������

��"���5����$��������-������������"�*�7���4�����-��������

����������"��"�����$����,

��	  3��7������ �������� !�������

@C����4��1��� �

+���"�����������

(�����

���� � @$:��������"��������������������"���4������D�����'������������������"���

�"�����������'��������������������"����������������������
����

��-��������,�D�����'��������"���"�������'�������������������"����������,�

D�����'����$�����������������������'�����������,�!"����������*�������4������

���������������5�������'�����������*��4����$���'���'�����5���*�����*���

�������5����4�'���*��"��"��������� ���"����'���������������"�����'���������

���������'��*�"����������,�!"���������������������*�����������������

�"���"��*����(�������������������������,�!"��������������������5�;��

���������:�$������D�����'��������)�����*�����'�,�!"�����������������,�!"��

������������������������������-���������"���������
������-��������E�

���-������:������������"�����"�����-���������"�����'���������������E�

������������"���-�������$����������������������'��*�"E���4��*���'���"��

���4����"������4���������������������-�������������"��D�����'��� +�'$��4��

����E�����������������"��������������������������$��@�����������"����


���������������'��"���,�!"����������$�������������������-��������

:������������������"����-�����������$����������������������������"���������

����"�������������������"�$��*����"�����'�������������������-�������

���D�����'��� +�'$��4�,�!"��#�����+������-��*��������D�����'�������

���'"�����$���������4����"���'"��"��1������������$����"����������"�����

���-���������������������������������������������������$���������-�����

��������'�*��"��"��9��0,

8��������"�����'����-�����������"��������������=��������'�

D�����'���>����B5�����*�����'�,���7��������������5�����*�����'��

���$������������������D�����'���5��"���'"�#�����+������-��*,

��<  9�4 1�)$� 3���� �!"��

!����������=@������

%��-������5�

������������'��

�����,����">

���� � !"������"�����"�-��������������"��

����������������-�������������"��'�����

$��������"������'������������������$���

���������-�������"�����-����������������,

���-������������������������"��*���C���$:����-�������������

"�����'��������4�����������������������*"��"�������4�������

�����������@����������,������������"�����$���������������"��

(������-������������������-��*������������������@�����F��

�����,��!"�����������������$���������"�����'������������4��

��������������"���������$������������-�������*�"�����'�

��-�������������"��'�����$���5���"����"�����������������������

��-��*��������D�����'���,�

�/�  ���"��� 1�*���� !������ ���(���

#����

���� � ����������"����������������"����������������*�"��������9���"�6����

+�������������/5����G�B5���,��+����"�������������������$������������"����������

����$����������-����'���'����������$������"����,��9��������������*"���

�-��������"����'�����"�-��$�����������,�!"��9���"�6����+��������

�����������=�������>�������������������������"����'5�������������������

����-������"������*"��"������$:��������'��������*��"��"����(���#�����

����������"���������������������,��!"���.1���%�������������$��������

��2�������F���������������������,

!"�����"�����$���������������������"������������"�����'��"���

������������*���������'��"��1��������������������96�+�������,�

8�����������������������"��������������������"������������'���"�

�"�����$����������������������"���$�-�?

!"������-�������"��������9���"�6����+��������(���!�*��

=+��������>�*����$���"����$:����������"����'�����8��������������

+����,

�/< � ���� +������ ��'�����#����� �

!"��2���"������

#����

���� � !"�������������������-��������������������������������

�"������������������"��@������"�����.��5�����'�����'�

�"������������������������"���$:����-�������������

"�����'������������"��2�������,

��'���������/

P
a

g
e
 3

4
5



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�B  ���� 1��*��4 ���� � @$:���������"����������"���.�����'����������������"��1���������,� �������������������������'�����"���.����"�����$���������,�

	< � ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

���� � !"����������������"����$���������"��*����1����������������-��������������

���@�����F��������"�����'

����5����������"����$���'����������$����-��������"����"������F��������

�������$������*��"��������*�

������������-��$���������,�!"�������������������"����'���2�����������������

������4�����7�����������

�"��9��05��������������"��������������,�!"��8��������������������������

����"�������"�����'����������$��������'������"������-����'��������������"��

@���������������"��*����*������-���$��,

�����"�������*��'�����'���"?

���@������"����*����������'���.�����'����4��������������

=�.��>�*�����$���"����������"����5�*"��"��"�*���-����

��'���������������"�����'���������������"��*"��������"��

"�����'����4�����������@������"���,����*�����������������'���

"�'"�����-���������������"��*�����"������-������������������5

@�����������"���������"�����'���������$��*������5��������

��5���5����������������������*"��"�����$������*��"��������*��

$���������,�%������"��2����������������5����'"$�����'�

��������������������������������������-��$����������������������

������"�����'�����,�!"�������5����������2������"��������

����������������������-��*�����"���"��*����1���������,�!"���*����

�������������������������*"��"����"��#�����+����$��������

�������@�������"�����$����-��*��������������"��*�����"�����'�

����������"�����������$�������������������$���*��,

B	 � ����� ���4�"�* +�(��� ���� � !"��"�����'�'��*�"�������������+�����������������������������"�����������

�"����*�,�(������'������������������������7���������������������'��������

'��*�"������"�������������������������������������"����"�������������������

��4�������$�����7����������������*��"����"�������������,�8�������������

$��"��"��"�'"*������*��4�*��"����������-��'��"����*�������"�������������

�-����$���*�������������������"��'�������"�������������������������"��

����������"��-���"��,

6"�����"����������4������������������$������������������������

�������������5���������4�����"�����'��������������������������������"�����'�

�������*���������������������������������*"��*����*��4����������"��

+������������5���������'�@��������������"�@������"������������$�����

����������,�.�������������"��+�������������"������-�����������-�����

*��4����������"����������$�������"������������"�-��$��������*"���

��*��������"���-����$����-������������������"����"��������4���������������5�

��������������+��������$��������"������������������*�"�����'�����"������,

!"���������������������������7�����������"����4���"����������������'�

���'�
��������������'����*��4,

8��-��*�����"�������������$�-�5��"��������������-������

��������$���������'��*�����$�����������������������$���������'�

����$����������������������������*�"�����'�����������@������

=�����-������"��������������������������"��2�������>,�!"���*�����

������"���-������������ ���5�3��������<�������������"������

������,

��	 � ����"�*� ����� +��$����!�*��

�������

���� � A����������"�����������������������-�������"�����'����+��$����

���	�<�"����,

B	 � ����� ���4�"�* +�(��� ���� � !"��"�����'�'��*�"�������������+�����������������������������"�����������

�"����*�,�(������'������������������������7���������������������'��������

'��*�"������"�������������������������������������"����"�������������������

��4�������$�����7����������������*��"����"�������������,�8�������������

$��"��"��"�'"*������*��4�*��"����������-��'��"����*�������"�������������

�-����$���*�������������������"��'�������"�������������������������"��

����������"��-���"��,

6"�����"����������4������������������$������������������������

�������������5���������4�����"�����'��������������������������������"�����'�

�������*���������������������������������*"��*����*��4����������"��

+������������5���������'�@��������������"�@������"������������$�����

����������,�.�������������"��+�������������"������-�����������-�����

*��4����������"����������$�������"������������"�-��$��������*"���

��*��������"���-����$����-������������������"����"��������4���������������5�

��������������+��������$��������"������������������*�"�����'�����"������,

!"���������������������������7�����������"����4���"����������������'�

���'�
��������������'����*��4,

8��-��*�����"�������������$�-�5��"��������������-������

��������$���������'��*�����$�����������������������$���������'�

����$����������������������������*�"�����'�����������@������

=�����-������"��������������������������"��2�������>,�!"���*�����

������"���-������������ ���5�3��������<�������������"������

������,

�� � !"����� #��� +���"��������"�

�������

���� � 9�����-���������������"�����������������"���������"���2�����������

����������������������������-��������������"��9���"�����"����������,�

!"�����������������������"�-��$��������$�������������������$��"����4���

���������������'��������:��������"��������������������"������������$��"�

%�����.�����������D�����'���,

����-������$��"�%�����.�����������D�����'����������"�����*��

����'���,

/  3�� �������� ����"���+�*����

�������'�

������������ �

�"������1��

���� � �"���������*�������'�����������-�������������"����D�����'����������-����

�����������������*��"���@����������������������������������������������

����"���.��,

!"������������������-�������������"����������"��*����A������

�"�����$�����������������������������"���.1���=��������������

���-����>

��'���������/

P
a
g
e
 3

4
6



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

< � ���"��� ��$��� �������������'�

1��� ���1��

.�����

=��������>�1��

���� � #��*�"�������'�������������������������������'������$������

��������$�����������������$���������������$������"�������������

�"�����'�����������$���-����'���*"��"����-�����������������

���*��4���������"��*���,�.�����'��"�����$��������������

����������*"����"�����'���������'��������,�!"��!��������-��*�

�������������������������������"���������������-����'�

��-��������������������$������������������,�.�����'��������$��

����-��������+��$��������"���������7��������������"�����'�

�����,�!"����������"�-����"����������������'�������������"�����'�

���'���,�@-����"������������;
�����"��������������-��������

�-���'���<;��*�����'��������������������������*�����'��*����

����-�����������
�,�!"���-������������������"������������"��

�����������4��'��������"��������$���������"�����'5�����������"��

"�����'����$����������-�����"�������������������������"��

���4���������������"�����������������������������������

����������������+����������������"����������$���-����'�������������

�"����"��"�����'����:�����������'���������$����"��-��,

��	 � 3��7������ �������� !�������

@C����4��1��� �

+���"�����������

(�����

���� � @$:��������"��������������������"���4������D�����'������������������"���

�"�����������'��������������������"����������������������
����

��-��������,�D�����'��������"���"�������'�������������������"����������,�

D�����'����$�����������������������'�����������,�!"����������*�������4������

���������������5�������'�����������*��4����$���'���'�����5���*�����*���

�������5����4�'���*��"��"��������� ���"����'���������������"�����'���������

���������'��*�"����������,�!"���������������������*�����������������

�"���"��*����(�������������������������,�!"��������������������5�;��

���������:�$������D�����'��������)�����*�����'�,�!"�����������������,�!"��

������������������������������-���������"���������
������-��������E�

���-������:������������"�����"�����-���������"�����'���������������E�

������������"���-�������$����������������������'��*�"E���4��*���'���"��

���4����"������4���������������������-�������������"��D�����'��� +�'$��4��

����E�����������������"��������������������������$��@�����������"����


���������������'��"���,�!"����������$�������������������-��������

:������������������"����-�����������$����������������������������"���������

����"�������������������"�$��*����"�����'�������������������-�������

���D�����'��� +�'$��4�,�!"��#�����+������-��*��������D�����'�������

���'"�����$���������4����"���'"��"��1������������$����"����������"�����

���-���������������������������������������������������$���������-�����

��������'�*��"��"��9��0,

8��������"�����'����-�����������"��������������=��������'�

D�����'���>����B5�����*�����'�,���7��������������5�����*�����'��

���$������������������D�����'���5��"���'"�#�����+������-��*,

��< � 9�4 1�)$� 3���� �!"��

!����������=@������

%��-������5�

������������'��

�����,����">

���� � !"������"�����"�-��������������"��

����������������-�������������"��'�����

$��������"������'������������������$���

���������-�������"�����-����������������,

���-������������������������"��*���C���$:����-�������������

"�����'��������4�����������������������*"��"�������4�������

�����������@����������,������������"�����$���������������"��

(������-������������������-��*������������������@�����F��

�����,��!"�����������������$���������"�����'������������4��

��������������"���������$������������-�������*�"�����'�

��-�������������"��'�����$���5���"����"�����������������������

��-��*��������D�����'���,�

��< � 9�4 1�)$� 3���� �!"��

!����������=@������

%��-������5�

������������'��

�����,����">

���� / !"������"�����"�-��������������"��

����������������-�������������"��'�����

$��������"������'������������������$���

���������-�������"�����-����������������,

���-������������������������"��*���C���$:����-�������������

"�����'��������4�����������������������*"��"�������4�������

�����������@����������,������������"�����$���������������"��

(������-������������������-��*������������������@�����F��

�����,��!"�����������������$���������"�����'������������4��

��������������"���������$������������-�������*�"�����'�

��-�������������"��'�����$���5���"����"�����������������������

��-��*��������D�����'���,�

��< � 9�4 1�)$� 3���� �!"��

!����������=@������

%��-������5�

������������'��

�����,����">

���� / !"������"�����"�-��������������"��

����������������-�������������"��'�����

$��������"������'������������������$���

���������-�������"�����-����������������,

���-������������������������"��*���C���$:����-�������������

"�����'��������4�����������������������*"��"�������4�������

�����������@����������,������������"�����$���������������"��

(������-������������������-��*������������������@�����F��

�����,��!"�����������������$���������"�����'������������4��

��������������"���������$������������-�������*�"�����'�

��-�������������"��'�����$���5���"����"�����������������������

��-��*��������D�����'���,�

��'��/������/

P
a

g
e
 3

4
7



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�/� � ���"��� 1�*���� !������ ���(���

#����

���� / ����������"����������������"����������������*�"��������9���"�6����

+�������������/5����G�B5���,��+����"�������������������$������������"����������

����$����������-����'���'����������$������"����,��9��������������*"���

�-��������"����'�����"�-��$�����������,�!"��9���"�6����+��������

�����������=�������>�������������������������"����'5�������������������

����-������"������*"��"������$:��������'��������*��"��"����(���#�����

����������"���������������������,��!"���.1���%�������������$��������

��2�������F���������������������,

!"�����"�����$���������������������"������������"�����'��"���

������������*���������'��"��1��������������������96�+�������

�B 3���� .��� ��-����� �!�������

�����'�5�@�����

���� B �������������������������������"�*�����$��������"��

�����"������������-����$���������-�����������������

��������������"��1���������,�8����������������������"�������

������$�������$���������"�'"������$����"���������"��

���$������"�����������$�����������������"�������,�

��������������������"������"�������$��������������

��7�����,�!"�������������������������������������$��

�������������������'�����$������$��*�����"��

�����������,

�< 3���� .��� ��-����� �!�������

�����'�5�@�����

���� B �����
�1������:�����'�2�-����-���������!"���$����2��-��=�.1���+��	>�

�"�����$�������������������������������"�������6�������+����"�.����

=+��$�����>,�!"�������*��������-�����������$������������,���������������

�"��������������������������'������������$��$���'"�����*���������*��'�

�������������*��"��"���������������*���*"��"�����������"�����������������

�"�������-��������'�����'���������������������������"�����',

�����
�1������:�����'�2�-����-���������!"���$����2��-��=�.1���

+��	>��"�����$�������������������������������"�����-�������

�����������-���������������������"��6�������+����"�.���,

��	 ������ +���� +������������'� �

+�����.���������

!������������'�

���� B @�������������������:�����'�2�-����-���������!"���$����2��-�5�+��$����

��������"��"�����'�������������������������"��2�������1�����2�-���������

�����$���'����������������������"�����������������������*��"�������'���"�

;������"��9���������������'��������0����*��45�*"��"���������"����"��

������"�����$�����������$����������������'��*"��"����4����������

�$:����-���������������-������������������������������7���������,

�����
�1������:�����'�2�-����-���������!"���$����2��-�5�

+��$�����"�����$������������������������������-��������

!�������������"�����������������������

����������������$����������������������"��

�����=���?

+����>,�!"���������������������"�������

�������������������������������������"���

*��"��"�������������+��$����������"��

����",�8�������''���������"����"����������

���������������������������������������������

����,�!"���������������-����������������

����������������������������������������

�"���������'����������������2�-����-�����

������������������������"�*�-���$���"�

����������-������������,�0���"������5����

������������������������7������������

�������������������������*����$�����-�����

����"�����4�����-�������������"������",

�����
��������:�����'�2�-����-���������!"���$����2��-��

��"�$���������$������������-���������������������'��������"���

����������������������*��"����"��1���������������������'���

�����������=/�
�����*�����'�>,�8�������������'������������������

�"�������-�����"��������"������"5��+��$�����������������
�

6�������+����"�.��������*������������������"��*���������$���

����'�����+��$��������"��������������"������������'���"������

�����������������'���-��������,��������������-�������������"���

���������*��������������"���������$������*������"������*���

�$:����-�������"��+����"�.������'���������������=+��$�����>,�

!"��������������������*����7���4���*��"��"����-���������������

��������$��������*��"��"�������*��������"��6�������+����"�.����

����,�!"�

"�����'����:��������"�*���"����"�������������$���������'��������

�"����������:���������$������-�����$����<,�+����������

����������������'�������������"5��"����������4�������$��

��"��-��,��!"��1����������������������������������/������

"�����'��������������������7���4�������������"���������:�����'�

2�-����-���������!"���$����2��-�5�+��$���������*�����

������$�������������'���,

��; 3���� .��� �������������1�� �

3�"���"����

���� B !"���������C����������'���������������'�������:�����'���*������������������

������������������������������������"�������5���-��������5�+���������"�����

$������������������������������������������������"��$������"������"�������

$�����������������������������������$����������������*�������������������

��������"��:������������������"����:���������������������������������������"���

����,�1����������������-��������"�������=���"����"����"�������'��������

��������>�����������������*5�-�������������-���������*���������$������"���

����'����,�8��"�������"���"�'"�������������������5������������������

��������������-��������,�@-�����������������������-��������"������������*�

��������������-�������*,����������������������'������"����*���������

�������������4����������������$��*����+��������������-��������������

���������������-�������"�������������������������-�����������������"������

����$��������������������'������*��"��"����������+�������,�!"�������������

��������������*�������"�������"�������$������������������$:����-����

��������,

!"����������:�������$���������������C!"�������C5���-��������������$��

��������������"����������'���������������*��"����"���.1���

������������������������������$��:��������,

9���������

��'��B������/

P
a
g
e
 3

4
8



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

B� � ����"� ����" ��������11�� �

��������!�����'�

1��

���� B !"���'"��"����������������+��$����B5	�����;������"��������-��������

�"��'�����$�������������������"��?�,������������������-��������������*"��"�

������"��������'����+��$����=����-�����������8�7����������2��������

(9H��>�������*����������������-��������E��,����'����������������'��"��

��*��=����-�����������(9H��>�������*�������������$��$����"���$��

��-��������5�����$���+��$����;E��,�������*"��"������������"��'�����

$���������������=�-�����������(9H��>�������*����������������-���������

���������"����-����������������������'����

�����������E��,�!"������������4�������������������������������������"��

�������"�*"��"�"���$������4��,�0����������5�+��$����B�����+��$����

	�*�������������"��'���$��*����+��$��������+���������������5�

*"�������"����������������"��'�����$�������-���+��$������*���������������

�����������������-���5�����$��*����+��$��������.��*���E

/,�!"��'�����$�������-�������$����"�����������$�������������E

B,��2��"���$����-�����������-������������������������������������������������

�"���������������������-�������$���,

!"�����������������+��$����B5	5����;��"�����$��������������

�"��'�����$����������'��������"�����$����
�����������������"����

������,

9������������������"�����������

�������������,�����������������-��������

�"����������$�����

��������������������������������������,

����������-����"����������$���������5������������5��"��

����-���$���������+��$����B5�	�����;����������������7���������

�$�����"����$������������"�����������������"��������������������,

< � ���"��� ��$��� �������������'�

1��� ���1��

.�����

=��������>�1��

���� B 1�������0���'���������5�+���������"�����$����������������

������������������*�����'�,

�����
�1�������0���'���������5�+�������,�!"����$������������

�����������������'���"�����'���������0���'���������5�����"������"�

*�������+�������,�!"��������"�����$����������������

�����������������"�����,�!"������5�$���'�����"����'�����

+�������5��������������$������������*��"����������������'�����

���-����������������������������'���"����,�!"�����������"����$:����

��������-���������������������������������������-������������

�"������5�����������$���"��8��������,�!"��������"�����$��

����������������"�������������"���������4��'��������5�����

�����������������"�������������"�����'����������������������"��

�.��,

<	  2�-��� D���� 2�-���1��4�

����������� �

#����'"���(������

���� B !"�����������������������#�-����2��-���������-��������*�����'�����

�����'��������������������$��������������������������������

����-��������*�����'�����������"��"�����'����������+������������

�"��*�������������,�.�*�-��5��"����$����"�����$�������������

����������"����"�����'����$�������I��������-�J���'����,�%�����

����������������-����'������������������������'������������������

��������������4��*�,

���������"��������������������"�����������������'���

.�����'�������������������

�������!�$�������������������"�������������������������

����"����-������"�����'���������������������"������

@������"����������'���.�����'����4������������������

�����������������������$����������"�����"����-������

"�����'����-�����������"���������������,�!"������������

�����������#�-����2��-���������-��������*�����'�����

�����'��������������������$�������������������������

�����������-��������*�����'�����������"��"�����'�������

���+�������������"��*�������������,�.�*�-��5

�"����$����"�����$�����������������������"����"�����'�

���$�������I��������-�J���'����,�%�������������������

��-����'������������������������'������������������

��������������4��*�,

���������"������������������"�����

����������"�������������������#�-����

2��-���������-�����-������������"���������

�"��"�����'������������������$���"������

��������.��,�#����'"���(����������

��������'��*���������'������������������

�"�������G�#�-����2��-��(��������#�-����

2��-��6������������$���"��1��'�����+���4,�

!"����*����$����$��������"�����5�����*����

$������������$��(�-�����������

������������"���������������������4����

���������"��������������������-���������

����$�����7�������������������������

����'����������������"��������'���������

��-�������������*�����������������

��-�������������"�����������*�������������

���������������$������$�����������������,

�	  9��4 0���� 2�-���1��4�

����������� �

#����'"���(�������

����3�"��

����'��-�

���� B #�������������������"�����������������'���"�����'�

���������������!�$�����*"��"���������������������������

�"����-������"�����'����������������"���.��,�!"��

���������������������6�4"������4�0�����������-�����

��$������������������"������"���������6������������������

��/��*�����'����������'������������,

���������"������������������"�����

����������"�������������������6�4"���

���4�0�������$�����������$������������-��

�������-���������'�����-������������"����

������"��"�����'����������������������"��

�.��,����������'��������������������������

$���'��������������*����$������������$��

���(�-����������������������"���

�������������������4�������������"�������

�������������-�������������"�����������$��

���7�����������������������������'��������

��������"��������'�����������-�������������

*�������������������-�������������"��

����,�!"����*����$��$���������������������"�

�������-�������"�����'5����-���������

������������������������$�����������

�����������"������������������������$�������

-�$��������������,

��'��	������/

P
a

g
e
 3

4
9



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

��< / 9�4 1�)$� 3���� �!"��

!����������=@������

%��-������5�

������������'��

�����,����">

���� B !"������"�����"�-��������������"��

����������������-�������������"��'�����

$��������"������'������������������$���

���������-�������"�����-����������������,

���-������������������������"��*���C���$:����-�������������

"�����'��������4�����������������������*"��"�������4�������

�����������@����������,������������"�����$���������������"��

(������-������������������-��*������������������@�����F��

�����,��!"�����������������$���������"�����'������������4��

��������������"���������$������������-�������*�"�����'�

��-�������������"��'�����$���5���"����"�����������������������

��-��*��������D�����'���,�

�/ � .���"�� H��4��� �������'�

���������� �

#�������

2�-����������

1��

���� B ��������������������������'���.�����'���������������7���������������"��

������$:����-�������������"�����'�����,

��������������������$����������������������-������,�1���������*��4�"���

$�����������-�,������������������"�����"�-��$����$���������"����,��1��4����

:������������������������F����-�������"�����'������������,

8��������������������������������*��"�+��$����
�1����9���"�(����

��������"�.����0������:�����'�+���'"���������G�	�"�����G�

+��$������,

�/� � ���"��� 1�*���� !������ ���(���

#����

���� B ����������"����������������"����������������*�"��������9���"�6����

+�������������/5����G�B5���,��+����"�������������������$������������"����������

����$����������-����'���'����������$������"����,��9��������������*"���

�-��������"����'�����"�-��$�����������,�!"��9���"�6����+��������

�����������=�������>�������������������������"����'5�������������������

����-������"������*"��"������$:��������'��������*��"��"����(���#�����

����������"���������������������,��!"���.1���%�������������$��������

��2�������F���������������������,

!"�����"�����$���������������������"������������"�����'��"���

������������*���������'��"��1��������������������96�+�������,

�/; B ����' +����� #�������

2�-���������

���� B !"��������'�������������������������"����$������������������

+������������+��$���5���������*�����������������0�%�����

.������,�!"������������4��������'�������'�-���$���"��������'��

��*������"������������"�������������,�!"�����������"�����

���-������'�������������������'����"�����'�����������"��������

�����,�!"�������.1���%������"�'"��'"����"����"�������

���������������������5B����*�����'������"������������5����������

�������������������$��������������������������"����$���������

�������"������������"�������������������"����*��"��������'�

����������,

<<  .�* ������ D����K�D���� �

�����@�4�

.����

���� 	 ����������"����7����������������"�����-������������

�"�������������������"����4��*���'�������������������

"�����'����'���5�������������������"��@������"�����.��,

/ � 3�� �������� ����"���+�*����

�������'�

������������ �

�"������1��

���� 	 !"�������.���"���������������������������$���������"�����'����-������

*��"����"��D�����'�������������"����������,�

6�����$��������������������4����������'�������������,

/; � ����� #����*��� ��-����� �9�*�

�����'�

���� 	 9�*������'������*������������*��"����"�������������������:�����'��"��

���������*���������"������������������������0��������0�%�����.�������

�����������'����������������*����������������"�������������,�!"��%�����

.������������������8�������0����������������!"��1����������������-����

����������������������������*�������,�.�*�-���'�-����"����'���������

�������'���-����������������������"����������������������������������"��

���������������-���������*�����'�����������������������-�������������

�����������������������������������������������������������������������������

*"��"�����������"��������������������������"��IH����'������������������J�

�����������������,������������������������������������������"������������"�����

$���������,�!"����"���������������"������������������"��������������*�

������������"����������'��'�����������������������"����������������"�����

���4�������������"�����'�������-���������"����"���:�����"�������������������

���������������"�����������,

��������������������$���������"����������������������"����������

���-����5B���������"���������	B��*�����'������������������

������������������������������������'��"���*��"�

�������������������"���-��������������������"����������������-�����

����*������������=��������������'����1�������"��%�����.�������

1����������������-����������������������������I0��������0�

%�����.������������������������������������,�!"������������"�����

����������"��������-���������������"����"�����������������������������

$�����-�����*��"���-��*����������'��"������������������"����*�

����������,

�����������������������"�����������������

����������*���������������0������%�����

.�������*"��"�*�������-������

������"����-����������������������������

*"�����-���������������"������������*�����

$����-��������������"�������������,

<;  .�* ������ D����K�D���� �

9�*�������������

����'�����

���� 	 ����������"����7����������������"�����-�������������"��������

�����������"����4��*���'�������������������"�����'����'���5�

������������������"��@������"�����.��,

��/  1���������

8��

3���� ���� 	 @$:��������"�����������������������5����"��������9���"�6����

+����������������"��������������������������,�

��'��;������/

P
a
g
e
 3

5
0



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

��/ � 1���������

8��

3���� ���� 	 @$:���������"�����������������������5����"��������9���"�

6����+������������"��������������������*��������������'������

���������'����������5�*��"��������������������'��"��,

��< B 9�4 1�)$� 3���� �!"��

!����������=@������

%��-������5�

������������'��

�����,����">

���� 	 !"������"�����"�-��������������"��

����������������-�������������"��'�����

$��������"������'������������������$���

���������-�������"�����-����������������,

���-������������������������"��*���C���$:����-�������������

"�����'��������4�����������������������*"��"�������4�������

�����������@����������,������������"�����$���������������"��

(������-������������������-��*������������������@�����F��

�����,��!"�����������������$���������"�����'������������4��

��������������"���������$������������-�������*�"�����'�

��-�������������"��'�����$���5���"����"�����������������������

��-��*��������D�����'���,�

�/< � ���� +������ ��'�����#����� �

!"��2���"������

#����

���� 	 !"�������������������'�������"������������������$������

���-�����$��0��������0�%�����.����������������'��"��

�����������"�����'�����������"��2�������5������"��

����'��������"�������������������$����������'�������,

��< 	 9�4 1�)$� 3���� �!"��

!����������=@������

%��-������5�

������������'��

�����,����">

���� ; !"������"�����"�-��������������"��

����������������-�������������"��'�����

$��������"������'������������������$���

���������-�������"�����-����������������,

���-������������������������"��*���C���$:����-�������������

"�����'��������4�����������������������*"��"�������4�������

�����������@����������,������������"�����$���������������"��

(������-������������������-��*������������������@�����F��

�����,��!"�����������������$���������"�����'������������4��

��������������"���������$������������-�������*�"�����'�

��-�������������"��'�����$���5���"����"�����������������������

��-��*��������D�����'���,�

<< � .�* ������ D����K�D���� �

�����@�4�

.����

���� < ��''���������������?�&�������H����'����������������"�������

��������$���-����'���=����'�����>�����"��2��������*"����

��-�������������������*����$�����������������"���������������

����������$�������$����,���������-���������*��"���$����
����������

*���5�������������5�$������������=������������������������"�����

�*�����'�>,�8��������'���"����"����-����'���������"����=�������'����

+>�*"�����������������-���������*��"���$���������������*���5����

���������5�$������������=�������������������������"������*�����'�>�

���*���������-���������*����$������������������������'�����

���-�������,�!"��.�����'�!��:������������������(����-��������

�����������L*�������F�����*������������"����������,&

����������"������'��������������'������-����'������$���'��"��

�������������$�����������������"�����������������������*��"���

�"�������'���,�!"����������������	/���*�����'��������'���������

*��"����"������'������-����'����"���'"��"��1��������������������

���������,�.�*�-�������'�������������������������������C������

��-��������C�=����������������"������*�����'�>5��������������'�

��-���������*��"����"��$����
������������������������,

�/  ���� +��� �����+����

�������'�1��� �

��������������

(������11�

���� < �������������'�������	/���������:����������������������������������"�������

������'���������'������-����'������"�����'����������"���$:����-�������������

"�����'���������������"��1����������=�����>������������'�������"������

������'���.�����'����4�������������5����������������"��-�����������

�"��*���C��-����'���=������,�	>,!"��������"�����$������-���$����-�������

������������"������������������������"�������������"������"���	/��"�����

*��"���������������"��$����
��������������"������'������-����'��5���������'�

�������,�8�������������'"���������"���&!"����������������������$���"���������

������'���.�����'�1�����-����$�����������������=�.1��>&,��.1��������

�9��/��������������������5�������������5���������*�����$�������

�"���'"��"���.1������������������������,�!"�������*�����:���������������

�������������"��-����'������*����������������"���������'��������������"��

-����'��*"��"��������������"���������������*"��"����-����"�������������

�"��$����
��������������"������'������-����'��,���1��������5�!�*�������

����H����������������������-�����������������"����������,�!"���������������

������������������*��"����������������,

��������������"�����$���"��'������'�-���"��1����������=�����>�

����������$���������������'��"���$:����-�������������"�����'�

��������������"��1����������=�����>��������������*����������

�"����"�����������������'����	/��"��������$�����-���������"��

����'������-����'��5����"��������������,�!"��C���������C�������

�"�����$�����������������������H����'����5������"����"�������������

�"���.1���������9��/,�!"���������������������"��������������������

�����������'�������������"��������'��������4��'����-�����������"��

������������$:����-�������������"�����'��������-����"�������

������������"�����������"���������$��������������������������,�

8���"���-�����"����"�������������������������������"��	/��"��������

��������������$��C����������'��C������"�����������'"�����$��

�������������������������������5��.1���������9��/���'"�����$��

�������������������������������"��1�����������������������

����������"�����'��������4��'���������������"�������������'�

1��������5�!�*�����������H����������������,����������-�������

$��������������"���'"���9��'"$���"��������������������������

�����������������������������'����������������"������,

�	 � !"����� #��� �����$���������"�

�������

���� < !"�����4�������-�������������������������������$�������*���'�������'������,��

!"���������������������������������������"��-����'��*��"�+��$���5������

��������*������+�������,

��'��<������/

P
a

g
e
 3

5
1



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�� � !"����� #��� +���"��������"�

�������

���� < +���"�����������������������'�����5������I���-����-����'�J,�+���"������

���$���������-�����"��I���-����J��������������"�������'���������5��,',�

+���"�������������"��������#�����'�������������������,�����'����+�

-����'�����*����������������2�-��������,

!������-��+���"������������'�����������������������'������

��������"�������������������$������������������������,�!"����

��-�������������-����+���"��������I���-����'J���������������

-����'���������$���'��������������+���"���������������������

(�������������"������������"���������"��-����'����"���,�8��+���"���

�������$��������'��������"����"��1�����������������������

����*"�����"���+���"����"���������$���������������������

��-�����������"����"�����������������-����������������������

�����,

	; � ��)���� +��'��� !��������

@C����4�� ����K�

������"*���"

���� < �������H����'���5������"��(������-����������*"��"�������������5�

�"�����$�����������������*��������������-�������������'������

�����������5���$:�����������������������-����"�����������$�����,

������������������?

�������H����'����������������"���������������$���-����'���

=����'�����>�����"��2��������*"������������-���������*��"���

$����
����������*���5�������������5�$������������=������������������

������"������*�����'�>,�8��������'���"����"����-����'���������"����

=�������'����+������>�*"������-���������*����$����������������

��������'��������-�������,�!"��.�����'�!��:������������������(�

���-��������������������M*�������N�����*������������"����������,

6�������������������"����"����������������������������"��

�������F��.�����'�������'���������������"������������"���������

�����-������������"�����'�'�-����"����������������"�������������

�"���'"������������	
����� 8��������-�����������"���������5�

�������-�������"�$����������*���-���������*��"����"������'����

L�F�-����'�������������-��������������������������,�@���"���$�����

*������������"����"����������������'����������������������

�������,�!"��������������������-�������������������*�������������

�"����7������������������������������5��������������

�"��������������������"�������������������������'�,��!"��9��05�

����'���"��/��K�//5����-�������������������'���������������

�*�����'������"��������������$���������-������������"�����'�

*"�������*������"������������������"��-�����������������

����������������*"����"�����'����������������������������

�����������������,�.��������������������������-�������������������

:�����������������������������*��"����������������5�*"��"�

��7�������������������������-���������������$�����-��������5�

��������������"�����-���������"�����'���������������,

	; / ��)���� +��'��� !��������

@C����4�� ����K�

������"*���"

���� < ����������-��*����������'�����-��*��"�����������������������������

�"�����������������"���������'�$��������*��"��"����7����������

����"��9��0��"�����$�������������

!"������'��'��"��*����1����������������������������������

�����������������-��*��"��$��������������"��#�����+���5�*"��"�

"�������$���������������������*�������$���"������<	/,�!"�������

����������������������������������"�����'�����"����������5�

��������'��"�������������,�!"����������������"���������'�

$�������������$������������"�����������'��������������-��*�

�������"����"��������������������-������������,�0��������"��

-����'���*��"����"��*���������������*��"�����������������������"��

#�����+����$�������5���������'��"��-����'�����������,�!"��

#�����+����$���������������������������������"����7����������

�������'���"�;/�����"��9��0�����������"��"���������'�$��������

������������������*��"����������������,

< � ���"��� ��$��� �������������'�

1��� ���1��

.�����

=��������>�1��

���� < ���������"�����������������$���������"�����'�����"����������������

���������"��������"������"�����"�����������������������"��2�������5�

*��"�'�������"�����'����$�������$���������������������"����

2�����'��������+���"��,

�������H����'������������	/��"����������������'������������������

�-�����	�������������*"��"��7���������������"������*�����'��

�����������������������������-���'�,�!"����������������"����*�

��-������"�����'����������������"����������$����������������������

�"��2������������*���������������������������'��"������������

���-���������������*��"����"��!��������-��*,�9��������"��

����'������-����'�����"�$����"���������-��������������$������

�����������,

��� 	 �������� ������" D�����'���������"�

�������

���� < !"�������"������������������"�������-��'��"��������������'���

����D�����'�����������������-����'���������*��������'�������

��'������������$�����,��

��< ; 9�4 1�)$� 3���� �!"��

!����������=@������

%��-������5�

������������'��

�����,����">

���� < !"������"�����"�-��������������"��

����������������-�������������"��'�����

$��������"������'������������������$���

���������-�������"�����-����������������,

���-������������������������"��*���C���$:����-�������������

"�����'��������4�����������������������*"��"�������4�������

�����������@����������,������������"�����$���������������"��

(������-������������������-��*������������������@�����F��

�����,��!"�����������������$���������"�����'������������4��

��������������"���������$������������-�������*�"�����'�

��-�������������"��'�����$���5���"����"�����������������������

��-��*��������D�����'���,�

���  3����"�� ������ +������6������� �

���"������

���:�����1��

���� < 6��������"������'��������"����*�����'���������'������-����'���

*����$������-�����$�������'��������"���,�=!"����������������

$��*�����"���������-���������������������H����'�������������

���*"��"�-����'���*���������-����������-��������>,�

��'���������/

P
a
g
e
 3

5
2



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�B� < �����* .����$�


����"

���� < %�����.��������������������������$�����������5����������������������

D�����'���C��"�����'�����������4�������������������������������	�����*�

"����5��"����������"�����'����'�����������	/��"�������������'������

-����'��������4�������������������������$�����
��������'����D�����'���5�

������'�"����������������������������'�����'�����������������������'����

�"������5�*"��"���������"������"����'������������$���"�����',

!"������'������"�����'���'�����"�����$��������������'�����������

�������*�������������������"��������"�����'���������$������

�������,��8��*�����$���������$�������D�����'�������"�-�������������

�����������$�������������������"����"���*�����$������������������

�����������������������������,

BB /� .����� ����"��� ���(�@������"��� ���� � ���(�@������"���������������"���������������������$��������������"���

����$���������"������������*���������:���������@������"����������'���

.�����'����4������������������=�.��>������������������������*��"�

���������������,

!"��������"�������-��������"����������'��*�"�=��������-����

��$������>���-���'�������"����$��������1���������,

��< < 9�4 1�)$� 3���� �!"��

!����������=@������

%��-������5�

������������'��

�����,����">

���� � !"������"�����"�-��������������"��

����������������-�������������"��'�����

$��������"������'������������������$���

���������-�������"�����-����������������,

���-������������������������"��*���C���$:����-�������������

"�����'��������4�����������������������*"��"�������4�������

�����������@����������,������������"�����$���������������"��

(������-������������������-��*������������������@�����F��

�����,��!"�����������������$���������"�����'������������4��

��������������"���������$������������-�������*�"�����'�

��-�������������"��'�����$���5���"����"�����������������������

��-��*��������D�����'���,�

�B � ���� 1��*��4 ���� � @$:���������"����������"���.�����'����������������"��1���������,� �������������������������'�����"���.����"�����$���������,�

��  +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

����  @������"�������������������=@��>������������������������"��

�����������������������"�������*"��"�����������"���-������

"�����'����-�����������������������"����������F���$:����-����

���������"�����'������������������������"��@������"�����.���

��������*"��"����$�����������������'����������'��*�",�!"���

�����������*��"�'�-���������$:����-��������$�����������$������"��

����������"�����'������������$:����-�������"��������'���

(������������������"�������2���,��!"��������������������������

�"������������������"������������������"���������������������

"�'"�����-������'��*�"��������������������,�!"���������

������������'�������"�����������������������'�������/������

"�����'������������������"�����������������������������������"��

������������������������

�� � +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

����  !"��������������������*��4��'�������-�����������
����-����*��"�

�"������������������������������"����������������������$��

�����������������������������-�����������������*��,�!"��

����������������'�����'�������"������������"���������������

�����������������7������������������������,�������������������

���������������'�������-������$�������������������-�������

�"���'"��"����
'���'�*��45��"������������������������������

�������*����$�������������,�!"����������"�������'������������"�

����$������������������������������������#���������$��

���-����������-���������"����
������'�����"��.�����'����

2����$������,

��'��������/

P
a

g
e
 3

5
3



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�� / +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

����  !"�����������������@�������"����������������5����-�����5�������'�

�����-����������-���$����������"������������������������-�����

�������������������"�������������-������'��*�"5��������������

*��"���'����������������������������������������������

�������������-���������+��$���,�!"��������������������������

���������������������*��"��"��������������'�����*"����"��

.�����'�*������������,�!"���������������������������������5�

�"��'"5���'"�������"�������������������7���������������������

*��"��"�������������������������-��'��*�"�����������$���'�

����������,�8����������5��"���������4�������$���������������"���

������������������"���������������"����"������������'�����������5�

��$��������-������������"�������*�.�'"*����2���������"������"�

����"�����������������������������"���������'�2����,�8�������

�����5��"����7���������������������������������������������"��

����,�2��������'"������������5������������������7����������

�����������*��"��"�������������'��*�"�����$���'�����������������

��������'������"�����������������������������������������������

����������������"������,�!"���������C����������������-�����

$��'����������������'�����������������,

�� / +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

����  6��"���'����������������5���'�������������*��4�"�����������

$�����������4���������"�������������������"��������������"��

�����������'��*�",�.�*�-��5��"���*��4�����������-��������


'���'5�"������"������������������������������������������$���'�

���������������������-������,�8��������'��"����������
*����

�������5����"�������$���������$������L���F���������'�������

*��"���������������'��������'�����������*���������������,�!"���

������������"�*�������������*����$��������-��������'���������

��-������������������*���,�0���"���*��4��������������

����$���"�*"��"����������������������$������-�����*��"����"��

����������E��"��������������������'�*"��"������������-����$���

*"����������5����*�����������'��������'�������'������$������

*��45�������������'���4���������,�!"����������*�������-������

!���������!����������������-���������"����
������'�����"��

.�����'5�*"��"�*�������������"������������������������"��

��7���������,�8���"���������5��������������4����������

��������������������������"������������,�8���"�����$���������"���

�"��������������������"��'������"��*��4���-�����,

�� < +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

����  ����"������������$������'��"�����������5��"���������F����
'���'�

*��4������������"����������������$�������"��������������'���

�������������������$����7������*��"����"����������-������������"��

�����������,�+�����'��"���$�-��������������'�-����"����"��

*��4������
'���'������"����7��������������������*"����������5�

����"������'�5��"����������������������������"�������������������

�"����"�������*��'�����������������-����$��?


�(�������-��*�����"������


�!�'"�����'��"���������1��'��'�

�� � +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

����  ����"������'��*��������������"����"�����������������������

"�����'����������������*����"�-����"�'"���-����������������

��������������"����������,�8���������5���������������-������������

��������5���'����������������������-���*����$���������������-�����

���"����'��������������"�����,�8����������-�����������-�������"��

���������-����$����"��������$������������$����7�����5����


�������������������������������������������$������������

���7������,�8����������������������������������������*����

�-����"��'���"�����������������*"��"���������������-�������

�������4��5�����������������
*��4�����-�����,�!"��������

���������������������"�����������������'��"�����*���"������

$�"�-����������"����"�-��$�����������������������"����������


*������������'�*��4,

��'���������/

P
a
g
e
 3

5
4



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

��  +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

����  !"�����"�����������������*��"��"��������������������

������������'��"����:���������'��*�"�����"���*���������*������

+������������+��$�����������"�����-��������*����$����7������

����4���������������������'������������������������*��"�������

��������"������$�����������������4�'��*�",�!"���-�������

��������������"����"������������������������"���*��"�

�������'��'������������������������-�������"����������������

:�������5���������������������
*��4������,

�� � +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

����  6��"��������'����������������"����������'�*��4�����������

��''�������'��������������������"��������'���"�'"*��5����:��������

�����"�����5�:��������������:��������<5����*����������4��������

����'��"�����,�!"��.�'"*�����'��������������������'�

�����-����������:���������<��������"���'"�#��*�"�������

������'���������*��"��������������������������-����'����'�*"���

����"���*��4��������7��������������*��"��������'��*�",�!"��

.�'"*�����'��������������������4��'���������������'������������

�"������=���������������*��"�@������"������������������>�����

�����"�����,�8���������"����������������F������������������������

�������������-������������"��������'���"�'"*������������

���*��4�,�!"����������'���''�������'����������������������*��

����"�����B��*"��"�����$���������������"���'"�

�����-�����������"�������������,

�� 	 +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

����  8�����������+�������5��"�����������������"��+�������������

����������������'�����������������������������"����������������

-�"�����������������������������"������������������������*��4�

������������$��������,�!"���������������������������"���

��'��������������-�������������7�����������"�������"�����

�����������������������������"���*��5���������*��"���-�����������

��������$����������������-����"�����,

�� ; +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

����  !"���������������"�������"��������������������������������"���

���������������"�����������'��*�",�@���"��*�����������������"��

��*�.�*���1������������������"������*���*���������4���������E�

"�*�-����"������������*����������������������������*�*"����"����

����B����"�����5�����������������������"����������������

�"���,

�� < +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

����  !"����������������"���������"������������������,�����'�

����"*����1���5��4�����'���"�1���������"��$���'��1����

�"��������������������������"��:���������������������������,�

����'�9���4���"���6�������6����"*��4�6����"��������������

�������������$���"������������������,�����*����4��"���'"�

�"�������������-��������������"������"�(����*��������������

����������������$��������������'���������������"���������'�������

������"����*���-��������,

�� �� +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

����  ���+��������6����"����"�-��$������������������������

��-�������������"�������������������������������������,�!"��

��"�����������$��������������$��+��������H����'������"�������

�����*�������������"���������������"�����������������-�������

��������������,�.�*�-��5��"�����"�������-��������������������

�"����"��������*����������'������������'�����������"��������������

����"��������������*��"��������"��������-������,�����*����4�

�������������"������"
��������+��������*����������-���"���������

�������$������"�$����������'�����������"��"�����'�����

�������������-��������������"������"����+��������6��,

�� � +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

����  0���"���*��4������7��������������������������������������������"


��������4������������������������*��"����������,�8���"��

����������������+�����������"�����$����������������$�����

�������"���'"��"�����-������������$������"��������������"���

������$���������������4,

��'���������/

P
a

g
e
 3

5
5



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�� �� +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

����  0����$��������'�������'�*��4�"���$�����������������������$���"�

�"���������*��"�$������'������4�����������H������2��-���������

���#��-���.���,�!"���*�������7�������������"���'"�+��������

�������������,�6��4������
'���'��������$���"�������������������

�����"�����4�����5�"�*�-��5���������''�������"����"��*�����'����

�"���������������L8��������������9����F��"�����$�������������

����'��������������������"����"�������������-������������

�������������������-����$��������7�����,���''������*�����'����

���-��������!�$������2����������������,

�� �� +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

����  8�����������+��$���5������������+��$����.�'"*���������=���

���4�����>�*�����-������������'�����������,�!"���������

"���$������������������"�������������"�����������"�����'�����

�����������'��*�"�����"��"�'"*������*��4����+��$�������

���5������������������"������'��������7�������������'���"���

�������������������,

�� �� +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

����  ����������������������"������"����+��$����"�-�5��������5������

���*�������������������*��,���$��7������5��"���"������������

����"��������������������$����������"������-����������*��"����

����������������$������-���������������"���'"��"����-���������

�����5�����*��"�����������������������$������������������

��������'����������������'�����'�6�4"���1���,�����
����������

�������������������"������-�������������"������"����

+��$���5�����������������"��1�����������������������5�*�����

���$������-������������������������������������������'�����-����

����������
*�������4��������B�+���"�����������:����6"����

���������,�!"���*������������������������������$����������

��������$������*"���������������-��'�������������6�4"���1���,

�� �/ +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

����  !"�������������-������'��*�"�����������'���������������"��

"�'"*������*��4����+��$���5�����������������.������6���

=������������"��.������6�� ����������-���������.������

6�� �(������6���3��������>5�����3����������������������

*��"�.������6��5�����+���'�������� ��"��*�����������:�������,�

���������������������������'�����"���������������������

��-�������������������'���������������"��.������6�� (������

6���:�������,

�� �B +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

����  !����������������*��"��"����������������������"��9���"�(����

���3���������=+��$����/>�"�-������'��������������������"��

���*��4,���������'�*��4������'���'���������������*"���

����'��������'"��$�������������������-�����������������

��������"�������'������*������������������7�����,

�� �	 +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

����  ��������'���''������"����"��������������������*��"����
�����

���������������'��"���'"�������������"�����5����"��'"�@���*����

�������*��"��"��.�'"*�����'���������������4����������������

:����������������������3��������,�!"�������5�"�*�-��5���-����

�����������-�"����������"����B�����"$������������"������

3��������E�����������+��$����/�*����$��-����"����B,

�� �; +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

����  ��������'��"�*���"������-�������������*����4������������������

3��������5�������"����������@-���"���������5���'�����������

�����-�����������������"�����*��4�=��������'�3��������>�

�����'��"��������45�*��"�����������"����B��������"����

3��������������������������$��,�.�*�-��5��"��������������

��'��������������������"��.������6�� ����������-�����

:�������,���������'�*��4������'���'������������������������

�����������"���:�������,

�� �< +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

����  0���"�����������'�*��4���������$���'��������4������

������������"����������������*�����"
���������������������

�"������"����+��$�������@-���"��������� �(������6����������

������������������:������������"����+��$���,

��'���������/

P
a
g
e
 3

5
6



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�� �� +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

����  8���������������������-������'�����5��"����'�����������������

�������������������*��"��"������������������'��*�"����"�����'�

������������������+��$���5�"�'"��'"����"��������������

�������-����������$���!���������������'�������"����*�5����

�������������������'�����������-�������"�����,�!��-������6��4�

�������2����=��>�"�'"��'"����"����'����������������������"���

�������������������'�������$����������$��������5�*��"�B�O����

*��4�������*��"���"�������'������+��$�����������4���L���������

*��"����"������������F5�����*��"���"�'"�������������������������

����������"����������:�������,

�� � +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

����  8�����������%�����.������5��"�����������������������-���������

���%�����.�������*����'��������������������������������������

�"��������"�'"*������*��45��������������$��*�����"���������

���$��������+�������5�*"��"�*������7���������'�����,�8��������

���-�����������"����"���������"���"���*��"��"��2���"������

#������$�����"����������������'�����5��"����-��������"�-��

�����������"����"�����-����������'���������-��$�����������-���$���

�"���'"��"�������������-��������,�(-���*��"�����'������

"�*�-��5��"����*����������$�����������$��������������������������

�"�����*��4��������-�����'��"���'"�-����'������"��������������

������5�1�*���.������5�������5���������5��������������!"��

������,

�� �� +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

����  �����������������"�����������������������"���������������*��4�

���������������"�����'�'��*�"����%�����.�����������$�����4���

��������'��������,�8��������'���������������������-��'��"��

"�����' �����������$�������������������"������������������

������-�������������������������,�!"���������������������$��

��"��-����"���'"��"����������������������"���������'�

��������������������"������,������������������"����������

����������������*�������������������������$����������������

��'"������"��"�����'�����������'���������������������"������,

�� �� +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

����  ����"��"�����'����3���5��"��2���"������#�������������"���

��-���������*�����������������5B����*�����'��������$��

�����������������"������,�+���������"��"�����' �����������

������������5����*��������"�������������"���'��*�"�����"��������

"�'"*������*��45��"�����������������*�����$������������

�$������������"���������������������������"�������������5B���

"����E�����"���"�����'�'��*�"�*�������4�������''����"�������

������'�����������-������������"��*�����"�'"*������*��4,�8��

����"�����������������"�'"�����-�������'��*�"�����"������������

��������*���5��"����"����������$������������������������

������"����-��������
*�����������",

B	 �� ���� � 8�����������������"�������-��*�����"��#�����+�������������������*�$��"����

�����@�����C�����������������������������"���������������������"��*����

��������������'�����"������������"����������������+��������*�����$��$������

������������������@�����,

��$���������������������������������������������+��������������'�

��������-��*�����"��#�����+����������*�����������������������

@�����,�

/ � 3�� �������� ����"���+�*����

�������'�

������������ �

�"������1��

���� � �"��*����"���������������������������"�����-���������"�����'�������������

����@����������,��!"���������������7������������*��"��"����"������,�

!"�������������$����������'�����-��*�����"��#�����+���

BB �; .����� ����"��� ���(�@������"��� ���� � ���(�@������"���������������"���������������������$��������������"���

����$���������"������������*���������:���������@������"����������'���

.�����'����4������������������=�.��>������������������������*��"�

���������������,

!"��������"�������-��������"����������'��*�"�=��������-����

��$������>���-���'�������"����$��������1���������,

6��������"�����������������������"���������������������������

@����������F��������-�������������������������'��������������

"�����'����'�������������5��������������������$���������'���

��-��*�����"��#�����+���,

8�������*���"������������'��������������������������������������

�;�������������5��"���*�����������������"������������������"�

��-��*,

��'��/������/

P
a

g
e
 3

5
7



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

< / ���"��� ��$��� �������������'�

1��� ���1��

.�����

=��������>�1��

���� � !"��"�����'���'���������������4����������*����������"��

"�����'����������@�������"������������������'��"�������

�$:����-�����������������,������������"����"���-������������

�"���.�����������������������'�@�����C��"�����'�������"�-��

����$������4������*��������"��������������������,�8�����

����������"����"����������*��������������������������������

@�����C��������"�����'������,�9�*������������$�������5����

���"������������+�������5�2�����'��������+���"��,�!"��

���:�����������*��������������$���������������'��"��"�����'�

��'���,�8���������'���������������$�"�����"�����������������"��

���:������5������������"����������������������������������*����

�"��"�����'���'����*��������$�����������,�9�*�����������������

���'����$�����������������������������-���$�������"�����'��,�

1��'��������'���"�����'���"�����*������������������'�����
���

����������"��������������"������������7���4�������������"�����'�

�����������,�!"�������������������������������*������:���

��'�������������������'���������������,�0���������������

����-����*������������$������������$������������'��"����������

��"���5����$��������-������������"�*�7���4�����-��������

����������"��"�����$����,

��  2�$$�� 2���� @������"����

������-������

!����

���� � ���������,�������-��*�����"��#�����+����*������������

$������-��*����@�����C��#�����+���5������������������

���������������������"����-���������������-��-��'�

����@������"�������"�������,

�����������-����"������������.���"�����'����'��������

@����������������"����-��*��"����"�����������$��

�������������*��"����"����������������-��$�������5�������'�

�������������$������'�����������'����������5��������������5�����"��

#�����+���,�6������������'���"�������������*��4�*��"��"��

@������"�������"��������������$���@����������@������"�������

��-���������������������������������*��,

��;  ����� D��4"�� ����������

.���������

�"�������"���"�

��������

���� � 8������������������*�*�����$���"���������������������������������������

��-��*�����"��#�����+���,�!"���*��������$����"��������������������

�������$������������-������������'��"��������$:����-������������������

��������'�����������������@����������,�!"���������*�����������������

�����������$��*�����"��@������"�������"������������������������"���

�"������$���'�����������,

�"��*�����"�����*��4�*��"��"����"���@������"�������"�����������

���������������������������$�����������������������������������

�"���������������������������������������'��"�������"�����'�

��7���������,�!"����"�����������������-��*�����"��#�����+����

����'�����������������������"����"����������$������������-��5����

�������"����"�������������������������'������$���'�������������

�"�����������-��,�!"���*��4��"�����$���������4�������������"��

�������������"��*���C��������'�������5�����������"�����������������

�"������������������,

��< � 9�4 1�)$� 3���� �!"��

!����������=@������

%��-������5�

������������'��

�����,����">

���� � 8�������������������"����"���������������������������'�����-��*����

�"��'�����$��������"������'�,�!"����������������"�������������

*����������������*��"�����'���"�;/�����"��9��0�����"����"��

���������������$�������������"����"��'�����$����$����������

�"�*��*����������������$����������$�������"����������"�������

������,�!"�����������������"�����'�����$������-��*�����$��

��7������*��"������������������,

�/; � ����' +����� #�������

2�-���������

���� � !"��������"�������������������������������������"����-��*����

�"��1����������"�����'���7���������������������������'���"�����

���������������������������"��������,�!"����������"�����$��

*������������*����"�������������-�����*"������'"$�����'�

���"����������4�������������7�����������������������-������

"�����'����$������$���"��*�����"���'"�2����������������,

9��������� !"������������������������$����������������'����������"�������

������"�����'�������������'�������"��2�������C�����'"$�����

*��"����"��.�����'����4��������*����$������$���"��*����

2����������������������"����-������������������$���"��,�

%�����������"����"��8�����������������������"���������������

�������4��'���#�����+������-��*���������'����*��"�@�����������

���������"�������������������'�������"������������$��

�����������������"�������,

�B�  �����* .����$�


����"

���� � 6���������"�����"���������"�����������������"��

#�����+��������"��4��'��"������*�����@����������

������������������'�����-��*�*�����$����������������"��

�$���������������������������-����$��������������������

@����������,�!"����������$��*"��"���������'�����-��*����

�"��#�����+��������"��@���������������������������������

����������'����,

��'��B������/

P
a
g
e
 3

5
8



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�	�  2�-�� 3��4��� ��-����� �

%��-����������

@�����

���� � !"�������������������������������@�����C��������"�����'�����,��!"���

�������"�����������������*��"��"��9��0������;��������������7�����'�-���

�"��������������-����������"��"�����'���7��������,�8��*����������'��"��

"�����'��������������������-���$����������"��������'���(�������������������4,�

���������������������#�����+������-��*E��"��������������������������"��

#�����+����������$����-��*�����*��������������������5��"����'�������

��������������"�����-��������������5��������������"��9��0,

@�����C��������"�����'�������"�����$�������������������'��'�

1���������������"����������������������,��9���������:�����*��4��'�

�"�����$���������4�����*����"����"�������������-��������

������������������$����"�����'��������$���������������������'��

�"���������������,�@�����C��"�����'�������"�-��$����

�����������������"����:�����'����"������������"�������*��"��"��

&����������*���������'�&�����*�����4��*���'�������"����$


��'��������������������'��������������@������"������������������"��

����"�(����������������*�����$�������������������������������'�

������'���������"�������������������"�����������������*��"�����

1����������*��"����������������'����������������"��"�����'�

��7���������������'������@�����,�

��/  �����* +�*�� ���������������'�

 ����K������K��

+�������E�9�

#��*���(�7E��3�

6������(�7E�(#�

6������(�7E���

.�*����(�7

����� � !"����'���������������'��������������������������"��

��$���������"��*����1����������������������

���������������������������,��!"�����������������'�������

�"�������@������"�����������'����"��������*��������������


����������������@������"���C��"�����'���7���������

������'�������"�������.��,���!"��������������������

��-��*�����"���"��*����1���������������"��$�����"����

�"�����-��*�������������,

@�������������������"������������$�������"������'"$�����'�

���������5���������'��"��*���5�����������'������4��������������"��

����C��������"�����'�����,��#�-����"����"���.��������������

@�����C�����������$��$��*������5����������5����=��
���>�

�����"���.1���=2������>��"�*����������������5B	��=���
��>���

�����$�����������*����$����������'�����-��*�����"��#�����+���,�

!"��������$��������"����-��*�����"��*����1�����������"�����$��

����$���"���������������������������������$��,

	< � ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

���� � �"��'����������������������"�

����'��'��������"�������"��@������"����#��*�"�+����,

�������"�������'���"������������$���*?

!"������������������������������������������'�����-��*�����"��

#�����+���5�*"��"���������������������������������������"��4��'�

�"����$�������*�����@�����,��������������-��*�����"�������*����

��7������"������������������������"�����������@������"������������

�"��������F��������"�����'������������'�������"����������������

����"�������.��,�!"���*�������������������'������"��"�����'�

���������@����������,���������'���#�����+������-��*�������������

���$�����������������*����$���������4��������������������������

������'��"��������F���-������"�����'������,�����!"������������

�"������������"�����������@������"��������*��4��'�:������������4��

���*�����"������������������"����*�@������"�����.��������"�

������������"���:�����*��4���������������������'���#�����+����

��-��*,

	< / ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

���� � @$:�����"����"���������*����-�����������������"������������-��*��'��"��

#�����+�����������D�����'������������I�����J�"�����'�����5��������'����

�"���������������"��������"�����'

����������5�*"�������������'�����'��"����"������������������5�������������$���

����5��"��*���������������"��.��,

8���"�������*����������'����5��"������������������������"���

��������������L�����F�#�����+������-��*��������������������������

����������������������������(�2���������������'�����������������

��������$���������������'���:�������-��*�����"��#�����+���5��"�����

�"���$������������=�����������>���������$��"��"��*���F��"�����'�

�����������"��������"��*�����.���=�����������''��������

���-����>,

�� B +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

���� � �����������������������"����"����������������������������������

��������'�����-��*�����"��#�����+���������"����������������-��*�

*������7������"����
��������������������"������������������$��

���������������������'�*��"�����������,�!"�������������������

�����������������������'���#�����+������-��*����������$��

�������4���������"����-���,

�� /� +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

���� � ��������"����"������������������������������������������'�����-��*�����"��

#�����+���������"����������������-��*�*������7������"����
�����������������

���"������������������$�����������������������'�*��"�����������,

!"������������������������������������������'���#�����+����

��-��*����������$���������4���������"����-������������"��

������,

��'��	������/

P
a

g
e
 3

5
9



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�<	  ���� ���4����� +��������!�*��

��������

���� / �����������'�����'���������-����������������+��������!�*��������5�

��������������"��1������������������*"��"�������$����-������������������

$��9��*��4��������-���������������"���������������"����-����������',����

���������-�����������������$���'������������-��������������������

�����������,���������������-�������������4����7����5�"�*�-��5���������

������������-�����������4�����������������������-�����������������"��

!�*��������5���������'��"��1�������������-����������'������5�"���$����

�����-��,�!"�����������������(�����������������������������#��-���.�������

���������������������"�������"���-�������������������������"����*�,�!"��

�������������������������������"�����������"���(,����������������������

���������������$������������'�������������'��������"�����������������

���������������������"����*�������������������,

#����������"��������������$���������������������������������

�������������$���������������-��'�������'�����-�������������

��������"����*�������������$������������������������7���4��5�

�����������������,�

6��������"��2�����������������*"����������������'����

:���������'�������������������������������5���������������

��������'��*�"�����"����5����'��������"�����'�������"��

����3��������������9���"�@������!���������������'�,

	/  ��4� ������� +��$����

@����"���'�����

�������

���� / ���������������������'�"��'���*�5���������'�����$�������������

����'����������
��������'��������,��!������������������"������

���'�����$���"����������5���������'����'�����������*�'��������5�

����"����'������"����-��������5�����������-����$�����������"��

�'��������������������,�!"��������������$�����������������*������"�

����
��������"�$���������������������'�������$����-����������

��"��-��,

!"�������������-������������+��$����/�*��������������

�������-�������������'
����$���"���������������"��'���*�,�!"��

��-�������������"��������������������������*"���������-����'�

������'�������$����-�������*������7�����"�'"�7������������'�����

�������'5�'�������������������"��"��'���*��=��������'�

�������-�����
$��4������-��������>,��1��'
����$���"����������5�

�-���*"����'���������"���$�����'������������������-��5����������

�����"�"�$�����������������������$�����������"���*�������,

��; � ����� D��4"�� ����������

.���������

�"�������"���"�

��������

���� / 8��������������
����������*��"�@�������������������������"���@������"����

���"�����������������'��"��������C��"�����'������,�0���������4�������������

�"��������"�����'����������@����������,�!"����"�����$���������������*�

�������������*������������������'���$��4��'����"�����'����������*����$��

�-�������������������������,�

!"��������"���������������"�'"���"�����'���7��������������*��'�

������������������������"���������������"�������@����������C��

"�����'��������"����"������������"���������,

!"����������$��������������������������������

�"�����������-������������'�������"�'"���

7����������"�����'������������������"��

*�����"�����'����4�������C��������=�,�,�

���������"������������������@������

����>,

�	� � 2�-�� 3��4��� ��-����� �

%��-����������

@�����

���� / !"�������������������������������@�����C��������"�����'�����,��!"���

�������"�����������������*��"��"��9��0������;��������������7�����'�-���

�"��������������-����������"��"�����'���7��������,�8��*����������'��"��

"�����'��������������������-���$����������"��������'���(�������������������4,�

���������������������#�����+������-��*E��"��������������������������"��

#�����+����������$����-��*�����*��������������������5��"����'�������

��������������"�����-��������������5��������������"��9��0,

@�����C��������"�����'�������"�����$�������������������'��'�

1���������������"����������������������,��9���������:�����*��4��'�

�"�����$���������4�����*����"����"�������������-��������

������������������$����"�����'��������$���������������������'��

�"���������������,�@�����C��"�����'�������"�-��$����

�����������������"����:�����'����"������������"�������*��"��"��

&����������*���������'�&�����*�����4��*���'�������"����$


��'��������������������'��������������@������"������������������"��

����"�(����������������*�����$�������������������������������'�

������'���������"�������������������"�����������������*��"�����

1����������*��"����������������'����������������"��"�����'�

��7���������������'������@�����,�

	< B ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

���� / !"��2�����������������=2!�>��������'�����7�����������������"��������

�����������������1����������$���'������������,�!"��������������F��-��*����

�"���2!��"�������$�������������*��"�$���"��*����2�������������������

��������'��"������$��������1���������,�2���������������������"���-��*�����

���������������(����������������������=3�������>5���'�����$������������

�"��(����������5�����������������"������������������"�����'������@�������

���B�"�3�������,

��'��;������/

P
a
g
e
 3

6
0



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

	< 	 ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

���� / @$:��������"����-��������������������L2����������������F5���������4��������

������'��������������*��4��'�*��"����'"$�����'�@������"����������

���"��������=-�����8��G���*��"��@������"����#��*�"�+����>5��������

�����������������������������'��"�������
$��������"�����'�����

����������������������$:����-������������������"�������2��������

@������"����������'���(�������������=�(�>,�!"���������������"���-���������4�

�������'�����������"�����������"�����������'������
$��������������5�*"��"�

'��*����$�������"��2��������$�������,����"������'�����������������������

���@������"����:�����*��4��'5�����������������������������"���.1������������

2���5�����'�����'��"������������"�����'���$���'�������$���"��.�����'

���4������������"�*��"����*����$�����������,

������*�����'���"�,�<���?

8�����������������������������������'������"������������

���������"���$��*�����"��*���������"����"������������"�����������

@������"���,��"��*����2����������������"�����'�����"��@����������

@������"���������2���5���������������������"��@������"����

������'���(����������������������$���"��1�����(����������

��������"�����'��"���*��"��"�������������������"�������,��"��*����

2������������������������$�������"��@������"����#��*�"�+����5�

������������'��"������������������������'�����8��������������

��������"���=��8�>,�!"��+���������"�����'���*��"��"���������'�

������������-����"���$:����-�����������������������������

��5������*�"��������@������"����=�"��.�����'����4�������>����

����������'��*��'�����������5��"������������������$���"�����'�

���������������������'��*�",�!"��������������������������"���

�$:����-�5�*"��"�������������������'��"����������������������

�"��������"�����'������������'������@�������"����������$��

�������������*��"����"������F���*��$���������,������������2��

����+������-���������"��,

B  ������ ����� (�'���"�.�����'� ���� B =���"��'"����5����������5�����������������������"��������������5�

(�'���"�.�����'��"�������������$�����"����'�������5B���

�*�����'��$���'���������������"��0��������0�%�����.�������G�

������������������������������������������/	>,

BB / .����� ����"��� ���(�@������"��� ���� B ���(�@������"���������������"���������������������$��������������"���

����$���������"������������*���������:���������@������"����������'���

.�����'����4������������������=�.��>������������������������*��"�

���������������,

!"��������"�������-��������"����������'��*�"�=��������-����

��$������>���-���'�������"����$��������1���������,

���  �������� ������" D�����'���������"�

�������

���� B !"�������"�����������������������$�����"��������������������

��-�������������"��@�����������=���B�>����D�����'��������

�"�������������������������-������$�����������������'�����"��

��������������������-��������,��

�B� � �����* .����$�


����"

���� B !"������������"�����'��������������4�����-������������%�����.�������

�-����������������$����"����"������'����������������$����������*��������

���''������������������������������������"��'��������4���"��������������

�������$���������"�����,�������@������$����������������������*��������

�"�����B���"���'"�D�����'����*"��"���������������'������������4������,

@$:���������������������B,������"�����'�������$���������������

%�����.������5��������������"�������������������6�������45�

*��"������"�����'���������������"������"������������������

����'������������������=��������������<5��B5��	5�B�>,

�B � ���� 1��*��4 ���� B @$:���������"����������"���.�����'����������������"��1���������,� �������������������������'�����"���.����"�����$���������,�

	< ; ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

���� B �"��'�����7�����������4���������"����"����������������'��*������������$��

��-��*��������*��'��.���������$��������

�����"�������*��'�����'���"?

����!"����������������'����������$���*�*���5�"�*�-��5���������

�"��'������������"�������������,�!"��������'���.�����'����4����

�����������*�����$���"����������"����5����������������

��'���������������"�����'������������'������@�����5��������

��������������*"��"�����$������*��"��������*��$���������,�

%������"��2����������������5����'"$�����'��������������������

�������������������-��$����������������������������"�����'�

����,�!"�������5����������2������"����������������������������

��-��*�����"���"��*����1���������,�!"���*���������������

��������������*"��"����"��#�����+����$���������������@������

�"�����$����-��*��������������"��*�����"�����'�����������"��

���������$�������������������$���*��,

/ � 3�� �������� ����"���+�*����

�������'�

������������ �

�"������1��

���� 	 !"��������"�����'����������D�����'�����"�����$������������������"��1�����

������"���'"�����$������������������������"����������"��*���

���������������"����������"��*���

��'��<������/

P
a

g
e
 3

6
1



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

BB �� .����� ����"��� ���(�@������"��� ���� 	 ���(�@������"���������������"���������������������$��������������"���

����$���������"������������*���������:���������@������"����������'���

.�����'����4������������������=�.��>������������������������*��"�

���������������,

!"���������������������������������*"��"�����$��

����������������:����������������������-��*������"��#�����+���5�

�����"���$������������'��"���������$�������"����������*���������

������������*���������������������������-�����*��"����"��#�����

+����$�����������'�����I���������������������J����-����������

$����������������������������-����'�,

!"���������������������������������������-�������������

@�����F��9���"����#���*����������+�������������������-����

������"������7��������������������������D�����'��������"�-��

����"�������������,�����������"����"���������������6�������4�

����������$����5/����*�����'�����$��$�����������������"����

������*����0��������"���"����������"��*���������=������'�

������������� ����< ��@��
������-���:�����������"��1����������

��������������*����������5�$��������������������"����

�������������>5���''������"������������������"�����'�

��7��������������"��-�����������D�����'������������'���'����$��

��������,

	; B ��)���� +��'��� !��������

@C����4�� ����K�

������"*���"

���� 	 ����������������������-��*�����"��#�����+���������������"�����$��

�����������������"��$����������������������������"��*�������

��'������������������"��#�����+���,�������������������?�

2�-�������������"�������������������*����$���������������������,�

8���"������"�����"����������5��"���������'�#�����+����*����$��

����������5��"��'"�����������������������-��*�����"��#�����+����

*����$�������������������������������������������������

��������������$����7��������������������"�����'����������

D�����'���,�0���"��������
��������������-��*�����"��#�����+����*����

�������4�������������������������������������������"��#�����

+����$��������*��"��"����7��������������"��9��0,�8���"������"�

*��������"����������5��"�����������������'�*��"����"������*����

��������@���������'�9�������+������*��������������$�����������,

@����������������-��*��"��$��������������"��#�����+���5�*"��"�

"�������$���������������������*�������$���"������<	/,��!"�������

����������������������������������"�����'�����"����������5�

��������'��"�������������,�!"����������������"���������'�

$�������������$�������������������-��*��������"����"����������

����������-������������,��!"��#�����+����$������������������

���������������"����7�����������������'���"�;/�����"��9��,����

��-��*�����"��#�����+����$����������*����������������������'�

"�����'���7����������"��*���5��������������"�����������@������

����5�*"��"�����������������������������$���"���������'�

$����������������,

�� � 2�$$�� 2���� @������"����

������-������

!����

���� 	 @$:���������"���������C���������"������-�������������"��@������#�����

+���,���4��*���'���"���.�������2�����������������"�*�-����"����������

�'���������"����"��@������#�����$�����"�����$����-��*�����������������

������'�������������������������*������*��"���������$���������������

��-��������,����������������������������#�����+������-��*����D�����'�������

����:�������$�������������$��,������$�������$��*��������������"�����$��

�������������$������*"���������$��,

2�������"�����������*�����'�&��������$����7��������������

������"�����'����������D�����'���&,

��� � �������� ������" D�����'���������"�

�������

���� 	 !"�������"�����������������������$�����"���"��'��������������

��'�����'��"�����������&����"�����������������������-��*�����"��

'�����$����$���������������D�����'����*���������$���������4���

�����������1���������������������"��-����'����������������������$��

�������������*��"����"��$������������&��������������������4��

�"��-��*��"����"��#�����+�����������D�����'�����"�����$��

����������$��������������������������"����"����'�������"��

������������5�'�-����"����������������������$�����������$���

��-���������������"�-��$���������������*��"����"��-����'��

$����������������$:�����������������������������"�����'�������

����������,��.�*�-����"�������"���������������4��'�

���������������"�*�D�����'���C��"�����'�������*����$��

����������������������������"������*"��"����"����������-��*�

����"��#�����+����*����$�����������,��8���������4����"��-��*��"���

*"��������#�����+�����"����������$������������*��"�

D�����'���C��"�����'������5�����"����������������������$���

������������������'��"��,���7�������������������"����"����

�������*����$����������������������'���*��"��"������������"���'"�

�"��������������������,��

��'����������/

P
a
g
e
 3

6
2



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�B� � �����* .����$�


����"

���� 	 ����������"������������������*"��"�����*������"��

�����$�������"���*"������"����������������������"��������

#�����+������-��*������������������5�����������-��*�

�����������������"����������������"���������������"�

�����D�����'���C��������"�����'������"���$�������������

����"��,��!"������"�'"�����4����������''����"�������������

������#�����+������-��*,

	< < ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

���� 	 �"��'�����7�����������4���������"����"����������������'��*������������$��

��-��*��������*��'��.���������$��������,

����������'���"�������������������*�?

��P�����$�����������Q�2�-�������������"�������������������*����

$���������������������,�8���"������"�����"����������5��"���������'�

#�����+����*����$�������������������'������������-��*�����"���

����,��"��'"�����������������������������'�����-��*�����"��#�����

+����*����$������������*"��"�*���������������������������

���������������������������,�8���"������"�*��������"����������5�

�"�����������������'�*��"����"������*�������������@���������'�

9�������+������*��������������$�����������,

	< � ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

���� 	 @$:�����"����"���������*����-�����������������"������������-��*��'��"��

#�����+�����������D�����'������������I�����J�"�����'�����5��������'����

�"���������������"��������"�����'

����������5�*"�������������'�����'��"����"������������������5�������������$���

����5��"��*���������������"��.��,

8���"�������*����������'����5��"������������������������"���

��������������L�����F�#�����+������-��*��������������������������

����������������������������(�2���������������'�����������������

��������$���������������'���:�������-��*�����"��#�����+���5��"�����

�"���$������������=�����������>���������$��"��"��*���F��"�����'�

�����������"��������"��*�����.���=�����������''��������

���-����>,

��	 / ����"�*� ����� +��$����!�*��

�������

���� ; ���������"�������"���+;�*���"�����'�*"��"�����������*�����

��*��4�����,��������:���"�����'�������*��"��"���������������

.�'"�������������������"��*��������"������*��,

��B  !�� �������� +������6��������

 �.�������

��������.����

���� ; !"����������������������������������������������������$��������"���;��

"��������=������"������$���������������������>�����������-����������

:��������,��@$:��������"����'����������-������-������������������������/�

"�������,

!"���������������������������$��������������������������"�����

$����-��*��5���������'�����-��*�����"���������.�����

������������'������*"��"�����������������������������

��-��������,�����������������������������������,��!"�������"���

$����-�������������"�����������������"����"���$��������$������

������4�����������������������������-�����������"����"����"���

���������-������������*�.���7�������,��!"���������'�$������'�

*�����������������������������7���������5�*�����'�-����������

��'�������������������'�����������*���������������$�������

������-�,��!"���������������$�������������$������-�����7���4�������

"�����',

	<  ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

���� ; �����������$���������������*"��"������������������������������������"���*�

�������������-����������������+������������+��$���5�����*"��"���

�"���*����$������-���������"��*��������"���������-���'��5��������������������

��4���������������,��!"������������4������������������������"��"������'���

*��"��"���.������� ����$���'��(�����������������"��@������"����

8���-������(�'���,��!"��2����������������5���������������������������'��"��

����������������-���$����������"���"��'���������'�5�"�������$�������,

9���-���������������������������������

/ / 3�� �������� ����"���+�*����

�������'�

������������ �

�"������1��

���� < ����$�������������������������-��������������*��"����"���������

�"��*����*�����$������$���������-����'���������������-������

�������������������'���������"�����'�����������,�6��������-����

����������������������*��"����"��D�����'��������5�����*��'�����

�"������-��������������������������������*����$������'��*��"���

�"����$�������,

�� � ������ #���� 3���� �+��������

.�����'��1��

���� < 8�����������������"����"���������������������������������������������

9���"�(����+��������"�������$����:�������������"���������'����"�������$����

'�-�������"�����������������������������������������"�������������

��������������������"�����������0�+�������5�*"����������������"�

������������$��"������$��������-����$��,

!"��!��"���������������0����'�0������"�����$�����������������

������'�������������������*"��"���������$�������������'���������

�"�����������������������+�����+;�����������"���"���$����

����������������"�����������+�������,

9���������

��'���������/

P
a

g
e
 3

6
3



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

���  ������ 0������� 0�������� ���� < !"�����-��������������'�������������������������������������

����"�����"������������"�(����+��������=+���������>����������

���������,�����"�����������������������������$�����������5�

��������$���������'���������������"����*�,

���  ������ 0������� 0�������� ���� < �������������<������������������������������������-�5����


'��*�"��������������'����4�����'����,��!"�����������������'�������

*��������-��������$�'���������"���������$����������������

��-�������������'���������������,��

��B � !�� �������� +������6��������

 �.�������

��������.����

���� < !"����������������������������������������������������$��������"���;��

"��������=������"������$���������������������>�����������-����������

:��������,��@$:��������"����'����������-������-������������������������/�

"�������,

!"���������������������������$��������������������������"�����

$����-��*��5���������'�����-��*�����"���������.�����

������������'������*"��"�����������������������������

��-��������,�����������������������������������,��!"�������"���

$����-�������������"�����������������"����"���$��������$������

������4�����������������������������-�����������"����"����"���

���������-������������*�.���7�������,��!"���������'�$������'�

*�����������������������������7���������5�*�����'�-����������

��'�������������������'�����������*���������������$�������

������-�,��!"���������������$�������������$������-�����7���4�������

"�����',

��� � 2�-�� 3��4��� ��-���� ���� < ���������5���������������������������������������������

�����������������+��$����������������"���������3��������

�����"�����,�#�-����"��-������'����������������������"��

���������"�����'����������������+��$���5������������

���������������������������"����*��"���$���������

�-�����������������',

6��������"���������������"�������

��������������"�������������,�!"�����

�����������������'�����������-���������������

�"������������������"����������������������"��

��������'��������������,�!"������"�*�-������

���-���$��������7������������-����'�

����������������������-������������

+��$���5�'�-����"�����4����$��*�������

���������-��,�!"����"�����-�����������������

�������������"��������$���'���������������

���������������������*��'"��"��$��������

������������'��"������,

	< � ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

���� < �����������$���������������*"��"������������������������������������"���*�

�������������-����������������+������������+��$���5�����*"��"���

�"���*����$������-���������"��*��������"���������-���'��5��������������������

��4���������������,��!"������������4������������������������"��"������'���

*��"��"���.������� ����$���'��(�����������������"��@������"����

8���-������(�'���,��!"��2����������������5���������������������������'��"��

����������������-���$����������"���"��'���������'�5�"�������$�������,

9���-���������������������������������

��/ � ����� #���'� ���� ����+���� ���� �� ��������1(���"��������������������������������"�������������

��������*������"����������������������������*������������������

����������"��1���������,

��������1(���"��������������������������������"�������������

��������*������"����������������������������*������������������

����������"��1���������,

	< � ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

���� �� �����������$���������������*"��"������������������������������������"���*�

�������������-����������������+������������+��$���5�����*"��"���

�"���*����$������-���������"��*��������"���������-���'��5��������������������

��4���������������,��!"������������4������������������������"��"������'���

*��"��"���.������� ����$���'��(�����������������"��@������"����

8���-������(�'���,��!"��2����������������5���������������������������'��"��

����������������-���$����������"���"��'���������'�5�"�������$�������,

9���-���������������������������������

��'����������/

P
a
g
e
 3

6
4



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

��/ ����� 0������� 0�������� ���� � !"������5��������������������������1(5�������������������"�������������������

�"����'����������������������������"��4��*���������������������

��7��������������$��"���'������2�����$��������������=�2��>�����9��������

2�����$������������������'��"��������������,��!"����������������'�����

�����������������������*����'�
��������'����������������������"����������

������"������������"��������'�����'�������������,�!"������������-��������

�"�����������������"��������'���"�'"*������*��4�*"��"����-������"��

��7������7�����������������������4���������"�������,�����������"���������

��7���������������������������������������������,�

1��������"��:������������"������ �+����=�����:��������������"��

���>������������������-����*��"�������"�������������������������

"�'"�����������������"�������*������*��4�*���������

����������������,�!"����-��������*������������"�����������

��*�:�$������"�����������"���$��$���'��'���*�������������������

�������������-��������"����������������$�����������+�����������

����������,�����"���������������*���������������"������������"��

������'�����'����������������7�����'�������������������4�������

6��������(������������5������"������"�(���,������������"��

��� ����:������������"��������'�����������*��4����-�����

�������-���������������"���"�����������������"�����������������

���1������#���*�����������"������,���!"�������������������

"������������$����-���������������������������������'"��

�/�5�����7,���������$���������������-����'����������������5BB	�

��*�:�$�,�����-������������������"����"���������$����������������

*��"����"����������������������'����������'������������������=���

�����������/�5�����7�����>��������������������2� 92�,

���  #��� +��� ���� � !"��#�����+����������������������������������9������������������������"���

������������$���'��"��'��������*����"���*����*��4������������������$��

�����������������-�'������'��'�,�!"��*�����'��������������������-������"���

*�����'��������$�������������$���'�C����-���$��C�*"������"�-�'���������

�����,

2�������������&-�������������������������&����������, 9���������

��	 B ����"�*� ����� +��$����!�*��

�������

���� � 6�������4��������������������������������+;�����������

��-������������������'�������������������

��	  ������ 0������� 0��������� �

+��*���

���� � ��������1(������������4�����7��������-�����������"��4��*��

$������������������"����'�����������������3��������<�����"�����,��

��	 � ������ 0������� 0��������� �

+��*���

���� � !"��1�����������"�����������������������������"������������

��'�������������������������'�����������������������������"��

-�����������3��������<�����"�����,

��	 � ������ 0������� 0��������� �

+��*���

���� � 1�������3��������<�=�"�*������"����$�����������>�*�����$��

�����$������������������'��������'�����������"������������������"��

�����������,�������4�������-����������������"�����'������

�����'�����������������*����������������$��+��*���������"��

���������"�*��"����"���������������$����������������������������

������-���������������"�����'�������������������������

������������"����"������������������������ ��'���������

����������������"�������������-�������������"��������������,�

��<  9�4 1�)$� 3���� �!"��

!����������=@������

%��-������5�

������������'��

�����,����">

���� � 8����"�������$�����������������"������������������-������������

�����������+�'$��4�������������4���������'�����-��*�����"��

'�����$����$���������������'����������������$��������������

���'"��$���"�����������-�����������������������D�����'��������"��

�����������,

���  ����"�* .���� #H�� �@������

�-����������-����

���� � ���������"���"��'������"��1����������*"��"�����������"��

����-�����������������������������'�����������������,�

��� � ����"�* .���� #H�� �@������

�-����������-����

���� � �������������"���������������������������*"��"�����*�������"��

����-����������������������������,�!"����������"�����'��

����"�������$�������������-�,

��/ 	 ����� #���'� ���� ����+���� ���� � ����������"��'�������������������1(����$�������������-�����

��-�������������"�������������

	< � ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

���� � �����������$���������������*"��"������������������������������������"���*�

�������������-����������������+������������+��$���5�����*"��"���

�"���*����$������-���������"��*��������"���������-���'��5��������������������

��4���������������,��!"������������4������������������������"��"������'���

*��"��"���.������� ����$���'��(�����������������"��@������"����

8���-������(�'���,��!"��2����������������5���������������������������'��"��

����������������-���$����������"���"��'���������'�5�"�������$�������,

9���-���������������������������������

��'����������/

P
a

g
e
 3

6
5



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

	< / ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

���� � ����'�����������������������������������������������������������������

����-���$���'�-��������������������"����4���������������������������������

'��*�"����������������H��������@�����,�.�*�-������$������������

��-���'��5����*������������'��*��"��"���.��������������������'��-������5�

����*�����������������$�������$��*�������������������"�����'����

�"��*���������"��.��,

���  �"��� #������ 2�<�1��� �H�����

�������=+��������

H����'��1��>

���� �� 6���������"���������������������������+��������H����'��

@�������"�����'��������=&+H&>�������$��7�����

����'��������"���+H�������������������������������"��

��"�������������������������'���"�+,//,�����'�������"��

��'���������������$��������"���+H���4�����*�����

�"��*���C�����������������������������������������

�"����"����������*�������������"���������������+H,

B	 �� ����� ���4�"�* +���������'������

(��
����

=+�(���>

���� �� !"��"�'���������������������-������������+��������H����'��=+H>������������

�������������*��"��"������������"������,�!"������������'�����"���������

C�������������C�����"����*��������5�$�����������������������������"����*��

������5�����:����$����4��'��������*��5�$���$�����������'��"���"�����'�

����������"����*������������������������"���C$������7������C���������������

�����������������������"����*��������,�8�������7������+����������*��

�������"���"����������C$������7������C�.�'"�����������������5���������������

��������������"������������$���"���"��������������"�����������������5�*��"�

��"�'"����������������"�������"���5���������������������'���*���$�����������

���������������������������"��'�������������"������*�������������������

��������"�������,�����"����*�������������+H���������������������������

������������������������������������"�*�+H�������"�-����������������"���

����-���������*"��"�������$��������"����*��������,�!"����-�������������

��4���,�

!"������������''������"���-�����������+H�*����$��������"����*���������$��

$���'��'��������������������5�$���������������-������*�-������"����*��������5�

��������������"���$��5�*��4��"���'"�����"����*���$��4�����"������*���

�������5����$��������"�����������R�@���"����"���"����+H����������"�'��

-�������������������-��������!"������������:��������������$��������4���

����������"������"�������������"����*��*"��"�����������*����������������,

!"������������������������-�������������������"����-��*�5����������

������������"����"������������������������������:��������,���������"���

�������������+��������H����'���"�����$�������������������������$���"�*��

�"����"�������$�����*����������'��������,

2���������������������������	;�������$����������*��������

�����������������������������'�'��*�"����+��������H����'���������

���������������������������������������������-����������������

�"����*����������������$�-���������"����������������������

������������������*���������"����������������������������"������,

��� � �"��� #������ 2�<�1��� �H�����

�������=+��������

H����'��1��>

���� �� 6���������"���������������������������+��������H����'��

@�������"�����'��������=&+H&>�������$��7�����

����'��������"���+H�������������������������������"��

��"�������������������������'���"�+,//,�����'�������"��

��'���������������$��������"���+H���4�����*�����

�"��*���C�����������������������������������������

�"����"����������*�������������"���������������+H,

��	 	 ����"�*� ����� +��$����!�*��

�������

���� �/ 2�-�������������$��������"�����$���������������������"�(����

+��$���������������,

�� � +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

���� �/ ��������������/���������������������*�����'�����"�����������'�

����������������1(���=8����-���!������������������������>����

�����'�"����"���������F���$�����������'�������������$����������

���-�������������������������������-����,��.�*�-��5�������

������������"���'�-����"����������-�������������"��'��*�"�

��*���������5��"������������������������$���������*�����

��"����������-������������������*���5��"������������$����

�"�������������������������������������7�������������������"��

�������5������"�����4����������������������������'���

�������������������"������5���������*�����'��"�����$��

�������������"�������������������"����"����"�����������'�����,�

!"���*��������-����������������������"����"����������-�����

������7�����"��4�����������������$��������������������

��������������,�8���"���$������������"���������5��"��

����-���$���������4���������'���������������������������-��

���$�������,

��'����������/

P
a
g
e
 3

6
6



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�� / +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

���� �/ !"�����������*�����'���������/����������������+��$��������

+�������,�#�-����"�����-������������������"���������5�

��������'����%�����.������5�*����������$����7�������������'����

��������������������5���������''�������"����"��*�����'��"�����$��

��������������4����������*�������������$��,

�� B +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

���� �/ !"��������������������������"����"������������"�����*��4�

��*������������'�������������8��������������1�-������"��

�������������������������*���������������������*��4�*��"��"��

��������������"��-���"��,

�� /� +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

���� �/ ��������1(���G�8����-���!������������������������

!"�����������=�����$����������>�*�����'��������'���"�+,B;���"�����$��

��������������������1(��5����"����"���:��������"�����������'�����������'���

��
�B,�!"��*�����'����������������+��$��������+�������,�.�*�-��5���*�

��-���������*����$����7�������������'���������������������������"����

���������������*���,�!"��*�����'��"������"�����������������"�������

'���������7���������������������������"����������������*"���,

�������"��*�����'��������'���"�+,B;����������*��������������"��

������������������1(��?�I9�*���-������������+��$��� +��������

�"�����������*����$����7������������-����������������� �����
4����

������$��������������'�����"���������������-��������,�!"���*����

���������"������-��������"������������������������-������������

�����������������-���$����������$������������������������"��

��*�5�*"�������������$���'������-����������$�����������"��

����������������'��������������������*��4�J,

�� /� +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

���� �/ ����'���"�+,B<�������?�I@-����"�����������"��������"����*����$����-��������

����"��"�'"*������*��4����*�������������$��������������-������������

�����'�"����"��������������������������"�����������,�!"���*�������������"��

�6�+��������!"�������'���"��������������'�������������"�������������

��������'�*��4���������'�������"��������������������,���������������

�����*�?

IS,,,�!"���*�������������"���6�+����������������������

�����������������=H������2��-�5������������������>�������*�������'���

"�'"*��������-���������������'5������������5���������"���������������

+�������5��������$�����*��������������������"�(��������(����+�������5�

�����-����������6�����������������+��$���5�����"����������"������

+�����������������-���������������*���3���������<�����������"������

���*"��"�3��������<�������'���������������������-���,�!"����*���������$��

�����-�����������"��6������������� %������"��*�������������������,�

!"���������-�������*������������-�������$����������������-���������

������������$�����-�����*��"����"���*����*��,�!"�����������������������

�����"����������������������������������������"���������$���*�*�������������

��4����������������"����-����������������������"��������������������'�

�"�������������"���������������"��'�����$�������������*������������$��

��4���������������J,

!"�������'���"��������������'�������������"�������������

��������'�*��4���������'�������"��������������������,�������

�������������*�?

IS,,,�!"���*�������������"���6�+����������������������=H������

2��-�5������������������>�������*�������'���"�'"*���

�����-���������������'5������������5���������"���������������

+�������5��������$�����*��������������������"�(��������(����

+�������5������-����������6�����������������+��$���5�����"��

��������"������+�������5������-���������������*���3���������

<�����������"���������*"��"�3��������<�������'�����������

����������-���,�!"����*���������$�������-�����������"��6�������

������ %������"��*�����������������������+��$���5����.������

6���:��������5������"��+���'�������� �"��*�����������:�����������

+��$���5���������'�������������3��������5�*"��"�������������

�����4����������"�����������"��3�������,�!"���������-�������*����

��������-�������$����������������-���������������������$��

���-�����*��"����"���*����*��S,�J,

��	 ; ����"�*� ����� +��$����!�*��

�������

���� �	 �������������������-��������7��������-������������������"�,�

2�-�������������$��������"�����$�����������������$����

����������������$�����������"�,

�<	 � ���� ���4����� +��������!�*��

��������

���� �	 �����������'�����'���������-����������������+��������!�*��������5�

��������������"��1������������������*"��"�������$����-������������������

$��9��*��4��������-���������������"���������������"����-����������',����

���������-�����������������$���'������������-��������������������

�����������,���������������-�������������4����7����5�"�*�-��5���������

������������-�����������4�����������������������-�����������������"��

!�*��������5���������'��"��1�������������-����������'������5�"���$����

�����-��,�������������������������������������$������������'�������������'�

�������"��������������������������������������"����*�������������������,

#����������"��������������$���������������������������������

�������������$���������������-��'�������'�����-�������������

��������"����*�������������$������������������������7���4��5�

�����������������,�

�� // +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

���� �	 ��������1(���G�8����-���!������������������������

!"�������������������$��"�L��-������������'�F�����L��-�����������F�����

�"�����$������������,

��������������I��-�������������J�����"��������$���������������

��������1(����"�����$�������������I��-������������'���J,

��'���/������/

P
a

g
e
 3

6
7



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

	 (��� 1�� ���� �; !"�����"���*���"�����'����$��������������������"�����'�����

������1�����������"�����$������������,

@$:������������������"���������������"�����'������������"��

�����.��,�!"���������*���������������"�"�'"���"�����'�

���$����"����"�����-���������,�!"�����������$������"���������

�"��*����*��������������$����O����	������,�!"�����-������

'��*�"���������������"��'���������'����������������5�*����

��������������������������������*�����������-���$�������'��

�"���������������-��������5��������������������
������,�

���'���������5��"����������*��4�������$�������-�����*����

����''�����������*��"��"�����-������'��*�"����"���������"����"����

��������������������"���������"����������������������

��*��4�$��������"������'"����
��"���������������"���

������������������������,�!"��������-�����������$:�����������

�"���.���$������������������*��4����������$���������"�������

�"����"����"�������$���4�������������"��'�����������"�������"��

$������'������''����'����$������"�����,�9����$:�����'�����"��

"�����'�$������'�$�������"�����$�����������������$��������*���

��������������"�����'�����������1���������,

�/ ��������� 1�� ���� �; !"��"�����'����$��������������������"�����'�����������1�����

������"�����$������������,

@$:������������������"�����'���������������"�����$������"������

������������$��$���������"��*��������������������"��@������"����

������'���.�����'����4��������������=�.��>,�!"�������

��''������"���*��"�������������"����*�����$���������-��

�������������"�����$������"������$���������"���"��*������������,�

!"���*�����������"����'���5������������"��-����'�����������5��"��

���7�����-�����������������������'�������������*��������"��

�����������������������"�������'�������������"�������-���������

��$�������-����������������������*��4�,�!"��'��*�"����"�����'�

*����"�-���"�������������������'��"��7��������������������������'�

���������������"�����������7���)�������������-��������,�!"��

��������������������������'��"����������"���������������

��-��������������'�������"����������������"�����*���������',�

!"����������������������'����������"���������������-���������

"�����'������������������-�����'����"����"���������

�����������������"������-��������,�!"�������������

�$:������������.���$���������"��������"����"����"�������

�����'�������'�����"�������*��"�$������'������''����'����$���

���"������$�������"��������������������������*��"���,�.�����'�

�"�����$�����������������������$���*����"��������������

$���������������"�����������������������������"���'"�����"��

%D,

�	 �"������"�� 9�����'� ���� �; @$:������������������"�����'���������������"�����$������"������

������������$��$���������"��*��������������������"��@������"����

������'���.�����'����4��������������=�.��>,�!"�������*�����

����������"�����������$������"����������"��*����$����O����	�

������*"��"���������������",�!"�������������������������*�

�����-������������'���������"������*"��"�������������$�-��

��������,�9���������������"��#�����+���5�$��"�����*������������

����������,�D�����'�����"��������������������������@�����������

�����"��#�����+����$��*�����"��-����'�������"��������"�����

�����������5��"����������-���������������������������������,

��'���B������/

P
a
g
e
 3

6
8



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

;/ ���4�����

�������

���"$� ���� �; !"�����"���*���"�����'����$��������������������"�����'�����

������1�����������"�����$������������,

@$:������������������"���������������"�����'������������"��

�����.��,�!"���������*���������������"�"�'"���"�����'�

���$����"����"�����-���������,�!"�����������$������"���������

�"��*����*��������������$����O����:����	������5�*��"��-���

��������$�����������C�-�������C������@�����,�!"����-������

'��*�"�����������������������������$����-�$��,�����������

�$�����"������-����$�������������*����"�-������"����-���������

�����"�������������,������������"�*��"����������*��4����

��$�������-��������������*��"��"����-���������������������������

��-���'��,�!"���.���"���$�������������������������$��

����-������5���'����������5��������5��������������������������,���

����������������������������������'�������������������"���

�"���.��C����������������4�������$��C'���������-��������C�$����

�����������-����*�,

<< � .�* ������ D����K�D���� �

�����@�4�

.����

���� �; ����������"����7����������������"�����-������������

�"�������������������"����4��*���'�������������������

"�����'����'���5�������������������"��@������"�����.��,

�	  ���"����

�����������

6�'' ���� �; !"�����"���*���"�����'����$��������������������"�����-�����

������"�����$������������,

9��������� @$:������������������"���������������"�����'������������"��

�����.��,�!"���������*���������������"�"�'"���"�����'�

���$����"����"�����-���������,�!"�����������$������"���������

�"��*����*��������������$����O5�����'�����"��������������������

$�������-������,�!"����������$���-��������"��������$��$�����

������������������"�����������@������������������,�!"��2��������

*��������$���$�����������*��"��"�����-������'��*�"������"����*����

$����'���-�������������"�������������,�!"���������'������

���*��4�����-��
������"���������$�������-�����*��������''������

��������"���'�����������������������,�!"���.���"���$����

�������-�����������)���$������-������5���'����������5��������5�

�������������������������,�������������������*����������������

$�����(�*"��"������������"����"���.��C����������������4�������

$��&'��������-��������&�$���������������-����*�,�9�����������

�����-�������"�����������������������������������������������

��-��*��"���.��,�

�;  3����� .��*��� ���� �; !"�����"���*���"�����'����$��������������������"�����-�����

������"�����$������������,

9��������� @$:������������������"���������������"�����'������������"��

�����.��,�!"���������*���������������"�"�'"���"�����'�

���$����"����"�����-���������,�!"�����������$������"���������

�"��*����*��������������$����O,�!"��2��������*��������$���$���

��������*��"��"�����-������'��*�"������"����*����$����'���-��

�����������"����-��������,�!"���������'���������*��4�����-��


������"����������'�����������������������,�����������$����

�������������������-����'�����������7����������"�������������$��

���������������������������-����$�������-����5������������

��"����,�!"���.���"���$�����������-�����������)���$��

����-������5���'����������5��������5��������������������������,���

����������������*����������������$�����(�*"��"�����������

�"����"���.��C����������������4�������$��&'��������-��������&�$��

�������������-����*�,�9����������������-�������"���������������

����������������������������������-��*��"���.��,�

��'���	������/

P
a

g
e
 3

6
9



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

���  ���"��������

���-��

2�-� ���� �; !"�����"���*���"�����'����$��������������������"�����-�����

������"�����$������������,

9��������� @$:������������������"���������������"�����'������������"��

�����.��,�!"���������*���������������"�"�'"���"�����'�

���$����"����"�����-���������,�!"�����������$������"���������

�"��*����*��������������$����O�*"��"��������������������������

������:�������$��,�!"����������$���-��������"��������$��$�����

������������������"�����������@������������������,�������

�������������"���������"�-����-����������������������"���

$��@������������������,�!"��2��������*��������$���$�����������

*��"��"�����-������'��*�"������"����*����$����'���-������������

�"����-��������5������������'������������"������������������

���-������������������������"�������������,�(������'������

���*��4�����-��
������"������������������������$�������-�����

*��������''��������������"���'�����������������������,��������

��-�������������+���"���"�-�������-�����������������������

�"������'���-�������������"��-����'����������*��������������$��

�"����:����������"��-����'���,�!"���.���"���$�����������-����

�������)���$������-������5���'����������5��������5�������������������

�������,�������������������*����������������$�����(�*"��"�

�����������"����"���.��C����������������4�������$��&'�������

�-��������&�$���������������-����*�,�9����������������-������

�"�������������������������������������������������-��*��"��

�.��,�

��  .���� �������� ���� �; !"�����"���*���"�����'����$��������������������"�����-�����

������"�����$������������,

9��������� @$:������������������"���������������"�����'������������"��

�����.��,�!"���������*���������������"�"�'"���"�����'�

���$����"����"�����-���������,�!"�����������$������"���������

�"��*����*��������������$����O5�����'�������$����������

�����������,�!"����������$���-��������"��������$��$��������

���������������"�����������@������������������,�!"��2��������

*��������$���$�����������*��"��"�����-������'��*�"������"����*����

$����'���-�������������"����-��������5�7��������������������"��

�����������,�!"���������'���������*��4�����-��
������"������

�����������5�������$�������-�����*����������������"���'�����

������������������,�!"���.���"���$�����������-�����������)���

$������-������5���'����������5��������5��������������������������,�

������������������*����������������$�����(�*"��"�����������

�"����"���.��C����������������4�������$��&'��������-��������&�$��

�������������-����*�,�9����������������-�������"���������������

����������������������������������-��*��"���.��,�

���  #��������

1�����

����� ���� �; !"�����"���*���"�����'����$��������������������"�����-�����

������"�����$������������,

9��������� @$:������������������"���������������"�����'������������"��

�����.��,�!"���������*���������������"�"�'"���"�����'�

���$����"����"�����-���������,�!"�����������$������"���������

�"��*����*��������������$����O5�����'�������$�����������',�

!"����������$���-��������"��������$��$����������������������

�"�����������@������������������,�!"��2��������*��������$���$���

��������*��"��"�����-������'��*�"������"����*����$����'���-��

�����������"����-��������5�7��������������������"�������������,�

!"���������'���������*��4�����-��
������"�����������������5�

������$�������-�����*����������������"���'�����������������

������,�!"���.���"���$�����������-�����������)���$��

����-������5���'����������5��������5��������������������������,���

����������������*����������������$�����(�*"��"�����������

�"����"���.��C����������������4�������$��&'��������-��������&�$��

�������������-����*�,�9����������������-�������"���������������

����������������������������������-��*��"���.��,�

��'���;������/

P
a
g
e
 3

7
0



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

���  ���� 6�$$ ���� �; !"�����"���*���"�����'����$��������������������"�����-�����

������"�����$������������,

9��������� @$:������������������"���������������"�����'������������"��

�����.��,�!"���������*���������������"�"�'"���"�����'�

���$����"����"�����-���������,�!"�����������$������"���������

�"��*����*��������������$����O5�����'�������$�����''����',�

!"����������$���-��������"��������$��$����������������������

�"�����������@������������������,�!"��2��������*��������$���$���

��������*��"��"�����-������'��*�"������"����*����$����'���-��

�����������"����-��������������"�������������,�!"���������'�

��������*��4�����-��
������"���������$�������-�����*��������$��

�$��������������"���'�����������������������,�

!"���.���"���$�����������-�����������)���$������-������5�

��'����������5��������5��������������������������,������������

�������*����������������$�����(�*"��"������������"����"��

�.��C����������������4�������$��&'��������-��������&�$�����������

����-����*�,�9����������������-�������"����������������������

���������������������������-��*��"���.��,�

���  ���"����� #��$���4 ���� �; !"�����"���*���"�����'����$��������������������"�����-�����

������"�����$������������,

9��������� @$:������������������"���������������"�����'������������"��

�����.��,�!"���������*���������������"�"�'"���"�����'�

���$����"����"�����-���������,�!"�����������$������"���������

�"��*����*��������������$����O,�!"����������$���-��������

"��������$��$�����������������������"�����������@�����������

�������,�!"��2��������*��������$���$�����������*��"��"�����-������

'��*�"������"����*����$����'���-�������������"����-���������

�����"�������������,�!"���������'���������*��4�����-��


������"���������$�������-�����*��������$���$��������������"���

'�����������������������,�@�"������-�������4����*���'��*����

�����$�����$�����������*��"��"�����������������,�!"���.���"���

$�����������-�����������)���$������-������5���'����������5�

�������5��������������������������,�!"���.������$��������

�������������������������������-����������������'��*�",���

����������������������������������'�������������������"���

�"���.��C����������������4�������$��&'��������-��������&�$����

�����������-����*�,�9����������������-�������"������������������

�������������������������������-��*��"���.��,�

��/  ���-�� 2�''��� ���� �; !"�����"���*���"�����'����$��������������������"�����-�����

������"�����$������������,

9��������� @$:������������������"���������������"�����'������������"��

�����.��,�!"���������������"������������"�����'����$����

����������������"���.�����4����"���������������$�������

�"���.������$���������������������������'����-����������������

'��*�",�������������������������������������'��������

�����������"����"���.��C����������������4�������$��C'�������

�-��������C�$���������������-����*�,�9����������������-������

�"�������������������������������������������������-��*��"��

�.��,�!"��"�'��������������"�����'����$�������������*����

������������*�����������'��������������������"��*����2��������

��4��'��"����������������-�,�

���  3����"�� ���� ���� �; !"�����"���*���"�����'����$��������������������"�����-�����

������"�����$������������,

@$:������������������"���������������"�����'������������"��

�����.��,�!"���������*���������������"�"�'"���"�����'�

���$����"����"�����-���������,�!"�����������$������"���������

�"��*����*��������������$����O5�����'�������$�����''����',�

!"����������$���-��������"��������$��$����������������������

�"�����������@������������������,�!"��2��������*��������$���$���

��������*��"��"�����-������'��*�"������"����*����$����'���-��

�����������"����-��������������"�������������,�!"���������'�

��������*��4�����-��
������"��5�������$�������-�����*��������

��������"���'�����������������������,�!"���.���"���$����

�������-�����������)���$������-������5���'����������5��������5�

�������������������������,�������������������*����������������

$�����(�*"��"������������"����"���.��C����������������4�������

$��&'��������-��������&�$���������������-����*�,�9�����������

�����-�������"�����������������������������������������������

��-��*��"���.��,�

��'���<������/

P
a

g
e
 3

7
1



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

���  �����* �������� ���� �; !"�����"���*���"�����'����$��������������������"�����-�����

������"�����$������������,

@$:������������������"���������������"�����'������������"��

�����.��,�!"���������*���������������"�"�'"���"�����'�

���$����"����"�����-���������,�!"�����������$������"���������

�"��*����*��������������$����O5�����'�����"��������������������

$�������-������,�!"����������$���-��������"��������$��$�����

������������������"�����������@������������������,�!"��2��������

*��������$���$�����������*��"��"�����-������'��*�"������"����*����

$����'���-�������������"�������������,�!"���������'������

���*��4�����-��
������"���������$�������-�����*��������''������

��������"���'�����������������������,�!"���.���"���$����

�������-�����������)���$������-������5���'����������5��������5�

�������������������������,�������������������*����������������

$�����(�*"��"������������"����"���.��C����������������4�������

$��&'��������-��������&�$���������������-����*�,�9�����������

�����-�������"�����������������������������������������������

��-��*��"���.��,�

���  @��� ����� ���� �; !"�����"���*���"�����'����$��������������������"�����-�����

������"�����$������������,

�!"���������*���������������"�"�'"���"�����'����$����"���

�"�����-���������,�!"�����������$������"����������"��*����

*��������������$����O,�!"����������$���-��������"��������

$��$�����������������������"�����������@������������������,�!"��

2��������*��������$���$�����������*��"��"�����-������'��*�"�����

�"����*����$����'���-�������������"����-��������������"��

�����������,�!"���������'���������*��4�����-��
������"�������

��$�������-�����*��������$���$��������������"���'�����������������

������,�@�"������-�������4����*���'��*���������$�����$������

�����*��"��"�����������������,�!"���.���"���$�����������-����

�������)���$������-������5���'����������5��������5�������������������

�������,�!"���.������$�������������������������������������

��-����������������'��*�",������������������������������

�������'�������������������"����"���.��C����������������4�������

$��&'��������-��������&�$���������������-����*�,�9�����������

�����-�������"�����������������������������������������������

��-��*��"���.��,�

��� � @��� ����� ���� �; !"�����"���*���"�����'����$��������������������"�����-�����

������"�����$������������,

�!"���������*���������������"�"�'"���"�����'����$����"���

�"�����-���������,�!"�����������$������"����������"��*����

*��������������$����O,�!"����������$���-��������"��������

$��$�����������������������"�����������@������������������,�!"��

2��������*��������$���$�����������*��"��"�����-������'��*�"�����

�"����*����$����'���-�������������"����-��������������"��

�����������,�!"���������'���������*��4�����-��
������"�������

��$�������-�����*��������$���$��������������"���'�����������������

������,�@�"������-�������4����*���'��*���������$�����$������

�����*��"��"�����������������,�!"���.���"���$�����������-����

�������)���$������-������5���'����������5��������5�������������������

�������,�!"���.������$�������������������������������������

��-����������������'��*�",������������������������������

�������'�������������������"����"���.��C����������������4�������

$��&'��������-��������&�$���������������-����*�,�9�����������

�����-�������"�����������������������������������������������

��-��*��"���.��,

��'����������/

P
a
g
e
 3

7
2



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

��/  1��"��� ��"��� ���� �; 1�*���"�����'����$��������������������"�����'�����������������

������"�����$������������,

@$:��������������������������,��;���������������'�����������

+��5��"��@������"�����.�������.�����'������������������������

��"�����������������$���������"���.��,��!"�����������$������

"����������"��*����*��������������$����O5�����'����8����������

���$�����''����',�8������������������"����-��������"����������

��4�������$�����������������������������"��������������������

�"����������@�����,����"�����-������'��*�"�������������$������

����������*"��"��������"����"�������*����$�����������-�,�8������

����"����-��������5�������������������������*��4,����.���8��

���$���������������������������������������-����������������

'��*�",�������������������������������������'��������

�����������"����"���.��F����������������4�������$��I'�������

�-��������J�$���������������-����*�,�

���  �"��� ���-��� ���� �; !"�����"���*���"�����'����$��������"�����'����������������������

��������������,

@$:���������������������"�����$������"������������������$��

$���������"��*��������������������"��@������"����������'���

.�����'����4��������������=�.��>,��8�������������"����"��

�����*���������������"�����������$������"����������"��*����$��

��O����:����	������5�*��"��-�����������$�����������C�-�������C�

�����@�����,��8�����������"�����-������'��*�"����$��������������

�������������$����-�$��,��8����-���������������$�����"��

����-����$�������������*����"�-������"����-��������������"��

�����������,��������������������������������������'��������

�����������"����"���.��C����������������4�������$��&'�������

�-��������&�$���������������-����*�,

���  6���� ������ ���� �; ����������������������"�����$������"������������������$��

$���������"��*����*�������������������'����$�������*��*��"���������

�"������-������������@������"���F��-����'�������*�����-��*"����

�"������������������*��4�������$�������-����,

���  +���'��

���"���

��4���

����4�

���� �; �@$:�������������������"�����������������������.��F��$����O�

���	�������*��"��-�����������$�����������I�-�������J������

@�����,�6������������"�����-������'��*�"����$�������������

�������������������������$��,�6������-���������������$����

�"������-����$�����������"���*����"�-������"����-�������������

�"�������������,�8�����4��������"��������$��*�����"��*����

���������@���������1�������������7�������'������4��,�������"���

�������"����������������������$������*,��!"����������������������

�������'���������'�����������������������������-��

��-������������������-����"�������,�������������������

�������������������'�������������������"����"���.��F��

��������������4�������$��I'��������-��������J�$�������������������

�"����*�,�

��;  3�����1 ���'��� ���� �; @$:������������������"���������������"�����'������������"��

�����.��,�!"���������*���������������"�"�'"���"�����'�

���$����"����"�����-���������,�!"�����������$������"���������

�"��*����*��������������$����O5�����'�������$�����''����',�

!"����������$���-��������"��������$��$����������������������

�"�����������@������������������,�!"��2��������*��������$���$���

��������*��"��"�����-������'��*�"������"����*����$����'���-��

�����������"����-��������������"�������������,�!"���������'�

��������*��4�����-��
������"��5�������$�������-�����*��������

��������"���'�����������������������,�!"���.���"���$����

�������-�����������)���$������-������5���'����������5��������5�

�������������������������,�������������������*����������������

$�����(�*"��"������������"����"���.��C����������������4�������

$��&'��������-��������&�$���������������-����*�,�9�����������

�����-�������"�����������������������������������������������

��-��*��"���.��,�!"�����"���*���"�����'����$�������

�������������"�����-�����������"�����$������������,

��'���������/

P
a

g
e
 3

7
3



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�/�  8��� ����'��� @������#�����

+����9��*��4

���� �; !"�����"���*���"�����'����$��������"�����'����������������������

��������������,

!"���������*�����������"�����5	���"�������"�����$��$��������

�"��*����$��*��������������5��������-���'�������������

"��������������,�!"������������*��"�B	������"�����'�����������

����5����������������	�O,�����"����������'��*�"������������

��$����-�$��,�6���"������������������"����������$�����������-�,�

8��*�����"�-������������������7������������"����������

��-��������5��"�������������5���������������*��4��������$����

���-����,�6�����������������"�������������"��������������

�������'����������������,������6��$��
����"�*"��"���

���������������
����"�����������������"���.�����������

�����������,�8�������������"����������"��?��"���.���"�����'�

�������'���������������"����*��������"����������*"����"��

#�-�������F�����������"����"�������:��������*�������''����

����������"��������$��"�'"���7��������$��,��!"���.�����4���

�������$�������:��������������������������������*"��"������-���

��5����"����������������������������������@������"���,��@-������

�"���������������������"����"���.��F��������������"�����'�

����������4�������$��I'��������-��������J�$���������������-���

�*�,�

�/� � 8��� ����'��� @������#�����

+����9��*��4

���� �; �������������B���"�����$������������'��"���*��"����������������

����"��#�����+������-��*��������D�����'������������������

"�����'�����,

6���$:��������"������������"��'������������(�2��������'��"���

I����������������������-��*�����"��#�����+����$���������������

�������?��!"��1�����������������=������+�/�>���������"����"��

I@������#�����+����*�������'��������������������-���������

����������*"��"�����������'���"���"�����������@�����������

��������"�����'���"���'"���������������-���5��������������"��

���*��������*������"����$�������,�6������������"���������"���

����-��'������������"��#�����+���������"����������������������

��������'������������������������"�����'�����5�������������$��

�"���������������,��������������������������������,�

6��������"����"��D�����'����������������������������-�����������

�"�������������"��'�����������,�.�*�-����"��������"�������$����

��$���"��5�����"����"����$��������'���������$�����������������

�����,�6���"������������������"����������$������:��������,�6�����

����$����-���"���������*�"�����'�$��������#�����+����1��������

$�������������������'�I����������J,����"��5�������"�'"�����4����

�"������"�"�����'�*�����������$����������������$�������������'�

�"��"�����'���7���������������������$���"���.��5�*"��"�*��

"�-������������'��������������-��=�������-�������������������>,��

!"�������������"�������������������-�,

�/�  ���������� !�*��� ���� �; !"�����"���*���"�����'����$��������"�����'����������������������

��������������,

6��������������"����"���������*�����������"�����5	���"������

�"�����$��$���������"��*����$�����5������������"������������

����"�����'���������������,��!"�����������$������"���������

�"��*����*��������������$����O5�����'����*��������������$��

�"��4��'� ��6�������������������"����-��������"����������

��4�������$�����������������������������"��������������������

�"����������@�����,�6���������$����-���"����"��2��������*����$��

�$�����������*��"��"�����-������'��*�"�����*������-����

�����������$�����"������������*����"�-������"����-���������

�����"��������������������������*��4�

�/�  �����������

3

+������� ���� �; !"�����"���*���"�����'����$��������"�����'����������������������

��������������,

@$:���������������������"�����$������"������������������$��

$���������"��*��������������������"��@������"����������'���

.�����'����4��������������=�.��>,��8�������������"����"��

�����*���������������"�����������$������"����������"��*����$��

��O����:����	������5�*��"��-�����������$�����������C�-�������C�

�����@�����,��8�����������"�����-������'��*�"����$��������������

�������������$����-�$��,��8����-���������������$�����"��

����-����$�������������*����"�-������"����-��������������"��

�����������,��������������������������������������'��������

�����������"����"���.��C����������������4�������$��&'�������

�-��������&�$���������������-����*�,

��'����������/

P
a
g
e
 3

7
4



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�B�  1����� +����4� ���� �; !"�����"���*���"�����'����$��������"�����'����������������������

��������������,

@$:���������������������"�����$������"������������������$��

$���������"��*��������������������"��@������"����������'���

.�����'����4��������������=�.��>,��8�������������"����"��

�����*���������������"�����������$������"����������"��*����$��

��O����:����	������5�*��"��-�����������$�����������C�-�������C�

�����@�����,��8�����������"�����-������'��*�"����$��������������

�������������$����-�$��,��8����-���������������$�����"��

����-����$�������������*����"�-������"����-��������������"��

�����������,��������������������������������������'��������

�����������"����"���.��C����������������4�������$��&'�������

�-��������&�$���������������-����*�,

�;�  ���"���� .����� ����� �; ��-������������������?���������������'�����E���$��������������"�������������

����"����������E�������������'������������������������E���������$���������

������������*�������-��������E�����7�����*�����������,

%����"����*���"�����'���'�����������-���������������"���

*��"����"�����'���������������,

�;�  �,�3,� ����� ���� �; �.����������E�����-����$����������������"����-�������������

�����������E��������������"��"�'"*������*��4�������$�������-����,

�����������"�����"���*���"�����'���'�����������"�����'�����������

����������,

�;�  3 .��4 ����� �; �.����������E�����-����$����������������"����-�������������

�����������E��������������"��"�'"*������*��4�������$�������-����,

�����������"�����"���*���"�����'���'�����������"�����'�����������

����������,

�;/  3 .��4� ����� �; �.����������E�����-����$����������������"����-�������������

�����������E��������������"��"�'"*������*��4�������$�������-����,

�����������"�����"���*���"�����'���'�����������"�����'�����������

����������,

�;	  2������ ����� ����� �; %�����*��'"��$���'�'�-�������.�����'��"���*��"������7�����

��$�����������������

�;;  .�����'� ��"����� ����� �; �.����������E�����-����$����������������"����-�������������

�����������E��������������"��"�'"*������*��4�������$�������-����,

�����������"�����"���*���"�����'���'�����������"�����'�����������

����������,

�<�  0��� !����� ���� �; 2��������������������*��"���-������'��*�"���������,�8���������

��-��������5���$�������-�����������������*��4,��.�����'���������

�������$��,�

%�����*���"�����'���'�����������"����$��������H������,

�<  ������ 3��� ���� �; @$:�������"�'"5���:���������"�����'����$���,����������$����8���������

�����������5��"����-����������������������,�!"���.���������*��,�

%�����*����"�����'���'�����������"����$��������H������,

�<�  �"����� +���4���� ����� �; �.�������������������$��,����������'��*�"���-���'�����������������,�

���������$�������������������������5���-��������5���$�������-���������

��������*��4,

%�����*����"�����'���'�����������"����$��������H�������

�<�  ��� !����� ����� �; �.�������������������$��,����������'��*�"���-���'�����������������,�2��������

������������*��"���-������'��*�"���������,�8�����������-��������5�

�����������5���$�������-�����������������*��4,

%�����*����"�����'���'�����������"����$��������H�������

�</  6� D����� ����� �; �.�������������������$��,����������'��*�"���-���'�����������������,�2��������

������������*��"���-������'��*�"���������,�8�����������-��������5�

�����������5���$�������-�����������������*��4,

%�����*����"�����'���'�����������"����$��������H�������

�<	 � ���� ���4����� +��������!�*��

��������

���� �; ��������"�������������������"�����'����$��������$���'�����"�����-����

���'��������������������������7�������������������������"���.1���$���

7���������"������������@�����������"�����'����������"��2��������"�����'�

���$���,�6�������4�����$�����������"��������������"����"�����������������*����

$�����-�������������������"���������������$�����������������"����"��

�����������"�����'�*�����������,

���������"���'��*�"�������������������4����������*��"�"�����'�

'��*�",

��'����������/

P
a

g
e
 3

7
5



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�<< � 3�"������

1����

6���*��'"� ����� �; !"���.��������������������������O�������������"�����'�����"��*�������	�

��������������������,�������*�"�����'�$��������D�����'����#�����+���������

*�����$����������������"��������������������������"����"��������������

������'����������������"���������''����,�8��*�����$�������-�����������

�����������������D�����'���C��$���������������������������������"��

���������-��"�����'����������@����������,

��  9��"���� ��������� ���� �; !"����'�������������*���"�����'����$��������������������"��

���-�����������"�����$������������,

@$:���������������������"�����$������"������������������$��

$���������"��*��������������������"��@������"����������'���

.�����'����4��������������=�.��>,��8�������������"����"��

�����*���������������"�����������$������"����������"��*����$��

��O����:����	������5�*��"��-�����������$�����������C�-�������C�

�����@�����,��8�����������"�����-������'��*�"����$��������������

�������������$����-�$��,��8����-���������������$�����"��

����-����$�������������*����"�-������"����-��������������"��

�����������,��������������������������������������'��������

�����������"����"���.��C����������������4�������$��&'�������

�-��������&�$���������������-����*�,

��  ���"��� +����$��� ���� �; @$:������������������"���������������"�����'������������"��

�����.��,�!"���������*���������������"�"�'"���"�����'�

���$����"����"�����-���������,�!"�����������$������"���������

�"��*����*��������������$����O5�����'�����"���������''����',�

!"����������$���-��������"��������$��$����������������������

�"�����������@������������������,�8��������������$������������"��

��'��������������������"����������������,�8���"�����������

����������������������5��"�����������"��������'�����'��"��

��������������-�����"��������������������-�����������,�(������'�

����������������������-�����*�����$���-��*"�����,�(������'�

�������������$��4�������'����������,���"��������������������,�

!.��9.���������''���'���������*��"��"���������'����$���,�

3�������������������������$��������������$���"�������������

�������,�%�����������"����������������"���������������������"��

�.�����'����5�����-�����������'��"��1�������������������'���,�

.�*�-��5��"�������������������������'��"��"�����'���'��������

�"���.���*����$���"�����-��������*����������������$���$������

���4���������������-����5�*��"����*������'��$�����"��1�����

����5�$��������"����-��������������*��������$�����5������"����

*�����"��������$���������������������-�������������-��������,

��  3������ 6��'"� +�'$��4�������"�

�������

���� �; !"�����"���*���"�����'����$�����������������"�����'�����������

������������"�����$������������,

@$:������������������"���������������"�����'������������"��

�����.��,�!"���������*���������������"�"�'"���"�����'�

���$����"����"�����-���������,�!"�����������$������"���������

�"��*����*��������������$����O5�����'�������$���-�����$������,�

!"����������$���-��������"��������$��$����������������������

�"�����������@������������������,�!"��2�������������������������

*��������$���$�����������*��"��"�����-������'��*�"���������-����

�����������$�����"������������*����"�-������"����-��������,�

������������������������"���#�����+������-��*�����D�����'����

=����9�,B�>������������������"��#�����+�������+�'$��4�����

D�����'���C��������"�����'��������������$���������������

*��"����"��$������������,�����������������$��������9�,����

��'�����'��"����������-��$�������������1�����
@��������������

����+�'$��4�������������4��������������'�����"��#�����+���,�

!"���������'���������*��4�������������-��
������"�����������

�������5�������$�������-��������"�����"���������D��*��������''���

��������*��"��"���������������������,�@������"�����������

�������������������������������'�������'����������������������

�"�����������'���������*��4����������������,�!"���.���"���$����

�������-���������������$������-������5���'����������5��������5�

�������������������������,

��'����������/

P
a
g
e
 3

7
6



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

��  ���������

3���

6����4 ���� �; !"�����"���*���"�����'����$�����������������"�����'�����������

������������"�����$������������,

@$:������������������"�����'���������������"�����$������"������

������������$��$���������"��*��������������������"��@������"����

������'���.�����'����4��������������=�.��>,�!"��������

���$������"����������"��*����*��������������$����O����:����	�

�����5�*��"��-�����������$�����������C�-�������C������@�����,�

!"�����-������'��*�"����������������������$����-�$��,�����������

�$�����"������-����$�������������*����"�-������"����-���������

�����"�������������,�!"����������*��4�������$�������-�����*����

��������''�����������*��"��"����-���������������������������

��-���'��,�!"���.���"���$�������������������������$��

����-������5���'����������5��������5��������������������������,���

����������������������������������'�������������������"���

�"���.��C����������������4�������$��C'��������-��������C�$����

�����������-����*�,

�; � � �"���� ���� �; !"�����"���*���"�����'����$��������������������"�����'�����

������1�����������"�����$������������,

@$:������������������"���������������"�����'������������"��

�����.��,�!"���������*���������������"�"�'"���"�����'�

���$����"����"�����-���������,�!"�����������$������"���������

�"��*����*��������������$����O����	������5�*��"��-�����������

$�����������C�-�������C������@�����,�!"��'��*�"����������������

�������������$����-�$��,������������$�����"������-����$���

����������*����"�-������"����-��������������"�������������,�

!"���������'���������*��4�������$�������-�����*��������''������

�����*��"��"����-�����������������������������-���'��,�!"��

�.���"���$�����������-�������������$������-������5�

��'����������5��������5��������������������������,������������

����������������������������������'�������������������"���

�"���.��C����������������4�������$��&'��������-��������&�$����

�����������-����*�,�

� � �����������

������

������ ���� �; !"�����"���*���"�����'����$��������������������"�����'�����

������1�����������"�����$������������,

@$:������������������"���������������"�����'������������"��

�����.��,�!"���������*���������������"�"�'"���"�����'�

���$����"����"�����-���������,�!"�����������$������"���������

�"��*����*��������������$����O����	������5�*��"��-�����������

$�����������C�-�������C������@�����,�!"��'��*�"����������������

�������������$����-�$��,������������$�����"������-����$���

����������*����"�-������"����-��������������"�������������,�

!"���������'���������*��4�������$�������-�����*��������''������

�����*��"��"����-�����������������������������-���'��,�!"��

�.���"���$�����������-�������������$������-������5�

��'����������5��������5��������������������������,������������

����������������������������������'�������������������"���

�"���.��C����������������4�������$��&'��������-��������&�$����

�����������-����*�,�

�  2�-�� ����� ���� �; !"�����"���*���"�����'����$��������������������"�����'�����

������1�����������"�����$������������,

@$:������������������"���������������"�����'������������"��

�����.��,�!"���������*���������������"�"�'"���"�����'�

���$����"����"�����-���������,�!"�����������$������"���������

�"��*����*��������������$����O����	������5�*��"��-�����������

$�����������C�-�������C������@�����,�!"��'��*�"����������������

������$����-�$��,������������$�����"������-����$�������������

*����"�-������"����-��������������"�������������,�!"���������'�

��������*��4�������$�������-�����*��������''�����������*��"��"��

��-�����������������������������-���'��,�!"���.���"���$����

�������-�������������$������-������5���'����������5��������5�������

�������������������,���������������������������������������

�������'�������������������"����"���.��C����������������4�������

$��&'��������-��������&�$���������������-����*�,�

��'���/������/

P
a

g
e
 3

7
7



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�  ��'�� ������ ���� �; !"�����"���*���"�����'����$��������������������"�����'�����

������1�����������"�����$������������,

@$:������������������"���������������"�����'������������"��

�����.��,�!"���������*���������������"�"�'"���"�����'�

���$����"����"�����-���������,�!"�����������$������"���������

�"��*����*��������������$����O����	������,�!"����������$��

�-��������"��������$��$�����������������������"�����������

@������������������,�!"���.���*������������*��"��������

������������5���������������7��������$������������������

*"��"�������������������"�'"����������-�,�8��"�������$����

��$:�������������������������-�������������7����������������,�

��-��������������������5����5���'�����������������������"�-��

������������"���.��,�����������������������'��������"���

�����������"����"��������������'���������"���.���������4�������

$��C'��������-��������C�$���������������-����*�,

�  ��'�� ������ ���� �; !"�����"���*���"�����'����$��������������������"�����'�����

������1�����������"�����$������������,

����,,,,,,,,!"��������������*"����������������$��'�-��'��"��

�.������������$�4���������"����������������������������������

*"�������������5������������-�����������������*�����*"��

�������������������������4���������'��������������������5�

��'�����$��5���������$��������"����������������,�!"��������"���

�"��8���������"�������������"����'������"�����$�����$����������

��������������������������'��"��-������������"���.������$�"�������

�"����������"������������,�!"���.������*����������������������

��$����-�$��,��8��*����"�-���������������������������"��

��-��������������"�������������,�!"����������*��4�����

��$�������-�����*��������''�����������*��"��"����-���'���

�������������"������������������,

��  �����* ����" .�������#���

���������������"�

������'

���� �; !"��"�����'����$��������������������"�����'�����������1�����

������"�����$������������,

!"���������*���������������"�"�'"���"�����'����$����"���

�"�����-���������,�!"�����������$������"����������"��*����

*�����$���-������O�����"������������-����$�����,�1�����

���������������
������5���$�������-�����*����$�������-���

������"����������$������"���������"�"�'��'��*�",�����������

�$����"�*��"��������������������-���������*����$����������,�

.�������������������������"��#�����+����$��*����@����������

D�����'��������������$���"�������*�����������������������������

��������������,��*�����"������(�"�-����'�'����������������

"��������������"��$���������"���.������*"��"��"����������

$����,�!"����������������������������$�����"�*��"���.���

�����������"�����'�����5�������-��������������'�-��������

���:����������������������������*�:�$���������5���������'������

"�'���-��������������"�����'���������@������"���,�!"���.���

�"�����$������������������-��*��,

��  ���'���� .����� ���� �; !"�����"���*���"�����'����$��������������������"�����'�����

������1�����������"�����$������������,

@$:������������������"�����'���������������"�����$������"������

������������$��$���������"��*��������������������"��@������"����

������'���.�����'����4��������������=�.��>,�!"�������*�����

����������"�����������$������"����������"��*����$����O����	�

�����5�*��"��-�����������$�����������C�-�������C������@�����,�

�����������$�����"������-����$�����������"���������������

"�����'���������*����"�-������"����-��������������"��

�����������,�!"���������'���������*��4�������$�������-�����*����

����''�����������*��"��"����-���������������������������

��-���'��,�!"������������"������"����D�����'�������������������

'������4�����"��������'����"�"�����������������4�����"�������

'�������"������������@�����,�!"��������'�����"��@������

���4*�����������*������������-���'�������������������"�������

������,

��'���B������/

P
a
g
e
 3

7
8



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�B  9��4������

������4

0�����"� ���� �; !"�����"���*���"�����'����$��������������������"�����'�����

������1�����������"�����$������������,

@$:������������������"���������������"�����'������������"��

�����.��,�!"���������*���������������"�"�'"���"�����'�

���$����"����"�����-���������,�!"�����������$������"���������

�"��*����*��������������$����O5�����'�������$�������������

���''����',�!"����������$���-��������"��������$��$��������

���������������"�����������@������������������,�!"��2��������

*�������������*��"��"�����-������'��*�"����������������$����

�"������������*����"�-������"����-��������������"��

�����������,�!"����������*��4�������������-��
������"��5�����

��$�������-�����*�������''��������������"���'�����������������

������,�!"���.���"���$�����������-���������������$��

����-������5���'����������5��������5��������������������������,�8��

���$���������������������������������������-����������������

'��*�",�������������������������������������'��������

�����������"����"���.��C����������������4�������$��C'��������

�-��������C�$���������������-����*�,�!"�������������������������

�"��������������,

�;  ��$��������

���

����� ���� �; !"��"�����'����$��������������������"�����'�����������1�����

������"�����$������������,

@$:������������������"���������������"�����'������������"��

�����.��,�!"���������*���������������"�"�'"���"�����'�

���$����"����"�����-���������,�!"�����������$������"���������

�"��*����*��������������$����O,�!"����������$���-��������

"��������$��$�����������������������"�����������@�����������

�������,�!"���*����������$������"�-����-������'����������������

����"�������������5��"����������*��4������"��'�������

��-��������,

�<  1���� 6��� ���� �; !"�����"���*���"�����'����$��������������������"�����'�����

������1�����������"�����$������������,

@$:������������������"���������������"�����'������������"��

�����.��,�!"���������*���������������"�"�'"���"�����'�

���$����"����"�����-���������,�!"�����������$������"���������

�"��*����*��������������$����O����:����	������,�!"����������

$���-��������"��������$��$�����������������������"�����������

@������������������,�!"����-������'��*�"��������������������

���������$����-�$��,������������$�����"������-����$����������

���*����"�-������"����-��������������"�������������,��������

����"�*��"����������*��4������$�������-��������������*��"��"��

��-�����������������������������-���'��,�!"���.���"���$����

���������������������$������-������5���'����������5��������5�������

�������������������,�������������������������������������'�

������������������"����"���.��C����������������4�������$��

C'���������-��������C�$���������������-����*�,

��  ��$��� ��#����� 6�������4�

�������#����

���� �; �.������:�������������-�������������"�-������$����"���������������$��

��$�������������������������������

��
����������������"�����������������"�����'����$��������������

����2�C�����'�����������1���������

!"���������������$:��������������������������$���������"��

�.�������"�������$����������$������"�����'����������������

��������������"�������.��5�*"��"�"�-������$����"�������

��������$����$�������������������������������������������,��

��$�������-����5��"�����������*��4��������������"�'"*��������

��-�����������"�$������*��������$���$�����������*��"��"���

����������'��*�",

��  �"������ ��������� ���� �; ��
����������������"����'�������������*���"�����'����$����

�������������"�����'����������,

!"����-������'��*�"��������������������*����"�-���������-����$���

�����������"����-������������������������,��!"�������

���*��4�������$�������-�����*��������$���$�����������*��"��"��

��������,��!"���.���"���$�������������������������*��"������

�-��������$���������������,

��  ��'�� 2�-��� ���� �; 9����$�����-����������:��������"��������������"�����'����$���E��"���.���

"���$�����������-��������������5����$����������������������-�������'��*�"�

�����������:�������������-��������,

� !"���������������$:��������������������������$���������"������

�.��,�!"����-������'��*�"���������������,��������������������5�

��$�������-���������"����-���������*�������������*��"��"��

�����������'��*�",��!"����������������������������������������

�������',

��  #���� .��� ���� �; !"���.���"���$������������������������������������:��������������4�������$��

'��������-��������,

��
����������������"����'�������������*���"�����'����$����

�������������"�����'����������,

!"���������������$:��������������������������$���������"������

�.��,�!"����-������'��*�"��������������$��,�������

��������������������$�������-�����*�������������*��"��"��

�����������'��*�",�������������-����"������-����$�������������

�"����-������������������������������"�������������"����-������

�"�������'���������,

��'���	������/

P
a

g
e
 3

7
9



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�/  3��� ������ ���� �; !"���.���"���$������������������������������������:��������������4�������$��

'��������-��������,

��
����������������"����'�������������*���"�����'����$����

�������������"�����'����������,

!"���������������$:��������������������������$���������"������

�.��,�!"����-������'��*�"��������������$��,�������

��������������������$�������-�����*�������������*��"��"��

�����������'��*�",��!"����*�����$�������������"�������������

�"����-������������������������,

�B  �"���� �"���"��� ���� �; !"���������������$:����������������������;�����������"����

���������'��"�������.��,��!��������"����������������������

��������������*��������5��"���*�����"�-����$�������������������

����������������������$��������������������"������������������5�

�����������$�����*�����*�����������'������������������

����������5������"����*�����$�����'����-�����������������"��

��-��������,

�<  3�"� +���"���� ���� �; !"�����"���*���"�����'����$��������������������"�����'�����

������1�����������"�����$������������,

@$:������������������"���������������"�����'������������"��

�����.��,�!"���������*���������������"�"�'"���"�����'�

���$����"����"�����-���������,�!"�����������$������"���������

�"��*����*��������������$����O����:����	�������*��"�����"���

'��*�"���������������C�-�������C������@�����,�!"������������

��$�������-�����*��������$���$�����������*��"��"����-�������

����������������������-���'��5�����*��������������������������

����-����$�������'������"����-��������������"�������������,�

!"���.���"���$������������������������������"���.��C��

��������������4�������$��'���������-��������,

�B  ����� ��-��� ���� �; @$:������������������"���������������"�����'������������"��

�����.��,�!"�������������������������:�����$����������������

�"���������������"�����$��������-���������������������������

'����������,�%����������#�����+����*���������������

����'������,�����������$���"����������������������*�����"�-��

���!"��������*"���������"������������������$���'�$����,

�	  ���"��� �������� ���� �; !"�����"���*���"�����'����$��������������������"�����'�����

������1�����������"�����$������������,

@$:������������������"���������������"�����'������������"��

�����.��,�!"���������*���������������"�"�'"���"�����'�

���$����"����"�����-���������,�!"�����������$������"���������

�"��*����*��������������$����O����:����	������,�!"����������

$���-��������"��������$��$�����������������������"�����������

@������������������,�!"����-������'��*�"��������������������

���������$����-�$��,������������$�����"������-����$����������

���*����"�-������"����-��������������"�������������,��������

����"�*��"����������*��4������$�������-��������������*��"��"��

��-�����������������������������-���'��,�!"���.���"���$����

���������������������$������-������5���'����������5��������5�������

�������������������,�������������������������������������'�

������������������"����"���.��C����������������4�������$��

C'���������-��������C�$���������������-����*�,

�;  �����������

�,

+��4�� ���� �; !"�����"���*���"�����'����$��������������������"�����'�����

������1�����������"�����$������������,

@$:������������������"���������������"�����'������������"��

�����.��,�!"���������*���������������"�"�'"���"�����'�

���$����"����"�����-���������,�!"�����������$������"���������

�"��*����*��������������$����O����:����	������,�!"����������

$���-��������"��������$��$�����������������������"�����������

@������������������,�!"����-������'��*�"��������������������

���������$����-�$��,������������$�����"������-����$����������

���*����"�-������"����-��������������"�������������,��������

����"�*��"����������*��4������$�������-��������������*��"��"��

��-�����������������������������-���'��,�!"���.���"���$����

���������������������$������-������5���'����������5��������5�������

�������������������,�������������������������������������'�

������������������"����"���.��C����������������4�������$��

C'���������-��������C�$���������������-����*�,

/�  0���� !"���� ���� �; @$:����������������������$���������"���.��,����5	���"������������������

��O���������,��6����������������-�������������������������������"�-����

��'���-������������������C����-��,��!"���.�����������������4�������$��

'��������-��������,��

!"�����'����5����"���*��5�"�����'����$���5��"�����$��

����������,

��'���;������/

P
a
g
e
 3

8
0



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

B�  3�"� +���� ���� �; ��-��*�����"����-������.�����'����5����������������$�����(�

�������������"�����$���'����

�.�����'�������������$������������������������*�,�����8�"�-������

�������������������5���$�������7���������'�$���������������"��

8�7����5�8�����������"��$������������������"����-��*�����"��

�"��*����1�������������$���������,���'���������������������

"�-�������-������,

B� B ����"� ����" ��������11�� �

��������!�����'�

1��

���� �; !"���-������"�����'���'������������������"��

������������������'������������������5�����"�

���������"����"���������������������������*�������"��

�$:����-�����������������������"�

2�������,�!"������������������������-������"�����'�

���$����������$������'����"���'"��"��������$������

������'��������'���������������5��,�,5������������������

��-������������+��$��������+��������*��"���������

���������*��"����"����������������"����������,�!"�����������

���������,

9�������������������"���������������

������������,�����������������-��������

������������"�

��������$�������������������������������

��������������,

BB  .����� ����"��� ���(�@������"��� ���� �; ���(�@������"���������������"���������������������$��������������"���

����$���������"������������*���������:���������@������"����������'���

.�����'����4������������������=�.��>������������������������*��"�

���������������,

!"��1�����������"����������������"����'���������������'�����

�������������"�����'�������$��������2��������=��3������>,

!"���.���"�����'��������'���������������"����*��������"����

�������"������''������$���"��#�-�������F���*�����������

"����"�������:�������,�!"���.�����4����������$�����

��:��������������������������������*"��"������-���B�5����"������

����������������������������@������"���,����"�����"��������������

��������$������������"�������������"���;/5������*�:�$��*����$��

�����������������'������������������-������"��������,�

.�*�-������"�����"�����'�����������������:�������$��$��������

�����������������-�������������������������������������"���

����$������$:���������$����������������,�

!"����������������"������*������������������$��������������

���L�$:����-����������������"�����'�����F������-��
�����������

*�����������������'������������4����'��������������,�!"����

�����������"�-��$�����"�����*��"��"��*����2����������������$���

*�����������*�����������������������������������������������

����������������-��*��"���.��,

BB  .����� ����"��� ���(�@������"��� ���� �; ���(�@������"���������������"���������������������$��������������"���

����$���������"������������*���������:���������@������"����������'���

.�����'����4������������������=�.��>������������������������*��"�

���������������,

!"��1�����������"����������������"����'���������������'�����

�������������"�����'�������$��������2��������=��3������>,

����,,,,,,8����������������'�8������������������=�

�B�� ��� ���>��"��8���������������L"�*������������������"���

�-����������"�����.���������$����'���������������������������

����$���"��"�����������$���F�����7����������"������������4�������

���������"��L������������������������'��*�"F�����"��1�����

(������������������"��F,����(�@������"�����"������������������

�"����"������������������$�����������������:���������$����$����

�-�������������7������"����"�����"���*���"�����'����$�������

�������������"�����'������������������������������������,

B<  ���"���� �"���"��� ���� �; ��*���"�����'����$��������"�����'����������������������$��

����������,�

!"������������������������"���"��*����������������$��

����������$���"������������������*��4,�!"����������������������

�������$���*��"����7����������������,�!"��@���������'���������

�������������������*��"������7�����������������������"�����,�

!"�����������-�����*���������$���-��������,�

	�  ����� 2��� ���� �; !"�����"���*���"�����'����$��������"�����'����������������������

��������������,

@$:���������������������"�����$������"������������������$��

$���������"��*��������������������"��@������"����������'���

.�����'����4��������������=�.��>,��8�������������"����"��

�����*���������������"�����������$������"����������"��*����$��

��O����:����	������5�*��"��-�����������$�����������C�-�������C�

�����@�����,��8�����������"�����-������'��*�"����$��������������

�������������$����-�$��,��8����-���������������$�����"��

����-����$�������������*����"�-������"����-��������������"��

�����������,��������������������������������������'��������

�����������"����"���.��C����������������4�������$��&'�������

�-��������&�$���������������-����*�,

��'���<������/

P
a

g
e
 3

8
1



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

	  2�-��� T���� ���� �; ��7������"����"�����"���*���"�����'����$�������������������

�"�����'��������������������������$��������2�1#������������

���:�������5���������������

!"��������������'��������"��*����*�����$������������$����O5�

����'�����"���*�����$������"��-�$���'�-����"����������

��������������������������������4������������������"�����

$������'�����-����$��2�-������������"��2�������,�8��������������

*��"����"��*����2��������*�����$�����$�����������*��"��"�����-���

���'��*�"������"����'���-����-����������������*�����$��

��$��������,�!"�����-�����������"����������������������������������

��*����$������������"�������������������������7���������

�������������5�����������=$���*������������>���-����������

�����������-���'�����������������,��!"���.���"���$����

�������-���������������$������-������5���'����������5��������5�

�������������������������,�����,������6��$��
����"�"���

�����������"��?�!"���.���"�����'��������'�������������"���

�*��������"����������*"����"��#�-�������F�����������"����"����

���:��������*�������''���5���4��'����"�'"���7��������$��,�

.�*�-������"�����"�����'�������������$��$��������������������

�����-�������������������������������������"�������$����

��$:���������$����������������������������������������,��

	�  ��K����� ������� ���� �; !"�����"���*���"�����'����$��������"�����'����������������$��

����������,

8���"��*�����"��"�����'�������$������������$����O�������"����

�������������,�!"�������������������������,�!"�������������"��

������������������-����������������������������������$��,�

��$�������-�����������������������"����������*��4�*���������$��

�$����������,

	�  3���� #����� .��*���������"�

�������

���� �; 6����4��"��2�������������������������������"������'�����������'����

$������'�-�����������������������*"�������$����"��-��������

��������$���*��������������������������������������������

��-��������

����������������"���.���������-����'������@������"���5���4��

.��*����������"�����������������������'������)��$�����"������������

�"���������������"�����"�����������*"������$���'���������,���

���"�������'��*�"�*�������������"�-���������-����������������

�����������5����������������������'����������������������-��


������"���������������������"������"����5������5�#��,��

������������$�"�����"���.��������������5�!"��������������

���������������������'��*�"����������"�'"������������-������

�����������,�(-�������"��"��'"������"��"�����'�$���5�

@������"����*������������-����'���������5����"������������,�

!"���.�����'�������''����/5����"������������,�%������������5�

����"������'�����������������������"������'�������������������"��

������5��"����"����������*�������4������'�����/�T����.�����'�

������������"���������'�����
���
�����"���*�������������������',��

@����������������������������������'��"�����������������������

�����*����'�����=���$����5���>�������������������4������������

�"��*����2����������������$���'��'����*��������1���������,�!"��

����������������"�������"����������"�����$������������*��"���

�"��*��������������������-��������������"������5���������'����

�"��#�����+���,�

	;  ��)���� +��'��� !��������@C���4��

 ����K�����

��"*���"

���� �; ��������������������"�����'����-������������������-��*����������

����,��%������"������������������������D�����'���������"��������

������*���������������������	O�����"��"�����'�'��*�"5�

������������<O�����"����$�����������,�������������

��-����������"�����$������������������"��-����'�����������

������)�������,��!"�����������������������������������������-��

�������'���������������������"��9��0,���	���*�����'������

��7����������"�������������

!"��������-��������:������������������"��

��-�����������$�����5���������-����������

�"������������"���������������-���������

������������0�%�����.�������*���������

�����������,��

;�  ����� ��4��� ���� �; @$:���������������������"�����$������"������������������$��

$���������"��*��������������������"���.��,��8�������������"���

�"�������*���������������"�����������$������"���������

�"��*����$����O����:����	������5�*��"��-�����������$��������

���C�-�������C������@�����,��8�����������"�����-������'��*�"����$��

�����������,��8����-���������������$�����"������-����$����������

���*����"�-������"����-��������������"�������������,�����������

���������������������������'�������������������"����"��

�.��C����������������4�������$��&'��������-��������&�$�����������

����-����*�,���"������������������������������'���������'��������

�������-����-��������,

��'����������/

P
a
g
e
 3

8
2



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

;  1�� ���"���� ���� �; !"�����"���*���"�����'����$��������������������"�����'�����

������1�����������"�����$������������,

@$:������������������"���������������"�����'������������"��

�����.��,�!"���������*���������������"�"�'"���"�����'�

���$����"����"�����-���������,�!"�����������*��������$���$������

�����*��"��"������������������������-���'�����������������

�$�����"����������"���*����"�-������"����-��������������"��

�����������,������������"�*��"����������*��4������$����

���-��������������*��"��"���'�����������,�!"��$����:�������

�����D�����'�������@��������������4��������B����������������-���

	�������*"��"�*����*�������������"�����-�������������������4��

�����,

;�  ���4�����

9������

6������ ���� �; !"����"�������$����������"�����'�������������������������4���

�����������������������������"��7�������������*�"��������7�����,�

!"������������$���������4���$��������������"�����-����������

'���"���,

@$:������������������"����������������������$�����������-��*����

�"��#�����+����$���������������D�����'������������"�����'��

���$������"������������������$��$���������"��*���,�

%�����������"���������"�'���"�����������"�����'����������������

�����"�����������������"�*�-����"������������*����"�-�����

�"�������������'��������"���'"�D�����'����������������,�

������������4��������������������������-������������"���'"�

D�����'���,����'������������4�������$��*�����*��"��"��������'���

�"����*�����*��������������6�����(����,�

;�  3�"������

���

��$���� ���� �; ��7������"����"��"�����'����$����������
���������������

���������'�����������$�������������"�����*�����'����5���������

�������*��"��"��#�-�������C�����������"����"�������:�������5�

��������,

@$:������������������"���������������"�����'������������"��

�����.��,�!"���������*���������������"�"�'"���"�����'�

���$����"����"�����-���������,�!"�����������$������"���������

�"��*����*��������������$����O�*"��"�*���������������������

��-�����������������$����,�+������'����'���������������*�����

��������"�����������������������������������5��������

��'���-��������"������������-�����������������'��'��"��

7�����������"�����������,�!"����"���$���������$����

�����������������"��"�����'���'���������"��1���������5������"��

�.��,�������������������������������������'��������

�����������"����"���.��C����������������4�������$��C'��������

�-��������C����������������"����*��������"����������*"����"��

#�-�������C�����������"����"�������:�����������,

;B  ��$ D���"��


����"

+��$������-���

�������

���� �; @$:������������������"���������������"�����'������������"��

�����.�����������"�������*��'��������?�>�!"��������������4�

����������������������
*������$�������������������������E��>�!"��

"����"�������:������������"���.���������*"��������

���������������"����"��������:������������"�����������$���,����

�,	��������"�����������'�-�����������:�������5��"���.���

���$���������������������$�����:����������������������'����E��>�

!"��1������������������"���$�������
�������$���"���"����������

����"��"�����'����:������������"���.��������"��������"����"��

��'�����"�-��$�������������*��"����������������������"��

��-��������������������������������������������7���������,�

!"������������"�����'���7����������������"��������

@������"����2���������*������������������"������
�.�������-����

����5���������'����������'�����'������"���������'������������

@������"���,

;B  ��$ D���"��


����"

+��$������-���

�������

���� �; ����,,,,,!"�����������"����������������*��"������������

��������$�����������'�������������@����������C��������H���C�

"�*�-����"��������'������"������������������"��'��,�����

��-��������������������'������������+��$��������+�������5�

*��"������-�����'�����'��*�"�����*��������"��-����'��5�*"��"�

��������������D�����'���,�+��$����*����'��*�$��������"�����O����

�������������5�*��"�����������������������������,�!"������"����

���������"�������������������������������������*���-����������

�����������+��$���5�+�����������0��������0�%�����.������,

��'���������/

P
a

g
e
 3

8
3



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

;	  ���� .��'�� ���� �; !"�����"���*���"�����'����$��������������������"�����'�����

������1�����������"�����$������������,

@$:������������������"���������������"�����'������������"��

�����.��,�!"���������*���������������"�"�'"���"�����'�

���$����"����"�����-���������,�!"����$��������1����������=3���

���>�*��������$��5�����������������������������-������'����

$�������$��*�����"�������������-���������"�����'������"��

����������������������������'��������������������������5�*��"���

����������������$�����5����������5��"���"�����������������������

�������������������"����-��������,�!"���.���"�������$���

��$:��������������������������������������������������5�����

�"�����$�������"�����������*��"�����������������$�������"�'",�

���������������������������������������������'��������

�����������"����"���.��C����������������4�������$��&'�������

�-��������&�$���������������-����*�,������������4���"���

��'�������*�������������"�-������:���$�����'����"�����'�

���$���������"������5�$����"����"�������$����������������

�������������"������������,

;;  �����������

3�������

#�$��� ���� �; !"�����"���*���"�����'����$��������������������"�����'�����

������1�����������"�����$������������,

@$:������������������"���������������"�����'������������"��

�����.��,�!"���������*���������������"�"�'"���"�����'�

���$����"����"�����-���������,�!"�����������$������"���������

�"��*����*��������������$����O����:����	������5�*��"��-���

��������$�����������C�-�������C������@�����,�!"����-������

'��*�"���������������,������������$�����"������-����$����������

���*����"�-������"����-��������������"�������������,��������

����"�*��"����������*��4������$�������-��������������*��"��"��

��-�����������������������������-���'��,�!"���.���"���$����

���������������������$������-������5���'����������5��������5�������

�������������������,�������������������������������������'�

������������������"����"���.��C����������������4�������$��

C'���������-��������C�$���������������-����*�,

;<  9��"���� !��� ���� �; !"�����"���*���"�����'����$��������������������"�����'�����

������1�����������"�����$������������,

@$:������������������"���������������"�����'������������"��

�����.��,�!"���������*���������������"�"�'"���"�����'�

���$����"����"�����-���������,�!"�����������$������"���������

�"��*����*��������������$����O����:����	������5�*��"��-���

��������$�����������C�-�������C������@�����,�!"����-������

'��*�"���������������,������������$�����"������-����$����������

���*����"�-������"����-��������������"�������������,��������

����"�*��"����������*��4������$�������-��������������*��"��"��

��-�����������������������������-���'��,�!"���.���"���$����

���������������������$������-������5���'����������5��������5�������

�������������������,�������������������������������������'�

������������������"����"���.��C����������������4�������$��

C'���������-��������C�$���������������-����*�,

< B ���"��� ��$��� �������������'�

1��� ���1��

.�����

=��������>�1��

���� �; !"��"�����'���'���������������4����������*����������"��

"�����'����������@�������"������������������'��"�������

�$:����-�����������������,������������"����"���-������������

�"���.�����������������������'�@�����C��"�����'�������"�-��

����$������4������*��������"��������������������,�8�����

����������"����"����������*��������������������������������

@�����C��������"�����'������,�9�*������������$�������5����

���"������������+�������5�2�����'��������+���"��,�!"��

���:�����������*��������������$���������������'��"��"�����'�

��'���,�8���������'���������������$�"�����"�����������������"��

���:������5������������"����������������������������������*����

�"��"�����'���'����*�������$�����������,�9�*�����������������

���'����$�����������������������������-���$�������"�����'��,�

1��'��������'���"�����'���"�����*������������������'�����
���

����������"��������������"������������7���4�������������"�����'�

�����������,�!"�������������������������������*������:���

��'�������������������'���������������,�0���������������

����-����*������������$������������$������������'��"����������

��"���5����$��������-������������"�*�7���4�����-��������

����������"��"�����$����,

��'����������/

P
a
g
e
 3

8
4



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

<�  ���� 6��-�� ���� �; !"��"�����'����$��������������������"�����'�����������1�����

������"�����$������������,

@$:������������������"���������������"�����'������������"��

�����.��,�!"���������*���������������"�"�'"���"�����'�

���$����"����"�����-���������,�!"����$��������1����������=3���

���>�*��������$��5�����������������������������-������'����

$�������$��*�����"�������������-���������"�����'������"��

����������������������������'��������������������������5�*��"���

����������������$�����5����������5��"���"�����������������������

�������������������"����-��������,�!"���.���"�������$���

��$:��������������������������������������������������5�����

�"�����$�������"�����������*��"���������������"�'",������������

����������������������������������'�������������������"���

�"���.��C����������������4�������$��&'��������-��������&�$����

�����������-����*�,������������4���"�����'�������*�������������

"�-������:���$�����'����"�����'����$���������"������5�$���

�"����"�������$�����������������������������"������������,

<�  ���"��� +��4�� +��4����������"�

�������

���� �; !"��"�����'����$��������������������"�����'�����������1�����

������"�����$������������,

@$:���������������������"�����$������"������������������$��

$���������"��*��������������������"��@������"����������'���

.�����'����4��������������=�.��>,��8�������������"����"��

�����*���������������"�����������$������"����������"��*����$��

��O5�*��"��-�����������$�����������C�-�������C������@�����,�

!"��2��������*��������$���$�����������*��"��"�����-������'��*�"�

�����"������������������$�����"������������*����"�-������"��

��-��������������"�������������,��!"����������*��4��������

+�������������������������"�������*��"�����"����������������

��'�����������-������������"�������������������"������������*����

�����'���*����,������������$�����"����4����������������������

���*�*"��"�*�������-���$�������������"��+��������
������������,�

!"���.���"���$�����������-���������������$������-������5�

��'����������5��������5��������������������������,���������������

����������������������'�������������������"����"���.��C��

��������������4�������$��C'���������-��������C�$���������������-���

�*�,

<; � .�* ������ D����K�D���� �

9�*�������������

����'�����

���� �; ����������"����7����������������"�����-�������������"��������

�����������"����4��*���'�������������������"�����'����'���5�

������������������"��@������"�����.��,

��; � ����� D��4"�� ����������

.���������

�"�������"���"�

��������

���� �; 8��������������
����������*��"�@�������������������������"���@������"����

���"�����������������'��"��������C��"�����'������,�0���������4�������������

�"��������"�����'����������@����������,�!"����"�����$���������������*�

�������������*������������������'���$��4��'����"�����'����������*����$��

�-�������������������������,�

!"��������"���������������"�'"���"�����'���7��������������*��'�

������������������������"���������������"�������@����������C��

"�����'��������"����"������������"���������,

!"����������$��������������������������������

�"�����������-������������'�������"�'"���

7����������"�����'������������������"��

*�����"�����'����4�������C��������=�,�,�

���������"������������������@������

����>,

��  �"����� .����� ���� �; @$:������������������"���������������"�����'������������"��

�����.��,�!"���������*���������������"�"�'"���"�����'�

���$����"����"�����-���������,�!"�����������$������"���������

�"��*����*��������������$����O����:����	������,�!"����������

$���-��������"��������$��$�����������������������"�����������

@������������������,�!"����-������'��*�"��������������������

���������$����-�$��,������������$�����"������-����$����������

���*����"�-������"����-��������������"�������������,��������

����"�*��"����������*��4������$�������-��������������*��"��"��

��-�����������������������������-���'��,

��  D !"���� ���� �; @$:������������������"���������������"�����'������������"��

�����.��,�!"���������*���������������"�"�'"���"�����'�

���$����"����"�����-���������,�!"�����������$������"���������

�"��*����*��������������$����O,������������"�*��"�������

���*��4������$�������-��������������*��"��"����-�������

����������������������-���'��,���������������������������

�������������������'�������������������"����"���.��C��

��������������4�������$��&'��������-��������&�"�*�-����"�������

��������������������������������"��,

��'����������/

P
a

g
e
 3

8
5



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

��;  ���� �-��� ���� �; @$:���������"�����'���������������"�����$������"������������������$��

$���������"��*��������������������"��@������"����������'���.�����'����4���

�����������=�.��>,�!"�������*���������������"�����������$������"������

����"��*����$����O����:����	������5�*��"��-�����������$�����������

L�-�������F������@�����,��!"�����-������'��*�"���������������������

��$����-�$��,��!"���$:���������-���������������$�����"������-����$���

����������*����"�-������"����-��������������"�������������������������

����"�*��"����������*��4������$�������-�����*����$���$�����������*��"��"��

��-�����������������������������-���'��,��!"���.���"���$��������������

�����������$������-������5���'����������5��������5��������������������������,�

������������������������������������'�������������������"����"��

�.��F����������������4�������$��I'��������-��������J�$���������������-���

�*�,

!"����*�����'���������"�����'�����������������"�����$������������,

���  3���� T���� ���� �; ���"���*���"�����'����$�����������������������"��1���������,� !"��������������'��������"��*����*�����$��������������$��

��O5�����'����*"��"�*�����$������"��-�$���'�-����"����������

��������������������������������4������������������"�����

$������'�$����-������������"��2�������,�

��� � 3���� T���� ���� �; 8��������������*��"����"��*����2��������*�����$�����$�����������

*��"��"�����-������'��*�"������"����'���-����-�����������

�������*�����$����$��������,��!"����������*��4�"���$����

��������������-��������������������������"���'"�+���"��,��

!����������'����������������'����"�'"����"��������,��

��� � 3���� T���� ���� �; H����'�����*�"�-������������"������"����������$������������

�����������"�������������������"�����������"�-��'������������

�����"���,�

��� � 3���� T���� ���� �; !"���.���"���$��������������$�������������5�����-������5�

��'����������5������������������������������,��!"���.�����'�����

����������"����*������"����������*"����"��'�-�����������������

"����"�������:��������*�������''���5���4��'����"�'"���

7��������$��,

��� / 3���� T���� ���� �; !"���.�����4�����$�������:�������������"����������������������

*"��"������-�����5����"����������������������������������

@������"���

��/ ; ����� #���'� ���� ����+���� ���� �; ����������"���������C�������������������������$:����-����

��������������,�

��<  3��� (��� ���� �; @$:����������������������$���������"���.��,����5	���"������������������

��O���������,��%���������$�������*��������������7��������������5�'�����

�����5�*��������"�$�����5����������*��4�������$�������-����,��+�''����$������

�"��������"������������4�������$�����-�������������@�����C�������,��!"��

�.���"���$�����������-�������������������"������������'����������"����,/�

���������������"����"�������:�������,�8�����$����������"�����������"���

;/5������*�:�$��*����$���������,��!"���.�����������������4�������$��

'��������-��������,��

!"�����'����5����"���*��5�"�����'����$���5��"�����$��

����������,

�/;  ����' +����� #�������

2�-���������

���� �; 9��������� ������������$���-���"����"������������������������������"��

�������F����������������������"��������$:����-�������������

����������"��2�������,�!"����������������'����������'"����

'���������������������������-��*��"�����������������������

�"��������������'�������������'"$�����'����"��������=��������'�

@�����>,�!"��@������"�������"���������"��������4����*��4�

��'��"��������������"����"��"�����'�����������"�������������

$��������������������,

�	<  � ���� ���� �; !"����-������'��*�"���*�����������������������������*����"�-�����

����-����$��������������"����-��������,��!"����������*��4�������$����

���-�����*����$�����$�����������*��"��"���������������������,��!"���.���

"���$�������������������������$������-������5���'����������5��������5�������

�������������������,�����������������������'�������������������"��

�.�����������������4�������$���-���������$���������������,

��'����������/

P
a
g
e
 3

8
6



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�;�  H 6�$���� ���� �; !"��������������"�����'����������������������������*����$�����������'��'�

����"��#�����+����*"��"��������������������D�����'���,��0������$�"�����"��

����������6�$$��6�������������������������������,�;���*����������������

��������$���'�$���������"�������,��!"�������������������C�����$�=��*�

�������>5��������4���������������$��������������������.������������$�������

���������-�������*����$�������������D�����'�������������,��

!"����*���"�����'����$������������������"�����'����������

�"�����$����
��������,

�;  ������ %�*��4 ���� �; !"��������������"�����'�������������������������$��������������������������

����"����-��������5������������5������5�*�����������"������-�����

��������'���"����,��!"���.���"���$����*����������������������"��"�����'�

�������'�������������"����*��������"�����������"��'�-�������C�����������

"�����'����:�������5���4��'����"�'"���7��������$��,��!"���.���"�������

$������$:���������$����������������������������������������,�

!"����*���"�����'����$������������������"�����'����������

�"�����$����
��������,

�;�  ��� !����� ���� �; !"��������������"�����'���������������������"��������������������������*��"�

�"�����-������'��*�"E��"����������*��4�������"������-�����������������

�-��������"��,�!"���.���"���$����*����������������������"��"�����'�

�������'���������4�������$���-���������$���������������*�,�!"���.���

��7����������"������������������$�����������������$�������������$��

��������,�

!"�����"���*���"�����'����$�����������������"�����'�����������

������������"�����$����
��������,

�;;  3��� .��� ���� �; @$:�������������������"�����'��������������"�����'����$�������������������

�"���.��������"�����������������������"����-���������������������

���'��������������*��4,

1�*���"�����'����$����������"�����'�����������������������"�����

$����
��������,

�;<  .�����.�� ���� ���� �; @$:�������������������"�����'��������������������������"�����'����$�������

�������������"���.��������"����������������������D�����'���������"��

����������'�����5�*"��"�*����$����-�������'�����"����-�������������

*�����������������'����������,�������������$�����'�����������������������

"�-�������������"����"���.��C����������������������'��������-���

���'������,

!"�����"���*�����������������"�����'�����������������"�����$����


��������,

�<�  ����"�� 6������ +��������#�����

#��

���� �; !"������������"�����'����-������*����"�-������'���-�������������"��

��-��������5�������������"�����������������'�����������������������

+��$��������+��������������-������,�!"���*������'���-���������������

�������������������'�5��������������"��9��0������2���������(�2�,�!"��

�.���"���$�������"������������*��"���������"�������������4�������$��

�-������������$���������������,�!"����"���$���������$����������"����

���������������������"��"��������������"�����'��������:���������$����$����

�-������,

!"�����"���*�����������������"�����'�����������������"�����$����


�������������"���*���������-���"��������������������������"��������

��-��������,

�<�  6���� 6��'"� ���� �; ������*���"����������"��1��������� @$:����������������������;������������"��1������������"���

��������������*"��"�����$���������"���������������"�����'�

���������"���.��,�8�������������"�������������������"���.��5�

�"��1����*��"�*���"���$�����5��"�����������$������"���������

�"��*����*��������������$����O��������+�������5�$���	O5�

������'���:������������������-������������������"�����������,����

�������$��������������6��$��
����"��������(��������"����"����

"�����������.�����'�����������4�������$���-������������$����

�����������*�,�2�-���������*����"�-����'���-������������

�����������������������������+������������+��$���5���������

'������������������������'���������������'����������,',�+��������

��
�#�-����2��-�5�����+���������,��!"��1����������������������

�����������*��"�9��0�������������'����������,

���  ����"�����

����"��

������� ���� �; @$:�������������������������������������*������"�����'�������������������

������"���������������������"����������@�����,�!"���.���"�������$����

��$:�������������������������-������������������$���,�%��������

��������������-��*�����"���.����������������������"���������$��

����������������"��1�����������"����������������������"�����'�������'����,

!"��"�����'����$��������������������"�����'�����������1�����

������"�����$������������,

��	  #������5�

���"���5�

9��"����

.������� ����� �; @$:�������"�'"5���:���������"�����'����$���,�1�-������'��*�"�������������

�����������,�8�����������-��������5������������5���$�������-��������������

���*��4,��!"���.�������������$��,

%�����*����"�����'���'�����������"����$��������H�������

� � 1���� +�4�� ���� �; !"�������*���������������"�����$������"����������"��*����$����O����	�

������*��"���������$�����������L�-�������F������@�����,��!"�����-������

'��*�"���������������,������������"�*��"�����������*��45����-���������

��"��������D�����'����*���������*��"��"�����-�������������������������,

��'���/������/

P
a

g
e
 3

8
7



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

��  ���� �2����� ���� �; @$:����������������������;5��������������"�����������������*"��"������

$���������������������"�����'������������"�������.��,������������"��

�.��������������������������O�������������"�����'�����"��*�������	�

�����������������,

%�����*����"�����'���'�����������"����$��������H�������

�/ � 3�"������

.������

��������� ���� �; @$:����������������������;5��������������"�����������������*"��"�����

$���������������������"�����'������������"�������.��,������������"��

�.��������������������������O�������������"�����'�����"��*�������	�

�����������������,

%�����*����"�����'���'�����������"����$��������H�������

��B  ���"�� ��"��� ���� �; 1�*���"�����'����$��������������������"�����'�����������������

������"�����$������������,

@$:��������������������������,��;���������������'�����������

+��5��"��@������"�����.�������.�����'������������������������

��"�����������������$���������"���.��,��!"�����������$������

"����������"��*����*��������������$����O5�����'����8����������

���$�����''����',�8������������������"����-��������"����������

��4�������$�����������������������������"��������������������

�"����������@�����,����"�����-������'��*�"�������������$������

����������*"��"��������"����"�������*����$�����������-�,�8������

����"����-��������5�������������������������*��4,����.���8��

���$���������������������������������������-����������������

'��*�",�������������������������������������'��������

�����������"����"���.��F����������������4�������$��I'�������

�-��������J�$���������������-����*�,�

�B � ���� 1��*��4 ���� �; @$:���������"����������"���.�����'����������������"��1���������,� �������������������������'�����"���.����"�����$���������,�

�B�  ������� 2���� ���� �; @$:��������"����������������O�"�����'����	����������

����������$�������*���������������������"����������������������,

�B�  ����"�� .����4 ���� �; @$:���������"�����'���������������"�����$������"������������������$��

$���������"��*��������������������"��@������"����������'���.�����'����4���

�����������=�.��>,�!"�������*���������������"�����������$������"������

����"��*����$����O����:����	������5�*��"��-�����������$�����������

L�-�������F������@�����,��!"�����-������'��*�"���������������������

��$����-�$��,��!"���$:���������-���������������$�����"������-����$���

����������*����"�-������"����-��������������"�������������������������

����"�*��"����������*��4������$�������-�����*����$���$�����������*��"��"��

��-�����������������������������-���'��,��!"���.���"���$��������������

�����������$������-������5���'����������5��������5��������������������������,�

������������������������������������'�������������������"����"��

�.��F����������������4�������$��I'��������-��������J�$���������������-���

�*�,

!"�����������������������"�����"���*���"�����'����$�������

�"�����'�����������������������"�����$������������,�

�BB  (��)�$��" .����4 ���� �; @$:���������"�����'���������������"�����$������"������������������$��

$���������"��*��������������������"��@������"����������'���.�����'����4���

�����������=�.��>,�!"�������*���������������"�����������$������"������

����"��*����$����O����:����	������5�*��"��-�����������$�����������

L�-�������F������@�����,��!"�����-������'��*�"���������������������

��$����-�$��,��!"���$:���������-���������������$�����"������-����$���

����������*����"�-������"����-��������������"�������������������������

����"�*��"����������*��4������$�������-�����*����$���$�����������*��"��"��

��-�����������������������������-���'��,��!"���.���"���$��������������

�����������$������-������5���'����������5��������5��������������������������,�

������������������������������������'�������������������"����"��

�.��F����������������4�������$��I'��������-��������J�$���������������-���

�*�,

!"�����������������������"�����"���*���"�����'����$�������

�"�����'�����������������������"�����$������������,�

��'���B������/

P
a
g
e
 3

8
8



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�B; � ��������� 1��*��4 ���� �; @$:���������"�������'���������$���������������������������;5������������

��"�����������������*"��"�����$���������"���������������"�����'������

������"�������.��,��!"���������������������������,�!"���������*�

����������"�����5	���"�������"�����$��$���������"��*����$�����5������

������"����������������"�����'���������������,�!"�����������$������

"����������"��*����*��������������$����O5�����'������������������$��

�������"��',��(-��������"������������4�������$����������������������������

�"���������������������"����������@�����,����"�����-������'��*�"��������

�����$����������������*"��"��������"����"�������*����$�����������-�,���.�*�

*������"��2��������$���$�����������*��"��"�����-������'��*�"��������*����"�-��

��������������"����-��������5��"�����������������*�����������"��"��������

����������@�����,�.�*�*������"����������*��45�*"��"�������������-��


������"��5�������$�������-�����$���$��������������"���'�����������������

������,��!"���.���*������������$���������*"�5����*�����������'�

�������'�*��45���������������'���-�������,��!"�����������������"��������

$������������������������5�����:��'���*��"�����������,���!"���.���"���

$�����������-���������������$������-������5���'����������5��������5�������

�������������������,�8�����$���������������������������������������-�������

���������'��*�",��������������������������������������'��������

�����������"����"���.��F����������������4�������$��I'��������-��������J�$��

���$��,�

��7������"����"�����"���*���"�����'����$�����������������"��

���'������������������������������������,�

�B<  D�-�� ����� ���� �; !"��1������������*�����������"�����5	���"�������"�����$��$��������

�"��*����$�����5������������"����������������"�����'���������������,��

!"�����������$������"����������"��*����*��������������$����O5�����'����

*"��"�������������������������$���������:�������$��,��(-��������"������

������4�������$�����������������������������"���������������������"�������

���@�����,��.�*�*�����"��2��������$���$�����������*��"��"�����-������'��*�"�

�������*����"�-����������������"����-��������5���$�������-���������

������������������*���
$���',��.�*�*�����"����������*��45�*"��"������������

�-��
������"�����������������5�������$�������-��������������"���'�����

������������������,��!"���.���"�����'��������'�������������"����,/�

������*"����"��#�-�������C�����������"����"�������:��������*�����

��''���5���4��'����"�'"���7��������$��,�!"����������������������$����������

����������"���;/5������*�:�$��*����$���������,�.�*�-��5����"�����"���

��'�������������$��$�������������������������-���������������������

���������*"��"�"�������$������$:���������$�����������������������4������

�����������������������,��!"�������������������$�����������������

�������'�������������������"����"���.��F����������������4�������$��

I'��������-��������J�$���������������-����*�,�!"������������������$�������

����������:���������$����$�����-������,�

��7������"����"�����"���*���"�����'����$�����������������"��

���'������������������������������������,�

�	�  2�-�� #������ ���� �; !"���$:������������������$���"����������������������������

���������������;������������"�*��"���.�����'�����"�-��$����

����������,��!"���.�����''������"����"����������7�����������"��

�"�����������������������'�������"������������*��45�$����"����

���������������������*"���������"����:�$�����������'�����,��9���

�-����"��#�-��������$����-����"�����������������

@������"�������'���'����'��*����7��������"����������,�

	< B ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

���� �; !"���������������������4��*���'���������:��������'�����������'���

����������5���������'��'���������������-�����������5����"��������

@������"��������"�����������
�5�����-��������"��@����������@������"����

�����2���5�����"��@������"����������'���(������������,�!"�����������������

�"��2������

��������������9��0���7�������������������-�����������������
$��������

����������,

������������������������������������*�?

0���"�������"��5��"��*����2����������������"�����'�����"��@������

����@������"���������2���5���������������������"��@������"����

������'���(����������������������$���"��1�����(����������

��������"�����'��"���*��"��"�������������������"�������,

�"��*����2������������������������$�������"��@������"����#��*�"�

+����5�������������'��"������������������������'�����

8����������������������"���=��8�>,��!"��+���������"�����'���*��"�

�"���������'�������������-����"���$:����-����������������������

���������5������*�"��������@������"����=�"��.�����'����4���

����>��������������'��*��'�����������5��"������������������$���

"�����'����������������������'��*�",�!"����������������

����������"����$:����-�,

��'���	������/

P
a

g
e
 3

8
9



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

	< 	 ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

���� �; !"��2�����������������=2!�>��������'�����7�����������������"��������

�����������������1����������$���'

�����������,�!"��������������F��-��*�����"���2!��"�������$�������������

*��"�$���"��*����2���������������

�����������'��"������$��������1���������,�2���������������������"���-��*�

�������������������(����������

�����������=3�������>5���'�����$�������������"��(����������5�������������

����"������������������"�

���'������@����������B�"�3��������,

8�������������������������������'������"��*�����������"�����'�

����5���������"������������������'������"����"�����������������

@�������������$������������*��"��������*��$���������,

	< ; ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

���� �; ��4��������������������"������������"��*�����.�����'����4�������5��,�,�

�"�������������������5������*�"������"�����������������$������-��������

@������"����$�����5�����-��������$���"���.�������*"��"�"���$����

�'�����$���������"������������-�������'��"��@�9�����@������"���,�8������"���

��4��������������������"��������"����"��*����2��"�����'�����"��@������K�

@������"���������2���5���'��"���*��"���"������������"�������������"��

#�-�������5����������'����:�������������"�������@�9����������������"��

�.��,�!"����������'�����������������������"��2����������������5����

������$����������'���"��	;
;�����"��9��05����-������"�������

���"����������������'��������
$���������������',�0�����'���������������

����'������"��*�����@������"���������$��������������������������*��"��"��

���������������-�����5��,�,�$��$���������������-��:�����*��4��'����������

$��������������'�������������,

��	 < ����"�*� ����� +��$����!�*��

�������

���� �< ���������"������"�����'�����������-����������@�������"����"����

*����$��������������������"�����'�����-�������+��$���5�*"��"�

*�����$������������$��,

�<	 � ���� ���4����� +��������!�*��

��������

���� �< A���������"������������@�����������"�����'���������2��������"�����'�

���$���5������������������+�������,�6���������*��"������������"���"�����'�

'��*�"����������������@����������C������������,

/ B 3�� �������� ����"���+�*����

�������'�

������������ �

�"������1��

���� �< ������'��"��"�����'����������@������������"���������$���������������$��

������*��"�������������������"��������,�!"�����"���������$�����������

���-����'�����������"�����',

!"��������"�������4��*���'���"����������@�����������������4��

����'�������������������,��������������������"����������"��*����

*�������"��-���"��,

B� 	 ����"� ����" ��������11�� �

��������!�����'�

1��

���� �< !"���-������"�����'���'������������������"��

������������������'������������������5�����"�

���������"����"���������������������������*�������"��

�$:����-�����������������������"�

2�������,�!"������������������������-������"�����'�

���$����������$������'����"���'"��"��������$������

������'��������'���������������5��,�,5������������������

��-������������+��$��������+��������*��"���������

���������*��"����"����������������"����������,�!"�����������

���������,

9�������������������"���������������

������������,�����������������-��������

������������"�

��������$�������������������������������

��������������,

BB �< .����� ����"��� ���(�@������"��� ���� �< ���(�@������"���������������"���������������������$��������������"���

����$���������"������������*���������:���������@������"����������'���

.�����'����4������������������=�.��>������������������������*��"�

���������������,

!"��������"�������-��������"����������'��*�"�=��������-����

��$������>���-���'�������"����$��������1���������,

6��������"�����������������������"���������������������������

@����������F��������-�������������������������'��������������

"�����'����'�������������5��������������������$���������'���

��-��*�����"��#�����+���,�8�������*���"������������'����������

�����������������������������;�������������5��"���*���������

��������"������������������"���-��*,

	; � ��)���� +��'��� !��������@C���4��

 ����K�����

��"*���"

���� �< ���������"�������������#�����+������-��*�

�������D�����'����������������������

"�����'����-�����,�

��'���;������/

P
a
g
e
 3

9
0



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

< 	 ���"��� ��$��� �������������'�

1��� ���1��

.�����

=��������>�1��

���� �< !"��"�����'���'���������������4����������*����������"��

"�����'����������@�������"������������������'��"�������

�$:����-�����������������,������������"����"���-������������

�"���.�����������������������'�@�����C��"�����'�������"�-��

����$������4������*��������"��������������������,�8�����

����������"����"����������*��������������������������������

@�����C��������"�����'������,�9�*������������$�������5����

���"������������+�������5�2�����'��������+���"��,�!"��

���:�����������*��������������$���������������'��"��"�����'�

��'���,�8���������'���������������$�"�����"�����������������"��

���:������5������������"����������������������������������*����

�"��"�����'���'����*�������$�����������,�9�*�����������������

���'����$�����������������������������-���$�������"�����'��,�

1��'��������'���"�����'���"�����*������������������'�����
���

����������"��������������"������������7���4�������������"�����'�

�����������,�!"�������������������������������*������:���

��'�������������������'���������������,�0���������������

����-����*������������$������������$������������'��"����������

��"���5����$��������-������������"�*�7���4�����-��������

����������"��"�����$����,

��� � 9�4 1�)$� 3���� �!"����������

@�������"�����

���� �< 8��������-���$����"����"����*����$��������"�����'�������*"��"�@������*����

����$���$�����������������,�#�-����"������������"�����'�����������"��

"�����'�����������@�����5����"�����-��*��"���������$����������$����"�����

$���������4���������������"���1�����������������,�!"��1�������������-�����

�"�����"�������������"�����-��*������"��������"����������������������

*��"����"��#�����+����*"��"�����������������������4��������������������,�

!"�������������������������"���������C����
����������*��"���"���

@������"�������"����������������������������"���@������"���C��"�����'�

�������������,�.�*�-���������4���������������*��4�*"��"�����$��

��7������&���$������������*��"����*�������&,�9�������"���$����

����������,

����������������������������������������'�����'�������������

������'�����-��*�����"��#�����+���,�!������������������,����-�����

�������������������������"��1����������=����������������;������

�;>,

��/ � 9�4 1�)$� 3���� �@������

%��-������������

���� �< ������������������������"������"�����������-��*�����"��1�����������"�����$��

����������*��"������������������,�!"�������������������������������������

�����"����-��*�����"��#�����+����������������������������������������

�����,�(,',�1��'�����1���,

!��������������"����-��*�����"��#�����+�������������,����-�����

�������������������������"��1����������=���������������<������

�B>,

��; � ����� D��4"�� ����������

.���������

�"�������"���"�

��������

���� �< 8��������������
����������*��"�@�������������������������"���@������"����

���"�����������������'��"��������C��"�����'������,�0���������4�������������

�"��������"�����'����������@����������,�!"����"�����$���������������*�

�������������*������������������'���$��4��'����"�����'����������*����$��

�-�������������������������,�

!"��������"���������������"�'"���"�����'���7��������������*��'�

������������������������"���������������"�������@����������C��

"�����'��������"����"������������"���������,

!"����������$��������������������������������

�"�����������-������������'�������"�'"���

7����������"�����'������������������"��

*�����"�����'����4�������C��������=�,�,�

���������"������������������@������

����>,

��< � 9�4 1�)$� 3���� �!"��

!����������=@������

%��-������5�

������������'��

�����,����">

���� �< !"�����������������$�������������"����"��'�����$����$����������

���������*�����$���$������������,������������7���������*�����

$���������������������"��'�����$����$�������������$�����������

�"������'�5����������������������-��*�,��!"�����������������"�

$����������*"��"�����"�-���������������������*���������$��

�����������*��"��"��9��0,��!"���������������������������4�����

���-������������"���������������-��*�������4����������������

���������"�������������������'������@�������������������&��

����������-��*&������������������������,��!"�������������"�*��

�"�����$���"��'�����������;�����"�,��������������5���"���

����'���"��������������������-��������*"��"����4����������"������

���"������-��*��������������������*��"����"������������5���"��

������"�����$����'������������
���������������@�����C��������

"�����'�������"�-��$������������*"���,

�/ � .���"�� H��4��� �������'�

���������� �

#�������

2�-����������

1��

���� �< �2���"��������
������"����7�������������$���$��������������@�����������

�������F������������5��������������-�������������

��-��*�����"������,

8������������*��"���+,;<$�������������"���������������-��*�*����

�����$����7����������2����������������������������"���������

����,

��'���<������/

P
a

g
e
 3

9
1



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�/�  8�� #�������� �������3����� ����

�"��@������

2��������+�����

���0������

���� �< !"������������������4�����������-����������������*��"�������������'��"��

*�����"�����'����������������������"��@�����.��,��0���"���*��4����

����������������������"��������������@������$����"���������'�������

������������"��������������@�����C��������=�;5���>�����$������*��"�������

������������-������,

(��������-��������������@�����C�������, ���������"������������������������"��"�����'����'��

�/; / ����' +����� #�������

2�-���������

���� �< !"��������"�������������������������������������"����-��*����

�"��1����������"�����'���7���������������������������'���"�����

���������������������������"��������,�!"����������"�����$��

*������������*����"�������������-�����*"������'"$�����'�

���"����������4�������������7�����������������������-������

"�����'����$������$���"��*�����"���'"�2����������������,

9��������� !"������������������������$����������������'����������"�������

������"�����'�������������'�������"��2�������C�����'"$�����

*��"����"��.�����'����4��������*����$������$���"��*����

2����������������������"����-������������������$���"��,�

%�����������"����"��8�����������������������"���������������

�������4��'���#�����+������-��*���������'����*��"�@�����������

���������"�������������������'�������"������������$��

�����������������"�������,

�B� � �����* .����$�


����"

���� �< 6���������"�����"���������"�����������������"��

#�����+��������"��4��'��"������*�����@����������

������������������'�����-��*�*�����$����������������"��

�$���������������������������-����$��������������������

@����������,�!"����������$��*"��"���������'�����-��*����

�"��#�����+��������"��@���������������������������������

����������'����,

�	�  D�-�� ������ �������3����� �

�����������

���� �< !"��������������������������������������������"������4�������������"��

��������C���$:����-������������������5�$����"���������������������������

�"�����������������������������$���'�'�-�������"����4������������������������

"�����'�����"�������������������@�����C��"�����'������,

�<<  @��-�� !����� �������K����4�� ���� �< 6��4����$���'��������4���$��@�������������������*��"���'�����

����"�����$�����������������"��������'������"���.��,�@�����������

"���������������������������������-��*�����������������������

�������������"�����'���������,�@������"�����$���"���C8�-�����'�

���@�����C��������?�2������'����������'���'��*�"��������5���

���������C�*"��"���4����������"����"������������������4����

��-��*�����"��@������#�����+����������������$����������

$���������5��������*�"��������$��$�������������$��,���������

�"����"��*����"���������������������-��*��"��#�����+����

$�����������������@����������,�6��������"���������������

�"�������������������������"�����'��"�������������'��������

@���������������������������$��������"��'"��"�����-�����������

��*�����������,

��/ � �����* +�*�� ���������������'�

 ����K������K��

+�������E�9�

#��*���(�7E��3�

6������(�7E�(#�

6������(�7E���

.�*����(�7

����� �< ���������"����'���������������'�������������������������

�����������������������<,�8������������������"����"��

���������"��*����1����������������4��'����������"��

����������"��*����2��������������������������������������

������������-����'�����@������"���C��"�����'�

��7��������,

6��"���'��������@������"���C��"�����'���7���������������

�����������"����"�����*�$������������������������$���"�����������

��������$��,��!"�����������������'��������"����������������������

����������������������'��"��������C��"�����'�������������*�

����������,���!"�������������������'������������������������

��������������'�������������"���$�������'�"�������������,�

!"����-������'��*�"�@������"����*�������-���$���"�-�����

���������������������������������"�������*������������������

�����������������*���-��������������������������������$��

�"��@������"�������"�������,��!"������������������������������*�

������������������������*�"�����'�����"��'�����,��

����*��������������������9���"�6��������"������3����������

"���������������������"�����'���7��������������"������������

���'�����,�!"���������-�������#�����+��������������������

�B / ���� 1��*��4 ���� �< @$:���������"����������"���.�����'����������������"��1���������,� �������������������������'�����"���.����"�����$���������,�

	< < ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

���� �< !"��2�����������������=2!�>��������'�����7�����������������"��������

�����������������1����������$���'������������,�!"��������������F��-��*����

�"���2!��"�������$�������������*��"�$���"��*����2�������������������

��������'��"������$��������1���������,�2���������������������"���-��*�����

���������������(����������������������=3�������>5���'�����$������������

�"��(����������5�����������������"������������������"�����'������@�������

���B�"�3��������,

��'��/�������/

P
a
g
e
 3

9
2



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

	< �� ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

���� �< �!"��9��0�=����'���"��	>�����������"���1������������"�����������"������5�

�$:����-�������������"�����'��������

�"��"�����'����4�������5����������������������*��"��"���������������"��

0����*��4,�!"��������������������

�"��9��0������������'���L�������F��������"5������"���������������������

*��"��"����7����������"��������

�"�����$��������-������������,

	< � ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

���� �< 8���"��������������F��-��*5��������������'��"���$�-�5��"�����������'���������

���4��"����"���"��*����1���������5�����������5�*�����$��-������$������

�"�����'��$����-��������������������������-������/
�������������"���

�������������"���������"�����'������*"��"�����������'"���
���*��

������������-��$����������=�,�,��"��.��F��������������������������"��

9��0>,

	< �� ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

���� �< !"����������������$:����������'�������"����������������������������'���"���

���+;<$5������"���-�����������'���-���'����������'���"��/�����B,�!"��

@������"����#��*�"�+��������-���������8�>�"��������-����*�����������

L���������0�����F��������������*"��"���������"����"���������������������'�

��������������������������'������
$��������"�����'�����������������"��

��������������
��4��'����������"�������4�����������"���<
;�����"�,�

!"�����������������������������"�������������'������������$���'���������

����������������'���������������"������������"��.��������-���'�������"��

9��0,��8���������������������������'���"�B����+;<$�����������������������

��-��*�$���'����''�������������������������������$���'�����������������

�����������������������,

#�-����"����'���������"����������������"�����'����

@�����5��"�����������������'���������������������������������

��-��*���1����������������������"����������������������������

�"����������-�������=�"������"���������������>,��"������"�������

���'����5����*����$������������������������"��*"����������<�*��"�

����*����������2��*��"����"������������������L��������'������

2�-�������������"��*���F5�*"��"����-�����������������

���������������"�����������������4��'�����������������-��*,

	< �� ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

���� �< !"���������������������������������"��*����2�������������'�����

�$��'����������������������"��2������������������������������'������


$�������������5��������-�������������������������������������������

���������"��*�����������������"����"��*�����'������������,

����������������������7������������-�����"�������������������"�

�.�����������#��*�"�+�����=��8�>��������5�'�-����������'����������

@�����F������������������������������������-��������"��*���5�����

����'������"���������������"���������������-��*5�����-��*��"��$�����������

�"��@������#�����+���������4�������$�����������,

���������"��*����2������������������������*��"��"�������*��'�

����'���"��=�����>?�+,;<$�!"���.����������������������

�$:����-������������������������5���
��5������*�"�����������'�

��������'"$�����'�@���������*"��"�������������������5��������

$������*��"����"������F��������������-��$�������,�8�������������

*��"��"�

����������2����������������5��"����������*���5���'��"���*��"��"��

��"���@������"�������������"�������5������������������

������������'��"��������"�����'������������'������@������

�"����������$���������������*��"����"������F���*��

$���������,������������2������+������-���������"��,

	< �� ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

���� �< !"���������������������������������"��*����2�������������'�����

�$��'����������������������"��2������������������������������'������


$�������������5��������-�������������������������������������������

���������"��*�����������������"����"��*�����'������������,

����������������������7������������-�����"�������������������"�

�.�����������#��*�"�+�����=��8�>��������5�'�-�����

����'����������@�����F������������������������������������-�������

�"��*���5���������'������"���������������"���������������-��*5�����-��*��"��

$������������"��@������#�����+���������4�������$�����������,

���������"��*����2������������������������*��"��"�������*��'�

����'���"��=������>?�+;<��!"��9��0���7�������"���������

���"�������������*��4��������$���������������������"����"����

1�����������������"������5��$:����-��������������������������4���

�����������$���"�����'�����"��"�����'����4�������5��������������

�����������*��"��"���������������"��9��05���������'���������

��-�����������7������������������'"$�����'��������"���"�-����

���4�����"�������������������������"�����*�������,�@���������

���������������������������������������5���������"��"��������

@������"���F��'��*��'�4��*���'���������,�8������"����������

���������������@������"��������:�$�5��������������'������������

�"�����������:�$������"��������5�����"����"��"�'"������-�������

��������$������-�������"��������,�8�����������"���������������$���

���������"��%D5����������'��������������'����������������$�������

���4���"�����'���������������������5���-���������������

�����������������$�����5��������������"������������������

'����������,

��'��/������/

P
a

g
e
 3

9
3



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

	< �/ ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

���� �< !"���������������������������������"��*����2�������������'�����

�$��'����������������������"��2������������������������������'������


$�������������5��������-�������������������������������������������

���������"��*�����������������"����"��*�����'������������,

����������������������7������������-�����"�������������������"�

�.�����������#��*�"�+�����=��8�>��������5�'�-�����

����'����������@�����F������������������������������������-�������

�"��*���5���������'������"�����

���������"���������������-��*5�����-��*��"��$������������"�

@������#�����+���������4�������$�����������,

���������"��*����2������������������������*��"��"�������*��'�

����'���"��=������>?

+;<��!"��"�����'����'������5����*�����'����������������

�"��*����*����$����-��*�������"���"��������5������������"�����

��������������@�����F�������������������������,�#�-����"��

����������������������-����������������������������$���*��5�

*��4�*����$���������4���:�������*��"�@�����������"����"���

@������"�������"������������������4������������������������"��

@������#�����+���,�!"���*����"�������������������������

���������������"����������$�����������"�����������������������

������'�����������������@�����F������������,���������������

��������$����������������*����$����������,��"��������$������������

�"������������������@�����F��������"�����'���������$��������$��

���������#�����+����$����������-��*�������������������$���

����������5������������-��*�����"��#�����+����$������������"����

@������*����$���������������������������������-��*�����"���"��*����

1������������
���,

	< �B ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

���� �< !"���������������������������������"��*����2�������������'�����

�$��'����������������������"��2������������������������������'������


$�������������5��������-�������������������������������������������

���������"��*�����������������"����"��*�����'������������,

����������������������7������������-�����"�������������������"�

�.�����������#��*�"�+�����=��8�>��������5�'�-�����

����'����������@�����F������������������������������������-�������

�"��*���5���������'������"�����

���������"���������������-��*5�����-��*��"��$������������"�

@������#�����+���������4�������$�����������,

���������"��*����2������������������������*��"��"�������*��'�

����'���"��=������>?�=$,;<������������>

!"����������������'��������"����"��"�����'�����-�������'������

�������+���*������7�������-������$����������������������"����������

"�����'�����-����������������"�����������������������-���,�!"���

*����$�����"�����'��*��"����"������������������������'������������'�

'��*�"��������������+�������5�+��$���������"�����������0�

%�����.�����������,�!"���������������-��*�*������������������

*"��"����"������-�������"�����'����������"��*���F���*����������


*�����$:����-�������������������������$��$����������-�����$��

���������������������-����������������'�5���������'���������������

����"�����������"��#�����+��������"������"����@�����,

	< �	 ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

���� �< !"���������������������������������"��*����2�������������'�����

�$��'����������������������"��2������������������������������'������


$�������������5��������-�������������������������������������������

���������"��*�����������������"����"��*�����'������������,

����������������������7������������-�����"�������������������"�

�.�����������#��*�"�+�����=��8�>��������5�'�-�����

����'����������@�����F������������������������������������-�������

�"��*���5���������'������"�����

���������"���������������-��*5�����-��*��"��$������������"�

@������#�����+���������4�������$�����������,

���������"��*����2������������������������*��"��"�������*��'�

����'���"��=�����/>?

+;<��!"���.�������������������"�����4���������$���������"��

��'���������������"�����'������*����"������������
����-�������

"�����'����@������"����*"��"�������$���������"��������������,�

!"��@����������@������"���������2���������������������"��

����������������������'���"�����'�����-���,�8������"�����������������

�"����������������������-��*�����"���"��*����1������������
����

��4��������,�8������-�����1����������=������������'���-��*����

"�����'����'�������������'��������>����������$�������������������

������������������������7������$�����������2�5���������������

*��"�9��0�����'���"���������$��7������������'��������������

*����$��������������'�������"��9��0����������������������-����

�����������$���2�-��������5�������������"���"��*��������,

+,<��!"����������"�������"���"�����'��������"��9��0�$���������'�

���������������"��?,,,

��'��/�������/

P
a
g
e
 3

9
4



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�� ; +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

���� �< !"�������������������������"����"����-�����*�����'�����"�������

���7������������������"������������"��2���������
�������5�

�������������*��"���'������������$�����-��*��4��'���������*��"�

�"������������������"�����'����������@�����,���������*����

������'�����-��*������������������'�������������������������

����������������������'������7���������������������������

����5��"��������������*"��"�"������$���������,�8�������''������

�"����"��*�����'��������������"�����������������"�����$��

�������������4��������������������$�����"��������������

@������"���
*���5�������"����-���������"5�*"��"�����'������

"�����'����-�����5���������������������������������������"��

������,����������������,��<��������*�����'��������*��4�:�������

*��"������"��@������"�������"���������������"��2���������


�������������������"�����'�����������"��@������"����"�����'�

���4�������,�8����������"�������"��������������"���*��4�����"���

�"��*����������"����������������������������������������������

@�����5����*�������''���������������-��*�����"��1���������������"���

���������"����������������$���������������*��"����"��*����

�����"����"�����-��*�*�����$������������*��"����*�������,

�� ; +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

���� �< ����,,,,,,,,8��-��*�����"��*�����'�����"��1�����������������"��

@������"����������������������������5��"��������������������

�"����"��*�����'�����"�����������������"��������������"��

��������������-��:�����*��4��'�����'����������"�����������

@������"���,

8�������''�������"����"��������"�������������������"����"����������

����������'�*��"������������*����$��������'�������*��������'��

������"�����'�������"���'"���-��������������

������"����-���������"�*"��"�����'������"�����'����-�����5�

��������������������������������������"��������,������������

�"����"�����������������*�������4����������"��������������

L������"����-����-��*F�������5�$�������"������������''������

L����������-��*F,���''��������������*�����'����������������"��

!�$������2����������������,

�� /B +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

���� �< �������+����G�2��������*����.�����'�2�����$������=2����������������>

8��-��*�����"��*�����'�����"��1�����������������"��@������"��������������

��������������5��"���������������������"����"��*�����'�����"���

��������������"��������������"����������������-��:�����*��4��'�����'�������

���"�����������@������"���,

8�������''�������"����"��������"�������������������"����"��������������������'�

*��"������������*����$��������'�������*��������'��������"�����'������

�"���'"���-��������������������"����-���������"�*"��"�����'������

"�����'����-�����5���������������������������������������"��������,�

������������"����"�����������������*�������4����������"��������������

L������"����-����-��*F�������5�$�������"������������''������L��������

��-��*F,���''��������������*�����'����������������"��!�$������2��������

��������,

������*�����'����;<,$��������?

����"�������������*���������������?


I�"��*����2����������������*����������������*��4�����-���������SJ

����"���������������������?
��"��*����2����������������*����

������������*��4�:�������*��"��"��@������"�������������"�����������

�"������������������������"����-���������"�*"��"�����'������

"�����'����-�����5���������������������������������������"��

������,�!"���*��4�*�������������������������$������������������5�

��������'S,

����"�������������*������B���������������*�?


8���"���:�����*��4���-������"����"��*����������"���2��������������

����������������������������@�����5��"���*�������''�������������

������"����-����-��*�����"��1������������������������*"���5����

$������������*��"����*��������������4��'��"�����������"��

��������������������������2�-����������������������������"���

���������"����������������$�������������������"���"��*����

2�������,

��� � #��� +��� ���� �� !"������������������������"������������"�$��������������"�����$��

��������,�

!"������������������������"������������"�$��������������"�����

$����������,�

9���������

��	 � ����"�*� ����� +��$����!�*��

�������

���� �� ������5����������"������������-�������������"��+�����������

�������������-����*�����������������-��������-�������,��!"��

��-�������������"�������*�������������-�����������������������

�"������-���������������$������'������"������������������

������,�����������������$�������$��������������������������4���

*��"��������4��',�

��'��/�������/

P
a

g
e
 3

9
5



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

B � ������ ����� (�'���"�.�����'� ���� �� !"������"������������"�����������������������������"�����$��

��*��������������*�?�I��������'�������'��5�����������

��-���������5�������-��'�"�����'������������"�����"�������

�����������������������0��������0�%�����.���������������-����

�������'��'�*�����������������,,,,,,,J,

!"������"������������"��������������������������������������

I���4��'����������-��"�����'������������"�����"����������������

��������������0��������0�%�����.������J,�(�'���"�.�����'��

*���������"����������������"����'��������������"��"�����'��

�����������"��0��������0�%�����.������5�$����"�����������

����������������������������������"������"�������������'�

��������������"��9���������������'��������0����*��45�*"��"����

I������-��"�����'�������������������������������������"����

��'���������,,,,,,J,�I���4��'����������-�J�����"������������*��4�

�����������������*��"��"��0����*��4,

B� ; ����"� ����" ��������11�� �

��������!�����'�

1��

���� �� !"���-������"�����'���'������������������"��

������������������'������������������5�����"�

���������"����"���������������������������*�������"��

�$:����-�����������������������"�

2�������,�!"������������������������-������"�����'�

���$����������$������'����"���'"��"��������$������

������'��������'���������������5��,�,5������������������

��-������������+��$��������+��������*��"���������

���������*��"����"����������������"����������,�!"�����������

���������,

9�������������������"���������������

������������,�����������������-��������

������������"�

��������$�������������������������������

��������������,

BB �� .����� ����"��� ���(�@������"��� ���� �� ���(�@������"���������������"���������������������$��������������"���

����$���������"������������*���������:���������@������"����������'���

.�����'����4������������������=�.��>������������������������*��"�

���������������,

������-����������������������#�-����2��-��������������������"��

�����*�������1��'�����+���4,

����������������+�����������"�����$������������$����-�����'����

�"����$��������1���������������"�������������������'������*
��


������*���
����'����$������'��=$��"���������������������������>,

#�-����2��-��
�!"�����������-���������������������������������'����

$���'�#�-����2��-������������*�������'���.�����'������*"����"��

��:�����������������*��"����"��������-������!��'������������"��

����-�����5����������'�����������������"�������*��������"�$����,�

6"������*���'��������"�������������-���������*�������

1��'�����+���45�*"�����"����:����������"�����'���������

�*�����'��������$��������������5�*����������'�����"����"��

ID�����������������2���'�������������"����'�����������J��������

*�������-�������7���������'����������������*��"��"��

��7��������������������(�2�������-������-���������������

�"���!�5������������������'�������$����-�������'���������-���'���

������9��0���������<,�6"�����������������������������'���

��*�������"��������*���"������������'������"������5����

$���4��'������"��#�-����1�����6�������������������"�����������"��

�!�5���"��-�U�����������"���"�������������"���$������������

L�"�-��F�$���"�������������������"����*�����*���I�"���J,

BB �� .����� ����"��� ���(�@������"��� ���� �� ���(�@������"���������������"���������������������$��������������"���

����$���������"������������*���������:���������@������"����������'���

.�����'����4������������������=�.��>������������������������*��"�

���������������,

������-����������������������#�-����2��-��������������������"��

�����*�������1��'�����+���4,

����������������+�����������"�����$������������$����-�����'����

�"����$��������1���������������"�������������������'������*
��


������*���
����'����$������'��=$��"���������������������������>,

����,,,,,+����������
�!"�����''����������'��������������

���������������������������7������"������������I��������'�

������'���������������-���������*"�������4��'����������-��

"�����'�����������������-�����������'��'�*�����������������J,�8��

���"���������-���'���"���������������-���H����'��$���'���

������������"���������������������������$����"�����'������������

�������������������*��"�"��-��'�����-�"�������������'�

�"���'"�����������'"�R�����������������������"���!����������

�"���������$����-������5�*"�����������������"�������������U�!"��

����'������������I�����������"�'"*�����������������-�������

��������"�����������J�����������$�����������*����'������

������'�������"�����:��������"����3��������<�����"�����5�

�*��'��'��������"��$��4�����"��#��-���.����2�-���������

��������"����������$����������"���'"��"�����*����������������

����������������������+�5����������"��'�����"��������$�������

#�-�������-�,�!"����������������������������������������

���*"��������"�����������1���������,

��� � 9�4 1�)$� 3���� �!"����������

@�������"�����

���� �� !"��������������������������������������"��������'��*"��"����������

&���������'��"��@������#�����+���&�*��"����7������������,

�#�-����"�����������������"�����������#�����+������-��*�����

������������������"�����'������5��"��*������"�����$��

7������������������"��������������������"���*����$����������������

"�����'������,

��	 � 3��7������ �������� !�������

@C����4��1��� �

+���"�����������

(�����

���� �� 9����������������������������������$���	,�6��"�����������������#�����

+������-��*5��"����������������$��*����������������'���-������������

��������$��������������������������������'��"��@������#�����+���,

��4��*���'���"�����������#�����+������-��*��������D�����'���

��������������������������-��������������������$������������,

��'��/�������/

P
a
g
e
 3

9
6



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

��< � 9�4 1�)$� 3���� �!"��

!����������=@������

%��-������5�

������������'��

�����,����">

���� �� !"�������'���"��������������"�����"����������������������������

������'��"��������������'�������"���.���$��"������"��*����

���������������������"����������������,�.�*�-��5��������4������

&����������"��@������#�����+���&,��!"���*������������"�����

���������"����-����&�������������������-��*�����"�������

������������"���������'����"��'�������"��'�����$����������7������

���*"��������������-��*��������7����������������������"��

�����������������������"������&,

�/ � .���"�� H��4��� �������'�

���������� �

#�������

2�-����������

1��

���� �� 8�����������������+,<�����$��$���'"����������*��"��"��9��05������������

*�����'������''������������������"�����������������"��"�����'��������$���'�

����������,

������+,<��=B�"�$�����������>�����������������*�?���������'�

������'��5�������������-����������*"�������4��'����������-��

"�����'�������������������������������������"������'���������,

�/< � ���� +������ ��'�����#����� �

!"��2���"������

#����

���� �� !"������������������������"�������������������'���������

�����$:����-�������������"�����'������,��!"������-�������

�������'��*�"���������������*��"��"��9��0C�������

�������'������������������������������������������������

$��������*"��"��������-����"��"�����'����������������

�����������"��2�������,

	< �; ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

���� �� 8������������"����"���������������'���"�+,<�����������I���������'��"��

@������#�����+���,J�������������$�-�5��"�����������������������������*��"�

��������������*"���������-��*��"��#�����+����$�������,

������*�����'���������I,,,���������'��������5���������5�����

�-����������'���������"��@������#�����+���,J

	< �< ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

���� �� @$:�����"����"���������*����-�����������������"������������-��*��'��"��

#�����+�����������D�����'������������I�����J�"�����'�����5��������'����

�"���������������"��������"�����'

����������5�*"�������������'�����'��"����"������������������5�������������$���

����5��"��*���������������"��.��,

8���"�������*����������'����5��"������������������������"���

��������������L�����F�#�����+������-��*��������������������������

����������������������������(�2���������������'�����������������

��������$���������������'���:�������-��*�����"��#�����+���5��"�����

�"���$������������=�����������>���������$��"��"��*���F��"�����'�

�����������"��������"��*�����.���=�����������''��������

���-����>,

	< �� ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

���� �� !"��2�����������������=2!�>��������'�����7�����������������"��������

�����������������1����������$���'������������,�!"��������������F��-��*����

�"���2!��"�������$�������������*��"�$���"��*����2�������������������

��������'��"������$��������1���������,�2���������������������"���-��*�����

���������������(����������������������=3�������>5���'�����$������������

�"��(����������5�����������������"������������������"�����'������@�������

���B�"�3��������,

	< � ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

���� �� �"��'�����������������������������$������*��4��'��"���'"��"�

#��*�"�+����5��������������������������������'�����

�������"������-��*��'��"��#�����+���

���������������������������*�?

!"��������������������������������'��"����������F���$:����-����

������������������5����������$����$�-�5����*��4��'�*��"�

�����������"���������������������"�*�������"���������������

������'�������"���.�������$����������$���������������������

�"��*����������
$��������������*��"����"��@������"����.�����'�

���4�������,�!"��"�����'�������'������"���1�������������4�����

����-���'��*�"���������������*��"��"��9��0F��������������'�

�������������������'?�
����-����'���������-��-�����������"������������

�"��*���?���������'���'��*�"�������-���������������"�����"��

��*��E���������'������������������"�������������"��2�������5�

����"�����-�������������"��-����'���������������"��


��������-�������-��'��������������'���������$������������

��-���������$��������'��"���.��F������������(��������

#��*�"���������,

	< � ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

���� �� �"��'�����������������������������$������*��4��'��"���'"��"�

#��*�"�+����5��������������������������������'�����

�������"������-��*��'��"��#�����+���

����,,,,,�
����4��'�����������"�'"�7�����������'��������'����

��������������������$����-������'���*����'"$���"���������

��"��-��'���'������������������-������������4���������
���4��'�

������������"�����������������������"������������"��*���F���������

$����������'��"��-�����������+�������5�+��$��������D�����'����

�����"�����$������������-���"����"����������5����������'��"��

�������5���������������-����������'���������"��@������#�����+����

����������������'���-��������������������$����������������������

���������"�������������"������������$����������"��������������

����������������"��-��'������������������,,,

��'��//������/

P
a

g
e
 3

9
7



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�	 < !"����� #��� �����$���������"�

�������

�����

������

���+

� ����������?�6"����9��'"$���"��������������$���'�������������"�����$��

����������*��"����"������,

B� < ����"� ����" ��������11�� �

��������!�����'�

1��

���� � !"���-������"�����'���'������������������"��

������������������'������������������5�����"�

���������"����"���������������������������*�������"��

�$:����-�����������������������"�

2�������,�!"������������������������-������"�����'�

���$����������$������'����"���'"��"��������$������

������'��������'���������������5��,�,5������������������

��-������������+��$��������+��������*��"���������

���������*��"����"����������������"����������,�!"�����������

���������,

9�������������������"���������������

������������,�����������������-��������

������������"�

��������$�������������������������������

��������������,

��	  ����"�*� ����� +��$����!�*��

�������

���� �� ���������"��������'���"�����'������������������������"��$��������

����+��$���5����������������'"$�����'������"��������������,��!"���

*����������������������������������������,���7�����������-��*����

�����"�����*����$���������,

�  ����" !����� ���� �� !"������������������������"�����������������"���������$������-��������

�������+��5�����"��'�����$������������������������������������������'��"��

�"����������������������,

!"������������������������"�����������������"�����$��

����������,

/ 	 3�� �������� ����"���+�*����

�������'�

������������ �

�"������1��

���� �� ��'�������������������"�����-�����������-����������������������"������ ���-�����������������'�����-������������������"����������"��*����

������-������-���������*��"���D�����'��������9���"�@������

B� �� ����"� ����" ��������11�� �

��������!�����'�

1��

���� �� !"���-������"�����'���'������������������"��

������������������'������������������5�����"�

���������"����"���������������������������*�������"��

�$:����-�����������������������"�

2�������,�!"������������������������-������"�����'�

���$����������$������'����"���'"��"��������$������

������'��������'���������������5��,�,5������������������

��-������������+��$��������+��������*��"���������

���������*��"����"����������������"����������,�!"�����������

���������,

9�������������������"���������������

������������,�����������������-��������

������������"�

��������$�������������������������������

��������������,

�/ / .���"�� H��4��� �������'�

���������� �

#�������

2�-����������

1��

���� �� �����������������'�����-���������������������7������*��"���+��$�������

������"���$:����-�������������"�����'�����,

8���������"�����$������������'�����-���������������*��"���

+��$��������������,

B� � ����"� ����" ��������11�� �

��������!�����'�

1��

���� �� !"���-������"�����'���'������������������"��

������������������'������������������5�����"�

���������"����"���������������������������*�������"��

�$:����-�����������������������"�

2�������,�!"������������������������-������"�����'�

���$����������$������'����"���'"��"��������$������

������'��������'���������������5��,�,5������������������

��-������������+��$��������+��������*��"���������

���������*��"����"����������������"����������,�!"�����������

���������,

9�������������������"���������������

������������,�����������������-��������

������������"�

��������$�������������������������������

��������������,

��'��/B������/

P
a
g
e
 3

9
8



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�	 � ���"����

�����������

6�'' ���� �� !"�����"���*���"�����'����$��������������������"�����-�����

������"�����$������������,

9��������� @$:������������������"���������������"�����'������������"��

�����.��,�!"���������*���������������"�"�'"���"�����'�

���$����"����"�����-���������,�!"�����������$������"���������

�"��*����*��������������$����O5�����'�����"��������������������

$�������-������,�!"����������$���-��������"��������$��$�����

������������������"�����������@������������������,�!"��2��������

*��������$���$�����������*��"��"�����-������'��*�"������"����*����

$����'���-�������������"�������������,�!"���������'������

���*��4�����-��
������"���������$�������-�����*��������''������

��������"���'�����������������������,�!"���.���"���$����

�������-�����������)���$������-������5���'����������5��������5�

�������������������������,�������������������*����������������

$�����(�*"��"������������"����"���.��C����������������4�������

$��&'��������-��������&�$���������������-����*�,�9�����������

�����-�������"�����������������������������������������������

��-��*��"���.��,�

�; � 3����� .��*��� ���� �� !"�����"���*���"�����'����$��������������������"�����-�����

������"�����$������������,

9��������� @$:������������������"���������������"�����'������������"��

�����.��,�!"���������*���������������"�"�'"���"�����'�

���$����"����"�����-���������,�!"�����������$������"���������

�"��*����*��������������$����O,�!"��2��������*��������$���$���

��������*��"��"�����-������'��*�"������"����*����$����'���-��

�����������"����-��������,�!"���������'���������*��4�����-��


������"����������'�����������������������,�����������$����

�������������������-����'�����������7����������"�������������$��

���������������������������-����$�������-����5������������

��"����,�!"���.���"���$�����������-�����������)���$��

����-������5���'����������5��������5��������������������������,���

����������������*����������������$�����(�*"��"�����������

�"����"���.��C����������������4�������$��&'��������-��������&�$��

�������������-����*�,�9����������������-�������"���������������

����������������������������������-��*��"���.��,

��� � ���"��������

���-��

2�-� ���� �� !"�����"���*���"�����'����$��������������������"�����-�����

������"�����$������������,

9��������� @$:������������������"���������������"�����'������������"��

�����.��,�!"���������*���������������"�"�'"���"�����'�

���$����"����"�����-���������,�!"�����������$������"���������

�"��*����*��������������$����O�*"��"��������������������������

������:�������$��,�!"����������$���-��������"��������$��$�����

������������������"�����������@������������������,�������

�������������"���������"�-����-����������������������"���

$��@������������������,�!"��2��������*��������$���$�����������

*��"��"�����-������'��*�"������"����*����$����'���-������������

�"����-��������5������������'������������"������������������

���-������������������������"�������������,�(������'������

���*��4�����-��
������"������������������������$�������-�����

*��������''��������������"���'�����������������������,��������

��-�������������+���"���"�-�������-�����������������������

�"������'���-�������������"��-����'����������*��������������$��

�"����:����������"��-����'���,�!"���.���"���$�����������-����

�������)���$������-������5���'����������5��������5�������������������

�������,�������������������*����������������$�����(�*"��"�

�����������"����"���.��C����������������4�������$��&'�������

�-��������&�$���������������-����*�,�9����������������-������

�"�������������������������������������������������-��*��"��

�.��,

��'��/	������/

P
a

g
e
 3

9
9



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�� � .���� �������� ���� �� !"�����"���*���"�����'����$��������������������"�����-�����

������"�����$������������,

9��������� @$:������������������"���������������"�����'������������"��

�����.��,�!"���������*���������������"�"�'"���"�����'�

���$����"����"�����-���������,�!"�����������$������"���������

�"��*����*��������������$����O5�����'�������$����������

�����������,�!"����������$���-��������"��������$��$��������

���������������"�����������@������������������,�!"��2��������

*��������$���$�����������*��"��"�����-������'��*�"������"����*����

$����'���-�������������"����-��������5�7��������������������"��

�����������,�!"���������'���������*��4�����-��
������"������

�����������5�������$�������-�����*����������������"���'�����

������������������,�!"���.���"���$�����������-�����������)���

$������-������5���'����������5��������5��������������������������,�

������������������*����������������$�����(�*"��"�����������

�"����"���.��C����������������4�������$��&'��������-��������&�$��

�������������-����*�,�9����������������-�������"���������������

����������������������������������-��*��"���.��,

��� � #��������

1�����

����� ���� �� !"�����"���*���"�����'����$��������������������"�����-�����

������"�����$������������,

9��������� @$:������������������"���������������"�����'������������"��

�����.��,�!"���������*���������������"�"�'"���"�����'�

���$����"����"�����-���������,�!"�����������$������"���������

�"��*����*��������������$����O5�����'�������$�����������',�

!"����������$���-��������"��������$��$����������������������

�"�����������@������������������,�!"��2��������*��������$���$���

��������*��"��"�����-������'��*�"������"����*����$����'���-��

�����������"����-��������5�7��������������������"�������������,�

!"���������'���������*��4�����-��
������"�����������������5�

������$�������-�����*����������������"���'�����������������

������,�!"���.���"���$�����������-�����������)���$��

����-������5���'����������5��������5��������������������������,���

����������������*����������������$�����(�*"��"������������

�"����"���.��C����������������4�������$��&'��������-��������&�$��

�������������-����*�,�9����������������-�������"���������������

����������������������������������-��*��"���.��,

��� � ���� 6�$$ ���� �� !"�����"���*���"�����'����$��������������������"�����-�����

������"�����$������������,

9��������� @$:������������������"���������������"�����'������������"��

�����.��,�!"���������*���������������"�"�'"���"�����'�

���$����"����"�����-���������,�!"�����������$������"���������

�"��*����*��������������$����O5�����'�������$�����''����',�

!"����������$���-��������"��������$��$����������������������

�"�����������@������������������,�!"��2��������*��������$���$���

��������*��"��"�����-������'��*�"������"����*����$����'���-��

�����������"����-��������������"�������������,�!"���������'�

��������*��4�����-��
������"���������$�������-�����*��������$��

�$��������������"���'�����������������������,�!"���.���"���

$�����������-�����������)���$������-������5���'����������5�

�������5��������������������������,�������������������*���

�������������$�����(�*"��"������������"����"���.��C��

��������������4�������$��&'��������-��������&�$���������������-���

�*�,�9����������������-�������"������������������������������

�������������������-��*��"���.��,�

��'��/;������/

P
a
g
e
 4

0
0



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

��� � ���"����� #��$���4 ���� �� !"�����"���*���"�����'����$��������������������"�����-�����

������"�����$������������,

9��������� @$:������������������"���������������"�����'������������"��

�����.��,�!"���������*���������������"�"�'"���"�����'�

���$����"����"�����-���������,�!"�����������$������"���������

�"��*����*��������������$����O,�!"����������$���-��������

"��������$��$�����������������������"�����������@�����������

�������,�!"��2��������*��������$���$�����������*��"��"�����-������

'��*�"������"����*����$����'���-�������������"����-���������

�����"�������������,�!"���������'���������*��4�����-��


������"���������$�������-�����*��������$���$��������������"���

'�����������������������,�@�"������-�������4����*���'��*����

�����$�����$�����������*��"��"�����������������,�!"���.���"���

$�����������-�����������)���$������-������5���'����������5�

�������5��������������������������,�!"���.������$��������

�������������������������������-����������������'��*�",���

����������������������������������'�������������������"���

�"���.��C����������������4�������$��&'��������-��������&�$����

�����������-����*�,�9����������������-�������"������������������

�������������������������������-��*��"���.��,�

��/ � ���-�� 2�''��� ���� �� !"�����"���*���"�����'����$��������������������"�����-�����

������"�����$������������,

9��������� @$:������������������"���������������"�����'������������"��

�����.��,�!"���������������"������������"�����'����$����

����������������"���.�����4����"���������������$�������

�"���.������$���������������������������'����-����������������

'��*�",�������������������������������������'��������

�����������"����"���.��C����������������4�������$��C'�������

�-��������C�$���������������-����*�,�9����������������-������

�"�������������������������������������������������-��*��"��

�.��,�!"��"�'��������������"�����'����$�������������*����

������������*�����������'��������������������"��*����2��������

��4��'��"����������������-�,�

��� � 3����"�� ���� ���� �� !"�����"���*���"�����'����$��������������������"�����-�����

������"�����$������������,

@$:������������������"���������������"�����'������������"��

�����.��,�!"���������*���������������"�"�'"���"�����'�

���$����"����"�����-���������,�!"�����������$������"���������

�"��*����*��������������$����O5�����'�������$�����''����',�

!"����������$���-��������"��������$��$����������������������

�"�����������@������������������,�!"��2��������*��������$���$���

��������*��"��"�����-������'��*�"������"����*����$����'���-��

�����������"����-��������������"�������������,�!"���������'�

��������*��4�����-��
������"��5�������$�������-�����*��������

��������"���'�����������������������,�!"���.���"���$����

�������-�����������)���$������-������5���'����������5��������5�

�������������������������,�������������������*����������������

$�����(�*"��"������������"����"���.��C����������������4�������

$��&'��������-��������&�$���������������-����*�,�9�����������

�����-�������"�����������������������������������������������

��-��*��"���.��,

��� � �����* �������� ���� �� !"�����"���*���"�����'����$��������������������"�����-�����

������"�����$������������,

@$:������������������"���������������"�����'������������"��

�����.��,�!"���������*���������������"�"�'"���"�����'�

���$����"����"�����-���������,�!"�����������$������"���������

�"��*����*��������������$����O5�����'�����"��������������������

$�������-������,�!"����������$���-��������"��������$��$�����

������������������"�����������@������������������,�!"��2��������

*��������$���$�����������*��"��"�����-������'��*�"������"����*����

$����'���-�������������"�������������,�!"���������'������

���*��4�����-��
������"���������$�������-�����*��������''������

��������"���'�����������������������,�!"���.���"���$����

�������-�����������)���$������-������5���'����������5��������5�

�������������������������,�������������������*����������������

$�����(�*"��"������������"����"���.��C����������������4�������

$��&'��������-��������&�$���������������-����*�,�9�����������

�����-�������"�����������������������������������������������

��-��*��"���.��,�

��'��/<������/

P
a

g
e
 4

0
1



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

��/ � 1��"��� ��"��� ���� �� 1�*���"�����'����$��������������������"�����'�����������������

������"�����$������������,

@$:��������������������������,��;���������������'�����������

+��5��"��@������"�����.�������.�����'������������������������

��"�����������������$���������"���.��,��!"�����������$������

"����������"��*����*��������������$����O5�����'����8����������

���$�����''����',�8������������������"����-��������"����������

��4�������$�����������������������������"��������������������

�"����������@�����,����"�����-������'��*�"�������������$������

����������*"��"��������"����"�������*����$�����������-�,�8������

����"����-��������5�������������������������*��4,����.���8��

���$���������������������������������������-����������������

'��*�",�������������������������������������'��������

�����������"����"���.��F����������������4�������$��I'�������

�-��������J�$���������������-����*�,�

��	 � ����"�*� ����� +��$����!�*��

�������

���� �� ������������"�����'�����-������$��

�/� � ���������� !�*��� ���� �� !"�����"���*���"�����'����$��������"�����'����������������������

��������������,

6��������������"����"���������*�����������"�����5	���"������

�"�����$��$���������"��*����$�����5������������"������������

����"�����'���������������,��!"�����������$������"���������

�"��*����*��������������$����O5�����'����*��������������$��

�"��4��'� ��6�������������������"����-��������"����������

��4�������$�����������������������������"��������������������

�"����������@�����,�6���������$����-���"����"��2��������*����$��

�$�����������*��"��"�����-������'��*�"�����*������-����

�����������$�����"������������*����"�-������"����-���������

�����"��������������������������*��4�

�;	 � 2������ ����� ���� �� %�����*��'"��$���'�'�-�������.�����'��"���*��"������7�����

��$����������������,

�<� � 0��� !����� ���� �� 2��������������������*��"���-������'��*�"���������,�8���������

��-��������5���$�������-�����������������*��4,��.�����'���������

�������$��,�

%�����*���"�����'���'�����������"����$��������H������,

�< � ������ 3��� ���� �� @$:�������"�'"5���:���������"�����'����$���,����������$����8���������

�����������5��"����-����������������������,�!"���.���������*��,�

%�����*����"�����'���'�����������"����$��������H�������,

�� � ���"��� +����$��� ���� �� @$:������������������"���������������"�����'������������"��

�����.��,�!"���������*���������������"�"�'"���"�����'�

���$����"����"�����-���������,�!"�����������$������"���������

�"��*����*��������������$����O5�����'�����"���������''����',�

!"����������$���-��������"��������$��$����������������������

�"�����������@������������������,�8��������������$������������"��

��'��������������������"����������������,�8���"�����������

����������������������5��"�����������"��������'�����'��"��

��������������-�����"��������������������-�����������,�(������'�

����������������������-�����*�����$���-��*"�����,�(������'�

�������������$��4�������'����������,���"��������������������,�

!.��9.���������''���'���������*��"��"���������'����$���,�

3�������������������������$��������������$���"�������������

�������,�%�����������"����������������"���������������������"��

�.�����'����5�����-�����������'��"��1�������������������'���,�

.�*�-��5��"�������������������������'��"��"�����'���'��������

�"���.���*����$���"�����-��������*����������������$���$������

���4���������������-����5�*��"����*������'��$�����"��1�����

����5�$��������"����-��������������*��������$�����5������"����

*�����"��������$���������������������-�������������-��������,

��'��B�������/

P
a
g
e
 4

0
2



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�� � 3������ 6��'"� +�'$��4�������"�

�������

���� �� !"�����"���*���"�����'����$�����������������"�����'�����������

������������"�����$������������,

@$:������������������"���������������"�����'������������"��

�����.��,�!"���������*���������������"�"�'"���"�����'�

���$����"����"�����-���������,�!"�����������$������"���������

�"��*����*��������������$����O5�����'�������$���-�����$������,�

!"����������$���-��������"��������$��$����������������������

�"�����������@������������������,�!"��2�������������������������

*��������$���$�����������*��"��"�����-������'��*�"���������-����

�����������$�����"������������*����"�-������"����-��������,�

������������������������"���#�����+������-��*�����D�����'����

=����9�,B�>������������������"��#�����+�������+�'$��4�����

D�����'���C��������"�����'��������������$���������������

*��"����"��$������������,�����������������$��������9�,����

��'�����'��"����������-��$�������������1�����
@��������������

����+�'$��4�������������4��������������'�����"��#�����+���,�

!"���������'���������*��4�������������-��
������"�����������

�������5�������$�������-��������"�����"���������D��*��������''���

��������*��"��"���������������������,�@������"�����������

�������������������������������'�������'����������������������

�"�����������'���������*��4����������������,�!"���.���"���$����

�������-���������������$������-������5���'����������5��������5�

�������������������������,

�� � �����* ����" .�������#���

���������������"�

������'

���� �� !"��"�����'����$��������������������"�����'�����������1�����

������"�����$������������,

!"���������*���������������"�"�'"���"�����'����$����"���

�"�����-���������,�!"�����������$������"����������"��*����

*�����$���-������O�����"������������-����$�����,�1�����

���������������
������5���$�������-�����*����$�������-���

������"����������$������"���������"�"�'��'��*�",�����������

�$����"�*��"��������������������-���������*����$����������,�

.�������������������������"��#�����+����$��*����@����������

D�����'��������������$���"�������*�����������������������������

��������������,��*�����"������(�"�-����'�'����������������

"��������������"��$���������"���.������*"��"��"����������

$����,�!"����������������������������$�����"�*��"���.���

�����������"�����'�����5�������-��������������'�-��������

���:����������������������������*�:�$���������5���������'������

"�'���-��������������"�����'���������@������"���,�!"���.���

�"�����$������������������-��*��,

�B � 9��4������

������4

0�����"� ���� �� !"�����"���*���"�����'����$��������������������"�����'�����

������1�����������"�����$������������,

@$:������������������"���������������"�����'������������"��

�����.��,�!"���������*���������������"�"�'"���"�����'�

���$����"����"�����-���������,�!"�����������$������"���������

�"��*����*��������������$����O5�����'�������$�������������

���''����',�!"����������$���-��������"��������$��$��������

���������������"�����������@������������������,�!"��2��������

*�������������*��"��"�����-������'��*�"����������������$����

�"������������*����"�-������"����-��������������"��

�����������,�!"����������*��4�������������-��
������"��5�����

��$�������-�����*�������''��������������"���'�����������������

������,�!"���.���"���$�����������-���������������$��

����-������5���'����������5��������5��������������������������,�8��

���$���������������������������������������-����������������

'��*�",�������������������������������������'��������

�����������"����"���.��C����������������4�������$��C'��������

�-��������C�$���������������-����*�,�!"�������������������������

�"��������������,

�; � ��$��������

���

����� ���� �� !"��"�����'����$��������������������"�����'�����������1�����

������"�����$������������,

@$:������������������"���������������"�����'������������"��

�����.��,�!"���������*���������������"�"�'"���"�����'�

���$����"����"�����-���������,�!"�����������$������"���������

�"��*����*��������������$����O,�!"����������$���-��������

"��������$��$�����������������������"�����������@�����������

�������,�!"���*����������$������"�-����-������'����������������

����"�������������5��"����������*��4������"��'�������

��-��������,

��'��B������/

P
a

g
e
 4

0
3



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�� � ��$��� ��#����� 6�������4�

�������#����

���� �� �.������:�������������-�������������"�-������$����"���������������$��

��$�������������������������������

��
����������������"�����������������"�����'����$��������������

����2�C�����'�����������1���������,

!"���������������$:��������������������������$���������"��

�.�������"�������$����������$������"�����'����������������

��������������"�������.��5�*"��"�"�-������$����"�������

��������$����$�������������������������������������������,��

��$�������-����5��"�����������*��4��������������"�'"*��������

��-�����������"�$������*��������$���$�����������*��"��"���

����������'��*�",

�� � ��'�� 2�-��� ���� �� 9����$�����-����������:��������"��������������"�����'����$���E��"���.���

"���$�����������-��������������5����$����������������������-�������'��*�"�

�����������:�������������-��������,

��
����������������"����'�������������*���"�����'����$����

�������������"�����'����������,

!"���������������$:��������������������������$���������"������

�.��,�!"����-������'��*�"���������������,��������������������5�

��$�������-���������"����-���������*�������������*��"��"��

�����������'��*�",��!"����������������������������������������

�������',

/� � 0���� !"���� ���� �� @$:����������������������$���������"���.��,����5	���"������������������

��O���������,��6����������������-�������������������������������"�-����

��'���-������������������C����-��,��!"���.�����������������4�������$��

'��������-��������,��

!"�����'����5����"���*��5�"�����'����$���5��"�����$��

����������,

B� �� ����"� ����" ��������11�� �

��������!�����'�

1��

���� �� !"���-������"�����'���'������������������"��

������������������'������������������5�����"�

���������"����"���������������������������*�������"��

�$:����-�����������������������"�

2�������,�!"������������������������-������"�����'�

���$����������$������'����"���'"��"��������$������

������'��������'���������������5��,�,5������������������

��-������������+��$��������+��������*��"���������

���������*��"����"����������������"����������,�!"�����������

���������,

9�������������������"���������������

������������,�����������������-��������

������������"�

��������$�������������������������������

��������������,

BB � .����� ����"��� ���(�@������"��� ���� �� ���(�@������"���������������"���������������������$��������������"���

����$���������"������������*���������:���������@������"����������'���

.�����'����4������������������=�.��>������������������������*��"�

���������������,

!"��1�����������"����������������"����'���������������'�����

�������������"�����'�������$��������2��������=��3������>,

!"���.���"�����'��������'���������������"����*��������"����

�������"������''������$���"��#�-�������F���*�����������

"����"�������:�������,�!"���.�����4����������$�����

��:��������������������������������*"��"������-���B�5����"������

����������������������������@������"���,����"�����"��������������

��������$������������"�������������"���;/5������*�:�$��*����$��

�����������������'������������������-������"��������,�

.�*�-������"�����"�����'�����������������:�������$��$��������

�����������������-�������������������������������������"���

����$������$:���������$����������������,

!"����������������"������*������������������$��������������

���L�$:����-����������������"�����'�����F������-��
�����������

*�����������������'������������4����'��������������,�!"����

�����������"�-��$�����"�����*��"��"��*����2����������������$���

*�����������*�����������������������������������������������

����������������-��*��"���.��,

BB � .����� ����"��� ���(�@������"��� ���� �� ���(�@������"���������������"���������������������$��������������"���

����$���������"������������*���������:���������@������"����������'���

.�����'����4������������������=�.��>������������������������*��"�

���������������,

!"��1�����������"����������������"����'���������������'�����

�������������"�����'�������$��������2��������=��3������>,

����,,,,,,8����������������'�8������������������=�

�B�� ��� ���>��"��8���������������L"�*������������������"���

�-����������"�����.���������$����'���������������������������

����$���"��"�����������$���F�����7����������"������������4�������

���������"��L������������������������'��*�"F�����"��1�����

(������������������"��F,����(�@������"�����"������������������

�"����"������������������$�����������������:���������$����$����

�-�������������7������"����"�����"���*���"�����'����$�������

�������������"�����'������������������������������������,

��'��B�������/

P
a
g
e
 4

0
4



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

	 � 2�-��� T���� ���� �� ��7������"����"�����"���*���"�����'����$�������������������

�"�����'��������������������������$��������2�1#������������

���:�������5���������������

!"��������������'��������"��*����*�����$������������$����O5�

����'�����"���*�����$������"��-�$���'�-����"����������

��������������������������������4������������������"�����

$������'�����-����$��2�-������������"��2�������,�8��������������

*��"����"��*����2��������*�����$�����$�����������*��"��"�����-���

���'��*�"������"����'���-����-����������������*�����$��

��$��������,�!"�����-�����������"����������������������������������

��*����$������������"�������������������������7���������

�������������5�����������=$���*������������>���-����������

�����������-���'�����������������,��!"���.���"���$����

�������-���������������$������-������5���'����������5��������5�

�������������������������,�����,������6��$��
����"�"���

�����������"��?�!"���.���"�����'��������'�������������"���

�*��������"����������*"����"��#�-�������F�����������"����"����

���:��������*�������''���5���4��'����"�'"���7��������$��,�

.�*�-������"�����"�����'�������������$��$��������������������

�����-�������������������������������������"�������$����

��$:���������$����������������������������������������,��

	; � ��)���� +��'��� !��������@C���4��

 ����K�����

��"*���"

���� �� 6�����������"�����������������������"�����'����$�������������"��

�.��,�8�������������*�����������"�����������"��������$������-��������

������������*"��"�*��������������������$�������������������"�������������

�����������*��"��"����7��������������"��9��0�=����'���"�//>

�������"�����������"�����'���7������������D�����'���������"��

�����������������	���*�����'��������������"������������������������

*"����2�������

!"��������-��������:������������������"��

��-�����������$�����5���������-����������

�"������������"���������������-���������

������������0�%�����.�������*���������

�����������,��

��������������������"�����'����-������������������-��*����������

����,��%������"������������������������D�����'���������"��

������������*���������������������	O�����"��"�����'�'��*�"5�

������������<O�����"����$�����������,�������������

��-����������"�����$������������������"��-����'�����������

������)�������,��!"�����������������������������������������-��

�������'���������������������"��9��0,���	���*�����'������

��7����������"�������������,

; � 1�� ���"���� ���� �� !"�����"���*���"�����'����$��������������������"�����'�����

������1�����������"�����$������������,

@$:������������������"���������������"�����'������������"��

�����.��,�!"���������*���������������"�"�'"���"�����'�

���$����"����"�����-���������,�!"�����������*��������$���$������

�����*��"��"������������������������-���'�����������������

�$�����"����������"���*����"�-������"����-��������������"��

�����������,������������"�*��"����������*��4������$����

���-��������������*��"��"���'�����������,�!"��$����:�������

�����D�����'�������@��������������4��������B����������������-���

	�������*"��"�*����*�������������"�����-�������������������4��

�����,

;� � 3�"������

���

��$���� ���� �� ��7������"����"��"�����'����$����������
���������������

���������'�����������$�������������"�����*�����'����5���������

�������*��"��"��#�-�������C�����������"����"�������:�������5�

��������,

@$:������������������"���������������"�����'������������"��

�����.��,�!"���������*���������������"�"�'"���"�����'�

���$����"����"�����-���������,�!"�����������$������"���������

�"��*����*��������������$����O�*"��"�*���������������������

��-�����������������$����,�+������'����'���������������*�����

��������"�����������������������������������5��������

��'���-��������"������������-�����������������'��'��"��

7�����������"�����������,�!"����"���$���������$����

�����������������"��"�����'���'���������"��1���������5������"��

�.��,�������������������������������������'��������

�����������"����"���.��C����������������4�������$��C'��������

�-��������C����������������"����*��������"����������*"����"��

#�-�������C�����������"����"�������:�����������,

��'��B�������/

P
a

g
e
 4

0
5



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

;B � ��$ D���"��


����"

+��$������-���

�������

���� �� @$:������������������"���������������"�����'������������"��

�����.�����������"�������*��'��������?�>�!"��������������4�

����������������������
*������$�������������������������E��>�!"��

"����"�������:������������"���.���������*"��������

���������������"����"��������:������������"�����������$���,����

�,	��������"�����������'�-�����������:�������5��"���.���

���$���������������������$�����:����������������������'����E��>�

!"��1������������������"���$�������
�������$���"���"����������

����"��"�����'���:������������"���.��������"��������"����"��

��'�����"�-��$�������������*��"����������������������"��

��-��������������������������������������������7���������,�

!"������������"�����'���7����������������"��������

@������"����2���������*������������������"������
�.�������-����

����5���������'����������'�����'������"���������'������������

@������"���,

;B � ��$ D���"��


����"

+��$������-���

�������

���� �� ����,,,,,!"�����������"����������������*��"������������

��������$�����������'�������������@����������C��������H���C�

"�*�-����"��������'������"������������������"��'��,�����

��-��������������������'������������+��$��������+�������5�

*��"������-�����'�����'��*�"�����*��������"��-����'��5�*"��"�

��������������D�����'���,�+��$����*����'��*�$��������"�����O����

/������5�*��"�����������������������������,�!"������"���������

����"�������������������������������������*���-��������������

�������+��$���5�+�����������0��������0�%�����.������,

;	 � ���� .��'�� ���� �� !"�����"���*���"�����'����$��������������������"�����'�����

������1�����������"�����$������������,

@$:������������������"���������������"�����'������������"��

�����.��,�!"���������*���������������"�"�'"���"�����'�

���$����"����"�����-���������,�!"����$��������1����������=3���

���>�*��������$��5�����������������������������-������'����

$�������$��*�����"�������������-���������"�����'������"��

����������������������������'��������������������������5�*��"���

����������������$�����5����������5��"���"�����������������������

�������������������"����-��������,�!"���.���"�������$���

��$:��������������������������������������������������5�����

�"�����$�������"�����������*��"�����������������$�������"�'",�

���������������������������������������������'��������

�����������"����"���.��C����������������4�������$��&'�������

�-��������&�$���������������-����*�,������������4���"���

��'�������*�������������"�-������:���$�����'����"�����'�

���$���������"������5�$����"����"�������$����������������

�������������"������������,

��'��B�������/

P
a
g
e
 4

0
6



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

<� � ���� 6��-�� ���� �� !"��"�����'����$��������������������"�����'�����������1�����

������"�����$������������,

@$:������������������"���������������"�����'������������"��

�����.��,�!"���������*���������������"�"�'"���"�����'�

���$����"����"�����-���������,�!"����$��������1����������=3���

���>�*��������$��5�����������������������������-������'����

$�������$��*�����"�������������-���������"�����'������"��

����������������������������'��������������������������5�*��"���

����������������$�����5����������5��"���"�����������������������

�������������������"����-��������,�!"���.���"�������$���

��$:��������������������������������������������������5�����

�"�����$�������"�����������*��"���������������"�'",������������

����������������������������������'�������������������"���

�"���.��C����������������4�������$��&'��������-��������&�$����

�����������-����*�,������������4���"�����'�������*�������������

"�-������:���$�����'����"�����'����$���������"������5�$���

�"����"�������$�����������������������������"������������,

<� � ���"��� +��4�� +��4����������"�

�������

���� �� !"��"�����'����$��������������������"�����'�����������1�����

������"�����$������������,

@$:���������������������"�����$������"������������������$��

$���������"��*��������������������"��@������"����������'���

.�����'����4��������������=�.��>,��8�������������"����"��

�����*���������������"�����������$������"����������"��*����$��

��O5�*��"��-�����������$�����������C�-�������C������@�����,�

!"��2��������*��������$���$�����������*��"��"�����-������'��*�"�

�����"������������������$�����"������������*����"�-������"��

��-��������������"�������������,��!"����������*��4��������

+�������������������������"�������*��"�����"����������������

��'�����������-������������"�������������������"������������*����

�����'���*����,������������$�����"����4����������������������

���*�*"��"�*�������-���$�������������"��+��������
������������,�

!"���.���"���$�����������-���������������$������-������5�

��'����������5��������5��������������������������,���������������

����������������������'�������������������"����"���.��C��

��������������4�������$��C'���������-��������C�$���������������-���

�*�,

<B  ���-�� ��������� D����K�D����

11�� �1����

����������

���� �� !"��������������"�����'����-�����������
�����*��"��"��

�$:����-���������������������������������"��:�����

@������"�����.��,

�� � �"����� .����� ���� �� @$:������������������"���������������"�����'������������"��

�����.��,�!"���������*���������������"�"�'"���"�����'�

���$����"����"�����-���������,�!"�����������$������"���������

�"��*����*��������������$����O����:����	������,�!"����������

$���-��������"��������$��$�����������������������"�����������

@������������������,�!"����-������'��*�"��������������������

���������$����-�$��,������������$�����"������-����$����������

���*����"�-������"����-��������������"�������������,��������

����"�*��"����������*��4������$�������-��������������*��"��"��

��-�����������������������������-���'��,

�� � D !"���� ���� �� @$:������������������"���������������"�����'������������"��

�����.��,�!"���������*���������������"�"�'"���"�����'�

���$����"����"�����-���������,�!"�����������$������"���������

�"��*����*��������������$����O,������������"�*��"�������

���*��4������$�������-��������������*��"��"����-�������

����������������������-���'��,���������������������������

�������������������'�������������������"����"���.��C��

��������������4�������$��&'��������-��������&�"�*�-����"�������

��������������������������������"��,

�	 � 9��4 0���� 2�-���1��4�

����������� �

#����'"���(�������

����3�"��

����'��-�

���� �� #�������������������"���������������������*����"�����'�

���-�����,�!"������������������������������"����-������

"�����'����������������"���.��,

��'��B/������/

P
a

g
e
 4

0
7



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�;  3���� 1�*�� .��������'��

�������'� ��K#�

%D��1�

���� �� 6��������"���������������*�����'���7����������"�*�-�������������

�$�����"��"�����'�����������"������������������$���'�����*"�����"���

�����,�!"���������-���	����*�����������"����������*��"����"��*����$����"��

������'����������"�����'�'��*�"����+������������+��$����*��"��"����������

�"��������������-����'���,BO������*��*�����'�,�.�����'�'��*�"���������

�����������0��������0�%�����.�������*��"�5B���������������*�����'�,�

��-�����������$������*��������������"��"�����'����������������������

���������������"���.��������������"��-������������"��*���C����������$���

����'�����������������������"��������������-����'��,

8������������������"�����'����$�������������������"��������

��������������������������0�%�����.������,

��/ / 1���������

8��

3���� ���� �� !"����7��������������"��*����2����������������������������

"�����'���-����������"���������������"���+���������������������

���'���������$�����-����������"�����$����������������������

�����$���������������"���4��'�"�'"*��������������������

���������������������,�

!"����7��������������"��*����2����������������������������

"�����'���-����������"���������������"���+�����������

�������������'���������$�����-����������"�����$���������

������������������$���������������"���4��'�"�'"*�������

����������������������������������,�

��B � �����

���"������

0���:���� ����'"���2�-������
�

@��

���� �� 0���"���'��*�"����+���������"���������$��������������,�

��< � 9�4 1�)$� 3���� �!"��

!����������=@������

%��-������5�

������������'��

�����,����">

���� �� !"�����������������4������������������������������'������-��*������

�"���'������$���5����������������$�-�����������������������������

�"������������"���$��������������"���������$��������������-�������

������������'����-����������������������������������-�����$��

�"��'�����$��������'������,�

��� B 3���� T���� ���� �� ���"�����"����������������������$������������"�������������"���

;/5����:�$��*����$���������5����������'�����������������"��

�������*"��"����$�������������������������-����������������

��������,��

��/ / ����� #���'� ���� ����+���� ���� �� ���������-����"��������'�������������������*���-������������

+��$��������+�������,��������-����������"�����$�������������

�"�������������,�!"���������������������	/���*�����'������"��������

��������������������������������������4����������������4���

��'����,��

��< � 3��� (��� ���� �� @$:����������������������$���������"���.��,����5	���"������������������

��O���������,��%���������$�������*��������������7��������������5�'�����

�����5�*��������"�$�����5����������*��4�������$�������-����,��+�''����$������

�"��������"������������4�������$�����-�������������@�����C�������,��!"��

�.���"���$�����������-�������������������"������������'����������"����,/�

���������������"����"�������:�������,�8�����$����������"�����������"���

;/5������*�:�$��*����$���������,��!"���.�����������������4�������$��

'��������-��������,��

!"�����'����5����"���*��5�"�����'����$���5��"�����$��

����������,

�/� � 8�� #�������� �������3����� ����

�"��@������

2��������+�����

���0������

���� �� !"����������������4��'�����������������-�����-����������"�����'��*��������

+��$��������+�������,��!"����������������'������������������������$���

������������-���������������������,��(��������"���-������������'��$���"�-��

����������$������7����������-���������,��2�-��������*����*��������������

�����'�������-����������*��������*�����"�����4�������"����*������$��

���������,

������������$����������"����������

�/B  ���K���� 0���� ���� �� .�����'����-����������"������������������"������������"�����$�����������5�

����������������@�����C��������"�-�����$��������������5�*��"�'�������

������������"��������$����������"���������������$���-����'������"����

+���"��,�!"������������������
������'������������$������-������"���'"��"��

1����������������5�9��'"$���"�����������'������������'��������������

���������'�-������������������������������������������"���������������$���

���������,��.�*�*����"�����$�������������U��!"�����"�����$��������'���

���������������"����"����"��'���������'��������������H����'����

.�����'����-����������"������������������"������������"�����$��

���������,���������H����'���������"������������-����$��4����

����������'��������������'�"�����'�����"��������-����'����������

!�$���/�����"����$��������H�����������"��1���������,��������'���

����������������"����������������������'����+���"��

#������������������"�����������������������+��������"��4���

�-�����"��'�������'�

�	� � D�-�� ������ �������3����� �

�����������

���� �� !"���������������������$��$��������+��������������������5�$����"��������

�������������������������"����"��-�$�����������7����������-���������,�

�������������$����������"��������-��������"�����������"��������������

��7������������������"������4�����������������"�����������������

����-����������$�����-��������,�

�	< � � ���� ���� �� !"����-������'��*�"���*�����������������������������*����"�-�����

����-����$��������������"����-��������,��!"����������*��4�������$����

���-�����*����$�����$�����������*��"��"���������������������,��!"���.���

"���$�������������������������$������-������5���'����������5��������5�������

�������������������,�����������������������'�������������������"��

�.�����������������4�������$���-���������$���������������,

��'��BB������/

P
a
g
e
 4

0
8



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�;� � H 6�$���� ���� �� !"��������������"�����'����������������������������*����$�����������'��'�

����"��#�����+����*"��"��������������������D�����'���,��0������$�"�����"��

����������6�$$��6�������������������������������,�;���*����������������

��������$���'�$���������"�������,��!"�������������������C�����$�=��*�

�������>5��������4���������������$��������������������.������������$�������

���������-�������*����$�������������D�����'�������������,��

!"����*���"�����'����$������������������"�����'����������

�"�����$����
��������,

�; � ������ %�*��4 ���� �� !"��������������"�����'�������������������������$��������������������������

����"����-��������5������������5������5�*�����������"������-�����

��������'���"����,��!"���.���"���$����*����������������������"��"�����'�

�������'�������������"����*��������"�����������"��'�-�������C�����������

"�����'����:�������5���4��'����"�'"���7��������$��,��!"���.���"�������

$������$:���������$����������������������������������������,�

!"����*���"�����'����$������������������"�����'����������

�"�����$����
��������,

�;� � ��� !����� ���� �� !"��������������"�����'���������������������"��������������������������*��"�

�"�����-������'��*�"E��"����������*��4�������"������-�����������������

�-��������"��,�!"���.���"���$����*����������������������"��"�����'�

�������'���������4�������$���-���������$���������������*�,�!"���.���

��7����������"������������������$�����������������$�������������$��

��������,�

!"�����"���*���"�����'����$�����������������"�����'�����������

������������"�����$����
��������,

�;; � 3��� .��� ���� �� @$:�������������������"�����'��������������"�����'����$�������������������

�"���.��������"�����������������������"����-���������������������

���'��������������*��4,

1�*���"�����'����$����������"�����'�����������������������"�����

$����
��������,

�;< � .�����.�� ���� ���� �� @$:�������������������"�����'��������������������������"�����'����$�������

�������������"���.��������"����������������������D�����'���������"��

����������'�����5�*"��"�*����$����-�������'�����"����-�������������

*�����������������'����������,�������������$�����'�����������������������

"�-�������������"����"���.��C����������������������'��������-���

���''������,

!"�����"���*�����������������"�����'�����������������"�����$����


��������,

�<� � ����"�� 6������ +��������#�����

#��

���� �� !"������������"�����'����-������*����"�-������'���-�������������"��

��-��������5�������������"�����������������'�����������������������

+��$��������+��������������-������,�!"���*������'���-���������������

�������������������'�5��������������"��9��0������2���������(�2�,�!"��

�.���"���$�������"������������*��"���������"�������������4�������$��

�-������������$���������������,�!"����"���$���������$����������"����

���������������������"��"��������������"�����'��������:���������$����$����

�-������,

!"�����"���*�����������������"�����'�����������������"�����$����


�������������"���*���������-���"��������������������������"��������

��-��������,

�<� � 6���� 6��'"� ���� �� ������*���"����������"��1��������� @$:����������������������;������������"��1������������"���

��������������*"��"�����$���������"���������������"�����'�

���������"���.��,�8�������������"�������������������"���.��5�

�"��1����*��"�*���"���$�����5��"�����������$������"���������

�"��*����*��������������$����O��������+�������5�$���	O5�

������'���:������������������-������������������"�����������,����

�������$��������������6��$��
����"��������(��������"����"����

"�����������.�����'�����������4�������$���-������������$����

�����������*�,�2�-���������*����"�-����'���-������������

�����������������������������+������������+��$���5���������

'������������������������'���������������'����������,',�+��������

��
�#�-����2��-�5�����+���������,��!"��1����������������������

�����������*��"�9��0�������������'����������,

��� � ����"�����

����"��

������� ���� �� @$:�������������������������������������*������"�����'�������������������

������"���������������������"����������@�����,�!"���.���"�������$����

��$:�������������������������-������������������$���,�%��������

��������������-��*�����"���.����������������������"���������$��

����������������"��1�����������"����������������������"�����'�������'����,

!"��"�����'����$��������������������"�����'�����������1�����

������"�����$������������,

��'��B	������/

P
a

g
e
 4

0
9



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

��B  8�� 3�*��� 8���3�*����

�������'�1��� �

�������D��'�����

6���

����� �� 6��������������������-������"�����'����-�����������"���������������������

���������������,��@$:��������"���"��'�������"��������������������$��

$�����������������������������'����"�*��"���$:����-������������������

�����"�������*����$������-���������-����"�������������,�

@�����������*����$�����$������������������������������������"����������

*�����������'����������'���������������7�����,�!"������������������"�

�������������4�������*���������'��������"��������-��������"���"���������

*"�������������'������������-��*�������������"�����'�����������*�����,

����������"��'�����������"���������������'�-�����������'������������


$��������������,��!"��������4���������������������������-���������-��������

*��������������"���������$������'�������"������,

!����������������7������������������-���$����"�������������������������

�"����������������������������������������"��"�����'��������������������-���

�"�������������,�!"���*���

��������"���������F�����-������������������������������������-�����������

��������������"��������,��������������������������"���������"������������

��'�����������*������������������'���"�����'������������������$�������������

���"����+��$���,

2������������������"�������������'������������������������������

"�*�"�����'���������������"�����4���������������$�����������,

0���"������������������"�����$��'�-��������"����-����$���������

*��"���+��$�������������"������C�

"�����'������5���������'����������"����+���'"��������5�

+��$���,

�� � ���� �2����� ���� �� @$:����������������������;5��������������"�����������������*"��"�����

$���������������������"�����'������������"�������.��,������������"��

�.��������������������������O�������������"�����'�����"��*�������	�

�����������������,

2��������������������*��"���-������'��*�"���������,�8���������

��-��������5���$�������-�����������������*��4,

%�����*����"�����'���'�����������"����$��������H�������

�/ � 3�"������

.������

��������� ���� �� @$:����������������������;5��������������"�����������������*"��"�����

$���������������������"�����'������������"�������.��,������������"��

�.��������������������������O�������������"�����'�����"��*�������	�

�����������������,

2��������������������*��"���-������'��*�"���������,�8���������

�����������5���-��������5���$�������-�����������������*��4,

%�����*����"�����'���'�����������"����$��������H�������

��B � ���"�� ��"��� ���� �� 1�*���"�����'����$��������������������"�����'�����������������

������"�����$������������,

@$:��������������������������,��;���������������'�����������

+��5��"��@������"�����.�������.�����'������������������������

��"�����������������$���������"���.��,��!"�����������$������

"����������"��*����*��������������$����O5�����'����8����������

���$�����''����',�8������������������"����-��������"����������

��4�������$�����������������������������"��������������������

�"����������@�����,����"�����-������'��*�"�������������$������

����������*"��"��������"����"�������*����$�����������-�,�8������

����"����-��������5�������������������������*��4,����.���8��

���$���������������������������������������-����������������

'��*�",�������������������������������������'��������

�����������"����"���.��F����������������4�������$��I'�������

�-��������J�$���������������-����*�,�

�B � ���� 1��*��4 ���� �� !"�������7����������������'��"����'�����*����$�������4���-����$��������

�������"�������������������"����-��������*������������"��������������$���

�����������-����,

!"�����$������"�������������������"�����'�������$��������������

������"�����$����
�������5�����"���������������������������,

�B  ���� 1��*��4 ���� �� 8��*���������$����������������������"���������������������������/�����������

�����������*����������������"������������-���������������������4���"��

1�������������������-�,�

!"�����$������"�������������������"�����'�������$��������������

������"�����$����
�������5�����"���������������������������,�

�B � ���� 1��*��4 ���� �� !"����������"���������������������"����������������������"��2��������*����

$���$�����������*��"��"������������������$���"������������"�����'�

���$���,�!"����*����$�������������'������4������������������"������"�����"��

2�������,��!"�����������'��*�"�$���'��������������������������$��,��8��*����

������������'������"����-��������,��8��"�������$�������������$����������

��������$:����-����������������������������������������$�������

��������$�����-��������,��!"�������"�������$����������-������������,�

!"�����$������"�������������������"�����'�������$��������������

������"�����$����
�������5�����"���������������������������,

��'��B;������/

P
a
g
e
 4

1
0



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

B � ���� 1��*��4 ���� �� !"���������$�����������������6��$��
����"��"�*���"����"���.���

��������������'��������-�����������,��!"��������*������"�����������"��

'�-�������C��������������:�������������"���.�����4�����$�����

��:������������������������������������'�-�����������-�������������,��!"��

��������������$������������������������"���(��*"��"����������������������

���������$���"����*��"�����������������������������������,��!"����������

*����-����$�������"��8��������������"��"�����'�,��

!"�����$������"�������������������"�����'�������$��������������

������"�����$����
�������5�����"���������������������������,�

�B � ���� 1��*��4 ���� �� ���8������������7��������������'��"���1(�������������'��*�"�����������

�"���������$�����������������"������������������������'���.�����'����4���

�����������������"�����$���"����'"���������,�

!"�����$������"�������������������"�����'�������$��������������

������"�����$����
�������5�����"���������������������������,

�B B ���� 1��*��4 ���� �� !"������������$���"��8�������������"������������������"��"�����'����$����

������"���.���*���*��"����������������������������$�����"��-�����������

�"���.��5��-����"��'"��������'�����������"����������������������

�$�����������"������$��������,��!"����*�����"�-������$�����������-�����

�$:������������"����������"���.�����'���������"�������������������������"��

��$��������1���������,��!"��8��������������������"�-�����:��'����"��

�����������"��������������"�����������"�*���������������(���������������

��������,��!"����������������������������"�������������������"��1�����

����������������������$�,�

��7��������������!����+������������-���������"�����������������

������������''�������"����"������������''������$��!����+����������

�"������������������������,�

�B 	 ���� 1��*��4 ���� �� !"��������"����"��"�����'���'�����"�-�����������������������������������"��

���-������������������*"��"��"��1����������*���$�����=B	����������>�

���������������7����������$�����"��-������������"����.������������,��8��

�������$���������$�������������'������������������*�"�����$������'��������

����"��$�����������"�-�����������������,��

!"�����$������"�������������������"�����'�������$��������������

������"�����$����
�������5�����"���������������������������,

�B ; ���� 1��*��4 ���� �� 8���"����*�"������������-������"���*���������������������/�O����"�����'�

����4�����"��*���,�

!"�����$������"�������������������"�����'�������$��������������

������"�����$����
�������5�����"���������������������������,

�B < ���� 1��*��4 ���� �� !"���.������������������������$����������������,�!"��������������"�����'�

����4�$��*���������������*���/5����"�����=����$����/�������>�

*"��"���''���������������B	���������������"�$����������������,�

!"�����$������"�������������������"�����'�������$��������������

������"�����$����
�������5�����"���������������������������,

�B� � ������� 2���� ���� �� @$:��������"����������������O�"�����'����	����������

����������$�������*���������������������"����������������������

�B; � ��������� 1��*��4 ���� �� @$:���������"�������'���������$���������������������������;5������������

��"�����������������*"��"�����$���������"���������������"�����'������

������"�������.��,��!"���������������������������,�!"���������*�

����������"�����5	���"�������"�����$��$���������"��*����$�����5������

������"����������������"�����'���������������,�!"�����������$������

"����������"��*����*��������������$����O5�����'������������������$��

�������"��',��(-��������"������������4�������$����������������������������

�"���������������������"����������@�����,����"�����-������'��*�"��������

�����$����������������*"��"��������"����"�������*����$�����������-�,���.�*�

*������"��2��������$���$�����������*��"��"�����-������'��*�"��������*����"�-��

��������������"����-��������5��"�����������������*�����������"��"��������

����������@�����,�.�*�*������"����������*��45�*"��"�������������-��


������"��5�������$�������-�����$���$��������������"���'�����������������

������,��!"���.���*������������$���������*"�5����*�����������'�

�������'�*��45���������������'���-�������,��!"�����������������"��������

$������������������������5�����:��'���*��"�����������,���!"���.���"���

$�����������-���������������$������-������5���'����������5��������5�������

�������������������,�8�����$���������������������������������������-�������

���������'��*�",��������������������������������������'��������

�����������"����"���.��F����������������4�������$��I'��������-��������J�$��

���$��,�

��7������"����"�����"���*���"�����'����$�����������������"��

���'������������������������������������,�

��'��B<������/

P
a

g
e
 4

1
1



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�B< � D�-�� ����� ���� �� !"��1������������*�����������"�����5	���"�������"�����$��$��������

�"��*����$�����5������������"����������������"�����'���������������,��

!"�����������$������"����������"��*����*��������������$����O5�����'����

*"��"�������������������������$���������:�������$��,��(-��������"������

������4�������$�����������������������������"���������������������"�������

���@�����,��.�*�*�����"��2��������$���$�����������*��"��"�����-������'��*�"�

�������*����"�-����������������"����-��������5���$�������-���������

������������������*���
$���',��.�*�*�����"����������*��45�*"��"������������

�-��
������"�����������������5�������$�������-��������������"���'�����

������������������,��!"���.���"�����'��������'�������������"����,/�

������*"����"��#�-�������C�����������"����"�������:��������*�����

��''���5���4��'����"�'"���7��������$��,�!"����������������������$����������

����������"���;/5������*�:�$��*����$���������,�.�*�-��5����"�����"���

��'�������������$��$�������������������������-���������������������

���������*"��"�"�������$������$:���������$�����������������������4������

�����������������������,��!"�������������������$�����������������

�������'�������������������"����"���.��F����������������4�������$��

I'��������-��������J�$���������������-����*�,�!"������������������$�������

����������:���������$����$�����-������,�

��7������"����"�����"���*���"�����'����$�����������������"��

���'������������������������������������,�

�	� � 2�-�� #������ ���� �� !"���$:������������������$���"����������������������������

���������������;������������"�*��"���.�����'�����"�-��$����

����������,��!"���.�����''������"����"����������7�����������"��

�"�����������������������'�������"������������*��45�$����"����

���������������������*"���������"����:�$�����������'�����,��9���

�-����"��#�-��������$����-����"�����������������

@������"�������'���'����'��*����7��������"����������,�

�	B � �������4� #���" ���� �� !"����������$������*���-�������������"����������"��*�������

�������������������%�����.������5����"��������������������"��

��4�,�

�	B � �������4� #���" ���� �� ������� @�������������������*��*�����'�5������������������"��

����"�������������������"��9���"����#���*�������,�

	< �� ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

���� �� !"��������������������*����������'����������������+��?�2��������6����

.�����'�2�����$�����������������"������������������������������L2�������

���������F����-��������������'���������������$���"��*����������������

�������-��*�������������"��*������$:����-�������������"�����'����������

�"��"�����'

���4�������,�8������������5��"��������������������"�����������"������

"�����,����"����"���������"������������-�����������������������������

�����,�!"���������������������"����'������������$�����"�����'����������

��������������������"�����'�����-���5���������������������"��9��0�

��7������������

�������-�5���������
$����������
$��������*��4��',��������������������

�������+��������7������������-���������"������������������-��*�����"��

�"��*��������������4�����-�����������������������@�����F������������5����

���������������"���.������5����*����������������

�������������+�������������������*�?

�������+���

2��������6����.�����'�2�����$�����

�"��*�������������*��������-�����*�����"��������"�'"�7�������"�����

$�����-����'�������5;���������������*�����'��$��*�����������

�������������"����,�5�B�������������*�������������

$��*������������������-��'��5	���"��������$�����-�����

$��*���������������,�!"����'�����$���*������������5�������'�

�����������-��*�����"�������,�.�����'�*����$������-��������

�����������*��"��"����7������������������$���*,,,

P	������	������ Q

�����������-��*�����"���"��*����1������������
��������*����

��-��*��"��"�����'����'�������������'���������������������������

����������������2�,�8�����"�����-��*������������������*��"����"��

���������������������������������2�5��������+���*����$��

��������������
��
�����������������������'���"�������"�

9��05������"��������������'���������������������������;=B>����

�"���������'��������������������"������������,�8���"����-���5�

�����������'����������������$��������������������"�������*"��"����

�������������*��'��"�����������������������"��������*����$��

������������'�������"��9��0����������������

�����-���������������$���2�-��������,

��'��	�������/

P
a
g
e
 4

1
2



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

	< �� ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

���� �� !"�������*"����������7������-��������������-���$����������"�����'���7������

���"�����'�������������������������������������"����������������"��

������������������,����������"����������������������������������

������������"���-�����������������$���"��*����������������"��

�������������������-���$�������������4�����������,��!"�����������-�������

�"�����������"���$������4�����������������5����4���������������������4����

����������������������,�!"���������"���������������������-�5�����"�����

�������,����/������"�����'������������������$����������"��$���������"��

��������������'�,

	< �� ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

���� �� !"��������'�����������������������$���"����������������������������-��

*"���:��'����'��������������$��������������,�����'���������������������

��-�����������������������5���������'���������������*���������������%�����

.������5��������:�������������"���������������$���������,����������������

�������$������������-��=��$�����������������"������"����@�����>�"���$����

����������������������������������"��������,�!"����������$����������������

���������"������������������"����������$������������-�������"��������

����������������*��"��"���(��2������-�,

�� � +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

���� �� @������"�������������������=@��>�����������"�������

����������������������"�������$�����������������B����������

��-����"�����������
���,�!"������'���*��"��"���-����������

"�����'����������"��@������"����������'���.�����'����4���

�����������=�.��>,

�� � +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

���� �� @������"�����������������������������"���������������������

*"��"�������$�����"�������������"�����'����������*"��"��������

*��"��"����$��������������������������������'�E��"�����������

��-�������������"���*���������*������+������������+��$����

�����%�����.������5�*��"���������-���������*��"����"�������

��������$���-����'��,�8�������������"����������������$����������"5�

���-������������������������'��������������������$���������

��������-�����$����-���������������������*��,

��	 � ����"�*� ����� +��$����!�*��

�������

���� �/ ����������"����-�������������"��$��*������������������������5�

+����������5������$��������.�'"���6��,

< ; ���"��� ��$��� �������������'�

1��� ���1��

.�����

=��������>�1��

���� �/ !"�������������"����"����������*��������-�������������"���

����������$��*���������"�������������-��������*��"�������'�

�"������'�����������'������������������$���'����������,�8�����

�������������������''�����"����"��������$��*�������������������,

�/< / ���� +������ ��'�����#����� �

!"��2���"������

#����

���� �/ !"������������������4��������������-��������������

���$���������-���������-������������5���������'�0������

��0�%�����.������,�!"�����"��������$��*�������

��-���������������������������������'�������"�����$��

���������������-����������������-�������������"��

0��������0�%�����.�����������,

��	 � ����"�*� ����� +��$����!�*��

�������

���� �B ��������������������������������*�����'������"������,

< < ���"��� ��$��� �������������'�

1��� ���1��

.�����

=��������>�1��

���� �B ��������������������"����1�������0���'���������5�+���������"�����

$���������������������"��"�����'���7���������,

!"������������"��'������������"����������+�����*�������4����

���-����"�����'����������������������������������*�����'������

"�����������������"�'"�����"��������������"��������������-���

�������"�����'5�$��'���*�������"���������5������"����������

������������������'�������������$������5������������5����,�

��������-������������������"����"�����-�������������5��������������

�����'��������������������������*"��"����*"�����"��'�������

��:������������������������������*��"����"��������������$��

�����5�*��������$����"��-��,�

�/; ; ����' +����� #�������

2�-���������

���� �	 !"��������������������������*���������������������-���������-�������

������-���'���������������,

!"��*�����'�*������������$�������������$������������*��"��"��

9��0,

9���������

��'��	������/

P
a

g
e
 4

1
3



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

<; � .�* ������ D����K�D���� �

9�*�������������

����'�����

���� �; 1�������+����"��'��������5�8������"�����$����������������

��-��������,

�����
�1�������+����"��'��������5�8����,�!"�����������"�����

����������"������������"�����'���-���������*"��"����$��*�������

������������������$������������*��"����"��#�����+���,�!"�������

������������������������,/"������������������������

��������������/���*�����'�,

�/< B ���� +������ ��'�����#����� �

!"��2���"������

#����

���� �; !"�����"���������������'��'��"����
����������-�������

��-������������������������,

BB /� .����� ����"��� ���(�@������"��� ���� �< ���(�@������"���������������"���������������������$��������������"���

����$���������"������������*���������:���������@������"����������'���

.�����'����4������������������=�.��>������������������������*��"�

���������������,

!"��������"�������-��������"����������'��*�"�=��������-����

��$������>���-���'�������"����$��������1���������,

��/ < ����� #���'� ���� ����+���� ���� �< @$:�����������������'���������������"�������.��,

�B / ���� 1��*��4 ���� �< @$:���������"����������"���.�����'����,� �������������������������'�����"���.����"�����$���������,�

	< �/ ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

���� �< �������������������������������"��L������'���.�����'����4��������������

��-��*�����%���������5F�*"��"���������������'�����������"���������

����5�����'����������������"����"�����-������������������=���>�*���

����$������������������'����������"�������,�!"����������������$:��������

�"����������"5����������������������������"��*����������"���.������,�8��

��������������������������������"�����-���������������������������'�

�������$���"�����'������,�����������������"��������������������"��*����

����"�-��������������������"��*�����"�����'����4��5���������'�@�����,

2���������������������"��L������'���.�����'����4��������������

��-��*�����%���������5F�������������"����*������������-�����

��������������������-��������"����	���'���,

��	 / ����"�*� ����� +��$����!�*��

�������

���� �� �������������������$���"�����'����'���������������������"��

�����.��,

;B B ��$ D���"��


����"

+��$������-���

�������

���� � ������������"�����'������������$�����������5�$����"����"�����

�������7����������"���������'�"�����'�����4���������*�$����,�

2����������-��������������������������������'��'��"����$


��-�������������"����������$����������������5�+��$��������������

���$��������������-������������������
��)����������"����,�

0���"�����������������"�����"�����$����������'��,

�<	 / ���� ���4����� +��������!�*��

��������

���� �� 6�������4�����$�����������"��������������"����"�����������������*����$��

���-�������������������"���������������$�����������������"����"��

�����������"�����'�*�����������,

�� �� +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

���� �� @�������������"��������������������������+����=.�����'����>����

�������������������������������������������������"�����',

�� /	 +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

���� �� !"��������������������4��*���'���"����"��'��*��'����$�������������

�����������"�'"�����-�����������$����������'����������������*���������������

���������'�����������������������"�����',����������������������������������

+������������������"�����'������������*��"�����$�������,

!"�������������������������������,�!"������������"�������������

������������'��"�����������������������"�����'������������������

�����������*��"�����$�������,

�<	 B ���� ���4����� +��������!�*��

��������

���� �/ 6�������4�����$�����������"��������������"����"�����������������*����$��

���-�������������������"���������������$�����������������"����"��

�����������"�����'�*�����������,

BB /� .����� ����"��� ���(�@������"��� ���� �/ ���(�@������"���������������"���������������������$��������������"���

����$���������"������������*���������:���������@������"����������'���

.�����'����4������������������=�.��>������������������������*��"�

���������������,

!"��������"�������-��������"����������'��*�"�=��������-����

��$������>���-���'�������"����$��������1���������,

��B � 3���� ��������� +������������'� �

�����*�.�����

����6�����

2�-���������

���� �/ 8���������������"�������������'���"5���������������"����"��

��������*������4���������$����������"��������������'��"��

���������������������������������������4����������������4���

��'�����������������������4�����7����������*�����$��

*�������,

��'��	�������/

P
a
g
e
 4

1
4



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

��< / 9�4 1�)$� 3���� �!"��

!����������=@������

%��-������5�

������������'��

�����,����">

���� �/ ��������+������������������������������������������������-��

�������"�$���'���4���$���"������������*�����4���*��4���

"�����'�*"��"�����$��:�������������������������������'����

����������������������-��������

�B B ���� 1��*��4 ���� �/ @$:���������"����������"���.�����'����,� �������������������������'�����"���.����"�����$���������,�

/< � ����� ������ ��������������'�

1��

���� �B !"���������� ���������������"������'�������������C�C�����C+C�-����'�������

�������

����-�������"����7��������������������-�����'��������������

����'��������������'����+�-����'��

��	 B ����"�*� ����� +��$����!�*��

�������

���� �	 @$:���������������������"�����'����$���������</�����	������

�"����������������,�@$:�������������-������$���'������������

��"��������,��9�*���-���������*�������������������������

�������'���"����,�5�������������������,

�<	 	 ���� ���4����� +��������!�*��

��������

���� �	 ���������������������������������������������"�����'�����*�������$���

*�������4������������������'��������������������������"����*�������-����

��������������������'�-����"�������������"�����'��������������"���

���-������*����$�����������"������������������,

�� �� +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

���� �	 ���$�����*��"��"��'��*�"�����"����*�F���������'���"����

����������5��"����-��������*�"�����'�'��*�"��������������

+��$����*������7�������'�����������������������"����*�F��

������������"������������,�6"�����������������������$���'�

��������5����"�����"����*�������������������������$������

�"���'"����������������������'���"����,�8���������������"��5���

��*�����$���"���������������4�������$��������������'��"�������

������,

�� �/ +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

���� �	 !"���������������*�������������"���������4��*���'�������"��

�����������������������������'����������������+���	�=������'�

(���������9����>������������������	,��������"�����������

��������������*������$���"��5�����"���:�����*��4��'�*��"��2��

"�����4����������������������������������������$�������,�6"�����

�"����������������F�������������*�����$�����"�-�������������"��

�������� �����"�����������������+��$���5�������"���������

�-����$�������������,�!"��$�����-����$��������������"������'�����

��������-��;,���"����������������*��"����"�����������+��$����

�������=1���������"����������������+��$����%������0�>�������

��*�������������"�����������������������*��*���������,�8��

�������������"��5����������������������+��$����	�=����"����

�����6���G�(���>�*���������$�������������������������"��

���������������������"���������'�������������"�����=+�������

#���'��9�����>,�!"����������*�������-�����-������������

��������������������#�����������"�������������5����

��7�����,

�� �B +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

���� �	 �����������-������
������������������������*����������������

(�$��'F������������"��������1��'�����������������"���,�!"����

��������"�-��$������4���������-�������������������������"����

���"�����'5�������-�������������$�����������$���'�

���'"� ����������*������"��������������,�0���"�����������

���-������*����$����7��������������������������������

������$�������*����$�����'"���������-��������,

�������������-������
�!"�����������������$������7�������������

����*�B�����������"��������6�+����������������*�����������

��"��������96�+�������5����*��������"��������������������"����

�����"��.�������0������"���,�@���"������������������������

�-����$��5�����''������������$��������"�������������������������

����������,��������������;;��(�+��������������?�&����������"���
�

���������������������"�����-�������������"����������������

������$���������������������������������-�����,&�!"��

��-���������*���������������-�����"��*"��������������"���5�

����:�����"������,���''��������������*�����'����������������"��

!�$������2�����������������$���*,

��'��	�������/

P
a

g
e
 4

1
5



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�� �	 +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

���� �	 �����������-������
������������������������*�������������

A�����*�������������"���5�2��"*�������������������5�.����

H��*�����������"��������.��*����0����������������"���,�!"����

��������"�-��$������4���������-�������������������������"����

���"�����'5�������-�������������$�����������$���'�

���'"� ����������*������"��������������,��������$���������������

����������*���������"����������������6����������������"�������

������,�0���"��������������-������*����$����7��������������������

������������������$�������*����$�����'"���������-��������,

�������������-������G����$�����*��"��"��'��*�"�����"��

��*�F���������'���"��������������5��"����-��������*�"�����'�

'��*�"��������������+��$����*������7�������'�������������������

����"����*�F��������������"������������,�8������������������"���

$���"����������������������������;��������������������*����$��

��7�����������"���$���"���������������"���*����"�-�����������

5����������,����"�����"������������������$�������"���'"�

���������������������'���"�����$�������*�����$���"�������������

��4�������$��������������'��"�������������,

�� �	 +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

���� �	 ����,,,,,��������������	���4��*���'����"���������������*�

������������"��������"�������������������������������'���������

�������+���	�=������'�(���������9����>�����������������,�

�������"�������������������������*������$���"��5�����"���:�����

*��4��'�*��"��2��"�����4�����������������������������������

�����$�����������������������*��"����"������,�!"���*��4�"���

�����������"���;,���"�����������������"�����$�������-���*��"���

�"�����������+��$�����������=��������������?�1���������"��

��������������+��$����%������0�>���������*�������������"����

���������5���������������������*��*���������,��"������"���

�������������$�����������5���������"���'"�+��$������=+��4�����

�"�����>�*�������������$������'�������������������������"��

+��$�����������������,�8���"���-�����"����"����������������7������

����������������������5��������������������������'�������,

����������������=+��$����	?�����"���������6���G�(���>�8��

���������������������"���������������+�������#���'��9������

������������"���5���������7��������"����"������������������������

���-�����,;//�"��������������������������'��������������������

����"�����"����"���,�!"���*��������������������$������'�����"��

��"���F���������'�������'����������������������������"��������������

���������5������������"���,�!"����������$����������������

�"�������������"��������'��������*��"��"������������"����

������������"�����-��������,�������������'�������������"���

��-�������������"����"����*�����������������$������������5�

��������'������������������������������������������� �������

��������-����"�������6��,

�"������"���������������+�������#���'��9����������������

��"�����������������$�-������$�������$��5���������7��������"����� �	 +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

���� �	 ����,,,,,����������������=+��$����	?�����"���������6���G�

(���>�8�����������������������"���������������+�������#���'��

9������������������"���5���������7��������"����"�������������

��������������-�����,;//�"��������������������������'��������

����������������"�����"����"���,�!"���*��������������������

$������'�����"����"���F���������'�������'��������������������

��������"�����������������������5������������"���,�!"����������

$�����������������"�������������"��������'��������*��"��"��

����������"����������������"�����-��������,��������

�����'�������������"�����-�������������"����"����*���������

��������$������������5���������'��������������������������������

����������� ���������������-����"�������6��,

�"������"���������������+�������#���'��9����������������

��"�����������������$�-������$�������$��5���������7��������"���

�"���������*�����'�����*�������"����������������'��"���,;//�

"�������������������������������"�������%��-�������!��"������

�����'��=%!�>,

��'��	�������/

P
a
g
e
 4

1
6



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�� �; +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

���� �	 �������������/	�G��������H����'���/5�%�����.������?��"����������

&�!"��������*�������-��������������������������������������5B���

�*�����'��=����������������"��	B��*�����'��=���>���������

���������>������������������������'���������������5���������'���

����������"���&,�!"����
�������"����������������������
�"���'"�

��������K�������������"���,����������������������������������

�������������-������*����$����7������������������"��"�'"���

"�����'����$���,�8�������''�������"����"��*�����'�����"��

L2�-���������2����������F��"������"��������$�������������

���������"��,���''������*�����'���������"�������"��!�$������

2����������������,�

�� /; +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

���� �	 !"������'��������"����"����������������������*�������������"�������

+��$�������������"����������������������������'��*�"�������������

�� �� +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

���� �< !"��������������������������+��<�=��$�������-���������%��������>�

����������������"����7�������������������*���-�������������

�����������-����������������������������������+����$��������

��������������,

�� /< +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

���� �< !"�������������������������"���������*���-���������������������-������

����������������������������+����$���,

!"����������������������������,�8������������"������'��'�:�����

*��4��'��������������������������������-�����������������������

+����$���������������,

��	 	 ����"�*� ����� +��$����!�*��

�������

���� / 2�-������������������'���"�����'�������������4�����������������

�������������*��"��"������������'�-����'����,',�+�������,

�	 � !"����� #��� �����$���������"�

�������

���� / !"�����������������"��'�����$�������������������-���������������"���

������������$��*����+��$���������"��-����'�������"������������$:����-�,�

�� / !"����� #��� +���"��������"�

�������

���� / +������'�����"��������*"��"����������-����'��$�������,�!"����������������

*�������4���������������������������*"�����"����������$��*�����"����$���

����������'�������"��'�����$����������*�������*����$������������-������

����������������,�!"������������������-����������-��'��"������,

��-������������������"����������'����$���������-����������������

�����*��������-����'�������-����'�����������"���"��,���'�����������

$�������$��*����-����'��,

< � ���"��� ��$��� �������������'�

1��� ���1��

.�����

=��������>�1��

���� / �������(�2�/��"�����$���������, �������(�2�/�����������������������������������-�������������

��������������������������"��������-��������������������"����

���������4��',�!"���������"����������$���4���������5�*"��"�

���������������������������������'������������������������"���

�����������������������$�������������5����������������+�������5�

����������'����*�������������"��������$:����-�������������

����������"��2�������,����������������������7�������������-���

"�����'�����"��2��������$��������������������������"�*��"�������$��

������������������������$�������������*"�����$���4���'�����

$�����������������������,�#�����$�����������"����'�����+��������

��������:��������,

��B ; 3���� ��������� +������������'� �

�����*�.�����

����6�����

2�-���������

���� /� !"�����������������4��������������������&�����������'��������

��7�����&�*"��"�����"�-����4���������������"�����-�����

����������������"���&!"�������������������"������'�������"���

����*�$�������������*�����$�������������������+������'�

��'��������&,���������������"����"�������"�������*�����$��

*�������,

�� B� +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

���� // �������(�2���G�(���'��"������"�

!"�������������������������"��'���������������������,

!"���������������������������,

��'��	/������/

P
a

g
e
 4

1
7



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

<	 � 2�-��� D���� 2�-���1��4�

����������� �

#����'"���(������

���� /	 9����������������$�������������������*��"��������������*������*���,�

!"����7�������������(�2�������������'���"��'"���������������������

������������9��0�'�������������-�������������������,�!"����7���������

������������������������*"��"����*������"��������������������������������

���������$��������������������������*"��"������$:���������'�������������"��

��'"������"��*���������������������������,�0������������������'����"���������

��������������������������������"�����$�������������������"��$����������

�����������������'�����������������"������������,�!"�����������-����$������

�"���-�������$���������������'��"������,

!"�����������-�������$����������*��"���������������"��������������"���

������'�������������������5�*��"���������"��������������������������������

��-��������������������������*��"��"��5��"������"�����-�����������

��"�������������������������������-��������,

���$���������������������(�2���"�����$����-�����=!����

��������������-����>,

��B < 3���� ��������� +������������'� �

�����*�.�����

����6�����

2�-���������

���� /	 !"����������"�����$�������������������������,�!"����������"�����

����������������"�������'��'���'��������,

��������������"�������������������$���.�����"���$����

��������������"���������*"��"����*�������,������������������

����"���������*�����$��*����������������"����4�����$�����������

$��"��"�������������������$���.������������������/����������

+�((��,�!"��6��������������������������������+������'�

��'���������*��"������������'������=������"����>���4������

�������"���������������������'��������������������$������$��

+������'���'������������������"���'"��������'�������,�!"��

�����������������C)�������$�����-��������C������������������

*"���"����������"���������������������"�������'��'���'��������,�

V�������$���'����$�������"����7��������������"������'��'�

��'��������,

�B;  2������ +��� 2�-���1��4�

����������� �

.������1����

����'�����

���� /	 !"����7��������������������(�2�������������'���"��'"������������

���������������������9��0�'�������,�!"����7������������������������

*������"�������������������������������$���������������5���$:�������

��'���������5������"����������$������"��$���������������������������'����

�������������"�������������,��!"������������������������"���-�������$���5����

������������"���������������"���������'����������"���������������"������

���������,�

(�2����"�����$����-����?�������*���������������-���������*����$��

��������������������������������$�������'�������������������

���"����'�������"��-��)�������$�����-����������"���'"���

���$�������������$��������������5����$������������������

����*�$���������������������*��"���������#�-��������������,��

�"��*����2�������������������������*����������������������"��"��

��������*�������4���"�'"�����-������*�����������������"�����7������

����"��+������'���'��������5�*��"���-������������"��-��'���������

����������� ������ ���,��������*�������������������-���������

*����$����������������������������+�((���&H����#���&�*��"�

����������������5���$:���������-��*��-����"�����������������

��������"�����'���������������-���,��!"��������������������"��

��"��-����������"�������������"�����$��������������"������'��

���������,�!"��������'�����������������������������������"���1�����

���������������������������������������������$�������������$���

�����������������*�������������$�����,�������-���������

����������*����$���������'��������������"�'"�7�����������'������

"�'"���-��������������������5�������������'���������$���

����������������"������������'�$��������������������������������

����������?����������'�$��"�����'������������������'������5�

���������'������-����������'"���'�������������-����������5�

���������'��������������������,,,,,,,,

��'��	B������/

P
a
g
e
 4

1
8



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�B;  2������ +��� 2�-���1��4�

����������� �

.������1����

����'�����

���� /	 !"����7��������������������(�2�������������'���"��'"������������

���������������������9��0�'�������,�!"����7������������������������

*������"�������������������������������$���������������5���$:�������

��'���������5������"����������$������"��$���������������������������'����

�������������"�������������,��!"������������������������"���-�������$���5����

������������"���������������"���������'����������"���������������"������

���������,�

����,,,,,,8�����������'��"��������������������������'������������

���������E��������'�*�������������������������4��'����7�����

���-�����������"����������'����*����5���4��'����������������$���

������'�����"���5��������'��"�������������"�����������

��-����������������������'�������������������������'�����

�"����'�=$���"�����-������������������������*����5��������'5�

����'����������5������������>E�������4��'���������"����$������

����'��*��"���$������'��*"���-��������$���������
����'�

����������*"����������������-��-����������������

����-��������,�!"��1������������'����"������*������4����������

����"�������$���������������������������"������������"�-��'���'����

���������������������$������������5�����-���$����������*�����

��������������������������'��$��'����������'"�����������������

��-�����������"����,��"������"�����������������-���������

����������"�������-����������������*�����$����-��$���*��"��"��

�$�-����7���������5������$��4��������������������������������

��-����������*����$���������������"���������"��������������

-��$���������������������$���������4��,�6"�����������'������"���

������������-��$����������������������7�����5��"��������"����$��

����$���"����������,

�� B +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

���� /	 �������(�2���G���������$���������������

!"�����"��'��������������������������,

!"���������������������������,

<  ���"��� ��$��� �������������'�

1��� ���1��

.�����

=��������>�1��

���� /; (���������������"����"��'�����������, !"���"���"���������"�������$��������������������2. �.��"���

$������'�����������������������������*�����'���������*�����'��

*��"�������������������-����,

<	 � 2�-��� D���� 2�-���1��4�

����������� �

#����'"���(������

���� /; !"����*����"���"�����������������7����������������������.��*����������

��������������������'�������������������'����*����������-��������,�!"��

��������������"���"���"����"�'"��'"����"�����4�����-������������������*"���

������$����������-��������������7���������������������������$�������������,�

8���"����'"������"������������������������*������������"����"���������

�"�����$���������,������������"�����"�����$�����'������������������������

�����$�������������������������������'�����-���������,

2������������

��B � 3���� ��������� +������������'� �

�����*�.�����

����6�����

2�-���������

���� /; !"����������������"����������"����������"��"����������'�����������

����"������������������������������������������������������'�5�

$���������������5�*"�����������������"������*�����$����-��$������

���-����������������������'����������������������"����$���'�

������������������-��������5��"����$����-��*��4����������������

���,

!"��������������������������"���-�������$����������������"���

���������������"�������������"��+��4'������������������������

(�2�
/����-�������������������������������������*�����'�,�!"����

������������������"����"��1����������H��$������%������(������-��

��������"�����-��������"��������������"��������,�!"����������

�-�����������������������"�������"�(����+��������*����������

�"�����������"���"����"������������������$���2��������.�����'�

������$�����.����������*������$����-��$��������������"�������,�

2�-��������������4�������������$���������"�����4�������"��

�����*"�������������'��������+������'�����������7���������5�

����������������'�������������������������$�����,

��; / ����� D��4"�� ����������

.���������

�"�������"���"�

��������

���� /; !"���������������*����������'�������������������������������������������*�

"�����'���-�������������������������������$���������������*��"����������

�������*"��"�������4��'����$���'����*��������������������������������*"��"�

*�������-���������������5����"����"������"�����-���������������"������

"�-��'��"�����*������������������������,

!"�����7����������"�����$����������������"������,

�B; � 2������ +��� 2�-���1��4�

����������� �

.������1����

����'�����

���� /; !"��:�������������'�-���������*����'��"���"������������������"�����'������.��

������������������������������"����*�������'���������"���"���,�8�����

��������������4�����"�����������������"���������*����$���$���������-����

���������"�����'�����.�E����"���"�����"�-��$���������������"�'"�����������

��$����������������-���������,��!"���"���"����*����������������'���������

�����'����*��������"�'"��'"����"�����4�����-������������������*"���������

$����������-��������������7���������������������������$�������������,

!"����������"�����$���������,

�� B� +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

���� /; �������(�2���G�2�������������(���'���������

!"����7���������������-����������������������-�������*�����'������

������������������������$���������������������2. �.��������������������

�����������������������,

���"��'"�����������������������������"��������5����������������"���

*�������������"�������������������������������"���������(�0�����

��-���������'�������������"��+�������� �������� �%�����.�������

�����,

��'��		������/

P
a

g
e
 4

1
9



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

< � ���"��� ��$��� �������������'�

1��� ���1��

.�����

=��������>�1��

���� /< (���������������"����"��'�����������, !"���"���"���������"�������$��������������������2. �.��"���

$������'�����������������������������*�����'���������*�����'��

*��"�������������������-����,

<	 � 2�-��� D���� 2�-���1��4�

����������� �

#����'"���(������

���� /< 8�������������������4�����"������������������������*�����'��*����$���$������

���-����������������*�$�������'���$�-���������-��������7��������������

$������'�������������������"��������������'���������������$���'�

���������$���"��#�-��������������������"�����������������������������

�"����"����"����������,�!"����*����"���"����*������������������������

������������������������'������������4������������'����*��������

��-��������,�!"����������������"���"���"����"�'"��'"����"�����4����

�-������������������*"���������$����������-��������������7������������

���������������$�������������,�8���"����'"������"������������������������*��

����������"����"����������"�����$���������,�!"�����"�����$�����'�������

����������������������$�������������������������������'�����-���������,

2������������

��B  3���� ��������� +������������'� �

�����*�.�����

����6�����

2�-���������

���� /< !"����������������"����������"����������"��"����������'�����������

����"������������������������������������������������������'�5�

$���������������5�*"�����������������"������*�����$����-��$������

���-����������������������'����������������������"����$���'�

������������������-��������5��"����$����-��*��4����������������

���,

!"��������������������������"���-�������$����������������"���

���������������"�������������"��+��4'������������������������

(�2�
/����-�������������������������������������*�����'�,�!"����

������������������"����"��1����������H��$������%������(������-��

��������"�����-��������"��������������"��������,�!"����������

�-�����������������������"�������"�(����+��������*����������

�"�����������"���"����"������������������$���2��������.�����'�

������$�����.����������*������$����-��$��������������"�������,�

2�-��������������4�������������$���������"�����4�������"��

�����*"�������������'��������+������'�����������7���������5�

����������������'�������������������������$�����,

��; B ����� D��4"�� ����������

.���������

�"�������"���"�

��������

���� /< !"���������������*����������'�������������������������������������������*�

"�����'���-�������������������������������$���������������*��"����������

�������*"��"�������4��'����$���'����*��������������������������������*"��"�

*�������-���������������5����"����"������"�����-���������������"������

"�-��'��"�����*������������������������,

!"�����7����������"�����$����������������"������,

�B; � 2������ +��� 2�-���1��4�

����������� �

.������1����

����'�����

���� /< 8�������������������4�����"�����������������������*�����'��*����$���$������

���-����������������*�$�������'���$�-���������-��������7��������������

$������'���'��������������������������������"����������7�����������������,��

!"����*����"���"����*����������������'��������������'����*��������

��-�������������"�'"��'"����"�����4�����-������������������*"���������

$����������-��������������7���������������������������$�������������,

!"�����"�����$�����'�����������������������������$������

�������������������������'�����-����������������"����������"�����

$���������,

�� B� +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

���� /< �������(�2�/�G�����*�$���(���'�

!"����"��'��������������������������,

!"���������������������������,

��	 ; ����"�*� ����� +��$����!�*��

�������

���� B� ���������"������"�����'�����������-����������@�������"����"����

*����$��������������������"�����'�����-�������+��$���5�*"��"�

*�����$������������$��,

�	� � 2�-�� 3��4��� ��-����� �

%��-����������

@�����

���� B� !"�������������������������������@�����C��������"�����'�����,��!"���

�������"�����������������*��"��"��9��0������;��������������7�����'�-���

�"��������������-����������"��"�����'���7��������,�8��*����������'��"��

"�����'��������������������-���$����������"��������'���(�������������������4,�

���������������������#�����+������-��*E��"��������������������������"��

#�����+����������$����-��*�����*��������������������5��"����'�������

��������������"�����-��������������5��������������"��9��0,

@�����C��������"�����'�������"�����$�������������������'��'�

1���������������"����������������������,��9���������:�����*��4��'�

�"�����$���������4�����*����"����"�������������-��������

������������������$����"�����'��������$���������������������'��

�"���������������,�@�����C��"�����'�������"�-��$����

�����������������"����:�����'����"������������"�������*��"��"��

&����������*���������'�&�����*�����4��*���'�������"����$


��'��������������������'��������������@������"������������������"��

����"�(����������������*�����$�������������������������������'�

������'���������"�������������������"�����������������*��"�����

1����������*��"����������������'����������������"��"�����'�

��7���������������'������@�����,�

��'��	;������/

P
a
g
e
 4

2
0



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

	< �B ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

���� B� 2���'����*��"��"�����������������*�����'���"�+,����5�*"��"���������"���

�"������������������������������$���������������������������'�@�����F��

������"�����'������*��������������������4��'���.��,�!"����������$���

���������"����"��������������"��:�����*��4������������������������������

������������������'���������������5�*"��"���������"������,��8��*����$����"�'"


��-���������������������������$��������������������5���������������

��-���'�������"������'���"����������'������.���*�������������$��

�������4��,������'���"�+,���������"�����������
������'���:�����*��4��'�

���������������$���'����5���������"�����������������-�������������������


$��������*��4��'������"��2����������������,

2��������*�����'���"�+,����,

B	 �� ����� ���4�"�* +���������'������

(��
����

=+�(���>

���� B 8�����������������"�������-��*�����"��#�����+�������������������*�$��"����

�����@�����C�����������������������������"���������������������"��*����

��������������'�����"������������"����������������+��������*�����$��$������

������������������@�����,

��$���������������������������������������������+��������������'�

��������-��*�����"��#�����+����������*�����������������������

@�����,�

BB �/ .����� ����"��� ���(�@������"��� ���� B ���(�@������"���������������"���������������������$��������������"���

����$���������"������������*���������:���������@������"����������'���

.�����'����4������������������=�.��>������������������������*��"�

���������������,

!"���������������������������������*"��"�����$��

����������������:����������������������-��*������"��#�����+���5�

�����"���$������������'��"���������$�������"����������*���������

������������*���������������������������-�����*��"����"��#�����

+����$�����������'�����I���������������������J����-����������

$����������������������������-����'�,�!"���������������������

������������������-�������������@�����F��9���"����#���*���

�������+�������������������-����������"������7����������������

����������D�����'��������"�-������"�������������,����������

�"����"���������������6�������4�����������$����5/���

�*�����'�����$��$�����������������"����������*����0��������"��

�"����������"��*���������=������'�������������� ����< ��@��
�

�����-���:�����������"��1������������������������*����������5�

$��������������������"�����������������>5���''������"�������

�����������"�����'���7��������������"��-�����������D�����'����

��������'���'����$����������,

	; 	 ��)���� +��'��� !��������

@C����4�� ����K�

������"*���"

���� B �����"�������*��'��������������"�������������������������������

B?�&0���"��������
��������-��*�����"��#�����+����$��������

*"����������������"���'"����������-����'���*���������$��������������

���������������������*��"��"��9��0,&

�@����������������-��*��"��$��������������"��#�����+���5�

*"��"�"�������$���������������������*�������$���"������<	/,�

9��������"��,��!"�����������������������������������������

"�����'�����"����������5���������'��"�������������,�!"������������

����"���������'�$�������������$�������������������-��*�������

�"����"��������������������-������������,��!"��#�����+����

$���������������������������������"����7�������������

����'���"�;/�����"��9��,������-��*�����"��#�����+����

$����������*����������������������'�"�����'���7���������

�"��*���5��������������"�����������@����������5�*"��"����

�������������������������$���"���������'�$����������������,

�� � 2�$$�� 2���� @������"����

������-������

!����

���� B @$:���������"���������C���������"������-�������������"��@������#�����

+���,���4��*���'���"���.�������2�����������������"�*�-����"����������

�'���������"����"��@������#�����$�����"�����$����-��*�����������������

������'�������������������������*������*��"���������$���������������

��-��������,����������������������������#�����+������-��*����D�����'�������

����:�������$�������������$��,������$�������$��*��������������"�����$��

�������������$������*"���������$��,

�����������B��������?�I8�������������'��������"���*��4������"��

���������.1�����''������������������#�����+������-��*�����"��

$������������������"��-����'������$����7�����������������1�����

�����������5����������������D�����'���F��������"�����'������$���

��������*��"�'�-��������'���������"���*����������$��������������

���L�������������������������F,&

��	 � 3��7������ �������� !�������

@C����4��1��� �

+���"�����������

(�����

���� B 9��:������������������������������������������$���������"����������"���

�"������5������������������������5�*��������������$��������"�����������

�$:����-��������������$�����-���������������"������������-���������"����

�����������D�����'���,�@����������"�������������������#�����+������-��*�

*��"��������������D�����'���,�9���$:�����������"�����������$���'�

�������4����"���'"���1������������������������,

�"��'��&�����
������#�����+������-��*&����&��������
������

��-��*�����"��#�����+���,&

��'��	<������/

P
a

g
e
 4

2
1



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

��� � �������� ������" D�����'���������"�

�������

���� B !"�������"�����������������������$�����"���"��'��������������

��'�����'��"�����������&����"�����������������������-��*�����"��

'�����$����$���������������D�����'����*���������$���������4���

�����������1���������������������"��-����'����������������������$��

�������������*��"����"��$������������&��������������������4��

�"��-��*��"����"��#�����+�����������D�����'�����"�����$��

����������$��������������������������"����"����'�������"��

������������5�'�-����"����������������������$�����������$���

��-���������������"�-��$���������������*��"����"��-����'��

$����������������$:�����������������������������"�����'�������

����������,��.�*�-����"�������"���������������4��'�

���������������"�*�D�����'���C��"�����'�������*����$��

����������������������������"������*"��"����"����������-��*�

����"��#�����+����*����$�����������,��8���������4����"��-��*��"���

*"��������#�����+�����"����������$������������*��"�

D�����'���C��"�����'������5�����"����������������������$���

������������������'��"��,���7�������������������"����"����

�������*����$����������������������'���*��"��"������������"���'"�

�"��������������������,��

��< B 9�4 1�)$� 3���� �!"��

!����������=@������

%��-������5�

������������'��

�����,����">

���� B ���������������-������������������+���*�������7��������������

�������������"������������*"��"�*�������������$����������������"��

����������,

!"������"�����"�-�������������*"��"���

��"������������������5���������'��"��'������

�"��'�����$���5�*������"�-������-���������

����������������������������-�������

������'���"���������"�����'���������������

����"���.��

!"�������������������������"�������������-��*�����"��'�����$����

$�����������������D�����'���������������������&������"�����'���

����&,��8�������������"�������"��"�����'�����������������$�������

�������������"���&��������������������������&����7�����������

:�������������������������������'�'�����$����$���������,�#�-����"���

�������",����"�����-��*��"�������������������"�����������������

��������������������"�����'������,�!"������������"������������

���������������-��*�����"��'�����$�����������+�'$��4����������

���4�������������,����������5��"��%��-����������������"���������

����������������������������-������������������+���*�����

��7���������������������������"������������*"��"�*�������������

$����������������"������������,

�B�  3���� .��� ��-���� ���� B ����
������������0����D�����'���?�!"������������������������"��

��������������"�����������������������'�����"��������$���������

"�����'���������"��������-����'�����������������#�����+����

��-��*����D�����'���,��!"�������������"����"����������C����������

�-����$�����������$����������-����'�����������$�����-���������

��������������*��"��"�������������������������������������	�����

����"���.1������������������"������,�

�B� / �����* .����$�


����"

���� B ����������"������������������*"��"�����*������"��

�����$�������"���*"������"����������������������"��������

#�����+������-��*������������������5�����������-��*�

�����������������"����������������"���������������"�

�����D�����'���C��������"�����'������"���$�������������

����"��,��!"������"�'"�����4����������''����"�������������

������#�����+������-��*,

�	� � 2�-�� 3��4��� ��-����� �

%��-����������

@�����

���� B !"�������������������������������@�����C��������"�����'�����,��!"���

�������"�����������������*��"��"��9��0������;��������������7�����'�-���

�"��������������-����������"��"�����'���7��������,�8��*����������'��"��

"�����'��������������������-���$����������"��������'���(�������������������4,�

���������������������#�����+������-��*E��"��������������������������"��

#�����+����������$����-��*�����*��������������������5��"����'�������

��������������"�����-��������������5��������������"��9��0,

@�����C��������"�����'�������"�����$�������������������'��'�

1���������������"����������������������,��9���������:�����*��4��'�

�"�����$���������4�����*����"����"�������������-��������

������������������$����"�����'��������$���������������������'��

�"���������������,�@�����C��"�����'�������"�-��$����

�����������������"����:�����'����"������������"�������*��"��"��

&����������*���������'�&�����*�����4��*���'�������"����$


��'��������������������'��������������@������"������������������"��

����"�(����������������*�����$�������������������������������'�

������'���������"�������������������"�����������������*��"�����

1����������*��"����������������'����������������"��"�����'�

��7���������������'������@�����,�

��'��;�������/

P
a
g
e
 4

2
2



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

	< �	 ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

���� B @$:�����"����"���������*����-�����������������"������������-��*��'��"��

#�����+�����������D�����'������������I�����J�"�����'�����5��������'����

�"���������������"��������"�����'

����������5�*"�������������'�����'��"����"������������������5�������������$���

����5��"��*���������������"��.��,

8���"�������*����������'����5��"������������������������"���

��������������L�����F�#�����+������-��*��������������������������

����������������������������(�2���������������'�����������������

��������$���������������'���:�������-��*�����"��#�����+���5��"�����

�"���$������������=�����������>���������$��"��"��*���F��"�����'�

�����������"��������"��*�����.���=�����������''��������

���-����>

	< �; ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

���� B ����C�+,�/��!"����������"��'�������������#�����+������������$����

L��������������-���5��������F����:�����������������#�����+��������'������,�

��������������������������L�����������-������������������F�������,

��������������*�?

+,�/�����������"�����������������*��"����"��@������#�����+���,�!"��

�������������������#�����+��������������������-������$�������*��

$��4�����'����������������������E��"�����������������

�����$�������#�����+���������"������������,�!"��@������#�����

+����*�������'��������������������-�������������������*"��"�

����������'����������������������"���"�����������@���������������

����"�����'���"���'"���������������-���5��������������"�����*����

����*������"����$�������,����������5��"���"�����������@�����������

������������'��������$�������������*��"�����"�����������������"��

�����������������"������@������*��"�����$�������������������"��

����������������"���"������������"�������-����'������������,

	< �< ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

���� B �����+,�//�
�!"������"������������������ ��-��������"������������-��������"���

����,

2����������?

+,�//�6��4��������4��������"����-�4�������"�(�����������������

��������������������������'�����-��*�����"��#�����+����$����������

����"��*����2�������,�!"������������������"����������-����-��*�

�"�������4������������"������"����@������������������"�������"��

���������������������"�����"������"����@�����������������-����

�����$�������������������-��*5���*�������-��*���������"�������

��������4�������,�����'����"�����'������"���������������"������"�

(���������*��������������"��'��������"������������-�����������

���������������"�����������������������$������������-���"���

������4��������,�!"��!����������������������������"����'���

�"�����'��$����"��������*��������������������-���$������

��-������������"������,

	< �� ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

���� B +,�/B?�9��������$�������������������������������������������"�������������

��-��*,

�����������+,�/B���������*�?

+,�/B�#�-��������������������������"���#�����+����$����������

�"����������$��������������������������������������5��"���'"�

�"�������������������-��*�����"��1���������,�����"�������5�

���"���������"���������������"��#�����+����$����������"�-��'�

��'��������"����������������������������"�����'�����,��"��*����

2��������������������������"���!�"��1���������F��"�����'�

��7����������������-���������������'����������������������������

�"��*��������$����"��-���*��"�����"�������������������'���

��-��*�����"��#�����+��������"���������������"���"��������,�

.�*�-���'�-����"������������������"�����'��������������������

�"��.�����'����4�������������*"����=���������������������

@�����>5�����������-������������'�����������'�

�"�������"���������'���'��*�"�������������������-���"�����'����

�"�������"��������5�������������������"��#�����+����*����$��

�������4���:�������*��"��"����"���@������"�������������"�������5�

������������������'��������-��*����#�����+����$����������*"��"�

*�����$������������������������������-��*�����"���"��*����1�����

�����*��"�����������=�������������2�>,,,

	< �� ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

���� B +,�/B?�9��������$�������������������������������������������"�������������

��-��*,

����,,,8�������������'��������"���*��4������"�����������.1���

��''������������������#�����+������-��*�����"��$����������

��������"��-����'������$����7�����������������1�������������������

������'���#�����+������-��*5����������������D�����'���F��������

"�����'����������������������"��*�����"�����'�����������"��

.�����'����4�������,,,����������������"��������$���������������

�����"�������������4����+�'$��4��!"�������5�������������

�����������������������������������������:���������������������

��������-��*�����"��#�����+���,,,

��'��;������/

P
a

g
e
 4

2
3



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

	< � ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

���� B +,�/	?�8���������������������$:����-�������4�����������

����"��L-������$���D�����'����#����"�����������:������������#�����+����

����������,

�����������+,�/	���������*�?

+,�/	�8����������������"����"�������������"��#�����+�������

���������5��"�����������������*����$��'�-�����������������"�������

��:����������������'���-��������5��-�����"�����������������

�����������5����������"��-������$���D�����'����#�������

��"��*����"�-���"��������������������$�������"��#�����+���,

�� 	 +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

���� B ��������������B�����B������������������$�����������-��*�����"��

#�����+�������D�����'�������������������������"�����'����������

���������"��1������������������������,�!"�������������������

�����������������"���"�����'�"����*����������������������

�������������-�������������"��@������������� +�'$��4��

���������*���������$�������������*��������������-���������

������������@���������9���"����#���*��,�8����������"����-��

������'�����-��*�����"��'�����$��������������4����"���'"�:�����

*��4��'5���������������������"�������,

�� B� +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

���� B �������(�2���G�@������#�����+���

!"����������������������������������$�����������-��*�����"��#�����+�������

D�����'�������������������������"�����'�������������������"��1����������

��������������,

!"�������������������������������,�0���"���"�����'�"����*����

�������������������������������-�������������"��@������

������� +�'$��4�����������*���������$�������������*�

�������������-���������������������@���������9���"����

#���*��,���������"����-��������'�����-��*�����"��'�����$����

�����������������"�������,

 +��"�� 6���� ���� B� ������������������"��#�����+�����������������$�������

��-����������"�����$������"�������$�������$��1��'�����1����

����"������"5��"����������"��*��������������1��������"������,�

!"�����������������������������-�������������"������E�'����

�������������4���-����$��E����������������-����$��E�����������

������������E�������-������'�����"������������*�����$�����"�

����������$����"����"��6����@������"����2����������������

������������$����������"���������-��'������������"����������

6�������4,

/ �,�,������ 9�� ���� B� �������������B���������������'��"���*��"���������������������

#�����+������-��*��������D�����'������������������"�����'�

����,��

@$:������������������"����������������������$�����������-��*����

�"��#�����+����$���������������D�����'���,�!"��#�����+����

�������D�����'����"���"���������4�����"��-����'����������������

@�����5�����������'�����-����'��������"���,������������"�*�

������*�"�����'�$��������#�����+���������*�������������

����������������������,�8�����������$�������������-����������

�"��@����������'���.�����'����4�������������C��-���������������

��7���������,�!"��#�����+�����������������������'�����������

�"���#�-��������'����������������"���������"�����'���������

�����������������$������'�����"��#�����+���,�8�������������0����

*���$�������5��"�������7�������������������������������*�����

"���������,�8�����������������'"�����������'�����������������

�"��#���������������5���������'��"��D�����'����������$�������

���-�������"������@��������������������"������-���0���)��6������

*��4����������'�,�!"���������'�������*�������������*��"��"��

����������"������������������-�������������"�������������*�

���������,

��'��;�������/

P
a
g
e
 4

2
4



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

; A��1�� ���� B� �������������B���������������'��"���*��"���������������������

#�����+������-��*��������D�����'������������������"�����'�

����,��

@$:������������������"����������������������$�����������-��*����

�"��#�����+����$���������������D�����'���,�8�����$����������'�

�������*�D�����'�������$��������9���"�@��������$��$����"���

�"��������������-����'��*"��"�*����"������7�����7���4��������

�"��#�����+������������������,�D�����'����"�����'��������*��4�

����������"���"���'"��"��#�����+���������������"������������

$��������������������"���������'������9���"�@�����,��"��'��'�

�"����)������"��#�����+�����������D�����'����*�������������"��

����������������������"����-�����������������������'����"����

����,�!"�����������������������$���'��������������������C������

���������"�����'5������������������"���4�����"������"�����-�����

������'����#�����+�������������"�����'�*����$����������������

�����D�����'������������������������$��$����@��������������

�������������"������������������"��'��������.�������,�#�����

+��������'�������*����������������������������"�����'������

�"�������"�����������"�����������$�������������"��'����#�����

+���,

�� ����������

���"���

.����� ���� B� �������������B���������������'��"���*��"���������������������

#�����+������-��*��������D�����'������������������"�����'�

����,��

@$:������������������"����������������������$�����������-��*����

�"��#�����+����$���������������D�����'���,�!"��#�����+����

�������D�����'����"���"���������4�����"��-����'����������������

@�������-�������������5�����*��'������������������������������

�������������������������*��"������*�����������$�����������"��

�������������$�����������������������������,�8��������"�

������������������:�����$�����'�����$���������������������,�

�����������"�*�������*�"�����'�$��������#�����+�������������

$�������������������'�C����������C�����"���������''����,����"�

"�����'�*�����������$����������������"��-���������������"�����'�

��7���������������������$���"���.��,��!"�����$������"������

����"��*����*����$������������$����O����:����	�������*��"��-���

��������$�����������C�-�������C������@�����,�!"�������

���*��4��������$�������-�����*��������''�����������*��"��"��

��-�����������������������������-���'��,�!"���.���"���$����

�������-���������������$������-������5���'����������5��������5�

�������������������������,�!"��#�����+�������������������

����'������������"���#�-��������'����������������"���������

"�����'��������������������������$������'�����"��#�����+���,

�/ ��'�������

�"�������

.�*�� ���� B� �������������B���������������'��"���*��"���������������������

#�����+������-��*��������D�����'������������������"�����'�

����,��

@$:������������������"����������������������$�����������-��*����

�"��#�����+����$���������������D�����'���,�!"�����������

���������������*���"����������'�����'����������������������

�"���������:���������,�!"�����������������"������������

D�����'�������*���"��"��4��'��$���5�$���������������������

"�����'�*�������������$�����*��"���"����5����'������=�����������

��������">����������������'�������*"��"���������$�������-��'������

@��������������"�����,�1��������"����������6�$$��6���

����������������������"��*����������$����-����:���

���������������"�����$��'�-�������"��,�!"��#�����+���������

��������������'������������"���#�-��������'���������������

�"���������"�����'��������������������������$������'�����"��

#�����+���,

��'��;�������/

P
a

g
e
 4

2
5



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�< ���� .���� ���� B� �������������B���������������'��"���*��"���������������������

#�����+������-��*��������D�����'������������������"�����'�

����,��

@$:������������������"����������������������$�����������-��*����

�"��#�����+����$���������������D�����'���,�!"��#�����+����

�������D�����'����"���"���������4�����"��-����'����������������

@�������-�������������,�8����������������������������������

������������*��"�����*���
������������"������C'�����������C,�

8��������"�������������������:�����$�����'�����$�������������

���������,������������"�*�������*�"�����'�$��������#�����

+�������������$�������������������'�C����������C�����"�������

��''����,�8���������������4�����"������"�"�����'�*�����������$��

��������������"��-���������������"�����'���7������������

���������$���"���.��,�!"��#�����+�������������������

����'������������"���#�-��������'����������������"���������

"�����'��������������������������$������'�����"��#�����+���,

��� � #��������

1�����

����� ���� B� �������������B���������������'��"���*��"���������������������

#�����+������-��*��������D�����'������������������"�����'�

����,

9��������� @$:������������������"�����������*�����'�����������"���

���������������������,�!"��#�����+�������������������

����'������������"���#�-��������'����������������"���������

"�����'��������������������������$������'�����"��#�����+���,�

����-��'������������"��#�����+������������"�����'�������

�������$���������������*��"����"��$������������,�!"��

D�����'������������������'�-�������-������������"����"��'�����

������5�"�*�-��5��"�������������$���"������������*"��"�"���

"��������$����������������,������������"�*�������*�"�����'�

$��������#�����+�������������$�������������������'�����������,�

8������������4�����"������"�"�����'�*�����������$���������������

�"��-���������������"�����'���7����������������������$���"��

�.��,�!"��#�����+�����������D�����'���������������"��-����'�C��

'��������������,

��� � ���"����� #��$���4 ���� B� �������������B���������������'��"���*��"���������������������

#�����+������-��*��������D�����'������������������"�����'�

����,

9��������� @$:������������������"�����������*�����'�����������"���

���������������������,�!"��#�����+�������������������

����'������������"���#�-��������'����������������"���������

"�����'��������������������������$������'�����"��#�����+���,�

����-��'������������"��#�����+���������������������"�����'�

���������"�����������������������������������,�!"��D�����'����

��������������'�-�������-������������"����"��'�����������5�

"�*�-��5��"�������������$���"������������*"��"�"���"������

��$����������������,������������"�*�������*�"�����'�$��������

#�����+�������������$�������������������'�����������,�8����������

��4�����"������"�"�����'�*�����������$����������������"��-������

���������"�����'���7����������������������$���"���.��,�!"��

#�����+�����������D�����'���������������"��-����'�C��'��������

������,�8�����-���������������������'����������������������4�����

�����������$�������������*������"���*�������"��*����$�����$���

���������$�����"�����������$�����������@�����,�������"��"��

�����*�����-����-������������������,�

��/ � ���-�� 2�''��� ���� B� �������������B���������������'��"���*��"���������������������

#�����+������-��*��������D�����'������������������"�����'�

����,

9��������� @$:������������������"�����������*�����'�����������"���

���������������������,�!"��#�����+�������������������

����'������������"���#�-��������'����������������"���������

"�����'��������������������������$������'�����"��#�����+���,�

����-��'������������"��#�����+���������������������"�����'�

���������"�����������������������������������,�!"��D�����'����

��������������'�-�������-������������"����"��'�����������5�

"�*�-��5��"�������������$���"������������*"��"�"���"������

��$����������������,������������"�*�������*�"�����'�$��������

#�����+�������������$�������������������'�����������,�8����������

��4�����"������"�"�����'�*�����������$����������������"��-������

���������"�����'���7����������������������$���"���.��,�!"��

#�����+�����������D�����'���������������"��-����'�C��'��������

������,�

��'��;�������/

P
a
g
e
 4

2
6



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

��� � 3����"�� ���� ���� B� �������������B���������������'��"���*��"���������������������

#�����+������-��*��������D�����'������������������"�����'�

����,

@$:������������������"�����������*�����'�����������"���

���������������������,�!"��#�����+�������������������

����'������������"���#�-��������'����������������"���������

"�����'��������������������������$������'�����"��#�����+���,�

����-��'������������"��#�����+���������������������"�����'�

���������"�����������������������������������,�!"��D�����'����

��������������'�-�������-������������"����"��'�����������5�

"�*�-��5��"�������������$���"������������*"��"�"���"������

��$����������������,������������"�*�������*�"�����'�$��������

#�����+�������������$�������������������'�����������,�8����������

��4�����"������"�"�����'�*�����������$����������������"��-������

���������"�����'���7����������������������$���"���.��,�!"��

#�����+�����������D�����'���������������"��-����'�C��'��������

������,�

��� � @��� ����� ���� B� ��������������"�����$���������� @$:������������������"�����������*�����'�����������"���

���������������������,�!"��#�����+�������������������

����'������������"���#�-��������'����������������"���������

"�����'��������������������������$������'�����"��#�����+���,�

����-��'������������"��#�����+������������"�����'�������

�������$���������������*��"����"��$������������,�!"��

D�����'������������������'�-�������-������������"����"��'�����

������5�"�*�-��5��"�������������$���"������������*"��"�"���

"��������$����������������,������������"�*�������*�"�����'�

$��������#�����+�������������$�������������������'�����������,�

8������������4�����"������"�"�����'�*�����������$���������������

�"��-���������������"�����'���7����������������������$���"��

�.��,�!"��#�����+�����������D�����'���������������"��-����'�C��

'��������������,�

��/ � 1��"��� ��"��� ���� B� ��������������"�����$���������� @$:������������������"�����������*�����'�����������"���

���������������������,�!"��#�����+�������������������

����'������������"���#�-��������'����������������"���������

"�����'��������������������������$������'�����"��#�����+���,�

����-��'������������"��#�����+������������"�����'�������

�������$���������������*��"����"��$������������,�!"��

D�����'������������������'�-�������-������������"����"��'�����

������5�"�*�-��5��"�������������$���"������������*"��"�"���

"��������$����������������,������������"�*�������*�"�����'�

$��������#�����+�������������$�������������������'�����������,�

8������������4�����"������"�"�����'�*�����������$���������������

�"��-���������������"�����'���7����������������������$���"��

�.��,�!"��#�����+�����������D�����'���������������"��-����'�C��

'��������������,���7����������"�����������*�����'��"��'�����

$������������'��"���*��"���������������������#�����+������-��*�

�������D�����'������������������"�����'�����,

��B � ���"�� ��"��� ���� B� ��������������"�����$���������� @$:������������������"�����������*�����'�����������"���

���������������������,�!"��#�����+�������������������

����'������������"���#�-��������'����������������"���������

"�����'��������������������������$������'�����"��#�����+���,�

����-��'������������"��#�����+������������"�����'�������

�������$���������������*��"����"��$������������,�!"��

D�����'������������������'�-�������-������������"����"��'�����

������5�"�*�-��5��"�������������$���"������������*"��"�"���

"��������$����������������,������������"�*�������*�"�����'�

$��������#�����+�������������$�������������������'�����������,�

8������������4�����"������"�"�����'�*�����������$���������������

�"��-���������������"�����'���7����������������������$���"��

�.��,�!"��#�����+�����������D�����'���������������"��-����'�C��

'��������������,���7����������"�����������*�����'��"��'�����

$������������'��"���*��"���������������������#�����+������-��*�

�������D�����'������������������"�����'�����,

��'��;/������/

P
a

g
e
 4

2
7



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

��;  �"���� D�-���'" ���� B� .�����'����$��������"�����'������������������������������������, @$:��������"�����'�������������������"�������.�������

I�-�������J������@�����,��1�-������'��*�"�����������������

��$����-�$��,�8������������"�*��"����������*��4������$����

���-�����*����$���$�����������*��"��"����������������������

��-���'��,�!"�����������'"�����������������������������,���!"��

'�����$���������������������"�����������5������"������������

������,�

��<  #����� !��4�� ���� B� !"��'�����$�����������D�����'����"������-������"������������

*��"��"�����������������*��4��"��������������"��*"��"�������

������:����"������������������,�!"�����������������������

D�����'��������������������$�����������"�-������"���

��-���������*�������4���"�������������'����������$�����

*����,��������������-���������*���������������:���

����������,

���  �"������"�� ��'��� ���� B� �����������$�����"���������������'��"��'����$�����������

D�����'��������$������'�"���������#�����������5������������

����5�$�"����!"������������6�$$��*��5����*�����$���������'�

�"��*������������"������,

��  .���"�� 9��"���� ���� B� ���7������"��������������������������������"��������������0����

����������0����

@$:����������-�������������"��'�����$�����������������������

0���,��!"��*���������������������"�����-���"����*�����������,�8��

������������$�������"��*�����,

��� � �"��� ���-��� ���� B� �������������B���������������'��"���*��"���������������������

#�����+������-��*��������D�����'������������������"�����'�

����,

@$:��������"����������������������$�����������-��*�����"��#�����

+����$���������������D�����'���,��!"��#�����+�����������

D�����'����"���"���������4�����"��-����'�����������������������

�-�������������,��8����������������������������������

������������*��"������*���
������������"������C'�����

������C,��8������������������"���#�����+�������������������

����'������������"���#�-��������'����������������"���������

"�����'����������������������$������'�����"��#�����+���,

��� � 6���� ������ ���� B� �������������B���������������'��"���*��"���������������������

#�����+������-��*��������D�����'������������������"�����'�

����,��

@$:�����'������-�������������"���#�����+����$�"�����"��������

����6�$$��6���G������������"���������'������������$���������

������-�����������������������������������"���������5���"�����

����������������������,��!�����������"��������������������

��������:�����������������������-���"�����'�7���������"��

�.��5�*�����$�������'�-��$��,

��� � +���'��

���"���

��4���

����4�

���� B� 6���$:��������"����������������������$�����������-��*�����"��

#�����+����$���������������D�����'���,�!"��#�����+����

�������D�����'������������������������"���������,�8��"���"���������

4�����"��-����'����������������@��������������������,�8��

���������������������������������*��"�����������������,�!"����

�������'�������������*����������������'�-��������������������5�

$��'���5�$��������*�������"�����,��!"����������������'������������4�

�"����"��������������������-��*�����$���������������������"��

������������"�����'���7��������������"����.�,�!"��#�����+����

�������������������'�����������#�-��������'���������������

�"���������"�����'���������9@!��������������$������'�����"��

#�����+���,�

��/  V��� �"���������

�

���� B� @$:��������������������B������"���"��*��������������������"��

�����*��'�������?�!"��'�����$�����������"������(�'�����*���

���'�������������-���������-�����"���-���G��-�������������"��

����,�6��"������������D�����'���5��"������'�������������������

�������,�6��"�����"��#�����$���5�D�����'����*�����-���������

$����������"�����$��$����@������������������F����������,

��'��;B������/

P
a
g
e
 4

2
8



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

��B  # !���� ���� B� �������������B���������������'��"���*��"���������������������

#�����+������-��*��������D�����'������������������"�����'�

����,

@$:��������"����������������������$�����������-��*�����"��'�����

$����$���������������D�����'����������������������"���������

$�"�����"������������6�$$��6��,�8������"��'�-���������

�''�����-������������$�����������������������������*�"�����$��

��������������"��������������������'�CC�����������CC�����"�������

��''������"������������'��"��������$���"���.��,��!"����

'�-�����������������"�-��"���������4�����"��-����'�����������

�����@�������-������������������4�����"��������������

���������*��"����������-���������"������C'�����������C5��"����

������������:�����$����������������������,�!"��#�����+���������

��������������'������������"���#�-��������'���������������

�"���C������"�����'��������������������������$������'�����"��

'�����$���,������7��������������������������������'�
���"��������

���������6�$$F��6��������"�����"�����������������',

��; � 3�����1 ���'��� ���� B� �������������B���������������'��"���*��"���������������������

#�����+������-��*��������D�����'������������������"�����'�

����,

@$:��������������������"��'�������������(�2����������

�������������,�!"��#�����+�����������������������'�����������

�"���#�-��������'����������������"���������"�����'���������

�����������������$������'�����"��#�����+���,�����-��'������

������"��#�����+������������"�����'��������������$��

�������������*��"����"��$������������,�!"��D�����'����

��������������'�-�������-������������"����"��'�����������5�

"�*�-��5��"�������������$���"������������*"��"�"���"������

��$����������������,������������"�*�������*�"�����'�$��������

#�����+�������������$�������������������'�����������,�8����������

��4�����"������"�"�����'�*�����������$����������������"��-������

���������"�����'���7����������������������$���"���.��,�!"��

#�����+�����������D�����'���������������"��-����'�C��'��������

������,���7����������"�����������*�����'��"��'�����$��

����������'��"���*��"���������������������#�����+������-��*�

�������D�����'������������������"�����'�����,

�/� � �����������

3

+������� ���� B� �������������B���������������'��"���*��"���������������������

#�����+������-��*��������D�����'������������������"�����'�

����,

@$:��������"����������������������$�����������-��*�����"��#�����

+����$���������������D�����'���,��!"��#�����+�����������

D�����'����"���"���������4�����"��-����'�����������������������

�-�������������,��8����������������������������������

������������*��"������*���
������������"������C'�����

������C,��8������������������"���#�����+�������������������

����'������������"���#�-��������'����������������"���������

"�����'����������������������$������'�����"��#�����+���,

�/B  D ���*�� ���� B� �������������B���������������'��"���*��"���������������������

#�����+������-��*��������D�����'������������������"�����'�

����,

@$:��������"����������������������$�����������-��*�����"��#�����

+����$���������������D�����'���,��!"��#�����+�����������

D�����'����"���"���������4�����"��-����'�����������������������

�-�������������,��8����������������������������������

������������*��"������*���
������������"������C'�����

������C,��8������������������"���#�����+�������������������

����'������������"���#�-��������'����������������"���������

"�����'����������������������$������'�����"��#�����+���,

�/	  .�)�� #���'� ���� B� ��7������"����������������B���������������'��"���*��"�����

����������������#�����+������-��*��������D�����'������������

������"�����'�����,

#�����+�����"�����������������4����D�����'������������������

@�������������-�������������������$�������*�,��!"��#�����

+��������������������������������:�����$�����������������*��"�

�����*���
������������"�,�8�������������������$������'����

�"����������*���������$��:�����������������������������*�����

���$�$���$�����������������*��"��"�����������"�����'�

���$������7����������"���.��,��8����������5��������"���'"�

D�����'����������������-�������'�����5�����8��"��4�������"�����

���������������5����"�*������������������������������������'��

�������������"�����$���������������,

��'��;	������/

P
a

g
e
 4

2
9



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�/;  �����������

1����

��:������� ���� B� ��7������"����������������B���������������'��"���*��"�����

����������������#�����+������-��*��������D�����'������������

������"�����'�����,

@$:��������"����������������������$�����������-��*�����"��#�����

+����$���������������D�����'���,��!"��#�����+�����������

D�����'����"���"���������4�����"��-����'�����������������������

�-�������������,��8����������������������������������

������������*��"������*���
������������"������C'�����

������C,��8�����������������������:�����$�����'�����$�������

���������������,������������"�*�������*�"�����'�$��������

#�����+�������������$�������������������'�C����������C�����"��

�������''����,�8���������������4�����"������"�"�����'�*����

�������$����������������"��-���������������"�����'�

��7���������������������$���"���.��,�%�����������"���#�����

+�����������������������'������������"���#�-��������

'����������������"���������"�����'����������������������

$������'�����"��#�����+���,������������$�����"��������������

��-�����"�����'�����'�����6�$$��6�������"���*�����������������

����������-�������"��������������*�����'������������5�*"��"����

���������������*����������������"�)�������*"��������'����'���

��������"�����-�,�8��������������������$���������"������,

�B� � 1����� +����4� ���� B� �������������B���������������'��"���*��"���������������������

#�����+������-��*��������D�����'������������������"�����'�

����,

@$:��������"����������������������$�����������-��*�����"��#�����

+����$���������������D�����'���,��!"��#�����+�����������

D�����'����"���"���������4�����"��-����'�����������������������

�-�������������,��8����������������������������������

������������*��"������*���
������������"������C'�����

������C,��8������������������"���#�����+�������������������

����'������������"���#�-��������'����������������"���������

"�����'����������������������$������'�����"��#�����+���,

�;�  ���� .��� ���� B� 2����������B� @$:��������#+���-��*=>���"��������������������������7������

$��*����@����������D�����'����=�>���������������$����-�������

=�>�������������������,

�;� � ���"���� .����� ����� B� 2����������B�������$���@������#�����+������-��*������������

1��������������������&,,,#�-��������'����������������"���������

"�����'��������������������������$������'�����"��#�����+����&

�;� � �,�3,� ����� ���� B� #+���������7������������������������������'�'���$��*�����*�������������E�

�����������������������'�������������������� #8E�������������#�-��������

'��������

2����������B���������������������������#�����+������-��*�

�������D�����'������������������"�����'�����,

�;� � 3 .��4� ����� B� 2����������B���������������������������#�����+������-��*�

�������D�����'������������������"�����'�����,

�;/ � 3� .��4� ����� B� 2����������B���������������������������#�����+������-��*�

�������D�����'������������������"�����'�����,

�;; ��.�����'� ��"����� ���� B� @$:�������������$���#+���-��*?�=>������������������������"��

������'���'����@����������D�����'���E�=�>��"������������-��������

�"���������������"���������$������������������E=�>��#+������

������$�����������������������*����
$���'E��=�>���"�������

*��������E=/>���*�����������������������������=B>�������������

#�-��������'���������������'������������������������:�������

$������'�����"��#�����+����=	>��.�����������"�����'������

-��������������,

�<� � �"����� +���4���� ����� B� #�����+����������������������������������������$��*����D�����'��������

@�����,�!"�������������������5����������*��"�������������"������'�����

������5������:���������������������$�����������������������,�2����������

"�*�"�����'�����$�������������C�����������C�����"���������''����,

2����������B�

�<�  ��'���� D����� ����� B� D�����'��������-�����*����*��"��"��������������*���-������������

�������������������������'�-�������"�������,��!"���"�������������:�������

�������������������"��-����'�,�+������'������"������*������4����������

�������$������'�����������"��-����'�,�!*���������'��������4���������������

���-�������D�����'���������������*������"��������������',�!"���:�������

��*���4����/
B���������,

2����������B�

��'��;;������/

P
a
g
e
 4

3
0



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�<� � ��� !���� ����� B� #�����+����������������������������������������$��*����D�����'��������

@�����,�!"�������������������5����������*��"�������������"������'�����

������5������:���������������������$�����������������������,�2����������

"�*�"�����'�����$�������������C�����������C�����"���������''����,

2����������B�

�</ � 6� D����� ����� B� #�����+����������������������������������������$��*����D�����'��������

@�����,�!"�������������������5����������*��"�������������"������'�����

������5������:���������������������$�����������������������,�2����������

"�*�"�����'�����$�������������C�����������C�����"���������''����,

#�����+�����������������������'������,�#�-��������'���������������

"�����'��������������������������$������'�����"��#�����+���,��

2����������B�

�<<  3�"������

1����

6���*��'"� ����� B� �����'����$:���������"�����������#�����+����$����������-��*��������

D�����'���,�D�����'����-�������-������������'��������������C-����'�C�������C�

*"��"��"������������'�#�����+�������-������������������������"�����'����

������-�,��#�-��������'�������������������������"�����'���������������

-��������������������*��'���-������������#�����+��������,��1�������#�����

+����*�������������-���������������'��������'�������������������5�

�����������������������:�����$��*��4��������*�����������"�������,�������

����"��������������"�'"��������-�����������������������*�������5���������'�

������������,��.�$������*�����$����-����������'���������������,

���������"��#�����+����������������D�����'��������������������������'��

���$����������������',

2�-���������*���������������"�'������������������������������������

��$�������-����,�D�����'����*�����������'���$����-����'�,

2����������"�*�"�����'�����$�������������C�����������C�����"�������

��''����,

2����������B�

�� � 9��"���� ��������� ���� B� @$:���������"����������������������$�����������-��*�����"��#�����

+����$���������������D�����'���,�!"��#�����+�����������

D�����'����"���"���������4�����"��-����'����������������@������

��������������,�8����������������������������������������������

*��"������*����������������"������'�����������,�8��������"�

������������������:�����$�����'�����$����������������������,�

�����������"�*�������*�"�����$������'����#�����+���������

����$������������������C����������C�����"���������''����,�8��

�������������4�����"������"�"�����'�*�����������$����������

������"��-���������������"�����'���7���������������������$��

�"���.��,�!"��#�����+�����������������������'������������"���

#�-��������'����������������"���������"�����'���������������

�����������$������'�����"��#�����+���,

�� � ���������

3���

6����4 ���� B� �������������B���������������'��"���*��"���������������������

#�����+������-��*��������D�����'������������������"�����'�

����,��

@$:��������"����������������������$�����������-��*�����"��#�����

+����$���������������D�����'���,��!"��#�����+�����������

D�����'����"���"���������4�����"��-����'�����������������������

�-�������������,��8����������������������������������

������������*��"������*���
������������"������C'�����

������C,��8��������"�������������������:�����$�����'�����$����

������������������,������������"�*�������*�"�����'�$��������

#�����+�������������$�������������������'�C����������C�����"��

�������''����,�8���������������4�����"������"�"�����'�*����

�������$����������������"��-���������������"�����'�

��7����������������������$���"���.��,�%�����������"���

#�����+�����������������������'������������"���#�-��������

'����������������"���������"�����'����������������������

$������'�����"��#�����+���,

��'��;<������/

P
a

g
e
 4

3
1



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�; � � �"���� ���� B� �������������B���������������'��"���*��"���������������������

#�����+������-��*��������D�����'������������������"�����'�

����,��

@$:������������������"����������������������$�����������-��*����

�"��#�����+����$���������������D�����'���,�!"��#�����+����

�������D�����'����"���"���������4�����"��-����'����������������

@�������-�������������,�8����������������������������������

������������*��"�����*���
������������"������C'�����������C,�

8��������"�������������������:�����$�����'�����$�������������

���������,������������"�*�������*�"�����'�$��������#�����

+�������������$�������������������'�C����������C�����"�������

��''����,�8���������������4�����"������"�"�����'�*�����������$��

��������������"��-���������������"�����'���7������������

���������$���"���.��,�!"��#�����+�������������������

����'������������"���#�-��������'����������������"���������

"�����'��������������������������$������'�����"��#�����+���,

� � �����������

������

������ ���� B� �������������B���������������'��"���*��"���������������������

#�����+������-��*��������D�����'������������������"�����'�

����,��

@$:������������������"����������������������$�����������-��*����

�"��#�����+����$���������������D�����'���,�!"��#�����+����

�������D�����'����"���"���������4�����"��-����'����������������

@�������-�������������,�8����������������������������������

������������*��"�����*���
������������"������C'�����������C,�

8��������"�������������������:�����$�����'�����$�������������

���������,������������"�*�������*�"�����'�$��������#�����

+�������������$�������������������'�C����������C�����"�������

��''����,�8���������������4�����"������"�"�����'�*�����������$��

��������������"��-���������������"�����'���7������������

���������$���"���.��,�!"��#�����+�������������������

����'������������"���#�-��������'����������������"���������

"�����'��������������������������$������'�����"��#�����+���,

� � 2�-�� ����� ���� B� �������������B���������������'��"���*��"���������������������

#�����+������-��*��������D�����'������������������"�����'�

����,��

@$:������������������"����������������������$�����������-��*����

�"��#�����+����$���������������D�����'���,�!"��#�����+����

�������D�����'����"���"���������4�����"��-����'����������������

@�������-�������������,�8����������������������������������

������������*��"�����*���
������������"������C'�����������C,�

8��������"�������������������:�����$�����'�����$�������������

���������,������������"�*�������*�"�����'�$��������#�����

+�������������$�������������������'�C����������C�����"�������

��''����,�8���������������4�����"������"�"�����'�*�����������$��

��������������"��-���������������"�����'���7������������

���������$���"���.��,�!"��#�����+�������������������

����'������������"���#�-��������'����������������"���������

"�����'��������������������������$������'�����"��#�����+���,

� � ��'�� ������ ���� B� �������������B���������������'��"���*��"���������������������

#�����+������-��*��������D�����'������������������"�����'�

����,��

@$:������������������"����������������������$�����������-��*����

�"��#�����+����$���������������D�����'���,�!"��#�����+����

�������D�����'����������������������-����'�������������$��

��������������������,�!"���������������$�����������"������"��

�����*"��"����$�������$������������$�������������������������

�����������������:����"��C'�����������C,�8������������$����������

"�*�������*�"�����'�$��������#�����+�������������$����������

���������'�C����������C�����"���������''����,�6"�������������

��4�������"����������"������"�"�����'�*����:����$���������������

�"��-���������������"�����'���7���������������������$���"��

�������$�����������������"���.��,�!"��#�����+����*����������

�����������"�����������'������-����'�����������,�%�$�������*��

�"�����$���������������������������-��*�����"��#�����+����

*����������������������$���"���"������������-�������'�*��'�,�

!"��#�����+�����������������������'������������"���

#�-��������'����������������"���������"�����'���������������

�����������$������'�����"��#�����+���,

��'��<�������/

P
a
g
e
 4

3
2



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�� � ���'���� .����� ���� B� �������������B���������������'��"���*��"���������������������

#�����+������-��*��������D�����'������������������"�����'�

����,��

@$:������������������"����������������������$�����������-��*����

�"��#�����+����$���������������D�����'���,�!"��#�����+����

�������D�����'����"���"���������4�����"��-����'����������������

@�������-�������������,�8����������������������������������

������������*��"������*���
������������������������"���������

"���$���������������"���������������,�!"���������������������

������$�����������������"�����-������,�!"�����������������

���"�������������������:�����$�����'�����$�������������

�������������*�������-��������������"������������'������*"��

��4����������"���������-�����*��4�����������"�,�!"��#�����

+�����������������������'������������"���#�-��������

'����������������"���������"�����'��������������������������

$������'�����"��#�����+���,

�B � 9��4������

������4

0�����"� ���� B� �������������B���������������'��"���*��"���������������������

#�����+������-��*��������D�����'������������������"�����'�

����,��

@$:������������������"����������������������$�����������-��*����

�"��#�����+����$���������������D�����'���,�!"��#�����+�������

����������������'������������"���#�-��������'��������

��������"���������"�����'��������������������������$������'����

�"��#�����+���,�!"��D�����'������������������'�-�������-�������

�����"���"��'������������"�*�-����"�������������$���"���

���������*"��"�"���"��������$����������������,������������

"�*�������*�"�����'�$��������#�����+�������������$����������

���������'�C����������C,�8���������������4�����"������"�"�����'�

*�����������$����������������"��-���������������"�����'�

��7���������������������$���"���.��,�!"��#�����+�����������

D�����'���������������"��-����'�C��'��������������,�8�����'���������

C����C�������������,�8�����������������������"������C'�����

������C�����������"���:�����$�����'�����$�������������

���������,

�; � ��$��������

���

����� ���� B� �������������B���������������'��"���*��"���������������������

#�����+������-��*��������D�����'������������������"�����'�

����,��

@$:������������������"����������������������$�����������-��*����

�"��#�����+����$���������������D�����'���,�!"����������������

�"��������������!"������������6�$$��6��,�!"��#�����+�������

����������������'������������"���#�-��������'��������

��������"���������"�����'��������������������������$������'����

�"��#�����+���,�����-��'������������"��#�����+������������

"�����'�����������'���'���������������������,�!"��#�����+����

�������D�����'����������"������������������������������������

$���������������:����'�����$�������,�8�C����������5�"�����-����������

*�������5�������������"������'�����������,�%�����������"���

�����"�����������������$������*�����$��-�������������������

���������"��#�����+����*�������$������������"����������,

�< � 1���� 6��� ���� B� �������������B���������������'��"���*��"���������������������

#�����+������-��*��������D�����'������������������"�����'�

����,��

@$:������������������"����������������������$�����������-��*����

�"��#�����+����$���������������D�����'���,�!"��#�����+����

�������D�����'����"���"���������4�����"��-����'����������������

@�����������"������������'�-����'��,�8�������������������������

���������������������*��"������*���
������������"������C'�����

������C,�8��������"�������������������:�����$�����'�����$������

���������������,������������"�*�������*�"�����'�$��������

#�����+�������������$�������������������'�C����������C�����"��

�������''����,����"�"�����'�*�����������$����������������"��

-���������������"�����'���7���������������������$���"���.��,�

!"��#�����+�����������������������'������������"���

#�-��������'����������������"���������"�����'���������������

�����������$������'�����"��#�����+���,�!"���������������"���������

�����$������������"���-����"����������'�����������������.���

���-������'���*��"�����������"��'����#�����+����"�������

������'�����-��*���������������,

�  8�� ���4���� ���� B� 8����������������������"�*�"�����'����#�����+�������������$�������������������

�����E��������������4�������$���������������-����������������.���"�����'�

��7���������,�!"��#�����+����������������������������$��*����D�����'����

����@�������������-�������-��������������������������5�����"��������

*�������,

2������������������������B����'��"���*��"���������������������

#�����+������-��*��������D�����'������������������"�����'�

�����,

��'��<������/

P
a

g
e
 4

3
3



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�� � ��'�� 2�-��� ���� B� #�-��������'����������������"���������"�����'��������������������������

$������'�����"��#�����+���,��!"��D�����'����������������������$���"��5�����

"�������$������$:���������$����������������������������,

�������������B���"�����$������������'��"���*��"����������������

�����#�����+������-��*��������D�����'������������������"�����'�

����,

�/ � 3��� ������ ���� B� #�-��������'����������������"���������"�����'��������������������������

$������'�����"��#�����+���,��!"����������7���������������������������,

�������������B���"�����$������������'��"���*��"����������������

�����#�����+������-��*��������D�����'������������������"�����'�

����,

!"��#�����+����������������������������������������'�D�����'����

����@�����5������������������������������������

��-������������,��8����������������������"�*���*�"�����'����

#�����+�������������$�������������������'����������������

�������������4�����"������*����$���������������.���"�����'�

��7���������,

�B � �"���� �"���"��� ���� B� @$:�������������������������������B�,����������������������$��

�����������������������"�������������������������������

��-����������������D�����'���,�1�����������-������������

�"���������$��$����"��5����4���������"���"���������$������5�

�������������������������7�����������������������'��-����������

�������,�8�����������������"����"��#�����+�����"���������$�������

���������������"�����',

�< � 3�"� +���"���� ���� B� �������������B���������������'��"���*��"���������������������

#�����+������-��*��������D�����'������������������"�����'�

����,��

!"��#�����+�����������"��������������������������-����'���

�"���'"�����"������"����(�'��������������*������������,�0����

�"���"������������$�������������C���"���"��"����������

��������������������*�������������"�������������-�����$���"��

�������"������'�����������������-����$��5��������'�������-������

$���-�������*"�����������"��-����'�,�8���"�����������������������

��������-��*�����"��#�����+����$���������������D�����'�������

������������*�����������������$������������������������,�

+������'����#�����+����������������$�������������������'�C������

����C,�0���"���$������'����D�����'����*��������������"��

�"�����������D�����'�����������������$����-����'�,�!"�������

$�"����!"������������6�$$��6�����������������-����$������

#�����+����������������,�2�-�������������"�������*�����

����������"���������������������',

��  !��� .������ ���� B� �'�����"���D�����'�������������'��*�$���*�������4���"����������

��������������������������������"�������*��'�������?�>�������*�

"�����'��������������������������-�����������'"�����

���������������4��'���������"���������������������"�����������

�������,�2�-��������"��������������"������������"��������������

�������,��>�8��'������������������������5�����������������$��

��������������������,�(������'��������������������������������

�������������������,��>�!"������������������'����������

���������������������������������������$������������,��,',�

'������������������'��"���������������������������'�'������������

���������$������'�������������������������4�����,

�B � ����� ��-��� ���� B� @$:������������������"���������������"�����'������������"��

�����.��,�!"�������������������������:�����$����������������

�"���������������"�����$��������-���������������������������

'����������,�%����������#�����+����*���������������

����'������,�����������$���"����������������������*�����"�-��

���!"��������*"���������"������������������$���'�$����,

��'��<�������/

P
a
g
e
 4

3
4



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�	 � ���"��� �������� ���� B� �������������B���������������'��"���*��"���������������������

#�����+������-��*��������D�����'������������������"�����'�

����,��

@$:������������������"����������������������$�����������-��*����

�"��#�����+����$���������������D�����'���,�!"��#�����+����

�������D�����'����"���"���������4�����"��-����'����������������

@�������-�������������,�8����������������������������������

������������*��"�����*���
������������"������C'�����������C,�

8��������"�������������������:�����$�����'�����$�������������

���������,������������"�*�������*�"�����'�$��������#�����

+�������������$�������������������'�C����������C�����"�������

��''����,�8���������������4�����"������"�"�����'�*�����������$��

��������������"��-���������������"�����'���7������������

���������$���"���.��,�!"��#�����+�������������������

����'������������"���#�-��������'����������������"���������

"�����'��������������������������$������'�����"��#�����+���,

�; � �����������

�,

+��4�� ���� B� �������������B���������������'��"���*��"���������������������

#�����+������-��*��������D�����'������������������"�����'�

����,��

@$:������������������"����������������������$�����������-��*����

�"��#�����+����$���������������D�����'���,�!"��#�����+����

�������D�����'����"���"���������4�����"��-����'����������������

@�������-�������������,�8����������������������������������

������������*��"�����*���
������������"������C'�����������C,�

8��������"�������������������:�����$�����'�����$�������������

���������,������������"�*�������*�"�����'�$��������#�����

+�������������$�������������������'�C����������C�����"�������

��''����,�8���������������4�����"������"�"�����'�*�����������$��

��������������"��-���������������"�����'���7������������

���������$���"���.��,�!"��#�����+�������������������

����'������������"���#�-��������'����������������"���������

"�����'��������������������������$������'�����"��#�����+���,

/� � 0���� !"���� ���� B� ����������������������$��������������'�������������������������'�����$����

��-��*��������D�����'������������������"�����'�����,��D�����'���������

���'��-����'�������"��'�����$�����������������������-������������$���'�

��'�����,��!"��#�����+�������*���������$���"������������������*"����������

"�'"�-����������,

����������������������$��������������'�������������������������

'�����$������-��*��������D�����'������������������"�����'�����,

/� � 3�� �������� ����"���+�*����

�������'�

������������ �%�

�����1��

���� B� !"����-��*�����"��#�����+�����������D�����'�����"�����$���������4������

�������������$��������"����������������"��������������*��"����"��

��������������,����"�����-��*��"����������������'���������������*��"���

�"���������������,

%������4����"��#�����+������-��*���������'������������*��"���

�"������������������"��1���������,

BB �B .����� ����"��� ���(�@������"��� ���� B� ���(�@������"���������������"���������������������$��������������"���

����$���������"������������*���������:���������@������"����������'���

.�����'����4������������������=�.��>������������������������*��"�

���������������,

!"���������������������������������*"��"�����$��

����������������:����������������������-��*������"��#�����+���5�

�����"���$������������'��"���������$�������"����������*���������

������������*���������������������������-�����*��"����"��#�����

+����$�����������'�����I���������������������J����-����������

$����������������������������-����'�,

!"���������������������������������������-�������������

@�����F��9���"����#���*����������+�������������������-����

������"������7��������������������������D�����'��������"�-��

����"�������������,�����������"����"���������������6�������4�

����������$����5/����*�����'�����$��$�����������������"����

������*����0��������"���"����������"��*���������=������'�

������������� ����< ��@��
������-���:�����������"��1����������

��������������*����������5�$��������������������"����

�������������>5���''������"������������������"�����'�

��7��������������"��-�����������D�����'������������'���'����$��

��������,

��'��<�������/

P
a

g
e
 4

3
5



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

B;  2�-�� @���� ���� B� ��7������"����������������B���������������'��"���*��"�����

����������������#�����+������-��*��������D�����'������������

����������

2��������'����������"���������������������D�����'�����������

������������"���-�����������"�����'���7��������5����������$��

�"���.��5����������'�&����������&,����������-������#�����$����

$�����������������D�����'����*����$���"������������"����������

����������������-����'��5����'��'��������������$�'����������

&��*�&,�������������$�����"������-����$�����������"����"����

����������*����"�-������"��������������5�*��������K��"��

��-��������5�����"�*��"�������*�����$���$���������������"���

����������������������,��8�������������"����"��'�����$���������

��������������'�������K��"����"��#�-��������'��������

��������"����"��������"�����'��������������������������$������'�

����"��'�����$���,

B< � ���"���� �"���"��� ���� B� �������������B�����������������'��"���������������������������

#�����+������-��*��������D�����'������������������"�����'�

���������-���������"������

!"��'�����$����"������-������D�����'����$������'�����$��$����

@�����,�!"��#�-��������'����������������"���������"�����'�

�������������������������$������'�����"��#�����+���,�

	� � ����� 2��� ���� B� �������������B���������������'��"���*��"���������������������

#�����+������-��*��������D�����'������������������"�����'�

����,

@$:��������"����������������������$�����������-��*�����"��#�����

+����$���������������D�����'���,��!"��#�����+�����������

D�����'����"���"���������4�����"��-����'�����������������������

�-�������������,��8����������������������������������

������������*��"������*���
������������"������C'�����

������C,��8������������������"���#�����+�������������������

����'������������"���#�-��������'����������������"���������

"�����'����������������������$������'�����"��#�����+���,

	�  3�"��K�

�������

6�4������ ���� B� ��7������"����������������B�������������*��"���������������������

'�����$������-��*��������D�����'������������������"�����'�����,

!"��'�����$�����������D�����'�������*���������$������������������

"�-��'�������������"������'���������������"�������������$��

����,�8���������������4�����"��-����'����������������@�����,�

	� � ���K������ ������� ���� B� !"��������������������"��4��"����������������B���"�����$��

������������'�*��"������������������'�����$������-��*��������

4�����'�������������"��������"�����'������,

@$:��������"����������������������$�����������-��*�����"��'�����

$����$���������������4�����'���,�8�������"��-�����������*�������,�

@������������4�������*"���-��������������������-���'����"���

������$��4,�!"��'�����������"���$����������������-����'����������

�������������,�6�������������"�*����*����������������������

����"�����',

	B  ���-��K�

(�����

!�$����� ���� B� !"��#�����+�����������D�����'����"���"���������4�����"��

-����'����������������@�������-�������������,�8������������

����������������������������������*��"������*���
�����

�������"������C'�����������F,������������"�*�������*�

"�����'�$��������#�����+����1��������$�������������������'�

I����������J�����"���������''����,�8���������������4�����"���

���"�"�����'�*�����������$����������������"��-���������������

"�����'���7���������������������$���"���.��,�8������

������������"���#�����+�����������������������'�����������

�"���#�-��������'����������������"���������"�����'���������

�����������������$������'�����"��#�����+���,��

		  ���4�K�

(�������

���"$� ���� B� ����������"����������$����������������7������"����������������

B������������5���'��"���*��"���������������������#�����+����

��-��*��������D�����'������������������"�����'�����,

!"��#�����+�����������D�����'����"���"���������4�������

��������������@�������-�������������,�8��$������'���*�"�����'�

����"��#�����+����'�����"���5����������������"������"����

D�����'���5�����*������������'�������$���'���-����'���������*��

�����"���:��������"�����$��$����@�����,�!"��#�����+����

�������D�����'������������������������������������������������

*��"�*�������,�6�������������"�*�������*�"�����'�$��������

#�����+�������������$�������������������'�L����������F�����"��

�������''����,�8���������������4�����"������"�"�����'�*����

�������$����������������"��-���������������"�����'���������

���������$���"���.��,�6�������������������"���#�����+���������

��������������'������������"���#�-��������'���������������

�"���������"�����'��������������������������$������'�����"��

#�����+���,

��'��<�������/

P
a
g
e
 4

3
6



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

;� � ����� ��4��� ���� B� @$:��������"����������������������$�����������-��*�����"��#�����

+����$���������������D�����'���,��!"��#�����+�����������

D�����'����"���"���������4�����"��-����'�����������������������

�-�������������,��8����������������������������������

������������*��"������*���
������������"������C'�����

������C,��8������������������"���#�����+�������������������

����'������������"���#�-��������'����������������"���������

"�����'����������������������$������'�����"��#�����+���,

; � 1�� ���"���� ���� B� �������������B���������������'��"���*��"���������������������

#�����+������-��*��������D�����'������������������"�����'�

����,��

@$:������������������"����������������������$�����������-��*����

�"��#�����+����$���������������D�����'���,�!"��#�����+����

�������D�����'���������������"��-����'�C��'��������������,�8�����

'���������C����C�������������,�8�����������������������"������

C'�����������C�����������"���:�����$�����'�����$�������������

���������,

;� � ���4�����

9������

6������ ���� B� !"����"�������$����������"�����'�������������������������4���

�����������������������������"��7�������������*�"��������7�����,�

!"������������$���������4���$��������������"�����-����������

'���"���,

@$:������������������"����������������������$�����������-��*����

�"��#�����+����$���������������D�����'������������"�����'��

���$������"������������������$��$���������"��*���,�

%�����������"���������"�'���"�����������"�����'����������������

�����"�����������������"�*�-����"������������*����"�-�����

�"�������������'��������"���'"�D�����'����������������,�

������������4��������������������������-������������"���'"�

D�����'���,����'������������4�������$��*�����*��"��"��������'����

�"����*�����*��������������6�����(����,�

;; � �����������

3�������

#�$��� ���� B� �������������B���������������'��"���*��"���������������������

#�����+������-��*��������D�����'������������������"�����'�

����,��

@$:������������������"����������������������$�����������-��*����

�"��#�����+����$���������������D�����'���,�!"��#�����+����

�������D�����'����"���"���������4�����"��-����'����������������

@�������-�������������,�8���������������������������������������

*��"������*���
������������"������C'�����������C,�8��������"�

������������������:�����$�����'�����$����������������������,�

�����������"�*�������*�"�����'�$��������#�����+�������������

$�������������������'�C����������C�����"���������''����,�8��

�������������4�����"������"�"�����'�*�����������$����������

������"��-���������������"�����'���7���������������������$��

�"���.��,�!"��#�����+�����������������������'������������"���

#�-��������'����������������"���������"�����'���������������

�����������$������'�����"��#�����+���,

;< � 9��"���� !��� ���� B� �������������B���������������'��"���*��"���������������������

#�����+������-��*��������D�����'������������������"�����'�

����,��

@$:������������������"����������������������$�����������-��*����

�"��#�����+����$���������������D�����'���,�!"��#�����+����

�������D�����'����"���"���������4�����"��-����'����������������

@�������-�������������,�8����������������������������������

������������*��"������*���
������������"������C'�����������C,�

8��������"�������������������:�����$�����'�����$�������������

���������,������������"�*�������*�"�����'�$��������#�����

+�������������$�������������������'�C����������C�����"�������

��''����,�8���������������4�����"������"�"�����'�*�����������$��

��������������"��-���������������"�����'���7������������

���������$���"���.��,�!"��#�����+�������������������

����'������������"���#�-��������'����������������"���������

"�����'��������������������������$������'�����"��#�����+���,

���  9�4 1�)$� 3���� �!"����������

@�������"�����

���� B� ������������-��*�����"��#�����+����$�����������������D�����'��������

�����������������������������"�����������"��*�������6�����(�����1���5�

#������,������������"����"�����������������������������������"�����������

��������������"��'�5����������������������������������"��"��'������

���-�������������������'������������������-��*,�8������������������������-���

���'��*�"�*"��"��"��������������D�����'��������"�����'������������$���

-����'��$�������������-����"��������$���������"�����'�����"�����������������

����-��������'����*��"�������-����'�'������������������*��4�*��"���*"��"�

��������"�����������'"��$����������,�!"�����������������������������"��

����������-��*�5�������������������"�����������������������������������������

��-��*�����"��1���������,�

!"��������"����������������������������-����������"�����'����

D�����'����*"��"�������$������$������*��"������-��*�����"��

#�����+����$���������������"���������������"�������-��*����

�"����$�����������"�������$������"�������*�������6�����(�����

1���5�#������,

��'��</������/

P
a

g
e
 4

3
7



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

��	 / 3��7������ �������� !�������

@C����4��1��� �

+���"�����������

(�����

���� B� 9��:������������������������������������������$���������"����������"���

�"������5������������������������5�*��������������$��������"�����������

�$:����-��������������$�����-���������������"������������-���������"����

�����������D�����'���,�@����������"�������������������#�����+������-��*�

*��"��������������D�����'���,�@�������"�����������������������"��-����'�C��

"�����'������,

��-�������������������&�����
�����&����&��������
�����&���-��*�

����"��#�����+���,�����������������������&������"�����'������&�

*��"�&"�����'�������������������������������������'��*�"�����

�"����"��-�����������������$�����-��������,&

�� � �"����� .����� ���� B� �������������B���������������'��"���*��"���������������������

#�����+������-��*��������D�����'������������������"�����'�

����,��

@$:������������������"����������������������$�����������-��*����

�"��#�����+����$���������������D�����'���5����������������"��

�����$��*���������������0������������"��-����,�!"��#�����

+�����������D�����'����"���"���������4�����"��-����'�����������

�����@�������-�������������,�8��������"�����������������

��:�����$�����'�����$����������������������,�!"����������������

�����������*�������,������������"�*�������*�"�����'�$��������

#�����+�������������$�������������������'�C����������C�����"��

�������''����,�!"��#�����+�����������������������'�����������

�"���#�-��������'����������������"���������"�����'���������

�����������������$������'�����"��#�����+���,

�� � D !"���� ���� B� �������������B���������������'��"���*��"���������������������

#�����+������-��*��������D�����'������������������"�����'�

����,��

@$:������������������"����������������������$�����������-��*����

�"��#�����+����$���������������D�����'���,�!"��#�����+����

�������D�����'��������������������4����D�����'������������������

���'��������$������,

��; � ���� �-��� ���� B� @$:���������"����������������������$�����������-��*�����"��#�����+����

$���������������D�����'���,��!"��#�����+�����������D�����'����"���

"���������4�����"��-����'����������������@�������-�������������,�8�����

�����������������������������������������*��"������*���
������������"��

����L'�����������F,��8��������"�������������������:�����$�����'�����$����

������������������,���.�*�����������*�"�����'�$��������#�����+���������$��

�����������������'�I����������J�����"���������''����,�8���������������4����

�"������"�"�����'�*�����������$����������������"��-���������������"�����'�

��7���������������������$���"���.��,��#�����+�������������������

����'�����������#�-��������'����������������"���������"�����'���������

�����������������$������'�����"��#�����+���,

��< 	 9�4 1�)$� 3���� �!"��

!����������=@������

%��-������5�

���� B� !"����-��*�����"��'�����$����$����������������"��+������

���������,

�B� � 3���� .��� ��-���� ���� B� ����
������������0����D�����'���,�!"������������������������"��

��������������"�����������������������'�����"��������$���������

"�����'���������"��������-����'�����������������#�����+����

��-��*����D�����'���,��!"�������������"����"����������C����������

�-����$�����������$����������-����'�����������$�����-���������

��������������*��"��"�������������������������������������	�����

����"���.1������������������"������,�

�B�  2�*������

2�-��

6"��� ���� B� 9�*�"�����'��������D�����'����*���������������$����������������"��

-����������������.���"�����'���7��������,�#�-��������'���������������

�"���������"�����'��������������������������$������'�����"��#�����+���,

�������������B���"�����$������������'��"���*��"�������"���

����������������#�����+������-��*��������D�����'������������

������"�����'�����,

�B� B �����* .����$�


����"

���� B� ����������"������������������*"��"�����*������"��

�����$�������"���*"������"����������������������"��������

#�����+������-��*������������������5�����������-��*�

�����������������"����������������"���������������"�

�����D�����'���C��������"�����'������"���$�������������

����"��,��!"������"�'"�����4����������''����"�������������

������#�����+������-��*,

�B/  ���"��� ���� ���� B� @$:�������������������������$���#�����+������-��*��������D�����'���5�

��������������"�������$��*�����"����-�������������������*"�����"��������

�����"��������$������'�,��!"�����*��4���������������������*�����$��

���$����������������"������������������������������5�*"��"������������������

����������"��@����������5�*������������7����������������������������,

�������������B���"�����$������������'��"���*��"����������������

�����#�����+������-��*��������D�����'���,

��'��<B������/

P
a
g
e
 4

3
8



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�	� / 2�-�� 3��4��� ��-����� �

%��-����������

@�����

���� B� !"�������������������������������@�����C��������"�����'�����,��!"���

�������"�����������������*��"��"��9��0������;��������������7�����'�-���

�"��������������-����������"��"�����'���7��������,�8��*����������'��"��

"�����'��������������������-���$����������"��������'���(�������������������4,�

���������������������#�����+������-��*E��"��������������������������"��

#�����+����������$����-��*�����*��������������������5��"����'�������

��������������"�����-��������������5��������������"��9��0,

@�����C��������"�����'�������"�����$�������������������'��'�

1���������������"����������������������,��9���������:�����*��4��'�

�"�����$���������4�����*����"����"�������������-��������

������������������$����"�����'��������$���������������������'��

�"���������������,�@�����C��"�����'�������"�-��$����

�����������������"����:�����'����"������������"�������*��"��"��

&����������*���������'�&�����*�����4��*���'�������"����$


��'��������������������'��������������@������"������������������"��

����"�(����������������*�����$�������������������������������'�

������'���������"�������������������"�����������������*��"�����

1����������*��"����������������'����������������"��"�����'�

��7���������������'������@�����,�

�	  3�"� ���'�� ���� B� @$:�������������������������$���#�����+������-��*��������D�����'���5�

��������������"�����������"������"��������������������,��!"�����������������

����������"�$����������,�!"�������*"����������������������(-����1�������

����������������'�������������������'�������������������������7����,�

#�����+�����������������������'�����������'�-��������'��������

����������������"�����'�������������������������$����������,

�	;  ! 9��"��� ���� B� @$:�������������������������$���#�����+������-��*��������D�����'���,��!"��

#�����+����4�����D�����'������������������@������������������������������

������������*��"�*����������������"������'�����������5���:�����$��

���������,��8����������������������"�*�$������'�����$�������������������������

��������������4�������$����������������"��-����������������.���

��7���������,��#�-��������'�������������������"���������"�����'������

��������������������$������'�����"��#�����+���,

2�������������������B����'��"���*��"���������������������#�����

+������-��*��������D�����'������������������"�����'�����,

�;� � ��� !����� ���� B� #�����+�����������������������'������5�����'�-��������'���������������

�"���������"�����'��������������������������$������'�����"��#�����+���,��

����-��'����'��������'�#�����+���������*�����$��������������

'�-��������������,

�������������B���"�����$���������5���'��"���*��"�������"���

����������������#�����+������-��*��������D�����'������������

������"�����'������,

�;	  9�# !������ ���� B� @$:�������������������������$���#�����+������-��*��������D�����'���,��!"��

#�����+����4�����D�����'������������������@������������������������������

������������*��"�*����������������"������'�����������5���:�����$��

��������������-�������,��8����������������������"�*�$������'�����$�������������

��������������������������4�������$����������������"��-���������������

�.�����7���������,��#�-��������'�������������������"���������

"�����'��������������������������$������'�����"��#�����+���,

�������������B���"�����$���������5���'��"���*��"�������"���

����������������#�����+������-��*��������D�����'������������

������"�����'������,

�;; � 3��� .��� ���� B� @$:�������������������������$���#�����+������-��*��������D�����'���,�8�����

-������"�����'������4����$��*����D�����'��������@����������'������������

����������,

�������������B���"�����$���������5���'��"���*��"�������"���

����������������#�����+������-��*��������D�����'������������

������"�����'������,

��	 � #������5�

���"���5�

9��"����

.������� ����� B� @$:������������$�����-��*�����"��#�����+����$���������������D�����'���,�

!"���������������������������������������������*��"�*���
������������"��

����'��������������:���������������������$����������������������,�2��

��������"�*�"�����'�����$�������������C�����������C�����"���������''�����

��������������4�������$������������������������"�����'���7����������

��''������$���"���.��,

#�����+�����������������������'������,�#�-��������'���������������

"�����'��������������������������$������'�����"��#�����+���,��

2����������B�

��;  ���������

.����

1����� ����� B� @$:���������-����������������D�����'���,

�  1���� +�4�� ���� B� @$:��������"�������������-��*�����"��#�����+������-��*����D�����'���5����

������������"�������$��*���������������0������������"��-����,�8�

������������"����"���.��������������'����$�����������,�������*�"������

����"�������,

2����������B����'��"���*��"���������������������#�����+����

��-��*��������D�����'������������������"�����'�����,

��'��<	������/

P
a

g
e
 4

3
9



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�� � ���� �2����� ���� B� @$:������������������������-��*�����"��#�����+����$���������������

D�����'���,

#�����+�����������������������'������,��#�-��������'����������������"���

������"�����'��������������������������$������'�����"��#�����+���,�

����-��'������������"��#�����+������������"�����'����������"��������

���������������������������,��

!"�������������������5����������*��"�������������"������'�����������5����

��:������$�����������������������,�2����������"�*�"�����'�����$����������

���C�����������C�����"���������''����,�8�������4�����"������"�"�����'�*����$��

��������������"�����������"�����'���7���������������������$���"���.���

=�������-�������������������>,�!"�������������"�������������������-�,

!"��ID�����'��������������J����'�-�������-������������"����"��'�����������,�

!"�������������$���"������������*"��"�"���"��������$����������������,�8�

�"������������������"����"����"��'���������:��������,

2����������B�

�/  3�"������

.������

��������� ���� B� @$:������������������������-��*�����"��#�����+����$���������������

D�����'���,

#�����+�����������������������'������,��#�-��������'����������������"���

������"�����'��������������������������$������'�����"��#�����+���,�

����-��'������������"��#�����+������������"�����'����������"��������

���������������������������,��

!"�������������������5����������*��"�������������"������'�����������5����

��:������$�����������������������,�2����������"�*�"�����'�����$����������

���C�����������C�����"���������''����,�8�������4�����"������"�"�����'�*����$��

��������������"�����������"�����'���7���������������������$���"���.���

=�������-�������������������>,�!"�������������"�������������������-�,��

+������'�����"��D�����'����#�����+����*����:����������������*����"��

7�������������������������������$��������"������-��'�����"��-����'�,

!"��ID�����'��������������J����'�-�������-������������"����"��'�����������,�

!"�������������$���"������������*"��"�"���"��������$����������������,�8�

�"������������������"����"����"��'���������:��������,

2����������B�

�B 	 ���� 1��*��4 ���� B� @$:���������������(�2��*"��"���������"�������$�����������������������������

��-��*�����"��#�����$����$���������������D�����'��������"��-����'���������

"�����'��������������$���������������*��"����"��$������������,��!"��

'�����$�����������D�����'����������$�������*���������"�������������������'�

��-�������������������������������"���"������������"���������������

������������������$����������*��4����"�������������,

�������������B���"�����$������������'��"���*��"����������������

����*"���������#�����+������-��*��������D�����'������������

������"�����'�����5�����"�������������������������,�

�B ; ���� 1��*��4 ���� B� !"��D�����'������������������7����������-������������"������������

�"��'�����������,��.�*�-����"�������������"�������$������$���"�������

��$����������������,�!"����"����"��������$������������������������������

��������"����-������������"���������"����������������������:���������$��

��$�����-������,��8��*�����������$����������������"��������������������������

"�����',�

�������������B���"�����$������������'��"���*��"����������������

����*"���������#�����+������-��*��������D�����'������������

������"�����'�����5�����"�������������������������,�

�B < ���� B� #�-�������������������������'����������#����������������"���������

"�����'�������������4����������*��'"��"��"��������"��#�����+��������

��"���"������������������-�������������������������,

�������������B���"�����$������������'��"���*��"����������������

����*"���������#�����+������-��*��������D�����'������������

������"�����'�����5�����"�������������������������,�

�B� � ������� 2���� ���� B� @$:���������"�������$�����-��*�����"��'�����$�����������

D�����'���,��!"�����������7�����-���������*��"��������������

���"������*��������"�$�����,��!"��#�����+����*��������������

������-�����"������������"����"�����$������������$���"��

����������������������������������������������"�����'����������

*"��"�"�-����������"�����-��������5�������'�������������������

���-������������������,�

��'��<;������/

P
a
g
e
 4

4
0



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�B�  ���� ������� ���� B� @$:���������"����������������������$�����������-��*�����"��#�����+����

$���������������D�����'���,��!"��#�����+�����������D�����'����"���

"���������4�����"��-����'����������������@�������-�������������,�8�����

�����������������������������������������*��"������*���
������������"��

����L'�����������F,��8��������"�������������������:�����$�����'�����$����

������������������,���.�*�����������*�"�����'�$��������#�����+���������$��

�����������������'�I����������J�����"���������''����,�8���������������4����

�"������"�"�����'�*�����������$����������������"��-���������������"�����'�

��7���������������������$���"���.��,��#�����+�������������������

����'�����������#�-��������'����������������"���������"�����'���������

�����������������$������'�����"��#�����+���,

�������������B������������������������������������"��#�����+����

��-��*��������D�����'�����������������������,�

�B� � ����"�� .����4 ���� B� @$:���������"����������������������$�����������-��*�����"��#�����+����

$���������������D�����'���,��!"��#�����+�����������D�����'����"���

"���������4�����"��-����'����������������@�������-�������������,�8�����

�����������������������������������������*��"������*���
������������"��

����L'�����������F,��8��������"�������������������:�����$�����'�����$����

������������������,���.�*�����������*�"�����'�$��������#�����+����1����

����$�������������������'�I����������J�����"���������''����,�8��������

�������4�����"������"�"�����'�*�����������$����������������"��-������

���������"�����'���7���������������������$���"���.��,��!"��#�����+�������

����������������'�����������#�-��������'����������������"���������

"�����'��������������������������$������'�����"��#�����+���,�

!"��1��������������������������������������B�������������

��'��"���*��"���������������������#�����+������-��*��������

D�����'������������������"�����'�����,��

�BB � (��)�$��" .����4 ���� B� @$:���������"����������������������$�����������-��*�����"��#�����+����

$���������������D�����'���,��!"��#�����+�����������D�����'����"���

"���������4�����"��-����'����������������@�������-�������������,�8�����

�����������������������������������������*��"������*���
������������"��

����L'�����������F,��8��������"�������������������:�����$�����'�����$����

������������������,���.�*�����������*�"�����'�$��������#�����+����1����

����$�������������������'�I����������J�����"���������''����,�8��������

�������4�����"������"�"�����'�*�����������$����������������"��-������

���������"�����'���7���������������������$���"���.��,��!"��#�����+�������

����������������'�����������#�-��������'����������������"���������

"�����'��������������������������$������'�����"��#�����+���,�

!"��1��������������������������������������B�������������

��'��"���*��"���������������������#�����+������-��*��������

D�����'������������������"�����'�����,��

�B;  ��������� 1��*��4 ���� B� �������������B���������������'��"���*��"���������������������

#�����+������-��*��������D�����'������������������"�����'�

����,�

@$:���������"������������"��'������������(�2��������'��"���I��

��������������������-��*�����"��#�����+����$���������������

D�����'����*���������$���������4��������������1��������������������

�"��-����'�F��������"�����'��������������$���������������

*��"����"��$������������,J��������������"�����������

�������������,��#�����+�����������������������'�����������

#�-��������'����������������"���������"�����'���������������

�����������$������'�����"��#�����+���,�����-��'������������"��

#�����+���������������������"�����'����������"��������

���������������������������,�!"��ID�����'��������������J����

'�-�������-������������"����"��'�����������,�.�*�-����"���������

����$���"������������*"��"�"���"��������$����������������5�

�����"���������"����"��'���������:��������,��.�*�����������*�

"�����'�$��������#�����+����1����$�������������������'�I������

����J,��8���������������4�����"������"�"�����'�*�����������$��

��������������"��-���������������"�����'���7������������

���������$���"���.��,��!"�������������"�������������������-�,���

!"��#�����+�����������D�����'���������������"��-����'�F��

'��������������,�8�����'���������L����F�������������,�8�����������

������������"������L'�����������F�����������"���:�����$��

���'�����$����������������������,��

��'��<<������/

P
a

g
e
 4

4
1



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�	  3����� D��� ���� B� @$:����������'�������"����������������������$�����������-��*����

�"��#�����+����$���������������D�����'���,�!"��#�����+����

�������D�����'����"���"���������4�����"��-����'����������������

@�������-�������������,�8����������������������������������

������������*��"������*����������������"������'�����������,�

8��������"�������������������:�����$�����'�����$������������

���������,��.�*�����������*�"�����'�$��������#�����+����1����

����$�������������������'����������������"���������''����,�8��

�������������4�����"������"�"�����'�*�����������$��������������

�"��-���������������"�����'���7���������������������$���"��

�.��,��!"��#�����+�����������������������'������������"���

#�-��������'����������������"���������"�����'���������������

�����������$������'�����"��#����+���,����!"�������������������

�����"�����',�6"�����C���"��������������������$������'�����

��$���������$������'�,

�	�  2���" 1������ ���� B� @$:����������'�������"����������������������$�����������-��*�����"��#�����

+����$���������������D�����'���,��!"����������������5�*������������H����'��

*"��"����������������������"����������������������������������������

���7�������������������������"����"���$���'������������������������

@�����,��8������$���"����"�����������������������������������$���"������

��������������5�$����"�������������������$��$���������"��'�����$���,��@����

�"��L�����"���$��������F5��"����*����$������������'���-����������-��'����

����$������'�*"�����-����"���*��"5��������"������������)����''��������"���

�"��*���������������������O�"�����'�����"�������	������,

������������"����������$����������������7������"���

�������������B���������������'��"���*��"���������������������

#�����+������-��*��������D�����'������������������"�����'�

����,

�	�  ��$��� ���*�� ���� B� @$:���������"����������������������$�����������-��*�����"��#�����+����

$���������������D�����'���,��!"��#�����+�����������D�����'����"���

"���������4�����"��-����'����������������@�������-�������������,��

D�����'�����������������-�������'��-����'������"����"������������������4�����

���'���������������������,��8��"���������-���������������������������������

�����������������������$������,��6"�����������"��������*���
�����

�������"���������"�������*�������'�����*�������,��!"������������5�$��'���5�

�����5���)����5�*�������4��������$�����������������"��*��������������

��������"��'�����$�����������*"��"�*�����$��������4,��8��������"�������5�

������������������:�����$�����'�����$����������������������,��.�*�����

������*�"�����'�$���������"��#�����+�������������$�������������������'�

&�����������&�����"���������''����,��8���������������4�����"������"�"�����'�

*�����������$����������������"��-���������������"�����'���7������������

���������$���"���.��,��!"��#�����+�����������������������'�����������

�"���#�-��������'����������������"���������"�����'���������������

�����������$������'�����"��#�����+���,����8��#�����+����������������-���

$����������"�����'���������5�*"�������"�����������"�-��'����������UUUR�����

*"�����������������������U��6����*��"�-��"�����'������"��*�������"��

$��4������"���"��*���U��

!"������������������������7������"����������������B�������������

��'��"���*��"���������������������#�����+������-��*��������

D�����'������������������"�����'�����,�

�		  ����� ��� ���� B� @$:���������"�����������������������$�����������-��*�����"��#�����+����

�������D�����'���,�!"��#�����+�����������D�����'����"���"���������4����

�"��-����'����������������@�������-�������������,��8���������������������

�������������������������*��"������*���
������������"������'�����

������,��8��������"�������������������:�����$���"�����'�����$�������1�����

���������,��.�*�����������*�"�����'�$��������#�����+����1����$����������

���������'�1���������,��8���������������4�����"������"�"�����'�*�����������

$����������������"��-���������������"�����'���7���������������������$��

�"���.��,��!"��#�����+���������������������'�����������'���������������

�"���������"�����'��������������������������$������'�����"��#�����+���,�

����������"����"����������$����������������7������"���

�������������B���������������'��"���*��"���������������������

#�����+������-��*��������D�����'������������������"�����'�

����,�

��'����������/

P
a
g
e
 4

4
2



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�	;  ���������� ������ ���� B� @$:���������"�����������������������$�����������-��*�����"��#�����+����

�������D�����'���,�!"��#�����+�����������D�����'����"���"���������4����

�"��-����'����������������@�������-�������������,��8���������������������

�������������������������*��"������*���
������������"������'�����

������,��8��������"�������������������:�����$���"�����'�����$�������1�����

���������,��.�*�����������*�"�����'�$��������#�����+����1��������$��

�����������������'�����������,��8���������������4�����"������"�"�����'�*����

�������$����������������"��-���������������"�����'���7������������

���������$���"���.��,��!"��#�����+���������������������'�����������

'����������������"���������"�����'��������������������������$������'����

�"��#�����+���,�

����������"����"����������$����������������7������"���

�������������B���������������'��"���*��"���������������������

#�����+������-��*��������D�����'������������������"�����'�

����,�

�	<  �"���� .��� ���� B� @$:���������"�����������������������$�����������-��*�����"��#�����+����

�������D�����'���,�!"��#�����+�����������D�����'����"���"���������4����

�"��-����'����������������@�������-�������������,��8���������������������

�������������������������*��"������*���
������������"������'�����

������,��8��������"�������������������:�����$���"�����'�����$�������������

���������,��.�*�����������*�"�����'�$��������#�����+���������$����������

���������'�����������,��!"�������$�"����6�$$��6����������������������'�

�-����*�������-��������'������������"������������������"�������*��

���������$����4���������������,�!"�������������������������$��$��'���5���

�����������������,��!"���.������$���������-������������������*����������

��������*��"�������������-�����������'��������������������������"���

�����������"�����'�������������������"����������������*"���,���!"��#�����

+���������������������'�����������'����������������"���������"�����'�

�������������������������$������'�����"��#�����+���,�

�����������"����������$����������������7�������"���

�������������B���������������'��"���*��"���������������������

#�����+������-��*��������D�����'������������������"�����'�

����,�

	< �� ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

���� B� @$:�����"����"���������*����-�����������������"������������-��*��'��"��

#�����+�����������D�����'������������I�����J�"�����'�����5��������'����

�"���������������"��������"�����'

����������5�*"�������������'�����'��"����"������������������5�������������$���

����5��"��*���������������"��.��,

8���"�������*����������'����5��"������������������������"���

��������������L�����F�#�����+������-��*��������������������������

����������������������������(�2���������������'�����������������

��������$���������������'���:�������-��*�����"��#�����+���5��"�����

�"���$������������=�����������>���

�����$��"��"��*���F��"�����'������������"��������"��*�����

.���=�����������''�����������-����>

	< �� ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

���� B� ����C�+,�/��!"����������"��'�������������#�����+������������$����

L��������������-���5��������F����:�����������������#�����+��������'������,�

��������������������������L�����������-������������������F�������,

��������������*�

+,�/�����������"�����������������*��"����"��@������#�����+���,�!"��

�������������������#�����+��������������������-������$�������*��

$��4�����'����������������������E��"�����������������

�����$�������#�����+���������"������������,�!"��@������#�����

+����*�������'��������������������-�������������������*"��"�

����������'����������������������"���"�����������@���������������

����"�����'���"���'"���������������-���5��������������"�����*����

����*������"����$�������,����������5��"���"�����������@�����������

������������'��������$�������������*��"�����"�����������������"��

�����������������"������@������*��"�����$�������������������"��

����������������"���"������������"�������-����'������������,

	< �� ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

���� B� �����+,�//�
�!"������"������������������ ��-��������"������������-��������"���

����,

2����������?

+,�//�6��4��������4��������"����-�4�������"�(�����������������

��������������������������'�����-��*�����"��#�����+����$����������

����"��*����2�������,�!"������������������"����������-����-��*�

�"�������4������������"������"����@���������

��������"�������"�����������������������"�����"������"����@����������

�������-���������$�������������������-��*5���*�������-��*��������

�"���������������4�������,�����'����"�����'������"���������������"��

����"�(���������*��������������"��'��������"����������

��-��������������������������"���������������

�������$������������-���"���������4��������,�!"��!��������

��������������������"����'����"�����'��$����"��������*�������

�������������-���$��������-������������"������,

��'���������/

P
a

g
e
 4

4
3



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

	< �/ ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

���� B� +,�/	?�8������������������

��$:����-�������4�����������

����"��L-������$���D�����'����#��F

�"�����������:������������#�����+���

����������,

�����������+,�/	���������*�?

+,�/	�8����������������"����"�������������"��#�����+�������

���������5��"�����������������*����$��'�-�����������������"�������

��:����������������'���-��������5��-�����"�����������������

�����������5����������"��-������$���D�����'����#�������

��"��*����"�-���"��������������������$�������"��#�����+���,

	< �B ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

���� B� �������(�2��?��"��'���������������������'�������"�������"�����������

���������������"��#�����+����$�������5����������4��������������"��

����������*��"��5�����*�������������5��"��"�����'����4�������,

2�����������������������C���������*�?

����������������������-��*�����"��#�����+����$������������"��

-�����������1��'�����1����D�����'��������+�'$��4�������������4�

*����$���������4���������������"��1����������������5�������������

�����������������������������=�����������D�����'����>,���

��������������������-��*�����"��#�����+����$��������������

D�����'����*���������$���������4��������������1��������������������

�"��-����'�F��������"�����'��������������$���������������

*��"����"��$������������,�0���"�����������������������-��*�����"��

#�����+����$��������*���������$���������4���*"����������������

������������������$��������������,

�������(�2���*����$����-��*�������������������������-��*�����"��

�"��*����1������������
�������4��������������"��@������"����

��	 < ����"�*� ����� +��$����!�*��

�������

���� B� �$:�����������"���������������������+��$����	�=����"����

����*��>�$�������������������������"�����������,��������"�����

$��4���������#�����+�����,

�	 / !"����� #��� �����$���������"�

�������

���� B� !"����������������"��$������)����$��*����!*����������+��$����������

�"��������������������������'5���������'������������-����'��$������'����

��$���-����'�,

�� B !"����� #��� +���"��������"�

�������

���� B� !"�����������������������'���'�����$������$��*����+���"�����������

���'"$�����'�-����'��������������"����"����-����'���������������������

���������,���������������"����������������"���*�����$��*�����������

��������"����"�����������"����7������'�����$�������*�����������$�������

�"�����������������"���"������������"��-����'��,

!�����-�����"��#�����+�������$��*����+���"��5������������

�����$����-����'��,�+���"�������������$�,�+���"�������!"��

+�������5�+���"�������!��������������"�������$���"�*�������

����,

�/ B .���"�� H��4��� �������'�

���������� �

#�������

2�-����������

1��

���� B� �������(�2�/���������������������������������(�2������(�2B������������

��7�����,��������(�2�������$�������$�����������������������"������-����

��������
$�����������=�����������5���������������������������-������$���

'����$��*���������������>,

!"��'�����$�������"�-������$�����������"�������������������*���

=�������������>�!"����������������:���������$���"���������F���-�������$���,�

!"������������������������

*��"��"�������������������������*"��"������������-���������

������������*��"�����������������������$������'��������������"��#�����

+�����,

2�������������(�2�/5��������������'���������������������#�����

+������,

�	 B !"����� #��� �����$���������"�

�������

���� B� %�������"�������&��$��
�����������'�&�������������������������(�'���"����

"�����"��$������)��������������$��*����+��$��������!*�����,�!"��$������

)����*����������'����-���������������,��������������������������������

������������.������������������� ��/� 0%1��������'���������������,

��/ � ����� #���'� ���� ����+���� ���� B� ����������"���������"��'������������(�2/,

��/ � ����� #���'� ���� ����+���� ���� B� ����������$�����������4��"�����$������-���������"��#�����

+�����

@$:���������"����
'���'������������������������$�����������4�

*��"����"��#�����+�����,�

��'����������/

P
a
g
e
 4

4
4



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�/ 	 .���"�� H��4��� �������'�

���������� �

#�������

2�-����������

1��

���� B� �������(�2�/���������������������������������(�2������(�2B������������

��7�����,��������(�2�������$�������$�����������������������"������-����

��������
$�����������=�����������5���������������������������-������$���

'����$��*���������������>,

!"��'�����$�������"�-������$�����������"�������������������*���

=�������������>�!"����������������:���������$���"���������F���-�������$���,�

!"������������������������

*��"��"�������������������������*"��"������������-���������

������������*��"�����������������������$������'��������������"��#�����

+�����,

2�������������(�2�/5��������������'���������������������#�����

+������,

< � ���"��� ��$��� �������������'�

1��� ���1��

.�����

=��������>�1��

���� B/ �������(�2�/��"�����$���������, �������(�2�/�����������������������������������-�������������

��������������������������"��������-��������������������"����

���������4��',�!"���������"����������$���4���������5�*"��"�

���������������������������������'������������������������"���

�����������������������$�������������5����������������+�������5�

����������'����*�������������"��������$:����-�������������

����������"��2�������,����������������������7�������������-���

"�����'�����"��2��������$��������������������������"�*��"�������$��

������������������������$�������������*"�����$���4���'�����

$�����������������������,�#�����$�����������"����'�����+��������

��������:��������,

��/  ����� #���'� ���� ����+���� ���� B/ !"��'�����$�������������������$������������������'���-������

���������-���������'

�/ ; .���"�� H��4��� �������'�

���������� �

#�������

2�-����������

1��

���� B/ �������(�2�/���������������������������������(�2������(�2B������������

��7�����,��������(�2�������$�������$�����������������������"������-����

��������
$�����������=�����������5���������������������������-������$���

'����$��*���������������>,

!"��'�����$�������"�-������$�����������"�������������������*���

=�������������>�!"����������������:���������$���"���������F���-�������$���,�

!"������������������������

*��"��"�������������������������*"��"������������-���������

������������*��"�����������������������$������'��������������"��#�����

+�����,

2�������������(�2�/5��������������'���������������������#�����

+������,

�B; � 2������ +��� 2�-���1��4�

����������� �

.������1����

����'�����

���� B/ �������(�2/��������*"����������������*��"��"��9��05����������������

������������������$����������������������������*"��"�����������-���

"�����',�#�����$�������������"�������"������-�������	/���*�����'�����

����'������-����'��,�8������"��������������������-���������������������������

����:���������$�����������'��-������,��

�������(�2/��"�����$�������������������������$������������

��-�������������������-����������������'����*�����-����"��

������������$�������$�����������'������,

BB /� .����� ����"��� ���(�@������"��� ���� BB ���(�@������"���������������"���������������������$��������������"���

����$���������"������������*���������:���������@������"����������'���

.�����'����4������������������=�.��>������������������������*��"�

���������������,

!"��������"�������-��������"����������'��*�"�=��������-����

��$������>���-���'�������"����$��������1���������,

�B �� ���� 1��*��4 ���� BB @$:���������"����������"���.�����'����������������"��1���������,� �������������������������'�����"���.����"�����$���������,�

BB // .����� ����"��� ���(�@������"��� ���� B	 ���(�@������"���������������"���������������������$��������������"���

����$���������"������������*���������:���������@������"����������'���

.�����'����4������������������=�.��>������������������������*��"�

���������������,

!"��������"�������-��������"����������'��*�"�=��������-����

��$������>���-���'�������"����$��������1���������,

���  ���� 6����� +������6��������

 ����2��������

����"

���� B	 !"������������������������������������"��������$�������"���96+�����

��4�����"�����'�����������������"�������������,�8���������������*��"�

�"��*����2��������������������@������"������������������5���2�"����������

�"����4����������������-���,��������������������'�"������������"�'"�������5�

��������'�����5		����*�"�����$�����,���������'��������������"�-��

$������$����������$�"���������2�����������"����/�����*�"����

*��"�������������������������'���������������/,

��'����������/

P
a

g
e
 4

4
5



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

��� � ���� 6����� +������6��������

 ����2��������

����"

���� B	 !"������������������������������������"��������$�������"���96+�����

��4�����"�����'�����������������"�������������,�8���������������*��"�

�"��*����2��������������������@������"������������������5���2�"����������

�"����4����������������-���,��������������������'�"������������"�'"�������5�

��������'�����5		����*�"�����$�����,���������'��������������"�-��

$������$����������$�"���������2�����������"����/�����*�"����

*��"�������������������������'���������������/,

�"��'���"��������������������"�'"���������������-����$�����5�

��������'�����5		����*�"����,

�/� � ���"��� 1�*���� !������ ���(���

#����

���� B	 ����������"����������������"����������������*�"��������9���"�6����

+�������������/5����G�B5���,��+����"�������������������$������������"����������

����$����������-����'���'����������$������"����,��9��������������*"���

�-��������"����'�����"�-��$�����������,�!"��9���"�6����+��������

�����������=�������>�������������������������"����'5�������������������

����-������"������*"��"������$:��������'��������*��"��"����(���#�����

����������"���������������������,��!"���.1���%�������������$��������

��2�������F���������������������,

!"�����"�����$���������������������"������������"�����'��"���

������������*���������'��"��1��������������������96�+�������

�B � ���� 1��*��4 ���� B	 @$:���������"����������"���.�����'����������������"��1���������,� �������������������������'�����"���.����"�����$���������,�

B	 �/ ����� ���4�"�* +���������'������

(��
����

=+�(���>

���� B	 !�4��'��������������������"��*���C��"�����������������������
������������

���"�����'������������5�*��*�������'����"����"��������������������

��-������������96�+��������������������������������������������4�������$��

��"��-��,�!"�������������������������������:���������������4�������$��

���������-�������"�����������,��!"���������������������������-���+8������C��

��������������,

6��"���'��������"������������������������-�����5�*��������"����"�������

�������������-����	���
����:�$�������$�����������4�*��"����"��(��


��-��������5������������������������$�������������"�����������-���������

������������������$������:�$���������4���$��"���
*��4������-��'�����"��

��-��������,�.�*�-��5�������������"��

�"��$��4�����"��:�$����7�����������"����-����������������$�����-��������

��������������������������*"�������+������������������$�����������������

*"��"����"����*�����$��C������4��C��������
��-����������������������

*"��"����"��������������������������$��������������������������"���������

���-���������:�$�������������������"����*�,�8���"�

�����������5�����������$����'�����"����"�����������������������������"���*����

$����������������5�*"��"���������������+��������������5������"����������

�"����4���"������������*��4����*��"����"����-���������"�-��'�:�$��

�����������+�������,

#�-����"����"����-���������"������������5�*��*�������������

�����'����������������"�������������������"��-����-���������*���


������������"����*������*"�������"��-�$���*��"����"�������

�������������-���������������������������
��-��������,

6��*������"�����'���������������$�����������*��"����������"��

��'������"��#�����+��������������@�����������*��'���#�����+����

��-��*������������"����"��*���C��"�����'�C���'���C�����$��

��"��-���*��"����"���1���������,

B	 �/ ����� ���4�"�* +���������'������

(��
����

=+�(���>

���� B; !�4��'��������������������"��*���C��"�����������������������
������������

���"�����'������������5�*��*�������'����"����"��������������������

��-������������96�+��������������������������������������������4�������$��

��"��-��,�!"�������������������������������:���������������4�������$��

���������-�������"�����������,��!"���������������������������-���+8������C��

��������������,

6��"���'��������"������������������������-�����5�*��������"����"�������

�������������-����	���
����:�$�������$�����������4�*��"����"��(��


��-��������5������������������������$�������������"�����������-���������

������������������$������:�$���������4���$��"���
*��4������-��'�����"��

��-��������,�.�*�-��5�������������"��

�"��$��4�����"��:�$����7�����������"����-����������������$�����-��������

��������������������������*"�������+������������������$�����������������

*"��"����"����*�����$��C������4��C��������
��-����������������������

*"��"����"��������������������������$��������������������������"���������

���-���������:�$�������������������"����*�,�8���"�

�����������5�����������$����'�����"����"�����������������������������"���*����

$����������������5�*"��"���������������+��������������5������"����������

�"����4���"������������*��4����*��"����"����-���������"�-��'�:�$��

�����������+�������,

#�-����"����"����-���������"������������5�*��*�������������

�����'����������������"�������������������"��-����-���������*���


������������"����*������*"�������"��-�$���*��"����"�������

�������������-���������������������������
��-��������,

6��*������"�����'���������������$�����������*��"����������"��

��'������"��#�����+��������������@�����������*��'���#�����+����

��-��*������������"����"��*���C��"�����'�C���'���C�����$��

��"��-���*��"����"���1���������,

/ ; 3�� �������� ����"���+�*����

�������'�

������������ �

�"������1��

���� B; !"�����������D�����'��������9���"�@�������"���������$�������"���'"�

����������������������������������'�����$���������

!"��������"������������������:���"�����'����������������

���������������"����������"��*���

��'����������/

P
a
g
e
 4

4
6



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

//  ����� +������ 0���������

�������'� ���$����

1����1��

���� B; !"������������&8������������������"����"��$�����������4�����"������"�(����

�����������"�������������*����'��������$��*����	��
����:�$���������������

+5�+������+;�����������"�������������&��������������������������'��������

$��������������������*"��"�������$������������"�����������'�����,���������

+����������������������-�����������������"�������������$���'��'����*����

�������������������96�+�������,��!"��1���"�������������������'������

��'�'��*��"���$����1����1��,��!"��������������C%�����������+�*��"���������

+������+;C������$������������-���������������������"��9��05��������

����������$���-�����������*�����������-���������������������-������,���8��

*�������������-��������������������"��"��'"�����$������'���"���*�����$��

���������,��8��*����������������"����"�������'���������.�*���1����*����

������������*���������������������������'���������������������������

����,���������+����������=#��-���.���>����-���������C������+5�+������+;�

����C,

!"������������������"������������"������������������*�������������

�"������������������������������������������+�������������*��������

�����$�������$��*����������+5�+������+;,�����4�����'���������

$����������-�����������������������������+�=$ �>E�+������+;�

��������,�����-����������+=�>������4�������$���������������������,��

!"����������"��������-���������C������+5�+������+;�����C�����

����*�����$������'��������B,	/��������"�'",

��� � ���� 6����� +������6��������

 ����2��������

����"

���� B; �������+����������"����������������������:�$�����"����5����������������

���$��,�6�������������1�����������"�����������7�����:�$�����$������-�����

$�����7������"����-��������������4����������������-�����������"��

��7���������$�����

:�$�����$������-�������������������*��"��"���'��������������������'�

�������+����������"����������������������:�$�����"����5�������

������������$��,�!"����������������������'�����'���"���"�����

��4��*���'�������'����������*����'����������������������96+5�

��������'�����������+�%�������"����������������������������

��������������������������	�,��!"����������"��������4��"��

���-�����������������:�$�����"����5������-��������������-�����5�

*"��"����������������������"����-��������5�*��"��"����:���������

�"������������������������������������������5��������*"����

�"�������$������������������*"����*��"���+�������,

B	 �/ ����� ���4�"�* +���������'������

(��
����

=+�(���>

���� B< !�4��'��������������������"��*���C��"�����������������������
������������

���"�����'������������5�*��*�������'����"����"��������������������

��-������������96�+��������������������������������������������4�������$��

��"��-��,�!"�������������������������������:���������������4�������$��

���������-�������"�����������,��!"���������������������������-���+8������C��

��������������,�

#�-����"����"����-���������"������������5�*��*�������������

�����'����������������"�������������������"��-����-���������*���


������������"����*������*"�������"��-�$���*��"����"�������

�������������-���������������������������
��-��������,

6��*������"�����'���������������$�����������*��"����������"��

��'������"��#�����+��������������@�����������*��'���#�����+����

��-��*������������"����"��*���C��"�����'�C���'���C�����$��

��"��-���*��"����"���1���������,

�<	 ; ���� ���4����� +��������!�*��

��������

���� B< 6��������"���������������������������������������������"��+�������������

��������'��������"������������������"�����'������$��������������$�����

������������:�$��������������,�!"����������������'����������'"�����"���

��'���,��

�����'�����������"�������'����+;������'������������$��������'���������"��

96�+��������������������"������������������$������������5�������������5�

�"�������"�������#��-���.���,�

+�������������������������"�'"������5�"�'"����������������:�$�,�

���������'���$����������������$���������������������������

���������-��$������
�����+�������������"��*�������������,��1������

+;����������������"�������"�������#��-���.���5����"����"����"��96�

+������������,

// � ����� +������ 0���������

�������'� ���$����

1����1��

���� B< !"������������&8������������������"����"��$�����������4�����"������"�(����

�����������"�������������*����'��������$��*����	��
����:�$���������������

+5�+������+;�����������"�������������&��������������������������'��������

$��������������������*"��"�������$������������"�����������'�����,���������

+����������������������-�����������������"�������������$���'��'����*����

�������������������96�+�������,��!"��1���"�������������������'������

��'�'��*��"���$����1����1��,��!"��������������C%�����������+�*��"���������

+������+;C������$������������-���������������������"��9��05��������

����������$���-�����������*�����������-���������������������-������,���8��

*�������������-��������������������"��"��'"�����$������'���"���*�����$��

���������,��8��*����������������"����"�������'���������.�*���1����*����

������������*���������������������������'���������������������������

����,���������+����������=#��-���.���>����-���������C������+5�+������+;�

����C,

!"������������������"������������"������������������*�������������

�"������������������������������������������+�������������*��������

�����$�������$��*����������+5�+������+;,�����4�����'���������

$����������-�����������������������������+�=$ �>E�+������+;�

��������,�����-����������+=�>������4�������$���������������������,��

!"����������"��������-���������C������+5�+������+;�����C�����

����*�����$������'��������B,	/��������"�'",

BB /B .����� ����"��� ���(�@������"��� ���� B< ���(�@������"���������������"���������������������$��������������"���

����$���������"������������*���������:���������@������"����������'���

.�����'����4������������������=�.��>������������������������*��"�

���������������,

!"��������"�������-��������"����������'��*�"�=��������-����

��$������>���-���'�������"����$��������1���������,

<� � ���"��� +��4�� +��4����������"�

�������

���� B< !"������������������������"�����������C���������������C����

96�+���������������"������"��*"��������"������������

���������'��"�����'�������:�$��������������������	<��������

������������-����"�������������,�!"��������������$��

�������������,

��'���/������/

P
a

g
e
 4

4
7



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

��� � ���� 6����� +������6��������

 ����2��������

����"

���� B< �������+����������"����������������������:�$�����"����5����������������

���$��,�6�������������1�����������"�����������7�����:�$�����$������-�����

$�����7������"����-��������������4����������������-�����������"��

��7���������$�����

:�$�����$������-�������������������*��"��"���'��������������������'�

�������+����������"����������������������:�$�����"����5�������

������������$��,�!"����������������������'�����'���"���"�����

��4��*���'�������'����������*����'����������������������96+5�

��������'�����������+�%�������"����������������������������

��������������������������	�,��!"����������"��������4��"��

���-�����������������:�$�����"����5������-��������������-�����5�

*"��"����������������������"����-��������5�*��"��"����:���������

�"������������������������������������������5��������*"����

�"�������$������������������*"����*��"���+�������

��� / ���� 6����� +������6��������

 ����2��������

����"

���� B< !"������������������������������������"��������$�������"���96+�����

��4�����"�����'�����������������"�������������,�8���������������*��"�

�"��*����2��������������������@������"������������������5���2�"����������

�"����4����������������-���,��������������������'�"������������"�'"�������5�

��������'�����5		����*�"�����$�����,���������'��������������"�-��

$������$����������$�"���������2�����������"����/�����*�"����

*��"�������������������������'���������������/,

�"��'���"��������������������"�'"���������������-����$�����5�

��������'�����5		����*�"����,

�B �� ���� 1��*��4 ���� B< @$:���������"����������"���.�����'����������������"��1���������,� �������������������������'�����"���.����"�����$���������,�

B	 �/ ����� ���4�"�* +���������'������

(��
����

=+�(���>

���� 	� !�4��'��������������������"��*���C��"�����������������������
������������

���"�����'������������5�*��*�������'����"����"��������������������

��-������������96�+��������������������������������������������4�������$��

��"��-��,�!"�������������������������������:���������������4�������$��

���������-�������"�����������,��!"���������������������������-���+8������C��

��������������,

6��"���'��������"������������������������-�����5�*��������"����"�������

�������������-����	���
����:�$�������$�����������4�*��"����"��(��


��-��������5������������������������$�������������"�����������-���������

������������������$������:�$���������4���$��"���
*��4������-��'�����"��

��-��������,�.�*�-��5�������������"��

�"��$��4�����"��:�$����7�����������"����-����������������$�����-��������

��������������������������*"�������+������������������$�����������������

*"��"����"����*�����$��C������4��C��������
��-����������������������

*"��"����"��������������������������$��������������������������"���������

���-���������:�$�������������������"����*�,�8���"�

�����������5�����������$����'�����"����"�����������������������������"���*����

$����������������5�*"��"���������������+��������������5������"����������

�"����4���"������������*��4����*��"����"����-���������"�-��'�:�$��

�����������+�������,

#�-����"����"����-���������"������������5�*��*�������������

�����'����������������"�������������������"��-����-���������*���


������������"����*������*"�������"��-�$���*��"����"�������

�������������-���������������������������
��-��������,

6��*������"�����'���������������$�����������*��"����������"��

��'������"��#�����+��������������@�����������*��'���#�����+����

��-��*������������"����"��*���C��"�����'�C���'���C�����$��

��"��-���*��"����"���1���������,

��� � #��� +��� ���� 	� !"�����������*�����'����������-�'�������-���$����������-��������������

�����������"����-��������,�8����������������������"���C"����
���C�������'��

�"�����C�����������C,�@����5����+�����������:�$��*����$�����-�����$���

*"����������������"��$��4�����"��:�$���"���*����$����7���������������������

���"����*��4��'�������"���:�$��C�*���������"������C,�!"������-���������

�������
��������������������'�������"��-����������������������������B5����

������,�!"�����������*�����'���4����"��������'��*��������������������

��������"����'����������������-�������������-�����-������������*�:�$�

����������������������$������'���4��'������E����������������������������"�*�

�"����*�:�$��*����$����������E��"�����"�����$���������������������������

*"��"�����:�$�$���'������������������������"��96�+�������������������,�

6"���*���������������"����"�����-����������=�����������96�+�������>�

�7������"�-��'�������������"������*�����������:�$�������"��������-��

���$������������'���4��'������,�!"�����4����������������������"��

��������'����:�$��������������"�������������4���������4��������-������

����������"�����4����������'������"���-��������������������',

!"��������"��������������*���������������'��"����*�:�$��$���'�

������������"�*��"���������$�������������$����*���-����������

�����"��(��
��*����������������,

9���������

��'���B������/

P
a
g
e
 4

4
8



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

// � ����� +������ 0���������

�������'� ���$����

1����1��

���� 	� !"������������&8������������������"����"��$�����������4�����"������"�(����

�����������"�������������*����'��������$��*����	��
����:�$���������������

+5�+������+;�����������"�������������&��������������������������'��������

$��������������������*"��"�������$������������"�����������'�����,���������

+����������������������-�����������������"�������������$���'��'����*����

�������������������96�+�������,��!"��1���"�������������������'������

��'�'��*��"���$����1����1��,��!"��������������C%�����������+�*��"���������

+������+;C������$������������-���������������������"��9��05��������

����������$���-�����������*�����������-���������������������-������,���8��

*�������������-��������������������"��"��'"�����$������'���"���*�����$��

���������,��8��*����������������"����"�������'���������.�*���1����*����

������������*���������������������������'���������������������������

����,���������+����������=#��-���.���>����-���������C������+5�+������+;�

����C,

!"������������������"������������"������������������*�������������

�"������������������������������������������+�������������*��������

�����$�������$��*����������+5�+������+;,�����4�����'���������

$����������-�����������������������������+�=$ �>E�+������+;�

��������,�����-����������+=�>������4�������$���������������������,��

!"����������"��������-���������C������+5�+������+;�����C�����

����*�����$������'��������B,	/��������"�'",

<� � ���"��� +��4�� +��4����������"�

�������

���� 	� !"������������������������"�����������C���������������C����

96�+���������������"������"��*"��������"������������

���������'��"�����'�������:�$��������������������	<��������

������������-����"�������������,�!"��������������$��

�������������,

��� B ���� 6����� +������6��������

 ����2��������

����"

���� 	� �������+����������"����������������������:�$�����"����5����������������

���$��,�6�������������1�����������"�����������7�����:�$�����$������-�����

$�����7������"����-��������������4����������������-�����������"��

��7���������$�����

:�$�����$������-�������������������*��"��"���'��������������������'�,

�������+����������"����������������������:�$�����"����5�������

������������$��,�!"����������������������'�����'���"���"�����

��4��*���'�������'����������*����'����������������������96+5�

��������'�����������+�%�������"����������������������������

��������������������������	�,��!"����������"��������4��"��

���-�����������������:�$�����"����5������-��������������-�����5�

*"��"����������������������"����-��������5�*��"��"����:���������

�"������������������������������������������5��������*"����

�"�������$������������������*"����*��"���+�������,

B	 �/ ����� ���4�"�* +���������'������

(��
����

=+�(���>

���� 	 !�4��'��������������������"��*���C��"�����������������������
������������

���"�����'������������5�*��*�������'����"����"��������������������

��-������������96�+��������������������������������������������4�������$��

��"��-��,�!"�������������������������������:���������������4�������$��

���������-�������"�����������,��!"���������������������������-���+8������C��

��������������,

6��"���'��������"������������������������-�����5�*��������"����"�������

�������������-����	���
����:�$�������$�����������4�*��"����"��(��


��-��������5������������������������$�������������"�����������-���������

������������������$������:�$���������4���$��"���
*��4������-��'�����"��

��-��������,�.�*�-��5�������������"��

�"��$��4�����"��:�$����7�����������"����-����������������$�����-��������

��������������������������*"�������+������������������$�����������������

*"��"����"����*�����$��C������4��C��������
��-����������������������

*"��"����"��������������������������$��������������������������"���������

���-���������:�$�������������������"����*�,�8���"�

�����������5�����������$����'�����"����"�����������������������������"���*����

$����������������5�*"��"���������������+��������������5������"����������

�"����4���"������������*��4����*��"����"����-���������"�-��'�:�$��

�����������+�������,

#�-����"����"����-���������"������������5�*��*�������������

�����'����������������"�������������������"��-����-���������*���


������������"����*������*"�������"��-�$���*��"����"�������

�������������-���������������������������
��-��������,

6��*������"�����'���������������$�����������*��"����������"��

��'������"��#�����+��������������@�����������*��'���#�����+����

��-��*������������"����"��*���C��"�����'�C���'���C�����$��

��"��-���*��"����"���1���������,

�<	 < ���� ���4����� +��������!�*��

��������

���� 	 �����'�����������"�������'����+;������'������������$��������'���������"��

96�+��������������������"������������������$������������5������������5��"��

�����"�������#��-���.���,�

+�������������������������"�'"������5�"�'"����������������:�$�,�

���������'���$����������������$���������������������������

���������-��$������
�����+�������������"��*�������������,��1������

+;����������������"�������"�������#��-���.���5����"����"����"��96�

+������������,

����������������"���������������"����������������������

$������'�����������������"������"�,�!"�������������

������������'����'�-����"������������'��*�",

// / ����� +������ 0���������

�������'� ���$����

1����1��

���� 	 8��*��������$��-��$����������������2��������.�����'������������"���,/�"�����

�����$���'����������������������������-���������$����$����1���,

�������+����������"�����$����������������$�����������������

��������������������$���.�����1�-���/�����"�����������������"��

*��������������"���*��������*��"���*�����'�����������������"��

2��������.�����'��������,��0����$�������"�����$�����-���������

���������������������"����������"��-����.��$���$������$������

��"��-��'���./�������"��*��������
��*�������������������"���

*�������������������-���,

��'���	������/

P
a

g
e
 4

4
9



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

B  ������ ����� (�'���"�.�����'� ���� 	 4���������������������'�������������"����'�������������������

I2�-����������������������$������������������������������$��

����������������-������������������������������"�����'���������

����������J,��

���������������"��������������I*"���������$��J�G��"��9��������

�������'��������0����*��4��������"���"�����'�������������

I����������$��J������"���I����"�������������"�������7�����������

�������-�����'��:������������J�=����'���"���>>,

(�'���"�.�����'��*���������"������������������7������������

�������+����������"�����-��������������������"�����$��

������������$����"�����'������������5����"��'"�*��*����,

(�'���"�.�����'�������*�������5�������������5��"��������������

�"����$�����������'���������*����������?�I!"����������������

�����������������������������'�$������'������"�����'���������

*��"��������������������������"����*"���������$�������

�����������������#�����88��������$������'�����������"������J,

��  1�� ��$��� 1���� �������

�����������

���� 	 @$:���������������������+;������=*���"�����'�����������$�����>����.�*���

1��������"�����������'����-��������� $������'���"����������-������*�

������5�����*����$����$��'"������"���4����������"����*������������'�������

����������������,�!"������������'�������*������������$���������������������

�"�����$������.#H�������"���-�"�������-������,�!"���������������������

���&(���!�*�&������"������"������������������-����������"���

�������'�����������������"�'"����"���������������,�+;�*���"�����'�

*�����$�����������$�����������"�����������*������������-������*��������

���������������������"����7��������������������"�������������$������

�����������"�������������-�������-��,

������������������+;��"�����$�����������������*"��������������

�������������������������"����#��-���.���,

��� � ���� 6����� +������6��������

 ����2��������

����"

���� 	 !"�������������������"����������������������7����������"���I�����$���

����'������������"����$�������������������������������������������

�������������-��������J,

.�*�-��5��"��������������������������*"����"���������7�����������������

��������'������"����)������������"�����������������������������������������

������������'������������������$���������������$��������������������,

���������"����7��������������"��&���$�������'����������&�

�����"����)� ����������"�����������������*"��"��"����7����������

*����������,

���  ���� 6����� +������6��������

 ����2��������

����"

���� 	 !"������������������������������������"��������$�������"���96+�����

��4�����"�����'�����������������"�������������,�8���������������*��"�

�"��*����2��������������������@������"������������������5���2�"����������

�"����4����������������-���,��������������������'�"������������"�'"�������5�

��������'�����5		����*�"�����$�����,���������'��������������"�-��

$������$����������$�"���������2�����������"����/�����*�"�����*��"�

������������������������'���������������/,

�"��'���"��������������������"�'"���������������-����$�����5�

��������'�����5		����*�"����,

��� � ���� 6����� +������6��������

 ����2��������

����"

���� 	 !"������������������*��������"����������'��=������>�����"������*��������*����

$�����-����,�����-��������"���������$�����������������"��������,

����-�������������

��� � ���� 6����� +������6��������

 ����2��������

����"

���� 	 !"�����������������������4���������������I�"��'������������-����������

.�*���1��������1�����1����������������������'������������*���-���������

*��"����"����*�J,�!"���������������,��!"���������'���8����������������"����

�"�����$������������������"����*����</�96�������'���1��4����������"��

1���������,�8����-�����������"���������'������4������������7��������������

������������'��*�"����+�������5������������������'���������������

��-������������96+�����-��������$����������'��������4���$��6"����

T���'�#��������$�"��������"���������,

I�"��'������������-����������.�*���1��������1�����1�������

���������������'������������*���-���������*��"����"����*�J�

�"�����$������������������"����*����</�96�������'���1��4������

����"��1����������=��7��������������������������'��*�"����

+�������>

��� � ���� 6����� +������6��������

 ����2��������

����"

���� 	 !"����7���������������$������'��������7����������"���������'����������������

����������$�����,��������"����������*����$�����$�����������"��*�����+���������

����������"�������5��������-�������"�����$�������������"���'"�������'�

���������������"��������,�8���������������������"����"����������"���

��������������"����"����-����������������'�-������������"�������������

$������'�����,�!"���������������������������������������������-�,��6"�����

��2����*�����'������4��������-����$�������"���������5�����"���������

'��������������"����������7���������������$����������"���*���������$��

�����������*��"��"����7��������������"���81���'��������,

��4������������������������-�

��'���;������/

P
a
g
e
 4

5
0



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

��� / ���� 6����� +������6��������

 ����2��������

����"

���� 	 !"����������������������������"�������������������������������������'��*����

$��I��������������(���'��������'������6����������������,�!"��6�����������

�������"������-���*�������������������������������'�����5�*�����

7�����������"�*����*����$���������������������-��5�602�����������5�

��������*���������'����������-�������������'����������4�����*�����

���-�������������������������-��������7���������������"��������-���5�

"�-��'���'��������"��(�-����������'����F��'�����������6�����������

�������J,��8���������������������������������"�����-�����������������"��1�����

����,

��4������������������������-�

��� B ���� 6����� +������6��������

 ����2��������

����"

���� 	 !"���.1���������������4����������������B���"�������������,�6����������

�"����"�������������'������������"�����$������������������������B5����

�*�����'�,��!"���.1����"��������������������2C����������'����������������

�"�����$�������*�����'���"���������$������-�����$�����,

����������������������"���.1��

��� 	 ���� 6����� +������6��������

 ����2��������

����"

���� 	 !"�������������"�����$�������������������������������"�������, !"�������������"�����$�������������������������������"�������,

��� ; ���� 6����� +������6��������

 ����2��������

����"

���� 	 !"��������������������"��������������"���������������������������������)����

���$��5�������-�������'�����������'��=���������������"��+������'�

��'��������>�����,

!"��������������������"��������������"�������������������

��������������)�������$��5�������-�������'�����������'��=���

������������"��+������'���'��������>�����,

��� < ���� 6����� +������6��������

 ����2��������

����"

���� 	 �������+����������"����������������������:�$�����"����5����������������

���$��,�6�������������1�����������"�����������7�����:�$�����$������-�����

$�����7������"����-��������������4����������������-�����������"��

��7���������$�����

:�$�����$������-�������������������*��"��"���'��������������������'�,

�������+����������"����������������������:�$�����"����5�������

������������$��,�!"����������������������'�����'���"���"�����

��4��*���'�������'����������*����'����������������������96+5�

��������'�����������+�%�������"����������������������������

��������������������������	�,��!"����������"��������4��"��

���-�����������������:�$�����"����5������-��������������-�����5�

*"��"����������������������"����-��������5�*��"��"����:���������

�"������������������������������������������5��������*"����

�"�������$������������������*"����*��"���+�������,

�/� / ���"��� 1�*���� !������ ���(���

#����

���� 	 ����������"����������������"����������������*�"��������9���"�6����

+�������������/5����G�B5���,��+����"�������������������$������������"����������

����$����������-����'���'����������$������"����,��9��������������*"���

�-��������"����'�����"�-��$�����������,�!"��9���"�6����+��������

�����������=�������>�������������������������"����'5�������������������

����-������"������*"��"������$:��������'��������*��"��"����(���#�����

����������"���������������������,��!"���.1���%�������������$��������

��2�������F���������������������,

!"�����"�����$���������������������"������������"�����'��"���

������������*���������'��"��1��������������������96�+�������,

��� � ����� ���-��*��� +��4�5�+��4������

@����6��������

!�����=++@6!>

���� 	 ���������$���������������="�$�����������������>,

�� B/ +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

���� 	 �������+���������G�9���"�6����+��������(��
!�*�

%�����L8�������������������F?


(���'�,�H�������"�-�����������"���������(���'�������6�����0�����������

�������(���'������-����0����������������*��"���������������������������"����

����������,

!"��������������������������'�*�����"����������"���������(�0����

���������,��"��'���������������L�������(���'�������6�����

��������F����I(���'������-����0�������J,

�� BB +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

���� 	 (���������
�!"��������$��������������"���I!"�����"�����$������������

*��4��'�������������;���������������"���������"������������"���J,�!"���

�"��������������"��������������������������"�������������������������"����,

���"�����'��
�!"�������"���$�����"����$:�������������"�����'�����������

�-���������*"��"���������������$���������"�����'�����������������������,�

�������������������'��"��������'������'������������"�����'�����

��-����'����������������4���*������������$�������"�����������������'�

�����������'������������"������,

������*�����'���������*�?�I!"�����"�����$������������

*��4��'�������������;���������������"���������"����������

����������"���J,

�������"��*�����'�����"��LD���������������������'������������

�"����'�����������F�����������������������������������$������

�����?

I%������4�������'������'������������"�����'�����

��-����'�����J,

��'���<������/

P
a

g
e
 4

5
1



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

B	 �	 ����� ���4�"�* +���������'������

(��
����

=+�(���>

���� 	� 6�����������"��������������������������5�$���������������$�������������"���

�"�����������������������������"����-��"�'"*��������-������������"���

���������"����*����������-�����,�!"������������:��������
��������"�'"*���

*"��"���-�����"�������������"����*�����������-��������������

������������������������7�������������5��������������$�����'����������"��

�������������-�����������*��������������(�+�������,�6���������������*�

��������������'������������������4��'��������"������"����#��-���.���5����

�"����"���*"�������������$�������������������'������������"����$�������,�

6��"�����"���*������������"�������*���������$��������-�������������������

*��������4�������������������������������7��������,

6�������������"��.�����'�!��:���������$��������'��//��"����"��

��������������������������"��*"������-���������$���������,�.�*�-��5�

*��*�����������"���������C�������������"�������$������������������"���

��-���������������$��������
$�������"������������-����������'���������

����������$������"�����*��"����,�8�������''�������"���������"�������

���"�"�����������$����-���'��,

6�����������"�����������5�$���*����������������"������"���-������������

��4�����������������������"����*���������"��

���-������������������-���������$��-������$�������,�!"���������������

���$��������*"��"����"���������������������-���������*����$����"��-��,�

!"����"����������������-�����������-������"����������,

6���������������*���������������'������������������4��'��"�����

����"������"����#��-���.���5�����"����"���*"���������=��������'��(�

+�������>�����$�������������������'������*��"��"����$�������,�

�����"���*����"���������������"����"������������������������

�����������"�'"*�����������������,

BB /	 .����� ����"��� ���(�@������"��� ���� 	� ���(�@������"���������������"���������������������$��������������"���

����$���������"������������*���������:���������@������"����������'���

.�����'����4������������������=�.��>������������������������*��"�

���������������,

!"��������"�������-��������"����������'��*�"�=��������-����

��$������>���-���'�������"����$��������1���������,

<B � ���-�� ��������� D����K�D����

11�� �1����

����������

���� 	� !"����������������<������������*�"���������"��

#��-���.���������=+���������>�������������,�!"���*����"����

�"���������������"��-������"�����'����'���,

�B �� ���� 1��*��4 ���� 	� @$:���������"����������"���.�����'����������������"��1���������,� �������������������������'�����"���.����"�����$���������,�

<B � ���-�� ��������� D����K�D����

11�� �1����

����������

���� 	� !"�����������������������1��'��������4�0����������

�������+����������������������,

B	 �	 ����� ���4�"�* +���������'������

(��
����

=+�(���>

���� 	� 6�����������"��������������������������5�$���������������$�������������"���

�"�����������������������������"����-��"�'"*��������-������������"���

���������"����*����������-�����,�!"������������:��������
��������"�'"*���

*"��"���-�����"�������������"����*�����������-��������������

������������������������7�������������5��������������$�����'����������"��

�������������-�����������*��������������(�+�������,�6���������������*�

��������������'������������������4��'��������"������"����#��-���.���5����

�"����"���*"�������������$�������������������'������������"����$�������,�

6��"�����"���*������������"�������*���������$��������-�������������������

*��������4�������������������������������7��������,

6�������������"��.�����'�!��:���������$��������'��//��"����"��

��������������������������"��*"������-���������$���������,�.�*�-��5�

*��*�����������"���������C�������������"�������$������������������"���

��-���������������$��������
$�������"������������-����������'���������

����������$������"�����*��"����,�8�������''�������"���������"�������

���"�"�����������$����-���'��,

6�����������"�����������5�$���*����������������"������"���-������������

��4�����������������������"����*���������"��

���-������������������-���������$��-������$�������,�!"���������������

���$��������*"��"����"���������������������-���������*����$����"��-��,�

!"����"����������������-�����������-������"����������,

6���������������*���������������'������������������4��'��"�����

����"������"����#��-���.���5�����"����"���*"���������=��������'��(�

+�������>�����$�������������������'������*��"��"����$�������,�

�����"���*����"���������������"����"������������������������

�����������"�'"*�����������������,

��'���������/

P
a
g
e
 4

5
2



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

B	 �	 ����� ���4�"�* +���������'������

(��
����

=+�(���>

���� 	� 6�����������"��������������������������5�$���������������$�������������"���

�"�����������������������������"����-��"�'"*��������-������������"���

���������"����*����������-�����,�!"������������:��������
��������"�'"*���

*"��"���-�����"�������������"����*�����������-��������������

������������������������7�������������5��������������$�����'����������"��

�������������-�����������*��������������(�+�������,�6���������������*�

��������������'������������������4��'��������"������"����#��-���.���5����

�"����"���*"�������������$�������������������'������������"����$�������,�

6��"�����"���*������������"�������*���������$��������-�������������������

*��������4�������������������������������7��������,

6�������������"��.�����'�!��:���������$��������'��//��"����"��

��������������������������"��*"������-���������$���������,�.�*�-��5�

*��*�����������"���������C�������������"�������$������������������"���

��-���������������$��������
$�������"������������-����������'���������

����������$������"�����*��"����,�8�������''�������"���������"�������

���"�"�����������$����-���'��,

6�����������"�����������5�$���*����������������"������"���-������������

��4�����������������������"����*���������"��

���-������������������-���������$��-������$�������,�!"���������������

���$��������*"��"����"���������������������-���������*����$����"��-��,�

!"����"����������������-�����������-������"����������,

6���������������*���������������'������������������4��'��"�����

����"������"����#��-���.���5�����"����"���*"���������=��������'��(�

+�������>�����$�������������������'������*��"��"����$�������,�

�����"���*����"���������������"����"������������������������

�����������"�'"*�����������������,

��<  ��'��� 3���� ��$�������

�����"��������

���� 	� �����'�������������-������������������������*�����'������"��

����,��.�'"*��������-��������"��������������"���������

��"��������������"�,

�<	 � ���� ���4����� +��������!�*��

��������

���� 	� !"�����������������(�����������������������������#��-���.�����������������

�����������"�������"���-�������������������������"����*�,�!"��

�������������������������������"�����������"������"�(���,

B � ������ ����� (�'���"�.�����'� ���� 	� 4���������������������'�������������"����'�������������������

I2�-����������������������$�����������������������������$��

����������������-������������������������������"�����'���������

����������J,

(�'���"�.�����'��*���������"������������������7������������

�������+�����������"�����-��������������������"�����$��

������������$����"�����'������������5����"��'"�*��*�����

��������"���4���������������������'�������������"����'�����������

��������I2�-����������������������$������������������

�����������$������������������-������������������������������

"�����'�������������������J,

	/ � ��4� ������� +��$����

@����"���'�����

�������

���� 	� ���?����-���������$������$��*������*���-��������������"��

��*�'��*��4�������"��������������-�,���

���?�+���������$������'������������������������'����������

��"������*��"��"����:�����'�������������-�5��������$�����������'�

*�������"�$�����,

6�����������"��$����-����������������������

��"�����������������,�

6�����������"�����-�����������$������$��*�����"����*�

��-��������������"����*�'��*��4�,

#�����������������$���*��"��"����������$�����������������4��

������������"����:�����'�������������-������'���$��+@�,�!"��

$���������������������������������������������������������������-��

�������-����'�������'�������$����-������,

<B � ���-�� ��������� D����K�D����

11�� �1����

����������

���� 	� !"���������������������������������������,�8������������

�"��1��'��������4�0���������������"��*�����#��-���.����

�����������*�������������������'������������������������

�����������������$���������������������������4��*��"�

�"��*��������������5�!�*�����������������*����������,

8���'��������������4�'���$��*����#��-���.���������"����*�������

4�����������$�������'���������������,�!"���"��*����1����������

��������$������������������������������������������������

����'�������"��$��������������������'�1��'��������4�0���������

�"��*�����#��-���.��������������,�!"���������������������$���"��

+��������1����������������-����������������������������

��������5��"��0��������4�!��"������9���������"��!���������

!��"������9���,�1��'��������4�0��������-����$�������

��-�����������������������������������������$������������

*"��"�*�������-������������-����$��*�����"�����������"��#��-���

.��������������������"�����-�����������������������+��������

��������'���$�������������5����������������������,

�� � 1�� ��$��� 1���� �������

�����������

���� 	� �'����*��"��"�������������������������+5�+������+;�

�����"������������*����������������"���������������"��

�����&��������+;�����&��������������������������������

*���"�����'�����������$��������������"������������$�����

����������������������"������������"���������������������

�"������*������������*������4�,

��'��������/

P
a

g
e
 4

5
3



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�/� � ���4� ���"�*� !"�����6���� ���� 	� !"�����6�����"��������������������4������"�������

�����������������82������,��!"��������������*����*�����

���*��4����������4�������$���$���������������"���������

�����������������#��-���.���,��8�������������������4�������$��

��7�����,��6����������������������'��������'����*�����$��

��7������������"����-������,��8����'�����'������7�������"����

������$�����������������������������������-������������"��

��-���������7�����������"����������������,

��� � ����� ���-��*��� +��4�5�+��4������

@����6��������

!�����=++@6!>

���� 	� !"�������$������������������D����������������'�������������"����'�

��������������������'��"��*����&'������&�����"�����,

8���������������*"��"��������������������'��������-����"�-��

$���������������������������"�������������������������"���

��������������,������������������������,

�� �< +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

���� 	� �������������	��
�+���������5�#��-���.���,�!"����������������"���

���������������������������������������"�����'��������������,���

���'������������"�����'�������-����'�����������������-���������

*����$����7���������$���������4���$�������"�������������������

�����������'������������������"����������������,�8�������''������

�"���*�����'��"�����$���������������"��D����������������'������

�������"����'���������������������������+���������,���''������

*�����'����������������"��!�$������2����������������,

�� B	 +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

���� 	� �������+����������G�#��-���.���

(����'��
�!"���������������'��������������-�,

��$��������������
�!"����-����������"��������-����������'�����$���

���-��������������������$����������������������������������"����������

����������$����$�������������,�8���"�������������-����������'�����������

$����5������7������$���"������������������"������������,

!"��2�����������������"��������4��"����-��������"���������'�������

�������*"��"����"���������������������*�����"�-������

����������������������$����-������,

������*�����'�����"��D���������������������'�������������"����'�

����������5���������*�?

I������$��������������-�����������"������������'�����������

������'�����������*��4�5�'�����������$������������������-������

�����$�����������������-�������������'����������������
4����

������$����������$������-���������$����������������������5�

��'���������������������������������������-��������"�����

���������������������������������������������"����*��������5�

�����-�����������������������������������������������������"����5�

�����"�����-�����������!��-����������������������������-����*��"�

�������'���-��������J,

�� B; +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

���� 	� ���"�����'��
�!"����������������"���������������������������������������

���"�����'��������������,������'������������"�����'�������-����'������

�����������-���������*����$����7���������$���������4���$�������"��

����������������������������'������������������"����������������,

����*�����'�����"��D���������������������'�������������"����'�

����������5���������*�?I������"�����'������������-������������

��������"�������������"����-���������������"�����'�����

��������J,

BB /; .����� ����"��� ���(�@������"��� ���� 	B ���(�@������"���������������"���������������������$��������������"���

����$���������"������������*���������:���������@������"����������'���

.�����'����4������������������=�.��>������������������������*��"�

���������������,

!"��������"�������-��������"����������'��*�"�=��������-����

��$������>���-���'�������"����$��������1���������,

��/ � 1���������

8��

3���� ���� 	B @$:����������������������	B��*�����'������������������"�6����

+���������"������������*������������������������������*��������������

��������'����������,�!"�����������"������������������������

��������������-���������,�

��/ � 1���������

8��

3���� ���� 	B !"������������"��'���*���������������������-���������������

���+�'��������4�����+�'�����*�����*"��"����"�������*�������,����

���"�'�������������������$����"�����$����������,�

��  ������� +��4�� 3���� �!"��

!����������=@������

%��-������5�

������������'��

�����,����">

���� 	B ���������������+���������

��'���������/

P
a
g
e
 4

5
4



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

��  ������� +��4�� !�������

@C����4�� �

������������

����������

���� 	B !"�����-��������������������"�����'������"������������������

��������������
$������������$���"�����'�*"��"��"�����

������$������*�����������'��������$���"�����'���7���������,�

����������������������������"������-������������$��������:�����$���

���������������"��������-���,�8���"������7������������������"��

��������"����"����"�����������$������*������"���������$���

"�����'���7�������������������-��$����������"����-��������,��

!"���������*�����'��"�����$���������5����������'��"������������

���������"�����'���7�����,

��  ������� +��4�� !�������

@C����4�� �

������������

����������

���� 	B !"����������"�����$����������������������"������������������,�

���������������������
�������������5����-������������������

�������������������$���������*������"����"������������

���������������������������������"����

�"�������������"�6����+���������"�����������$������*�����

��"���������������������"����,�������"����������������

����������"�����$�����-���������"��������������������

��������������"����������,��������������"����������������

��"�����'��"�����������������������"�������������������

�������������������������"�����,��!"����������"�����$����������

������������"��,�

�� � ������� +��4�� !�������

@C����4�� �

������������

����������

���� 	B 8�������8����-�������������������������������������$����

*����������?��"�4��������2��-������.�*���1����������$����,�

!"��"�������������������������������������������'���������

�������-�������������������"���������������������������4���������

�"��������$���,

��  ������� +��4�� !�������

@C����4�� �

������������

����������

���� 	B ����-���������������+����������
�����"�6��������"��1�������

������������������"����$���������������B�,��

8�����B�����������������-���+��������������������������������4��

�"���'"��"��������������������������"������������-�������:����

*"��"�����������������������������������������������"�*����

+�������,��

�� � ������� +��4�� !�������

@C����4�� �

������������

����������

���� 	B ������������������"���"��'��������������������(�2����/,

�� � ������� +��4�� !�������

@C����4�� �

������������

����������

���� 	B 8�������"�������*��'?�9�*�"�����'���-���������������������

��������������������"��'������'���������������$�������������'����

�"����-�������"��$������'���'��������,�

�����������������(�2����$���������,

�� � ������� +��4�� !�������

@C����4�� �

������������

����������

���� 	B !"����7��������������������'�������������"�����$��������������

�������(�2���"�����$������������������������������
������������

��-�������������������������"��.�����'�������������-��*,�

�����������������(�2�����$���������

�� / ������� +��4�� !�������

@C����4�� �

������������

����������

���� 	B !"����7���������������*���������������-��������������"��-��

)�������$�����������"�����$�����������������������*��"��"��

�����*��'�����?�

������*���������������-���������*��������������$������������

�����������$�������������'��"��$������'���'��������,�!"���������

�������7�����'�������'���������������������������������������

������$�������������$�������������������������"�����$���������,�

�����������������(�2�����$���������

�� B ������� +��4�� !�������

@C����4�� �

������������

����������

���� 	B !"����7��������������������$����������������2. �.��*��"���

��������������-����������"�����$����������������"��������,

�����������������(�2�����$���������,�2��������.�����'����

���$�����.����������*�������������$�������������*�������������

��-��������,�

�� 	 ������� +��4�� !�������

@C����4�� �

������������

����������

���� 	B !"�����7����������"�����$���������,� �������(�2/�����������,��!"��.���"��������������"����"��

$������'���'��������������"���������������"�������$�������$��

�"��1��������"���������������������$������������������"��

��7����������������$����������������������������������,�!"��

��������"�-��������$�����������������������-����������

�������������"������������������������"����������,

�� � ������� +��4�� !�������

@C����4�� �

������������

����������

���� 	B @�������������������������������$����������������"����������"��

�������������������������������$��5B��������,�

�� � ������� +��4�� !�������

@C����4�� �

������������

����������

���� 	B �������������-������
����4�����"������"������$������-�������

+��������!�*������*������������������4��������������"����,��

������$������5������7����������:��������5���*������������$���

��������������"���������'�������=�"�����>�$������-����������"�����

������"�����������"���$������-�����������������������������,�

������������"���"���������������*��"��"������������������������

"���$�����'������"���"����$������-����*����$��������������

��-����"�����,��!"��1�����������"����������������$�������������

��''�����"����"�����-�������������$������-����������������������

�"���������-���,�

��'���������/

P
a

g
e
 4

5
5



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�� � ������� +��4�� !�������

@C����4�� �

������������

����������

���� 	B #�����������$�����������$�����������������-������"�����$��

���-�����$���������'��"����"��$��������������$���������*��"���

�"������������������$���$���������������������������*��"��������-��

�������"����������������������$�����������������'��"�����-������

�����$����������"���'"��"�������*��"�$������������'�����"��

����*������������������*�$�������������"������,

!"��*�����'�������'�����'��������"���������������4���"�����$��

�����-��,�

�� / ������� +��4�� !�������

@C����4�� �

������������

����������

���� 	B �������������$:���������"����7��������������"����-���������

������-����C������������������'�����������������������4��$������

�"����-������������������"��*�������*�����������������������

����"��*�����'�������������������"���������������������������

�-���*"�����������������7�����,��

�� B ������� +��4�� !�������

@C����4�� �

������������

����������

���� 	B ���-���������������������������#�����8�����������������4��$������

�"����-������������������"��*�������*����������������������,

���������������������'�������������*������� '�����$���������$��

���-�����$��*�����"���������-����'�������"����-��������������

=�������(�2/�#�����+�������������#��*�">�*"�������������

������������"�������������"���"��������-��������

���������������������$����-�����������������������:�������������

�"������$���"���������"������������*��������������������������

��������$��������������"�����$���"����������$����������"����������

�������-�����,����������$������$���������������"�����$��

�������$��������������������������������"����4���������������

�"����-��������������"�����������"��������$�����'"�������

������$�����,�

�� 	 ������� +��4�� !�������

@C����4�� �

������������

����������

���� 	B 2�-��������������������"��������4���������������������"�����'��

�������"�����'�5���������'��"�����-������������������������

�����$������'��*"���������$�������������������'��������"��

���-����������6"�����������������������������$������'�5���������

����"������"*��������"������������,�

6"������������������"����$:�������������������������������������

����������,��!"�������������������7��������������������������

:��������,�

�� ; ������� +��4�� !�������

@C����4�� �

������������

����������

���� 	B ����C(������'�����-�������"�'"�7���������$�����������������������

������'������������+����������*��������������������������,�����-������

������'���������$��$��������������������������5�*"����

�����������,�

!"��82�����������������7��������������"�����-�����������������

����������������*"��"�*���������$������������������"���������

�"�������������-������������������:��������"����-������

���7��������7�����,

�� < ������� +��4�� !�������

@C����4�� �

������������

����������

���� 	B ����-���������������+����������
�����"�6��������"��1�������

�������������������"����$����������������,�

!"�����-�����������$������������"�������:���������+��������

+�����������4��������������������6�+�������,��

�/� ; ���4� ���"�*� !"�����6���� ���� 	B !"�����6�����"��������������������4������"�������

�����������������82������,���8�������������-���'�����������������

�����������'�����'�6����������������$�������������"6����

+���������"�����,�!"��*����*��������*��4����������4�������$��

�$���������������"���������������������������"������,��

2�����'����������������������4�������$����7�����,����������'��

������'��*�����$����7������������"����-������,��8����'�����'����

��7�������"����������$�����������������������������������-����

��������"����-���������7�����������"����������������,

�B �� ���� 1��*��4 ���� 	B @$:���������"����������"���.�����'����������������"��1���������,� �������������������������'�����"���.����"�����$���������,�

B  ������ ����� (�'���"�.�����'� ���� 		 4���������������������'�������������"����'�������������������

I2�-����������������������$������������������������������$��

����������������-������������������������������"�����'���������

����������J,

(�'���"�.�����'��*���������"������������������7������������

�������+�����������"�����-��������������������"�����$��

������������$����"�����'������������5�

�<	  ���� ���4����� +��������!�*��

��������

���� 	; ����������'�����'���������-����������������+��������!�*��������5�

��������������"��1������������������*"��"�������$����-������������������

$��9��*��4��������-���������������"���������������"����-����������',����

���������-�����������������$���'������������-��������������������

�����������,���������������-�������������4����7����5�"�*�-��5���������

������������-�����������4�����������������������-�����������������"��

!�*��������5���������'��"��1�������������-����������'������5�"���$����

�����-��,

������������������������������������$������������'�������������'��������"��

������������������������������������"����*�������������������,

��'���������/

P
a
g
e
 4

5
6



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

��� � �"��� #������ 2�<�1��� �H�����

�������=+��������

H����'��1��>

���� 	; @$:���������"�����������*�����'�&�����������*����$�������"�������������'�

������������������������&�����"����7��������������������'������������

�"�����$�����������������"�����������������'�5�"�-��'���'�����������-����

�����������������"������,�6��������"���������������+H�������"��&��������

�����"&�"�*�-�����������������"����"����������������"��+����������*��

�������$��������"�������$�����������5�����������������'��"��������������

�"������������������"��1����������������,�!"�������������������&��������

�����"&��������'��������������������������������������+����������*��

������,

����'���"��,B;��"�����$�����������������������*��"?�&�������'�

�����������"������������$����'���������������������������

+��������H����'�,������������*��"��"����������������"��!�*��

�������+�������������������+��������H����'�������������������������

7������5�����"�����-������������+��������H����'��*����$��

���������5����-���������������������������������������-����

���4�������"����������������*��������,&

!"����������"���������������-�������$����������'������"����*��

�������$����������������������"������'������"��1���������,�

�+�(C���������������=���>�����6T#������������=���>�����

��������������'�����������������������"��,

B	 �� ����� ���4�"�* +���������'������

(��
����

=+�(���>

���� 	; !"��"�'���������������������-������������+��������H����'��=+H>������������

�������������*��"��"������������"������,�!"������������'�����"���������

C�������������C�����"����*��������5�$�����������������������������"����*��

������5�����:����$����4��'��������*��5�$���$�����������'��"���"�����'�

����������"����*������������������������"���C$������7������C���������������

�����������������������"����*��������,�8�������7������+����������*��

�������"���"����������C$������7������C�.�'"�����������������5���������������

��������������"������������$���"���"��������������"�����������������5�*��"�

��"�'"����������������"�������"���5���������������������'���*���$�����������

���������������������������"��'�������������"������*�������������������

��������"�������,�����"����*�������������+H���������������������������

������������������������������������"�*�+H�������"�-����������������"���

����-���������*"��"�������$��������"����*��������,�!"����-�������������

��4���,�

!"������������''������"���-�����������+H�*����$��������"����*���������$��

$���'��'��������������������5�$���������������-������*�-������"����*��������5�

��������������"���$��5�*��4��"���'"�����"����*���$��4�����"������*���

�������5����$��������"�����������R�@���"����"���"����+H����������"�'��

-�������������������-��������!"������������:��������������$��������4���

����������"������"�������������"����*��*"��"�����������*����������������,

!"������������������������-�������������������"����-��*�5����������

������������"����"������������������������������:��������,���������"���

�������������+��������H����'���"�����$�������������������������$���"�*��

�"����"�������$�����*����������'��������,

2���������������������������	;�������$����������*��������

�����������������������������'�'��*�"����+��������H����'���������

���������������������������������������������-����������������

�"����*����������������$�-���������"����������������������

������������������*���������"����������������������������"������,

BB /< .����� ����"��� ���(�@������"��� ���� 	< ���(�@������"���������������"���������������������$��������������"���

����$���������"������������*���������:���������@������"����������'���

.�����'����4������������������=�.��>������������������������*��"�

���������������,

!"��������"�������-��������"����������'��*�"�=��������-����

��$������>���-���'�������"����$��������1���������,

��� � �"��� #������ 2�<�1��� �H�����

�������=+��������

H����'��1��>

���� 	< @$:���������"�����������*�����'�&�����������*����$�������"�������������'�

������������������������&�����"����7��������������������'������������

�"�����$�����������������"�����������������'�5�"�-��'���'�����������-����

�����������������"������,�6��������"���������������+H�������"��&��������

�����"&�"�*�-�����������������"����"����������������"��+����������*��

�������$��������"�������$�����������5�����������������'��"��������������

�"������������������"��1����������������,�!"�������������������&��������

�����"&��������'��������������������������������������+����������*��

������,

!"���"�������������"�����'���"������������+��������/��"�����$��

���������������������*��"?�&!"����������"�����-��*����"��!�*��

�������+�������5�$���������"��������'������"�������������������

�����"��+�������������������=���>5�*"��"�����������"����������

��������"����*���������$�����������������������+�������C��

'��*�"����������������-����������-����$��*�����"���������'�

��*��������5�+��������!�*������*����������5��"�����������

+��������H����'�������������'�������������������������,��������

������"����������*�����������������5�������������������������5�

��������������-���������*����$������������*��"����"�����������

��*��������5�*"�����"���"�����������-����"�������������������

+�����������������$�-�,&

!"����������"���������������-�������$����������'������"����*��

�������$����������������������"������'������"��1���������,�

�+�(C���������������=���>�����6T#������������=���>�����

��������������'�����������������������"��,

�B �/ ���� 1��*��4 ���� 	< @$:���������"����������"���.�����'����������������"��1���������,� �������������������������'�����"���.����"�����$���������,�

��;  ���"��� ������ +����$���'� ����� ;� !"����������*�����'��"�����'������"����"��������������-��'��"��*����

I������������J,�!"���������������������7����������-���������"��������������

�"��������������������L�������'���������F�$�����������4�?�����"��������

�����������������������$����������������'����������������������������,��

!"������������������-������������������������-��$����������-��������5�

�������'������������4�������������������������'����"�"�'"�����-�������

��������$�����,

6����7������"����"����������"�����$���������������������

�����*�?

W�%�����������G�+�+��������%���5��������'����"�'"����"�

4��*���'������������5�*��"�����������������������������������5�

��������'���"����,

!"���������������������$�����������4��������-��������

�������������������������',

9���"��'�������"����������$����������������

������7��������������������������"���"��'��

*��"�-����7������,

��'��/������/

P
a

g
e
 4

5
7



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�� B< +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

���� ;� �������+����������+��������#���*��

@�������"���*���������������$���'��������������������*�����"
��������4�

�����*�����$����������"���'"��"�����-�������������,�����"���������$����

��������������������������������������$����"����������'��*�"�����"����*�5�

�"�����������������*���������*��������������������"���������������,�!"��

����������������������"���������*�����'����4�����"���������������������

*��4�*��"��"����-��������������'�����������������������"������������������

"���$�������������,

%������������������-�����5��������?

I����'������'��������������������"�'"*������������

�����-���������������"����������������������������*��"��"��

.�'"*�������"�����J,

��� � ����� ���-��*��� +��4�5�+��4������

@����6��������

!�����=++@6!>

���� ;� ����������"����������$��������������,�8���������������*"��"���

�����������������'��������-����"�-��$��������������������������

�"�������������������������"�����������������,���������������

�"�����$��'�-�������"������������������������-�������������

+��������6�������������-������1�����6�������������5������"����

�������������������������������������,

B � ������ ����� (�'���"�.�����'� ���� ;� 4���������������������'�������������"����'�������������������

I2�-����������������������$������������������������������$��

����������������-������������������������������"�����'���������

����������J,

(�'���"�.�����'��*���������"������������������7������������

�������+�����������"�����-��������������������"�����$��

������������$����"�����'������������,��(�'���"�.�����'�������

*���������"���������������"����$�����������'���������*�

���������?�I������-������������"���������������"������������

!�*����"�����������������������������"��������'��������

�����������������$��������-����������'���������J>,

	/ � ��4� ������� +��$����

@����"���'�����

�������

���� ;� !"���������������������-���������"���������������'����������,�9��

���-������"���$������������$�������"����:������������������-��������"��

��-��������,�!"����:������������������-����������������+�+�"�$����,�

6�����������"����"�������*��'���������������������?

�����������������*�������$������$��*�����"����-�������������

��:������������������-������'��"����������$�������,�+���������

$������-���'��������������'��"��$�������,�!"�������������'����

�����"��������������-�������������"��������������-������

�������������'�������$����-������������*��'��"����-������������

'������������������������������,

	/ � ��4� ������� +��$����

@����"���'�����

�������

���� ;� !����������"�����������������������'�+���"�$�������������-�����

����'�������$����-������5��"��������������+������������"�$�����

�"�����$����������������������"��*"��������"���!�,�8���"������

�!�5��"��4���+������������"�$��������1�*����������*,�!"���*����

�����������$��������"���������$����������'����������

��7��������,

!"����-�������������������������������1�*����������*��+���

���������"�$�����������-������$�������������������*��"����"������

������-������!��'�������,�2�-������������'�������������������

�"��������5���������'�������������4��*�������'�����-�����*����

����������������������$����-���������������������-���������������

������������,�8���"��������*����������"��4��"�����������

�������$���*����$���������-������"������������7������������

�������+���"�$����,

�� 	� +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

���� ;� �������+���������G�9���"�(����+�����������4

��$��������������
�!"����-����������"��������-������*��4��'������������

�����������$������'�����$�������������"����5���������'�����������������

�������������������'��"����,�!��4����*��4��'��������������/���5���*�

$�������������$����7����������"����5����$���������$���"����-������,�

!"����������$��������������$���"��������������4��������������,

(����'��
�!"������������������������������"������,�!"��2����������������

�"�������������"����"���"�-������������"��$����-�������-���������"��

"�$����,�!"��2�����������������"�����������������������������������-��

������������"������������"��+��������6�������������-������1�����6��������

�����,

�������"��*�����'�����"��D���������������������'������������

�"����'����������������������������*�?

I#�����������$�����������$�����������������-������"�����$��

���-�����������������'��"�����-���������$�������=�>�����"������5�

�������������'����������������������$�������������������������

$������'�J

�������"��*�����'�����"��D���������������������'������������

�"����'����������������������������*�?

I!"��������������:���������������'������1�����6�������������������

���������1�����6������������,�(����'��������-���������$��

�������4���������������"�$���������������������-�������������

����'�����������������7�����5���������'��"������7���������

����'������������-��������������"��+��������6������������-��

����1�����6�������������J,J

�� � ������ #���� 3���� �+��������

.�����'��1��

���� ;/ 8�����������������"����"���������������������������������������������

9���"�(����+��������"�������$����:�������������"���������'����"�������$����

'�-�������"�����������������������������������������"�������������

��������������������"�����������0�+�������5�*"����������������"�

������������$��"������$��������-����$��,

!"��!��"���������������0����'�0������"�����$�����������������

������'�������������������*"��"���������$�������������'���������

�"�����������������������+�����+;�����������"���"���$����

����������������"�����������+�������,

9���������

��'��B������/

P
a
g
e
 4

5
8



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�� � 1�� ��$��� 1���� �������

�����������

���� ;/ @$:������������������"�����������������������������������+;�=*���"������

����������$�����>�����"������������������������4�����'�*��"��"��"����������

��������������$����0�+��������������-����������,�+��������������������

D���������������������'�������������"����'����������������������$��

��"��-���*��"������$���������'��+;�*���"�����,�!"�������������������

$��������������*"�������'��+;�*���"������*����������������������������

�������������"������,

��
��������+�@��������������,�!"������������������$����������

�"����������������4�����'�*��"��"��������������������������"���

��������-��������'������������'�����������*���-���+���������*����

�����������,

���  .����"� ����" A���� ���$����

1���

���� ;/ ��������������-����������"���"��'����������*���������������+�

�����������,�

B	 �; ����� ���4�"�* +���������'������

(��
����

=+�(���>

���� ;/ 6������������"���������������-���������%�����.����������$�������������,

6������'������"����"��������������������*"��"�*�����������"������������

*"��"��"�������������$��������$����-������5�$���������������������

��������5�������*���������������$��"������*�����������������������*���

������������������*���
�����������������������+��������������"�����$���

������������"���������,������-������������'�������-���������-�����������,�

6�����������"����-�������������"���������������������������������G����

�����$������-����'������"�����'��"����"����������������"�������

������������,

!"������������������������
:��'�����������������������'���������������

�����-��������������������-����������5�$�������"�������������"��

��$�������5���:�����'��"�����������������-����������,�8�����

��4��*���'����"�����-���������=�������������C��"���>����

����������4��'�������"����=����"������
:��'������������$���"��

�������>�$����"���������:������������������"������'���������������������

��-�������������������������������������"��������������

���������,

!"���������������"������������-��������������������������'�

������������������������"�����������������������"������",�8��

������������-������������"������������������"��������������������

��"������"���"������������"��������-����������,�8���"�����$��

��������������"��������������$������������������������������

����������*���
������������-�����'"������*���������"������������'�

�����������,

B	 �; ����� ���4�"�* +���������'������

(��
����

=+�(���>

���� ;B 6������������"���������������-���������%�����.����������$�������������,

6������'������"����"��������������������*"��"�*�����������"������������

*"��"��"�������������$��������$����-������5�$���������������������

��������5�������*���������������$��"������*�����������������������*���

������������������*���
�����������������������+��������������"�����$���

������������"���������,������-������������'�������-���������-�����������,�

6�����������"����-�������������"���������������������������������G����

�����$������-����'������"�����'��"����"����������������"�������

������������,

!"������������������������
:��'�����������������������'���������������

�����-��������������������-����������5�$�������"�������������"��

��$�������5���:�����'��"�����������������-����������,�8�����

��4��*���'����"�����-���������=�������������C��"���>����

����������4��'�������"����=����"������
:��'������������$���"��

�������>�$����"���������:������������������"������'���������������������

��-�������������������������������������"��������������

���������,

!"���������������"������������-��������������������������'�

������������������������"�����������������������"������",�8��

������������-������������"������������������"��������������������

��"������"���"������������"��������-����������,�8���"�����$��

��������������"��������������$������������������������������

����������*���
������������-�����'"������*���������"������������'�

�����������,

��� � .����"� ����" A���� ���$����

1���

���� ;B ��������������-����������"������-�����C$�����������4C

��� � .����"� ����" A���� ���$����

1���

���� ;B !"��������"�����$���������������"�������"������"����������

�"��������������������������"������"����������������$���"��

��������*"��"����������-���$��,��

!"�����������'���������"�������������������������"��$��������

���+�������������"�*������"����$��������1����������3�������

��������$��������"�����'�������������������������+�����,��!"��

���������������"�-��$�����"��'���$�����"�������"�������$����

�"��'��������''������$���"����������5�*"��"�*����������������

��������'�*��"��"�������������3���,���!"���������C�����������

������������-��-�������������'������*"��"��������"��������������

������������������������*������������,��!"������������������$��

��$�������������"������"���������������������"��$�����������

������)��������������'��"������������-�����$�������-��$��,�!"��

���������"������"���������������$����$�������������"������"�

��������������'��"��$������������"����"���������������

������������������������*��"����"����0�+��������������-������

����,��(�������'��"�����������������"������������'"��$����$����

�����*������������������������-�����������"���,�

��'��	������/

P
a

g
e
 4

5
9



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

B	 �; ����� ���4�"�* +���������'������

(��
����

=+�(���>

���� ;	 6������������"���������������-���������%�����.����������$�������������,

6������'������"����"��������������������*"��"�*�����������"������������

*"��"��"�������������$��������$����-������5�$���������������������

��������5�������*���������������$��"������*�����������������������*���

������������������*���
�����������������������+��������������"�����$���

������������"���������,������-������������'�������-���������-�����������,�

6�����������"����-�������������"���������������������������������G����

�����$������-����'������"�����'��"����"����������������"�������

������������,

!"������������������������
:��'�����������������������'���������������

�����-��������������������-����������5�$�������"�������������"��

��$�������5���:�����'��"�����������������-����������,�8�����

��4��*���'����"�����-���������=�������������C��"���>����

����������4��'�������"����=����"������
:��'������������$���"��

�������>�$����"���������:������������������"������'���������������������

��-�������������������������������������"��������������

���������,

!"���������������"������������-��������������������������'�

������������������������"�����������������������"������",�8��

������������-������������"������������������"��������������������

��"������"���"������������"��������-����������,�8���"�����$��

��������������"��������������$������������������������������

����������*���
������������-�����'"������*���������"������������'�

�����������,

B  3��4 ������ (�-���������

�'����

���� ;	 !"����������������$����������*������������'�������������������������

=0�����V�����>�����"�'"�=0�����V�����>����������45����*�������"�-��'���

������������"��1��'�����+���4�=�������-��>�����"������"�(��������"������,�

6�����'�����������+������������������$����������������������"��

���������������������4��"�����������������*��"��"������,������������"��'���

����"�������������������"��0��������4������������*��"��"����������������

$�������,�!"���*�����'�*������������"����"����������C�����-������$��C�

��-���������������������"��0����������0�����������=0�����V�����$>�*"��"�

�����������*��"��"����7��������������"��9��0,�2�������"�����������4�

�����������*��"��"������������������"�����$�����������������(�2�B�

=��������$���0��������4�����'�����>�����"����"����-������������

����-���������"���������������$���*�������$�������-�����������������������

����������"����*�������4�����������',

9�*�$�������������������D�����������������2���'������������

�"����'�������������������?�&9��$�������-���������*����$��

�����������0�����V�����$������"�������������������������������(�2�

B?���������$���0��������4�����'������*����$�������*��,&

9���������

B / ������ ����� (�'���"�.�����'� ���� ;	 (�'���"�.�����'��*����������������������"���������������������

+��������������*�4���������������������'�������������"����'�

����������?�I2�-����������������������$��������������$����

��������������-��������������������������'��"���*��"���

"�����'������������J5�I������-�������"������"��������'�����"��

��0�+��������������-�����������������:�����'���"�������

����������������J�����I���������������������"�����'�����

�������������"�����'�������������������������-���������

���������J,

B� � 3�"� +���� ���� ;	 %�����L(���������F�$��������������������������I+�

@����� +������������������=��������"�������������"��0��������0�

+��������������-����������>JE��"������������$�����������������"��

������-����������"�����'����������"����������0�+��������"�������

�"��'��,��

+;��"�����$������-��������+��������,

��������$�����������������������������

����'���"�,��5���'���;5��"���+���������

I������"�-������'�����������'���-���������

�������$:����-���=����������K�"�����'�>�

����"�������*��"����������������������

"�����'������������"��������������$��

���������$����-��������J,��6"�������"��

�����������������'��"�������������������

�2���'�������"��������������������'�

!"�������������������������"�����������������������-��

��������5���������-��*�����"��"����������0�+��������"�����'������5�

��:�����������1�����6�������������������:�����'���"�������

������������������������$������*�����������,��!"����������

*����"����"�������������������-�������������������������-���

������-���"�������������'5��"��������������������������

���������0�+��������������-����������,�6���"�����'�����

������$������������������"��*���'�����������������������"���

��������������"�����$���������������+��������,�(�'���"�

.�����'��������������"����0�+�������������������������������"��

I-��*����������"�������������������������"������������*��J,��

9��0�����'���"������7������1����������������������*"������

�����������-���������*��������������$���������"�������

"�����'�������,��+���������������ID���������������������'������

�������"����'�����������J5������������������'������6�������������

��:����������"������,�8������������*���������������'����'��"������

���������������,�

�� � ������ #���� 3���� �+��������

.�����'��1��

���� ;	 8�����������������"����"���������������������������������������������

9���"�(����+��������"�������$����:�������������"���������'����"�������$����

'�-�������"�����������������������������������������"�������������

��������������������"�����������0�+�������5�*"����������������"�

������������$��"������$��������-����$��,

!"��!��"���������������0����'�0������"�����$�����������������

������'�������������������*"��"���������$�������������'���������

�"�����������������������+�����+;�����������"���"���$����

����������������"�����������+�������,

9���������

��'��;������/

P
a
g
e
 4

6
0



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

��� � .����"� ����" A���� ���$����

1���

���� ;	 2�������������'����������������������������"��������������?


�������+���������G�(������������������9���"�(����+�������

2�-�������������?�/��,/�"�������

2�-���������2����������?�(������������-��������

(���������

3�$����������G�������,�5���,�����������������������������

���$�������'"���,

%�����������G�+5�+������+;�����

8��������������9����

@����������G�����������������������������������'��"������-����

�������'�����������������'5

���������%2�����������-����������"��������������,,,,,,,

!"����������"��������������C4���������������������'������������

�"����'�����������C�*"��"����������������5���:�������$�������

�����������,����������������������(�2B��������������������

�"�����$������-��,��

!"���������C�������������������$������������/�����$����������

�����������$��������������������������������'��������"��

���������������-������$������'"������*��,��!"����7������������

�����-�����4�'�������"��+�������C��*�������$���������������

����"��'����������������������:��������������������-����,�

!"����7�������������������+�����-�������������������'��"��

�����"������������������������-��$�������',��!"���������

���4������������������"�����������,��

!"����7���������������$������������	������������*��"��"��������

.�'"*�������"��������'�����'������-�����������4�����'���"�

�������������������,,,,,,,,

��� � .����"� ����" A���� ���$����

1���

���� ;	 ����,,,,,,,D���������������������'�������������"����'������������

�����������"������������*��"��������(�2B

1�����������-����������"������$������"�'"���'�����������'�������

������������-����$��*������*������������'���-��������5�

��������'���:�����'�����������������5�����$��������������������

�����"����*��������,�#�����������$�����������$��������������

���-������"�����$�����-�������������'����-����'�$�������������

�"������,����-�����������*��������"�����������*��������������

*��"��"���������'��������" �����*������4����������"�������

��������'�����'��4�����'���"�1���5����1�������������������

���-�����������������������+�������F��*�������$�������,

����,,,,,,�����������������������"����������������-�5������������

��"������������'��������"��'���*����������������������

*��"���$������������-��$�������',��

!"����7�������������������������������"�����'������

���"�����'�����������������������������������"����7������������

$������������"�������������������,��

!"���7��������������$�������������-�����$���������+�������

�"�����������������7���������$������	������"���������"�����$��

�������,�

!"����7��������������4��������������"���������C�����������4�

��������������$������<�������������������$����������������

�"�������������������,�!"����7��������������"����������������

�������������-�����$���������(�2	�����"��1�������������������

������7�������������',��

!"����������7����������������������������������������

�����������*��"��"����7����������������������(�2����/����

$�������������������������4��������������"����������������$������

*��"����������'�������������������������������"��-��$����������

����-���$�����������-��������,��!"����7����������������

�������������������'��������������������-�����������������

�����������������"�����$������-��,�

��� / .����"� ����" A���� ���$����

1���

���� ;	 ����������������"�������������������'���$������'"������6��5�

*"���������������,�2�-����������

��$������'"������*���*����$�������������"�-��'���'��������"����

�����������������������'"�����

������,������"�����-������������4��������"����-�������������

+�������F����$������������"��*����

��$������'"������6������*��4

��'�����$������*��"��������'���������������:����������"�������

.��������$�������"��5�+�

��-����������������������"�������"������������������������

�������������������,

�����������!�����������������������$���������4�������!��-���

��������$�����-������������'���

���������'��������$����������"����"����"�����-����������������'�

������������������"�����-�����

������7��������������4��',��������������*��"��"��1�����.�'"*����

���"��������'�����'����������

������������-�����������4�����'���"�1����������������'��

������������������"����-��������

������'�,

!"����������"��������������C4���������������������'������������

�"����'�����������C�*"��"����������������5���:�������$�������

�����������,����������������������(�2B��������������������

�"�����$������-��,��

!"���������C�������������������$������������/�����$����������

�����������$��������������������������������'��������"��

���������������-������$������'"������*��,��!"����7������������

�����-�����4�'�������"��+�������C��*�������$���������������

����"��'����������������������:��������������������-����,�

!"����7�������������������+�����-�������������������'��"��

�����"������������������������-��$�������',��!"���������

���4������������������"�����������,��

!"����7���������������$������������	������������*��"��"��������

.�'"*�������"��������'�����'������-�����������4�����'���"�

�������������������,��

�����������������������"����������������-�5��������������"�����

�������'��������"��'���*����������������������*��"���$������

������-��$�������',,,,,,

��'��<������/

P
a

g
e
 4

6
1



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

��� / .����"� ����" A���� ���$����

1���

���� ;	 ����,,,,,��"�'"�7������5�*��������'�����������"�����"����$���

��'��*"��"����������������"�'"��������

�������������������$���*"��"��������"��-����������������

�����������$��*������*�������������

��-���������,

+������'���"������-���������������-��������'������4�����'���"�

1���������������'�'���*�������"�

�������������,

����,,,,,!"����7�������������������������������"�����'������

���"�����'�����������������������������������"����7������������

$������������"�������������������,��

!"���7��������������$�������������-�����$���������+�������

�"�����������������7���������$������	������"���������"�����$��

�������,�

!"����7��������������4��������������"���������C�����������4�

��������������$������<�������������������$����������������

�"�������������������,�!"����7��������������"����������������

�������������-�����$���������(�2	�����"��1�������������������

������7�������������',��

!"����������7����������������������������������������

�����������*��"��"����7����������������������(�2����/����

$�������������������������4��������������"����������������$������

*��"����������'�������������������������������"��-��$����������

����-���$�����������-��������,��!"����7����������������

�������������������'��������������������-�����������������

�����������������"�����$������-��,�

��� B .����"� ����" A���� ���$����

1���

���� ;	 !"��������������:���������������'������1�����6�������������������

���������1�����6������������,

(����'��������-���������$���������4���������������"�$����������

�����������-������������

����'�����������������7�����,�0�����������-����5���������'�

�������'��������"��'���*�����

���������������5��"�����*"���������$�������������������$��

������-��5����������������"�����,

6"��������-������-�'��������������������������������

��-��������5�����������������'��������

��������������"�����$�����-�������������"�������������"�����

����������������'�������$����-������,�2�-����������"������������

�"������������������'5������"�����������������"����"��������5

���������������������������*�����������������5�����������$�����

��*�������������������'����

������������������*��4�����+�������,

2�-����������������������$��������������$������������������

-�����������������������

��'��"���*��"���"�����'������������,

��������"����-������������'���"�������������-����������������

������"��*��������������5

�������������'�-����"����������������-���"�������������'5�

�"���������������������������"�

0��������0�+��������������-����������,,,,,

!"����������"��������������C4���������������������'������������

�"����'�����������C�*"��"����������������5���:�������$�������

�����������,��

��������������������(�2B���������������������"�����$��

����-��,��

!"���������C�������������������$������������/�����$����������

�����������$��������������������������������'��������"��

���������������-������$������'"������*��,��!"����7������������

�����-�����4�'�������"��+�������C��*�������$���������������

����"��'����������������������:��������������������-����,�

!"����7�������������������+�����-�������������������'��"��

�����"������������������������-��$�������',��!"���������

���4������������������"�����������,��

!"����7���������������$������������	������������*��"��"��������

.�'"*�������"��������'�����'������-�����������4�����'���"�

�������������������,��

�����������������������"����������������-�5��������������"�����

�������'��������"��'���*����������������������*��"���$������

������-��$�������',,,,,

��� B .����"� ����" A���� ���$����

1���

���� ;	 ����S,,

������-�������"������"��������'�����"����0�+��������

������-�����������������:�����'���"������

����������������,

���������������������"�����'������������������"�����'��

�����������������������-��������

���������,

����,,,,,!"����7�������������������������������"�����'������

���"�����'�����������������������������������"����7������������

$������������"�������������������,��

!"���7��������������$�������������-�����$���������+�������

�"�����������������7���������$������	������"���������"�����$��

�������,�

!"����7��������������4��������������"���������C�����������4�

��������������$������<�������������������$����������������

�"�������������������,�!"����7��������������"����������������

�������������-�����$���������(�2	�����"��1�������������������

������7�������������',��

!"����������7����������������������������������������

�����������*��"��"����7����������������������(�2����/����

$�������������������������4��������������"����������������$������

*��"����������'�������������������������������"��-��$����������

����-���$�����������-��������,��!"����7����������������

�������������������'��������������������-�����������������

�����������������"�����$������-��,�

��'����������/

P
a
g
e
 4

6
2



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

��� 	 .����"� ����" A���� ���$����

1���

���� ;	 ���"�'"�7�����������'�����������"5�*��"�����������������������

'�-������������5����"��������5

����������������������'����������������������������'�-������

$������'�"��'"��������������-�����

-������������,

!"�����-�����������$�������������"������"��7�����������"�������5�

��'�$������������������

����������������������*���������'�����������*��4����

��������������������#���������������

!�4��������������"���������F��������'���0��������4������������

�����"������

��0��������4�������������"�����$���������4��,�8���������'�

�������(�2�	?���������$���2�����'�

��������=��2�>5����������������������������'��������-����'������

�"�����$���������4����������$���"

�������������������"��7���������������$��E���������4�����"���

���������������"��7����*����$������

��������������������"�����������'�'����'���������������������

'�����*�����-������$�����5���4��'

������������"����������������������"���������F��������'���

0��������4�����������������"�

����������������"������,�������������$��������"�����$�����-�����

����'�������������*�����������,

�����������2�������������������������"��'������'����������

����������������������������'

��������������������������������������*��"��"����7����������

������������(�2��G�/,,,,,

!"����������"��������������C4���������������������'������������

�"����'�����������C�*"��"����������������5���:�������$�������

�����������,����������������������(�2B��������������������

�"�����$������-��,��

!"���������C�������������������$������������/�����$����������

�����������$��������������������������������'��������"��

���������������-������$������'"������*��,��!"����7������������

�����-�����4�'�������"��+�������C��*�������$���������������

����"��'����������������������:��������������������-����,�

!"����7�������������������+�����-�������������������'��"��

�����"������������������������-��$�������',��!"���������

���4������������������"�����������,��

!"����7���������������$������������	������������*��"��"��������

.�'"*�������"��������'�����'������-�����������4�����'���"�

�������������������,��

�����������������������"����������������-�5��������������"�����

�������'��������"��'���*����������������������*��"���$������

������-��$�������',,,,,,,

��� 	 .����"� ����" A���� ���$����

1���

���� ;	 ����S,�����������������*"��"����"����������������$��������

�����-����������'���������������5���������'��

������������-���*"�������������,

�����������'���������������$����7���������$����$�������*��"�

�������'�������������,

����,,,,!"����7�������������������������������"�����'������

���"�����'�����������������������������������"����7������������

$������������"�������������������,��

!"���7��������������$�������������-�����$���������+�������

�"�����������������7���������$������	������"���������"�����$��

�������,�

!"����7��������������4��������������"���������C�����������4�

��������������$������<�������������������$����������������

�"�������������������,�!"����7��������������"����������������

�������������-�����$���������(�2	�����"��1�������������������

������7�������������',��

!"����������7����������������������������������������

�����������*��"��"����7����������������������(�2����/����

$�������������������������4��������������"����������������$������

*��"����������'�������������������������������"��-��$����������

����-���$�����������-��������,��!"����7����������������

�������������������'��������������������-�����������������

�����������������"�����$������-��,�

��� / ����� ���-��*��� +��4�5�+��4������

@����6��������

!�����=++@6!>

���� ;	 8���������������*"��"��������������������'��������-����"�-��

$���������������������������"�������������������������"���

��������������,�

;� 2������� ����� ���� ;; ��7������"���#�-���������*��"�-������*�����'������������

C1�����#����������C����������������"��9��0,�1�����#�����������

�������������������*���-�����������"����"������-������������

�������������,

@$:������������������"����������������-���������������������"�

(����+��������=�������+���������>,�!"���*��������'���"��*��������

���#�-���������*��6�������������$��������'������"��*��������

�������������"�������������,�����������#�-����2��-�������-���

�"�����'����������"���(�*������-�������������#�-���������*�5�

+�������C�������*�����������������"����*�������"����-�������

������-������!��'�������,

��� � #��� +��� ���� ;; !"��B�"�$������������������D���������������������'�������������"����'�

�������������������"���-�'��������"�������������������5��������$������'����

������*������"��������������'����"�����'�����*"��"����"����"���

�������������$���'����-������������*�����$���������$���������-�,�!"����

���C��$��������������������-���$����*"������"�������������"�-�'������,�

!"�������C$����-������C��������$����5�C����'���C����������������"�*����*����$��

��������5�*"�������$��*"�������4��*�,�!"����������������$��������

*"�������������'������������������'��������������������������������'��

�������-��$����-��������"���������"����������������������������������

$����-������,

!"���������������������������$������'���5����-�����������������

���$����-�������������������*"����"������'������,

9���������

��'���������/

P
a

g
e
 4

6
3



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

��< � ��'��� 3���� ��$�������

�����"��������

���� ;; 1�'�������������������������-��������5�$����"�����"�����$��

"�'"*��������-������������"����,����������'���'�����$���������

��$��������"�����$������������,

�/< � 2������� 6�������� +�������%D�

1������

���� ;; !"�����������������"�����$���������������������*��"����"��

����������"��+������������������"����������������������"��#�-����

2��-�������*��16���"���������������������������"�������������

$������������"��96,�!"����������"������"���$�������������

��������"����"�������������'�����������������������"��16��

*�������-�����������������"����-������������4�'�,�!"���������

�"����������$����������������-����������������"������������

�������4����7�����������"��-�����������-���$���,

����������������+�������������4����������������'���������������

�������-��������������������������-�����$���"����-�������

������-������!��'�������5��������������"��#�-����2��-��

�����*��1�����6������������,�8�������$���$���*"��"����"���������

��������-�������������$�������������-��������,��!"����������

�$��������������-��������"���������-���$�����������������"���

$���������������,

� � 3������ +������ ���� ;; @$:������������������"����������������-���������������������"�

(����+��������=�������+���������>,�!"���������������������������

�����"�������������������*�������������������������������*��"�

�������'����������#�������,�+����-�������*����$�����������$���"��

�������������"�������"���$���������������'"���������"��1������

����*���������"��*�����������������������"��1�����6�������������

#�-����B�6����������"����-�������������-������!��'��������

*"��"�*����$�����������,�!"����������"�����*�������������"��

����������������������*�������,�!"���"������������"�������-���

�������"��"�������$�������������,�8�����������������$������*��4�

�"���'"���"�����'���������������������*��4�*�����������,

�< � 1���� 6��� ���� ;; ��''�����"����"������������������4���������-����������"���

�-��������"���!�����/,��D���������������?�+�������5��"�����$��

�������������)������"����"��*������������������-������#�-����

�����*��6������������������"���!�����+�����������������������,

!"����������������'������������-���������"������������������

������//"���������������������������,�,����*�����$����

'��������������,�!"�����������������������
��������������*��"��"��

���-�������$�������1���������,�+������'�����������������

������������������$�������������������5��������������������

*��"��5���������������"�����-���������,�8����������5�"�����'�

���$����"�-������������������������5/��,�!"��"�'��

��������������"������������-��������������"��������*����

��'���-������������*������������"����������5��������#�-����

�����*��1�����6�������������=+���������>������"����-�������

������-������!��'��������=+���������������>,������'����������

�����������+�����������������'������������������"���!�,�

2�-���������������������"��������*������-���������������"��

���������������'������"���!��������������"�������������������

������������"��-������������������������������"����������������

��������,�2�-���������*������������"���$����������"���!���������

�����*������������������"���'"������+����������*"��"������:������

���+���������,�8��������$���*��"�$��"����������(�2�������(�2�

,

B B ������ ����� (�'���"�.�����'� ���� ;; 4���������������������'�������������"����'�������������������

I2�-����������������������$�����������������������������$��

����������������-������������������������������"�����'���������

����������J,��

!"���"����=������������$�������">�4���������������������'������

�������"����'������������"���������?�&2�-�������������������

�"����������������������"�����'���������"�����'�5���������������

�"��'�����88��������6����"*��4�0���"���������6����"*��4�

2�������������-�������������5�����"�����������������������5�

�����������������������������������������$����������������������

*��"�(�'���"�.�����'�5��������������"�����F�������������',�8��

�������������*��"�(�'���"�.�����'�5���������������$�����������

�������������������������������"�����$�����-����J,�

!"��D��������������������8�������������+�����������"�*��"��

����������������������������"�����'�������������������

��������'��"����"�������������������6����"*��4�2��������

�����-�������������,�2�-������������������'�����������'���'"�5�

��������$���������"�������������'���������,������'���"��B����

�"��9��0���-��������������"������������"����1��������������

����'�����"�����'�������������������������$�����������5��������

������-���"�������������������������������"������'���������,�

!"��6����"*��4�2�������������-�����������������������������

��'���������,��(�'���"�.�����'��*����������������������"��

����������������������������+�����������������*�4��������

�������������'�������������"����'�������������7�����'��"��

��-��������������������"����-������������������"������������

����������������������*��"5�����������5�(�'���"�.�����'�,���������

�"������������������7����������"�����-�������������������

�"�����$��������������$����"�����'������������,,,,,

��'����������/

P
a
g
e
 4

6
4



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

B B ������ ����� (�'���"�.�����'� ���� ;; 4���������������������'�������������"����'�������������������

I2�-����������������������$�����������������������������$��

����������������-������������������������������"�����'���������

����������J,��

!"���"����=������������$�������">�4���������������������'������

�������"����'������������"���������?�&2�-�������������������

�"����������������������"�����'���������"�����'�5���������������

�"��'�����88��������6����"*��4�0���"���������6����"*��4�

2�������������-�������������5�����"�����������������������5�

�����������������������������������������$����������������������

*��"�(�'���"�.�����'�5��������������"�����F�������������',�8��

�������������*��"�(�'���"�.�����'�5���������������$�����������

�������������������������������"�����$�����-����J,�

����,,,,,(�'���"�.�����'��*����������������������"�����������

��������������������������*��"�(�'���"�.�����'���-������

����������������������$������������������������$�����������

�����������������������������,�������������$�������"��������������

����*��4����������7��������?�I2�-��������������������"�����

���4�����������,,,,,,J���������������������*��"��"�������������

����������������������
����������"�����'���������$���"��

9���������������'��������0����*��4,�

B� � 3�"� +���� ���� ;; +;��"�����$������-��������+���������, +������������������������"�-��'���

I��'�����������'���-��������J�����"��

���������5�"�����'��K�$����-���������������

�2�������������������������"��������*��"�

��*�����������-��������R

!"����������������"��������������"�����'�����1����������������

"�������5�������������"������"�������5�����"����*�//�"��������

��*�����������"����-�������������-������!��'��������=�!�>,�����

�"�������������$����������������"�����������*�������������

��-����������������'�����5��������������������"����"����-���

����������-������!��'��������$��'�-�������������,��!"���*�����

$������������$���2���������(�2�?����������������

��"������������$����-������������"������������-��������,��

!"���*�����$�������������$���"��9��0�������������'�����������

	5�I������$�������������-��'�������"�����'��"����������

��-��������������������'����������J,��%������"��"�����'�

I8��������������9����J5��"����$������������=��'��;�>5�����������

�����������I����'������'��������������������"�'"*������������

�����-���������������"����������������������������*��"��"��

.�'"*�������"�����J,�8���������"�����������"����:�������������

����"�����-�����1���������������������������������*�.�'"*����

���*"�����������������+�������,��%������"����$�"�����'����

I(���������J5�$��������������"����"�����������������"����"��

������"�����$��I=����������+;�����>J,��!"��������������$��������

����*���"�����'�����"���������������������������������

���������������������*��"������:������������������������������,��

BB � .����� ����"��� ���(�@������"��� ���� ;; ���(�@������"���������������"���������������������$��������������"���

����$���������"������������*���������:���������@������"����������'���

.�����'����4������������������=�.��>������������������������*��"�

���������������,

�����������������+�����������"�����$������������$����-�����'����

�"����$��������1���������������"�������������������'������*
��


������*���
����'����$������'��=$��"���������������������������>,

+����������
�!"�����''����������'����������������������������

�������������7������"������������I��������'�������'���������

������-���������*"�������4��'����������-��"�����'���������

��������-�����������'��'�*�����������������J,�8�����"�������

��-���'���"���������������-���H����'��$���'���������������"��

�������������������������$����"�����'�����������������������

��������*��"�"��-��'�����-�"�������������'��"���'"���������

��'"�R�����������������������"���!�����������"���������$��

��-������5�*"�����������������"�������������U�!"������'�������

�����I�����������"�'"*�����������������-���������������"�����

������J�����������$�����������*����'������������'�������"��

���:��������"����3��������<�����"�����5��*��'��'��������"��

$��4�����"��#��-���.����2�-�����������������"����������$����

������"���'"��"�����*��������������������������������������+�5�

���������"��'�����"��������$�������#�-�������-�,�!"������������

�������������������������������*"��������"�����������1�����

����,

��'����������/

P
a

g
e
 4

6
5



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

;� � 3�"������

���

��$���� ���� ;; !"������������������4���������-����������"�����$�������������

��)������"����"��*������������������-������#�-���������*��

6����������������+�����������������������������"�����������

��'�����������'���-��������������"���!�,�������"��'���"��

����������������������������+;,�!�����������������������"���

��������$��������������,�8�����-���������������"������������"��

��������������'��"���!�����+���������������4������������������'�

�����,

@$:������������������"����������������-���������������������"�

(����+��������=�������+���������>���������'���������"���������

:�$��$���'���������,�!"������������"��'���������������������

*��"���������������������������������5�����������������,�!"��

��-�������������-������!��'����������������������"������"�

����������+������������������������������������+���������,�!"���

�!��������������������-����������������������������"��1�����

6��������!����C��%���������1�-��'�1������������:���,�!"����������

���4������������
����"�*�-������������������$���������������$��

$��"���������-�����������������"�����'��������������������,�

!"����������������*������'���-��������������'������������"��

%�������-��������!�����*�������#�-���������*��1�����6��������

�����=+���������>,�2�-���������������������"��������*����

��-���������������"�����������������'������"���!�������������

�"���������������"�������������������"��-���������������������

���������"������������������������,������������$�������������

$����������4������������"���������"����+�������������������

*��"���"��������,

<�  ���"��� �������� ���� ;; @$:������������������"�������������-����������������"�(����

+��������=+���������>,�!"������������������������������������

���������-���"�����������"��������������������"�������$�����������

�"������,�!"��������"������������������������"�����*������������

�����=������'�������"����5�$�"����#��-���.���5������"��'�������

�"��#�-����2��-��������$���>����������������������*"��������"��

����,���$���������������������"������
��������$��������"���$����

�����7�����*��"�������������������+������������$���'��*�������

�"����������������"��1���������,

��B  3���� ��������� +������������'� �

�����*�.�����

����6�����

2�-���������

���� ;; 2�������"�������*��'����������������$�����������������

8��������������9����?�&����'������'������������

�������"�'"*�����������������-���������������"���������������

�������������*��"��"��.�'"*���

���"�����,&�������������*��"?�&�����������"�����������������

"�'"*������������������'�������"����-���������������4��

�������������"���������������"��.�'"*���9��*��4����

�����������,&�!"���*�����������"�'"*����������������������������

$���������������������������5�*"��������$���'��������������-���

���$��������������������������,

@������"�������������������"������-�������������������

������������������'�*��4������������"����4���������������"��

���������'��*�"����������������"����$���������"��*����1�����

����,�!"����������'�*��4�����������
'���'5�������������

�-�������$�������������������������-����$��5����"��'"�������

"������"����"���*����$������������"����$���������������"�����


�������"�������-�����(��,

��B � 3���� ��������� +������������'� �

�����*�.�����

����6�����

2�-���������

���� ;; !"��������������������������������������-������������

-�������"�������������������"����������������������,

��B / 3���� ��������� +������������'� �

�����*�.�����

����6�����

2�-���������

���� ;; 2�������"�������$������������������.�����'?�&!"�����-���������

�����������"�����'������"��������������������������������
$�����

�������$���"�����',&�����������"�����$���������������������������

+��������+���,�!"���*������������"����7��������������"���������

������������������������$����������,�!"���*�����������������"����

��������$�'������-����"�����������������*"���������������������

�"�����������������������������*��"����"��������'��������������

��������,

!"�����������������$������'���������$�'������-����"��*����"��

����������*�������*��"���'���������"�������������"�����'�����

��������������
$�����"�����',�!"����������������������*�

���������'�5��,�,�����
$������������$���"�����',������������������

�"��-����������������"�����'��"�����$������������,

��B B 3���� ��������� +������������'� �

�����*�.�����

����6�����

2�-���������

���� ;; %�����8��������������9�����������$������������/���������*�?�&���

������������������"�����-�������������"���������������������������

����������$���������������������������������-�����,&�!"���*����

�����������'������������$������������"�����������������������"�����

$���'����-�����$����"����������������������������"��#��-���.���

���������"������",

%�����8��������������9����5����������������.����"5�@����

���������%��������,��������*�����'���'�����'�����������

��������������$����������������,�0���"����'���������-����"��

�������������������"��*�����'�*����$�������������"���'"���

��������������������#������*��"��"���������,��������

*�����'��������������"�������$�����������������$�����7�������

���������������,�!"����������������������������"�����-������

�������*�����������"�������#��-���.�������������������"���*����

����"����$��������$��������"������5�(�������������0��������

�����0�$���������,

��'����������/

P
a
g
e
 4

6
6



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

��B 	 3���� ��������� +������������'� �

�����*�.�����

����6�����

2�-���������

���� ;; +��������������=(�2B>�������D���������������������'������������

�"����'����������������������������������"������������$�������

�����*"��������(�2B�*����������*��"�����"��������������������

�������$����������-���������������������,�+���������������"�����$��

����������������&,,,���������-���"�����C��������',&���������

&,,,,�������������"�����C�������������',&�!"����������*�����'�

�"������������
�����������"�����������������������������������

�"���������'�*��"��������������������������"���"�����������������

�"��������'5��"����������������������������"����������������$���

����'�����,�+������������<�=�!�>�
���������������"�������������

�������������"�����$���������,�8���������*�����$���������������

*��"��"��������������=(�2>,

+�������������������D���������������������'�������������"����'�

������������"�����$�������$������"��"����"�����������$��

����-�����������"�����$����5���$������������������*��"�����-��


���"��'�����������,�+����������������������������������������$���

��7����������������������,�9��������������.��'���*��

��������������'5�%�$�����'�5���$�������5���������$���

�����������5���$������'"������*��5�!�������������������5���$����

�����������������5�#�����8�����������������4�5�(����'�����

��-����'�����5���������������*�������5�0��������45����������'�

������������5�������������������$������'�5���������������

�'���������������,�%�������*�����'������$�����������������-�����

���*�������,�+������������<�=������-������!��'�������>�
�!"��

���������*�����'�'����$�������"����7��������������"�������

�������=(�2�>,�8���������������"����"���������������������'������

��'"������������"����������������������������"������"����

������������"�������*��"���'�����������������'���������������5�

��$:�����������������������-�������$���,�!"��������$������������
�

��������������*"�������������'�����������*�����$����7���������

*"������*�������"��-�,

�� � 1�� ��$��� 1���� �������

�����������

���� ;; @$:���������������������+;���-�����������������������"���������������������

�����$�������"�������������������������������������,�@$:�����������"����*�

*�����'�&����������+;�����&,�!"�����-����������������*���������������"��

��-�������������-������!��'�������,�8����������������������������������"�*��

�"����������$������������������������������������������,

!"��������-������!��'���������"�����$��4���������������������

��-��������,

�/� < ���4� ���"�*� !"�����6���� ���� ;; !"�����6�����"��������������������4������"�������

�����������������82������,��!"��������������*����*�����

���*��4����������4�������$���$���������������"���������

���������������������"�(����+�������,��8�������������������4�������

$����7�����,��6����������������������'��������'����*�����$��

��7������������"����-������,��8����'�����'������7�������"����

������$�����������������������������������-������������"��

��-���������7�����������"����������������,

�BB  ���� ��*�� ���� ;; ���������'������������������������7����,�!"���*��:���������*"��"��'�����

���������1��'�����H����'������������������$����������,�@��������

������$����*"��"����������-���������$����"����"��5���!�:�����������

���'��������������������������-�����'����"�'"������,

8���"�����$�����������"������������'����������������������7�����

���������������,

�<� � ����"�� 6������ +��������#�����

#��

���� ;; !"����������������*������'���-������������"��#�-���������*��16������

�"����-��������!�,������'����������+���������������*��"����"���!������

��-���������������������"��������*������-���������������"�������'������"��

�!��5���������"���������������"�������������������"��-���������������������

�����������������������������5�������������"���$����������"���!��������������

*������������������"���'"����+���������,�!"����������"������������������

*��"�9��0��������������1�����������(�2������(�2,

!"�������������������������������-����������"����-��������"��

�!�����/,��D��������������?�+�������5��"�����$���������������)��

����"����"��*������������������-������#�-���������*��6��������

����������"���!�����+�����������������������,

�<  ����� 0����� ���� ;; !"���&���������&��������-���������'�������������������������"��

��-�������!��'���������-�����������,�8��������������$��������"���

��������$��$��",��!"�������������������7����������������"��

!��'���������-����������������"��6���������������������

-�������������������"��#�-���������*��6����������������

�<� � 9��"���� ������ ���� ;; �����������������1(����4����������"��������������

��-��������������$���������������������������"���"���������

�����������������'�,����-��������!��
������������"�����'������

*����������������,��8��*�����$���������$���������������������������

��������������,

��� B ����� ���-��*��� +��4�5�+��4������

@����6��������

!�����=++@6!>

���� ;; ��������"������������"������������������"�����$����-������5�

���-����������'�������������-�������'��������*��4����������"��

����������$��������������������$����'�����"�����'��������"���!�,

����������"����������$������������B�=#�����8�������������>�

����$������������<�=������-������!��'�������>,����������

��������������$��9�������(�'���������"�����������������"��

������������,�8���������������*"��"��������������������'�����

���-����"�-��$���������������������������"�����������

��������������"�����������������,

��'���/������/

P
a

g
e
 4

6
7



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

��  H�������� 6����� ���� ;; !"�������������6����"*��4�0����8���������������$��������"�������*"��"�

*��������4�#�-����2��-������"����-�������������-����������,�!"���������

�����������������������*������������������,�@�����������4��"����"������

����*����������������*��������������",�.������*�����"�-����������������

����������*������������"������,

�����������5�8��������������������"��*"��������,�8������������

�"����������������"�����5�8�:���������$������'�����"�������������

����������$���-����������*���������*��"�����������$�����������

�����������"��-������'������"����*���-���������,

�� � �"����� ����" 9�������(�'���� ���� ;; ����"�(����+��������=+���������>

,�!"�����������������������I!"������"����������������"�������*��"����"��

������-������!��'���������"�����$��4��������������$�������-��������,J�

6�����������������"����"����*����$����������������������$�����

��-���������������"�������5��"������:������'��"�����������"��

������-������!��'�������,�

�,�!"��������������I���7�������-����'��������5�������������������

����'�������������������"�$��������������������������'�-����"��

�����'�����-���������"������5�*��"�$����-�������������-���������"�����J,�

!"������������'�-���������������-��������������'���������$����-����������

�"������,�!"�������������#�-����2��-�������������"����������I!"��

�������������������������������������(����'���������'��������������

��������"�����'������������-���������"�$������������������*��"����"��

����,J5�$��������������������"������"������������'�����*��"��"���������,

�,��8��������������������������"�����*������������������������������������

8������������������-����������������$���"����-��������,�6����-�����"���

�"����-�������������������������4�����������������"�������������������������

��������*"��������7�����,

,�6����-�����"����"����������������$�������������I!"��

����"����������������"�������*��"����"��������-������!��'��������

�"�����$��4��������������$�������-��������������������

����������,J�

�,�6����-�����"����"�������*��'�$������������"��������?�I!"��

�������������������������������������(����'���������'������

����������������"�����'������������-���������"�$����������

��������*��"����"������5����$���'�����*��"��"���������J,�

8���"���$����������"���$�-���"��'���*����-�����"����������

��������������*��������$���������-�,

�,��!"�������*��'�*�����'�*��������������"���������?�I(������

�"����"������������������������������������*�����������������

�������������������8���������"���'"�"������'����5�"������"�������

������������������������J

�B �B ���� 1��*��4 ���� ;; @$:���������"����������"���.�����'����������������"��1���������,� �������������������������'�����"���.����"�����$���������,�

�� �� +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

���� ;; �������������;;�
�+���������5�����"�(����+�������,�!"��

��������������"���$�����������������"�����������*����

������������5/���"������������"����������������������

����,�.�*�-��5��"�����������������������������$���

���"�����'������������������"������,�!"����������������

���"�����'������������-���������*������������$����$�����������'�

*��"������������'������������������"������,�8�������''�������"���

�"����"�����$��"�'"��'"��������"��D�����������������2���'������

�������"����'������������������������������+���������,�

��''������*�����'����������������"��!�$������2��������

��������,

�� � +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

���� ;; �������������;;�
�+���������5�����"�(����+�������,�8���"�����$��

�������"����"�������������'�����������������*��"��"������������

����"�������,�!"�����������������������������������%D����������

.�$���������*������$����"�������*��9���"�6�������

+���4�"����.����1�����6������������������������"�������"������

������-������!��'�������,��2���"�������������"����"���"�-��

����������������"�������������"��������������������������������

�����'�������"�������������������$���-�������������'����5����

����������������5������������,

��'���B������/

P
a
g
e
 4

6
8



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�� 	 +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

���� ;; �������+����������G�����"�(����+�������

(���������
�!"�����������������"����"���������������������������������"����

I���������������������"�����-�������������"����������������������$����������

�����������������������-�����J,�!"����-���������*���������������-����

�"��*"��������������"������������:�����"������������"����"���,

���"�����'��
�!"��������������������"����������������������������"��

��������������-���-����'�����6����"*��4�*"��"����-�-������������������

����"*��4�,�+���*�'���������"�����'�������������������������*��"��"��

-����'����������-�-��*��"����"������,�!"������"*��4������"��-����'���������

$�������"������������"������������*"��"�������$����������������$�����

���������$����7��-��������'��������������"������'���������������*�����

��������$��������-�����������*��"�����'���"��<�����"��9��0,

!"����������������"������������������*������������$����$:��������"�������

��-����'������������-������������������,�!"����������������

���"�����'������������-���������*������������$����$�����������'�*��"�����

�������'������������������"������,

��$��������������
�!"��������������"��������-�������"���'"�����������

$�����$��*�����"��������"��$���'��1���������"�����=�����$��������>�

�������-�����:������������$��"������,�!"��$����������"���'"��"�������

�"�����$���������$���������5�*��"�$������������-���������"������

�������������*�����'����������"���/����*��4��'�����������������$�������,�

6��4��'�������������������7������������"�������������$������'������"����

$��������,,,,

������*�����'�������8��������������9�������������*�?

I��"�����G�������������"�����-���������������������"��������"��

������������������������
4����������$���������*���������������

�������������-�����J,

����*�����'�����"��LD���������������������'�������������"����'�

����������F�������������������?

I������"�����'������������-��������������������"�������������"��

��-���������������"�����'�������������J��������"��*�����'����

�"��D���������������������'�������������"����'��������������������

��������*�?

I#�����������$�����������$�����������������-������"�����$��

���-��������5���������'����"���'"�����������$�����$��*�����"��

������"��$���'��1���������"����������$��������5�������������

������$��������*������"�����-�����������$������-����������

�"���'"��"�������������*�$�������������"�������*��"��������-��

�������"����������������������$���������������*�����'������

�����������$������'�J,

�� 	 +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

���� ;; ����,,,,,,!"���"���'"����������$������-������"�����$�����-���������������"��

��-��������,�!�������������
������������'�����������$���������$��

��7����������������������"�����������"���'"������,�!"����-���������"�����

������$������*������"��������������$���"��'���$������-������������"���'"�

�"������,,,,,,(����'��
�!"������������������$�����"�������'����������������

�"�������������������������"�������,�!"��������������������������������

����������%D����������.�$���������*������$����"�������*��9���"�6�������

+���4�"����.����1�����6������������������������"�������"������������-������

!��'�������,

������*�����'�������8��������������9�������������*�?

I��"�����G�������������"�����-���������������������"��������"��

������������������������
4����������$���������*���������������

�������������-�����J,

����*�����'�����"��LD���������������������'�������������"����'�

����������F�������������������?

I������"�����'������������-��������������������"�������������"��

��-���������������"�����'�������������J��������"��*�����'����

�"��D���������������������'�������������"����'��������������������

��������*�?

I#�����������$�����������$�����������������-������"�����$��

���-��������5���������'����"���'"�����������$�����$��*�����"��

������"��$���'��1���������"����������$��������5�������������

������$��������*������"�����-�����������$������-����������

�"���'"��"�������������*�$�������������"�������*��"��������-��

�������"����������������������$���������������*�����'������

�����������$������'�J,

� ������

���

��$����

��������

��-��#�-����

�����*��

������'�

���� ;< @$:������������������"�������������������������#�-����2��-�,�!"����������

#�-����2��-��"���$��������'������������������������$�����"��������������

�����'�����-���������������������"������������-������!��'�����������*�������

���������'���1�����6������������,�!"�����������������"�������������������������

�"���������������"�����'���'�����������"���.��,����������"����������

����'�����������������-������!��'���������"���������"��������������$��

$��"�����"�����'���������������-�����,�8�������*������������"����"����������

��������������������������1�����6������������,�#�-���������*��1�����

6������������������������������$����-������,�!"�������"���$��������������

*��"�������������'�*��"��"�����������������,���������������5�;��

��'��������"���$������$�����������"���������,

����-���"���������������������������'������������������"�����',

�< � 1���� 6��� ���� ;< �������������"�����������$������"�������������������"��*"����

���+�������5��"�����$������"�������"�����������$������-���

������"�������������"�����-�-�������"�������������16�������!�����

�����,���''�����"����"�������$����������$���������������

����*"��������"��1���������,

!"����������������"����������4���������������,�!"����������

��������������������������'�������������-������������������"��

�����"���$�������������"�����*��"������������������������,�!"��

����������������������������"����"�����������$��������-��������

�!�������"�����������"������"�-��$����$����������,�!"��

��:����������"�������������������"����-��������!�,�!"�����������

����������������'����������������"����������-�����"��

����������������"���!��������������������������-��������,�!"����

$�������������������D�����������������2���'�������������"����'�

������������������������$���*��"�"���������,�+���������������

�����������*��"��������(�2��,�

��'���	������/

P
a

g
e
 4

6
9



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

B� � 3�"� +���� ���� ;< .�������+��������������"�*����������'������������������"����-���

�����!�E��!"��������"�����$�������������������"������"��

���������������������-�������������-��

�'����*��"��������������"��+������������-������������

�"��*�������1��'�����+���4

����'���"�,��5���'���;�����"�����

�����������"���+����������I������"�-����

��'�����������'���-����������������$:����-��

��=$����-������>�����"��������4��*��

$����-����������������*��"���������

��������������"���������"���������$��

���������$����-��������,J

+����������������������������$���*��"����������(�2��?�

�����������������"������������$����-������������"����������

��-�������������(�2�?�������-������!��'��������,��9������

�������*��"�9��0����������������-��'�������"�����'��"��

����������-��������5�����'���"������7������I���	����	����
�

����������������������������	����	��
���	����	���������������	��

��	������	����
�����������������������	������������������

���	��������	����	�	
����������������������������������

	���
���������	�����������

BB �� .����� ����"��� ���(�@������"��� ���� ;< ���(�@������"���������������"���������������������$��������������"���

����$���������"������������*���������:���������@������"����������'���

.�����'����4������������������=�.��>������������������������*��"�

���������������,

������-����������������������#�-����2��-��������������������"��

�����*�������1��'�����+���4,

#�-����2��-��
�!"�����������-���������������������������������'����

$���'�#�-����2��-������������*�������'���.�����'������*"����"��

��:�����������������*��"����"��������-������!��'������������"��

����-�����5����������'�����������������"�������*��������"�$����,�

6"������*���'��������"�������������-���������*�������

1��'�����+���45�*"�����"����:����������"�����'���������

�*�����'��������$��������������5�*����������'�����"����"��

ID�����������������2���'�������������"����'�����������J��������

*�������-�������7���������'����������������*��"��"��

��7��������������������(�2�������-������-���������������

�"���!�5������������������'�������$����-�������'���������-���'���

������9��0���������<,�6"�����������������������������'���

��*�������"��������*���"������������'������"������5����

$���4��'������"��#�-����1�����6�������������������"�����������"��

�!�5���"��-�U�����������"���"�������������"���$������������

L�"�-��F�$���"�������������������"����*�����*���I�"���J,

	/ / ��4� ������� +��$����

@����"���'�����

�������

���� ;< 6������������"��������"����������������$����'����������������"���

��-����������"���������$�����������,

!"�����������������������"���I���"��'"��"�������������$������

4��*�����������������"����0�����V�����5���-�������

������-������!��'�����������������������������5��"���������$��

����������*��"�����������������'���������������$������

��������,J�6���������$����-���"�������������$������������5�����

����"�������������"���!������$���'�������������'����������

������-����������������������������*�$�������-����������"������

�����������$���*��"��"�����������,��!����"��-��������'�������

$����-�����������"��������*�������7������"��������-����������"��

�������'��������6���������������������������������"����:�����'�

����5�*"���������������'��"�������������*��"��"�����������"��

�!������������������"������"�����,�!�����������"�������:���

���������"�������������$����-�����������"�����'�*��"����������

����������$����-�������������������,

;� � 3�"������

���

��$���� ���� ;< #�-���������*��1�����6������������ ������-������!��'��������

�"�����$���������������������'�������������1�����#����������,�

!"����*������������$��������������������������������������

��������5��������*�����'����������"��*���������*�����$��

-�������������-���������"��7���,�

@$:������������������"��������'�����������������+����������

=#�-����2��-�>,�!"������������-�����$��1��'�����+���4�����

�����������1�����6����������������������'�������5�����'���������

���������"����-�������������-����������5�*"��"�������"���

����"�������"������������+���������,�!"����������$����������������
<	 / 2�-��� D���� 2�-���1��4�

����������� �

#����'"���(������

���� ;< #����'"���(������������'������������"����������������"���������������������

���#�-����2��-�5�"�*�-����"��*�����'������*�����'���"��,�����7������

���������������,�8�����������������������������������"���I�"����:���������

�"�������������������"����-�������������-������!��'�������J,����������"�������

�����*��"����"��!��'��������$��������"����:�����������,

������������'������������������?

I!"����:���������������"�������������������"����-�������

������-������!��'�������,J

��  +�$� .������ +��������1�����

.��������������

���� ;< !"����������������������"�����$������-��������������'�������������

����������������������-����������,�������������������

���������������"�����"����'���������������$�-���������������

�"����������1��'�����+���4�*"��"����������" ����"��"���'"�����5�

������������-�������������"��*�������������"��$���4��������

"�����5���'"������$���������'��'�����"��"�������������

��-�����������-��������+�������������-������"�������$������'�

���������"��+���4,�

@$:�������+����������
�1�������#�-����2��-�,�8��"���������������

"����������-���������"����*�����*�������$���'����������"����-���

����������-���������'��������������������������������*������������,��

!"���������C��1������������������$����������������"�'"��'"����"���

��-���������*����"�-������'�����������'���-������������

$����-������,���������+�����������������������������:��������,�

�� � +�$� .������ +��������1�����

.��������������

���� ;< !"��"�������������������������������"�����������������-�����������

�������*��"�'�����������*��"�"��'��������'������������B�"�

�������������"����������'�����������*,��!"���������������-�����

���������������"�,�

��'���;������/

P
a
g
e
 4

7
0



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�� � +�$� .������ +��������1�����

.��������������

���� ;< ����"��������������������"����*������������"���-�����������

���������������������������-���������*�����$��������������

����'���"��	�������B�����"��9��0��������������"���������'�

�������������$����'�������������'�������"�����'�������������

����$�������-��������,��

�� � +�$� .������ +��������1�����

.��������������

���� ;< !"������������������������"��1��������������"��"����������-��������

�"������������"��1��������������������������*��"�����'���"�

B<�����"��9��0,�

�� / +�$� .������ +��������1�����

.��������������

���� ;< !"��1���������������������������"�����������'�-��������"���"��*����

�����������������������������������=���
���"��������������

>���'��<5������,���5���$�����������5����������-��������"�����

��������������������������"��2���������$����-������������������

�����������������"�����������4���������$�������������5��"��

2�������C�������������,�

�BB � ���� ��*�� ���� ;< ���������'������������������������7����,�!"���*��:���������*"��"��'�����

���������1��'�����H����'������������������$����������,�@��������

������$����*"��"����������-���������$����"����"��5���!�:�����������

���'��������������������������-�����'����"�'"������,

8���"�����$�����������"������������'����������������������7�����

���������������,

�<� � ����"�� 6������ +��������#�����

#��

���� ;< 6��"������������-����������������������"�������"��������"����*���"���

'�����������$��������-������������������$���'�*��"����"�����'������

��������������"����*��������,�@$:������������������������-������������

�"����������������"��$���4�*"�����"�������������������'�����������*��������

*��"�*������������'�5�����"���*�������������'���-��������"�����-�-�������"��

16�������!�,�!"���������������������������*��"��������(�2��������,

9����-�������������"�����������"��$���4��������'��"����������

��������"�����-�-�������"���!�������"��16�,

�<  ����� 0����� ���� ;< #�-���������*�����$�������������&1�����#����������&����

�����������	B�K�		�����"��9��0

!"����������������"������'����������"������*������'���-�����

�����������"���$���������������-��"�$���������������������

#�-���������*��6������������,�#�-���������*���������������

���"�*��"��*�������5���������'�����������������������������,�!"��

"�����'��-���������"���������������������������������"��1�����

����,�!"�������������"��'���*�������������"������������

���"��'�����������������������"�������������������"��-����������

��������'�����*������������*����������"���������,��+����������

����������������������������*��"��"��9��0,

�<� � 9��"���� ������ ���� ;< ���������������"�����'���������������$���*��"��"������'�������

����"����-�������������-������!��'�������,��!"����������������

�"���������������,

�<� � 6���� 6��'"� ���� ;< ����-��+����������=#�-����2��-�>�����������������������'���

"�����'�����,

�����������$������������������#�-����2��-��������������*�

������'���"�����',�0��������������"��%�������-�������!��'���

������-�������������������������������1�����6������������,�!"���

�������������"�-��������'�����������"�����-�����1������"���

������������-���������������"�������������������"���$����

���������,�5/�����'�������������'5�&6���"���������'����

���������"��������-���������+�������C��1�����6�������,��1�����

��������$����������*�����������"�����������$����-������������"���

'�����'�������"��9��0���������,���#�-���������*������

�������������������������������������������-�����$��������������

������'����"���,��1�������������$�������$������'�����"��������

*���������������"���������������,

��'���<������/

P
a

g
e
 4

7
1



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�<�  !�� ���"�� ���� ;< 2���'����������"�����'�����"��*������������1��'�����+���45�

������
���������"��*"������������������"��$���4������16� �!�,��

#�-���������*��16� �!��$������'�����������1�����#�����

���������������������"��9��0���'��;5�

����������-�����$��1��'�����$���4����������������1�����6��������

�����=16�>����������'�������5�����'������������������"����-���

����������-������!��'��������=�!�>�*"��"�������"�������"������

�"������������+���������
�6����"*��4�6��,�8��������������$���

���"�-��$��"���������'���"�����'������������16� �!��

����'�����������"�����������,��6����������"��������������$����

���"������������������$��$�����������������"����������+��������

�,����������"�������*�������1��'�����$���4����������������$��

�����$����-����5�"�-��'�$�����������-�����������*��"������������

���,������������-���������"�����'�*��"��������'��'������

�������,�!"��16�������"���!������"����������������"��$���4�

�"���������$��$��������������,��!"����*��"���$������������������

���4����'����������,������������"���$������'����$��

��������������5/������������4��'�����#�-���������*�����$��

������-��������"����*������"���$������������������2�,

�� � H�������� 6����� ���� ;< @���������������$���������"��(������������������#�-����2��-�������"��

�����*��'��������?

>��"������������������-������!���������������������$��������������'���

.�����'�����,�!"�������������'��������������������������������������

*�������,���"���������4��'�����:������*��4��'���������"���������5��������'�

�"��*�������,�8��*��������'������������������������������"������������

��������������-�������"������*"��"��������������$��$���������*"���,�

�>��"���������������������������"��������������������*"�����4��'������

���������"����*�����*������������,,�!"���������������"����������������

����������&"�$�������������-���!�������"����������&�$���'�����������

=�����������������������������B>,�8�����5�*��"��"��������������������'�

$��"�+���������������5��"��"�$������*�����������",

�>�����������'�����'��"���������������4�����������'����1��'��������$������'�

'�����"���,�#�-����2��-��*����������������*�����,�8��$������'�'�����"����

*�����*�����"����"��������������-��$��*����@�������9�*�1��'����5�

������'��"���������"��$������������"�������-�������'����������4��"���

���-������,

�����������5�8��������������������"��*"��������,�8������������

�"����������������"�����5�8�:���������$������'�����"�������������

����������$���-����������*���������*��"�����������$�����������

�����������"��-������'������"����*���-���������,

�BB � ���� ��*�� ���� <� ���������'������������������������7����,�!"���*��:���������*"��"��'�����

���������1��'�����H����'������������������$����������,�@��������

������$����*"��"����������-���������$����"����"��5���!�:�����������

���'��������������������������-�����'����"�'"������,

8���"�����$�����������"������������'����������������������7�����

���������������,

�<  ����� 0����� ���� <� #�-���������*�����$�������������&1�����#����������&����

�����������	B�K�		�����"��9��0

!"����������������"������'����������"������*������'���-�����

�����������"���$���������������-��"�$���������������������

#�-���������*��6������������,�#�-���������*���������������

���"�*��"��*�������5���������'�����������������������������,�!"��

"�����'��-���������"���������������������������������"��1�����

����,�!"�������������"��'���*�������������"������������

���"��'�����������������������"�������������������"��-����������

��������'�����*������������*����������"���������,��+����������

����������������������������*��"��"��9��0,

�< � ����� 0����� ���� < #�-���������*�����$�������������&1�����#����������&����

�����������	B�K�		�����"��9��0

!"����������������"������'����������"������*������'���-�����

�����������"���$���������������-��"�$���������������������

#�-���������*��6������������,�#�-���������*���������������

���"�*��"��*�������5���������'�����������������������������,�!"��

"�����'��-���������"���������������������������������"��1�����

����,�!"�������������"��'���*�������������"������������

���"��'�����������������������"�������������������"��-����������

��������'�����*������������*����������"���������,��+����������

����������������������������*��"��"��9��0,

��'����������/

P
a
g
e
 4

7
2



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�/  �������� �������� ������'�����

��-��#�-����

6��������

�����*�

���� < ������"�����$�������������������-���������$��������������

"���������5�*������������"�����'����'���������,�0���������"����-���

����!��'���������-����������,�

!"������������������+�����������,8���������-��'�����������

������'��������"��</��,��2�-���������*�����$��������������

'������������"��9��0������"��9��#������������������"��

���������������"��������������"����������-��������,������������

�"���������������"�����$�����������,

�/<  2������� 6�������� +�������%D�

1������

���� < �������������������������"�������������'������� !"������ !"��������'���*����������"��-�������

�$:����-�������"����������������������������

������������'������"����"����������"���������

��������������������������$��������������

��"��-�������'��������������,�8����������

�"����"�����"�������������������-������"���

��������������$������-�����*"�����

I�������'���-������������������������"��

��������������������"�-��'���*��������-�������

��-��������J,�!"����F�������������������

�������������"�����������������$������*���

���������''������"����"��������������������

���4�����$:����-���,

������������'��������"���������������,	;"��

$������������"�,����"�����������������

�"�����$�����*��"�����������������������

��������������������������,�

!"�����"�����$������������/������������"�������������������

���������������$�����-��������,�!"������$���������"���-������


$�������������������"������F����-������������������5����*�������

����������������������������"���������������'��������,�8����

���������*"���"����������"������������������������������"���

��'���,�8�"�-����������"��'�����"����-������-�������$���������

����������������������"���'�-�������������������������'���5���"���

�"������"�����"���$-��������������������$�������������

�7���)��������"���������$���������������'�������*�������������

���������"��2�������
*�����������,�+����������������"����

���*�����������'5��"��������������������L������-�������������F,�!"��

#�-����2��-���������"���������������������������������*��"�

�����������$���������������������,�6��"����������������������

�����������$����������������"��������������������������'������

������������$����-���������������������"���������������*��"��"��

9��0,�

�<	 � ���� ���4����� +��������!�*��

��������

���� < ���������"������������������������������'�-������������������-�������

*�������������,�8������������5�#�-����2��-��������������-�����������$�����

���4�*��"��"�������������"�������������-��������

6�������4�������'�������������������������������������������������

�"����-������$��������,

�  3������ +������ ���� < !"�����������������������������"�-�������*����"���������

�����������*��"�������������"�����������������-���H����'������"��

"�����������������,�!"�������������"�������������"��-��������

*"�����"��"��'���*�������������$��4����;/�$���"��

@�����������-��������������������-���������=B�>�����"��

�����������*����"�������'��������1������������,�#�-�������

����-��'�������,�!"���������"��������'��������������"��

6����"*��4������-���H����'��"�-������$�������������,�!"���

*����������'���$����������*��4�,�%������"��"�����'�&D��������

���������2���'�������������"����'�����������&5�$��������������
/�

"�-������$���������*�������"��1���������,�.�����'�����"��

���'������������"��*��������"�����������'�����$�����������C�������

�����$������������������"����-��������!��*��"�����*�"������

����'��"����'������"��*������������,�8�����������������������������

�"������������$������"����������"������������������,�!"��������

��-�������:������������*"��"����������������������������

�������������������"�����$������"�����,

B � 3��4 ������ (�-���������

�'����

���� < !"����������������$����������*������������'�������������������������

=0�����V�����>�����"�'"�=0�����V�����>����������45����*�������"�-��'���

������������"��1��'�����+���4�=�������-��>�������'�����������"���'"��"��

�����������"������,�

6�����'�����������+�������������������$����������������������"��

���������������������4��"�����������������*��"��"������,�!"�������"���

�����������������=�������/"�>��������������������"�����'�*��"���0�����

V�����=��*����4�����������'>,�!"����������������������"�����-������������

����-���������"���������������$���*�������"�����'������������������������

�"����*�������4�����������'����4�������������������������,

������������"��*�����'�����"����������������7���������������4����

����������������0��������4������������=0��>,�!"���������*�����'�

���������$�����"������'�����������������?�9��"�����'�*����$��

�����������0�����V����� �������"�������������������������������

(�2�B?���������$���0��������4�����'������*����$�������*��,

9���������

B 	 ������ ����� (�'���"�.�����'� ���� < (�'���"�.�����'��*���������"��4���������������������'������

�������"����'������������������������������+�����������������

���"�����'�������-����'����������������������"�����'�����

����'��������"���������7�����,

��'���������/

P
a

g
e
 4

7
3



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

<� � ���"��� �������� ���� < @$:������������������"�������������-������������#�-����2��-��

=+���������>,�!"����������"���������*����-�������*��������

�������5���������'���-������"��������������������������,�!"�������

���*�����������$�����������5�������������������'�*��4���,�

#�-����*�������������*���"�����$������'�����������1�����

#����������,�2�-�������������"��������*������������������',�

#�-���������*��$�������������"����������'��"��*������

����"�,

<	 B 2�-��� D���� 2�-���1��4�

����������� �

#����'"���(������

���� < �����������������������"�*�-�������������������������������7���������

��������"������������$��"�:��������������������-�?

�������������������������$��������������������������*����7������"����"��

*�����������������������"�������������������"������������������,�

!"�������������$�������������������'�������-���������*��"����"����-���

����������-������!��'��������=���!�>,��������(�2�������-������!��'���

������������������4���������������-���������*��"����!���$�����������

��������"���I*"������-���������������������*��"��������:���������

������-������!��'���������$����-����������-�����������������*����$��

��7����������������������������������������������������$����-�������

��"���������J,��������(�2���"�����$�������������$���'������������*��"�

�"���������,

2�-�������������"�����������"�����!��������������"��1�����6�������������

=16�>�*����$��$���������"���'"��������'��"�����'
����������������5�

����'�����5�������������������"�������������"�����������"��16��

*��"����"����-������F���������,,,,,,

�����������������������������-����, !"����������$�������������������������

���������"��!��'�����������������������

#�-����2��-�,

<	 B 2�-��� D���� 2�-���1��4�

����������� �

#����'"���(������

���� < ����,,,,,!"�����!��������I����-��������������J,�!"�������*�"���"��'�����"��

����������������������"�*���"�������������"����������������$�����'���

�"�����������������,�

�����������7�������"�����-��������������������"�����'5�#����'"���(�������

����������"�������������$�������"�����$�����-���������"��*�����'����

�������������"������"������������*�����$�������������������������"��

�-������"�����'����5�����'�����*�������������������������-���������

-��$�����,

9��#����������"���������$���������*�������$���������������������"��

����-������'����������������������"�����-�����������-�������������$�������

5��"����������"�����$����*������������������I�������������J����"����"���

I���-���������J�����������*��"����������������,

�����������������������������-����, !"����������$�������������������������

���������"��!��'�����������������������

#�-����2��-�,

�/� � ���4� ���"�*� !"�����6���� ���� < !"�����6�����"��������������������4������"�������

�����������������82������,��8�������������-���'�����������������

�����������'�����'�6����������������$����������#�-����2��-�,

!"��*����*��������*��4��������4�������$���$���������������"��

������������#-�����2��-�,��8�������������������4�������$��

��7�����,��6����������������������'��������'����*�����$��

��7������������"����-������,��8����'�����'������7�������"����

������$�����������������������������������-������������"��

��-���������7�����������"����������������,

�BB � ���� ��*�� ���� < ���������'������������������������7����,�!"���*��:���������*"��"��'�����

���������1��'�����H����'������������������$����������,�@��������

������$����*"��"����������-���������$����"����"��5���!�:�����������

���'��������������������������-�����'����"�'"������,

8���"�����$�����������"������������'����������������������7�����

���������������,

�< � ����� 0����� ���� < #�-���������*�����$�������������&1�����#����������&����

�����������	B�K�		�����"��9��0

!"����������������"������'����������"������*������'���-�����

�����������"���$���������������-��"�$���������������������

#�-���������*��6������������,�#�-���������*���������������

���"�*��"��*�������5���������'�����������������������������,�!"��

"�����'��-���������"���������������������������������"��1�����

����,�!"�������������"��'���*�������������"������������

���"��'�����������������������"�������������������"��-����������

��������'�����*������������*����������"���������,��+����������

����������������������������*��"��"��9��0,

��'����������/

P
a
g
e
 4

7
4



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

��� 	 ����� ���-��*��� +��4�5�+��4������

@����6��������

!�����=++@6!>

���� < ���������"����������������������������������9�������

(�'����C���������������"���������������*��"���'���������"��

���$������"���������$����"��-���$���"���������������"���$������

����������"���������������"������������$������-����,

��� < ����� ���-��*��� +��4�5�+��4������

@����6��������

!�����=++@6!>

���� < +��������������������D���������������������'�������������"����'�

������������"�����$�����������������?�&!"������������"�������

*��"����"��������-������!��'���������"�����$��4��������������

$�������-������������������������������,&

��������$���������������=������-������!��'�������>5���=1�����

6������������>�����/�=�����'������������>5�B�=(����'�����

����'����������>5�;�=�����������������������"���>5�<�

=1��'�����+���4>5��=#�����8�������������>5�	�=��'"���'>�����

<�=���������"��'�>�������D���������������������'������������

�"����'�����������,

�� � �"����� ����" 9�������(�'���� ���� < #�-����2��-��=+���������>

,�!"�����������������"�'"�����-������������������������,�6"��������������

��4�������"�����"��"�����'�����$������-����5�*������-���������������"���

����-����'��"�������7������*����$�����������$���*��"���"����������������"��

������5���������"���������-���$��������������,�6���"�����-�����"������"���

�>�������������-�������������-������"�*��'��"����"������������

����-���$�� :���������=����������5�"�����'����$������:��������������'��>�

$�����'����������!�5�������)���5���'"������*�������"��'���*�$������

�����������5����$>��"����������������������������I9��$������"�����
����

��������*�����'�J�=*��"�������������"��'�������*"���>,

�,�6��������"����"��������������I9��������������������*��"����"��1�����

6������������,J�6����-�����"����"�����7����������"����������������"��

*"����������-������!��'�������,�

�,�6��������"��������������I!"���������������������������������������

(����'���������'����������������������"�����'������������-���������

"�$������������������*��"����"������,J�!"��������������������"������"���

���������'�����*��"��"���������5��������������$��4��*���'��$���������

$����-����������������'�����,,,,,,

,��>����-����������������-��������"�*��'��"����"������������

����-���$�� :���������=����������5�"�����'����$������:������

��������'��>�$�����'����������!�5�������)���5���'"������*�������

"��'���*�$�����������������5�����$>��������"�����������������

I9��$������"�����
������������*�����'�J�=*��"������������

�"��'�������*"���>,

�,�6����-�����"�������*��'��"��'�?�I!"������������"�������*��"���

�"��������-������!��'���������"�����$��4��������������$�����

��-������������������������������,�9��������������������

*��"����"��1�����6������������,J,�8���"���$����������"����"��'��*��

��-�����"������������������������*��������$���������-�,

�,�6����-�����"����"��������������I!"������������������

���������������������(����'���������'���������������������

�"�����'������������-���������"�$������������������*��"����"��

����5����$���'�����*��"��"������������
�������������*��"�������

$����-����������������'�����,J�8���"���$����������"����"��'��*��

��-�����"������������������������*��������$���������-�,,,,

�� � �"����� ����" 9�������(�'���� ���� < ����,,,,,,�,������������"���"���������������'��"���������'�"�����������"�������

����"������������������"�����*������������������������������������8��������

����������-����������������$���"����-��������,�6����-�����"����"��

��-�������������������������4�����������������"�������������������������

��������*"��������7�����,

/,�����<������I!"��*����������������"������������������������-���

'���������=��+������������"�$����>,J�8����-���'������������������+���

���������"�$����,�8���"�����$������������*"������������$���"������������,�8��

�������"��'"���"������������"������������������������������'���-�������+���

���������"�$����5��"����"�����$�����������������������������'���7����������

�"�������=���������������������7�����>,

����,,,,,�,��!"�������*��'�*�����'�*��������������"���������?�

I(�������"����"������������������������������������*��������

����������������������������8���������"���'"�"������'����5�"�����

�"�������������������������������J,��!"��������������������������

+���������5��������������������"��'���"�����$������,

/,��6���"�����-�����"������$�������5����"��������������������"���

�����������'���-�������+������������"�$��������������������5����

�"����"��7�����������*�����'"���������$�������'"������������"��

���������"�$��������������������,

�� 	� +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

���� < �������+����������G�#�-����2��-�

���"�����'��
�!"�����������������������������������"�����'������������������

�����������$���"��'���"����������-������������"����-��������,�!"��

���"�����'�����'���"����������-��������-��������������������������������

8�����'������������������������������������������"��������������

�������,�!"�����������������*��������������������"��9���"�����"������5�

��������������������������������������������������"�����"������*������

<<B�*"��"�����������-����������"�'"�����������������������������"��

���������"������������*�����'���$���5��"����������������@������"���5�������

����"��$��4����������*����=��9��B��>,������������������"�*������������

����'�*��"������$����������"������'������,�0���"����-�������������"������5�

����"��96�����"���������������������5�����������"��8�����'�5������*��

'������,����������������"�����������������$���-����������������������

������������������������������-�$����"�������"����������������������"������,�

(����'��
�!"���������������'��������������-��=��������'���1�����6������������5�

(����������������������������������$����������>,�!"��2����������������

�"��������4��"����-��������"���������'��������������*"��"�����������"���

��-��������-���������������$����"��-�������"������,

��$��������������G�!"����������"���������������"�����������������������'�

'������$���������������������������������-����,

�������"��*�����'�����"��LD���������������������'������������

�"����'�����������F�������������������?

I������"�����'������������-��������������������"�������������"��

��-���������������"�����'�������������J

�������"��*�����'�����"��LD���������������������'������������

�"����'�����������F�������������������?

I�����������$�������������"��������"��$���'��1����*����$��

���-����5�*��"����������'��������"��������"����-��������,�!"��

��-��������*����������$������*������"���������������-��'�$���

���-���������"��*���������"�(����+������������,J

��'����������/

P
a

g
e
 4

7
5



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

��	 �� ����"�*� ����� +��$����!�*��

�������

���� <� ���������"������������*����������������'��������+;�

*���"�����'���-���������*"��"������������-����"�'"���

�4������*��4���,

��� � 2�-�� 3��4��� ��-���� ���� <� ���������5���������������������������������������������

�����������������+��$����������������"���������3��������

�����"�����,�#�-����"��-������'����������������������"��

���������"�����'����������������+��$���5������������

���������������������������"����*��"���$���������

�-�����������������',

6��������"���������������"�������

��������������"�������������,�!"�����

�����������������'�����������-���������������

�"������������������"����������������������"��

��������'��������������,�!"������"�*�-������

���-���$��������7������������-����'�

����������������������-������������

+��$���5�'�-����"�����4����$��*�������

���������-��,�!"����"�����-�����������������

�������������"��������$���'���������������

���������������������*��'"��"��$��������

������������'��"������,

��	 � ����"�*� ����� +��$����!�*��

�������

���� <� @$:��������"������-�������"������������������'�����"�����������

���'�����$����������"��������*���

�/ < .���"�� H��4��� �������'�

���������� �

#�������

2�-����������

1��

���� <� !"������-�������"�������'���"������:�������������"����"�������'�-��*��

�������������"������"*�������+��$�����-������������"���������"�.����

��������������������-���������"�����'������"����*�,

���"����"���������������������'���"��,���G���������*��"��"��

�����*��'�*�����'?�!���"������"���������6����"�����������������

��������"������������������"������"�*��������"����*��������������

��������������������
�����������������'�������������',

BB B� .����� ����"��� ���(�@������"��� ���� <� ���(�@������"���������������"���������������������$��������������"���

����$���������"������������*���������:���������@������"����������'���

.�����'����4������������������=�.��>������������������������*��"�

���������������,

!"��������"�������-��������"����������'��*�"�=��������-����

��$������>���-���'�������"����$��������1���������,

�B �	 ���� 1��*��4 ���� <� @$:���������"����������"���.�����'����������������"��1���������,� �������������������������'�����"���.����"�����$���������,�

��	 �� ����"�*� ����� +��$����!�*��

�������

���� </ @$:���������������������"�����'����$���������</�����	������

�"����������������,�@$:�������������-������$���'������������

��"��������,��9�*���-���������*�������������������������

�������'���"����,�5�������������������,

��	 �� ����"�*� ����� +��$����!�*��

�������

���� <B ���������"����������������$���������������"���������*��"����"��

��*�������������������-��������������������������$������'�,

B ; ������ ����� (�'���"�.�����'� ���� <B ���"��'"���������������'���"��1�������������$��������������"���

�����5�(�'���"�.�����'����''������"����"����������������������

*�����'�����"������"�$����������������������+��$�����$����-�����

��������*�?�I�����$�������"��������$������'�������"�����������"��

��������������������������5����������������$���������������������

��
���������
��-�����������������������������������,,,,,,J,

B�  ����"� ����" ��������11�� �

��������!�����'�

1��

���� <	 @$:���������������������"����������������"��+��$�����������������������"��

�����"�,�!"������������������������������'��"���������������+��$������*����

�������"�������5��������'���-�������������"������"
�������������������

����'�����'��"�

��������������"����������'�����$������
�����-�������"���$�������������

�����$�����������"�����"��'��E�!"���"��'��������������������$����������

������$�����-�������$��������������"5��"���"��'�����������������+�9��

������$������������������������*��"��"���������������"���-�������$���E�!"��

��������������"�������*��"����"��+�9�������������*������������*��"��"�

����������������������$�����������"����������-����������"��1���������E�!"��

+�9���������������������"�����$���������������"�������"�����������

��$��������1���������������'��������G���������������$����������

���������������"�5��"������-�������"��'�����$����������'������������"��

"�����'��������������������;��������,

�"�����������������"���"�����$�����������������������*��"��������

����������"�������"����������������������������B������;��������5�

��������"�������������$��������2�����1���������5���'�������,

9�������������������"���������������

�������������,�������������������������"��

��������$����������������������$�������

�������������������������������,

@$:���������������������"����������������"��+��$����������������

�������"�������"�,

��	 �/ ����"�*� ����� +��$����!�*��

�������

���� <; ����������-�������������$�����������"�����-�������������������

��"�������-�����,

��'����������/

P
a
g
e
 4

7
6



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

B� � ����"� ����" ��������11�� �

��������!�����'�

1��

���� <; @$:���������������������"����7�������������������$�������������������

��������������������������"��+��$������������,

�������'����������������B������������+��$������"�����������$����'�������

�����"���*�������"��$������"����"����*��������������������������

������$��������7��������,����"���������������������*�$����������������

��7������������������-���,�0���"������5��"��������$�������������������

�����������������������������������������������"���'"�����"����������������

��������,�

!"����7���������������������������������������$���������

������������+��$�������"�����$������-��,

���������-���5��"����7����������"�����$��*�������������������

���������������������������������5

�����"�����$��7��������5�$���"���"�����L��$:�����������"���

��������������������F,

9���������������������������"���

������������,����������������������������

���������"�

��������$���������������,

@$:���������������������"����7�������������������$���������

������������������������������������"��+��$������������,

< ����� 0������� 0��������� �

.������1���

���� �� !"�����"�������������������������������"��

�������������,

���������'������������������"�����-�����������*�"��������

����������$���'����������������$������������"��1������������'�

���"�����,�����������"����������������"���������������"��

�����������������������"����������������$���'�C������B��C�

�*�����'�,�8�������������������$����4��*���'���$���"��1����"���

�����������"���������������������������"�������$��������-���

����������������������'����������,�������"��"�������������������

����"�������������*����$��������������"���'"��"����-���������

����'�������������5�*��"�������������������$���'�'�-������

�"�����-�����������"�������������'�2���'�������������

���������������"�������������'����"������������-�����������

�������,�8�����������������"����"�������������"�����������������

����������B����*�����'�5���������������*�����	/���*�����'�5�

*"����������������������������'�'��������'��*"��"��������"��

1��C������'�����������,�!"���������������"�������*����$����������

�"���'"��"���������'��������������������,

��	 �B ����"�*� ����� +��$����!�*��

�������

���� �� ���������������������"�����'����+��4�����=�"�����>�"�*�-���

������������������������������'�����"�����������������������

���'�����������"����*�,��2�-�������������$��������"�����$��

���'"������������"�������4�����,

BB B .����� ����"��� ���(�@������"��� ���� �� ���(�@������"���������������"���������������������$��������������"���

����$���������"������������*���������:���������@������"����������'���

.�����'����4������������������=�.��>������������������������*��"�

���������������,

!"��������"�������-��������"����������'��*�"�=��������-����

��$������>���-���'�������"����$��������1���������,

�/�  ���4� ���"�*� !"�����6���� ���� �� !"�����6�����"��������������������4������"�������

�����������������82������,��!"��������������*����*�����

���*��4����������4�������$���$���������������"���������

�����������������+��4������"�����,��8�������������������4�������

$����7�����,��6����������������������'��������'����*�����$��

��7������������"����-������,��8����'�����'������7�������"����

������$�����������������������������������-������������"��

��-���������7�����������"����������������,

�B �; ���� 1��*��4 ���� �� @$:���������"����������"���.�����'����������������"��1���������,� �������������������������'�����"���.����"�����$���������,�

�� 	� +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

���� �� �������+��$�����?�+��4������"�����

(���������G���������"�����$������'��������"���'"�+��$����������"��;,���

"���������������������-������+��$��������������*�������������"���,�

���"�����'��
�!"������������������*��"�����������������"�����'�����

��������������'��"�����������������$��������������=.(��B	>���������"�

��������������������$���9�����"����������4��=.(��/	��>,����"�����'�����

��������������"�����������-�-��*��"����"������,

���������
�+��$�����������������������������������,�.�*�-��5�����������

������������"����"����*�����$��������������������������������������$���

*��4�$������������������������:�����������$:�������������������

���������������������'������,

�������������*�����'���������'��,��������"��*�����'�����"��

LD���������������������'�������������"����'�����������F������������

�������?

I������"�����'������������-��������������������"�������������"��

��-���������������"�����'�������������J

��	 �	 ����"�*� ����� +��$����!�*��

�������

���� � ����������"��������������$������'"������*��

��'���/������/

P
a

g
e
 4

7
7



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

B < ������ ����� (�'���"�.�����'� ���� � ��������"���4���������������������'�������������"����'��������������

�����I2�-����������������������$�������������������

�����������$������������������-������������������������������

"�����'�������������������

(�'���"�.�����'��*���������"������������������7������������

�������+��$�������"�����-��������������������"�����$��

������������$����"�����'������������

���  3��� .������ !"��������K�

��-���!����

���� � 6���������"������'��������"������4��*����$�����-��������

�"����@6����*��45���������'��"��@������������

��*���",���������"����"���*����$������������$��

�������'��$��'������������������"����"����*�������

�����$�����������������"�����������������������������������

�"��82�,

��	 �; ����"�*� ����� +��$����!�*��

�������

���� �� ������������������������������+��$����/�=9���"����.��*����

0�����>

/B  9���� ��� ��$���

2�-���������� �

�����������

2��'��

���� �� !"������������������"������������������

�����+��B	����"�-��'���*����������������

��������������������"��������������"��

�����������"������������-������7����������

�"�����������������������,

�����
�1����9���"����2�4��������*�2��-�5�+��$���������������

���<,/�"����������:���������.��*����0��������-��������,�8�����

������������������������������"�������������������������,��

!"������������������������������������*�����'��$�����������

��"���������������O�������������������������������,�!"��

���������������"��������*��������-�����������$�����-�������������

��������"��2�������C��������$:����-������������������,�8��*�����

�����������+��$����������+��$����/������������-������������

-��$�������������"������������������������'������������-�����5�

$����-�����������'�����������������������������-���������$������

�������4�'���������������-����5������������������������������������

���4�,�����������������������������+��$����/���������������

$�����������������������������'�-����"��*���C��"�����'�������

������������������������"����2�4��������*�2��-���"�����$��

���������,

BB B� .����� ����"��� ���(�@������"��� ���� �� ���(�@������"���������������"���������������������$��������������"���

����$���������"������������*���������:���������@������"����������'���

.�����'����4������������������=�.��>������������������������*��"�

���������������,

!"��������"�������-��������"����������'��*�"�=��������-����

��$������>���-���'�������"����$��������1���������,

�B �< ���� 1��*��4 ���� �� @$:���������"����������"���.�����'����������������"��1���������,� �������������������������'�����"���.����"�����$���������,�

/B � 9���� ��� ��$���

2�-���������� �

�����������

2��'��

���� �� !"������������������"������������������

�����+��B	����"�-��'���*����������������

��������������������"��������������"��

�����������"������������-������7����������

�"�����������������������,

�����
�1����9���"����2�4��������*�2��-�5�+��$���������������

���<,/�"����������:���������.��*����0��������-��������,�8�����

������������������������������"�������������������������,��

!"������������������������������������*�����'��$�����������

��"���������������O�������������������������������,�!"��

���������������"��������*��������-�����������$�����-�������������

��������"��2�������C��������$:����-������������������,�8��*�����

�����������+��$����������+��$����/������������-������������

-��$�������������"������������������������'������������-�����5�

$����-�����������'�����������������������������-���������$������

�������4�'���������������-����5������������������������������������

���4�,�����������������������������+��$����/���������������

$�����������������������������'�-����"��*���C��"�����'�������

������������������������"����2�4��������*�2��-���"�����$��

���������,

BB B� .����� ����"��� ���(�@������"��� ���� �� ���(�@������"���������������"���������������������$��������������"���

����$���������"������������*���������:���������@������"����������'���

.�����'����4������������������=�.��>������������������������*��"�

���������������,

!"��������"�������-��������"����������'��*�"�=��������-����

��$������>���-���'�������"����$��������1���������,

�/� 	 ���4� ���"�*� !"�����6���� ���� �� !"�����6�����"��������������������4������"�������

�����������������82������,��!"��������������*����*�����

���*��4����������4�������$���$���������������"���������

�����������������9���"����.��*����0�����,��8�����������������

��4�������$����7�����,��6����������������������'��������'����

*�����$����7������������"����-������,��8����'�����'����

��7�������"����������$�����������������������������������-����

��������"����-���������7�����������"����������������,

�B �� ���� 1��*��4 ���� �� @$:���������"����������"���.�����'����������������"��1���������,� �������������������������'�����"���.����"�����$���������,�

��'���B������/

P
a
g
e
 4

7
8



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

��	 �< ����"�*� ����� +��$����!�*��

�������

���� �/ ����������"�������-����������������������*�������������������

����������,

;B < ��$ D���"��


����"

+��$������-���

�������

���� �/ !"��������"���$�������������������4�*��"���*������+��$����<�

�"����������������������"���'"�+��$����B�����+��$����<�������

$�����4��������������"��5�������������-�������������������������

�"����������������*��45�*"��"�����������"������"
��
(�������4�

��������$����,

!"�����������-������"��������-����$�������������������"
��
�����

���4�����,�8����������������"�����-�������������"������������-������

���������������$�������"���'"����5�$��"�����������@�����������

������@�������5�*"��"����������$�������������������������"��������

������,�2�-�������������"�����������������*��������"����"���'"�

���������$��$���������"��������,�

��	 �� ����"�*� ����� +��$����!�*��

�������

���� �B ���������-����"�����������������������'���������������'������

������������������������������"������*���������������������,

B � 3��4 ������ (�-���������

�'����

���� �B !"����������������$����������*��������������-������'������������������

=0�����V�����>�����"�'"�=0�����V�����>����������4,�!"�������"���$����

���������*��"����"����$���������7������������(���������!����=0������'>�

���������=��'����>,�6"������"�������"���$�����������������"����$������

������*��"���'�������������������������"����������0�����V������������5��"����

������������������"�������'��������"�-��'���������"����7������������

(������������������"������,�!"�������������������������������������������'�-���

�"����"�������"�����������"����7������������(��������������,

����������������������������"����7������������(��������������

�������������������"����"�������"�����������"������,

9���������

B � ������ ����� (�'���"�.�����'� ���� �B ��������"���4���������������������'�������������"����'��������������

�����I2�-����������������������$�������������������

�����������$������������������-������������������������������

"�����'�������������������J,

(�'���"�.�����'��*���������"������������������7������������

�������+��$����B��"�����-��������������������"�����$��

������������$����"�����'������������,

(�'���"�.�����'�������*���������"���������������"����$��������

���'������"��4���������������������'�������������"����'�����������

�"���I2�-��������������������-���������������"����'����������

����"��+��$����9��<���"��������������������"���������������

�"����������"����������������"�����'�����������������"��������'�

������������"��*�������������"�������*��5�*"��"����"��'"�����

��"������5�������'������$��(�'���"�.�����'�����$���'����

������������������������*"��"��"������"��������$��

���������������"�������*����������"���������������J>,

BB � .����� ����"��� ���(�@������"��� ���� �B ���(�@������"���������������"���������������������$��������������"���

����$���������"������������*���������:���������@������"����������'���

.�����'����4������������������=�.��>������������������������*��"�

���������������,

!"��������"�������-��������"����������'��*�"�=��������-����

��$������>���-���'�������"����$��������1���������,

!"���������������-������"�����'����$����������������"��2��������

�����*"����=�����B5	/�������5;��>�����-�����������''�������

����"����������+�������5�*"��"��������������������������������'���

$�����������"����	O�=B5;<������5�<>,����(���������������

�����������-����"����*����������������������������'���������

�������5�*"��"5�*��"��"��'��*��'������������������������-��������

����4�������$���������������'�����$���%2�,������-�������"��

���-���$�����:�����������������������������������'�����������"���

��-���������*�����������������������$���������'������$����������

���*"�������������������������������������=��������,�	>,�

!"������������������'����"������'����������������$���"��

��������$�������������������������$��1%�,�!"�����������"�������

�����������������'�������������'��*�"�������=*��*���������*���>�

�������"�����-����5�����������5������������������������"����*��

������=���������$��>��������=��������,	�>,�!"�����'����������

�����"����"����������-������������������"���*�"�����'�*����

"�-������'�����������-�������������"���'"���������'��������������

�'���������������5����������4�������"�-��������������-������������

�������7������5�$����-���������������������=��������,�B>,�

������������*�������������������*���������������*��������������

=��������,�;>

;B � ��$ D���"��


����"

+��$������-���

�������

���� �B �����'�������������"��D���������������������'�������������"����'�

�����������������������"������'�����'��"����"���������������

�������������$������������������',������'�������������"��

��������������"������,�!"��������������"���'"��"����������������

$������$�������"���'"����5�$��"���������"
��
��������4�������

@���������������������@�������5�*"��"����������$������������

�������������"��������������,

��'���	������/

P
a

g
e
 4

7
9



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

��� � ����� ���-��*��� +��4�5�+��4������

@����6��������

!�����=++@6!>

���� �B !"����������"����������������������������"�����'�$����-�������

������������"��-��������'������������������������"�����

�����'��������*��4�,

��������$��������������=�����'��������-��>�������D��������

�������������'�������������"����'�����������,

�� 	/ +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

���� �B +��$����B�G�(����������1����6���������� �������"��*�����'�����"��LD���������������������'������������

�"����'�����������F������������������������7�������������

��-�����������������$��������"��������������$���"��'�$������-�����

����"�������5����4��'�*��"����������������������+��$���5�����������

�"���-��
���������������"�����������������������-�������*��4�

:��������*��"����"����*�5����������7��������'����������

+��$���F��������'�����������*��4,

��	 � ����"�*� ����� +��$����!�*��

�������

���� �	 ���������-���������-����������������$������'�

BB � .����� ����"��� ���(�@������"��� ���� �	 ���(�@������"���������������"���������������������$��������������"���

����$���������"������������*���������:���������@������"����������'���

.�����'����4������������������=�.��>������������������������*��"�

���������������,

!"��������"�������-��������"����������'��*�"�=��������-����

��$������>���-���'�������"����$��������1���������,

!"���������������-������"�����'����$����������������"��2��������

�����*"����=�����B5	/�������5;��>�����-�����������''�������

����"����������+�������5�*"��"��������������������������������'���

$�����������"����	O�=B5;<������5�<>,����(���������������

�����������-����"����*����������������������������'���������

�������5�*"��"5�*��"��"��'��*��'������������������������-��������

����4�������$���������������'�����$���%2�,������-�������"��

���-���$�����:�����������������������������������'�����������"���

��-���������*�����������������������$���������'������$����������

���*"�������������������������������������=��������,�	>,�

!"������������������'����"������'����������������$���"��

��������$�������������������������$��1%�,�!"�����������"�������

�����������������'�������������'��*�"�������=*��*���������*���>�

�������"�����-����5�����������5������������������������"����*��

������=���������$��>��������=��������,	�>,�!"�����'����������

�����"����"����������-������������������"���*�"�����'�*����

"�-������'�����������-�������������"���'"���������'��������������

�'���������������5����������4�������"�-��������������-������������

�������7������5�$����-���������������������=��������,�B>,�

������������*�������������������*���������������*��������������

=��������,�;>,

��	 �� ����"�*� ����� +��$����!�*��

�������

���� �; ����������"�����-�������������������-�������������"���������,

BB / .����� ����"��� ���(�@������"��� ���� �; ���(�@������"���������������"���������������������$��������������"���

����$���������"������������*���������:���������@������"����������'���

.�����'����4������������������=�.��>������������������������*��"�

���������������,

!"��������"�������-��������"����������'��*�"�=��������-����

��$������>���-���'�������"����$��������1���������,

!"���������������-������"�����'����$����������������"��2��������

�����*"����=�����B5	/�������5;��>�����-�����������''�������

����"����������+�������5�*"��"��������������������������������'���

$�����������"����	O�=B5;<������5�<>,����(���������������

�����������-����"����*����������������������������'���������

�������5�*"��"5�*��"��"��'��*��'������������������������-��������

����4�������$���������������'�����$���%2�,������-�������"��

���-���$�����:�����������������������������������'�����������"���

��-���������*�����������������������$���������'������$����������

���*"�������������������������������������=��������,�	>,�

!"������������������'����"������'����������������$���"��

��������$�������������������������$��1%�,�!"�����������"�������

�����������������'�������������'��*�"�������=*��*���������*���>�

�������"�����-����5�����������5������������������������"����*��

������=���������$��>��������=��������,	�>,�!"�����'����������

�����"����"����������-������������������"���*�"�����'�*����

"�-������'�����������-�������������"���'"���������'��������������

�'���������������5����������4�������"�-��������������-������������

�������7������5�$����-���������������������=��������,�B>,�

������������*�������������������*���������������*��������������

=��������,�;>,

��'���;������/

P
a
g
e
 4

8
0



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

BB B .����� ����"��� ���(�@������"��� ���� �< ���(�@������"���������������"���������������������$��������������"���

����$���������"������������*���������:���������@������"����������'���

.�����'����4������������������=�.��>������������������������*��"�

���������������,

!"��������"�������-��������"����������'��*�"�=��������-����

��$������>���-���'�������"����$��������1���������,

!"���������������-������"�����'����$����������������"��2��������

�����*"����=�����B5	/�������5;��>�����-�����������''�������

����"����������+�������5�*"��"��������������������������������'���

$�����������"����	O�=B5;<������5�<>,����(���������������

�����������-����"����*����������������������������'���������

�������5�*"��"5�*��"��"��'��*��'������������������������-��������

����4�������$���������������'�����$���%2�,������-�������"��

���-���$�����:�����������������������������������'�����������"���

��-���������*�����������������������$���������'������$����������

���*"�������������������������������������=��������,�	>,�

!"������������������'����"������'����������������$���"��

��������$�������������������������$��1%�,�!"�����������"�������

�����������������'�������������'��*�"�������=*��*���������*���>�

�������"�����-����5�����������5������������������������"����*��

������=���������$��>��������=��������,	�>,�!"�����'����������

�����"����"����������-������������������"���*�"�����'�*����

"�-������'�����������-�������������"���'"���������'��������������

�'���������������5����������4�������"�-��������������-������������

�������7������5�$����-���������������������=��������,�B>,�

������������*�������������������*���������������*��������������

=��������,�;>,

BB 	 .����� ����"��� ���(�@������"��� ���� � ���(�@������"���������������"���������������������$��������������"���

����$���������"������������*���������:���������@������"����������'���

.�����'����4������������������=�.��>������������������������*��"�

���������������,

!"��������"�������-��������"����������'��*�"�=��������-����

��$������>���-���'�������"����$��������1���������,

!"���������������-������"�����'����$����������������"��2��������

�����*"����=�����B5	/�������5;��>�����-�����������''�������

����"����������+�������5�*"��"��������������������������������'���

$�����������"����	O�=B5;<������5�<>,����(���������������

�����������-����"����*����������������������������'���������

�������5�*"��"5�*��"��"��'��*��'������������������������-��������

����4�������$���������������'�����$���%2�,������-�������"��

���-���$�����:�����������������������������������'�����������"���

��-���������*�����������������������$���������'������$����������

���*"�������������������������������������=��������,�	>,�

!"������������������'����"������'����������������$���"��

��������$�������������������������$��1%�,�!"�����������"�������

�����������������'�������������'��*�"�������=*��*���������*���>�

�������"�����-����5�����������5������������������������"����*��

������=���������$��>��������=��������,	�>,�!"�����'����������

�����"����"����������-������������������"���*�"�����'�*����

"�-������'�����������-�������������"���'"���������'��������������

�'���������������5����������4�������"�-��������������-������������

�������7������5�$����-���������������������=��������,�B>,�

������������*�������������������*���������������*��������������

=��������,�;>,

BB 	 .����� ����"��� ���(�@������"��� ���� � ���(�@������"���������������"���������������������$��������������"���

����$���������"������������*���������:���������@������"����������'���

.�����'����4������������������=�.��>������������������������*��"�

���������������,

!"��������"�������-��������"����������'��*�"�=��������-����

��$������>���-���'�������"����$��������1���������,

!"���������������-������"�����'����$����������������"��2��������

�����*"����=�����B5	/�������5;��>�����-�����������''�������

����"����������+�������5�*"��"��������������������������������'���

$�����������"����	O�=B5;<������5�<>,����(���������������

�����������-����"����*����������������������������'���������

�������5�*"��"5�*��"��"��'��*��'������������������������-��������

����4�������$���������������'�����$���%2�,������-�������"��

���-���$�����:�����������������������������������'�����������"���

��-���������*�����������������������$���������'������$����������

���*"�������������������������������������=��������,�	>,�

!"������������������'����"������'����������������$���"��

��������$�������������������������$��1%�,�!"�����������"�������

��	 �� ����"�*� ����� +��$����!�*��

�������

����  ����������������������������*�����'�����+����������

��'���<������/

P
a

g
e
 4

8
1



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

BB ; .����� ����"��� ���(�@������"��� ����  ���(�@������"���������������"���������������������$��������������"���

����$���������"������������*���������:���������@������"����������'���

.�����'����4������������������=�.��>������������������������*��"�

���������������,

!"��������"�������-��������"����������'��*�"�=��������-����

��$������>���-���'�������"����$��������1���������,

!"���������������-������"�����'����$����������������"��2��������

�����*"����=�����B5	/�������5;��>�����-�����������''�������

����"����������+�������5�*"��"��������������������������������'���

$�����������"����	O�=B5;<������5�<>,����(���������������

�����������-����"����*����������������������������'���������

�������5�*"��"5�*��"��"��'��*��'������������������������-��������

����4�������$���������������'�����$���%2�,������-�������"��

���-���$�����:�����������������������������������'�����������"���

��-���������*�����������������������$���������'������$����������

���*"�������������������������������������=��������,�	>,�

!"������������������'����"������'����������������$���"��

��������$�������������������������$��1%�,�!"�����������"�������

�����������������'�������������'��*�"�������=*��*���������*���>�

�������"�����-����5�����������5������������������������"����*��

������=���������$��>��������=��������,	�>,�!"�����'����������

�����"����"����������-������������������"���*�"�����'�*����

"�-������'�����������-�������������"���'"���������'��������������

�'���������������5����������4�������"�-��������������-������������

�������7������5�$����-���������������������=��������,�B>,�

������������*�������������������*���������������*��������������

=��������,�;>,

��	 �� ����"�*� ����� +��$����!�*��

�������

���� � ����������������������������*�����'�����+����������5�����

��-�������������$��������*�������������������"���,

B  ������ ����� (�'���"�.�����'� ���� � (�'���"�.�����'��*����������������������"�����������

�����������4���������������������'�������������"����'�����������

I��������������-����������"����������'���������-����"�'"�

7�����������������'��"�������������"��������-����������J,

BB < .����� ����"��� ���(�@������"��� ���� � ���(�@������"���������������"���������������������$��������������"���

����$���������"������������*���������:���������@������"����������'���

.�����'����4������������������=�.��>������������������������*��"�

���������������,

!"��������"�������-��������"����������'��*�"�=��������-����

��$������>���-���'�������"����$��������1���������,

!"���������������-������"�����'����$����������������"��2��������

�����*"����=�����B5	/�������5;��>�����-�����������''�������

����"����������+�������5�*"��"��������������������������������'���

$�����������"����	O�=B5;<������5�<>,����(���������������

�����������-����"����*����������������������������'���������

�������5�*"��"5�*��"��"��'��*��'������������������������-��������

����4�������$���������������'�����$���%2�,������-�������"��

���-���$�����:�����������������������������������'�����������"���

��-���������*�����������������������$���������'������$����������

���*"�������������������������������������=��������,�	>,�

!"������������������'����"������'����������������$���"��

��������$�������������������������$��1%�,�!"�����������"�������

�����������������'�������������'��*�"�������=*��*���������*���>�

�������"�����-����5�����������5������������������������"����*��

������=���������$��>��������=��������,	�>,�!"�����'����������

�����"����"����������-������������������"���*�"�����'�*����

"�-������'�����������-�������������"���'"���������'��������������

�'���������������5����������4�������"�-��������������-������������

�������7������5�$����-���������������������=��������,�B>,�

������������*�������������������*���������������*��������������

=��������,�;>,

;B � ��$ D���"��


����"

+��$������-���

�������

���� � !"���"��'����������������������"��+���������������������

�������������������������������������������'������������,

�B � ���� 1��*��4 ���� � @$:���������"����������"���.�����'����������������"��1���������,� �������������������������'�����"���.����"�����$���������,�

��'����������/

P
a
g
e
 4

8
2



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�� 	B +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

���� � +��$�����������;�G�1�������+����������

!"�����������������������������������"�����'���������������*��"��"��

�����-�����������+��$������������������������"����������������"����*��

*"���������-������������"�-��$�����"�*��������-�-�,�!"�������"���$����

��$:�����������'�������������$�����$�����"�����������-��������5�

"�*�-��5��������������"�����'��������������������������"����-���������

����"����*���������-�-��*��"�����������$�������������"������,

�������"��*�����'�����"��D���������������������'������������

�"����'������������������������������?

I������"�����'������������-��������������������"�������������"��

��-���������������"�����'�������������J

��	 �/ ����"�*� ����� +��$����!�*��

�������

���� � �����������������+��$����0���"�����$����������*��"����"��

$�������������+��$����!�*�,�

�	 	 !"����� #��� �����$���������"�

�������

���� � !"�������������������������0���,��2�-���������"�������������"��'�����

$���������������-�������������������$������������$���-����'������������

*��"�+��$���,

!"��'�����$�������"�����$����������������'���������������

$����-������,��!"�������"���������*���������*������'"������������

��������������������������������'"���',

/�  ��'�� 6��� +��������!�*��

0���$�������$

���� � !"������������������������������������"����������������

+��$����%������0���$�������$,���+���4����!�*��0���$�������$�

"�-�������'������,��+��������!�*��0���$�������$����������������

����������$�*��"������'�����$���"���"�������$������������"�-����

��������,��!"�����$��"�����$������������$���"��2���������������,

BB � .����� ����"��� ���(�@������"��� ���� � ���(�@������"���������������"���������������������$��������������"���

����$���������"������������*���������:���������@������"����������'���

.�����'����4������������������=�.��>������������������������*��"�

���������������,

!"��������"�������-��������"����������'��*�"�=��������-����

��$������>���-���'�������"����$��������1���������,

!"���������������-������"�����'����$����������������"��2��������

�����*"����=�����B5	/�������5;��>�����-�����������''�������

����"����������+�������5�*"��"��������������������������������'���

$�����������"����	O�=B5;<������5�<>,����(���������������

�����������-����"����*����������������������������'���������

�������5�*"��"5�*��"��"��'��*��'������������������������-��������

����4�������$���������������'�����$���%2�,������-�������"��

���-���$�����:�����������������������������������'�����������"���

��-���������*�����������������������$���������'������$����������

���*"�������������������������������������=��������,�	>,�

!"������������������'����"������'����������������$���"��

��������$�������������������������$��1%�,�!"�����������"�������

�����������������'�������������'��*�"�������=*��*���������*���>�

�������"�����-����5�����������5������������������������"����*��

������=���������$��>��������=��������,	�>,�!"�����'����������

�����"����"����������-������������������"���*�"�����'�*����

"�-������'�����������-�������������"���'"���������'��������������

�'���������������5����������4�������"�-��������������-������������

�������7������5�$����-���������������������=��������,�B>,�

������������*�������������������*���������������*��������������

=��������,�;>,

��	 �B ����"�*� ����� +��$����!�*��

�������

���� � ���������"�������"���+;�*���"�����'�*"��"�����������*�����

��*��4�����,��������:���"�����'�������*��"��"���������������

.�'"�������������������"��*��������"������*��,

/� � ��'�� 6��� +��������!�*��

0���$�������$

���� � !"������������������������������������"����������������

+��$����%������0���$�������$,���+���4����!�*��0���$�������$�

"�-�������'������,��+��������!�*��0���$�������$����������������

����������$�*��"������'�����$���"���"�������$������������"�-����

��������,��!"�����$��"�����$������������$���"��2���������������,

��'���������/

P
a

g
e
 4

8
3



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

BB  .����� ����"��� ���(�@������"��� ���� � ���(�@������"���������������"���������������������$��������������"���

����$���������"������������*���������:���������@������"����������'���

.�����'����4������������������=�.��>������������������������*��"�

���������������,

!"��������"�������-��������"����������'��*�"�=��������-����

��$������>���-���'�������"����$��������1���������,

!"���������������-������"�����'����$����������������"��2��������

�����*"����=�����B5	/�������5;��>�����-�����������''�������

����"����������+�������5�*"��"��������������������������������'���

$�����������"����	O�=B5;<������5�<>,����(���������������

�����������-����"����*����������������������������'���������

�������5�*"��"5�*��"��"��'��*��'������������������������-��������

����4�������$���������������'�����$���%2�,������-�������"��

���-���$�����:�����������������������������������'�����������"���

��-���������*�����������������������$���������'������$����������

���*"�������������������������������������=��������,�	>,�

!"������������������'����"������'����������������$���"��

��������$�������������������������$��1%�,�!"�����������"�������

�����������������'�������������'��*�"�������=*��*���������*���>�

�������"�����-����5�����������5������������������������"����*��

������=���������$��>��������=��������,	�>,�!"�����'����������

�����"����"����������-������������������"���*�"�����'�*����

"�-������'�����������-�������������"���'"���������'��������������

�'���������������5����������4�������"�-��������������-������������

�������7������5�$����-���������������������=��������,�B>,�

������������*�������������������*���������������*��������������

=��������,�;>,

�;� � 9 ������ +��$����%������

0���$�������$

���� � !"�������������������������������+,%,0,�,��������������

������*������������"�����$������"����������������������

�������'������������*"��"�������'������������,�!"��������

�����4��������"�����������"��'�������������-����$���*"��"�

�������������������������������$���,��!"�������*��������$���

����"��'����������'��������$�����������$��������'���������

�������'���������������,��+%0��"�-�������:������$�

����������������'������"���������������������'�

��-����'����'�������'5����������������������$��������5�

�"�������$����������"����'�*��"���"�������������$�����������

��������������������������������'���-�����������������,��

�� / �"����� ����" 9�������(�'���� ���� � (����������1����9(����3���������=+��$����/>?�6��������"����"��

��������������"��������$����������������������������'���������������,�8��

����������5��"�������I���-������������������������"�'"�-���$���������������

��-�������J5�$����"�����$����$:���������1�������������H������8������

���������������������������'���"�������������-����������������������"��

*��������������,�8���������4�����"����*����$���������$��5���������������

*"��"�*������4�����������,�6���"�����-�����"��������������������"����"��

��������������-���$��,

�� 		 +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

���� � +��$������
�1���������"����������������+��$����%������0�

(���������
�;,���"�����������������"�����$�������-���*��"����"�������������

��*�������������"�������������5���������������������*��*���������,�8��

�"���-�����"����"����������������7����������������������������5����������

����������������'�������,

���������
�+��$�����������������������������������,�.�*�-��5�����������

������������"����"����*�����$��������������������������������������$���

*��4�$������������������������:�����������$:�������������������

���������������������'������,

�������������*�����'���������'��

�B ����� .����� +��*��K���� �

6,6,������������

���4

���� / �����
�1��������"��(�������3�������������������������"��

+��$����/�����������,�!"�������������������<"��*"��"����

��������������$���������$����������������+ +������+;�

��-��������,�8���������������������-���$���*��"����"����������

������,�!"���������������������
����������$��*�����"��

�����*����������������"���"�-��$���������$����-��������

4��*������2�,

��	 �	 ����"�*� ����� +��$����!�*��

�������

���� / ���������"�������"���+;�*���"�����'�*"��"�����������*�����

��*��4�����,��������:���"�����'�������*��"��"���������������

.�'"�������������������"��*��������"������*��,

��'����������/

P
a
g
e
 4

8
4



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�;B  ��$���� !"������� 6"����

����������

����� / �����������������-����$����� ����-���$������+�9�/

�;<  �"�������� D������� ���+ ����� / !"����$��������1����������������������������"��'���������������������"��

��*�����������������������������������������'����������,

2�-��������������*�������*��������������"�����$�������$��*�����"��

������������-��������������"������������'����������������������'�����

��*����������,�!"�����$����������������4��'������������������������*�

'����������5��������$��������"��#������������������'����������������,�

!"��1������������������������'������"������"�����"��'���������������������5�

��������'�������'�����������������������"��5��������������-���������*�������,

+��$���C�������'��������*��4����*��4�*��"����1�����9�����������-������

$����'��������8������������������������1�����6������������,��������������'�

#����������5��'������6��5�*����$����'��������������������$�����������

�����������,

9�������(�'�����������������"�����"�����$������"����������1�����

9�����������-�����-�����������-����5����������,

%�������"��*����#������������������'�����;
��B������4��

����������������������*�����������������"������������������

����������������������������������������"��9��05�����'���"�	��,

!"��1�����������"������������������������������
��������"�$�����

��������*��"�����������*���-�����������������������*��"��"��

9��05�����'���"���<������,

%��������������������������������"���"�����"�$�����������'�

�2���������������!H(�������������������������5���������������*�

�������������������"�����������������'���������+��$���C��

��*��������������
��������"�$�����������������*����������"�'"�

7���������������'��������������$�������������'���������������������

���������-�����������'��������$��*�����"���,������������������

������''�����������������������"�����'"��������"��$�����������

�������$�������-�����������"����*�C����������'��������������4���

�����*������������,

�'�����"����"��������������*����"�-����

����������������$����-�������'�-����"���

�"����������������������������������'������

�������-����������,

!"������������"����"����*����$����������

������-������������$����-�����������������

����"�������������������������������������

���������������"����������������������C�

����������$����-�����������"������-���������

����'�������$����-������,�6"�����"��

�����������������������������"�-�����

������5�����������������������������"���"�-��

��������-���������������������

"����"����������������-����-���������

����*"���,������������"��������"��

�������������������������*"��"���������

������-�����������������������$���������������

���C��'��'�$������������4���C,

�<; � 3�"�� +����"*����� ����"�9�*��'����

�����"���������

����� / ���������������"����B������������������"�����������������'�������������

��������$��������"��"��.�'"*������"����������@������"�����������

������������������"����B��������$�����������'��������������������.#H�,���

8���"����������������C����$���������C@������"����1�����������C�=0�$������

���>��"����B�$��*����+��$��������+��������������'�����������C���4����

����������*��C,�����"����+��������������������������������,������/�+��$����

����"���������������$��������������������������"���*�����'��������.#H�

��������������������"������"5�����"�6�������6�������������"�����������������

��������$�����-��������������7�����'���-����������������������-�����"��

��B,

��������"�������������������������"����������"���C.#H������������

����������"�������*��������$��������������������"����B�����"��

����"����+��$������"����"�����������4�������������"�����'�

9��������������������������������C,

B � 3��4 ������ (�-���������

�'����

���� / !"�������"���$�����������������"����7������������(���������!����

=0������'>����������=��'����>�"�*�-����"����������������������"�������

"�-��'���������"������,�!"�������������������������������������������'�-���

�"����"�������"�����������"����7������������(��������������,

����������������������������"����7������������(��������������

�������������������"����"�������"�����������"������,

9���������

B � ������ ����� (�'���"�.�����'� ���� / (�'���"�.�����'��*����������������������"��4�����������������

�����������"����'������������������������������+��$����/?�I���

���"�����'��������-���*����$����7�����������������������������

���"�����'��������J5����"��'"�*����������"��*�����'�����"��

�������������������������������������+����������I���

���"�����'�������-����'����������������������"�����'�����

����'��������"���������7�����,

��'����������/

P
a

g
e
 4

8
5



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

BB � .����� ����"��� ���(�@������"��� ���� / ���(�@������"���������������"���������������������$��������������"���

����$���������"������������*���������:���������@������"����������'���

.�����'����4������������������=�.��>������������������������*��"�

���������������,

!"��������"�������-��������"����������'��*�"�=��������-����

��$������>���-���'�������"����$��������1���������,

!"���������������-������"�����'����$����������������"��2��������

�����*"����=�����B5	/�������5;��>�����-�����������''�������

����"����������+�������5�*"��"��������������������������������'���

$�����������"����	O�=B5;<������5�<>,����(���������������

�����������-����"����*����������������������������'���������

�������5�*"��"5�*��"��"��'��*��'������������������������-��������

����4�������$���������������'�����$���%2�,������-�������"��

���-���$�����:�����������������������������������'�����������"���

��-���������*�����������������������$���������'������$����������

���*"�������������������������������������=��������,�	>,�

!"������������������'����"������'����������������$���"��

��������$�������������������������$��1%�,�!"�����������"�������

�����������������'�������������'��*�"�������=*��*���������*���>�

�������"�����-����5�����������5������������������������"����*��

������=���������$��>��������=��������,	�>,�!"�����'����������

�����"����"����������-������������������"���*�"�����'�*����

"�-������'�����������-�������������"���'"���������'��������������

�'���������������5����������4�������"�-��������������-������������

�������7������5�$����-���������������������=��������,�B>,�

������������*�������������������*���������������*��������������

=��������,�;>,

��  2����� �"��*��4 2�-���1��4�

����������� �!"��

����'��-��0������

��������1����

�����

���� / ���������"���������������������������"������������������������

������������'��������+��$����/,��!"��:����������������������������$���

������������$�����������������������������-��������������������-���$��,��

!"��������������������������������$�������������:������������"��

���������'�����������7������������������"�������������"��+��$����0�����

����-���������"���,

��:����������������������������"�������������"��+��$����0�����

����-���������"���,��6��"��"�����������������������$��4�����

������������"��+��$����0���������-���������"���5�*"��"����

�*����$���"��(�-����������'������������������"������"��������

���������=�����������F�����������"����$:��������"����

���������������>5�*������������"����"����"�����$����������������

�"���������+��$����/�������������������������������,

6���"����������''�����"����"�������������������"�����������

��������������$����������������������"��$���������"�*�����

�"�����*��'����������*��"��"������������������=����������>,

�����������������������7������$����"�������������

���������'��-������������������������������,�

(�������������������"�-��$����������-�������������

���������$:����-������������������,��!"�����������"��

�����������������*"�������������'�������������$���

���������-��,��!"��������������-���$������������$�������

����������$��:�����*��4��'��������������������-��

$���������,��!"���������������������*��"�����������������

����*��������������'�����������-������������"�������

��������'����5����:�$������"��������C������������$����

�5/�����������,

�� � 2����� �"��*��4 2�-���1��4�

����������� �!"��

����'��-��0������

��������1����

�����

���� / ���������"���������������������������"������������������������

������������'��������+��$����/,��!"��:����������������������������$���

������������$�����������������������������-��������������������-���$��,��

!"��������������������������������$�����������������������������

������������"��*�����'�������������������"��������,��D����������������

���������7�����������"�������������"����-�������������"������,�!"����

�"�����$��������������"������7���������'������"����-��������������"�����

�������������������4�������������"������������7����������*��"�*"��"��"��

��-���������*�����"�-������������*��"���������������

�"��1���������,

��''�������"��'�������������=�����	>?�

W���������"����-����������'����������������'���"���5�

��������'������������$�������������'�����"����������

��B5��������'���
��������-�����������"������"��������'����

$������'����
������������������-����������������������"��*�����

���������5��������������'�-����"��4���-��*���������������

�"������������"�'"���'����������"����������"��*�����-�������E

W�8��������������'����-�'������������'�������'���������*�������

��������"��#$������%���	����
�������������������	���	������	��

���	������������������
	��������	����
���������	������
�	��

����������������	����	���������&'

W����7�������-����'������=�"���'"�����(����'���������-��>�

������������������'�������������������"�$������������������

��
��������������-��������"�����$����-������E,

W���"�'"�7�����������'�����������"5�*��"�����������������������

'�-������������5����"��������5�����������������������'������������

�-������-������������E

W�!"��"��'"�����$������'��������������"������������������'�

�������������-�������������"��-�������E

W����-�����������$�������������"������"��7�����������"�������5�

��'�$������������������E,

�����������������������7������$����"�������������

���������'��-������������������������������,�

(�������������������"�-��$����������-�������������

���������$:����-������������������,��!"�����������"��

�����������������*"�������������'�������������$���

���������-��,��!"��������������-���$������������$�������

����������$��:�����*��4��'��������������������-��

$���������,��!"���������������������*��"�����������������

����*��������������'�����������-������������"�������

��������'����5����:�$������"��������C������������$����

�5/�����������,

��'����������/

P
a
g
e
 4

8
6



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

��  2����� �"��*��4 2�-���1��4�

����������� �!"��

����'��-��0������

��������1����

�����

���� / ���������"���������������������������"������������������������

������������'��������+��$����/,��!"��:����������������������������$���

������������$�����������������������������-��������������������-���$��,��

!"��������������������������������$�����������������������������

������������"��*�����'�������������������"��������,��D����������������

���������7�����������"�������������"����-�������������"������,�!"����

�"�����$��������������"������7���������'������"����-��������������"�����

�������������������4�������������"������������7����������*��"�*"��"��"��

��-���������*�����"�-������������*��"���������������

�"��1���������,

��''�������"��'�������������=�����;>?

W�������"�����'��������-��%������4��'�������"�����'�����

��-����'�������*����$����7��������������������������������"�����'��

������E,

W�!�4����������������������������"���������F��������'���0�����

���4�����������������"������E

W�0��������'������������������4���������������*��"��������(�2�B?�

��������$���0��������4�����'��������������'��"�����������2��

=�������(�2�	?���������$���2�����'����������=��2�>>5��������������

��������������2�����"��7���5���4��'�������������"��

��������������������"���������C��������'���0��������4�

����������E

W�����������������������*���������'�����������*��4����

������������������'����������������=�������?�6���

��������������"��$��������������7�����������$�-�,>

W�2�������������������������"��'������'���������������������

�����������������'���������������������������������������

*��"��"����7�����������������������(�2��G�/�����"�

1���������E

W������������������*"��"����"����������������$�������������

-����������'���������������5���������'���������������-���*"����

���������,��������������������'�����������1��������������,

�����������������������7������$����"�������������

���������'��-������������������������������,�

(�������������������"�-��$����������-�������������

���������$:����-������������������,��!"�����������"��

�����������������*"�������������'�������������$���

���������-��,��!"��������������-���$������������$�������

����������$��:�����*��4��'��������������������-��

$���������,��!"���������������������*��"�����������������

����*��������������'�����������-������������"�������

��������'����5����:�$������"��������C������������$����

�5/�����������,

�� � 2����� �"��*��4 2�-���1��4�

����������� �!"��

����'��-��0������

��������1����

�����

���� / ���������"���������������������������"������������������������

������������'��������+��$����/,��!"��:����������������������������$���

������������$�����������������������������-��������������������-���$��,��

!"��������������������������������$�����������������������������

������������"��*�����'�������������������"��������,��D����������������

���������7�����������"�������������"����-�������������"������,�!"����

�"�����$��������������"������7���������'������"����-��������������"�����

�������������������4�������������"������������7����������*��"�*"��"��"��

��-���������*�����"�-������������*��"���������������

�"��1���������,

!�����-��������������������$�����������"�����������������$��$���'"��

���*����������������������4�����������������$����"���*��

�����������=���������*��������"����B>����$����������

�������������5�������������5�*����''�����"������������������������

�������������������������*��"����"��������,�������������������"���

�"������������$������������$����"��-����������������������"�������

���$������-���������"�����4�����7�����5���������������,

!"��L8��������������9����F��"��LD���������������������'������������

�"����'�����������F�*������������"����"���������"�����$����-��*���

��������'�"����"������-���������������������������"����"�������

���������������������������������������7���������

�"�����������-��������"�������������-��������5������"��������

��������������*��"��"������������8��������������1�-��

��'�������������=����������>,

�����������������������7������$����"�������������

���������'��-������������������������������,�

(�������������������"�-��$����������-�������������

���������$:����-������������������,��!"�����������"��

�����������������*"�������������'�������������$���

���������-��,��!"��������������-���$������������$�������

����������$��:�����*��4��'��������������������-��

$���������,��!"���������������������*��"�����������������

����*��������������'�����������-������������"�������

��������'����5����:�$������"��������C������������$����

�5/�����������,

�� � 2����� �"��*��4 2�-���1��4�

����������� �!"��

����'��-��0������

��������1����

�����

���� / ���������"���������������������������"������������������������

������������'��������+��$����/,��!"��:����������������������������$���

������������$�����������������������������-��������������������-���$��,��

!"��������������������������������$�����������������������������

������������"��*�����'�������������������"��������,��D����������������

���������7�����������"�������������"����-�������������"������,�!"����

�"�����$��������������"������7���������'������"����-��������������"�����

�������������������4�������������"������������7����������*��"�*"��"��"��

��-���������*�����"�-������������*��"���������������

�"��1���������,

��''�������"��'���������������'�����?

!"���������'�����������������������"���"�'"����������������������

��:�����'��"�����������*������������

���3������������������������������������,�!"�����*�

����������������*������������"����"����������

�����'�"�����+��$�������������������'5�"�'"�������������

��'�������'�������'�����������$������������,�!"��������'��������

���*��4�����������������$����������������$�������������������

������"������������$�����������-�����'�����*�����"��������

�����������������-��������"���'"������������������,

���"��'"������'�������*������5������������*��"���*��4��'����������

����"����*�������������$�����������*�����������,�2�-���������

����"�����������-������������������������"�'"�-���$���������

���������������������-��������*��"�����"�'"���-���$������������

�"���*����$����������-������"�����4���������-��������������"��

$���'��'�������������-�����5�������"���*�������"��*����$��

�������$���������������������������,�0��������$��������������

'��������'�����,

�����������������������7������$����"�������������

���������'��-������������������������������,�

(�������������������"�-��$����������-�������������

���������$:����-������������������,��!"�����������"��

�����������������*"�������������'�������������$���

���������-��,��!"��������������-���$������������$�������

����������$��:�����*��4��'��������������������-��

$���������,��!"���������������������*��"�����������������

����*��������������'�����������-������������"�������

��������'����5����:�$������"��������C������������$����

�5/�����������,

��'���/������/

P
a

g
e
 4

8
7



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�� � 2����� �"��*��4 2�-���1��4�

����������� �!"��

����'��-��0������

��������1����

�����

���� / ���������"���������������������������"������������������������

������������'��������+��$����/,��!"��:����������������������������$���

������������$�����������������������������-��������������������-���$��,��

!"��������������������������������$�����������������������������

������������"��*�����'�������������������"��������,��D����������������

���������7�����������"�������������"����-�������������"������,�!"����

�"�����$��������������"������7���������'������"����-��������������"�����

�������������������4�������������"������������7����������*��"�*"��"��"��

��-���������*�����"�-������������*��"���������������

�"��1���������,

��''�������"��'�������������=�����>?

2�-���������2����������?�1�����������"������"�����������'�����

+��$���������������'������������������������������:�����'��"��

���������"����B5��"���������'�������������������'��*�"�

������������$������*�����������������������������-����'����������

��������<�"����������������������������'��������'�

��-��������,���-���������������������������*����$�����'"�����

���������"�������������-��������������������������"����������������

�����������������"��(��������2�-���������������'�,

�����������������������7������$����"�������������

���������'��-������������������������������,�

(�������������������"�-��$����������-�������������

���������$:����-������������������,��!"�����������"��

�����������������*"�������������'�������������$���

���������-��,��!"��������������-���$������������$�������

����������$��:�����*��4��'��������������������-��

$���������,��!"���������������������*��"�����������������

����*��������������'�����������-������������"�������

��������'����5����:�$������"��������C������������$����

�5/�����������,

�� / 2����� �"��*��4 2�-���1��4�

����������� �!"��

����'��-��0������

��������1����

�����

���� / ���������"���������������������������"������������������������

������������'��������+��$����/,��!"��:����������������������������$���

������������$�����������������������������-��������������������-���$��,��

!"��������������������������������$�����������������������������

������������"��*�����'�������������������"��������,��D����������������

���������7�����������"�������������"����-�������������"������,�!"����

�"�����$��������������"������7���������'������"����-��������������"�����

�������������������4�������������"������������7����������*��"�*"��"��"��

��-���������*�����"�-������������*��"���������������

�"��1���������,

��''�������"��'�������������=������>?

2�-����������������"����������*����$������-������"���'"��"��

�����*��'��*���������������?

������G�1��������"��*��������"����B�=����������������

"�������>E

�������G�1����������������"����B�=���������������B�"�������>

!"���*��������*��������-�������'�������������������������

��-�����������������$���"����������������4���������,

�����������������������7������$����"�������������

���������'��-������������������������������,�

(�������������������"�-��$����������-�������������

���������$:����-������������������,��!"�����������"��

�����������������*"�������������'�������������$���

���������-��,��!"��������������-���$������������$�������

����������$��:�����*��4��'��������������������-��

$���������,��!"���������������������*��"�����������������

����*��������������'�����������-������������"�������

��������'����5����:�$������"��������C������������$����

�5/�����������,

�� B 2����� �"��*��4 2�-���1��4�

����������� �!"��

����'��-��0������

��������1����

�����

���� / ���������"���������������������������"������������������������

������������'��������+��$����/,��!"��:����������������������������$���

������������$�����������������������������-��������������������-���$��,��

!"��������������������������������$�����������������������������

������������"��*�����'�������������������"��������,��D����������������

���������7�����������"�������������"����-�������������"������,�!"����

�"�����$��������������"������7���������'������"����-��������������"�����

�������������������4�������������"������������7����������*��"�*"��"��"��

��-���������*�����"�-������������*��"���������������

�"��1���������,

��''�������"��'�������������=������>?

(���������

3�$��G��������G��5/��

%�����������G�+�=@�����>5�+��=#�������8���������>�����+;�=�����'��

����2�����$�����>�������"��������������'��������'�����,

�����������������������7������$����"�������������

���������'��-������������������������������,�

(�������������������"�-��$����������-�������������

���������$:����-������������������,��!"�����������"��

�����������������*"�������������'�������������$���

���������-��,��!"��������������-���$������������$�������

����������$��:�����*��4��'��������������������-��

$���������,��!"���������������������*��"�����������������

����*��������������'�����������-������������"�������

��������'����5����:�$������"��������C������������$����

�5/�����������,

�� 	 2����� �"��*��4 2�-���1��4�

����������� �!"��

����'��-��0������

��������1����

�����

���� / ���������"���������������������������"������������������������

������������'��������+��$����/,��!"��:����������������������������$���

������������$�����������������������������-��������������������-���$��,��

!"��������������������������������$�����������������������������

������������"��*�����'�������������������"��������,��D����������������

���������7�����������"�������������"����-�������������"������,�!"����

�"�����$��������������"������7���������'������"����-��������������"�����

�������������������4�������������"������������7����������*��"�*"��"��"��

��-���������*�����"�-������������*��"���������������

�"��1���������,

��''�������"��'�������������=������>?

8��������������9����

@����������
G�8��������������������'����*��4��������������

�����-�����������'�������������������

*����$�����-��������������������������-������������������'������"��

��-�����������������������"��-�����

�����������"�����������,

�������������-������G�����������$��"������������������*����$��

��"��-���������"����B,�!"�����������������!���������

�����������������"�������������-���������*������������������

��"���9����������������$������������"������� ���������������������

���������������-�������*����$�����'"��"��

������7�������������������������������������"����-�������������

*"��"��������*��"��"������������8��������������1�-��

��'���������=���>�=����������>,,,,,

�����������������������7������$����"�������������

���������'��-������������������������������,�

(�������������������"�-��$����������-�������������

���������$:����-������������������,��!"�����������"��

�����������������*"�������������'�������������$���

���������-��,��!"��������������-���$������������$�������

����������$��:�����*��4��'��������������������-��

$���������,��!"���������������������*��"�����������������

����*��������������'�����������-������������"�������

��������'����5����:�$������"��������C������������$����

�5/�����������,

��'���B������/

P
a
g
e
 4

8
8



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�� 	 2����� �"��*��4 2�-���1��4�

����������� �!"��

����'��-��0������

��������1����

�����

���� / ���������"���������������������������"������������������������

������������'��������+��$����/,��!"��:����������������������������$���

������������$�����������������������������-��������������������-���$��,��

!"��������������������������������$�����������������������������

������������"��*�����'�������������������"��������,��D����������������

���������7�����������"�������������"����-�������������"������,�!"����

�"�����$��������������"������7���������'������"����-��������������"�����

�������������������4�������������"������������7����������*��"�*"��"��"��

��-���������*�����"�-������������*��"���������������

�"��1���������,

����,,,,,!"��������4��������������?

W�����������������*�����*��4��'�����������'����-���������*��4��'�

����������'����������������������������������-�����4�'��������"���

����������"����*�������"����*�������������"�������*"��"����

����������������-�������������$��,�,

W��"��'���8����-����������������������'����������$��

��7��������������'�������������'������'����3����������������*�

�"���������-����-����������������5����$��������������"���'"�

�������!��������������������,

�����������������������7������$����"�������������

���������'��-������������������������������,�

(�������������������"�-��$����������-�������������

���������$:����-������������������,��!"�����������"��

�����������������*"�������������'�������������$���

���������-��,��!"��������������-���$������������$�������

����������$��:�����*��4��'��������������������-��

$���������,��!"���������������������*��"�����������������

����*��������������'�����������-������������"�������

��������'����5����:�$������"��������C������������$����

�5/�����������,

�� ; 2����� �"��*��4 2�-���1��4�

����������� �!"��

����'��-��0������

��������1����

�����

���� / ���������"���������������������������"������������������������

������������'��������+��$����/,��!"��:����������������������������$���

������������$�����������������������������-��������������������-���$��,��

!"��������������������������������$�����������������������������

������������"��*�����'�������������������"��������,��D����������������

���������7�����������"�������������"����-�������������"������,�!"����

�"�����$��������������"������7���������'������"����-��������������"�����

�������������������4�������������"������������7����������*��"�*"��"��"��

��-���������*�����"�-������������*��"���������������

�"��1���������,

��''�������"��'�������������=�����/>?

*����	������#	�	#����	��������#���!�	����
	�#	����

W���"�'"�7��������������������������������"����������+��$�����"���

"���"�'"���������-���������:���������������������������*����

����'������*��"��"����:���������'"$�����'����������������E

W������������"������������*��"��������(�2B�����"��1���������E

W�1�����������-����������"������$������"�'"���'�������

����'�������������������-����$��*������*������������'�

��-��������5���������'�$��*���������������������������"���

��:�����'����'"$�����'�����������������5�*"�������������'���

�������-�����������"����������$�������������������������"����*��

������E

W����-�����������*��������"�����������*����*��"����"��������"���

���4�������������������'����*��4���������-����*�����������4�

���4�'���$��*�����"�������*��"������"��+��$������$�������E,,,,,

�����������������������7������$����"�������������

���������'��-������������������������������,�

(�������������������"�-��$����������-�������������

���������$:����-������������������,��!"�����������"��

�����������������*"�������������'�������������$���

���������-��,��!"��������������-���$������������$�������

����������$��:�����*��4��'��������������������-��

$���������,��!"���������������������*��"�����������������

����*��������������'�����������-������������"�������

��������'����5����:�$������"��������C������������$����

�5/�����������,

�� ; 2����� �"��*��4 2�-���1��4�

����������� �!"��

����'��-��0������

��������1����

�����

���� / ���������"���������������������������"������������������������

������������'��������+��$����/,��!"��:����������������������������$���

������������$�����������������������������-��������������������-���$��,��

!"��������������������������������$�����������������������������

������������"��*�����'�������������������"��������,��D����������������

���������7�����������"�������������"����-�������������"������,�!"����

�"�����$��������������"������7���������'������"����-��������������"�����

�������������������4�������������"������������7����������*��"�*"��"��"��

��-���������*�����"�-������������*��"���������������

�"��1���������,

����,,,,,W����������������"��������������"����$�����������"�

���*��4���������'����������������������������������'��������"��

����"�������������-�����������������*"����������������

#�������%�(���	�����	�����������������)����������������'

W�#�����������$���������������������������$��������������

���������������-������"�����$�����-��������������"�������4��"��

�����*��"��"��+��$������$���������������-����������������-�����

���-���$�������������'����������$���������������-��E

�����������������������7������$����"�������������

���������'��-������������������������������,�

(�������������������"�-��$����������-�������������

���������$:����-������������������,��!"�����������"��

�����������������*"�������������'�������������$���

���������-��,��!"��������������-���$������������$�������

����������$��:�����*��4��'��������������������-��

$���������,��!"���������������������*��"�����������������

����*��������������'�����������-������������"�������

��������'����5����:�$������"��������C������������$����

�5/�����������,

�� < 2����� �"��*��4 2�-���1��4�

����������� �!"��

����'��-��0������

��������1����

�����

���� / ���������"���������������������������"������������������������

������������'��������+��$����/,��!"��:����������������������������$���

������������$�����������������������������-��������������������-���$��,��

!"��������������������������������$�����������������������������

������������"��*�����'�������������������"��������,��D����������������

���������7�����������"�������������"����-�������������"������,�!"����

�"�����$��������������"������7���������'������"����-��������������"�����

�������������������4�������������"������������7����������*��"�*"��"��"��

��-���������*�����"�-������������*��"���������������

�"��1���������,

��''�������"��'�������������=�����B>?

W��������������������������'���������������'�����������������

���������!�������������������������������=�>�����!��-�������=�>�

��������������������������������������-������5����

������������������������'�������������������$������-���

��������-���'�-����"���������������"�����������������"��������'���

��������*��4E

W���"�'"�7������5�*��������'�����������"�����'���������"����

�����������*��"����$�����'��*"��"�����������������"�'"���������

���������������������"��������"����������������������

��-�����������������$���*"��"�����*"�������"��-��'�����

����������������������$��*������*�

��������������-���������E

W���1�������������H������8������������������"�����$��

�������4����������������-������������������������������������

��������������'��������������E

W�2�-����������"�������������"������������������'������"���

�������������������$�������*������"����"��������5�

���������������������������*�����������������5������"��������������

��*�����'�����������������������*��4�����+��$���E

W���1�������������H������8������������������"�����$��

�������4����������������-������������������

�����������������������7������$����"�������������

���������'��-������������������������������,�

(�������������������"�-��$����������-�������������

���������$:����-������������������,��!"�����������"��

�����������������*"�������������'�������������$���

���������-��,��!"��������������-���$������������$�������

����������$��:�����*��4��'��������������������-��

$���������,��!"���������������������*��"�����������������

����*��������������'�����������-������������"�������

��������'����5����:�$������"��������C������������$����

�5/�����������,

��'���	������/

P
a

g
e
 4

8
9



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

���  ����� ���-��*��� +��4�5�+��4������

@����6��������

!�����=++@6!>

���� / �����������"�����$�������������������"�$���������������������

$�������������<�������������D���������������������'������������

�"����'�����������,

��������$�������������<�=����������������'>�������=�����'�����

���-��>�������D���������������������'�������������"����'�

����������,

��� / 2�-�� 3��4��� ��-���� ���� / ���������5���������������������������������������������

�����������������+��$����������������"���������3��������

�����"�����,�#�-����"��-������'����������������������"��

���������"�����'����������������+��$���5������������

���������������������������"����*��"���$���������

�-�����������������',

6��������"���������������"�������

��������������"�������������,�!"�����

�����������������'�����������-���������������

�"������������������"����������������������"��

��������'��������������,�!"������"�*�-������

���-���$��������7������������-����'�

����������������������-������������

+��$���5�'�-����"�����4����$��*�������

���������-��,�!"����"�����-�����������������

�������������"��������$���'���������������

���������������������*��'"��"��$��������

������������'��"������,

�� 	; +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

���� / +��$����/?�(����������1����9(����3��������

!"���������������"������������"��������������������3���������������

�"���*��4��'�������������������"�������������"����*���������*����$��

�������,�!"�������'����������������"�*�-��5������"��-����"�'"���-������

��$����������������������:�����������*��4E�������������-����*����������������

��$�������������5�*��"��"���������
��$���$���������"���������������������

����'��"����B�$��*����+��$��������+���4��������$��*����+��$��������

2�-�����,

��"�'"�����������������$��������������:������������"�������*��������'����

�'�������"�����������������������'�����������������-��������"��+��$����

������'�����������*��4,

%�����8�����������������������������?

I�������������-������G�������������B,�9���������������$����������

��"�����������������-�������*����$�����'"�,�!"��������4���������������

����������������*�����*��4��'�����������'�����"�������*"��"��������������

������-�������������$��,��"��'������������������'����������$����7������

��������'�������������'������'����3����������������*��"���������-��

��-����������������J,

%�����D���������������������'�������������"����'���������������������?

I1�����������-����������"������$������"�'"���'�����������'�����������

��������-����$��*������*������������'���-��������5���������'���:�����'�

����������������5�����$�������������������������"����*��������J,

��������������*�?

I!"���������������"������������"��������������������3���������

�������"������-���������*��4��'�������������������"������������

�"����*���������*����$���"�����'��',�!"�������'����������������

"�*�-��5������"��-����"�'"���-��������$����������������������

:�����������*��4,

!"����-����������"�����������$������*�����������������������

�������������7���������$������-����������4������5���������4��"����

$������-��������+��$���������������������J,

2�����������������������*��"?

I�������������-������G�������������B���������-���3��������

,9���������������$������������"������������������-�������

*����$�����'"�5���������'������-����������$������-����5�*��4��'�

����������'�������,�������$�������*���������$����7��������*�����

����'�����������������7��������������-���������������3��������

�=��������'���������������*����4�����>�����.������6���

:��������,�!"��������4�������������������������������*�����*��4��'�

����������'�����"�������*"��"��������������������-�������������$��,�

�"��'������������������'����������$����7��������������'�

������������'������'����3����������������*��"���������-��

��-����������������J

�� 	; +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

���� / +��$����/?�(����������1����9(����3��������

!"���������������"������������"��������������������3���������������

�"���*��4��'�������������������"�������������"����*���������*����$��

�������,�!"�������'����������������"�*�-��5������"��-����"�'"���-������

��$����������������������:�����������*��4E�������������-����*����������������

��$�������������5�*��"��"���������
��$���$���������"���������������������

����'��"����B�$��*����+��$��������+���4��������$��*����+��$��������

2�-�����,

��"�'"�����������������$��������������:������������"�������*��������'����

�'�������"�����������������������'�����������������-��������"��+��$����

������'�����������*��4,

%�����8�����������������������������?

I�������������-������G�������������B,�9���������������$����������

��"�����������������-�������*����$�����'"�,�!"��������4���������������

����������������*�����*��4��'�����������'�����"�������*"��"��������������

������-�������������$��,��"��'������������������'����������$����7������

��������'�������������'������'����3����������������*��"���������-��

��-����������������J,

%�����D���������������������'�������������"����'���������������������?

I1�����������-����������"������$������"�'"���'�����������'�����������

��������-����$��*������*������������'���-��������5���������'���:�����'�

����������������5�����$�������������������������"����*��������J,

����S,,I1�����������-����������"������$������"�'"���'�������

����'�������������������-����$��*������*������������'�

��-��������5���������'���:�����'�����������������5�����$��

�����������������������"����*��������J,

��'���;������/

P
a
g
e
 4

9
0



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

��	 �; ����"�*� ����� +��$����!�*��

�������

���� B @$:�����������"���������������������������*�������+��$����B�

����+��$����	,������*���������������������"�������$��������5�

*"������������������-���������"���$����������������"������,��

!"�������"���"�'"�����������-�����*��"�'����7�������

�'���������������,��8����������������"�.����*"��"��-�����4��

+��$���������"������,��8��*���������������������������*��"�

+�������,��2�-��������������4����������������������������

+��$���C����������*��4,

�;< � �"�������� D������� ���+ ����� B !"����$��������1����������������������������"��'���������������������"��

��*�����������������������������������������'����������,

2�-��������������*�������*��������������"�����$�������$��*�����"��

������������-��������������"������������'����������������������'�����

��*����������,�!"�����$����������������4��'������������������������*�

'����������5��������$��������"��#������������������'����������������,�

!"��1������������������������'������"������"�����"��'���������������������5�

��������'�������'�����������������������"��5��������������-���������*�������,

+��$���C�������'��������*��4����*��4�*��"����1�����9�����������-������

$����'��������8������������������������1�����6������������,��������������'�

#����������5��'������6��5�*����$����'��������������������$�����������

�����������,

9�������(�'�����������������"�����"�����$������"����������1�����

9�����������-�����-�����������-����5����������,

%�������"��*����#������������������'�����;
��B������4��

����������������������*�����������������"������������������

����������������������������������������"��9��05�����'���"�	��,

!"��1�����������"������������������������������
��������"�$�����

��������*��"�����������*���-�����������������������*��"��"��

9��05�����'���"���<������,

%��������������������������������"���"�����"�$�����������'�

�2���������������!H(�������������������������5���������������*�

�������������������"�����������������'���������+��$���C��

��*��������������
��������"�$�����������������*����������"�'"�

7���������������'��������������$�������������'���������������������

���������-�����������'��������$��*�����"���,������������������

������''�����������������������"�����'"��������"��$�����������

�������$�������-�����������"����*�C����������'��������������4���

�����*������������,

�'�����"����"��������������*����"�-����

����������������$����-�������'�-����"���

�"����������������������������������'������

�������-����������,

!"������������"����"����*����$����������

������-������������$����-�����������������

����"�������������������������������������

���������������"����������������������C�

����������$����-�����������"������-���������

����'�������$����-������,�6"�����"��

�����������������������������"�-�����

������5�����������������������������"���"�-��

��������-���������������������

"����"����������������-����-���������

����*"���,������������"��������"��

�������������������������*"��"���������

������-�����������������������$���������������

���C��'��'�$������������4���C,

�	  ���-�� ��������� D����K�D����

11�� �!�����.����

��"���

���� B !�����.������"����=&�"����"���&>����������������������������"��

����"�����"�����������������'�����-��������������4��*�����

����"�6����+��$���,�!"����"��������'�������"�������������*�

"�����'�����"��*����$���"������������������$�����"������������

����������� "�'"*����������������������"������������

��-��������,

B� / ����"� ����" ��������11�� �

��������!�����'�

1��

���� B !"���'"��"����������������+��$����B5	�����;������"��������-��������

�"��'�����$�������������������"��?

,������������������-��������������*"��"�������"��������'����+��$����=���

�-�����������8�7����������2��������(9H��>�������*��������������

��-��������E��,����'����������������'��"����*��=����-�����������(9H��>�

������*�������������$��$����"���$����-��������5�����$���+��$����;E�

�,�������*"��"������������"��'�����$���������������=�-�����������(9H��>�����

��*����������������-������������������"����-����������������������'�

���������������E��,�!"������������4�������������������������������������"��

�������"�*"��"�"���$������4��,�0����������5�+��$����B�����+��$����

	�*�������������"��'���$��*����+��$��������+���������������5�

*"�������"����������������"��'�����$�������-���+��$������*���������������

�����������������-���5�����$��*����+��$�������

.��*���E�/,�!"��'�����$�������-�������$����"�����������$�������������E�B,�

�2��"���$����-�����������-������������������������������������������������

�"���������������������-�������$���E

!"�����������������+��$����B5	5����;��"�����$��������������

�"��'�����$����������'��������"�����$����
�����������������"����

������,

9������������������"�����������

�������������,�����������������-��������

�"����������$�����

��������������������������������������,

����������-����"����������$���������5������������5��"��

����-���$���������+��$����B5�	�����;����������������7���������

�$�����"����$������������"�����������������"��������������������,

BB � .����� ����"��� ���(�@������"��� ���� B ���(�@������"���������������"���������������������$��������������"���

����$���������"������������*���������:���������@������"����������'���

.�����'����4������������������=�.��>������������������������*��"�

���������������,

!"��������"�������-��������"����������'��*�"�=��������-����

��$������>���-���'�������"����$��������1���������,

!"���������������-������"�����'����$����������������"��2��������

�����*"����=�����B5	/�������5;��>�����-�����������''�������

����"����������+�������5�*"��"��������������������������������'���

$�����������"����	O�=B5;<������5�<>,����(���������������

�����������-����"����*����������������������������'���������

�������5�*"��"5�*��"��"��'��*��'������������������������-��������

����4�������$���������������'�����$���%2�,������-�������"��

���-���$�����:�����������������������������������'�����������"���

��-���������*�����������������������$���������'������$����������

���*"�������������������������������������=��������,�	>,�

!"������������������'����"������'����������������$���"��

��������$�������������������������$��1%�,�!"�����������"�������

��'���<������/

P
a

g
e
 4

9
1



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

	/ B ��4� ������� +��$����

@����"���'�����

�������

���� B ���4��������$���"���������������������-��*��"����������������"��

��-��������,�!"����"�����$������������"�����������5������*��'�

9�������(�'�����'�������,�1�����+������������"�$������"�����$��

�����������,��!"�����������������'�������$����-������������*��'������

����������-��'���������������,�������6������$��$��������$�����/


/����������������
��������'���������"�$���������������"�����'��

-��������������������,

6�����������"�����������������������������"����

��-��������������*�������4�����������$����������

4��*���'�����$����-�������-�������������������-����,

�����������"����"������������
����$����������'��"�������

6���*�������������������������-��$������������������������"��

"�����'��-�����=������������"�������>�������"����:�����'�

��-��������,�6������"��4����/�
/���$������������*�����$��

������������-�,,�2�������"������������"�����-���������������

�����������"����������������
��������"�$�������������$���"���

�"��������������$���������������-��'�����"������,�

�	 � 9��4 0���� 2�-���1��4�

����������� �

#����'"���(�������

����3�"��

����'��-�

���� B ��-�����"������������������������"���������������������'���"�?�

&!"����-��������������4��*�����+��$��������"�6����

��������������������$��������:�����'���-���������������*"��"�

*���5���������-���5�����-���������5�</��*�����'����SS,,&�&(��"�

����-��������-���������������������������$�������*�����������

����
�������������������������-������������������*��������"��

��B�+���"���������"�������������"���������������������������

��7�������������"��"��������������-���������������-�����"��

�����������������������'�����'��"�����������"���$��*����

���",,,,,,,&

�����'�������������"����������������6�4"������4�0����

*"��"������������"����$���������������������"�6����

+��$����=+��$����	>,�!"��������������������������"��

����������"�����'����'����������"���.��,�!��"������

*��4��������4���$���"���������������"������$�"�������

#����'"���.���������������"����"��������������

������������������������������,�!"�������"������

��'��������������'�����������,���7����������$������������

���������������"��������������������������������"���

�"���������������������������������,

���������"������������������"�����

����������"�������������������6�4"���

���4�0�������$�����������$������������-��

�������-���������'�����-������������"����

������"��"�����'����������������������"��

�.��,

�/ � .���"�� H��4��� �������'�

���������� �

#�������

2�-����������

1��

���� B !"���������������+��$����B�����	5������������������*��"��"���������F��

�-�������$���,��!"����"���$����������������������������$������������-���

=�,�,��������������7������"�����'������>�*��"����"���������F�����������

����������-�������$����=6"����T���'�#����������������>

!"��������������������"�.��������������������"������������������'���"�����

�����������������4��������:��������,

�������������������������������������������*��"�������'������,B����#�����

+�������������=����,���>�*"��"����������������������������������

������-��'�����������������"���������6���*"�����"���������L�����'�������

�"�������F�*��"�L�����������'��������"��������'�����"�������F���������6��,

����������������"���������'�����-���������������*��"���+��$����

���������"���������F���$:����-�������������"�����'�����5�*"��"�

*��������������"����'�����������*��"����������������B,�!"���

������������"��������"���������������������������+��$�����������

��?�1����9���"�(������������"�.����0������:�����'�+���'"����

����,����������������"���������������������"�.���������$��

:���������$������$�����-�������$���5�*"��"��������������������

�����,������������������������������"������"��������$����������

������������������	,

��������������"��-����������������������"�.�����������������"��

����������������'���"��,���=�������������<�>������"��������

�"�����$����������*��"����������������	5���$���5������������5�

�"����������������������"��������'���������"�.���������L����������

�������F,��������������;���������������������������������

���$�������������=$��������������G�D�����������������2���'������

�������"����'�����������>�G��"����"�����$����-��*�������

�������������������������������������������,

��� � ����� ���-��*��� +��4�5�+��4������

@����6��������

!�����=++@6!>

���� B ���������"���"��������'���",

��<  !��� ��$���� ����� B !"����������'�-����������������"���*��������������������������#�����

+����������-��������-��������������������'�$��*��$��������,�+��$����"���

����������"���5���������'��"�������������������*��"���������-����������'���'�

��������"��������"������%�����.������������,��8���''�����"�����:���

��-������������4���"����"�����$�������������������"���,�����:���

���$���������"�������6������������������������'���������������,�!"��������

��:������$�����$���'�����������������"��+��4�������-���������

���'������5����@����������+���"���������:����������������������$����

�����5�*��*�����������*��"�'������4,������"�����-��������������$�''���

�������"���+��4�����*�����$������������������"������,���������*�������

�������$���"�����'�$���������8�4��*��������������"����������5����

����������������������$�����5�����8������������������"�-�����*�����*�,�

1����������������6�������������'����������������������������"��������"���

�"��������������������'��*������������"��������������,�������������

���������:���*�����$�����������-��,�+��$����"�����*������������������'�

*����������������:�$�5���������'��������:�$��=�������������������"���"���4��'�

����"������#�������0�����>�����'�����'���*������)����"�������������

����������,�8��*����������������I������������*�J�*��"��������������'����

�����"�������*���������-������*��4������"���=���4����*"��F��"��������

����������A���������"�����4��,>��1��'����������-����������"�����$�����

�"�������*������������"����*���,�,�.��*����0���������,

������'��"�������������$���������"���������������������"�������

��������������"�������'��������������������������������"���*��

"�-�,

!"���������������������������(�������4������4�������������"���

�"���������������"�����$����:����������$��*���������"����,�

I������4���������!"��2�����!���'���"?�I���������'�����#�����

+���������$�����������,�1���������������F��*�������������"����

�����������������$�������*�5���������"��-�����'��������'��

��������"������*�������������������������������-��������,

I!"��'��������*������������������������"��"���������"��

����������������'�������5����������������������������������

��*��������*"������-����������"�����
������"�����F��
�'�,J

��������������"����*�'����������4����������"�������������������

"�-�����$���������"��#�����+����:�������������"����������������-�


�����"�����'����'���,

���������*����"�-�����I��4��������������������������������"����

#�����+����*"��"�����������"�����-����������"�����$��

���������������*"��"���������������"���$���������������"���������

�������������J5��������,�I

�B �� ���� 1��*��4 ���� B @$:���������"����������"���.�����'����������������"��1���������,� �������������������������'�����"���.����"�����$���������,�

��'��/�������/

P
a
g
e
 4

9
2



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�� 	< +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

���� B �������+��$����B�G�����"���������6��
�*���

(���������
�8�������������"���I������$�����������$�����'"����*�����

���-���������������������"����������J,

���"�����'��
�!"�����������������������������������"�����'���������������

*��"������$������8�����'�������������������������������"��-�������,�

.�*�-�����'���"����������-���"���$�����������4�������"�������*"��"�����

�����������������������������������������"�����'��������'��,�0���"���

���"�����'�������-����'�������*����$����7�������������������������

���"�����'��������������������-�-������"������,

(����'��
�!"�������6������������1�����6������������������$��*�����"���

�������������������"���������'���'������"��$������������,����������1�����

6���������������"�����$��'�-����"������������������������'��������'������

1�����6�������������,�!"��������������'"$�����'�����������"�-�������������

������������������$����������,

��$��������������
�8��������?�IS���-�����������$����������"���'"��"�������

������*�$�������������"������J,�.�*�-��5��"������"���������6���6���������

������������������7�����������������$��������,�������������$���������*�����

�����$����7����������"��������*�����������5����*��4��'��������������$���

�������������/���,

!"����"�����$������������������"���I������$�������*����$��

���'"����*��������-���������������������"����������J

�������"��*�����'�����"��D���������������������'������������

�"����'������������������������������?

I������"�����'������������-��������������������"�������������"��

��-���������������"�����'�������������J

!"��2�����������������"��������4���-����������"���������'�������

��������"�������������������"�����������16��������������������

����$����������,�2�����?�IS���-�����������$����������"���'"��"��

�����������*�$�������������"������J,

!"��������"�����$��������������������"��?�+����������"�����$��

���-��������+���"�������5�*��"�'����*��4��'�������,�!"��

��-��������*����$����7���������������$������*������"����������

�����-�����$������������������"��+���"�������,

�;< � �"�������� D������� ���+ ����� 	 !"����$��������1����������������������������"��'���������������������"��

��*�����������������������������������������'����������,

2�-��������������*�������*��������������"�����$�������$��*�����"��

������������-��������������"������������'����������������������'�����

��*����������,�!"�����$����������������4��'������������������������*�

'����������5��������$��������"��#������������������'����������������,�

!"��1������������������������'������"������"�����"��'���������������������5�

��������'�������'�����������������������"��5��������������-���������*�������,

+��$���C�������'��������*��4����*��4�*��"����1�����9�����������-������

$����'��������8������������������������1�����6������������,��������������'�

#����������5��'������6��5�*����$����'��������������������$�����������

�����������,

9�������(�'�����������������"�����"�����$������"����������1�����

9�����������-�����-�����������-����5����������,

%�������"��*����#������������������'�����;
��B������4��

����������������������*�����������������"������������������

����������������������������������������"��9��05�����'���"�	��,

!"��1�����������"������������������������������
��������"�$�����

��������*��"�����������*���-�����������������������*��"��"��

9��05�����'���"���<������,

%��������������������������������"���"�����"�$�����������'�

�2���������������!H(�������������������������5���������������*�

�������������������"�����������������'���������+��$���C��

��*��������������
��������"�$�����������������*����������"�'"�

7���������������'��������������$�������������'���������������������

���������-�����������'��������$��*�����"���,������������������

������''�����������������������"�����'"��������"��$�����������

�������$�������-�����������"����*�C����������'��������������4���

�����*������������,

�'�����"����"��������������*����"�-����

����������������$����-�������'�-����"���

�"����������������������������������'������

�������-����������,

!"������������"����"����*����$����������

������-������������$����-�����������������

����"�������������������������������������

���������������"����������������������C�

����������$����-�����������"������-���������

����'�������$����-������,�6"�����"��

�����������������������������"�-�����

������5�����������������������������"���"�-��

��������-���������������������

"����"����������������-����-���������

����*"���,������������"��������"��

�������������������������*"��"���������

������-�����������������������$���������������

���C��'��'�$������������4���C,

B � ������ ����� (�'���"�.�����'� ���� 	 (�'���"�.�����'��*���������"������'�����������"��"����������

��'������������������6��5������"�0���5�6�4"������4�0��������

�����"�.��������"��������������������'�������������������������

+��$����B,

B� B ����"� ����" ��������11�� �

��������!�����'�

1��

���� 	 !"���'"��"����������������+��$����B5	�����;������"��������-��������

�"��'�����$�������������������"��?

,������������������-��������������*"��"�������"��������'����+��$����=���

�-�����������8�7����������2��������(9H��>�������*��������������

��-��������E��,����'����������������'��"����*��=����-�����������(9H��>�

������*�������������$��$����"���$����-��������5�����$���+��$����;E�

�,�������*"��"������������"��'�����$���������������=�-�����������(9H��>�����

��*����������������-������������������"����-����������������������'�

���������������E��,�!"������������4�������������������������������������"��

�������"�*"��"�"���$������4��,�0����������5�+��$����B�����+��$����

	�*�������������"��'���$��*����+��$��������+���������������5�

*"�������"����������������"��'�����$�������-���+��$������*���������������

�����������������-���5�����$��*����+��$��������.��*���E

/,�!"��'�����$�������-�������$����"�����������$�������������E

B,��2��"���$����-�����������-������������������������������������������������

�"���������������������-�������$���E

!"�����������������+��$����B5	5����;��"�����$��������������

�"��'�����$����������'��������"�����$����
�����������������"����

������,

9������������������"�����������

�������������,�����������������-��������

�"����������$�����

��������������������������������������,

����������-����"����������$���������5������������5��"��

����-���$���������+��$����B5�	�����;����������������7���������

�$�����"����$������������"�����������������"��������������������,

��'��/������/

P
a

g
e
 4

9
3



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

BB � .����� ����"��� ���(�@������"��� ���� 	 ���(�@������"���������������"���������������������$��������������"���

����$���������"������������*���������:���������@������"����������'���

.�����'����4������������������=�.��>������������������������*��"�

���������������,

!"��������"�������-��������"����������'��*�"�=��������-����

��$������>���-���'�������"����$��������1���������,

!"���������������-������"�����'����$����������������"��2��������

�����*"����=�����B5	/�������5;��>�����-�����������''�������

����"����������+�������5�*"��"��������������������������������'���

$�����������"����	O�=B5;<������5�<>,����(���������������

�����������-����"����*����������������������������'���������

�������5�*"��"5�*��"��"��'��*��'������������������������-��������

����4�������$���������������'�����$���%2�,������-�������"��

���-���$�����:�����������������������������������'�����������"���

��-���������*�����������������������$���������'������$����������

���*"�������������������������������������=��������,�	>,�

!"������������������'����"������'����������������$���"��

��������$�������������������������$��1%�,�!"�����������"�������

�����������������'�������������'��*�"�������=*��*���������*���>�

�������"�����-����5�����������5������������������������"����*��

������=���������$��>��������=��������,	�>,�!"�����'����������

�����"����"����������-������������������"���*�"�����'�*����

"�-������'�����������-�������������"���'"���������'��������������

�'���������������5����������4�������"�-��������������-������������

�������7������5�$����-���������������������=��������,�B>,�

������������*�������������������*���������������*��������������

=��������,�;>,

�/  .���"�� H��4��� �������'�

���������� �

#�������

2�-����������

1��

���� 	 !"���������������+��$����B�����	5������������������*��"��"���������F��

�-�������$���,��!"����"���$����������������������������$������������-���

=�,�,��������������7������"�����'������>�*��"����"���������F�����������

����������-�������$����=6"����T���'�#����������������>

!"��������������������"�.��������������������"������������������'���"�����

�����������������4��������:��������,

�������������������������������������������*��"�������'������,B����#�����

+�������������=����,���>�*"��"����������������������������������

������-��'�����������������"���������6���*"�����"���������L�����'�������

�"�������F�*��"�L�����������'��������"��������'�����"�������F���������6��,

����������������"���������'�����-���������������*��"���+��$����

���������"���������F���$:����-�������������"�����'�����5�*"��"�

*��������������"����'�����������*��"����������������B,�!"���

������������"��������"���������������������������+��$�����������

��?�1����9���"�(������������"�.����0������:�����'�+���'"����

����,����������������"���������������������"�.���������$��

:���������$������$�����-�������$���5�*"��"��������������������

�����,������������������������������"������"��������$����������

������������������	,

��������������"��-����������������������"�.�����������������"��

����������������'���"��,���=�������������<�>������"��������

�"�����$����������*��"����������������	5���$���5������������5�

�"����������������������"��������'���������"�.���������L����������

�������F,��������������;���������������������������������

���$�������������=$��������������G�D�����������������2���'������

�������"����'�����������>�G��"����"�����$����-��*�������

�������������������������������������������,

�B<  2�-�� 3��4��� ��-����� �+��*����

������'���1����88�

11�����������

.��'��

���� 	 !"���-�������$����������*�������������������������+��$����B5�����"���������

6���
6���,��!"����$�������������"�����2���'�����������������������=3����

���>�����0�����'�����1�������������H������8�����������������=(2�5�3����

���>�*"��"��"���������������������"��������������������

������"����-�����������������������������������������"�������$�����

$���"�����������������������"�������������"�������������������������

���������������"�������-����������������"���������������$��,�

!"��$����������������+��$����B5�����"���������6���6���5�

�"�����$������������������������*��"��"������������

��$�������$���"���$:�����,

����������������������"����$��������������'�����������������

���������'��������������������'������������"�����������5�*"��"�

������������������$�����������$�����-�������$�����"����"���

����������������"��������������������"������5�$���'����������

������������������"������5�����������"�'�������������,��!"���

�-�������*��������-����$��������������"������������������"��

����������������������,�����������������������"��

�������������������"�����������"��@�����������#��*�"����������

���;5�������������$����������������:�����-��������,�!"�������

�������������������������"������"���*����$������������

�'��������*��"�@��������������������������@�����C��������

�����������"����������"�����'���-�����"�����$���������������

�������,���������������$������������������'������������

"�����'��"�����$�������������������"������������'��-�������

�"�����-���������*�������������'���������"���,��������������

�����������
�������������������������������'���������"��

�������'������������,

��'��/�������/

P
a
g
e
 4

9
4



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

��	 �< ����"�*� ����� +��$����!�*��

�������

���� ; @$:�����������"���������������������������*�������+��$����B�

����+��$����	,������*���������������������"�������$��������5�

*"������������������-���������"���$����������������"������,��

!"�������"���"�'"�����������-�����*��"�'����7�������

�'���������������,��8����������������"�.����*"��"��-�����4��

+��$���������"������,��8��*���������������������������*��"�

+�������,��2�-��������������4����������������������������

+��$���C����������*��4,

�;< � �"�������� D������� ���+ ����� ; !"����$��������1����������������������������"��'���������������������"��

��*�����������������������������������������'����������,

2�-��������������*�������*��������������"�����$�������$��*�����"��

������������-��������������"������������'����������������������'�����

��*����������,�!"�����$����������������4��'������������������������*�

'����������5��������$��������"��#������������������'����������������,�

!"��1������������������������'������"������"�����"��'���������������������5�

��������'�������'�����������������������"��5��������������-���������*�������,

+��$���C�������'��������*��4����*��4�*��"����1�����9�����������-������

$����'��������8������������������������1�����6������������,��������������'�

#����������5��'������6��5�*����$����'��������������������$�����������

�����������,

9�������(�'�����������������"�����"�����$������"����������1�����

9�����������-�����-�����������-����5����������,

%�������"��*����#������������������'�����;
��B������4��

����������������������*�����������������"������������������

����������������������������������������"��9��05�����'���"�	��,

!"��1�����������"������������������������������
��������"�$�����

��������*��"�����������*���-�����������������������*��"��"��

9��05�����'���"���<������,

%��������������������������������"���"�����"�$�����������'�

�2���������������!H(�������������������������5���������������*�

�������������������"�����������������'���������+��$���C��

��*��������������
��������"�$�����������������*����������"�'"�

7���������������'��������������$�������������'���������������������

���������-�����������'��������$��*�����"���,������������������

������''�����������������������"�����'"��������"��$�����������

�������$�������-�����������"����*�C����������'��������������4���

�����*������������,

�'�����"����"��������������*����"�-����

����������������$����-�������'�-����"���

�"����������������������������������'������

�������-����������,

!"������������"����"����*����$����������

������-������������$����-�����������������

����"�������������������������������������

���������������"����������������������C�

����������$����-�����������"������-���������

����'�������$����-������,�6"�����"��

�����������������������������"�-�����

������5�����������������������������"���"�-��

��������-���������������������

"����"����������������-����-���������

����*"���,������������"��������"��

�������������������������*"��"���������

������-�����������������������$���������������

���C��'��'�$������������4���C,

B � ������ ����� (�'���"�.�����'� ���� ; �����*�4����������������������������"����'������������"�����$��

�������������������������+��$����B?�I������"�����'�����

��-����'����������������������"�����'���������'��������"�������

��7�����

����'���"��B�����"��9���������������'��������0����*��4�

��7�������������������'����"���������������'����5�����"����1�����

�����5��"���"�����'��������������������������$����������������

������-���"�������������������������������"������'���������,�

���������������������������	�����'�������"�����"�����'�����

��������������"�����������"���������6���G�6����$����"����������

��������������"��������������������������������+��$����B,��!"��

������������������������������-�������7�������������������

���"�����'�������'���������,

B� 	 ����"� ����" ��������11�� �

��������!�����'�

1��

���� ; !"���'"��"����������������+��$����B5	�����;������"��������-��������

�"��'�����$�������������������"��?

,������������������-��������������*"��"�������"��������'����+��$����=���

�-�����������8�7����������2��������(9H��>�������*��������������

��-��������E��,����'����������������'��"����*��=����-�����������(9H��>�

������*�������������$��$����"���$����-��������5�����$���+��$����;E�

�,�������*"��"������������"��'�����$���������������=�-�����������(9H��>�����

��*����������������-������������������"����-����������������������'�

���������������E��,�!"������������4�������������������������������������"��

�������"�*"��"�"���$������4��,�0����������5�+��$����B�����+��$����

	�*�������������"��'���$��*����+��$��������+���������������5�

*"�������"����������������"��'�����$�������-���+��$������*���������������

�����������������-���5�����$��*����+��$��������.��*���E�/,�!"��'�����

$�������-�������$����"�����������$�������������E�B,��2��"���$����-����

�������-�������������������������������������������������"��������������������

�-�������$���E

!"�����������������+��$����B5	5����;��"�����$��������������

�"��'�����$����������'��������"�����$����
�����������������"����

������,

9������������������"�����������

�������������,�����������������-��������

�"����������$�����

��������������������������������������,

����������-����"����������$���������5������������5��"��

����-���$���������+��$����B5�	�����;����������������7���������

�$�����"����$������������"�����������������"��������������������,

��'��/�������/

P
a

g
e
 4

9
5



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

BB / .����� ����"��� ���(�@������"��� ���� ; ���(�@������"���������������"���������������������$��������������"���

����$���������"������������*���������:���������@������"����������'���

.�����'����4������������������=�.��>������������������������*��"�

���������������,

!"��������"�������-��������"����������'��*�"�=��������-����

��$������>���-���'�������"����$��������1���������,

!"���������������-������"�����'����$����������������"��2��������

�����*"����=�����B5	/�������5;��>�����-�����������''�������

����"����������+�������5�*"��"��������������������������������'���

$�����������"����	O�=B5;<������5�<>,����(���������������

�����������-����"����*����������������������������'���������

�������5�*"��"5�*��"��"��'��*��'������������������������-��������

����4�������$���������������'�����$���%2�,������-�������"��

���-���$�����:�����������������������������������'�����������"���

��-���������*�����������������������$���������'������$����������

���*"�������������������������������������=��������,�	>,�

!"������������������'����"������'����������������$���"��

��������$�������������������������$��1%�,�!"�����������"�������

�����������������'�������������'��*�"�������=*��*���������*���>�

�������"�����-����5�����������5������������������������"����*��

������=���������$��>��������=��������,	�>,�!"�����'����������

�����"����"����������-������������������"���*�"�����'�*����

"�-������'�����������-�������������"���'"���������'��������������

�'���������������5����������4�������"�-��������������-������������

�������7������5�$����-���������������������=��������,�B>,�

������������*�������������������*���������������*��������������

=��������,�;>,

;B � ��$ D���"��


����"

+��$������-���

�������

���� ; +��$������-�����������=�����������"���5���������'��"���������>�

"�-�������������������������"�����������������"�������,�.�*�-������

�"�������������������"���������"����'��������������������������

���������,

�/ � .���"�� H��4��� �������'�

���������� �

#�������

2�-����������

1��

���� ; !"���������������+��$����B�����	5������������������*��"��"���������F��

�-�������$���,��!"����"���$����������������������������$������������-���

=�,�,��������������7������"�����'������>�*��"����"���������F�����������

����������-�������$����=6"����T���'�#����������������>

!"��������������������"�.��������������������"������������������'���"�����

�����������������4��������:��������,

�������������������������������������������*��"�������'������,B����#�����

+�������������=����,���>�*"��"����������������������������������

������-��'�����������������"���������6���*"�����"���������L�����'�������

�"�������F�*��"�L�����������'��������"��������'�����"�������F���������6��,

����������������"���������'�����-���������������*��"���+��$����

���������"���������F���$:����-�������������"�����'�����5�*"��"�

*��������������"����'�����������*��"����������������B,�!"���

������������"��������"���������������������������+��$�����������

��?�1����9���"�(������������"�.����0������:�����'�+���'"����

����,����������������"���������������������"�.���������$��

:���������$������$�����-�������$���5�*"��"��������������������

�����,������������������������������"������"��������$����������

������������������	,

��������������"��-����������������������"�.�����������������"��

����������������'���"��,���=�������������<�>������"��������

�"�����$����������*��"����������������	5���$���5������������5�

�"����������������������"��������'���������"�.���������L����������

�������F,��������������;���������������������������������

���$�������������=$��������������G�D�����������������2���'������

�������"����'�����������>�G��"����"�����$����-��*�������

�������������������������������������������,

�/�  ���4� ���"�*� !"�����6���� ���� ; !"�����6�����"��������������������4������"�������

�����������������82������,��!"��������������*����*�����

���*��4����������4�������$���$���������������"���������

���������������������"���������6���(���,��8�������������������4����

���$����7�����,��6����������������������'��������'����*�����

$����7������������"����-������,��8����'�����'������7�������"����

������$�����������������������������������-������������"��

��-���������7�����������"����������������,

��'��/�������/

P
a
g
e
 4

9
6



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�;�  ���"��� ������ ���� ; !"�������������-���������*�������������������"��'�����$����������

������������������"��������'���������������������"������'��5�����"�-�����

��-�����-������������,�+��$����	��������������������5����-����'�

�����������������������'��"�������'���������+���"��������������������

*��������������5�*"��"�*���������������������������"����B,�!"���������$��

%������������������������������������������������$���������-��������,�

!"������������4�����������'������"�����������*����������$�����������'�

������������'�����*��������$����,�

�������"�������$��������$�����'���'��"����-���������

$���������*�������������"������'��������"�����������������"�

0���5�����"����$�����������"�����������"��������������6�4"���

���4�0���,����-���"��*�������$������������"���*����*"��"�

*������������������������"��������'���������"�0���5�*"��"����

����������$�������������� "��'��,���������'�����'��"����������

����"����$���������������"������'��*��"��"������"������������

�������'�*�����������������-���"������������������"������'���

��������������"���������"������������"��*���������'�����

+���"�������,���,�8������&���������"������'��&������������"�.����

���+��$����B5�D�����������������2���'�������������"����'�

����������5�$������������<,�8���"��$������������$�'�����'�&0����

����'������������������4,,&�����&����������������"������'���������

���������������������������4�����������������"������'��&��,�!"��

1�����������"��������-���������������������*��"��������������

�����"������'����������������������������'��������������$���'�

��$������,

��� � ����� ���-��*��� +��4�5�+��4������

@����6��������

!�����=++@6!>

���� ; !"����������"���������������������������"��#�����8��������������

���4��$���'�����'�������������������$����-���������"����������

������������-������������'��������*��4����������*��"�9��0,

��������$������������<�=#�����8�������������>�������

=�����'������������>�������D���������������������'������������

�"����'�����������,

��	 �� ����"�*� ����� +��$����!�*��

�������

���� < @$:�����������"���������������������������*�������+��$����B�

����+��$����	,������*���������������������"�������$��������5�

*"������������������-���������"���$����������������"������,��

!"�������"���"�'"�����������-�����*��"�'����7�������

�'���������������,��8����������������"�.����*"��"��-�����4��

+��$���������"������,��8��*���������������������������*��"�

+�������,��2�-��������������4����������������������������

+��$���C����������*��4,

�;< / �"�������� D������� ���+ ����� < !"����$��������1����������������������������"��'���������������������"��

��*�����������������������������������������'����������,

2�-��������������*�������*��������������"�����$�������$��*�����"��

������������-��������������"������������'����������������������'�����

��*����������,�!"�����$����������������4��'������������������������*�

'����������5��������$��������"��#������������������'����������������,�

!"��1������������������������'������"������"�����"��'���������������������5�

��������'�������'�����������������������"��5��������������-���������*�������,

+��$���C�������'��������*��4����*��4�*��"����1�����9�����������-������

$����'��������8������������������������1�����6������������,��������������'�

#����������5��'������6��5�*����$����'��������������������$�����������

�����������,

9�������(�'�����������������"�����"�����$������"����������1�����

9�����������-�����-�����������-����5����������,

%�������"��*����#������������������'�����;
��B������4��

����������������������*�����������������"������������������

����������������������������������������"��9��05�����'���"�	��,

!"��1�����������"������������������������������
��������"�$�����

��������*��"�����������*���-�����������������������*��"��"��

9��05�����'���"���<������,

%��������������������������������"���"�����"�$�����������'�

�2���������������!H(�������������������������5���������������*�

�������������������"�����������������'���������+��$���C��

��*��������������
��������"�$�����������������*����������"�'"�

7���������������'��������������$�������������'���������������������

���������-�����������'��������$��*�����"���,������������������

������''�����������������������"�����'"��������"��$�����������

�������$�������-�����������"����*�C����������'��������������4���

�����*������������,

�'�����"����"��������������*����"�-����

����������������$����-�������'�-����"���

�"����������������������������������'������

�������-����������,

!"������������"����"����*����$����������

������-������������$����-�����������������

����"�������������������������������������

���������������"����������������������C�

����������$����-�����������"������-���������

����'�������$����-������,�6"�����"��

�����������������������������"�-�����

������5�����������������������������"���"�-��

��������-���������������������

"����"����������������-����-���������

����*"���,������������"��������"��

�������������������������*"��"���������

������-�����������������������$���������������

���C��'��'�$������������4���C,

��'��//������/

P
a

g
e
 4

9
7



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�	 � ���-�� ��������� D����K�D����

11�� �!�����.����

��"���

���� < ��7������"����"������C���������-��������������������������

��4��*���'������������������"�����������������,�!"����"����

*������������7�������������������������������"�����������"���������

����"���������-��������"������"
*������������������"�����������

�����������=���4�������"�������"�������>�������������������"���

�>����*����$��4��������������$�������-�������������$>�����

&��������5�������������������������"�������&�*����$����������,

!"����"������������������"����"����������������������"��

�����������������-��������"��$�������������"����$:��������"��

�������������������,����������������"���"��*���C��1����������

��$����������������$�����������������������=2����$������>5�

�"��+��$������������������������������������'���2�-���������

=���>5�+��$����1����������������-�����������������

�����������=���>5��"��2���'����������������������������

��������������'������������������"��*���C����������$������

������������������������"���������������������*������������

"�'"��'"���"�������������������-��������"������,�!"����"���C��

-��*�����"����"���������-��������"������������������"�������������

��������7�����������4���������"����������������������"���

�������������������,

B / ������ ����� (�'���"�.�����'� ���� < (�'���"�.�����'��*���������"���������������������6���$���'���

���
����'������"�����'����������������"���"�����������+��������

������-�����������$���'���������������"��������������������'�

�������������������������+��$����	,

B�  H�� ������� +�������������"�

�������

���� < @$:��������"������-������"�������������"�����������'�����

$�����������������������������"�����',��

1�����������������0��������"������"����+��������"����������'�

�������������������*�����'�,�!"����������������"��������4�����

��-��������5��������"�����$�,��!"����"�-�������$����

����������������"�������������������+�������������"5���''����

�"����"���������I�*�����J������"��"�����������������

I+��$����	J�,

!"�����"�����$����������"�����'���-��������������"�������"�

G��"�������������������2�F���*������������������'�����-����'�5�

*"��������������������$������"������������������,�����

����"���"�����'���-�����������������"������*��"����"�������

�������I+��$����	J�*������������������������*��"�+��������

-����'�,�!"��1������������������������"�����������-��������'�����

�"�����������+�������5�*"��"������2��������-����'�,�!"�������

6�����������������"�������������,�!"���������������������$����

�������������� "�'"*����������������������5�*��"��������������

������5����,�!"�����������"�����'�����"�������������6����������

��������$���$�����������"���$-����������������$��������*����

������,,,,,

B�  H�� ������� +�������������"�

�������

���� < ����,,,,,!"����-���������*����'���������������������������

��-�����������'�6�4"���1���,�,�,�$����������$��������������

����5������*5�*�����'5�*��"�������������'"���'������������*���

��������������������������"��������������'���������,�������"�

�"������������������������������������������������$���������������

"�'"*�����������������-�������,

B/  �����* 2��"���� ����"��#���� �

!"��@������

2���������+�����

���0�����������

�"��!�����������

�"�������������

�����$����

0�����

���� < !"������������������������"������"���������6�������

��������������-����������������������+��$����	����

���������,�!"���������������$�����������-���$�������

*�������4�����������������������������$���

������$��������*�������"��-��'��"���������F���$:����-����

���������"�����'�����,

��'��/B������/

P
a
g
e
 4

9
8



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

B� ; ����"� ����" ��������11�� �

��������!�����'�

1��

���� < !"���'"��"����������������+��$����B5	�����;������"��������-��������

�"��'�����$�������������������"��?

,������������������-��������������*"��"�������"��������'����+��$����=���

�-�����������8�7����������2��������(9H��>�������*��������������

��-��������E��,����'����������������'��"����*��=����-�����������(9H��>�

������*������������

$��$����"���$����-��������5�����$���+��$����;E

�,�������*"��"������������"��'�����$���������������=�-�����������(9H��>�����

��*����������������-������������������"����-����������������������'�

���������������E��,�!"������������4�������������������������������������"��

�������"�*"��"�"��

$������4��,�0����������5�+��$����B�����+��$����	�*�������������"��

'���$��*����+��$��������+���������������5�*"�������"���������������

�"��'�����$�������-���+��$������*��������������������������������-���

5�����$��*����+��$��������.��*���E�/,�!"��'�����$�������-�������

$����"�����������$�������������E�B,��2��"���$����-�����������-��������������

�����������������������������������"���������������������-�������$���,

!"�����������������+��$����B5	5����;��"�����$��������������

�"��'�����$����������'��������"�����$����
�����������������"����

������,

9������������������"�����������

�������������,�����������������-��������

�"����������$�����

��������������������������������������,

����������-����"����������$���������5������������5��"��

����-���$���������+��$����B5�	�����;����������������7���������

�$�����"����$������������"�����������������"��������������������,

BB B .����� ����"��� ���(�@������"��� ���� < ���(�@������"���������������"���������������������$��������������"���

����$���������"������������*���������:���������@������"����������'���

.�����'����4������������������=�.��>������������������������*��"�

���������������,

!"��������"�������-��������"����������'��*�"�=��������-����

��$������>���-���'�������"����$��������1���������,

!"���������������-������"�����'����$����������������"��2��������

�����*"����=�����B5	/�������5;��>�����-�����������''�������

����"����������+�������5�*"��"��������������������������������'���

$�����������"����	O�=B5;<������5�<>,����(���������������

�����������-����"����*����������������������������'���������

�������5�*"��"5�*��"��"��'��*��'������������������������-��������

����4�������$���������������'�����$���%2�,������-�������"��

���-���$�����:�����������������������������������'�����������"���

��-���������*�����������������������$���������'������$����������

���*"�������������������������������������=��������,�	>,�

!"������������������'����"������'����������������$���"��

��������$�������������������������$��1%�,�!"�����������"�������

�����������������'�������������'��*�"�������=*��*���������*���>�

�������"�����-����5�����������5������������������������"����*��

������=���������$��>��������=��������,	�>,�!"�����'����������

�����"����"����������-������������������"���*�"�����'�*����

"�-������'�����������-�������������"���'"���������'��������������

�'���������������5����������4�������"�-��������������-������������

�������7������5�$����-���������������������=��������,�B>,�

������������*�������������������*���������������*��������������

=��������,�;>

�	 � 9��4 0���� 2�-���1��4�

����������� �

#����'"���(�������

����3�"��

����'��-�

���� < ��-�����"������������������������"�������5��"���������"����

����'���"�?�&!"�����������������������������"������"���������6���

��������"�����������"����B�+���"�������SS&�&!"��

��-�����������������+��$����	����$������"�����*�����������

$�����:�����'������,�!"���"�-���"���������������$����-����������

�������������'�����-�������������,,,,,,,&�&�������������������'�

��������������',,,,,,&

�����'������������"����������������"�����������������"��

���������"���������$������-�������������+��$����	,�

!"����������������"�������������������������������$���������

����������*����������������������������������"��

�������"���������������������"��������,

�/ � .���"�� H��4��� �������'�

���������� �

#�������

2�-����������

1��

���� < !"���������������+��$����B�����	5������������������*��"��"���������F��

�-�������$���,��!"����"���$����������������������������$������������-���

=�,�,��������������7������"�����'������>�*��"����"���������F�����������

����������-�������$����=6"����T���'�#����������������>

!"��������������������"�.��������������������"������������������'���"�����

�����������������4��������:��������,

�������������������������������������������*��"�������'������,B����#�����

+�������������=����,���>�*"��"����������������������������������

������-��'�����������������"���������6���*"�����"���������L�����'�������

�"�������F�*��"�L�����������'��������"��������'�����"�������F���������6��,

����������������"���������'�����-���������������*��"���+��$����

���������"���������F���$:����-�������������"�����'�����5�*"��"�

*��������������"����'�����������*��"����������������B,�!"���

������������"��������"���������������������������+��$�����������

��?�1����9���"�(������������"�.����0������:�����'�+���'"����

����,����������������"���������������������"�.���������$��

:���������$������$�����-�������$���5�*"��"��������������������

�����,������������������������������"������"��������$����������

������������������	,

��������������"��-����������������������"�.�����������������"��

����������������'���"��,���=�������������<�>������"��������

�"�����$����������*��"����������������	5���$���5������������5�

�"����������������������"��������'���������"�.���������L����������

�������F,��������������;���������������������������������

���$�������������=$��������������G�D�����������������2���'������

�������"����'�����������>�G��"����"�����$����-��*�������

�������������������������������������������,

��'��/	������/

P
a

g
e
 4

9
9



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�/� � ���4� ���"�*� !"�����6���� ���� < !"�����6�����"��������������������4������"�������

�����������������82������,��!"��������������*����*�����

���*��4����������4�������$���$���������������"���������

���������������������"���������6���(���,��8�������������������4����

���$����7�����,��6����������������������'��������'����*�����

$����7������������"����-������,��8����'�����'������7�������"����

������$�����������������������������������-������������"��

��-���������7�����������"����������������,

�� ���"�� 6�'��"��� ���� �� 9��������� @$:������������������"�����������������������������"���������

6���
�(����=+��$����	>,�!"�����������������������������

���������������������������"���-���'��������,�!"����������

����������������$����'�*��4���5�"����������������*��4�������,�8��

*�����$�����"��������������"���������"������������+��$����

������������"������������"���-����������"��'��������������������

���������7������'�������"�����'��������,�!"��'����������

$��*����+��$������������������'�-����'����������������,�.�*�

������*��$���������'������$����������"����"��*"�����������4��

�"����������������,�!"���������������$�����������������'�������

�$��������������������:����"��'������������������'��������

C����"C����,�!"��������������������������:����"������������*��4��'�

�����"������������������"���������������'"������������������

����������:������'��,��+��$���������C���������������"����������

"�����'���-���������,�2��������"��������������'������

���������������������+��$���5�������C������'",�+��$����������

�������-�������������������������������������������������$��

�������������������:�$��$�����������"������������������'�����

�����'����������������"��������������:��,�+��$������������4���

��*�������"���������$�����������,

�B ���� 6����� ���� �� 9��������� @$:������������������"�����������������������������"���������

6���
�(����=+��$����	>,����������������?�8�����������

�����������������$����������"������"����+��$�������

�������������"��"�����'���7��������������"�������/������,�

!"�����$������������"����������+��4�����2�-��������������

+��$�����5�+��$����B�����+��$����	�������������5����

�*�����'����������������"��������������������"�����7����������

�"��������������������-����$��,�!"�����������$���$��'�������"�

��*���-�������������"�����������"����*��������'��"��E�!"��

���-����������"����"�*���"���������������������#�����+������

$���"�����*��"��'�����������������"�����'�����������E�

���������$�����"�����-���$���������������������������'�6�4"���

1���������"����������������4������'����4�"����E������������-���

�"�����4�'���$��*�����"����"��'������"������������������������

����������������'������������������$��#����'"���(����������

��-������"���������-���*"�����"��1������������������*�����"�-��

���
����*����"��,�!"����������'�������������*������������*��

����*�����$��7�������*��"���*�,�!"���"��'����������������

���������"���������'��������������"���*��������*"��"����������

�������,

��	 � ����"�*� ����� +��$����!�*��

�������

���� �� @$:�����������"���������������������������*�������+��$����B�

����+��$����	,������*���������������������"�������$��������5�

*"������������������-���������"���$����������������"������,��

!"�������"���"�'"�����������-�����*��"�'����7�������

�'���������������,��8����������������"�.����*"��"��-�����4��

+��$���������"������,��8��*���������������������������*��"�

+�������,��2�-��������������4����������������������������

+��$���C����������*��4,

��'��/;������/

P
a
g
e
 5

0
0



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�;< B �"�������� D������� ���+ ����� �� !"����$��������1����������������������������"��'���������������������"��

��*�����������������������������������������'����������,

2�-��������������*�������*��������������"�����$�������$��*�����"��

������������-��������������"������������'����������������������'�����

��*����������,�!"�����$����������������4��'������������������������*�

'����������5��������$��������"��#������������������'����������������,�

!"��1������������������������'������"������"�����"��'���������������������5�

��������'�������'�����������������������"��5��������������-���������*�������,

+��$���C�������'��������*��4����*��4�*��"����1�����9�����������-������

$����'��������8������������������������1�����6������������,��������������'�

#����������5��'������6��5�*����$����'��������������������$�����������

�����������,

9�������(�'�����������������"�����"�����$������"����������1�����

9�����������-�����-�����������-����5����������,

%�������"��*����#������������������'�����;
��B������4��

����������������������*�����������������"������������������

����������������������������������������"��9��05�����'���"�	��,

!"��1�����������"������������������������������
��������"�$�����

��������*��"�����������*���-�����������������������*��"��"��

9��05�����'���"���<������,

%��������������������������������"���"�����"�$�����������'�

�2���������������!H(�������������������������5���������������*�

�������������������"�����������������'���������+��$���C��

��*��������������
��������"�$�����������������*����������"�'"�

7���������������'��������������$�������������'���������������������

���������-�����������'��������$��*�����"���,������������������

������''�����������������������"�����'"��������"��$�����������

�������$�������-�����������"����*�C����������'��������������4���

�����*������������,

�'�����"����"��������������*����"�-����

����������������$����-�������'�-����"���

�"����������������������������������'������

�������-����������,

!"������������"����"����*����$����������

������-������������$����-�����������������

����"�������������������������������������

���������������"����������������������C�

����������$����-�����������"������-���������

����'�������$����-������,�6"�����"��

�����������������������������"�-�����

������5�����������������������������"���"�-��

��������-���������������������

"����"����������������-����-���������

����*"���,������������"��������"��

�������������������������*"��"���������

������-�����������������������$���������������

���C��'��'�$������������4���C,

�	 � ���-�� ��������� D����K�D����

11�� �!�����.����

��"���

���� �� %�����D�����������������2���'�������������"����'�����������5�����

�"�������*��'�����"���������$�������������?�&!"������������

�������-��������"������"
*������������������"�������=��������������

�"���������������>�������"��"���
��>����*����$��4��������������$�����

��-��������E�����$>������������'���������5������������������������

�"��������*����$����������,&������"�������*��'�����"���������

$�������������?�&!"������������������������"�����������������

�����������������������$��4����������������������'�!�����.����

��"���,&

!"����"����"������������������"����B�+���"�������5�����"��

6�4"���1�����������������������"�������"�����������"��

��������������������"������"���������6���
�(�������������

����������,�!"����B������$���������*��"�����������������

������,�!"����"����*���������"����������������"���������������

����"�������������!���������������������������-�������,�!"��

��������������������'�-�������������������������"����4����

����������$��"���������������'�������������������������������"�*�

�"��6�4"���1�����������������'"��$�������-�� ���������,�

!"����"����*�����*��"����*��4�����������-����*��"��"����������

������-�������������������"�����������������������������

������������������������,

B B ������ ����� (�'���"�.�����'� ���� �� ������������������������$�������?�I������"�����'�����

��-����'����������������������"�����'���������'��������"�������

��7�����J,

(�'���"�.�����'��*����������������������"��4�����������������

����'�������������"����'��������������������'������$������

$��*�������������-������������������6��������"��������'����

�"��+��������������-������������������������������+��$����	

B/ � �����* 2��"���� ����"��#���� �

!"��@������

2���������+�����

���0�����������

�"��!�����������

�"�������������

�����$����

0�����

���� �� !"������������������������"������"���������6�������

��������������-����������������������+��$����	����

���������,�!"���������������$�����������-���$�������

*�������4�����������������������������$���

������$��������*�������"��-��'��"���������F���$:����-����

���������"�����'�����,

�������'����������������*�����������*��"����"����������������5��"��

��7�����������������'����������������7����������-������

�����������,��

���������5��"��L*��4�$������'"$���"����F���7�������������"��

��������������������������������������

B� < ����"� ����" ��������11�� �

��������!�����'�

1��

���� �� !"���'"��"����������������+��$����B5	�����;������"��������-��������

�"��'�����$�������������������"��?

,������������������-��������������*"��"�������"��������'����+��$����=���

�-�����������8�7����������2��������(9H��>�������*��������������

��-��������E��,����'����������������'��"����*��=����-�����������(9H��>�

������*������������

$��$����"���$����-��������5�����$���+��$����;E

�,�������*"��"������������"��'�����$���������������=�-�����������(9H��>�����

��*����������������-������������������"����-����������������������'�

���������������E

�,�!"������������4�������������������������������������"���������"�*"��"�

"���$������4��,�0����������5�+��$����B�����+��$����	�*������������

�"��'���$��*����+��$��������+���������������5�*"�������"������������

����"��'�����$�������-���+��$������*��������������������������������-���

5�����$��*����+��$��������.��*���E�/,�!"��'�����$�������-�������

$����"�����������$�������������E�B,��2��"���$����-�����������-��������������

�����������������������������������"�

�������������������-�������$���,

!"�����������������+��$����B5	5����;��"�����$��������������

�"��'�����$����������'��������"�����$����
�����������������"����

������,

9������������������"�����������

�������������,�����������������-��������

�"����������$�����

��������������������������������������,

����������-����"����������$���������5������������5��"��

����-���$���������+��$����B5�	�����;����������������7���������

�$�����"����$������������"�����������������"��������������������,

��'��/<������/

P
a

g
e
 5

0
1



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

BB 	 .����� ����"��� ���(�@������"��� ���� �� ���(�@������"���������������"���������������������$��������������"���

����$���������"������������*���������:���������@������"����������'���

.�����'����4������������������=�.��>������������������������*��"�

���������������,

!"��������"�������-��������"����������'��*�"�=��������-����

��$������>���-���'�������"����$��������1���������,

!"���������������-������"�����'����$����������������"��2��������

�����*"����=�����B5	/�������5;��>�����-�����������''�������

����"����������+�������5�*"��"��������������������������������'���

$�����������"����	O�=B5;<������5�<>,����(���������������

�����������-����"����*����������������������������'���������

�������5�*"��"5�*��"��"��'��*��'������������������������-��������

����4�������$���������������'�����$���%2�,������-�������"��

���-���$�����:�����������������������������������'�����������"���

��-���������*�����������������������$���������'������$����������

���*"�������������������������������������=��������,�	>,�

!"������������������'����"������'����������������$���"��

��������$�������������������������$��1%�,�!"�����������"�������

�����������������'�������������'��*�"�������=*��*���������*���>�

�������"�����-����5�����������5������������������������"����*��

������=���������$��>��������=��������,	�>,�!"�����'����������

�����"����"����������-������������������"���*�"�����'�*����

"�-������'�����������-�������������"���'"���������'��������������

�'���������������5����������4�������"�-��������������-������������

�������7������5�$����-���������������������=��������,�B>,�

������������*�������������������*���������������*��������������

=��������,�;>,

;B � ��$ D���"��


����"

+��$������-���

�������

���� �� +��$������-�����������=�����������"���5���������'��"���������>�

"�-�������������������������"�����������������"�������,�.�*�-������

�"�������������������"���������"����'��������������������������

���������,

�	 / 9��4 0���� 2�-���1��4�

����������� �

#����'"���(�������

����3�"��

����'��-�

���� �� �����'�������������"������������������������6�4"������4�0����"�*�-���

����������������"��2�-���������2�����������*"��"��������&����'������

��������������������������"����-���������'��������"�����"������-�������

�"�����4�����&,�8�����������������������"����"����������������"�����-������

������"���������*��������"��������5�����"�������������5�����������"5��"���

������"��������������������������'�������������"����'��������������������

�����������������������7���������������8��������������9�����"�����',�

!��"�����������������������������������'�"�-��$�����������4��������������

�"������������������"���������'�������������*"��"���''������"�����������

����������������
*�������4����������7�����������4���"����-���������

�������$��,�!"�����4����������������������������"��8��������������2���-����

����,���������"����-�������������������������������"������������������

�"�������������������-���������$���������������������*������4��������

�����'��"����������������� ��������������������������������,�6�����'����

��$�����������-�������"�����$����*������������������&�������������&����"���

�"���&���-���������&�����������*��"����������������,

����������"������������$����-�������������*�?�

2�-�������������?�B;�"��������=��������>

1������������+���"����������������"���������6���=/,<��"�>�

������������������������/��*�����'�

1������������+���"��������=/�,�<�"�>

1����*�������+��������=	,B��"�>

2�-���������2�����������
�2�-���������������������"����

����6���G�(����*��������-�������*����'"$���"�������������5��/�

�*�����'��*��"�����������������������������������������������������

�6�+��$���,�!"�������������������"��������*����"���=1���������

����"��+���"�����������������*�������+�������>�$����"��

��-������������������������"������*"���,��������'����������

����������������������"����-���������'��������"�*����$��

��4����������������$�������"����������4��'���������'�������������

������������"��������,�*��"������4������$��*�����"�����������

����������*����"���,�!"�������*������7���������������������

��������"����������-����,

8��������������9�����
��������������-������G������������������

���$���������������"��+���"��������=��B>,�!"����������"�����

���������*��������������������������������
*�������4����:����6"����

�����������������������������"������"�������$�����������������"��

��-������������'������"��+��$���������������,

�������(�2��
��������������&���������&������������������

�����������*��"���7����������������������$�����-������������

����:����������"�����������-��������"��������������������������

�"���������'�����-�����������������������������"������

�������������������������-��������,����-��������������������

"�����'�
�����������$�������"�����$�����-���������"��*�����'����

�������������"������"������������*�����$����������������

���������"���-������"�����'���������'�����*��������������������

�����-���������-��$�����,

��'��B�������/

P
a
g
e
 5

0
2



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�	 / 9��4 0���� 2�-���1��4�

����������� �

#����'"���(�������

����3�"��

����'��-�

���� �� �����'�������������"������������������������6�4"������4�0����"�*�-���

����������������"��2�-���������2�����������*"��"��������&����'������

��������������������������"����-���������'��������"�����"������-�������

�"�����4�����&,�8�����������������������"����"����������������"�����-������

������"���������*��������"��������5�����"�������������5�����������"5��"���

������"��������������������������'�������������"����'��������������������

�����������������������7���������������8��������������9�����"�����',�

!��"�����������������������������������'�"�-��$�����������4��������������

�"������������������"���������'�������������*"��"���''������"�����������

����������������
*�������4����������7�����������4���"����-���������

�������$��,�!"�����4����������������������������"��8��������������2���-����

����,���������"����-�������������������������������"������������������

�"�������������������-���������$���������������������*������4��������

�����'��"����������������� ��������������������������������,�6�����'����

��$�����������-�������"�����$����*������������������&�������������&����"���

�"���&���-���������&�����������*��"����������������,

����,,,,,D���������������������'�������������"����'������������
�

!"����-���������2�-���������������������������-������������

�"����������������5�������������"�����������������'��������"5�

��'������������������"����-������������������"�����������������

����������������*��"��"���������5�@������"������������������5�

�"��1�����9��������������"���=6����@������"���>�����������

�����������,�
�!"����������"��������������*���������������������

�����������
*�������4����:����6"���������������������������������"���

����$�����������������"����-������������'������"��+��$����

�����������,�
�2�������������������������"��'������'����������

����������������������������'������������������������,,,,,�
�

������������������������������������!"������-�����������$����

���,,,,

�������(�2��
��������������&���������&������������������

�����������*��"���7����������������������$�����-������������

����:����������"�����������-��������"��������������������������

�"���������'�����-�����������������������������"������

�������������������������-��������,����-��������������������

"�����'�
�����������$�������"�����$�����-���������"��*�����'����

�������������"������"������������*�����$����������������

���������"���-������"�����'���������'�����*��������������������

�����-���������-��$�����,

�/ � .���"�� H��4��� �������'�

���������� �

#�������

2�-����������

1��

���� �� !"���������������+��$����B�����	5������������������*��"��"���������F��

�-�������$���,��!"����"���$����������������������������$������������-���

=�,�,��������������7������"�����'������>�*��"����"���������F�����������

����������-�������$����=6"����T���'�#����������������>

!"��������������������"�.��������������������"������������������'���"�����

�����������������4��������:��������,

�������������������������������������������*��"�������'������,B����#�����

+�������������=����,���>�*"��"����������������������������������

������-��'�����������������"���������6���*"�����"���������L�����'�������

�"�������F�*��"�L�����������'��������"��������'�����"�������F���������6��,

����������������"���������'�����-���������������*��"���+��$����

���������"���������F���$:����-�������������"�����'�����5�*"��"�

*��������������"����'�����������*��"����������������B,�!"���

������������"��������"���������������������������+��$�����������

��?�1����9���"�(������������"�.����0������:�����'�+���'"����

����,����������������"���������������������"�.���������$��

:���������$������$�����-�������$���5�*"��"��������������������

�����,������������������������������"������"��������$����������

������������������	,

��������������"��-����������������������"�.�����������������"��

����������������'���"��,���=�������������<�>������"��������

�"�����$����������*��"����������������	5���$���5������������5�

�"����������������������"��������'���������"�.���������L����������

�������F,��������������;���������������������������������

���$�������������=$��������������G�D�����������������2���'������

�������"����'�����������>�G��"����"�����$����-��*�������

�������������������������������������������,

�/; � ����' +����� #�������

2�-���������

���� �� 9��������� ����������"����������������+��$����	,�!"�����������-����$�������

�������-���$���*��"����"�������������,�8����-������'��������

����������������"������5����*������������"������������������:������

�"����������������"�����������$:����-�������"������������������

4�������*��4�*��"��"���������5�������������������"����������"���

��-�������,

�/; < ����' +����� #�������

2�-���������

���� �� 9��������� 8���������������"����"������������������+��$����	�������������

*��"����"�����������������"���*������������"������-��������"������


*������������4��"����������������������4����������'����'�������

���$�������������-����"����*�$����������"�������������������

�"����������$����������"�������������������,�!"�����������������

������������"����-������������������������"������-��������"��

���������������,�!"�����������-����$�����������-���$��,

��� � ����� ���-��*��� +��4�5�+��4������

@����6��������

!�����=++@6!>

���� �� !"����������"���������������������������"��#�����8��������������

���4��$���'�����'�������������������$����-���������"����������

������������-������������'��������*��4����������*��"�9��0,

��������$������������<�=#�����8�������������>�������

=�����'������������>�������D���������������������'������������

�"����'�����������,

��'��B������/

P
a

g
e
 5

0
3



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�� ;� +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

���� �� �������+��$����	�G�����"���������6���G�(���

(���������
�8�����������������������"���������������+�������#���'��9������

������������"���5���������7��������"����"���������������������������-����

�,;//�"��������������������������'������������������������"�����"����"���,�

!"���*��������������������$������'�����"����"���F���������'�������'��������

��������������������"�����������������������5������������"���,��������

�����'�������������"�����-�������������"����"����*�����������������$��

����������5���������'������������������������������������������� �������

��������-����"�������6��,

�"������"���������������+�������#���'��9������������������"��������$��

�����$��5���������7��������"����������*�����'�����*�������"����������������'�

�"���,;//�"�������������������������������"�������%��-�������!��"������

�����'��=%!�>,(���������
�8������������������8��������������9�����

I(���������G����������������������"���,�������$����������������$�����'"��

��*��������-���������������������"����������J,�!"�������*����$����7������

�������-����"��*"��������������"���5�����:�����"������5���������������

������$�������*����$�����'"�,

���"�����'��
�!"�������"���$�����"����$:������������$���������"�����'�����

��-����'�����������������������$����������������������'������������������

���
�����������������������5���������'�'���"����������-������������"���

�-���������,,,,,

�������������*�����'���������'��

������$�����������*���������$�����'"����*��������-���������

������������"����������J,

�������"��D�����������������2���'�������������"����'������������

�������������������?��"�����������"���������������-���"�����������

����"��9�����"��������*��������������,�!"����������������"��

���"�����'��������������*������7���������"�����-����'����������

��������'��"�������������-��������,������'���������

���"�����'���������'������*����$����7�������"�����������

��-�������������"������,

8���������������"�����-�����������$������-�����"���'"��"�����������

�����������$��������5����-�����������7����������$�������������

������������'��"����������������"�����'�����-���,

(���������-��������"����B�������B��1��4�����������7�����5�����'�

*��"������������:��������,�!"����-�������*����$����7���������

������"�����������������������$��������������������-���"������,

2�������������������2�����

��*������?

!"����������"��������������*��������-�����������������������

�����������
*�������4���S

�� ;� +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

���� �� ����,,,,,!"������-����'���������������������$���������"�����'�����

�����������������'������$�$���9�����"��������*������������������*���������

���$������8�����'�����������������������������$�����������������������

�"������,�!"��9�����"��������*��������������������������������$�����"�'"�

��'��������������*������������$���"���������������-������������������

��-�������������"������,���$��������������
�����������"��������������

���������$���*��4��'����������������������'�������������$������������

+���"�������5�6"�������������5��������������2��-�,�%�������������������

����'�������������"����'�������������"���������������������?�����������"���

�����������"����������������*��4�$������'"$���"������������$������"�'"�

��'�����������'�������������������-����$��*������*������������'�

�����������E����

�����4������*��4������������������*����������-����������������+��$���F

�������������-������G���������������������$���������������"��+���"���

�����=��B>,�!"����������"��������������*��������������������������������


*�������4����:����6"���������������������������������"������"�������$��

���������������"����-������������'������"��+��$���������������,

���������
�+��$����	������������������������������,�.�*�-��5�����������

������������"����"����*�����$��������������������������������������$���

*��4�$������������������������:�����������$:������,

�������������*�����'���������'��

������$�����������*���������$�����'"����*��������-���������

������������"����������J,

�������"��D�����������������2���'�������������"����'������������

�������������������?��"�����������"���������������-���"�����������

����"��9�����"��������*��������������,�!"����������������"��

���"�����'��������������*������7���������"�����-����'����������

��������'��"�������������-��������,������'���������

���"�����'���������'������*����$����7�������"�����������

��-�������������"������,

8���������������"�����-�����������$������-�����"���'"��"�����������

�����������$��������5����-�����������7����������$�������������

������������'��"����������������"�����'�����-���,

(���������-��������"����B�������B��1��4�����������7�����5�����'�

*��"������������:��������,�!"����-�������*����$����7���������

������"�����������������������$��������������������-���"������,

2�������������������2�����

��*������?

!"����������"��������������*��������-�����������������������

�����������
*�������4���S

��	 �� ����"�*� ����� +��$����!�*��

�������

���� � �����������������������"����������������2�������1��'�������

�����=���������+��$����;>

��'��B�������/

P
a
g
e
 5

0
4



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�;< 	 �"�������� D������� ���+ ����� � !"����$��������1����������������������������"��'���������������������"��

��*�����������������������������������������'����������,

2�-��������������*�������*��������������"�����$�������$��*�����"��

������������-��������������"������������'����������������������'�����

��*����������,�!"�����$����������������4��'������������������������*�

'����������5��������$��������"��#������������������'����������������,�

!"��1������������������������'������"������"�����"��'���������������������5�

��������'�������'�����������������������"��5��������������-���������*�������,

+��$���C�������'��������*��4����*��4�*��"����1�����9�����������-������

$����'��������8������������������������1�����6������������,��������������'�

#����������5��'������6��5�*����$����'��������������������$�����������

�����������,

9�������(�'�����������������"�����"�����$������"����������1�����

9�����������-�����-�����������-����5����������,

%�������"��*����#������������������'�����;
��B������4��

����������������������*�����������������"������������������

����������������������������������������"��9��05�����'���"�	��,

!"��1�����������"������������������������������
��������"�$�����

��������*��"�����������*���-�����������������������*��"��"��

9��05�����'���"���<������,

%��������������������������������"���"�����"�$�����������'�

�2���������������!H(�������������������������5���������������*�

�������������������"�����������������'���������+��$���C��

��*��������������
��������"�$�����������������*����������"�'"�

7���������������'��������������$�������������'���������������������

���������-�����������'��������$��*�����"���,������������������

������''�����������������������"�����'"��������"��$�����������

�������$�������-�����������"����*�C����������'��������������4���

�����*������������,

�'�����"����"��������������*����"�-����

����������������$����-�������'�-����"���

�"����������������������������������'������

�������-����������,

!"������������"����"����*����$����������

������-������������$����-�����������������

����"�������������������������������������

���������������"����������������������C�

����������$����-�����������"������-���������

����'�������$����-������,�6"�����"��

�����������������������������"�-�����

������5�����������������������������"���"�-��

��������-���������������������

"����"����������������-����-���������

����*"���,������������"��������"��

�������������������������*"��"���������

������-�����������������������$���������������

���C��'��'�$������������4���C,

B 	 ������ ����� (�'���"�.�����'� ���� � (�'���"�.�����'��*���������"�����������������"��

���"�����'��������������������������������-����'����������"�������

����2�������������-���������������"��������������������'�

�������������������������+��$����;,

B� � ����"� ����" ��������11�� �

��������!�����'�

1��

���� � !"���'"��"����������������+��$����B5	�����;������"��������-��������

�"��'�����$�������������������"��?

,������������������-��������������*"��"�������"��������'����+��$����=���

�-�����������8�7����������2��������(9H��>�������*��������������

��-��������E��,����'����������������'��"����*��=����-�����������(9H��>�

������*�������������$��$����"���$����-��������5�����$���+��$����;E�

�,�������*"��"������������"��'�����$���������������=�-�����������(9H��>�����

��*����������������-������������������"����-����������������������'�

���������������E��,�!"������������4�������������������������������������"��

�������"�*"��"�"���$������4��,�0����������5�+��$����B�����+��$����

	�*�������������"��'���$��*����+��$��������+���������������5�

*"�������"����������������"��'�����$�������-���+��$������*���������������

�����������������-���5�����$��*����+��$��������.��*���E�/,�!"��'�����

$�������-�������$����"�����������$�������������E

B,��2��"���$����-�����������-������������������������������������������������

�"���������������������-�������$���E

!"�����������������+��$����B5	5����;��"�����$��������������

�"��'�����$����������'��������"�����$����
�����������������"����

������,

9������������������"�����������

�������������,�����������������-��������

�"����������$�����

��������������������������������������,

����������-����"����������$���������5������������5��"��

����-���$���������+��$����B5�	�����;����������������7���������

�$�����"����$������������"�����������������"��������������������,

BB ; .����� ����"��� ���(�@������"��� ���� � ���(�@������"���������������"���������������������$��������������"���

����$���������"������������*���������:���������@������"����������'���

.�����'����4������������������=�.��>������������������������*��"�

���������������,

!"��������"�������-��������"����������'��*�"�=��������-����

��$������>���-���'�������"����$��������1���������,

!"���������������-������"�����'����$����������������"��2��������

�����*"����=�����B5	/�������5;��>�����-�����������''�������

����"����������+�������5�*"��"��������������������������������'���

$�����������"����	O�=B5;<������5�<>,����(���������������

�����������-����"����*����������������������������'���������

�������5�*"��"5�*��"��"��'��*��'������������������������-��������

����4�������$���������������'�����$���%2�,������-�������"��

���-���$�����:�����������������������������������'�����������"���

��-���������*�����������������������$���������'������$����������

���*"�������������������������������������=��������,�	>,�

!"������������������'����"������'����������������$���"��

��������$�������������������������$��1%�,�!"�����������"�������

�����������������'�������������'��*�"�������=*��*���������*���>�

�������"�����-����5�����������5������������������������"����*��

������=���������$��>��������=��������,	�>,�!"�����'����������

�����"����"����������-������������������"���*�"�����'�*����

"�-������'�����������-�������������"���'"���������'��������������

�'���������������5����������4�������"�-��������������-������������

�������7������5�$����-���������������������=��������,�B>,�

������������*�������������������*���������������*��������������

=��������,�;>,

��'��B�������/

P
a

g
e
 5

0
5



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

� ���������

���"���� �

3��������

���"���

6"������ �

3����

���� �� !"����������'�����������=������������������"�����-��'����'�>����$��

����������������'�����$���������5�4��������������������������

���5����"��������������������4,�!"����4�����������������

��:�����'��"����4�����$�����������������������',�!"����4�������

�"�����$�������������������������������$�������"����$���,

!"�������*�����*��4��'������*��"�$������'�����-�����������

�������������*�����'�,�������*���-����������"�������������

�"���������'���-��'���-����������������������"��������������

�������,������������$�����"�����������������������"���*��

���������������"�������*"��"��$��������������4�������������,�

!"����"�����������$��������$����������������-����*���������������

*"��"���������������������*����-����������*��������5�*�����$�����

�������",

�;< ; �"�������� D������� ���+ ����� �� !"����$��������1����������������������������"��'���������������������"��

��*�����������������������������������������'����������,

2�-��������������*�������*��������������"�����$�������$��*�����"��

������������-��������������"������������'����������������������'�����

��*����������,�!"�����$����������������4��'������������������������*�

'����������5��������$��������"��#������������������'����������������,�

!"��1������������������������'������"������"�����"��'���������������������5�

��������'�������'�����������������������"��5��������������-���������*�������,

+��$���C�������'��������*��4����*��4�*��"����1�����9�����������-������

$����'��������8������������������������1�����6������������,��������������'�

#����������5��'������6��5�*����$����'��������������������$�����������

�����������,

9�������(�'�����������������"�����"�����$������"����������1�����

9�����������-�����-�����������-����5����������,

%�������"��*����#������������������'�����;
��B������4��

����������������������*�����������������"������������������

����������������������������������������"��9��05�����'���"�	��,

!"��1�����������"������������������������������
��������"�$�����

��������*��"�����������*���-�����������������������*��"��"��

9��05�����'���"���<������,

%��������������������������������"���"�����"�$�����������'�

�2���������������!H(�������������������������5���������������*�

�������������������"�����������������'���������+��$���C��

��*��������������
��������"�$�����������������*����������"�'"�

7���������������'��������������$�������������'���������������������

���������-�����������'��������$��*�����"���,������������������

������''�����������������������"�����'"��������"��$�����������

�������$�������-�����������"����*�C����������'��������������4���

�����*������������,

�'�����"����"��������������*����"�-����

����������������$����-�������'�-����"���

�"����������������������������������'������

�������-����������,

!"������������"����"����*����$����������

������-������������$����-�����������������

����"�������������������������������������

���������������"����������������������C�

����������$����-�����������"������-���������

����'�������$����-������,�6"�����"��

�����������������������������"�-�����

������5�����������������������������"���"�-��

��������-���������������������

"����"����������������-����-���������

����*"���,������������"��������"��

�������������������������*"��"���������

������-�����������������������$���������������

���C��'��'�$������������4���C,

B ; ������ ����� (�'���"�.�����'� ���� �� ��������"���4���������������������'�������������"����'��������������

�����I2�-����������������������$�������������������

�����������$������������������-������������������������������

"�����'�������������������J��

����*�4����������������������������"����'������������"�����$��

�������������������������+��$����;?�I������"�����'�����

��-����'����������������������"�����'���������'��������"�������

��7�����J,

6��"��������7��������������4���"�����"�����'�������'����������

����"������5���������'�$��"�4��*������������������'���������5�

�������������*"�����������'������������-������������������5�

�"��������������������������������-�������7�������������������

���"�����'�������'���������,��(�'���"�.�����'��*���������"��

��������������������"�����-��������������������"�����$��

������������$����"�����'������������,

B�  ����"� ����" ��������11�� �

��������!�����'�

1��

���� �� !"���'"��"����������������+��$����B5	�����;������"��������-��������

�"��'�����$�������������������"��?

,������������������-��������������*"��"�������"��������'����+��$����=���

�-�����������8�7����������2��������(9H��>�������*��������������

��-��������E��,����'����������������'��"����*��=����-�����������(9H��>�

������*�������������$��$����"���$����-��������5�����$���+��$����;E�

�,�������*"��"������������"��'�����$���������������=�-�����������(9H��>�����

��*����������������-������������������"����-����������������������'�

���������������E��,�!"������������4�������������������������������������"��

�������"�*"��"�"���$������4��,�0����������5�+��$����B�����+��$����

	�*�������������"��'���$��*����+��$��������+���������������5�

*"�������"����������������"��'�����$�������-���+��$������*���������������

�����������������-���5�����$��*����+��$��������.��*���E

/,�!"��'�����$�������-�������$����"�����������$�������������E

B,��2��"���$����-�����������-������������������������������������������������

�"���������������������-�������$���E

!"�����������������+��$����B5	5����;��"�����$��������������

�"��'�����$����������'��������"�����$����
�����������������"����

������,

9������������������"�����������

�������������,�����������������-��������

�"����������$�����

��������������������������������������,

����������-����"����������$���������5������������5��"��

����-���$���������+��$����B5�	�����;����������������7���������

�$�����"����$������������"�����������������"��������������������,

��'��B�������/

P
a
g
e
 5

0
6



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

BB < .����� ����"��� ���(�@������"��� ���� �� ���(�@������"���������������"���������������������$��������������"���

����$���������"������������*���������:���������@������"����������'���

.�����'����4������������������=�.��>������������������������*��"�

���������������,

!"��������"�������-��������"����������'��*�"�=��������-����

��$������>���-���'�������"����$��������1���������,

!"���������������-������"�����'����$����������������"��2��������

�����*"����=�����B5	/�������5;��>�����-�����������''�������

����"����������+�������5�*"��"��������������������������������'���

$�����������"����	O�=B5;<������5�<>,����(���������������

�����������-����"����*����������������������������'���������

�������5�*"��"5�*��"��"��'��*��'������������������������-��������

����4�������$���������������'�����$���%2�,������-�������"��

���-���$�����:�����������������������������������'�����������"���

��-���������*�����������������������$���������'������$����������

���*"�������������������������������������=��������,�	>,�

!"������������������'����"������'����������������$���"��

��������$�������������������������$��1%�,�!"�����������"�������

�����������������'�������������'��*�"�������=*��*���������*���>�

�������"�����-����5�����������5������������������������"����*��

������=���������$��>��������=��������,	�>,�!"�����'����������

�����"����"����������-������������������"���*�"�����'�*����

"�-������'�����������-�������������"���'"���������'��������������

�'���������������5����������4�������"�-��������������-������������

�������7������5�$����-���������������������=��������,�B>,�

������������*�������������������*���������������*��������������

=��������,�;>,

�/� B ���4� ���"�*� !"�����6���� ���� �� !"�����6�����"��������������������4������"�������

�����������������82������,��!"��������������*����*�����

���*��4����������4�������$���$���������������"���������

�����������������2�������1��'��0���,��8�������������������4����

���$����7�����,��6����������������������'��������'����*�����

$����7������������"����-������,��8����'�����'������7�������"����

������$�����������������������������������-������������"��

��-���������7�����������"����������������,

��� / ����� ���-��*��� +��4�5�+��4������

@����6��������

!�����=++@6!>

���� �� !"����������"���������������������������"��#�����8��������������

���4��$���'�����'�������������������$����-���������"����������

������������-������������'��������*��4����������*��"�9��0,

��������$��������������=#�����8�������������>�������D��������

�������������'�������������"����'�����������,

�� ; +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

���� �� �������+��$����;�G�1�������2�������1��'��0���

(���������
�%�����8��������������9�����������������?�&(���������G����������

������������"���J,�����"������'�����"�����7����������������$�����������5�

$������*�����$�����������������������'��������*������"����-���������5�

�"������������������6���������������������-�������$��5����������"���

��"���������$�������-����$��,�������$����������������$�����'"����*�����

���-���������������������"����������J,

���"�����'��
�!"�����������������������������������"�����'���������������

����������������"�����������������*"����������������'������������

���"�����'��������������"�-��$����������������"���'"���'���"�������

���-��,�!"��������������������������$������"�����������'�����"��5�

����������5�������$�����������������������������
��4����������,���������

���$���������
�����-������������"�-��$�����������������������������"�

���������"����������������,����"�����'�������������������"�����������-�-��

*��"����"������,

(����'��
�!"��������������������������%D����������.�$����,�!"��2��������

���������"��������4���-����������"�����*�������'�����$�����"������������

�"����-�������������"��.�$����,

��$��������������
���������������������K���-�������"��������������������

*����$�����-����������"��+���"��������=��B>�G���-�������6��*��4������

=+���>,,,,,

������*�����'���������*�?

I(���������G���������������������������
4����������$�������

��*����������������������������-�����J,

�������"��*�����'�����"��D���������������������'������������

�"����'������������������������������?

I������"�����'������������-��������������������"�������������"��

��-���������������"�����'�������������J

�� ; +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

���� �� ����,,,,,!"������������������7�������$������������$���������*��"����"������,�

!"����-�������*����$����7���������������$������*����������-�����$����

��������������'�6��*��4�����5���*�������*�$������������6��*��4�����5�

����������-����*��4��'������������"��������������"�������*�����'���������

�"���/�����������,

���������
�+��$����;������������������������������,�.�*�-��5�����������

������������"����"����*�����$��������������������������������������$���

*��4�$������������������������:�����������$:�������������������

���������������������'������,

������*�����'���������*�?

I(���������G���������������������������
4����������$�������

��*����������������������������-�����J,

�������"��*�����'�����"��D���������������������'������������

�"����'������������������������������?

I������"�����'������������-��������������������"�������������"��

��-���������������"�����'�������������J

��'��B/������/

P
a

g
e
 5

0
7



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

��	 �� ����"�*� ����� +��$����!�*��

�������

���� �� �������������"����������������.�'"���*��������=���������

+��$����<>

�;< < �"�������� D������� ���+ ����� �� !"����$��������1����������������������������"��'���������������������"��

��*�����������������������������������������'����������,

2�-��������������*�������*��������������"�����$�������$��*�����"��

������������-��������������"������������'����������������������'�����

��*����������,�!"�����$����������������4��'������������������������*�

'����������5��������$��������"��#������������������'����������������,�

!"��1������������������������'������"������"�����"��'���������������������5�

��������'�������'�����������������������"��5��������������-���������*�������,

+��$���C�������'��������*��4����*��4�*��"����1�����9�����������-������

$����'��������8������������������������1�����6������������,��������������'�

#����������5��'������6��5�*����$����'��������������������$�����������

�����������,

9�������(�'�����������������"�����"�����$������"����������1�����

9�����������-�����-�����������-����5����������,

%�������"��*����#������������������'�����;
��B������4��

����������������������*�����������������"������������������

����������������������������������������"��9��05�����'���"�	��,

!"��1�����������"������������������������������
��������"�$�����

��������*��"�����������*���-�����������������������*��"��"��

9��05�����'���"���<������,

%��������������������������������"���"�����"�$�����������'�

�2���������������!H(�������������������������5���������������*�

�������������������"�����������������'���������+��$���C��

��*��������������
��������"�$�����������������*����������"�'"�

7���������������'��������������$�������������'���������������������

���������-�����������'��������$��*�����"���,������������������

������''�����������������������"�����'"��������"��$�����������

�������$�������-�����������"����*�C����������'��������������4���

�����*������������,

�'�����"����"��������������*����"�-����

����������������$����-�������'�-����"���

�"����������������������������������'������

�������-����������,

!"������������"����"����*����$����������

������-������������$����-�����������������

����"�������������������������������������

���������������"����������������������C�

����������$����-�����������"������-���������

����'�������$����-������,�6"�����"��

�����������������������������"�-�����

������5�����������������������������"���"�-��

��������-���������������������

"����"����������������-����-���������

����*"���,������������"��������"��

�������������������������*"��"���������

������-�����������������������$���������������

���C��'��'�$������������4���C,

BB �� .����� ����"��� ���(�@������"��� ���� �� ���(�@������"���������������"���������������������$��������������"���

����$���������"������������*���������:���������@������"����������'���

.�����'����4������������������=�.��>������������������������*��"�

���������������,

!"��������"�������-��������"����������'��*�"�=��������-����

��$������>���-���'�������"����$��������1���������,

!"���������������-������"�����'����$����������������"��2��������

�����*"����=�����B5	/�������5;��>�����-�����������''�������

����"����������+�������5�*"��"��������������������������������'���

$�����������"����	O�=B5;<������5�<>,����(���������������

�����������-����"����*����������������������������'���������

�������5�*"��"5�*��"��"��'��*��'������������������������-��������

����4�������$���������������'�����$���%2�,������-�������"��

���-���$�����:�����������������������������������'�����������"���

��-���������*�����������������������$���������'������$����������

���*"�������������������������������������=��������,�	>,�

!"������������������'����"������'����������������$���"��

��������$�������������������������$��1%�,�!"�����������"�������

�����������������'�������������'��*�"�������=*��*���������*���>�

�������"�����-����5�����������5������������������������"����*��

������=���������$��>��������=��������,	�>,�!"�����'����������

�����"����"����������-������������������"���*�"�����'�*����

"�-������'�����������-�������������"���'"���������'��������������

�'���������������5����������4�������"�-��������������-������������

�������7������5�$����-���������������������=��������,�B>,�

������������*�������������������*���������������*��������������

=��������,�;>,

��	 �� ����"�*� ����� +��$����!�*��

�������

���� �� �������������"����������������.�'"���*��������=���������

+��$����<>

��'��BB������/

P
a
g
e
 5

0
8



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�;< � �"�������� D������� ���+ ����� �� !"����$��������1����������������������������"��'���������������������"��

��*�����������������������������������������'����������,

2�-��������������*�������*��������������"�����$�������$��*�����"��

������������-��������������"������������'����������������������'�����

��*����������,�!"�����$����������������4��'������������������������*�

'����������5��������$��������"��#������������������'����������������,�

!"��1������������������������'������"������"�����"��'���������������������5�

��������'�������'�����������������������"��5��������������-���������*�������,

+��$���C�������'��������*��4����*��4�*��"����1�����9�����������-������

$����'��������8������������������������1�����6������������,��������������'�

#����������5��'������6��5�*����$����'��������������������$�����������

�����������,

9�������(�'�����������������"�����"�����$������"����������1�����

9�����������-�����-�����������-����5����������,

%�������"��*����#������������������'�����;
��B������4��

����������������������*�����������������"������������������

����������������������������������������"��9��05�����'���"�	��,

!"��1�����������"������������������������������
��������"�$�����

��������*��"�����������*���-�����������������������*��"��"��

9��05�����'���"���<������,

%��������������������������������"���"�����"�$�����������'�

�2���������������!H(�������������������������5���������������*�

�������������������"�����������������'���������+��$���C��

��*��������������
��������"�$�����������������*����������"�'"�

7���������������'��������������$�������������'���������������������

���������-�����������'��������$��*�����"���,������������������

������''�����������������������"�����'"��������"��$�����������

�������$�������-�����������"����*�C����������'��������������4���

�����*������������,

�'�����"����"��������������*����"�-����

����������������$����-�������'�-����"���

�"����������������������������������'������

�������-����������,

!"������������"����"����*����$����������

������-������������$����-�����������������

����"�������������������������������������

���������������"����������������������C�

����������$����-�����������"������-���������

����'�������$����-������,�6"�����"��

�����������������������������"�-�����

������5�����������������������������"���"�-��

��������-���������������������

"����"����������������-����-���������

����*"���,������������"��������"��

�������������������������*"��"���������

������-�����������������������$���������������

���C��'��'�$������������4���C,

BB � .����� ����"��� ���(�@������"��� ���� �� ���(�@������"���������������"���������������������$��������������"���

����$���������"������������*���������:���������@������"����������'���

.�����'����4������������������=�.��>������������������������*��"�

���������������,

!"��������"�������-��������"����������'��*�"�=��������-����

��$������>���-���'�������"����$��������1���������,

!"���������������-������"�����'����$����������������"��2��������

�����*"����=�����B5	/�������5;��>�����-�����������''�������

����"����������+�������5�*"��"��������������������������������'���

$�����������"����	O�=B5;<������5�<>,����(���������������

�����������-����"����*����������������������������'���������

�������5�*"��"5�*��"��"��'��*��'������������������������-��������

����4�������$���������������'�����$���%2�,������-�������"��

���-���$�����:�����������������������������������'�����������"���

��-���������*�����������������������$���������'������$����������

���*"�������������������������������������=��������,�	>,�

!"������������������'����"������'����������������$���"��

��������$�������������������������$��1%�,�!"�����������"�������

�����������������'�������������'��*�"�������=*��*���������*���>�

�������"�����-����5�����������5������������������������"����*��

������=���������$��>��������=��������,	�>,�!"�����'����������

�����"����"����������-������������������"���*�"�����'�*����

"�-������'�����������-�������������"���'"���������'��������������

�'���������������5����������4�������"�-��������������-������������

�������7������5�$����-���������������������=��������,�B>,�

������������*�������������������*���������������*��������������

=��������,�;>,

;B / ��$ D���"��


����"

+��$������-���

�������

���� �� !"�����������������"��������������������,�!"��������������4�������"��

���������+��$����B��"���������"���������������"���'"�

+��$����B�����+��$����<�������$�����4��������������"��5����

���������-��������������������������"����������������*��45�

*"��"�����������"������"
��
(�������4���������$����,

���  �"������� @C��"��� 3����������'� �

#�������6�����

K��������������

���� �� ���������"���������������.�'"���6�������"��1���������

��� � �"������� @C��"��� 3����������'� �

#�������6�����

K��������������

���� �� !"�����$�������*�����'����������������"����������"�����$�������

�����'�����������������������������,

�������������������-���"�*��"��������"�����'�������"���$����

�����������������������''�������"����"��������������$������

����-����'�������������������*�����'�,��8��������������"����"��

��'��������"��1�������������$���������"�������'��(-����-��$������

�������*"��"����$��������"�'"���-���������������*��"��������

4��*���'�������������������������,��2���������������������'����

�"�������������������*�����������������'��"�����$������������

�"���������������-��������������"������������"�����'�����"��*����

���$���������������������*��"��"��9��0,�

��'��B	������/

P
a

g
e
 5

0
9



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

��� � �"������� @C��"��� 3����������'� �

#�������6�����

K��������������

���� �� !"����������"����������
�C2*�����'�����
����$��:������������

�����������������4���������C

!"��������������������������������-���������������"���*�����'����,�

#�-����"����������������$�����������������"�������$��

��-��������������������"�'"����������������������"�������������

����������������"����*�����$��"�'"�������"������,�

��� � �"������� @C��"��� 3����������'� �

#�������6�����

K��������������

���� �� �������"�����������������C��O���$:�������-��$����������������C� 2�������"��������������������������������'��"��������"��

�������$���"�����'���7����������"�����$���������,��#�-���

�"���������C������"��������"��#��-���.��������5�*"��"�*��������-���

�"��%,DC�������������$��������������������"����4�������������

����������'�������������������������������-��$����������������

���������������$����,�

�/� / ���4� ���"�*� !"�����6���� ���� �� !"�����6�����"��������������������4������"�������

�����������������82������,���8�������������-���'�����������������

�����������'�����'�6����������������$���������.�'"���6��5�

+��$���,��!"��*����*��������*��4����������4�������$���$������

���������"��������������������������.�'"���6��,��2�����'��

��������������������4�������$����7�����,����������'��������'��

*�����$����7������������"����-������,��8����'�����'����

��7�������"����������$�����������������������������������-����

��������"����-���������7�����������"����������������,

��� B ����� ���-��*��� +��4�5�+��4������

@����6��������

!�����=++@6!>

���� �� !"����������"���������������������������"��#�����8��������������

���4��$���'�����'�������������������$����-���������"����������

������������-������������'��������*��4����������*��"�9��0,

��������$�������������	�=#�����8�������������>�����<�

=$����-���������"��������>�������D���������������������'������

�������"����'�����������,

�B �� ���� 1��*��4 ���� �� @$:���������"����������"���.�����'����������������"��1���������,� �������������������������'�����"���.����"�����$���������,�

�� ;� +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

���� �� �������+��$����<�G�1�������.�'"���6��

������LD���������������������'�������������"����'�����������F

!"����*������������������������������$����������5�����������������"��

������� ����$���5�$���'��$����4��������������'������*��������"������

��7�����'��*����:������������$���������,�6"������"��������������$���'����

������������������������������������"��������������$���'�5��"����������

�������*���������-����'�'��������������$����,�!"��������������������������

$�����������-��.�'"���6��5������������*����4������������-������"���'"����

�"��@-���"�������������������������,�8��"������-����������-����������$���

������-����$������������������"��.�'"������� +���'�������� ����������

�����:�������5�����"����������$���������*�����$��//��������������������

#����$������
��,

!"��*�����I��-�����������J��"�����$���"��'������I��-������

������'�J,

!"����������"�'"*��������������"������������������"�����-������

�������$������-���,������������'����������"��@-���"����������

���������������������7�����,�!"�����������������-�����������"��

���������������=+��$����>����������������������������������*�

���������,��������������$���'�������7�����,

BB �� .����� ����"��� ���(�@������"��� ���� �/ ���(�@������"���������������"���������������������$��������������"���

����$���������"������������*���������:���������@������"����������'���

.�����'����4������������������=�.��>������������������������*��"�

���������������,

!"��������"�������-��������"����������'��*�"�=��������-����

��$������>���-���'�������"����$��������1���������,

!"���������������-������"�����'����$����������������"��2��������

�����*"����=�����B5	/�������5;��>�����-�����������''�������

����"����������+�������5�*"��"��������������������������������'���

$�����������"����	O�=B5;<������5�<>,����(���������������

�����������-����"����*����������������������������'���������

�������5�*"��"5�*��"��"��'��*��'������������������������-��������

����4�������$���������������'�����$���%2�,������-�������"��

���-���$�����:�����������������������������������'�����������"���

��-���������*�����������������������$���������'������$����������

���*"�������������������������������������=��������,�	>,�

!"������������������'����"������'����������������$���"��

��������$�������������������������$��1%�,�!"�����������"�������

�����������������'�������������'��*�"�������=*��*���������*���>�

�������"�����-����5�����������5������������������������"����*��

������=���������$��>��������=��������,	�>,�!"�����'����������

�����"����"����������-������������������"���*�"�����'�*����

"�-������'�����������-�������������"���'"���������'��������������

�'���������������5����������4�������"�-��������������-������������

�������7������5�$����-���������������������=��������,�B>,�

������������*�������������������*���������������*��������������

=��������,�;>

��'��B;������/

P
a
g
e
 5

1
0



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�� ;� +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

���� �/ ��������������"��*���F��������?�D�����'����
�9�*�������,;;$

!"����������������������������?�I2�����������4�����������������������������

����"����*�5����������������������"���������'�����������"�����*����$��

��7�������-����"��������������������-�������������$�������*����$��

���'"�,J

��� !�� ������ ���� �B 8��$:��������"����-��*�����"������"��'�����$�����������D�����'���,�

D�����'����$���'��"�����'����-����'�����(�'����������������$�'�����'"5������

"������*����������������-��������������"�����'5��"���������������������

�"���,�������"����*�����$���������-���������������������5�$�����'���������

�"����*������������������*"��"�*��*�����$�����*���������C���������������

��C��������',�!"����*����������$����$�'������������"��������*�������,

/ < 3�� �������� ����"���+�*����

�������'�

������������ �

�"������1��

���� �B (���������������������"�����'���7�������������D�����'��������9���"�

@�����

!"������������������������'�������������������-������������

�"����������"��*����A�����

BB �� .����� ����"��� ���(�@������"��� ���� �B ���(�@������"���������������"���������������������$��������������"���

����$���������"������������*���������:���������@������"����������'���

.�����'����4������������������=�.��>������������������������*��"�

���������������,

!"��������"�������-��������"����������'��*�"�=��������-����

��$������>���-���'�������"����$��������1���������,

!"���������������-������"�����'����$����������������"��2��������

�����*"����=�����B5	/�������5;��>�����-�����������''�������

����"����������+�������5�*"��"��������������������������������'���

$�����������"����	O�=B5;<������5�<>,����(���������������

�����������-����"����*����������������������������'���������

�������5�*"��"5�*��"��"��'��*��'������������������������-��������

����4�������$���������������'�����$���%2�,������-�������"��

���-���$�����:�����������������������������������'�����������"���

��-���������*�����������������������$���������'������$����������

���*"�������������������������������������=��������,�	>,�

!"������������������'����"������'����������������$���"��

��������$�������������������������$��1%�,�!"�����������"�������

�����������������'�������������'��*�"�������=*��*���������*���>�

�������"�����-����5�����������5������������������������"����*��

������=���������$��>��������=��������,	�>,�!"�����'����������

�����"����"����������-������������������"���*�"�����'�*����

"�-������'�����������-�������������"���'"���������'��������������

�'���������������5����������4�������"�-��������������-������������

�������7������5�$����-���������������������=��������,�B>,�

������������*�������������������*���������������*��������������

=��������,�;>,

BB �	 .����� ����"��� ���(�@������"��� ���� �B ���(�@������"���������������"���������������������$��������������"���

����$���������"������������*���������:���������@������"����������'���

.�����'����4������������������=�.��>������������������������*��"�

���������������,

!"���������������������������������*"��"�����$��

����������������:����������������������-��*������"��#�����+���5�

�����"���$������������'��"���������$�������"����������*���������

������������*���������������������������-�����*��"����"��#�����

+����$�����������'�����I���������������������J����-����������

$����������������������������-����'�,

!"���������������������������������������-�������������

@�����F��9���"����#���*����������+�������������������-����

������"������7��������������������������D�����'��������"�-��

����"�������������,�����������"����"���������������6�������4�

����������$����5/����*�����'�����$��$�����������������"����

������*����0��������"���"����������"��*���������=������'�

������������� ����< ��@��
������-���:�����������"��1����������

��������������*����������5�$��������������������"����

�������������>5���''������"������������������"�����'�

��7��������������"��-�����������D�����'������������'���'����$��

��������,

��'��B<������/

P
a

g
e
 5

1
1



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�� � 2�$$�� 2���� @������"����

������-������

!����

���� �B @$:���������"���������C���������"������-�������������"��@������#�����

+���,���4��*���'���"���.�������2�����������������"�*�-����"����������

�'���������"����"��@������#�����$�����"�����$����-��*�����������������

������'�������������������������*������*��"���������$���������������

��-��������,����������������������������#�����+������-��*����D�����'�������

����:�������$�������������$��,������$�������$��*��������������"�����$��

�������������$������*"���������$��,

����-����������������������������������&����"���������������������

����"���������������"����"��L�������������������������F�

��7������$��'�-������������������������:���������������������������

��-��*�����"��#�����+�����������������������J,���������-��I8��

�"��-����'�F���������������������$���������������*��"����"��

$�����������������������������������-��*�����"��#�����+����

$���������������D�����'����*����$���������4��������������1�����

�����������������������������������(�2��,&

��	 B 3��7������ �������� !�������

@C����4��1��� �

+���"�����������

(�����

���� �B 9��:������������������������������������������$���������"����������"���

�"������5������������������������5�*��������������$��������"�����������

�$:����-��������������$�����-���������������"������������-���������"����

�����������D�����'���,�@����������"�������������������#�����+������-��*�

*��"��������������D�����'���,�@�������"�����������������������"��-����'�C��

"�����'������,

��-�������������������&�����
�����&����&��������
�����&���-��*�

����"��#�����+���,�����������������������&������"�����'������&�

*��"�&"�����'�������������������������������������'��*�"�����

�"����"��-�����������������$�����-��������,&

��� � �������� ������" D�����'���������"�

�������

���� �B !"�������"�����������������������$�����"���"��'��������������

��'�����'��"�����������&����"�����������������������-��*�����"��

'�����$����$���������������D�����'����*���������$���������4���

�����������1���������������������"��-����'����������������������$��

�������������*��"����"��$������������&��������������������4��

�"��-��*��"����"��#�����+�����������D�����'�����"�����$��

����������$��������������������������"����"����'�������"��

������������5�'�-����"����������������������$�����������$���

��-���������������"�-��$���������������*��"����"��-����'��

$����������������$:�����������������������������"�����'�������

����������,��.�*�-����"�������"���������������4��'�

���������������"�*�D�����'���C��"�����'�������*����$��

����������������������������"������*"��"����"����������-��*�

����"��#�����+����*����$�����������,��8���������4����"��-��*��"���

*"��������#�����+�����"����������$������������*��"�

D�����'���C��"�����'������5�����"����������������������$���

������������������'��"��,���7�������������������"����"����

�������*����$����������������������'���*��"��"������������"���'"�

�"��������������������,��

��< ; 9�4 1�)$� 3���� �!"��

!����������=@������

%��-������5�

������������'��

�����,����">

���� �B ���������������-������������������+���*�������7��������������

�������������"������������*"��"�*�������������$����������������"��

����������,

!"�������������������������"�������������-��*�����"��'�����$����

$�����������������D�����'���������������������&������"�����'���

����&,��8�������������"�������"��"�����'�����������������$�������

�������������"���&��������������������������&����7�����������

:�������������������������������'�'�����$����$���������,�#�-����"���

�������",����"�����-��*��"�������������������"�����������������

��������������������"�����'������,�!"������������"������������

���������������-��*�����"��'�����$�����������+�'$��4����������

���4�������������,����������5��"��%��-����������������"���������

����������������������������-������������������+���*�����

��7���������������������������"������������*"��"�*�������������

$����������������"������������,

�B� 	 �����* .����$�


����"

���� �B ����������"������������������*"��"�����*������"��

�����$�������"���*"������"����������������������"��������

#�����+������-��*������������������5�����������-��*�

�����������������"����������������"���������������"�

�����D�����'���C��������"�����'������"���$�������������

����"��,��!"������"�'"�����4����������''����"�������������

������#�����+������-��*,

��'��	�������/

P
a
g
e
 5

1
2



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�B	  ���"��� ������ +����$���'� ���� �B ����
�!.(��@@��5�D82189#!@9�=�.1��������D�;>?�!"������������������

����������*���������������������"����������"���"�-��$�����������*����������

3���������"�������*�����$��������������-������$������:��������������

������'���"�����'�������������"�����������������������������������������

D�����'���,�

@������!��"����'�����4�*�������-��������������������

��������������������$����"������������$������"���$����

������'��*"��"�����'�������"��"�����'��������������D�����'�������

����������"��$�����������������������'���������,�8���"�����������

�����"�����'��������$���"��5����������"�����"���������"�����$��

�������������������������������,��

!"������"�����$����
����*��"��"��������

���������������������5�$���������"��

����$���"�������$���,

!"���$:�������'�����*��"��"�����������"�����������'�����-��*����

�"��#�����+���������-�������������"��#�����+����������'���'����

����"������"�����*�������D�����'��������������7�����,��1����

����"�����"�����������*����������������������������"����*��

�����������1��'�����1�������������������5����*��������������

�"�������������-�������5�*��"��"������������������"�������

���������'������'�������������$���#�����+����$�������,�!"��

�����*�����"��������-����"���$:����-�������"������������,

	< �	 ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

���� �B @$:�����"����"���������*����-�����������������"������������-��*��'��"��

#�����+�����������D�����'������������I�����J�"�����'�����5��������'����

�"���������������"��������"�����'

����������5�*"�������������'�����'��"����"������������������5�������������$���

����5��"��*���������������"��.��,

8���"�������*����������'����5��"������������������������"���

��������������L�����F�#�����+������-��*��������������������������

����������������������������(�2���������������'�����������������

��������$���������������'���:�������-��*�����"��#�����+���5��"�����

�"���$������������=�����������>���

�����$��"��"��*���F��"�����'������������"��������"��*�����

.���=�����������''�����������-����>

	< �; ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

���� �B ������,<��
������7���������"��'����������$�����������"�����������

�"��'������������(�2��?��,�,�������������'�������"�������"�����������

���������������"��#�����+����$�������5����������4��������������"��

����������*��"��5�����*�������������5��"��"�����'����4�������,

������������,<����������*�?

��������$�����������������@���������������$��������"���-����'��5�

D�����'������������������$��#�����+���,�!"���"��*����2��������

������������������"����"��1���������F��"�����'���7��������������

��-���������������'������$����"��-���*��"�����"�������������

������'�����-��*�����"��#�����+��������"���������������"���"����

����,�.�*�-���'�-����"������������������"�����'������

���������������"��.�����'����4�������������*"����=�������

��������������@�����>5�����������-������������'�����������'��

�"�������"���������'���'��*�"����������

��������-���"�����'�����"�������"��������5�������������������"��

#�����+����*����$���������4���:�������*��"��"����"���@������"����

���������"�������5�������������������'��������-��*����#�����+����

$����������*"��"�*�����$������������������

�����������-��*�����"���"��*����1����������=�������������2�>,�

	< �; ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

���� �B ������,<��
������7���������"��'����������$�����������"�����������

�"��'������������(�2��?��,�,�������������'�������"�������"�����������

���������������"��#�����+����$�������5����������4��������������"��

����������*��"��5�����*�������������5��"��"�����'����4�������,

����,,,,8�����������������"�����'�����5��������������������$���

"�����'���"�������������������������������������������"�����'�

���������$�������"���'"��"�����������������������������������

=�������H����'����>������"��D�����'����0����*��4�����������

*���������"��������������������������,�8���"��-����'�F��������"�����'�

�������������$���������������*��"����"��$���������������������

��������������-��*�����"��#�����+����$���������������D�����'����

*����$���������4��������������1���������

���������*�����������'���#�����+������-��*5������������������������

(�2��,

	< �< ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

���� �B @$:�����������-���������

I�����
�����J�#�����+������-��*������"��������*"������'�����'��"�����������

��*�����������'���#�����+���

��-��*�"�-��'���'��������"�������������������������#�����+����

$���������,��!"��L�������������������������F��"���������*���������������

���������������������,

8��������������������"������������������������������������'�

������'��"��*���������������"��"�����'����4�����������*�������

�"��������"�����'����������D�����'���,

��'��	������/

P
a

g
e
 5

1
3



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

BB �� .����� ����"��� ���(�@������"��� ���� �	 ���(�@������"���������������"���������������������$��������������"���

����$���������"������������*���������:���������@������"����������'���

.�����'����4������������������=�.��>������������������������*��"�

���������������,

!"��������"�������-��������"����������'��*�"�=��������-����

��$������>���-���'�������"����$��������1���������,

!"���������������-������"�����'����$����������������"��2��������

�����*"����=�����B5	/�������5;��>�����-�����������''�������

����"����������+�������5�*"��"��������������������������������'���

$�����������"����	O�=B5;<������5�<>,����(���������������

�����������-����"����*����������������������������'���������

�������5�*"��"5�*��"��"��'��*��'������������������������-��������

����4�������$���������������'�����$���%2�,������-�������"��

���-���$�����:�����������������������������������'�����������"���

��-���������*�����������������������$���������'������$����������

���*"�������������������������������������=��������,�	>,�

!"������������������'����"������'����������������$���"��

��������$�������������������������$��1%�,�!"�����������"�������

�����������������'�������������'��*�"�������=*��*���������*���>�

�������"�����-����5�����������5������������������������"����*��

������=���������$��>��������=��������,	�>,�!"�����'����������

�����"����"����������-������������������"���*�"�����'�*����

"�-������'�����������-�������������"���'"���������'��������������

�'���������������5����������4�������"�-��������������-������������

�������7������5�$����-���������������������=��������,�B>,�

������������*�������������������*���������������*��������������

=��������,�;>,

��/  9�4 1�)$� 3���� �@������

%��-������������

���� �	 ���������"�������������-��*�����"��#�����+����$�������������1��'�����

1���,������������$�����"���������������&@������!��"����'�����4&�*"��"�

����������-��������������������*��"�����������'������������������

���"����'�����4,�!"������������������$����4���������
:��'��*"��"�������

���������"�����$�����������������"���"��'�����������5��"���������������

���*"��"��"�����������������$���'����������������"��D������������D�����'����

���,

��	 ; 3��7������ �������� !�������

@C����4��1��� �

+���"�����������

(�����

���� �	 !"���������������������������@������!��"����'�����45��������������"��

#����+������-��*������������������������������-�����5����������

��������������-��������������-��������������������,�!"��(��������

������������������������������������'��*�"�����������������������

��7������������D�����'��������,�"�,�!"�����������������������������"��

#�����+������-��*�$�������"���*"��"������������������������,�!"���������

��*���������������
������-��������,

(�������"�����������#�����+������-��*,���4����������������"��

�������������������
������-��������5���������������*��"��"��

�-�������$���,

��< < 9�4 1�)$� 3���� �!"��

!����������=@������

%��-������5�

������������'��

�����,����">

���� �	 �������������&�������������������������&��������������������������

����"��������������,�8����������������"�����������������������"�����

$�����-��������������������*��"��������������-������������+��,��

!"����"�����$������'��)�������"��������,�����"����������������

�������������������$����������4���*��4����������������,

��� 	 ����"�* .���� #H�� �@������

�-����������-����

���� �	 �������������	��������������������������������'�����*��'�

�����������������������������,�

	< /� ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

���� �	 @$:�����"����"���������*����-�����������������"������������-��*��'��"��

#�����+�����������D�����'������������I�����J�"�����'�����5��������'����

�"���������������"��������"�����'

����������5�*"�������������'�����'��"����"������������������5�������������$���

����5��"��*���������������"��.��,

8���"�������*����������'����5��"������������������������"���

��������������L�����F�#�����+������-��*��������������������������

����������������������������(�2���������������'�����������������

��������$���������������'���:�������-��*�����"��#�����+���5��"�����

�"���$������������=�����������>���������$��"��"��*���F��"�����'�

�����������"��������"��*�����.���=�����������''��������

���-����>,

	< / ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

���� �	 !"���������"�����"��@������#�����+���������������������������*��?���������

�����������*��"��"��9��0,

!"����������������������������:��������'�����-��*����#�����+��������"��

D�����'�����������������I�����J

"�����'�������"�-������$�������������������������������������

������������,�9����'�������"�������"��������������������������"��#�����

+����$��������'�-����"����"��*����������
$������������������"��"�����'�

���4�������5���������������@�����5�"�-������$��������������,��"��*����

"�������$������������������'�'��*��"��"��������������������������'���

��-��*�����"��#�����+��������"����'"�����@�����F�����������"�����'�����,

��'��	�������/

P
a
g
e
 5

1
4



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

	< /� ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

���� �	 �������D�����'�����
������7���������"��'����������$�����������"�������

�����"��'������������(�2��?��,�,�������������'�������"�������"�����������

���������������"��#�����+����$�������5����������4��������������"��

����������*��"��5�����*�������������5��"��"�����'����4�������,

�������������������������������������������*�?

6���������������*�����������'�����-��*����������'������


$�������������5�*��*�����������4������������������������-��*����

�"��#�����+������������������������������"�'"�-�����

���������������������*���������������������������������?,,,

BB �/ .����� ����"��� ���(�@������"��� ���� �; ���(�@������"���������������"���������������������$��������������"���

����$���������"������������*���������:���������@������"����������'���

.�����'����4������������������=�.��>������������������������*��"�

���������������,

!"��������"�������-��������"����������'��*�"�=��������-����

��$������>���-���'�������"����$��������1���������,

!"���������������-������"�����'����$����������������"��2��������

�����*"����=�����B5	/�������5;��>�����-�����������''�������

����"����������+�������5�*"��"��������������������������������'���

$�����������"����	O�=B5;<������5�<>,����(���������������

�����������-����"����*����������������������������'���������

�������5�*"��"5�*��"��"��'��*��'������������������������-��������

����4�������$���������������'�����$���%2�,������-�������"��

���-���$�����:�����������������������������������'�����������"���

��-���������*�����������������������$���������'������$����������

���*"�������������������������������������=��������,�	>,�

!"������������������'����"������'����������������$���"��

��������$�������������������������$��1%�,�!"�����������"�������

�����������������'�������������'��*�"�������=*��*���������*���>�

�������"�����-����5�����������5������������������������"����*��

������=���������$��>��������=��������,	�>,�!"�����'����������

�����"����"����������-������������������"���*�"�����'�*����

"�-������'�����������-�������������"���'"���������'��������������

�'���������������5����������4�������"�-��������������-������������

�������7������5�$����-���������������������=��������,�B>,�

������������*�������������������*���������������*��������������

=��������,�;>,

BB �B .����� ����"��� ���(�@������"��� ���� �< ���(�@������"���������������"���������������������$��������������"���

����$���������"������������*���������:���������@������"����������'���

.�����'����4������������������=�.��>������������������������*��"�

���������������,

!"��������"�������-��������"����������'��*�"�=��������-����

��$������>���-���'�������"����$��������1���������,

!"���������������-������"�����'����$����������������"��2��������

�����*"����=�����B5	/�������5;��>�����-�����������''�������

����"����������+�������5�*"��"��������������������������������'���

$�����������"����	O�=B5;<������5�<>,����(���������������

�����������-����"����*����������������������������'���������

�������5�*"��"5�*��"��"��'��*��'������������������������-��������

����4�������$���������������'�����$���%2�,������-�������"��

���-���$�����:�����������������������������������'�����������"���

��-���������*�����������������������$���������'������$����������

���*"�������������������������������������=��������,�	>,�

!"������������������'����"������'����������������$���"��

��������$�������������������������$��1%�,�!"�����������"�������

�����������������'�������������'��*�"�������=*��*���������*���>�

�������"�����-����5�����������5������������������������"����*��

������=���������$��>��������=��������,	�>,�!"�����'����������

�����"����"����������-������������������"���*�"�����'�*����

"�-������'�����������-�������������"���'"���������'��������������

�'���������������5����������4�������"�-��������������-������������

�������7������5�$����-���������������������=��������,�B>,�

������������*�������������������*���������������*��������������

=��������,�;>,

�� 	 !"����� #��� +���"��������"�

�������

���� �� !"�����4����"��������������"�������-����'����"�������������$������

��������',�!"����������������'���������"��-����'����"����������$������

������,�H����'����"���������������������"�����������"�������,

!������-��+���"������������'�����������������������'������

��������"�������������������$������������������������,�!"����

��-����������"�-�����������+���"�����������"���I���-����'J�

��F������������-����'���������$���'��������������+���"�������������

��������(�������������"������������"���������"��-����'����"����8��

+���"����������$��������'��������"����"��1���������������

������������*"�����"���+���"����"���������$�����������������

������-�����������"����"�����������������-���������������������

������

��'��	�������/

P
a

g
e
 5

1
5



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

BB �	 .����� ����"��� ���(�@������"��� ���� �� ���(�@������"���������������"���������������������$��������������"���

����$���������"������������*���������:���������@������"����������'���

.�����'����4������������������=�.��>������������������������*��"�

���������������,

!"��������"�������-��������"����������'��*�"�=��������-����

��$������>���-���'�������"����$��������1���������,

!"���������������-������"�����'����$����������������"��2��������

�����*"����=�����B5	/�������5;��>�����-�����������''�������

����"����������+�������5�*"��"��������������������������������'���

$�����������"����	O�=B5;<������5�<>,����(���������������

�����������-����"����*����������������������������'���������

�������5�*"��"5�*��"��"��'��*��'������������������������-��������

����4�������$���������������'�����$���%2�,������-�������"��

���-���$�����:�����������������������������������'�����������"���

��-���������*�����������������������$���������'������$����������

���*"�������������������������������������=��������,�	>,�

!"������������������'����"������'����������������$���"��

��������$�������������������������$��1%�,�!"�����������"�������

�����������������'�������������'��*�"�������=*��*���������*���>�

�������"�����-����5�����������5������������������������"����*��

������=���������$��>��������=��������,	�>,�!"�����'����������

�����"����"����������-������������������"���*�"�����'�*����

"�-������'�����������-�������������"���'"���������'��������������

�'���������������5����������4�������"�-��������������-������������

�������7������5�$����-���������������������=��������,�B>,�

������������*�������������������*���������������*��������������

=��������,�;>,

�	/  �,�( (-����� ���� �� !"����"�����$������'����������"��1���������,� ���-��������������������'����-����'���*�������������������������*�

����������"����$������'�,��=8�����"�'"��'"�����"�������������

*���������-����$����������$������$����,>�

�� ;� +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

���� �� @���H����'�������������������G����������'�!�����,��/

���"��'"��"�������������������*�������5�����"�����$���������"��������

-����'����"�����*����$��-�������������������������������������$���������,�

6"�����"�������"������5���-����������"�����������$��������"�����-���������

��"������������������$��-����'��������*��,

������*�����'���������*�?

I�����4������"����������5�������'��"���"�����'���-����������

��'"����7������"�����������������"��������-����'����������$��

��*��,�������������������������������-������*������������

���������-������������������J,

�� ; !"����� #��� +���"��������"�

�������

���� �� +��������������
����-����������������$���"�����'���������������-����'��

"�����'������*�����$�������5���������������$���"��-����'��9��'"$���"����

�����,�+��������
�!"�����������"���$��*����&�������&�-����'������-�������������

������"�����'�,�!"��&��������&�-����'������4�����"�����'���-����'��������-����

�"�����������������������������������"����"������-����������*�,

������$�������������?�I���-�����������$���"�����'���������������

-����'��"�����'�����5���������������$���"��-����'��9��'"$���"����

�����,J,�+��������������������'����������"��������$������������

�������������'��"������������"��,

�� ;/ +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

���� �� @���H����'�������������������G����������'�!�����,�� ���?����-����������'�������"������$������-���������'��"�������

�����
��$���������5��������������������$����,

�� < !"����� #��� +���"��������"�

�������

���� �/ +���"����"���������$��������'������-����'����������"����-�������������

��-���������,�+���"������������'�������������$���-����'�����������������

��*

����������������������-�������,�+���"����"�����$���������'������������

�������������������5����-������������������������-��������������������

�*�����'�,�+���"���*���������$����������$������$���������'����������

������������������"����������'�����������-������������������"�����

�*�����'�����������"��	/�����'��,�8�������������$��������"����������������

����������"�����'�����������-�����������'���,

+���"����"�����$��������������������'������-����'�,

	; ; ��)���� +��'��� !��������@C���4��

 ����K�����

��"*���"

���� �/ 6�����������"����������������������������'������

-����'����������*�������������-��������$����������������'�

*"��"�*�������-����'������������$����������"����������

-����'���������-������������$�����-���������*"��"�*����

��"������"��-�������������������������������������������

*��"��"����7��������������"��9��0,

��'��	�������/

P
a
g
e
 5

1
6



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

	; < ��)���� +��'��� !��������

@C����4�� ����K�

������"*���"

���� �/ �������H����'�������-�����������'�������������-����'������'������"��

����������������������
��������������������������������

��-���������*��"���������:����������"��$����
�������������

�����������,�H����'������'����������"����������������*"��"�

-����'��������������������$����������������������������������-�������

��������������-��������,�!"������������������"�����������������

��-���������*��"���������:����������"��$����
���������������

-����'����������������������������������"���-����'���������������$��

���-�����������������������������������������������������$����

���-�������������"��������-�����������������"�����-������������

*"��"���������������"�-����-����������������7������,��������

H����'����H����'������'�����������"�����������4���������'��������

��������-�������������������=����������$��������������-��������

������"������*�����'�>�*"��"���������*����*��"���������:������

����"��$����
����������S,

6"�����*��*��������"�������������������������������

H����'�����"���*�������$������������-������������*�������

���-��������*������������"����"����������4�������$�������$����

��������������������-���������
��������-�������������"����'��

���-����'������"����������,���������'����������'�������������

��-�������������"�����������*��"����"��$����
�������������

����������������������������������������4�������"�������"��

���-�����������*�"�����'�*��"����"���������������������������

������������������������������F������������5����"��"����"��

���������"�����'�������'����������-�������"�����'���������$��

��"��-��,���������'���*�������������������"��������������

�������H����'�������$��������-�����������������������-���������

�����������*��"��"��9��0�*"��"����������"�����'����

����������*"��"���"������������������"��-�����������������

�����������,

�	 ; !"����� #��� �����$���������"�

�������

���� �B !"������'���������������������������$���������"����������������������"��-����'��

���������,��0�����-����'�����$����������$������"������"�-����$�������-������

���-����5���������������$�����������"����������"��-����'�,

!"��������������������������������"������������"���5��"���"���

���-���������������������������"�����������������������-����$���

������"�������*��4,

�� � !"����� #��� +���"��������"�

�������

���� �B !"���-��������"������-����������"����������$���������-����'������'����������

������*��,�!"�����-������-����'�����������4�����������������������������������

��������-����$������������-����,�!"����"���������$��������������������

*"��"�����-����'���������������$�����-������������������������������������

������-��������,�(,',�+���"�������������"����������������������$������

�����������������������+���"������������,

!������-��+���"������������'�����������������������'������

��������"�������������������$������������������������,�!"����

��-����������"�-�����������+���"�����������"���I���-����'J�

��F������������-����'���������$���'��������������+���"�������������

��������(�������������"������������"���������"��-����'����"���,�8��

+���"����������$��������'��������"����"��1���������������

������������*"�����"���+���"����"���������$�����������������

������-�����������"����"�����������������-���������������������

������,

B�  3�� �������� ���������

�������'� �V�'����

.�����'�

���� �B !"������������������������"�����$������-�������I����������

'��������"����J����������*��"����"��������,

!"����������������������������-���������*��"�����������H����'���

'��������������������"�����,��!"���������������4���������$���

������������"�����������������"�����,��

B�  3�� �������� ���������

�������'� �V�'����

.�����'�

���� �B !"����������������������������-���������*��"�����������H����'���'���������

�����������"�����,�!"��������������4���������$���������������"��

���������������"�����

!"������������������������"�����$������-�������I����������

'��������"����J����������*��"����"���������P��������"�*��'������

���0��������������������"����������������Q

��< �� 9�4 1�)$� 3���� �!"��

!����������=@������

%��-������5�

������������'��

�����,����">

���� �B �������������������������������"�����������������*�����������

����"�����4������������������"�-��'�$����'�-�������"��

�������$������������-�������-�������������"��'�����$���,����"�

��-���������*�����"�-����-����'����-����"�����-���������

�������������-�����������������$�������"��-����'��������������

�"��������,

�	 < !"����� #��� �����$���������"�

�������

���� �	 !"������'���������������������������$���������"����������������������"��-����'��

���������,��0�����-����'�����$����������$������"������"�-����$�������-������

���-����5���������������$�����������"����������"��-����'�,

!"��������������������������������"������������"���5��"���"���

���-���������������������������"�����������������������-����$���

������"�������*��4,

��  !"����� #��� +���"��������"�

�������

���� �	 .���&�"����-���������-�������-�����&����+���"���$�����'������*"���

����'������'�����"���'"������������8!1��,�!"���������"�*�����������4�$���

����������"��������������*���������������"��-����'�,�9���������������"��

����������������-����������������������������������������$��"��"��-����'��

��������������-����'��,

�	 � !"����� #��� �����$���������"�

�������

���� �; !"������������-����'�������������������"��������������������"����:���������

�����$���5�����"���������������"�-�����7������������������-��������

�����$���,

�� � !"����� #��� +���"��������"�

�������

���� �; !"������������'�������"����������*��������*����"�������������-����'���

$������'�����������������������������������-��'�������������������������,

��'��	/������/

P
a

g
e
 5

1
7



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

��� ���� ����$ �������H����'��

������'

���� �< 8�����������������������������������������"��H����'������'����������

%���������,�����������������"�-�����������������������������E��"����$����

.�����4���"������������������"���*����"�����������������
�������E�

��������������B����������<��=����������"�-��$�����������$����������'�

�"������-������45��������������������������*"��������"�������">E��"��$���

���-��������������*��4����+��$�������-��'��,��������������'��,�5�

���-��'�����������������������"��E��"��$������-��������������������

��������4���������-�����������*��"�������������-������"�����-�����������

��"���-����'��,

6"���������������������������������������������'��������-��������*��"���$����


���������5��"��������"�����������������*��"����"��-����'��$����
��������*"��"�

��������"�����$������-������������'����+5�����������H����'������

����'�����5�����@�"���H����'��,�8�������'��������-���������"�����

�����$���������$��,�!"�����������"������������*��"�����

�����������������������8�-��-�����5���4��'����������"���������

����CH����'�����������C��������5���������������*��"�����C�������

8�����������C��������������������,

9���������

�� !"����� #��� ������$�������"�

�������

���� �< !"�����������-������������������$�������$����������������

��������������5����������"����-���������������������'������-����'�,

��:�������������-����"���"��'������"������������������$��

�����������'����+����������'������-����'�,�������������������

������������"���"��'�5�������������������',�������$�5���4��

��"���C����������-����'��C5�������������-������������������������

�������������������+���"����������-��������"������"����5�������C��

���'���5����,�2�������"�������������-������������+���"��5�

�"�������-�����*���5�����"��������5�$��*�������������7����,�

����������C���-�����������C5����"����+���"��5�+��$��������

�"�����'�9�����5�������������������"����B5�*"��"������*�

�����7����������"���������5�����������������5���������-�����,�

!"��������*��"����"��-����'�����������*5���������"��������������

$�����������4���-�"�����E��"�������������������������������@�4�

0��������������������������'����$�����*��"���'��������������

�������4��'5����*�����������������"���������'����'�,�@�"���

���-������������������"���������������5�*�����������*�'�5�����

���������-��������"��5�������'������������-����7������,�

<< � .�* ������ D����K�D���� �

�����@�4�

.����

���� �< ���������������������$��*��������'����������+�-����'�������"�*�

��������-����������"�����$���������,���''���������������?�

&����������������������������-����������������'������-����'���

*��"����"��$����
�������������-����'���=��������'�D�����'���>�*����$��

�����������"�-��'���'��������"������'����������$���*,�����������

���@��������'������=���-�����������>�*����$�����������������"����

���������������������$�������$����,�����'����+�=����������H����'��>�

*����$����������������$�������$���������������-������������

��������������������'��������-�������,&�8���"����$���������C!�������

2�-��������C5�&������2�-��������&��"�����$��������������

���������*��"�&���������������������$�������+����&,

!"�������������������$��*��������������������������<�����

�����������������������<������'���������-������������

����'����+�-����'��,���������������<���������"�������'������

����+�-����'������������������������-���������"�*�-���

�������������<��"�*����������-���������������������'������

-����'��,

�<;  3�"�� +����"*����� ����"�9�*��'����

�����"���������

���� �< ����"�9�*��'��������������$�������C��������-��������C������"��������

���'���$����'�����������C����������-����'�����+���"��������"�������*��'�

�������?

,�!"���������������������$��������������-�����-������������+���"���

�������������������'�������������-�����-����-����'����������"�9�*��'�������

�"������������4����������������������������-�����
���������������"����"E��"��

��B���������������*��4��'�����������'�=�"������������-����������"����

+���"��>E�����������������4��',

�,��������$�������������

��-������"�9�*��'�������������'����+�C����������H����'��C����

����'������C����@�"���H����'��C,�

!"���*������4���"��1����������������$������'�����'��"��

�����������������-����������������"�9�*��'������������$���"��

�����������������+���"��������������������������������-��������

����"�9�*��'���5���������������������"�����������������������"��

-����'�������"����4����������������$��*�����"��������������������

����'��'��2���������'�������,

�	  !"����� #��� �����$���������"�

�������

���� �< 6"���������'����+���������������-����'���"�-��$��������������"��

������$�����������������-��������5���������������4���"���������������

����'������������"������������4���"����-����'���*��"������������-��������

�������������$��,����������������-����'���*���������������"���*����$������

��$��5����������'��"����������'������"�������,

�� � !"����� #��� +���"��������"�

�������

���� �< +���"�����������������������'�����5������I���-����-����'�J,�+���"������

���$���������-�����"��I���-����J��������������"�������'���������5

�,',����+���"�������������"��������#�����'�������������������,�����'����

+�-����'����������������������������������-��������,

!������-��+���"������������'�����������������������'������

��������"�������������������$������������������������,�!"����

��-����������"�-�����������+���"�����������"���I���-����'J�

��F������������-����'���������$���'��������������+���"�������������

��������(�������������"������������"���������"��-����'����"���,�8��

+���"����������$������'��������"����"��1�����������������������

����*"�����"���+���"����"���������$���������������������

��-�����������"����"�����������������-����������������������

�����,

��'��	B������/

P
a
g
e
 5

1
8



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

/� � 3�� �������� ����"���+�*����

�������'�

������������ �%�

�����1��

���� �< �"�������"�����$�������������*��"����"��������������������-����'��������������

+�-����'��5�$���'����������������D�����'���,

�"�������"�����$�������������*��"����"��������������������-����'���

�����������+�-����'��5�$���'����������������D�����'���,

B� � 3�� �������� ���������

�������'� �V�'����

.�����'�

���� �< ��������-����'����"�����$���������������"������"������7���������

�����������������-������������=������>��"���������$������������

�����������������������F�������$������������-��������

!"������'�������������-����'���������������"��������������-����'���

*�����-���������������"������-��������"������

B� � 3�� �������� ���������

�������'� �V�'����

.�����'�

���� �< !"������'�������������-����'���������������"��������������-����'���*�����-���

������������"������-��������"������,

��������-����'����"�����$���������������"������"������7���������

�����������������-������������=������>��"���������$������������

�����������������������F�������$������������-��������,

<; � .�* ������ D����K�D���� �

9�*�������������

����'�����

���� �< �����
�1�������+����"��'��������5�8����,�!"����������������

���������������,/"��������������������������������������

/���*�����'�,�!"���������������������'��������������������"��

����'������-����'��5������'�"����'��"��-������������-��$���������

�"�������������,�!"������$������*�����������������������$���'�

��'�����5�*"��"�����"��������-����"����������������$�����,�!"��

��������*��"����"��#�����+�������������������������"������������

�������'�����������,�����'������-����'����"���������$��

����������������������'��������-������������"���������������������

���$���"�����������������"�����"����������������$��������5����

�"����'�������"�����������������������5�*"��"�����*���'���

��������������������,

���  ����� !����� 1������������"�

�������

���� �< 1�*���.������������������$��"��"������'������=���-����H����'��>�����

����'����+�=����������H����'��>������R�6"��"������U

����-��1�*���.������������*"��"�-�������'�������"���$����

��������������������,

�/� � 8�� #�������� �������3����� ����

�"��@������

2��������+�����

���0������

���� �< 0��������������"�����������������������������+���"��5�

0���*���5���$�����#�*�����������������������������'����

��-����'��,�!"��-����'������+���"��5�0���*���5���$�����

#�*�����������������������������*�����'�������"����

�������������*�����������������"��������������

����������������������'������-����'��,

�/B � ���K���� 0���� ���� �< !"��������������:�����������������'������'���������"��-������C����'�����C�

-����'�����'��"��,�8���������������*"����"������������������������$��*����

���������H����'��������H����'����,������'����������"�������$�������������

�������4��,��1������������$�������'����+�-����'���"�-����*�$�������������

�������'��������������������������*"�

���������'����������"�����'����$����������"�����"������-������

-����'���*�����$���"��������������������������"�����-�����-�������

����"������,��!"�����������"���������������"����-����'����"���

�����������"���������������$������������5�����'��"���-�������

���-���������"���.1���������"5����5�����$���������4��'����

��������H����'������'���������������������������������LH����'��

.������"�F�*"��"�����$���"��������������������������*"����

��-������������������������*������4�������������"��������������

�����$��5�����������"�����'���'��������������H����'����������������

�"����������$����������"��-����'�,��.�'"���������"�����'���'���������

������,��������'�����X������''���������������'������$���5�

��$������5��"��������5�2�����'���5�1������5�.��4�9������

����+���"��,

�B�  3���� .��� ��-����� �3�6�

!�������(�����

���� �< ����
�1�92���:���������@�4�0���5�������$�?�@��$�"�����������

������5�*��*��"�������������"����������������"�����������������

���������$���������'������-����'��=���-����������>,�6��

����������"����"��-����'�������"�'"�����������$����������������

��-��������,�6�����������"�������������F������"�����'5�1����

��:���������@�4�0����=�.1����������,����;>�����-����$�������

����$����������-����'�����������$�����-�����������������������

*��"��"�������������������������������������	���������"���.1���

�������������������"������,

��'��		������/

P
a

g
e
 5

1
9



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�B  3���� .��� ��-����� �3�6�

!�������(�����

���� �< ����
�1�������#���'��0���5�1������?�@��$�"�����������������5�*��

*��"�������������"����������������"��������������������1�������

�������'������-����'��=���-����������>������"�����������

������$���������"�����'���������"�������������,�6������������"���

�"��-����'�������"�'"�����������$������������������-��������,�6��

���������"�������������F������"�����'5�1�������#���'��0����

=�.1����������,�1���>�����-����$�����������$����������-����'�

����������$�����-�����������������������*��"��"����������������

���������������������	,�6������������"����"���-����������

*"��"��"��������*�����:�������������"���.1�������*���

�������,

�B; / 2������ +��� 2�-���1��4�

����������� �

.������1����

����'�����

���� �< �������H����'�����������*"����������������*��"��"��9��0�*"��"����4�����

�������"�����'������������$�����������������������$�����������'������������

�������������"��������������-�����������������������*�����'����������

�"����7������������	/���*�����'������������H����'����,�!"������������������

�����-����'������������'������������"����������-������������������

�*�����'����7����������"���������������$������������,

�������H����'�����"�����$������������������*�?��>������������

����������'�D�����'���5������$���5���$������5��"��������5�

2�����'���5�1������5�����.��4�9���������*���������"���

�������$���-����'���������������������������7��-��������-������

��������$�����5���������$���������-����������������������

�*�����'��=��$:��������������H����'�������������>,�8���"�����$�������

�������"����"��������������������������5���������'��������-�������,�

$>�8���������'��"����"����������������$���-����'��������������"�*��

�������'��������������$������������5���������'��������-�������

��-������������������������������������������������

��-���������=�����������*�����'�>���������������*��"��������

H����'����,��!"�������������$������������������������'�$��*����

�������H����'���������������������,�������7�������������������

*���������$����7���������������������������������5������������������

�/5��B5����������"�������-��������'���"��������������,

�	� � D�-�� ������ �������3����� �

�����������

���� �< !"�������������������������������"������������������'������

-����'��������������,

�B �� ���� 1��*��4 ���� �< @$:���������"����������"���.�����'����������������"��1���������,� �������������������������'�����"���.����"�����$���������,�

�	 ��!"����� #��� �����$���������"�

�������

���� �� !"������������4����"������?������''������"���$�����������'����������+�

-����'���*����$����7�����������������������������-��������5�

����'�������������������������5������������*"������������������"�������

��������$���-����'��,

�� � !"����� #��� +���"��������"�

�������

���� �� ������������"�-����������������$���������/O�����"���������'��*�",�

+���"���"�����������������$�������������������'��*�"�����"���������������

������������$�����,�!"�������������$����������"����-��������$������������

����"���������������$���-����'�,

!������-��+���"������������'�����������������������'������

��������"�������������������$������������������������,�!"����

��-����������"�-�����������+���"�����������"���I���-����'J�

��F������������-����'���������$���'��������������+���"�������������

��������(�������������"������������"���������"��-����'����"���,�8��

+���"����������$��������'��������"����"��1���������������

������������*"�����"���+���"����"���������$�����������������

������-�����������"����"�����������������-���������������������

������,

�B �/ ���� 1��*��4 ���� �� @$:���������"����������"���.�����'����������������"��1���������,� �������������������������'�����"���.����"�����$���������,�

�<; � 3�"�� +����"*����� ����"�9�*��'����

�����"���������

����� � !"�������������������������*���������'�"�����������

�-����"����������������������-������������-����'��,

�	 � !"����� #��� �����$���������"�

�������

���� � !"��������������',��2�����"��������$��������������������-�������-������

*��"�����-����'�U�8��������*������������������������-����'��,�8����������"���

����'������-����'���*��"�������7��������-�������-��������4�������$�������

$�����������������������������+��$���,��!"�����4��������$���������$���

-����'�������"���-�������$����������-������������������,�

�� / !"����� #��� +���"��������"�

�������

���� � .���&�"����-���������-�������-�����&����+���"���$�����'������*"���

����'������'�����"���'"������������8!1��U�!"���������"�*��������4�$���

�����������������������$���'�������������"��-����'�,�9�������������������"��

����������������-����������������������������������������$��"��"��-����'��

��������������-����'��,

!"�������������������������"���������������������������

D�����'�����"�����$��������������������������-����'��,

��'��	;������/

P
a
g
e
 5

2
0



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

/� / 3�� �������� ����"���+�*����

�������'�

������������ �%�

�����1��

���� � !"������������&������������������������&����������������*��"��������������

�"�������������������������-��������,�!"�����������������������'����+�

-����'��,�8�����������������"�������������-����������"�����$��������������

����"������������,

8������������������-�������������*��"���'���������-���������

*��"����"�������������,

��� � ����� !����� 1������������"�

�������

���� � #�-����"����-����������������������"�����'���7������$���"���������������5�

�"���������*������������$������4����������������$��*����������������

������'��������-����������=$��"�������������:��>����-����'������*�������

�������-�������������+������������+��$���,��������H����'�����,��	����

��*���������$���������������������4��������������"��*����2�C���������

���������-�����'�������������*"�����������'���������-���������

���������,

��������������$�������������"�����$����������������*�?

Y�*"��"����"����-������������4��������������*��"�����"���

����������

�� B !"����� #��� +���"��������"�

�������

���� �� !"����"�����$�������������������$���������$��������-�����������"���

��-��-���������"��'������'����*�����'�������������'�*��"���

��������������������$����"�������������������"������������������'����

-����'��������,

/�  3�� �������� ����"���+�*����

�������'�

������������ �%�

�����1��

���� �� ����'������-����'��������"���������������"��������������������������

����-���������������-����������������,

��4��*���'����������"���������$����������"������-������������

���-�����������������*��"���"�������������,

��4��*���'����������"���������$����������"��

����-���������������-�����������������*��"���"��������

�����,

/� B 3�� �������� ����"���+�*����

�������'�

������������ �%�

�����1��

���� �� 2��������������������
��"����������"��'��*���������������"�����$������

�����$�����-���������������*��"����"��������������*��"����:������������,

����*�������-���������*��"����"�����������������������������

�����5�*��"��������������������'"�����"���������������������,

	; < ��)���� +��'��� !��������

@C����4�� ����K�

������"*���"

���� �� ��������������������������������������*�?

�8�������'������������"����-��������������������'���������

��"��*���������������$����
���������'����������"����-���������

��������������������
����������������"����'�����-����'����"������

�����$���������������������-��������,�9��������������'����*����$��

�����$���������-��������,����������������-����'���������������

���������������������$���������*��"������������������"����

�"�������,����"�'���������������-��*����������"���������������

"�������������������������������������"��������"��-����'�,�!"������

����������������������������������4����-����'����������*"�����"��

�����������$�������������������"��$������'�,�@�"���

��-�����������������������$���������������������������

�����������������������������5��������������������������������

�����������������������������������,�!"�����"�����$�������������

�"���'"���9��'"$���"��������������������*"��"��������������

�����������������������,

6������������"����"������������������������'��"�����$�������

�����$������*������������"����"����������4�������$�������$���

��������������������-���������
��������-�������������"����'��

���-����'������"����������,���������'����������'�������������

��-�������������"�����������*��"����"��$����
�������������

����������������������������������������4�������"�������"��

���-�����������*�"�����'�*��"����"������������,��6���������

����������"���������������������H����'�������$��������-����

�������������������-��������������������*��"��"��9��0�*"��"�

���������"�����'��������������*"��"���"������������������"��

-����������������������������

�	 � !"����� #��� �����$���������"�

�������

���� �� !"���������������*���������������������������-����������$�������������

�������������"���������������������������'������*"���,

�� 	 !"����� #��� +���"��������"�

�������

���� �� !"�&����������&����+���"���"�-����*����������������"����-����-���������

���+���"���"����������"����������������'������-������&���-����������&�

��������5�*���'����*��"��"�������������,

����-��+���"������������'�����,

��; 	 ����� D��4"�� ����������

.���������

�"�������"���"�

��������

���� �� !"�������������$������-����'����"��������*��"�������'����������������

H����'����$������������������������"�������'���",�(,',�+�'$��4�5�+�������5�

0���*���5����,

!"���$�-����������-����'����"�����$���������������"�������'���"�

�����������,

��'��	<������/

P
a

g
e
 5

2
1



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

��� � ����� !����� 1������������"�

�������

���� �� 6��"��"���������������"������������*��
����'����������'������-����'��5��"��

����������"������'���"�"����"��'������������$���������������*�����*"���

��������',��!"����������*��*������������������������'������-����'��5�=*��"�

����*��"��������������-����'��>5�$����"��������������"�����-���=��������$���

��'"�>�����'������-����'����"���������������������������"�������5�����

����'������-����'����"���������������������-����'�������������-�����������,��

������������'�����"������������7�����,

(��"��

=�>�����-���"�����������������&�������5�+����"��'���5�

�"��������5�0������5�0���'����5�������$������6�����������

����'������-����'���$����������"�-������������-����'��,&5

��

=$>�+�������"����*�����������������������'�&�������5�

+����"��'���&5������������*��������������'��"�����������

&+�'$��4�5�+�������5�0���*���5�.��4�9�����5�D�����'���5�

1������5�P1�*���.������Q�����6�����
��
�"�
#�����"�-��

����������-����'���$������������������������-�����������,&�=8������

����"�����������"�-������������-����'��5��"����"�������������$��

����������"������������������'�&�������5�+����"��'���&,>

�B �B ���� 1��*��4 ���� �� @$:���������"����������"���.�����'����������������"��1���������,� �������������������������'�����"���.����"�����$���������,�

�	 / !"����� #��� �����$���������"�

�������

���� �� !"���������������*���������������������������-����������$�������������

�������������"���������������������������'������*"���,

/� 	 3�� �������� ����"���+�*����

�������'�

������������ �%�

�����1��

���� �� 1�����������'����+�-����'���
��"��������"��������������"��-����'������"�����5�

*"��"5�����������������*��"����"������������������������D�����'����*�����

$������$��������������'�����"�����-���������"�����'�*��"����"����������,

8��������"��-����'������"������*��"����"��������������'����+�

-����'��,

�/ � ���� +��� �����+����

�������'�1��� �

��������������

(������11�

���� �B ��������������	/���*�����'���������������'������������$������"���������"��

1����������=�����>5�����"���������������-��������$�-��������������*��������

����*��������	/��"��������������"������*�����'�,

��������������"�����$���"��'������'�-���"��1����������=�����>�

����������$���������������'��"���$:����-�������������"�����'�

��������������"��1����������=�����>��������������*����������

�"����"�����������������'����	/��"��������$�����-���������"��

����'������-����'��5����"��������������,�!"��C���������C�������

�"�����$�����������������������H����'����5������"����"�������������

�"���.1���������9��/,�!"���������������������"��������������������

�����������'�������������"��������'��������4��'����-�����������"��

������������$:����-�������������"�����'��������-����"�������

������������"�����������"���������$��������������������������,�

8���"���-�����"����"�������������������������������"��	/��"��������

��������������$��C����������'��C������"�����������'"�����$��

�������������������������������5��.1���������9��/���'"�����$��

�������������������������������"��1�����������������������

����������"�����'��������4��'���������������"�������������'�

1��������5�!�*�����������H����������������,����������-�������

$��������������"���'"���9��'"$���"��������������������������

�����������������������������'����������������"������,

�� ; !"����� #��� +���"��������"�

�������

���� �B 9��������������������'�����"�������������������"���"�����I��������������J�

������"�������������"��	/�������������$���*���U�8���"������������������

��'���������������"��	/��=���������>����	/��=���������,>U

D�����'����������������"����������������$��������������������������'������

-����'������������������,

8�����������������������"���D�����'�������������������������������"�������

%�����.������5�������������������������"�-��'���$����"�������U

/� � 3�� �������� ����"���+�*����

�������'�

������������ �%�

�����1��

���� �B !"�������������������*����������*����������������:��������,�6"������"��

��:���������"�����'��������������"�����$�����������������"������5��"���

�"��������C��$����������������������������'�'�������*����������������������

����������������"������������������"�����'

��'���������������������"����-������*��������������*��"����"��������

�����5�*��"��������$��7��������������������"���"�����'�

����������

��'��;�������/

P
a
g
e
 5

2
2



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

< � ���"��� ��$��� �������������'�

1��� ���1��

.�����

=��������>�1��

���� �B ���������"�����������������$���������"�����'�����"����������������

���������"��������"������"�����"�����������������������"��2�������5�

*��"�'�������"�����'����$�������$���������������������"����

2�����'��������+���"��,

#��*�"�������'�������������������������������'������$������

��������$�����������������$���������������$������"�������������

�"�����'�����������$���-����'���*"��"����-�����������������

���*��4���������"��*���,�.�����'��"�����$��������������

����������*"����"�����'���������'��������,�!"��!��������-��*�

�������������������������������"���������������-����'�

��-��������������������$������������������,�.�����'��������$��

����-��������+��$��������"���������7��������������"�����'�

�����,�!"����������"�-����"����������������'�������������"�����'�

���'���,�@-����"������������;
�����"��������������-��������

�-���'���<;��*�����'��������������������������*�����'��*����

����-�����������
�,�!"���-������������������"������������"��

�����������4��'��������"��������$���������"�����'5�����������"��

"�����'����$����������-�����"�������������������������"��

���4���������������"�����������������������������������

����������������+����������������"����������$���-����'�������������

�"����"��"�����'����:�����������'���������$����"��-��,��������

H����'������������	/��"����������������'�������������������-���

��	�������������*"��"��7���������������"������*�����'������

�������������������������-���'�,,,,,

< � ���"��� ��$��� �������������'�

1��� ���1��

.�����

=��������>�1��

���� �B ���������"�����������������$���������"�����'�����"����������������

���������"��������"������"�����"�����������������������"��2�������5�

*��"�'�������"�����'����$�������$���������������������"����

2�����'��������+���"��,

����,,,,!"����������������"����*���-������"�����'����������������"��

��������$�����������������������"��2������������*������������������

���������'��"���������������-���������������*��"����"��!������

��-��*,�9��������"������'������-����'�����"�$����"���������-���

�����������$�����������������,

��	 < 3��7������ �������� !�������

@C����4��1��� �

+���"�����������

(�����

���� �B 2����������������"����"�����������������-���������D�����'���������������������

��"��-����������$�����-��������,��������������������������"�����'�

��7����������"�����$������������������������������D�����'��� +�'$��4��

����������������������������-�����������������������������'�������������

'��*��'�������������������������,

8��������"�����'����-�����������"��������������=��������'�

D�����'���>����B5�����*�����'�,���7��������������5�����*�����'��

���$������������������D�����'���5��"���'"�#�����+������-��*,

��; ; ����� D��4"�� ����������

.���������

�"�������"���"�

��������

���� �B �����'���"�����'����������������"������'������-����'��5����"����"�����������'�

��������������������'������*��"����"������'�������*�������,�!"������������

���-�����������"����������������������*�������,�.�*�-����"����"�����$��

��������������"��,�!"������������������������	/���*�����'������"������'����

��-����'���*�����������������'��*�"�������������������,�O�����"��

���$������"����"���������"���'�������������������������,

8�����������������"���'��*�"�����"����'��������O�����"�������'����

����������������-����"��������������*�����$�������������,

�; � 3���� 1�*�� .��������'��

�������'� ��K#�

%D��1�

���� �B 6���������"��������������"�����'������������H����'��������	/���*�����'�����

����'������-����'���"�*�-��������������"����"�����������������������������

�"������������"����-����'��������"����������"����������,

8������������������"�����'����$�������������������"���������

H����'����������������,

��� ; �������� ������" D�����'���������"�

�������

���� �B !"�������"������������������"�������-��'��"��������������'���

����D�����'�����������������-����'���������*��������'�������

��'������������$�����,��

��� � 3����"�� ������ +������6������� �

���"������

���:�����1��

���� �B !"�����$������"��������$�����-������������'���������-����

-����'����"�����$�����������,��������'�����"����������$��

���������������������������������������*������$�����������������

��������������-��������*"���,��!"��1���������������������4�����

�������"����"���-��������'��������������$���������"���������

��������������������������$:��������"���-����$��������������,�

!"�����$�������*�����'��������������$������-�����������-����

-����'�����������7����,��8������������������	O�����"��������

�*�����'����7�����,������'������-����'�����������������"�������

��5<	��������*"��"�����O�����"��*���C������������,����������

�"��-����'�������7������"���"�-��'���*�������'�����������

���-��������������������������$�����������������4�,���������+����

*������������-����"���*�����'��������,��!"�������������������"��

���������*"����-����'��������"���������������������������'����"��

������-������"��������-����*����"�,��!"��1����������������������

����"���������'����������#��������=����82�/�
��
������B>,�

#�������������������$��������*��"��������"����"��������

������'���"�����'����������+��$��������+�������

��/ � ����� #���'� ���� ����+���� ���� �B !"��2�����������������"�������������"������������������

��������������B��������������������������������������
*����

"�����'�����,�

!"��2�����������������"�������������"������������������

��������������B��������������������������������������
*����

"�����'�����,�

��'��;������/

P
a

g
e
 5

2
3



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

��� � ����� !����� 1������������"�

�������

���� �B !"���"��'��������'�$����������������������'���-����������������$����'����

������'�"�����'�����������������������,�!"��������������������������

������������'�������$��*����������������=�,'�/�"���������1������>�

���������4����������������"���-������������������"�����'����-����'��,���!"��

�"��'��*�������-���$�������'���"������'���������"��-����'��,

�����������"�����-��������
������������������"����������������

��-�������������������$�������������'�"�����'���7���������,

9�����"�����������������'��"��'���"����������$�����������"��

�������������������������H����'����,

�/� � 8�� #�������� �������3����� ����

�"��@������

2��������+�����

���0������

���� �B �����������"����"���������-���������	/������������������H����'�������������

����������$���������������-������,������'������-����'���"�-��������������

�������������������������������$�����-��������,

��������������-��'��"�����������	/�����������=�����������'�

����"��	/��"��������������������-���������-�����>�*"��"�*�����

����������$������'��"��������������*�"�����'5����-����'�������

�����������������-��������"������"������������'�-����'�����-�����

��������������,

�B� � �����* .����$�


����"

���� �B %�����.��������������������������$�����������5����������������������

D�����'���C��"�����'�����������4�������������������������������	�����*�

"����5��"����������"�����'����'�����������	/��"�������������'������

-����'��������4�������������������������$�����
��������'����D�����'���5�

������'�"����������������������������'�����'�����������������������'����

�"������5�*"��"���������"������"����'������������$���"�����',

!"������'������"�����'���'�����"�����$��������������'�����������

�������*�������������������"��������"�����'���������$������

�������,��8��*�����$���������$�������D�����'�������"�-�������������

�����������$�������������������"����"���*�����$������������������

�����������������������������,

��; � ���������

.����

1����� ����� �B @$:���������-����������������D�����'���,

�; 2�-�� 0����" 2�����'����

2�-���������

6���"

���� �	 �������H����'������������������������������������"������*�����'��$�����������

������������������������)��������������-���������,�������������)�����

����*�����'�����������*�����$������������������,�C1����C�"�����'���������

������-����'���������������������������������4�������*���������:���������'�


��������-�������������������-������-����'�,�!"����������-��������������

���������$��������:���������'�
��������-�����������������-������-����'���

*��������4����
������'���"���"�����'���������������=�����������������

������*�����'�>�����'����"������'������-����'�������������"��������������

�����������������$��7������������������C�����C�"�����'������$��*����

����������������,����4���"��������������������������������������'��

��-�����������������-������-����'��,�(������'���C���������C�

��-�������������������������"��$������������������������*��4����*"��

��-������������������-����'�������"�������������������*��4,�(������'���

C���������C���-�������������������������*"��"��������������������������

���-����������������'��@� 9�����������,�!"�������������������

���������������"�����-������������������������������-����"���������"��

������"��������������������������������������'����$�������������,

����"����������"�������������'���"5���������"�������*��'�

�������������������?�&�������"�����'�����������������������

�*�����'�,&

��� � (�*��� 2�*��� �������������

�����"��������

���� �	 I�����������	/��"�����*����$�������������	
��� �$	��
������

����	
��� 
������������
����
�������
��
�������
������	�����

������
�����
��������������� ��*���������������	���������������

���	��	����	����������	��������+�����	���,�	�����	����
�

����������������"����������������
��	��	��-�.	���� "/����������������������������������������������

������
���������������
�������������������
�����	���

����������
�	�������������
���������	������	����
	�����������
�����

���������������
��������	%

@$:��������������9�,��	��"�������������������H����'���������

�����������"��������$����������"�������������	/���*�����'�����$��

�����������������"�������������,��!"�����������������"��"�����

$���'�0���������� ��������'������H����'���������������������*��"�

9���������������'�����������������'�����5�����"�������������"���$������

����"��1���������5��"���'"�9��'"$���"���������5�������������

*�������������������������-��������������������$������������5�

�,',�����"��$��*�������0��������0�%�����.�����������������

�����$�������������������������������������-�������*�'����������

��-��������,��������$:����������������������������������������

����������'��������'������������������"�����'���-������������

�"�������������,��������������������������"���$��������������"���

����"����������������������������$�������,������������������

H����'�������7����������"�������������������������"�����������

�����������������������������"�����������������

9��'"$���"���������5���������"����"��1��������������$��

��������-�������*�������������������'��*�"������������$���"��

9��'"$���"�����������'���������

��'��;�������/

P
a
g
e
 5

2
4



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�<B  3�"� ������ ��������������

�����"���������

����� �	 !"�����������������-���������$���'�C����-����C�������"����"���C���������

��C�����'������-����'��5�������'��������������������*��"�9��������������,�!"���

����������"���$����������"��1���������5��"���'"�9��'"$���"���������5����

���������*������������������������-����������������$������������5��'�

�"���'"�������������'������"�����'�����"��$��*����������������0�

%�����.���������������������������������������-�����'����������

��-����������������'������-����'��,

9�*��������������������������������������"����-������������

���'"$���"��������������"��-���������������"���$��������������"��������4��

�*����"����������������'���������$���������������,

�������H����'�������7����������"������������������"����������������

�������������������������"��������������������'"$���"����

��������������"����"��1���������������������������*�

������������������'��*�"������������$���"��9��'"$���"����

�������'��������,

(���������������������?�&�����"��*����9��'"$���"����

�������'�0��������*��4��'���'��"����������������"��

��������������-���������-����������"�������$�������$�������

����'������-����'�����������*��"��������������"������'"�����

�����������������������'��*�"�����"��$��*����������������"��

���������0�������.������,&

&@��������������������������������������������"��2��������

���������"����"��9��'"$���"�����������'���������*�������-����

������������������"�������������-����'������������"�����'����

�����������������"����"������������"���������$����������������

������������$���"���������������������'��������"��1���������,&

�/ � ���� +��� �����+����

�������'�1��� �

��������������

(������11�

���� �	 �������������'�������	/���������:����������������������������������"�������

������'���������'������-����'������"�����'����������"���$:����-�������������

"�����'���������������"��1����������=�����>������������'�������"������

������'���.�����'����4�������������5����������������"��-�����������

�"��*���C��-����'���=������,�	>,!"��������"�����$������-���$����-�������

������������"������������������������"�������������"������"���	/��"�����

*��"���������������"��$����
��������������"������'������-����'��5���������'�

�������,�8�������������'"���������"���&!"����������������������$���"���������

������'���.�����'�1�����-����$�����������������=�.1��>&,��.1��������

�9��/��������������������5�������������5���������*�����$�������

�"���'"��"���.1������������������������,�!"�������*�����:���������������

�������������"��-����'������*����������������"���������'��������������"��

-����'��*"��"��������������"���������������*"��"����-����"�������������

�"��$����
��������������"������'������-����'��,���1��������5�!�*�������

����H����������������������-�����������������"����������,�!"���������������

������������������*��"����������������,

��������������"�����$���"��'������'�-���"��1����������=�����>�

����������$���������������'��"���$:����-�������������"�����'�

��������������"��1����������=�����>��������������*����������

�"����"�����������������'����	/��"��������$�����-���������"��

����'������-����'��5����"��������������,�!"��C���������C�������

�"�����$�����������������������H����'����5������"����"�������������

�"���.1���������9��/,�!"���������������������"��������������������

�����������'�������������"��������'��������4��'����-�����������"��

������������$:����-�������������"�����'��������-����"�������

������������"�����������"���������$��������������������������,�

8���"���-�����"����"�������������������������������"��	/��"��������

��������������$��C����������'��C������"�����������'"�����$��

�������������������������������5��.1���������9��/���'"�����$��

�������������������������������"��1�����������������������

����������"�����'��������4��'���������������"�������������'�

1��������5�!�*�����������H����������������,����������-�������

$��������������"���'"���9��'"$���"��������������������������

�����������������������������'����������������"������,

�	 B !"����� #��� �����$���������"�

�������

���� �	 !"�����''������"������������'������-����'���*����$����7���������������"��

"�����'���������	/���*�����'�,��!"������������������������*"�������'����+�

*����$����4������������$������*��"����"�����������������������$�������

��������-��������,�

�� < !"����� #��� +���"��������"�

�������

���� �	 !"�������������������I������"�����'J��"����"�����$��-��*�������"����������

���-����'������������������"��"���������*����������'����������-��������,

!"������������'���"��"�������������I��"����������"����������������

����*�����'�,J�!"��;�"��������������"�������������$�������������

����?�I*"��"����������������������������������$�����-�����

�����������*��"��"����-��������,&�����*����������������$��

�������������?�&6"��"����"����������"�������������"��-����'��

$���'�$������������*��"��������'�����������������������

����-���$��������'��"�����������"������,&

B� � 3�� �������� ���������

�������'� �V�'����

.�����'�

���� �	 !"��������"��������-���������"�������������"�����'����4���

��7���������*��"����"��2�����������������������������'"$�����

����������"��"�������������������������������"����-������

��-���������*"���������������,

!"����7�����������������-�������"�����*��"����"������'������

�"���������$���������������������������	/��"����,��!"����"�����

$���������������-�����5,��8�����������������������������'�������

���$������"������"����"�����"�����$�����-��������,

B� � 3�� �������� ���������

�������'� �V�'����

.�����'�

���� �	 !"����7�����������������-�������"�����*��"����"������'�������"���������

$���������������������������	/��"����,�!"����"�����$������������

���-�����,��8�����������������������������'����������$������"������"���

�"�����"�����$�����-��������,

!"��������"��������-���������"�������������"�����'����4���

��7���������*��"����"��2�����������������������������'"$�����

����������"��"�������������������������������"����-������

��-���������*"���������������,

B < ������ ����� (�'���"�.�����'� ���� �	 (�'���"�.�����'��*���������"���������������I*"��"���

��'�����������-���������������"�����'�����*���������������������

$���-�����J������������"�������������������������'�����

����������'��������������'������-����'�������"�����������

�������������������H����'����,

��'��;�������/

P
a

g
e
 5

2
5



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

���  �"���� %����" 0���*���������"�

�������

���� �	 @$:���������������"�������������������H����'��������������������"��

������$����������"�������������	/���*�����'�����$�������������������"��

�����������,�!"�����������"�����'��'�������*��-���������������-�,��!"����*�

��������������������"����"��������������������������"��*��4����

9��'"$���"��������������������"��-���������������"���$��������������"���

������"���������������������4���*����"�������"��������������������

��������$������������������������"�����'������,

��7����������"�������������������������"�������������������������

���������������"�����������������9��'"$���"���������5��������

�"����"��1��������������$����������-�������*�������������������

'��*�"������������$���"��9��'"$���"�����������'��������,

!"�����
�"��*����9��'"$���"�����������'�0��������

�������-����*��4��'���'��"����������������"����������������-����

�����-����������"�������$�������$��������"������'������

-����'��5�*��"����"��9��'"$���"�������������,������"���*��"���

�"��0���������������������"������'"����������������������������

�"���'��*�"�����"��$��*����������������"��0��������0�%�����

.�������������������������$�����������,

��	 � 3��7������ �������� !�������

@C����4��1��� �

+���"�����������

(�����

���� �	 2����������������"����"�����������������-���������D�����'���������������������

��"��-����������$�����-��������,��������������������������"�����'�

��7����������"�����$������������������������������D�����'��� +�'$��4��

����������������������������-�����������������������������'�������������

'��*��'�������������������������,

8��������"�����'����-�����������"��������������=��������'�

D�����'���>����B5�����*�����'�,���7��������������5�����*�����'��

���$������������������D�����'���5��"���'"�#�����+������-��*,

��; < ����� D��4"�� ����������

.���������

�"�������"���"�

��������

���� �	 �����'���"�����'����������������"������'������-����'��5����"����"�����������'�

��������������������'������*��"����"������'�������*�������,�!"������������

���-�����������"����������������������*�������,�.�*�-����"����"�����$��

��������������"��,�!"������������������������	/���*�����'������"������'����

��-����'���*�����������������'��*�"�������������������,�O�����"��

���$������"����"���������"���'�������������������������,

8�����������������"���'��*�"�����"����'��������O�����"�������'����

����������������-����"��������������*�����$�������������,

��<  3�"� �����4� 2����!�*������"�

�������

���� �	 @$:���������������"�������������������H����'��������������������"��

������$����������"�������������	/���*�����'�����$�������������������"��

�����������,�!"�����������"�����'��'�������*��-���������������-�,���

���������������"�������������������"�����'�������$������-���������"��

$��*�������0��������0�%�����.�����������,�!"����*���������������������

"����"��������������������������"��*��4����9��'"$���"��������������

������"��-���������������"���$��������������"���������"�������������������

��4���*����"�������"����������������������������$������������������������

"�����'������,

����������������$����-�������������*�?�&�����������	/��"�����*����

$�������������*���������'������-����'���������"��������$�������

��������$�������������*��"����"�����������������"��2�������,�!"���

*����$������������������"������������*��������������������C*��������C�

�����������'����������������������������*�����'����������

����"����,�6"������9��'"$���"����������������$���'�

��������5�*"�������������'���������������'������5������������

��'����*����$��'�-�������"�������*��'���������,,,,,,,,,&

!"�����
�"��*����9��'"$���"�����������'�0��������

�������-����*��4��'���'��"����������������"����������������-����

�����-����������"�������$�������$��������"������'������

-����'��5�*��"����"��9��'"$���"�������������,������"���*��"���

�"��0���������������������"������'"����������������������������

�"���'��*�"�����"��$��*����������������"��0��������0�%�����

.�������������������������$�����������,

�; � 3���� 1�*�� .��������'��

�������'� ��K#�

%D��1�

���� �	 6���������"��������������"�����'������������H����'��������	/���*�����'�����

����'������-����'���"�*�-��������������"����"�����������������������������

�"������������"����-����'��������"����������"����������,

8������������������"�����'����$�������������������"���������

H����'����������������,

���  8�� ���4�� �������*��"�

0�*����������"�

�������

���� �	 @$:���������������"�������������������H����'��������������������"��

������$����������"�������������	/���*�����'�����$�������������������"��

�����������,�!"�����������"�����'��'�������*��-���������������-�,���

���������������"�������������������"�����'�������$������-���������"��

$��*�������0��������0�%�����.�����������,�!"����*���������������������

"����"��������������������������"��*��4����9��'"$���"��������������

������"��-���������������"���$��������������"���������"�������������������

��4���*����"�������"����������������������������$������������������������

"�����'������,

����������������$����-�������������*�?�&�����������	/��"�����*����

$�������������*���������'������-����'���������"��������$�������

��������$�������������*��"����"�����������������"��2�������,�!"���

*����$������������������"������������*��������������������C*��������C�

�����������'����������������������������*�����'����������

����"����,�6"������9��'"$���"����������������$���'�

��������5�*"�������������'���������������'������5������������

��'����*����$��'�-�������"�������*��'���������,,,,,,,,,&

!"�����
�"��*����9��'"$���"�����������'�0��������

�������-����*��4��'���'��"����������������"����������������-����

�����-����������"�������$�������$��������"������'������

-����'��5�*��"����"��9��'"$���"�������������,������"���*��"���

�"��0���������������������"������'"����������������������������

�"���'��*�"�����"��$��*����������������"��0��������0�%�����

.�������������������������$�����������,

��� B �������� ������" D�����'���������"�

�������

���� �	 !"�������"������������������"�������-��'��"��������������'���

����D�����'�����������������-����'���������*��������'�������

��'������������$�����,��

��� / ����� !����� 1������������"�

�������

���� �	 #�-����"����-����������������������"�����'���7������$���"���������������5�

�"���������*������������$������4����������������$��*����������������

������'��������-����������=$��"�������������:��>����-����'������*�������

�������-�������������+������������+��$���,

�������H����'����������*���������$���������������������4�������������

�"��*����2�C������������������-�����'�������������*"�������������'�����

����������'�������������-����������������'������-����'��,

���������������������������$��������������������'���������������'�

�������"�����$����������������*�?


�*"��"�����-������������4��������������*��"�����"���

����������

��� B ����� !����� 1������������"�

�������

���� �	 !"����������������������'���"����� ���(�'���"�����*������"�����������������, ,�8���"���"����$�����������5�&������$������&�*�����$��$���������

&������$������&E

�,�!"������"�$�����������5�&*"��"�����'�����������-���������������

������������������$���-�����&5������������4�������E��"�������

�������$�����*����������'�$��*����&���&�����&�������&5�$������

�������������*"����"���*�����"�����$�,

��'��;�������/

P
a
g
e
 5

2
6



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

��	  ���" ��*��� D������'���������"�

�������

���� �	 D������'�������������������'�����"������������������"�����
�"��*����

9��'"$���"�������������"����������4����������"
*������-���������

���-���*"��"��"�����$����4��������������������"��1���������,��D������'����

*����������������4�������*�"�����5��"�����������5�������"�����"������

���$���������������%�����.����������45���C*�������C�"���������D������'����

����<�C*�������C�"���������%�����.����������4,����'�����������-���������

����.1��������D����*�����$����������,��!"����''���������������	/�*�����

$������������������,

!"�����������"��������-����'�������������������"���������������

������$����'��"������*�"����������'��"�����-���� �����'������

H����'��������"��1�����������"��������-������I���J��������-����

H����'�5���4��'����������������������-����9��'"$���"���������

�����'������,�!"�����������������"�������������"����"��1�����

���������$����������-�������*�������������������'��*�"�

�����������$���"��9��'"$���"�����������'��������,

���������"�������������������������'���������������'�������

������������"���������������,

��	 � ���" ��*��� D������'���������"�

�������

���� �	 @$:��������"������������"��'��������"���������"��*����"�������������	/��

�*�����'��*����$��������$���������"�������������,�!"�������������-�����

����������-�,�!"��=��$�������>�1������������������"�����-������������������

������*����$��I�����������J��"���������������$���-����'��,�!"���������*�

��������"�����-���������*����$��I����-�������J�����'������H����'��,��!"������

���������������*��"�9���������������'�����������������'����������������������"��

���������9��'"$���"���

�����,

�����������������"�������������������"�����'�������$������-�����

����"��$��*�������0��������0�%�����.����������������������$���

����������������������������������-�������*�'����������

��-����������������'������H����'�������"�������"��*����

9��'"$���"�������������,

�/� / 8�� #�������� �������3����� ����

�"��@������

2��������+�����

���0������

���� �	 !"�����������$�����������������������H����'������"�����$����������5�

����*��'��"��2�������������������������������"�����������������������,�

�"����������������������������������"�������*������������������$��'�-������

�"���������F��"�����'����������������������=��������'����������������

����-�������������+������������+��$���>����*��������"������������$��������

�"����������������������-��,

8���������*�������������������������*��'������������������$��

'�-�������"���������F��"�����'����������������������=��������'����

����������������-�������������+������������+��$���>����*��������"��

����������$���������"����������������������-��,����������H����'���

���"�����$������������������I���������������"���	/���*�����'��

*����$����-���������

�"��������������,,,,J,

�/� B 8�� #�������� �������3����� ����

�"��@������

2��������+�����

���0������

���� �	 0���������������������"�����$��'�-����������*��'����������

��-��������������"���-����'���=����'����+������>5�*"�����"���*��������-���

�����$�����-����������������������"�����������������,

�������������"�������������*��'�������������-������������

����'����+�������-����'��

�/B � ���K���� 0���� ���� �	 .�����'����-����������"������������������"������������"�����$�����������5�

����������������@�����C��������"�-�����$��������������5�*��"�'�������

������������"��������$����������"���������������$���-����'������"����

+���"��,�!"�����������������
������'������������$������-������"���'"��"��

1����������������5�9��'"$���"�����������'������������'��������������

���������'�-������������������������������������������"���������������$���

���������,��.�*�*����"�����$�������������U��!"�����"�����$��������'���

���������������"����"����"��'���������'��������������H����'����,���8���������

������*"����"������������������������$��*�������������H����'��������H����'���

�,��2�-����������"�����$���������������"���������������$���-����'���=�,�,�

�����"�������������'����+�-����'��>

���������'����������"�����'����$����������"�����"������-������

-����'���*�����$���"��������������������������"�����-�����-�������

����"������,��!"�����������"���������������"����-����'����"���

�����������"���������������$������������5�����'��"���-�������

���-���������"���.1���������"5����5�����$���������4��'����

��������H����'������'���������������������������������LH����'��

.������"�F�*"��"�����$���"��������������������������*"����

��-������������������������*������4�������������"��������������

�����$��5�����������"�����'���'��������������H����'����������������

�"����������$����������"��-����'�,��.�'"���������"�����'���'���������

������,���������H����'������"���������������������"�����'�

���'���,

�/B � ���K���� 0���� ���� �	 ������-������������7����������"���������'����-�������-����������"��

�������������'������-����'��5�����������"����"�������������$����������

�������-�5�:�������������$�������������L�����F,�!"�

�������������������"��H����'������'����������������������������������"��,

+���"��5��"����������$�����-���������"��"�'"���������������������

�"���=���"��������'�����X>��������'����������������-�������������'�

���-�������-�����5������"��������������-����������"��������4����

$������-������-��������$�-�����������"��������������'������

-����'��5�*"��"�"�-�����"

��������������-�������������������,

�/B / ���K���� 0���� ���� �	 �.1��������+1����=�������'����1���5�+���"��>�"���$�������������

����������,�!"���������������$�������	�
���"�������������������������$���

�"�����"�������������������,��!"����������"��������������4������������

��������������������-����$�����,

�������������������������������������

��'��;/������/

P
a

g
e
 5

2
7



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�/< � ���� +������ ��'�����#����� �

!"��2���"������

#����

���� �	 !"�������������������������������������"�����$���'�&����-����&����

����'������-����'���������������������*��"�����������������,�!"�����������

$������������"��������������'�������������-�������������$:���������������

'�-����������������������������������"����������9��'"$���"�������������

�������������-����������
������'��������,�!"�����������������$�������������

�����������������������
�������-������"�������������������4��'��������,

�������H����'���������������"�����������������������������������

�����������"�����������������9��'"$���"��������������"���$������

����"��1���������������������������-�������*�����������������������

'��*�",��#����������"������"�����$�������������������"���������

�����������"��������������"��9��'"$���"�����������'���������

�������������'������$���������������$���������������������������


������'��������5���������'��"�����������������������������'������

-����'��,�!"�������*��'��"��'���������-�����������"��������?�&��

���������	/��"�����*����$���	
�#������+
�������'������-����'���

�����!�
���	������������	�������#�	����+	�!	���!����
��

(
������!��,	��
	#���!"���*����$������������������"��������

����*��������������������&*��������&������������'�����������������

�����������*�����'��������������"����,��-!�
���

��	�!���
!��������	��������	����
��
��.�+!�������������'�

��������������'������5��������������'����*����$������,,,,,,&

�B� � 3���� .��� ��-����� �3�6�

!�������(�����

���� �	 ����
�1������:���������@�4�0���5�������$�?�@��$�"�����������

������5�*��*��"�������������"����������������"�����������������

���������$���������'������-����'��=���-����������>,�6��

����������"����"��-����'�������"�'"�����������$����������������

��-��������,�6�����������"�������������F������"�����'5�1����

��:���������@�4�0����=�.1����������,����;>�����-����$�������

����$����������-����'�����������$�����-�����������������������

*��"��"�������������������������������������	���������"���.1���

�������������������"������,

�B � 3���� .��� ��-����� �3�6�

!�������(�����

���� �	 ����
�1�������#���'��0���5�1������?�@��$�"�����������������5�*��

*��"�������������"����������������"��������������������1�������

�������'������-����'��=���-����������>������"�����������

������$���������"�����'���������"�������������,�6������������"���

�"��-����'�������"�'"�����������$������������������-��������,�6��

���������"�������������F������"�����'5�1�������#���'��0����

=�.1����������,�1���>�����-����$�����������$����������-����'�

����������$�����-�����������������������*��"��"����������������

���������������������	,�6������������"����"���-����������

*"��"��"��������*�����:�������������"���.1�������*���

�������,

�B� � 3���� .��� ��-���� ���� �	 ����
������������0����D�����'���?�!"������������������������"��

��������������"�����������������������'�����"��������$���������

"�����'���������"��������-����'�����������������#�����+����

��-��*����D�����'���,��!"�������������"����"����������C����������

�-����$�����������$����������-����'�����������$�����-���������

��������������*��"��"�������������������������������������	�����

����"���.1������������������"������,�

�B�  �����* .����$�


����"

���� �	 %�����.��������������������������$�����������5����������������������

D�����'���C��"�����'�����������4�������������������������������	�����*�

"����5��"����������"�����'����'�����������	/��"�������������'������

-����'��������4�������������������������$�����
��������'����D�����'���5�

������'�"����������������������������'�����'�����������������������'����

�"������5�*"��"���������"������"����'������������$���"�����',

!"������'������"�����'���'�����"�����$��������������'�����������

�������*�������������������"��������"�����'���������$������

�������,��8��*�����$���������$�������D�����'�������"�-�������������

�����������$�������������������"����"���*�����$������������������

�����������������������������,

��'��;B������/

P
a
g
e
 5

2
8



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�B; B 2������ +��� 2�-���1��4�

����������� �

.������1����

����'�����

���� �	 �������H����'��������������*"������������*��"��"��9��0�*"��"����4�����

���������-��������������������$������������,�!"�����������*�����������

�"����*���������������������	/���*�����'���-����������������������'������

-����'��5�*"��"�*�����������"�����'�����������������$�����������������

���������"�����'�*"�����"�������������������-�����������������������,�!"��

������������������&�$��������"�����������-����'������������$:����-����

���������"�����'������&5�"�*�-����"��������$������*"���������������'���

�������������$���������$�����������-��������?�!"���.1�������������

���������������;	��*�����'�����D�����'��������/�<���������"��/������

��������$���-����'��5���������������"����������������	/���*�����'�,��

��-�����������H����'����������
�������������������������

��-�������������"���������������$���-����'�����������������*��"�

�"��9��05�2������������+��������-�����������2�C��.�����'�!�����

�����5���������*�?��>������������'��"����:����������"��	/��

�*�����'�����D�����'���������"������-����'������-������������������

���$���'��"���������������$��5�*��"�;���*�����'�����D�����'���5����

������/�������"���������������$���-����'��������"�����������"��

��������'��������������$���-����'��5�$>��������������������������

������������"����������������'����������������-������*�����'�5��"��

����������"������������"�����$�������������*��"��"����)������"��

-����'�������"���-����$������������-�����������������������5������>�

��������������������������������'�$��*�����������H����'����������

���������������������:������������-����������"�������������$������

����'������-����'��,

�	� � D�-�� ������ �������3����� �

�����������

���� �	 ����-���"���������������	/���*�����'������������H����'��������

$�����"�����'�������5����-����'������������������"����$:����-����

���������"�����'�������*����$�����5������������������-���"����

��������������"������������'�-����'�����-�������������������,��

8���������*����������������������������*������������������$��

'�-�������"��"�����'�������������������������*��������"��

����������$�����������������������$������-����,�������������5�

�"������������������H����'������"�����$������������������&���

������������"���	/���*�����'��*����$����-�����������"��������

�����,,&

�<B � D������ +���4�


+����*��

9���"�������

�����"�������'

���� �	 !"�������������������-�������������-�������������������*��"�����������������

���������'�����,�@$:�������������������"�������&����-����&������"�����������

������������������������"��������������������"��*��4����9��'"$���"����

���������������������"���$��������������"�����������������������$��������

�������,������"��*����9��'"$���"�����������'�0������������������'�

��������������-���������-�����������������'������-����'�������������������

����*��"����������������������������"���'��*�"����0��������0�%�����

.�������������������������$�����������,

��������������	��"�����$����-�������������*�?�&�����������	/��

"�����*����$���	
�#������+
�������'������-����'��������!�
�

��	������������	�������#�	����+	�!	���!����
��(
������!��

,	��
	#���!"���*����$������������������"������������*���������������

�����&*��������&������������'���������������������������

�*�����'��������������"����,&�&-!�
�����	�!���
!��������

	��������	����
��
��.�+!�������������'���������������'������5�

�������������'����*����$��'�-�������"�������*��'���������?�*"��"���

�"�������"���$�������-���������-����������������������������

��-�����������-����E,,,,,&

��  ������ 0������� 0��������� ����

������'��

���� �	 !"����������#�������������,�����'�����������

�������������-������������-����������������'������

-����'��5���������'������$���,������$���������������

���$���������������������:�����������-����"������'������

��������������������$�������������,

�����
�1������������������,�8�������4��*���'����"����������'�

�����������"���$����'�������������*�"�����'���-������������

�����$���,�!"��'������'�����"�������������"�����������"���

��������������-����������5����"����������������������������

�����$�����������������������"���"�����'���-���������

*��"����"�������������,

8�������$��������"����"���������'�����������������������������

�/��*�����'�5�*"����������������������������'�����������H����'�����

��������,�����������������*�"���������"��������*����$������������

����"��1����"���'"��"��������������������������'����������������

����������,�=���������"��>,

	< /� ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

���� �	 #�-����������H����'�������-������*�������������"��*���5��"���������

����������'�L$��������������F����������������"�-��$�������,�!"������-�����

�����������������������������

�������4�"�������������������*"���������������"���"�����'�'��*�"�*����$��

�����������,�!"�����������������7������-��������"���������������������"���

��-������'��*�"�����$������-����,�(-���������������������������"���.1�������

$�������������"��������"��1����������������5��"���������������-��������"���

��������$���������=����������������>����������5���������'����������������

��7���������5�"���$��������������

(������������-��*��������*���������������������,����������"��

�������������-��*�����"��@������#�����+��������"����@���������

�"���"��������5����"����"���������������������"�����'�������,��

!"�����"�����$�������
���������������*����������2�������

��-�����+����������������'��������������������"������'���

��������������"���������������������������-��*,�!"��������4�������

����������������'���#�����+������-��*5����������'���������������

����-�������$��"��"��*���F���*��@$:����-�������������.�����'�

9���5���������"������������"������������������"�

.�����'����4�������,

��'��;	������/

P
a

g
e
 5

2
9



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

B	 �; ����� ���4�"�* +���������'������

(��
����

=+�(���>

���� �; 6������������"���������������-���������%�����.����������$�������������,

6������'������"����"��������������������*"��"�*�����������"������������

*"��"��"�������������$��������$����-������5�$���������������������

��������5�������*���������������$��"������*�����������������������*���

������������������*���
�����������������������+��������������"�����$���

������������"���������,������-������������'�������-���������-�����������,�

6�����������"����-�������������"���������������������������������G����

�����$������-����'������"�����'��"����"����������������"�������

������������,

!"������������������������
:��'�����������������������'���������������

�����-��������������������-����������5�$�������"�������������"��

��$�������5���:�����'��"�����������������-����������,�8�����

��4��*���'����"�����-���������=�������������C��"���>����

����������4��'�������"����=����"������
:��'������������$���"��

�������>�$����"���������:������������������"������'���������������������

��-�������������������������������������"��������������

���������,

!"���������������"������������-��������������������������'�

������������������������"�����������������������"������",�8��

������������-������������"������������������"��������������������

��"������"���"������������"��������-����������,�8���"�����$��

��������������"��������������$������������������������������

����������*���
������������-�����'"������*���������"������������'�

�����������,

B �� ������ ����� (�'���"�.�����'� ���� �; (�'���"�.�����'��*����������������������"�������������*�

����'���"������*��'��,�/�����������'��"��"������������'����������

����"��0��������0�%�����.������,

BB �< .����� ����"��� ���(�@������"��� ���� �; ���(�@������"���������������"���������������������$��������������"���

����$���������"������������*���������:���������@������"����������'���

.�����'����4������������������=�.��>������������������������*��"�

���������������,

!"��������������������������"������"��������$��*��"���*�5�

��������'�����"����������������������"�����'�������$��������

���������=��3������>,�0�����'��"��5�����"��-�����������"��

'�������������������"������"�������������5���������1����������5�

�"�����$������-���������"�������������������������������������

�������-���,

!"������������''�������������������5B����*�����'��=������������

����"��	B��*�����'��=���>������������������>�*���������������

�-��
��-����������"���*�����$������������������������$���

��������"��������������"������������������"�����4����������������

�������������4�,�8������������5��"��'�������������������"������"�

������������5���������1����������5����������������������

��-��������,

�"��*����2�����������������������"������������������'�����"����"��

������������������������������������������5����"����������

"������������*����������������������,

��� � 3��� .������ !"��������K�

��-���!����

���� �; 6���������"������'�����������"�������������������"��

@�����������,

�/< � ���� +������ ��'�����#����� �

!"��2���"������

#����

���� �; ����������'���"����,�/
��,�/����������*�?�I�,�/�!"���������

��0�%�����.�����������������������	�4������"�*�������+�������5����

��������������������������5�*��"����"�������"������%�����.������5�

�������������������,�8����������

��������������/���"����������������,

�,�/��!"��%������0�����-��������"�����$�������<<������������

<<B��"������7��������"���$����	����	�	�����������������

���������������������������������$���'���-������������+!	#!�

+	������������-����������������-�����������������-���������

�"��"�����'���������������"������������������*��"�������������������

�������6������������$���,�!"�����$�������������������"�����������

�������������������*��"�����"��*��������������������,�1�������

�"��*�����������"����������"���"��*����-����������@������������

=�"���������������"���$��������'�����������������-����������>,�

!"��#�����8������������"������4����������������"��-����������"��

����"�*��������"������,�!"������"��5�1�*���.�����������%�����

.�������������-������������������:������"�����$��������5�*"�����

�"�����$�����������"���$��������'�����������������-��������������

-��*�����"��������������������������
�������"�����������	����
���

����"����'���������"�����'����������,

	< /� ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

���� �; !"���������������"��%�����.��������������������������������$����"����"�

�������$������������-����������$����������������@�����,��@$:������"����"��

"�����'������������"���$��������������$���������O,��!"�����������������

������������������������������"����4����������������������������������

�-����$��,��!"��������������'��*�"�"�������$�����������������������'������

�"���������$������������-��

�"�����$���������
���������������*����������2�5��

��-�����+����������������'��������������������"������'���

��������������"���������������������������-��*,�!"��������4�������

����������������'���#�����+������-��*5����������'���������������

����-�������$��"��"��*���F���*��@$:����-�������������.�����'�

9���5���������"������������"������������������"�

.�����'����4�������

��'��;;������/

P
a
g
e
 5

3
0



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

��	  2����� ��"��� @������!���������

�������������

.������

���� �< ������-�����(�����������-������� 0��������$���"���������������'�'��*��"��@!�.�����"��

����������������"������������"���������������,�0�����������������

(�����������-������������"�������������������"��������������

���"�����'�����"�����'��������'���"��<��"��������������"��

�����������������������������"���������������:�����"����������,

B � ������ ����� (�'���"�.�����'� ���� �< (�'���"�.�����'��*����������������������"�����������

���������������������'���"��,�/�,�

BB �� .����� ����"��� ���(�@������"��� ���� �< ���(�@������"���������������"���������������������$��������������"���

����$���������"������������*���������:���������@������"����������'���

.�����'����4������������������=�.��>������������������������*��"�

���������������,

!"��������������������������"������"��������$��*��"���*�5�

��������'�����"����������������������"�����'�������$��������

���������=��3������>,�0�����'��"��5�����"��-�����������"��

'�������������������"������"�������������5���������1����������5�

�"�����$������-���������"�������������������������������������

�������-���,

!"������������''�������������������5B����*�����'��=������������

����"��	B��*�����'��=���>������������������>�*���������������

�-��
��-����������"���*�����$������������������������$���

��������"��������������"������������������"�����4����������������

�������������4�,�8������������5��"��'�������������������"������"�

������������5���������1����������5����������������������

��-��������,

�"��*����2�����������������������"������������������'�����"����"��

������������������������������������������5����"����������

"������������*����������������������,

�/< / ���� +������ ��'�����#����� �

!"��2���"������

#����

���� �< !"������'���"��"�����$����
*��������������*�?��&�,�/��8��-��*�

����"���"�����'����������5��"��*"���������"���$��������'�����������

������-����������,�!"�������������$��������"���������������

���������5��������$������'�5�������������'������"�����'��

�������������������������������������5����*���������"������������

$������'���"�����4����������-��������$����������"���"�����������

���������������"��������-����������5�+	�!������
���+	�!	��

�!���	����������"�����"����������������������'����������������

��������'���1�����6������������,�=�������������������������>,�!"��

�����"���$������-�����������"���������������������"�������������?

�"������������'����������������"���������������"������"���������

����������"��������������������"�����������������"������"����

���������,�*"��"����������������������-�����������-���"��������

���������������'�������������������������"�������������������

������������,�!"�������'�������������������"���������������"��������

��'���������5����������������������'��������������������������*���

������������,&

	< // ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

���� �< !"���������������"��%�����.��������������������������������$����"����"�

�������$������������-����������$����������������@�����,��@$:������"����"��

"�����'������������"���$��������������$���������O,��!"�����������������

������������������������������"����4����������������������������������

�-����$��,��!"��������������'��*�"�"�������$�����������������������'������

�"���������$������������-��

�"�����$���������
���������������*����������2�5��

��-�����+����������������'��������������������"������'���

��������������"���������������������������-��*,�!"��������4�������

����������������'���#�����+������-��*5����������'���������������

����-�������$��"��"��*���F���*��@$:����-�������������.�����'�

9���5���������"������������"������������������"�

.�����'����4�������

/	 � ���"��� ������� ��������������

�����"��������

���� /� ����������"����������H����'���/������������-�������������

������������.��*"��"��������������������������������������

BB � .����� ����"��� ���(�@������"��� ���� /� ���(�@������"���������������"���������������������$��������������"���

����$���������"������������*���������:���������@������"����������'���

.�����'����4������������������=�.��>������������������������*��"�

���������������,

!"��������������������������"������"��������$��*��"���*�5�

��������'�����"����������������������"�����'�������$��������

���������=��3������>,�0�����'��"��5�����"��-�����������"��

'�������������������"������"�������������5���������1����������5�

�"�����$������-���������"�������������������������������������

�������-���,

!"������������''�������������������5B����*�����'��=������������

����"��	B��*�����'��=���>������������������>�*���������������

�-��
��-����������"���*�����$������������������������$���

��������"��������������"������������������"�����4����������������

�������������4�,�8������������5��"��'�������������������"������"�

������������5���������1����������5����������������������

��-��������,

�"��*����2�����������������������"������������������'�����"����"��

������������������������������������������5����"����������

"������������*����������������������,

��'��;<������/

P
a

g
e
 5

3
1



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�/< B ���� +������ ��'�����#����� �

!"��2���"������

#����

���� /� �,�/���"�����$������������������*�?�&�,�/��!"�������*���

���-������������$:����������������������"��@������"��������������

�������B�=�������.�>�*"��"�*�����-���$���"������"�(���������

�������������������"������"�(��������F����-�������,��������

H����'���/�$���*�����������������.�����'�����'��"���������

����-�������������"����������	��	������������
�/	�������	�	/��

���	#���
��+�
"�+	�!	��+!	#!�����
���	�	������##��������

��/���������
��#���	��
���!/	���
��
�����"��+��

#����
	���.��
	�#	�����!�
	���.��#����������
����
��	��#���

���#	����+	�!���	�	������/��������������-�����

������"����-���������'�+��������'������"���������

����-�������������"�������*�����������$���"������������������2�

������	,�

����������������������/�����*����������������������������

����������"����������H����'���/������������-������������������

�������.�5������"�������-����"����*�������������������,�!"���

���$�����"�����������������������"���������������������

�������������-������������%�����.�������������������������

��*�������������$��������������������������*��"�

��������$����������������,

�/< B ���� +������ ��'�����#����� �

!"��2���"������

#����

���� /� ��-�����*�����'�����������,�/������,?�01!��#�

����

�����
/�	���(
�����	���	���+���
��
���+	�!	���!��

#����2������!�����	#�3���#����
	����	�������������	#��45����

�!���2��
��!	
����
�#��
�����.��
	�#	�����������
����
��

�	�	��	����+!	#!�+�
���!���!������
�#�������/������������

��
���!��%.&&&���	�	����!������1!���������
����
��

������������!�+��!������������
�!�
�5.&&&�!�����
��

#����������	���##�������������!���	����6��	���!�
���
��

��#���
�����
�/	�+��!���2	��	��������
/�	���(
�����	���	���

���
������!��+	��
�
�/	�+������/�������������
���	�	�����

�!	���
�+��	�����	������#!��
�/	�+�+	���
�7�	
��8�	���+�
"	���

���+�����!���	����+��
.�9���	�!�4�
	��������!��,	��
	#��

����#	�:�������
/�	���1������#!���
�#����+	�������
���!���

���	��������	��.����������#���������������������

����
����	�������!������
���	�	��.��"	���	����##������!	��

��������
����
�����������.�	��	����#����
��!	���	���0

�<B � D������ +���4�


+����*��

9���"�������

�����"�������'

���� /� �������������/���������������������*��������������-���

����������������������.�5�*"��"�����������������������������

���.����������4,�!"���*���������"��1��������������

9��'"$���"����������������������'��"��

��������������������������������-������������%�����

.������,

	< /B ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

���� /� !"���������������"��%�����.��������������������������������$����"����"��

�������$������������-����������$����������������@�����,��@$:������"����"��

"�����'������������"���$��������������$���������O,��!"�����������������

������������������������������"����4����������������������������������

�-����$��,��!"��������������'��*�"�"�������$�����������������������'������

�"���������$������������-��,

�"�����$���������
���������������*����������2�5��

��-�����+����������������'��������������������"������'���

��������������"���������������������������-��*,�!"��������4�������

����������������'���#�����+������-��*5����������'���������������

����-�������$��"��"��*���F���*��@$:����-�������������.�����'�

9���5���������"������������"������������������"�

.�����'����4�������,

BB �� .����� ����"��� ���(�@������"��� ���� / ���(�@������"���������������"���������������������$��������������"���

����$���������"������������*���������:���������@������"����������'���

.�����'����4������������������=�.��>������������������������*��"�

���������������,

!"��������������������������"������"��������$��*��"���*�5�

��������'�����"����������������������"�����'�������$��������

���������=��3������>,�0�����'��"��5�����"��-�����������"��

'�������������������"������"�������������5���������1����������5�

�"�����$������-���������"�������������������������������������

�������-���,

!"������������''�������������������5B����*�����'��=������������

����"��	B��*�����'��=���>������������������>�*���������������

�-��
��-����������"���*�����$������������������������$���

��������"��������������"������������������"�����4����������������

�������������4�,�8������������5��"��'�������������������"������"�

������������5���������1����������5����������������������

��-��������,

�"��*����2�����������������������"������������������'�����"����"��

������������������������������������������5����"����������

"������������*����������������������,

��'��<�������/

P
a
g
e
 5

3
2



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�/< 	 ���� +������ ��'�����#����� �

!"��2���"������

#����

���� / ��
*����������,�//���������*�?�&�,�//��������"�����$�����������

���<<�������������������'�������������!/������*���"�-��

$����'������������"����������������'�����$�������"��$������'�����

�"������,�������������"�������

��
�2	������:�����-����5&����������������*�����'������"������5�

�"����:���������*"��"�����������,�+������'�����������

�����������������������-�����������.�����:�$�,�1!��+���3

�����	�!�����������������������
����!��#���	�	#�	���+	�!	��

�!���������!���������
���	#�9�����������	��

����	����!���	����+������;���
�����;	#����
����	��

#�

�������/�
�<&=��##��	���!"���"��*����8���-����������������

�����������������"������5����-����'����-����������������������$���

������������5���$������5�����������'������,�!"������������"����

��������'�����$�������������5����"����'�����

4��*���'�
$�����$���������,�����'���0�����������������������

��������'�����������"���	�������������$���5��������4��'�/�!	#���

���	���
	���+	�!����#	����������5����"��������������������

������������-����������������������I�������������'J,�=����,>

�/< 	 ���� +������ ��'�����#����� �

!"��2���"������

#����

���� / ��-�����������,�//�����,?�&��������!�����	�������#�

������

��#�������!���	���!/���2�
����������	
����
���	�	������#��

��������
���#����	#���/��������������	�	���������������

�
�/	�	�����'���
�4����
��+	���
�	���
#���!����
���	#�

��������������#�	�������!���	������
��������������
���	�	���

������	/�
���!
	/	�������	/�
����#����	#��������+!	#!��!��

��#������#�������	���9#����	#���8�#�	/��.

�
	�#	�������%.�����#	�	��	����#����	#��
�+�!����

�����������+	�!������!�	�������
#�	���!	�!�
���#!�������

	�����
	��������5.���������
���!���	/�
�	�	#�	�������!�
+���>��


�
�����������������&

	< /	 ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

���� / !"���������������"��%�����.��������������������������������$����"����"��

�������$������������-����������$����������������@�����,��@$:������"����"��

"�����'������������"���$��������������$���������O,��!"�����������������

������������������������������"����4����������������������������������

�-����$��,��!"��������������'��*�"�"�������$�����������������������'������

�"���������$������������-��

�"�����$���������
���������������*����������2�5��

��-�����+����������������'��������������������"������'���

��������������"���������������������������-��*,�!"��������4�������

����������������'���#�����+������-��*5����������'���������������

����-�������$��"��"��*���F���*��@$:����-�������������.�����'�

9���5���������"������������"������������������"�

.�����'����4�������

/	 � ���"��� ������� ��������������

�����"��������

���� /� !"�������������������������������������,�/���������������������-��, !"�����"�����$����������-���'�����������������������-���������

����"������'��$��*���������������������������"��9��0,

B �� ������ ����� (�'���"�.�����'� ���� /� (�'���"�.�����'��*���������"����������������������������

����'���"��,�/B,

BB �� .����� ����"��� ���(�@������"��� ���� /� ���(�@������"���������������"���������������������$��������������"���

����$���������"������������*���������:���������@������"����������'���

.�����'����4������������������=�.��>������������������������*��"�

���������������,

!"��������������������������"������"��������$��*��"���*�5�

��������'�����"����������������������"�����'�������$��������

���������=��3������>,�0�����'��"��5�����"��-�����������"��

'�������������������"������"�������������5���������1����������5�

�"�����$������-���������"�������������������������������������

�������-���,

!"������������''�������������������5B����*�����'��=������������

����"��	B��*�����'��=���>������������������>�*���������������

�-��
��-����������"���*�����$������������������������$���

��������"��������������"������������������"�����4����������������

�������������4�,�8������������5��"��'�������������������"������"�

������������5���������1����������5����������������������

��-��������,

�"��*����2�����������������������"������������������'�����"����"��

������������������������������������������5����"����������

"������������*����������������������,

��'��<������/

P
a

g
e
 5

3
3



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�/< ; ���� +������ ��'�����#����� �

!"��2���"������

#����

���� /� @$:�������������������"��������������������������"�����������"�����������

���������"������-�����������������$:��������������'������������������

��������������������0�%�����.�������*���������������*��"����"��

�����������������-�������������������������.�5�*"��"�*����$��������������

�������������"��1���������,�!"������C����������������-����������"�����"��

���������������������*��"����������������,

����'���"��,�/B�$����
*��������������*�?�&�,�/B�1!���	���!����

�2����	/������	���!	���
�����!������	�����
�	��	�����
��

��+���������������%.& ?��+���	����@�
���A.������!�
�+	�!�

���#	����+�
"������#	�	�	���	�#���	������������������.��

�
����#!���.������!�
��!��	#�������#	��	��
��
�#��
���(�


������	�������
�����
����
�!�
��&�!���������!���	���!������

������
��������!��,	��
	#������#	���1!��#�����2�!	���
������!��

�	���
����#����!������
���	�	����!��
���
�/	��������!	���
���

�#����
�+��	�����	���+	�!	���!��#����
	���������/���������	��

��
������!�
	���.��#������������#	�����
����
��	��#����(��

��#!���/����������
����������!����
��
��(��'���
�4����
��

�	���+	�����������������8�#��������	��������!�
���!�

���������.���#!�#���	��
�	�����!�����	�#����B�@-����"�������

������������������������������"�-��$������������4��'�

�����������������"�����-������"�

*"���������������'�����������������������$�������"�-��'�������

������,�!"���������'����������������������������������*�

��������������5�	/��*�����'��='����>5���'��"���*��"������������

*��4�������������������������'����������������5�����������

����5���"���5�������'��������������"����"������������������

��������������������"�������������,�0����*��'�����:�����$����

��7�����������;��"���������������-����"�����������������������

�"������������������������3�����������������������'��"��

��'�����������-���������������"�����'�������������������"��

�����������������"������,&��

�/< ; ���� +������ ��'�����#����� �

!"��2���"������

#����

���� /� ����,,,,,,��-�����*�����'�������,�/B�����,?�&�����$������

�������������������"�����;���$������7��������������������"���������

���������������"������������������������3������������������

����-��������"��������������������"�������5����������������������

��-����������"���������4�����������%�����.���������������'?�

�"������-��������"����7������$����������"��������� ���������

�$:����-��5���-����������������-������5������'�����$��������

������$����������E

Z�*"��"����"�������5������������������������	�	����

��������������!���	������������'��������������#�����

##���������+	�!�����	��	�	#����/�
���	��#�������!���"��

0����'�0�����*�����"�����"���"������������"�����������

������-������������������������'����1������+������'�E

Z��"���������������������� ���������"��������$������'������"�������

����!�����	/�
�������+���	��	��������	��������	������

	���
����!�
	����
����
�/	�������������2	��	�����

����
�������E,,,,

�/< ; ���� +������ ��'�����#����� �

!"��2���"������

#����

���� /� ����,,,,,,,

Z�*"��"������7��������������������������-�����"����"���$��

���-��������*#�����$������-����E

Z�*"��"������7��������������������������$������-����C����

Z�*"��"�����������"����-������������'��������"�����"��*"����

�����������$������-����.�	�#���	��������
�!�
���/��������.�

���8�#������
����
������������.�����	�������!��������
	���,

�<B � D������ +���4�


+����*��

9���"�������

�����"�������'

���� /� !"��������������������������������-��,�!"�����"�����$����������-��

�������"��������-�������������"���$��*���������������������������"��9��0�

����'���"�	,

!"�����"�����$����������-���'����������"������-�������������"���

���'��$��*�����������,

	< /; ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

���� /� !"���������������"��%�����.��������������������������������$����"����"�

�������$������������-����������$����������������@�����,��@$:������"����"��

"�����'������������"���$��������������$���������O,��!"�����������������

������������������������������"����4����������������������������������

�-����$��,��!"��������������'��*�"�"�������$�����������������������'������

�"���������$������������-��

�"�����$���������
���������������*����������2�5��

��-�����+����������������'��������������������"������'���

��������������"���������������������������-��*,�!"��������4�������

����������������'���#�����+������-��*5����������'���������������

����-�������$��"��"��*���F���*��@$:����-�������������.�����'�

9���5���������"������������"������������������"�

.�����'����4�������

��'��<�������/

P
a
g
e
 5

3
4



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

BB �� .����� ����"��� ���(�@������"��� ���� /� ���(�@������"���������������"���������������������$��������������"���

����$���������"������������*���������:���������@������"����������'���

.�����'����4������������������=�.��>������������������������*��"�

���������������,

!"��������������������������"������"��������$��*��"���*�5�

��������'�����"����������������������"�����'�������$��������

���������=��3������>,�0�����'��"��5�����"��-�����������"��

'�������������������"������"�������������5���������1����������5�

�"�����$������-���������"�������������������������������������

�������-���,

!"������������''�������������������5B����*�����'��=������������

����"��	B��*�����'��=���>������������������>�*���������������

�-��
��-����������"���*�����$������������������������$���

��������"��������������"������������������"�����4����������������

�������������4�,�8������������5��"��'�������������������"������"�

������������5���������1����������5����������������������

��-��������,

�"��*����2�����������������������"������������������'�����"����"��

������������������������������������������5����"����������

"������������*����������������������,

	< /< ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

���� /� !"���������������"��%�����.��������������������������������$����"����"�

�������$������������-����������$����������������@�����,��@$:������"����"��

"�����'������������"���$��������������$���������O,��!"�����������������

������������������������������"����4����������������������������������

�-����$��,��!"��������������'��*�"�"�������$�����������������������'������

�"���������$������������-��

�"�����$���������
���������������*����������2�5��

��-�����+����������������'��������������������"������'���

��������������"���������������������������-��*,�!"��������4�������

����������������'���#�����+������-��*5����������'���������������

����-�������$��"��"��*���F���*��@$:����-�������������.�����'�

9���5���������"������������"������������������"�

.�����'����4�������

��	 � 2����� ��"��� @������!���������

�������������

.������

���� /� ����'���"��"��������������"����"����"����-������������$���'�

����������������������������������������$�����������

/	 � ���"��� ������� ��������������

�����"��������

���� /� !"���������������������������'������������������0��������0�%�����.�������

���������������������������"�����������������-����$�������"��$��*�����������,

0���"���'��*�"����.��������"�����$��������������$��������������

���������-��*�����"���������������������������������������$���

����"��$��*���������������������������*��"��"��9��0,

/; � ����� #����*��� ��-����� �9�*�

�����'�

���� /� 9�*������'������*������������*��"���������:�����'��"�����������

*���������"������������������������0��������0�%�����.������������

������'����������������*����������������"�������������,�!"��%�����.�������

�����������8�������0����������������!"��1����������������-��������

������������������������*�������,�!"��*�����'����������������������

���-��������������������"���������"����������������"������"������������

�"������������$����������:�����'����������"��������������������-����

��-���������$����������������������"��������������������������"��

��-����������������:�����*������������*"��"�����$�����-�����$�������

���������������������"���������������������"����*���������$��,

!"������������"���������������"���-����������������������-������

��*�����������������������0�%�����.����������������'��"��

������-����'����-��������������-������������$�������"��1����������

�����������"����������$�������������������������������-�����"��

��������������������������,

�����������������������"�����������������

�����������*���������������0��������0�

%�����.�������*"��"�*�������-������

������"����-����������������������������

*"�����-���������������"������������*�����

$����-��������������"�������������,

B �� ������ ����� (�'���"�.�����'� ���� /� (�'���"�.�����'��*���������"�����������������"�������������*�

����'���"��,�/;�����"�������"��������������'�������������

�������-������������"��0��������0�%�����.������5�������'���������

"�����'����������������"������'���������"�����'���������,

BB �/ .����� ����"��� ���(�@������"��� ���� /� ���(�@������"���������������"���������������������$��������������"���

����$���������"������������*���������:���������@������"����������'���

.�����'����4������������������=�.��>������������������������*��"�

���������������,

!"��������������������������"������"��������$��*��"���*�5�

��������'�����"����������������������"�����'�������$��������

���������=��3������>,�0�����'��"��5�����"��-�����������"��

'�������������������"������"�������������5���������1����������5�

�"�����$������-���������"�������������������������������������

�������-���,

!"������������''�������������������5B����*�����'��=������������

����"��	B��*�����'��=���>������������������>�*���������������

�-��
��-����������"���*�����$������������������������$���

��������"��������������"������������������"�����4����������������

�������������4�,�8������������5��"��'�������������������"������"�

������������5���������1����������5����������������������

��-��������,

�"��*����2�����������������������"������������������'�����"����"��

������������������������������������������5����"����������

"������������*����������������������,

��	 � ���" ��*��� D������'���������"�

�������

���� /� @$:���������"����������������$��������"�����"�����$�������������������

���������������$��*����������������"����"���'���������5��-�����'������

�"�������"��������������'��������������������-������������"������5�������

��'���������������,

!"�����"�����$����������������������������������$��*�������

���������"����"���'���������5��-�����'�������"�������"������������

��'��������������������-������������"������5���������'����������������

#$1$�����������	�����	�����2�������	���������	�����������������

3������4�3�5�����6������ >

��'��<�������/

P
a

g
e
 5

3
5



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�/< < ���� +������ ��'�����#����� �

!"��2���"������

#����

���� /� #���������������"���$������������������������������������������

"�����'����-���������0��������0�%�����.�����������"��������������������

��-������������$��*������������"�������$��������������������5����������

����"��9��0�����'���"�	5�������-��������"��9��#,�9���$:�����������������

����"����������������������"�����'����������$���������-�����������������

�-����$��5�$����$:���������������������"��������'�������������������������,��

��
*����������,�/;���������*�?�&�,�/;�!"�������������"��������

��������������"���1�������������������������������'��"������-�������

��������'������'����������"������������������'��������$��*�������

����,5�*"��"�����������"�������������������������"������5�*"�����

�(������������/���������	���
�������'��������������������*�

��������������"�������������������'��"��������$:����-�������������

"�����'�����������"�����������$����������'��"����������������

����������$���"����-�������������"�����*�����������,�(�

#���
�!���	/��
�/	�+�����!��#�#	�������!����
��
��(��'���
�

4����
���	���+	���#���	��
��!������
���	�	���������	/�
�

�	��	�	#�����	�	����!���	�������������������/���������

����
�+��	�������.�#���	������+	�!��!�����!�	��	����	����

���	#���-!	����
����	��������������������
��
	��.�

��/�������������
����	���������!����������
�#������
�

����
�	����!����
����������#��
����!������#�	/�������������

���
���	��������!��!��������
�/	��������/��������1���!	������

��/����������
�/	�������D	��������	#��?�	�����������

�
�+��	�����	
�����
�#!�+	�!���	����������
��
	���

��/���������
�����7����	�����
���
��������
���!��
������

����
����	���������1!����
�#!�	����������	���#���	���

����
	#���
��
�����!����7����	��,��	/�
��������#!������

	�����������!�������+	����!����7����	�����	/�
�������	�	����

��/����������

�����+�B0�=����,>

�/< < ���� +������ ��'�����#����� �

!"��2���"������

#����

���� /� ����,,,,��-�����*�����'�������,�/;�����,?�&(��(��	�	����

�
�+��	����������	����	�	����!
���!��!���
�������

���	�	#�	����@��#�	���
�������%3�A

;��(��	�	������/����������!
���!�	�����	�	#�	�������2	��	���

��
�	�������/���������
���@��#�	����+	�!	��
������EA

���(��	�	������/������������
������������
���	#�
�/	�+����

��/�������������
���	�	���#
�����!��+	��
��
�+��	�����	���

@��#�	����+	�!	��
������?A

,��(��	�	������/����������
����
����	�����	����@��#�	���
��

������3$A�

!"������������$�������������������"����������'������������������

��*���������������������	/�"�����='����>�����
������	������

�
�����
����
�!�
��&�!����5������������H����'���/����-������

���	�	/�����	#���
��+�
"�+	�!	��+!	#!��
�+��	��������+	���

�
�/	�����	���
����
����
#����
��!�

���	/�
�������	�	������/����������!
���!��#���	��	�����B�

	����
�!�
���/���������������!���
�/	��������/��������
������

�!����
��
�	
���.���

		����+��
����	������/���������
������!���	��	
�����	���	��

��#�	����+!	#!��������
�	�����	��#	
#�����#���+!�
����#!�

��/���������+	������#���������
������!�

�
�+��	�����	
�����
�#!����!���	������	/�
�����!	����#�	����

@(���!�+�����	�����������	#��D	������?A��=����,>

�/< < ���� +������ ��'�����#����� �

!"��2���"������

#����

���� /� ����,,,,,��-�����*�����'�������,�/;�����,?�&���������������

��-����������"���'"������$������������"���������������������

�"���������������-����������������������"��������������-��

���-���������-�����������������"������5�������*5��������5�

'������������-�����������������"����������$������������

����������$��������������������"�������-�����-��������,�!"��

�������������-��������������������"�*����������������������

H����'���/,

!"�������������*��������������������-����������������������"��

����"�����"�������'������5��-�����'��"�������"��������������'���������

�����������-������������"������5�+	�!��#������
����������������

'�����������������/��������������"������"��������������=����

����'�������������������"������"�������������5���������1������

����>,�#�-����"����������������������������������"������������5�

����������'���������"�����'����������5��������'����7���������������

�����'�����������������'��"����������������'�������������������

����"�����'����������*����$��������������������������5�*"�����

�������H����'���/��������4������-��������������'�����"��

��������������"�'"�7�����������'��������������"�����������-��

�"������������������"������,

��'��<�������/

P
a
g
e
 5

3
6



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�<B / D������ +���4�


+����*��

9���"�������

�����"�������'

���� /� !"�����������������''����������������'�������������������������������%�����

.������,�@$:�������������������"�������������������'��$�������������������

������������"����"���������������������-����$�������"����:������$��*�������

����,�

0���"���'��*�"����%�����.��������"�����$��������������$����

������������������-��*�����"��������������������������������

�������$�������"��$��*������������5������������*��"�9��0�

����'���"�	�*"��"�&�������'����"���������-��������������$��

������'�������"���"���$�������-���������-�������=$��*�������

����>5����-����'��������������"�'"���-�����������-����,&�

+��*����������������������"�����$���"����'"������������

$������'���������������������������������*���-��������,

	< B� ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

���� /� !"���������������"��%�����.��������������������������������$����"����"�

�������$������������-����������$����������������@�����,��@$:������"����"��

"�����'������������"���$��������������$���������O,��!"�����������������

������������������������������"����4����������������������������������

�-����$��,��!"��������������'��*�"�"�������$�����������������������'������

�"���������$������������-��

�"�����$���������
���������������*����������2�5��

��-�����+����������������'��������������������"������'���

��������������"���������������������������-��*,�!"��������4�������

����������������'���#�����+������-��*5����������'���������������

����-�������$��"��"��*���F���*��@$:����-�������������.�����'�

9���5���������"������������"������������������"�

.�����'����4�������

BB �B .����� ����"��� ���(�@������"��� ���� // ���(�@������"���������������"���������������������$��������������"���

����$���������"������������*���������:���������@������"����������'���

.�����'����4������������������=�.��>������������������������*��"�

���������������,

!"��������������������������"������"��������$��*��"���*�5�

��������'�����"����������������������"�����'�������$��������

���������=��3������>,�0�����'��"��5�����"��-�����������"��

'�������������������"������"�������������5���������1����������5�

�"�����$������-���������"�������������������������������������

�������-���,

!"������������''�������������������5B����*�����'��=������������

����"��	B��*�����'��=���>������������������>�*���������������

�-��
��-����������"���*�����$������������������������$���

��������"��������������"������������������"�����4����������������

�������������4�,�8������������5��"��'�������������������"������"�

������������5���������1����������5����������������������

��-��������,

�"��*����2�����������������������"������������������'�����"����"��

������������������������������������������5����"����������

"������������*����������������������,

��	 � ���" ��*��� D������'���������"�

�������

���� // A���������������������������������//�����"��$��������

���������������$��*������������

�/< � ���� +������ ��'�����#����� �

!"��2���"������

#����

���� // ��-��������'���"���,�/<���������*�?�&�,�/<���������"����-��

�������"�*����$����7�������������*����$���������������

������������"�*��"���������������������������������$��

���������������##���������	����	�	�������!���
����

��
�	������!
���!��2��������	���#�������������'������*��"�

�"�������-�����-��������,�(���!"��������������
�����	���������

*��������$���������������$����-�������������������������"��

�������-����������
����	���
�+��	��������!�������	����	�	���

�����	�	����@�2#������
��
����	��
��
�#��
���
���!�
�

	��
��
�#��
�������A��������������������������$�������*����$��

��������������"��*�������"���,&

	< B ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

���� // !"���������������"��%�����.��������������������������������$����"����"��

�������$������������-����������$����������������@�����,��@$:������"����"��

"�����'������������"���$��������������$���������O,��!"�����������������

������������������������������"����4����������������������������������

�-����$��,��!"��������������'��*�"�"�������$�����������������������'������

�"���������$������������-��

�"�����$���������
���������������*����������2�5��

��-�����+����������������'��������������������"������'���

��������������"���������������������������-��*,�!"��������4�������

����������������'���#�����+������-��*5����������'���������������

����-�������$��"��"��*���F���*��@$:����-�������������.�����'�

9���5���������"������������"������������������"�

.�����'����4�������

��	 � 2����� ��"��� @������!���������

�������������

.������

���� /B 2��������������������"�����/�������-����������������"�����	�

�������'�+�����*"��"�"�-��$���������������$���"������

��������������

B �� ������ ����� (�'���"�.�����'� ���� /B (�'���"�.�����'��*����������������������������������'���"�

�,�/<,

��'��</������/

P
a

g
e
 5

3
7



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

BB �	 .����� ����"��� ���(�@������"��� ���� /B ���(�@������"���������������"���������������������$��������������"���

����$���������"������������*���������:���������@������"����������'���

.�����'����4������������������=�.��>������������������������*��"�

���������������,

!"��������������������������"������"��������$��*��"���*�5�

��������'�����"����������������������"�����'�������$��������

���������=��3������>,�0�����'��"��5�����"��-�����������"��

'�������������������"������"�������������5���������1����������5�

�"�����$������-���������"�������������������������������������

�������-���,

!"������������''�������������������5B����*�����'��=������������

����"��	B��*�����'��=���>������������������>�*���������������

�-��
��-����������"���*�����$������������������������$���

��������"��������������"������������������"�����4����������������

�������������4�,�8������������5��"��'�������������������"������"�

������������5���������1����������5����������������������

��-��������,

�"��*����2�����������������������"������������������'�����"����"��

������������������������������������������5����"����������

"������������*����������������������,

�/<  ���� +������ ��'�����#����� �

!"��2���"������

#����

���� /B ��-�����"�������������*�������,�B����������*�?�&�,�B��

�������������*��"�(�'���"�.�����'��*���������7���������

����������'������������-������������������������"������������

���������������!��#�

���������
/�	���(
������	���	���.�

���
��*"�������'�����"����������$��"�������"�������*��'�

���������������������'��������"���"���?�,,&

	< B� ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

���� /B !"���������������"��%�����.��������������������������������$����"����"��

�������$������������-����������$����������������@�����,��@$:������"����"��

"�����'������������"���$��������������$���������O,��!"�����������������

������������������������������"����4����������������������������������

�-����$��,��!"��������������'��*�"�"�������$�����������������������'������

�"���������$������������-��

�"�����$���������
���������������*����������2�5��

��-�����+����������������'��������������������"������'���

��������������"���������������������������-��*,�!"��������4�������

����������������'���#�����+������-��*5����������'���������������

����-�������$��"��"��*���F���*��@$:����-�������������.�����'�

9���5���������"������������"������������������"�

.�����'����4�������

��< �����* .��4��� ����������

������������"�

�������

���� /	 @$:��������"��"�����'�������������0��������0�%�����.������,�������

�������������������"�������*��������������"�������������������

��������������5�����*�����'��*�����$���������������$��������"�������

�������-������"������*�����'�����������"���,�!"������������������"�������

��������"��������"���������"��������������������"��������������B���

�*�����'������"������,�!"����"���$��������*������������������"�������

�*����=2���"������#����>��������*�����"�����-��������,�!"�������.���

*���"���$����������'������������$����������#�-�������������"��1�����

���"�����,��2���"������������������������"���.��,������.���

����'���"��,B������<,B��7�����,�!"����-�����������������"�����'�

���������*������������������������������������������������������,�!"��6T#�

!�����������-��*���������������'������4��*���'����"�������������

*��"�������'���"�,;����������������"������������������������'���������������

�����������������������*���������"��������������,�����'���"��,<
,������

,���7�����,����������B��������"��������������-��������������������0����8�

�"���������$������������,�@����$��*���������-����������"�����$��

������������������,�9��������"���5�/��*�����'���������-������"�����

�*�����'���"�����$����-��������������,�

!"�����������������"�����$���$��������������������*��

��$����������������������"���������-�������������"�����������

��������$����������������"�-��������������������������

����������'������������5�������������"��-����'���������������

������������'����������������������,

������������������"����������������"��

���������������������*�������"�����'�����"��

���������0�%�����.�����������5�*���������

$����-���"����"�����������-������������

��������$��,

�� ������ !��� �+�(� ����

.,3����

���� /	 !"���������*�����'���'�����'��"���������$���"�����'�

��7������������������$������������$��,���''������*�����'�

��������������&6"���������'��������O��������$���"�����'����

���'"�5������������������������������"�����$����4����������������

��������'��"��-��$�������������-���,&���������'��5��"���������

*�����'��"�����$�������������������������-�����"��������$:����

���-��$�����,�!"���"����$������������������D���������������������'��

�����������"����'��������������������������������"�����$��

�������,�0���"�����������������������������'�����'��"�����������

��-����������$������������*"��"���������$���'�����������������

�"��������-�����������$���������������'����������"��

����������������������H����'���/,

6���������"���������C���������"������������'��"��"�����'�

���'��������'"������"������������'���.�����'����4���

�����������=�.��>,�6���������"���������C���������"����

����������'��������������������������"����-�����"�����'����'��,�

�'����*��"��"���������C����������������������0�%�����.������,�8��

��������������"����"�����7��������������������"������������

����������������������������'�����"���'��*�"�*��"����"�������

$������������������������$�����������������"�����'�����-�������

�"������,�8����������������"�����������-���������������������

���������������"��������������-������������"�����������������

�"����"���������'���������"�����'�������������"�����������$��

������-��,�6���������"�������������-����������"������C��

$������������"���*������������������C��������C���-������������

��0�%�����.����������"����"��������*��'�����������$�������

������*����"���$���������,�!"�����������7�����������������O����

�������$���"�����'�*"��"��������������������������$�������������

�����������������������-��������,

��'��<B������/

P
a
g
e
 5

3
8



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

��	 � 2����� ��"��� @������!���������

�������������

.������

���� /	 !"�����������������������"�����'�*�������-�������

��������"��"����������-�����������4��'��"���������'�����

���*��

(���$���"��'��"����������"��*"���������'�����������"�����'��

����������"�����$���"����������7��������������������������,������

��*���-����������"�����$����������������"��$������"������

������$���������"�����������"�����'�����,��!��������"����������

$������'��)���������������������������������������:�$�,

�//  3�� ��*� ���� /	 8���������������"����������������������*�"�����',��1�������"��'"��

���'�-�������"�������������������*����������-��'��������������

*����"�-������"���������������������,�!�4�5������������5��"��

���������%�����.������,�������*�"�����?����������������

�����'����'������*"�����-����������'����*"���U�����"�*U�

�������������&������&����������"������*����$��������E�������*����

$����������*��-����'��*"��"�����"�-���/���*�"�����,�

�	� �"���� ��������� .����������4�

����������K�

����������

2�-���������

�����������

���� /	 ����������������'��*�"����.����������4�$�����������������������������

'��������������������"��-���"��

��-��*����������-������������������������=$��*������>���������

%�����.����������$����������-������"������������������������,�

����������-��*�����������*"������������$����������������������

�"������������������������"�����$���,�!"���������$���������4���

����"��������������"�������-���"��'��������������������*"��"�

������������'�����"������������������-����"��'�����"�����$�������

���������"��������'�����"��$������'����������������������,�

����������"����������������������������$�������������'�$��*�������

������������������������������,

9��������� 9���������-��*�������-����������������

��������=$��*������>���������%�����

.����������$����������-������"�������������

�����������

���������"�������������������"���'��*�"�����������������"��

1������������������������=��������������5B���������*�����'�>,�

!"���������������������"������������'������������������

"�����'���������������������.����������4������'����������������

"�������������"���������,�����������������������"��������������

��������������������������"��*��������"���������'����������������

�����������������������������������������"�������������,���

.�*�-��5��"�������������"���������������������$�����"��

���������"��������������"����������?

@�����������"����-������������'�������������������"������"�

5���������*��������"���������'�$������������,��

@-����������"�����������������-�����������$�������������������"��

����������$���,

����������*��"��"��������������"�����'��������������"��

��������������������"�����'������"��������������-��������,

����������*��"��"�����������������������������,�(������'�

������������"�����$�����������������������������"��

�����������'��*�,

9�������������������������������������������������������������

��������������������������5�����������-�����������"��*�����

��������*��45���$�����������������+�������5�+��$��������

@�����5������������������$�������������$��������������,

/	  ���"��� ������� ��������������

�����"��������

���� /	 !"��1����������"�������'�-����������������������������*��'"������"��

������������������"�����-�������������"��$��*�������������������0������

��0�%�����.������,��!"��������������*��4�����-��������������-������������

��������"����������������������"��*����9��'"$���"��������������

����������'��������������-�������������"�����������$�����������,��!"����

"�������$���������������������������"����-�����������������,��!"��

�-�������$����=6T#�����������>�����������7�������������'���������"���

��-�������������"�������'������,��!"�������������������5����������

�����������"���$�������
:��'��,��!"����������������4��������$������-��

����*������������������������������������*"��"�*���������������

����������$������-�����������,��!"���������������������������'������"��

������'������������������"������������������������������,

��������������%�����.��������"�����$������������������$�����

�"����'"�����������������������������"��������������������

�������������"����������������$���"��"�����'�5������'������

������������������������,

!��������������"��5����������������-�������������"��0����'�0�����

$���'�I��������J��"�����$�����������������������*��"������

��������-������,�!"�������"��������������������'����"���

�������������������$��'�-����������"��������������

�����������������.����������4��"����������������������'�

-�"���������-������������"������������������'��'���$������

�����������������,

��'��<	������/

P
a

g
e
 5

3
9



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

/; � ����� #����*��� ��-����� �9�*�

�����'�

���� /	 9�*������'������*������������*��"���������:�����'��"�����������

*���������"������������������������0��������0�%�����.������������

������'����������������*����������������"�������������,�!"��%�����.�������

�����������8�������0����������������!"��1����������������-��������

������������������������*�������,

!"������������*������������������������'��������������'��"�����������"�����'�

�����������������'��"���*��"��������������������"�*�-�������"����������

��������������-�������������"����������������������"�����-���������������

�"��1����������������,�!"�������������������-����'�I�����������O��������$���

"�����'J��"�����$����$:��������"����-�������"��"������"������-���������

��$:�������-��$������������',�!"���$����������������������������������������

*����$��-������'�������������������"��"�������������$�������$����������"������

�"�������������������7�������������$���'��'��"�����������������$��*��

��������-������������*�����������������������-�����,

8���������������������"����������������'�����������-���������

����������������������-�������,

���-�����"����"���������$���"�����'����-�����������$:������

-��$������������',

�����������������������"�����������������

�����������*���������������0��������0�

%�����.�������*"��"�*�������-������

������"����-����������������������������

*"�����-���������������"������������*�����

$����-��������������"�������������,

B �/ ������ ����� (�'���"�.�����'� ���� /	 �������H����'���/5����������������$���������5��"����������?

I2�-���������2����������?�!"��������*�������-������������*�

����������,�8��������������������������������"�����������������

UUUU��*�����'��������$�����-�����=����������������"��	B�

�*�����'�������������������>����"��'"��"�����������$���*����$��

�����������������"�����������,�!"����*������������*���������

���-�����"���������������������'���������������5�

��������',,,,,,�������$�����-����������������-������������"��

"�����'���������������"���������������������$����*��"������6���

����������������$��������-��5��������$���*��"���"��-��'���

���������������-��'���-��������,���������"����-������'������

�������"�*����$����������,J

����*�4���������������������'�������������"����'������������"�����

$�������?�&!"�����������������������-�����������:����������"��

�����'�������*�������������������������������������������"��"��������

��'���������������"������������"������*��������������������"��

�����'������5�*��"���-���������$���'�4����$��4�������"��

����"������'������"����������-����-��������������J,

(�'���"�.�����'���������"���!�$����,������

����I�������$�����������J���������������'�

�������$������������-���*��"������������

�"��������'���2�-���������1��������,�

!"���������������������.�����'��������?�

I1����������"���*�������������$���������

"���������"����������������5�

$�����������5�#�����85�88Y�����88��������

$������'�5�#�����85�88Y�����88���'��������

���4������'�����������������-������������

*��������$��������������������$���

���������-��J,�!�$����	,�����	,	����������

�"����"�����������%�����.��������������

*��"������"���������$�����������������������

�"����������'����"�����'��������,�8���������

������*"���"���������������"��������������

���$��I�������$������������-��J,�!�$���;,��

��������"���������������-��������������

������������������@$:����-��������������

H����'���/,,,,,,

(�'���"�.�����'��"������-�������������������������������"���

���������������������'������"��"����������'��������������"��

����������$����=����	�����	����
���	������ >,

(�'���"�.�����'������������"������������"�����-�����������������

���������$����������������"������"��5�1�*���.�����������

%�����.�������������-����������������"��������'�����"��

"�����'��������5�*��"����������������"������"��������'������"��

�����������-�������������5��,�,���:����������"������������

��-�������������,�!"������$����������"�����"��������"�*�����

��-�����$���������*��"����"��C�����������'���������C���������

�"���������������'�������������������"��������-�����������

���������5��������������"��������������������������"�-��'�

��'��������'���������E������������������������'���������*��"����"��

C"������������C�����"����-�����������"����-���������'�+�����

=��������������$:������������'����������������>,,,,,,

B �/ ������ ����� (�'���"�.�����'� ���� /	 �������H����'���/5����������������$���������5��"����������?

I2�-���������2����������?�!"��������*�������-������������*�

����������,�8��������������������������������"�����������������

UUUU��*�����'��������$�����-�����=����������������"��	B�

�*�����'�������������������>����"��'"��"�����������$���*����$��

�����������������"�����������,�!"����*������������*���������

���-�����"���������������������'���������������5�

��������',,,,,,�������$�����-����������������-������������"��

"�����'���������������"���������������������$����*��"������6���

����������������$��������-��5��������$���*��"���"��-��'���

���������������-��'���-��������,���������"����-������'������

�������"�*����$����������,J

����*�4���������������������'�������������"����'������������"�����

$�������?�&!"�����������������������-�����������:����������"��

�����'�������*�������������������������������������������"��"��������

��'���������������"������������"������*��������������������"��

�����'������5�*��"���-���������$���'�4����$��4�������"��

����"������'������"����������-����-��������������J,�

����S,,6��������"����"���������������'����

�"������������������������-������������

�"��0��������0�%�����.�������������"�-��

��'���-�������������"�����'��������5�����

�����������"�������������������������$�����

�����*��"��"�����������������!�$����	,�

����	,	,

����,,,,,�6���"��������"�-�����$���*"��"�������'�������5B��5�

����-�����������������5B����*�����'�5�����$��:�������������"���

���'���������������"��#�-�������F������������������"��

������-������������"�������������"��"����������-���������

����"�����'����������"���������������������"��9���������������'�

�������0����*��4,�6"�����*��"�-�������������4��������*��

�������������������������������$���"�����'����������5�*��

��''�����"����������������������������*�����$�������

�����������,�����������"����������������������������������*�

��"������5�*��"���������������������$��������������

����������5�����"����"����������'����������$��������-���
����

�"�������������$�����������������������"���5��-����"�������5�

*"��"�*���$������������������������������������������,

��'��<;������/

P
a
g
e
 5

4
0



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

BB �; .����� ����"��� ���(�@������"��� ���� /	 ���(�@������"���������������"���������������������$��������������"���

����$���������"������������*���������:���������@������"����������'���

.�����'����4������������������=�.��>������������������������*��"�

���������������,

!"��������������������������"������"��������$��*��"���*�5�

��������'�����"����������������������"�����'�������$��������

���������=��3������>,�0�����'��"��5�����"��-�����������"��

'�������������������"������"�������������5���������1����������5�

�"�����$������-���������"�������������������������������������

�������-���,

!"������������''�������������������5B����*�����'��=������������

����"��	B��*�����'��=���>������������������>�*���������������

�-��
��-����������"���*�����$������������������������$���

��������"��������������"������������������"�����4����������������

�������������4�,�8������������5��"��'�������������������"������"�

������������5���������1����������5����������������������

��-��������,

�"��*����2�����������������������"������������������'�����"����"��

������������������������������������������5����"����������

"������������*����������������������,

;B / ��$ D���"��


����"

+��$������-���

�������

���� /	 !"��0��������0�%�����.�����������������@������"���C�����������$���

"�����'�������5��������������������������������������������������6���

"�����'�,���������������������*"���"������������������������$������

��������$���������������'��������������������"�����*��"���������

������'���$���������"��������"������������������"��"�'"��������������,�

6��"������#�����+������-��*5�����������������-����"����"������������

�������������$�������������"�����'�����������������@������"���C����������

��������������-��������,�

;	 � ���� .��'�� ���� /	 !"�����"���*���"�����'����$��������������������"�����'�����

������1�����������"�����$������������,

��������������������������������'������B��"����5�*"��"�

���������������������������$����/�O�����"����������������

%�����.������������"5�����*���:��'�������"�������@������"����

������������������$���'��������$����������������"������,�!"��

�����"���������$��������'����������������6���.�����'������5�

*"��"������������"������������������������������,�!"�����������

�"��'�����������������������������"��"�����'����$������

�������������������"�����,������������������"�����)���������

���'������'"����$������
���������5�$���*�����������������

��4����$��������������������������������������������5���������

*"��"���������������������,�����������������������������7�����

����������������������������������*�����"�-������'��'�

�����7������������"�������������������������-��������,�!"��

�"��'���������������������"���������-��������������"���.���

���$���,

<� � ���� 6��-�� ���� /	 !"��"�����'����$��������������������"�����'�����������1�����

������"�����$������������,

��������������������������������'������B��"����5�*"��"�

���������������������������$����/�O�����"����������������

%�����.������������"5�����*���:��'�������"�������@������"����

������������������$���'��������$����������������"������,�!"��

�����"���������$��������'����������������6���.�����'������5�

*"��"������������"������������������������������,�!"�����������

�"��'�����������������������������"��"�����'����$������

�������������������"�����,������������������"�����)���������

���'������'"����$������
���������5�$���*�����������������

��4����$��������������������������������������������5���������

*"��"���������������������,�����������������������������7�����

����������������������������������*�����"�-������'��'�

�����7������������"�������������������������-��������,�!"��

�"��'���������������������"���������-��������������"���.���

���$���,

��B  �����

���"������

0���:���� ����'"���2�-������
�

@��

���� /	 �����'������������"���������������5B����*�����'������"��

�������%�����.�������$��������"������������������������"��

����������������������$��,��(������'��'�:��������$����"���

���������������������������"���������4�����"���������������������

1�*���.��������������,�

��B � �����

���"������

0���:���� ����'"���2�-������
�

@��

���� /	 ��$������7�������*��������������������������$��������������

�"����$��������������$��"�*������:����������"�������*���

���������������������$��,���������������"��'�"����"��'���

��������"���������*������������������"���������������������"��

:��������������������������������������������������������

=:��������+��� +����>,�!�������*����$��'��������������

�������������-���������������"�������������,�

��'��<<������/

P
a

g
e
 5

4
1



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�/� � ���4� ���"�*� !"�����6���� ���� /	 !"�����6�����"��������������������4������"�������

�����������������82������,��!"���������������*�'������������

���*��4����������4�������$���$���������������"���������

�����������������0��������0�%�����.������,���8�-����'�������

*����$����7�����,��8����'�����'������7�������"����������$����

����������������������,��!"�������*��'�����'���"������''������

������������������"��1���������?��&2�-��������*����$����7���������

�������������"����"����������7�����*�����*��������������$��"�

������������"�������������-���"����-��������������"������*�����

���������������$����������������'������*������,�8�������

���������������������$������������������-����������������

���������������������*"��"����"�������������-���������*����

���������-��������'�����������'�*�����*�������������������,J

�/< � ���� +������ ��'�����#����� �

!"��2���"������

#����

���� /	 !"�������������������������������������������"������������"����������

*��"����"��$��*������������0��������0�%�����.������5����������������

��'�����������"�'"�����-���������-��������5�*"�����������-��'�����*"����

������������������-������"�����'��"��"�����'�������������"������,

!"��������"���������������������������������������-��*�����"��

%�����.���������������������������������������������������������

�����������*��"�������������������������������"������,��

2���"������#���������������������*��4�*��"��"�������������

���$������"������������$����������������������������������-��*�

����"������,�!"���"��'��������������'���������*���-���������

$���'�&����������&����&��������&�����"�������'����������*���'�������

���-����������������������������������$�������������������

��-����������������������,�8���������������*"������������$���"��

&�����'������&,��!"������������'��������-�������������-�������"�����

$����$�������������������*��"���������������������������'�

����������������-���������������������������������������'���

��-��*�*"��"���������-��-������-�����-�����������"���������'�

����������������"������,�!"���������������������-�������������������

���������������5���"����"�����$�����������������������������

������������������������������������������������*��"���

�������'�$������'����������������'�������������������"������"����

���������,����������*�����'������''�����?�=����,>

!"��������������������������������

�������"�������������-�����������������

����"�����������"������������������������������

*"����������������������H����'���/����

��������,�8������'�������"����������������

��-������������"�-������'�����������-�����

����������"�����'�5��������������������'�5�

$�������'��������������������'����������

�����������"�����'�����������-�������������

*���������������������������-������������

������������������������������'���,��!*��

$������������$������������-��"�����'�

������������������������E��������������������

"�����'�����"���������'��������������������

��-������������������$�����'��"��

����"����������������$������������"��

����,,,,,

����-����������������������0��������0�%�����.����������

�����������"����-�����*�����'������������H����'���/������������

����"����$�������,������������������������"������������������"��

6T#�%�����.��������������������'��������=�������������

����'���"��������"��������>,��!"����$�����������������������

$�����������$��@���������"�����'����-��*�&0��������0�%�����

.�������������'���.�����'��-����$���������&�*"��"�����������

�"������������"������������������"�-��'�-������������

������������������"���������������'�������-������������������

�"��$��*�����������5����"��"����"������������������������������

����"�-������$:����-��$��������������$����$������������������

����"������������*"���,��!"����$����������������������������$��

������������������$��!"��������C��0�������������������$���

���,�����

�/< � ���� +������ ��'�����#����� �

!"��2���"������

#����

���� /	 =����,>��������H����'���/?�&2�-���������2����������?�!"��������*����

���-��������������	�����������������������������������

�������5B����*�����'��=����������������"��	B��*�����'��=���>�

�����������������>������!�
�+	�!

�����������������������'���������������5���������'�����������

��"�����������������������������5

�����������������������������������������5���+���������#��

#���
�����#!���/����������!����

��#�
�����$���'���-����������������-������������!�����

�������
����!���"��"�����'�������������

�"���������������������$����*��"������6�������������������$��

������-��5��������$���*��"���"��-��'��

���������������-��'���-��������,���������"����-������'������

�������"�*����$����������,&�=����>�&.�����'?�9��$������"����
�

���������������������5B���=����������������"��	B�=���>�

�����������������5��������$���"�����'������������O�����	������

+	�!����	#��;����������8�#�����/	�	�	��&��=����,>

����,,,,,!"�������������������������$��*����

�"���*���������5�*��"���������������������"��

�������'�����������������'������������-�������

$����-������5���������������"�����'��

����������5�*"��"��������$��:�������������

������4����������������������������,�������'�

�"�����������������'����������

��"��������,

�/< � ���� +������ ��'�����#����� �

!"��2���"������

#����

���� /	 =����,>�&(���������?�1��������
�����������������5�����7,�

��������7�����
��.�3�$��������
��������/��5�%����������
�+5�

+�5�+;5���������������������������������������������"������

�������'���������������#���	��
������
������+	��
����	����

��������������!������
����/�������������
���	�	������!��

��
��
��(��'���
�4����
���	�������$�������������������������

*��"����������'�$������'��*��"����"���-�����������*"����

��������������������������'�������������������"������"���������

�����&�=����,>

��'�����������/

P
a
g
e
 5

4
2



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�/< � ���� +������ ��'�����#����� �

!"��2���"������

#����

���� /	 =����,>�&8��������������9����

������-�������������������*����$��������������������$�������

������������*������"������-������

������������������-�������"���'"�����������-������������

���������������
���������������������$�����

��*��������-����������*"��������"��*��������������������,5�

��������'��"�������*��'?

Z�(���������G�������$����������������������������������"����

���������-�����

Z�.���"�G�������$���������7���������"����"���������-�����

Z�@����������G������������"��5����������-�����5�����������5�

����������������-�����

Z�����������0����������G��������5�����������"���5�������

������ "����5��������������-�����5��

���'"$���"�������������������

Z��������������-������G�����������������$�����������

��������$������-�����������������������

$���*5����������������������������5�������'�����'��"��

$������������"����*���������������

�"��0����'�0����

Z�%���������G��������������������������,�8����-�����������"��

*������������������*�'�

���*��45����*���������"������������5�����$����7�����,&�=����,>

�/< � ���� +������ ��'�����#����� �

!"��2���"������

#����

���� /	 =����>�&D���������������������'�������������"����'�����������?

Z����������������������������������"����"��������-���������

"�����'�����������5����������5������������5���"������������

$����-�������������"�����-����������������-�������*����$�

��"��-�����������"��*"��������"����������������������������H����'���

/����������$������������������

*��"��"�����-����������"������������

Z�8������������-������-�������������"�������"������������

��'��������������������-������������"������5���*���-���������������

$��������������"������"�����"�������'����������������������

'�������������������"������"��������������=��������'����������

���������"������"�������������5��������

1����������>,

Z�!"�������������'���������������*��"����"������������������������

H����'���/�*��������$������*������������������"������������

��-����������������-�����������������-���������"�����'��

�������������"��*���������,�����,,,,,

��'����������/

P
a

g
e
 5

4
3



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�/< � ���� +������ ��'�����#����� �

!"��2���"������

#����

���� /	 =����>�Z�(�����/���������!"��������������"�����$������'�������

�������'��*��4��'5�������'��������������$�����������������"���

�"������-���$�����-�������5�*��"��"�����-����������������"������

�����*�����"������4�����������'����*��4�,�8����-�������������

��$��������������*����$����7��������������'�����������'��"��

���-������������4�'���$��*�����"������������"�������������������

1�*���.������,

Z�2�-����������"������������*��"��������(�2B�������������

���������"�������������"����������������*��4�$���

���'"$���"�����*��"�����'�$���"������"�����������&,�&Z�

����������������"�������������������'���$������'"������6��5�

�����"�����-������������4��������"����-�������������"��*�����

��$������'"������6������*��4

Z�1��������"��������$�����"�'"���'�����������'�������*��"�

��-���������������*��"����"���������H����'���/�����������5�*��"�

��������-����$��*������*������������'������������

Z����������������������������"��������������������'���������$��

�"����-�������������"������������'���������*��4�*����$��

��7�������"���'"�������'���� ����"�������*��4�5���������'���

����������������������������-��������������3��������������"��

���5���������"����������������*��4�����"��*��������"�����������

��������������������������������'���������������'�����

����'��������������,�=����,>

�/< � ���� +������ ��'�����#����� �

!"��2���"������

#����

���� /	 =����,>�2�-����������"��������-��������'�����������$���������

��$�����������������-����������������������$��������������

���-�������"��������������������������'������������,�2���'��

������������"��������������"������'��������������'���������

�������������������������*��"��"����-��������,���!��-��������

�"���������������������-������������������,&,�&!"��

�����������������"�����������������"������������"���������������

�������������������"������������$������'�5�����������5������������

�������"���������$��������"���"���������������������������"��

�������������'������"����������"�'"�7��������������"�������������

���������������-��'���-������������8�#�����/	�	�	���

Z�8���'�����������"����*�����������������"������������'�

���*��4����������������$����������'�"�������������������

�������'��'����-���$����������"����"������-�������,�����������

�����$��

Z�!"��������-����������"������4�������������"������������

���������������"�������'�������$�������"����/��������

���������������5���������'��"���������������$������'��������������

���������*"��"�������$��������"������F���"��������=*��"��������5�

������:�������������������>,������������������*

4�����
��������"����������$�������������������'����������"���

����,,�=����,>

��'�����������/

P
a
g
e
 5

4
4



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�/< � ���� +������ ��'�����#����� �

!"��2���"������

#����

���� /	 =����,>�

Z�!"����"��-�����������-����������������-�������*��"����"��

������������-��*����������������'��"������-������$������'������

������������"������������4����������-��������$����������"��

���������"�����������*"��"�����:�������������"��'����������

��-�����-������������5���������'������������������"�����������

����������5���'��"���*��"�������������������������������

����'�����5�������������'����"��������������,&,�&!"��������-������

������"�������������"�������'������������������"��0����'�0�����

�"���'"�����������������'������������$��������������

(����'���������'��������������'����������5�*��"�$����-�������

������-���������"��������������"����������������������������

H����'���/5�����*��������������������"�����5��������������������5�

��������'��"�����-����������"�$���������'���������������*�������

'������������'�$������������������,�������'�������$����-�������*����

$�����'"�,

Z�2�-����������"�������������������"������"��1�����6��������

�����=��������'��"����*���������������"������">

Z�H�������������5������������*"�������������5����=�������-����'�

���������������������>��"��"�����������������'����������������"��

����,

Z����-��������������'�������	�������#����"�'"�7�������

������������������������5�	�#���	�����	�	���������������

���.�#���	������+	�!�#
��	��������	������	2��������

#�����	��.�	���
�����!������!��#��#���	��������!��

�����
/�	���(
��
�/	�+��=����>

�/< � ���� +������ ��'�����#����� �

!"��2���"������

#����

���� /	 =����,>�����$������$���'�����'������������"����$��������"��

����������5��������-����'��"����"������*�����������-�������

����������������������"���$��������������*���������"�-�����

���������$��������������"������������'����������5�"��������

�������������"������5��������������-����'��,

Z�9�*�������������������������$������'���"�������4����

������-��������$����������"���"���������������������������"��

����������"�����$������������������������������'�����������"��

��������������"������������,&�$���������������-�������$��

�������4��������������"����������������������'��������,��������

��$���������������-����"�����$���������4��������������"��

����������5�������������'�����������������������$�������

����������'��"���������'�����������*"������7�����,

Z�9�*���-����������"����������������������"�'"�7�����������'��

�"����������������"������$���"����"������������"�����������

�"������������������*"�����"���*�����������-�������"������"��

���������������"��0��������0�%�����.���������������

������-�������������'��"���*��"���"�������'������"�����'��

������,��,

Z�9�*���-����������"����������������-�������"������"��

�"���������������������������"������"��5�1�*���.�����������

%�����.�������������-����������5����*��������"��@������������

������-����������5������"����������'��=����>

��'�����������/

P
a

g
e
 5

4
5



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�/< � ���� +������ ��'�����#����� �

!"��2���"������

#����

���� /	 =����,>

Z�2�-������������'���������������*��"����������H����'���/��"�����

���-����������*���
����'���5�I����J��������"�����"����$�����'�5�

*��"�������������$������������������

Z�����'����������"��0����'�0������"�����������-�����+!�
��

����	�������	/�
���!�#�����������"�������6����"������������"���

���������"������5���������*�������$����������,�9�*�$����

��-�������������"��0����'�0�����+	������
�7�	
������

�������
����!���!��	��#���
��##�������	����
������

!�
	��������#����	#��#����
	�������*����$������������"�����

$����������������������-���
���!�#���"���"�����������

���
�#������"������,�2�-��������������������"�����$��

���������$����1�������������H������8�����������������������

.�����'��8����������������,������������"��������������������

�-����������'�������������"������"��*"��������,

Z������'"$���"��������������"�$��"�����$������$���"�������"��

"���������"�������������������������������������"��������

������������������5�����������"���5����������*���"��5��"���5

��$����"����5�����������5����������������"����"����������������,�

�����������"�������������-����������"�����'���������'�-����"��

"��������������������������6��������������������"������,=����,>

�/< � ���� +������ ��'�����#����� �

!"��2���"������

#����

���� /	 =����,>�Z�!"������-��������������������������������������

�����������������������������������*����$����7��������������"��

*"��������,

Z�!"������������������'������*�$������'���"��������������"����

�������,�+������'������������"��������������"�������������������-��

�������������������������������"����������������"�����������

$������'��*��"����"�����"������������5�*��"�����"�����������'����

������"������'�����������,

Z���$���������"�����$�����-����,

Z���������'���������������������������������������������*"����

�����$��,

Z�!"�����-��������������������"�����'������"������������������

�����$������������$���"�����'���������������*��"����������+�����

����+��������
�����!���	����������
��
	����	2����

!���	���#���	������+	�!���#���������	#	���;��������;���E,�

��$����������������"�����$�����-���������������*��������������

���*��4����'����������5������$���������������������������

��������������
������+	��
�)
����6��
��
�#��
����
����,��

&���-���������#�����8�����������������4������"��*�����

��-����������������������������������

Z�!�4��������������"���������F��������'���0��������4������������

�����"�������=����,>

�/< � ���� +������ ��'�����#����� �

!"��2���"������

#����

���� /	 =����,,,,,,Z����-�����������������$���������'����������'���2�����

�����������*��"��������(�2�	?���������$���2�����'����������

=��2�>5���4��'�������������"���������F��������'���0��������4�

����������,�2�-����������"�����$������$��4������

*�����������,

Z�2�������������������������"��'������'���������������������

�����������������'���������������������������������������

*��"��"����7����������������������(�2�G�/,

Z�2�-�������������"�������*����$����7�����������-����'�����"��

���������������4�����������������������������"����������"��

�������(���'�������6�������������������������"��"���������������

�����������������������������-�������������"������

Z�8������������������-�������������������*����$����$:��������"��

��"�����������������-����������������������&

��'�����������/

P
a
g
e
 5

4
6



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�;/  3����"��� ����� %�����.�������

�����"��������

���� /	 ��������'��*�"����.����������4��������������$����"������������"�����$��

�������������������'���������������E����������"��$��*�������������

�"�����$����������,���'���������*��4�����������������7���������������

���������������������������������������������,��!"��������-����'������������

%�����.��������"�����$�����������,

!"��������"�������4������������"���������$������-�����������

$������B��������������"��������������������$�������*��������$��

��������5������"������������� �����������"����������$��������

'������������������:���������.����������4,�!"�����������������

"�����'����$��*�����������������"����������������������"����

�"����������*��,���$����������������$��*����.����������4�����

%�����.������5�*��"��"��*�������$�����������������$�������

����"��'������5�������-����������"��������������������"��

��'������"��$������������"��D������'���������=����*��>5����"�-��

����������������"��*�������$�������,��1��������������*���

������$�����������������������������,��#���������������.�������

���4����������������$���������������������������������������

�"������������%�����.�������-����'�E��"�������������������������

����"�����������������������4��������7�������'�*��4��'�����������

������,�2����������-����'�����������������������������������

*"��"���������������������������������$�����-������������������

����������*��"��-����	���"����5���������'�������������������5�

��"����5����������������������������������������,��!"���-�������'�

������������������������"�������������"����������������*��4,�

=0���"��������������"������������������������������-����>

!"�����������������������������������������?�2�-���������

*���������������������$���'��-�����������5��"��������������������

���4��'�������������.�����������+����������������5��������������

�������������"����������-���������.������5������7�����

����������������������*��4��'�����������'�������5��������������

�������������-����'����'����������������������-��������������

���'�������������,',�������������������������5����&������

����&���������5������7��������������������������������-�������

�����������������������������$��-����'���5������������

�������������������-������������������������������������$���

���������,��8������������"�������"���������*������������

��-��������������������������������"���������������������$���

����.#H�5������$���-����"������������$�$����"����"��������

�����������������������������������������5�*"��"�*�����

'������������������������������������,�

�;B  8�� 1��'"
����� %�����.�������

H����'������������

#����

���� /	 ���������������������"�������?���-�������������"����)�����������*�����

"�-���������������������������"���"������������"������������'�

�������������������������������������������������'������������������

����-���,�!"������������'���������*��4�������������-���������������"���'"�

������-����'����������$���������'�����'���������������"��������*�������

�����-������E����������������"��"������������"���+���'�����1�*���

.��������"���������$����������,

���������������������������-�������������������������.�����

����*��"��.����������4��������������'��*���'��������,�8��

���������2���������4�����-�����������.���"�����'����$����

���������������������������"�����*����$�������������.����������4,�

9���$:�����������������5�+5��5�2�������"��6T#��-�������$����

��������,�6��"�������������������(5�������"�'��������������

�����$����"�����$�����������$��*����%�����.�������-����'������

.����������4�����"�����'��"��������������������"��$��������

��'�5��������������������"���������$������"����"���'"��"��

"��'�,�!"��"��'������������������-������$����������������������"��

-����'�������"������"���������-����������,�������0�����#�

�"�����$�������$����������$������'���������"����"���������'������

����"�������������:����������*�����$��������������'��������

�'�������������������������"�����',������.�����"�������������$������

�"��������������"����'������"���"��*����H���������������'������

�"������"���������-����������,������8����������������"�������

�������$�������"��'���������������,�8������������"���������"����5�

�"�����'������"�����'����������������'������������������$��

���������,�!"��"�������������������������������������������

�����������������'�������"����*�����'�E���'�������-����������

����������������"��"�����'����������������������5�*"��"�

�"�����$���"�������������������"���.��,�

�<B B D������ +���4�


+����*��

9���"�������

�����"�������'

���� /	 !"�����������*��"����"��$��*����������������"�������"�������$����

������������������5��"���-�������$������������4������"��$�����������������

�"������,���������������������������������"�����$���������4��������������

�����$������������-����������*�����'��������������"��*��������$���"���

������'��������������$���5�$�������������������������������������,�!"��

������������������'������"��������'������������������"�������������

���������������������������$���������������,

�������H����'���/��"�����$���������������������������-��������"��

���������������"�������������"������'��$��*�����������5������"�����

$����
��������������$������"����'"����������������������������

�"���������������������������������"����������������$���"��

"�����'�5������'������������������������������,��!��������������"���

�"�����������������-�������������"�������'�������$���'����������

�"�����$�����������������������*��"��������������-����������

����*������������������$���������������������,

��� 	 ����� ���-��*��� +��4�5�+��4������

@����6��������

!�����=++@6!>

���� /	 ��������$���������������='��������������>5�B�=0����'�0����>5�	�

=1�����6������������>5����=��$��������������>������/�=#�����

8�������������>�������D���������������������'�������������"����'�

����������,

�	B  �������4� #���" ���� /	 ������� !"�����"�����$�������'����*�-����'�����%�����.�������*��"�

��������������������������������*��"�'���������������������4��

����"���$��*�����������,�

��'����/������/

P
a

g
e
 5

4
7



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

	< B� ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

���� /	 !"���������������"��%�����.��������������������������������$����"����"�

�������$������������-����������$����������������@�����,��@$:������"����"��

"�����'������������"���$��������������$���������O,��!"�����������������

������������������������������"����4����������������������������������

�-����$��,��!"��������������'��*�"�"�������$�����������������������'������

�"���������$������������-��

�"�����$���������
���������������*����������2�5��

��-�����+����������������'��������������������"������'���

��������������"���������������������������-��*,�!"��������4�������

����������������'���#�����+������-��*5����������'���������������

����-�������$��"��"��*���F���*��@$:����-�������������.�����'�

9���5���������"������������"������������������"�

.�����'����4�������

	< B� ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

���� /	 #�-����������H����'�������-������*�������������"��*���5��"���������

����������'�L$��������������F����������������"�-��$�������,�!"������-�����

�����������������������������

�������4�"�������������������*"���������������"���"�����'�'��*�"�*����$��

�����������,�!"�����������������7������-��������"���������������������"���

��-������'��*�"�����$������-����,�(-���������������������������"���.1�������

$�������������"��������"��1����������������5��"���������������-��������"���

��������$���������=����������������>����������5���������'����������������

��7���������5�"���$��������������

(������������-��*��������*���������������������,����������"��

�������������-��*�����"��@������#�����+��������"����@���������

�"���"��������5����"����"���������������������"�����'�������,��

!"�����"�����$�������
���������������*����������2�������

��-�����+����������������'��������������������"������'���

��������������"���������������������������-��*,�!"��������4�������

����������������'���#�����+������-��*5����������'���������������

����-�������$��"��"��*���F���*��@$:����-�������������.�����'�

9���5���������"������������"������������������"�

.�����'����4�������,

�� ;B +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

���� /	 �������H����'���/�G�0��������0�%�����.������

(���'��
�!"����7��������������-����'�����"�����������������4��

���������������������������"����������"���������(�0������������"��"����

����������������������������������������-���������������������,

H�������"�-�����������"���������(���'�������6�����0������������������

(���'������-����0����������������*��"���������������������������"����

����������,

���"�����'��
�!"�����������������������������������"�����'������������������

�����������$�������4�$����������������������������������������������"������,�

8�����'�����������������������"���$�������������*��"����"�����������"��

��������������������$�����'������������������"��������$���������������

*��"����"������,�������"�����'������-���������"����"�*���"���

���"�����'��������������������-�-������"�����������"��$����"�*�-����"��

��-�������������"�����$����*�����"�-��������$�������������"������,

(����'��
�0��������0�%�����.������������������1�����6�������������������

-�������'����������������#�������������9�*��,�.�*�-��5��"�����������

����������������������������-�����"��������������-������������"������,�!"��

2�����������������"��������4��"����-��������"�����*�������'��������������

�"�������������������$���-�������������'����,,,,,,,,

�"��'���������������L�������(���'�������6�������������F����

I(���'������-����0�������J,

�������"��*�����'�����"��D���������������������'������������

�"����'������������������������������?

I������"�����'������������-��������������������"�������������"��

��-���������������"�����'�������������J

�������������������*�?

I������-�������������������*����$��������������������$�������

������������*������"������-�������������������������-������

�"���'"�����������-���������������������������
���������������

������$��������*��������-����������*"��������"��*����������

����������J,

�������������������*�?�I8����-���������������$��������������*����

$����7��������������'�����������'��"�����-������������4�'���

$��*�����"������������"�������������������1�*���.������J,

�������������������*�?�I2�-����������"�����*�������-��������

'�����������$�����������$�����������������-��������������������

��$�����������������-�������"�����*�������������������������'�

�����������J,,,,,,

�� ;B +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

���� /	 ����,,,,,�!���������
�%�����8��������������9����5�����������L����

��-�������������������*����$��������������������$�����������������

��*������"������-�������������������������-�������"���'"�����������-������

���������������������
���������������������$��������*��������-������

����*"��������"��*��������������������F,����������"����������������'������

��7������*����$��������������"��*���������������������I8����-�������������

��$��������������*����$����7��������������'�����������'��"�����-���������

���4�'���$��*�����"������������"�������������������1�*���.������F�

��''������"���1�*���.��������!����-����������"������������������!�

��������������������-�������������'�����,�@���������������'������-���

���-��������@����������+�������5����*�����������*����-�������+��$���,������

������5�����-�������������������1�*���.�����������������������������,

8�����������������"���I2�-����������"��������-��������'�����������$������

�����$�����������������-����������������������$�����������������-������

�"��������������������������'������������J�������������'�����'"����@���

��������'�"�����''�������"����!����-���������������'��������7���������

*����$�����������,

(���������
�!"�������������?�I2�-���������2����������?�!"��������*����

���-��������������������������������������5B����*�����'��=���������������

�"��	B��*�����'��=���>������������������>������������������������'�

��������������5���������'�������������"���SJ

����,,,,�������������������*�?�I2�-����������"�����*�������-����

����'�����������$�����������$�����������������-��������������������

��$�����������������-�������"�����*�������������������������'�

�����������J,

�������"���������������*�?

I2�-���������2����������?�!"��������*�������-����������

����������������������������5B����*�����'��=����������������"��

	B��*�����'��=���>������������������>������������������������'�

��������������5���������'�����������������������������������

���-��������"���SJ

%�����L8��������������9����?

I(���������G����-������������,���"���������������*�
,/������

����������������"��������������$����������������������

������������"�������������-�����J

��'����B������/

P
a
g
e
 5

4
8



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

��	 �/ ����"�*� ����� +��$����!�*��

�������

���� /; @$:������������-����������������"�������-�����������

�������������������-�����������������'�������������������"�����'�

�����</�����	���������������������=+��$����>�������������"����

���-�������"�����$�����4������"��������������4��'��������������

���������,

<�  ���� +��"����" A���� ��#��

=+���������>�1��

���� /< �������*�����$������������'��"���.1���������������������3��������*"��"�

*�������������������������������������������;<�"���������"��B����

"�����������������9���"�6����+��������=+��������>,�!"�������������*���

������������������"���������C���.1��,

!"���-�������$���������������'��"��������������"�����

�����/�������B���������$�������5��������������������

�#��1������C�����������������5�����$��������-���-��

*��"��"������������������������$������������������'���

����"���;<�"����,

9���������

BB �; .����� ����"��� ���(�@������"��� ���� B� ���(�@������"���������������"���������������������$��������������"���

����$���������"������������*���������:���������@������"����������'���

.�����'����4������������������=�.��>������������������������*��"�

���������������,

!"���������������������������������*"��"�����$��

����������������:����������������������-��*������"��#�����+���5�

�����"���$������������'��"���������$�������"����������*���������

������������*���������������������������-�����*��"����"��#�����

+����$�����������'�����I���������������������J����-����������

$����������������������������-����'�,

!"���������������������������������������-�������������

@�����F��9���"����#���*����������+�������������������-����

������"������7��������������������������D�����'��������"�-��

����"�������������,�����������"����"���������������6�������4�

����������$����5/����*�����'�����$��$�����������������"����

������*����0��������"���"����������"��*���������=������'�

������������� ����< ��@��
������-���:�����������"��1����������

��������������*����������5�$��������������������"����

�������������>5���''������"������������������"�����'�

��7��������������"��-�����������D�����'������������'���'����$��

��������,

��	 	 3��7������ �������� !�������

@C����4��1��� �

+���"�����������

(�����

���� B� 9��:������������������������������������������$���������"����������"���

�"������5������������������������5�*��������������$��������"�����������

�$:����-��������������$�����-���������������"������������-���������"����

�����������D�����'���,�@����������"�������������������#�����+������-��*�

*��"��������������D�����'���,�@�������"�����������������������"��-����'�C��

"�����'������,

��-�������������������&�����
�����&����&��������
�����&���-��*�

����"��#�����+���,�����������������������&������"�����'������&�

*��"�&"�����'�������������������������������������'��*�"�����

�"����"��-�����������������$�����-��������,&

��� / �������� ������" D�����'���������"�

�������

���� B� !"�������"�����������������������$�����"���"��'��������������

��'�����'��"�����������&����"�����������������������-��*�����"��

'�����$����$���������������D�����'����*���������$���������4���

�����������1���������������������"��-����'����������������������$��

�������������*��"����"��$������������&��������������������4��

�"��-��*��"����"��#�����+�����������D�����'�����"�����$��

����������$��������������������������"����"����'�������"��

������������5�'�-����"����������������������$�����������$���

��-���������������"�-��$���������������*��"����"��-����'��

$����������������$:�����������������������������"�����'�������

����������,��.�*�-����"�������"���������������4��'�

���������������"�*�D�����'���C��"�����'�������*����$��

����������������������������"������*"��"����"����������-��*�

����"��#�����+����*����$�����������,��8���������4����"��-��*��"���

*"��������#�����+�����"����������$������������*��"�

D�����'���C��"�����'������5�����"����������������������$���

������������������'��"��,���7�������������������"����"����

�������*����$����������������������'���*��"��"������������"���'"�

�"��������������������,��

��< � 9�4 1�)$� 3���� �!"��

!����������=@������

%��-������5�

������������'��

�����,����">

���� B� !"����������������'������$�������-��*���������+�'$��4�����

���������������"�������������������$�-�,�8������������"����"��

��������������������������"�����'������������'���������

������������������������������������-��*�����"��'�����$�����������

D�����'���,�

��'����	������/

P
a

g
e
 5

4
9



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�B� ; �����* .����$�


����"

���� B� ����������"������������������*"��"�����*������"��

�����$�������"���*"������"����������������������"��������

#�����+������-��*������������������5�����������-��*�

�����������������"����������������"���������������"�

�����D�����'���C��������"�����'������"���$�������������

����"��,��!"������"�'"�����4����������''����"�������������

������#�����+������-��*,

	< B/ ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

���� B� @$:�����"����"���������*����-�����������������"������������-��*��'��"�

#�����+�����������D�����'������������I�����J�"�����'�����5��������'����

�"���������������"��������"�����'

����������5�*"�������������'�����'��"����"������������������5�������������$���

����5��"��*���������������"��.��,

8���"�������*����������'����5��"������������������������"���

��������������L�����F�#�����+������-��*��������������������������

����������������������������(�2���������������'�����������������

��������$���������������'���:�������-��*�����"��#�����+���5��"�����

�"���$������������=�����������>���

�����$��"��"��*���F��"�����'������������"��������"��*�����

.���=�����������''�����������-����>

	< BB ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

���� B� �����2,��������"��82������������"��'��������������"������������"��'������

�������(�2����'�����'���������'���'�����$������-��*

�������"��82�5�����C�2,��������������������*�?

!"��1�����������������������������������������������'��*�"�*��"���

�"�������������5���"����"�����4��'�����������������������*�

���������������"��0��������0�%�����.������5�$������������

������'�����������������"��������$���������'��*�",��������D�����'����

�������������������������"�������������#�����+������-��*����

D�����'��������+�'$��4��������������������������=*"�����

�������(�2�����4��*���'����"�����������������������'���#�����

+������-��*�����"��$�����������������D�����'��������$��

��7�����������������1����������������5�*���������������"����������

�������������"��-����'�F��������"�����'�����>�����������

D�����'�������������������'�"���D�����'���F��-����'��������,�!"����

������������������������������������-�������,

<� � ���� +��"����" A���� ��#��

=+���������>�1��

���� B �������*�����$������������'��"���.1���������������������3��������*"��"�

*�������������������������������������������;<�"���������"��B����

"�����������������9���"�6����+��������=+��������>,�!"�������������*���

������������������"���������C���.1��,

!"���-�������$���������������'��"��������������"�����

�����/�������B���������$�������5��������������������

�#��1������C�����������������5�����$��������-���-��

*��"��"������������������������$������������������'���

����"���;<�"����,

9���������

B� � H�� ������� +�������������"�

�������

���� B� @$:������������"����-�������*����������+��$����0���$�������$,��

!"����������$����������"������������������+��$����0���$�������$�

��������������������"���������������5�����"������������������������

����"��$��������������������������"�����5����*����������$���'�

+��$�����������������*��4�����"������,��8����
������������"����

�"����'$�����$5��"���*�����$���'��-�������������������$��������

�"��@����������,��8����������5��"����������������������������

�������*��������!*����� �����$���5�*"��"�*�����$��

���'����������������������������,

B �B ������ ����� (�'���"�.�����'� ���� B� =���"��'"����5����������5�����������������������"��������������5�

(�'���"�.�����'��"�������������$�����"����'�������5B���

�*�����'��$���'���������������"��0��������0�%�����.�������G�

������������������������������������������/	>,

��	  3��7������ �������� !�������

@C����4��1��� �

+���"�����������

(�����

���� B� 2����������������"����"�����������������-���������D�����'���������������������

��"��-����������$�����-��������,��������������������������"�����'�

��7����������"�����$������������������������������D�����'��� +�'$��4��

����������������������������-�����������������������������'�������������

'��*��'�������������������������,

8��������"�����'����-�����������"��������������=��������'�

D�����'���>����B5�����*�����'�,���7��������������5�����*�����'��

���$������������������D�����'���5��"���'"�#�����+������-��*,

��� < �������� ������" D�����'���������"�

�������

���� B� !"�������"������������������"�������-��'��"��������������'���

����D�����'�����������������-����'���������*��������'�������

��'������������$�����,��

��< �� 9�4 1�)$� 3���� �!"��

!����������=@������

%��-������5�

������������'��

�����,����">

���� B� !"�����-�����������������'��*�"���������'���'�����$������-��*�

�������+�'$��4�������������4�������������,����"���-��*�

*����������������������"��%��-������C�����������������������������

�"�������������4,�!"��D�����������������"��������������"���,

��'����;������/

P
a
g
e
 5

5
0



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�B� � �����* .����$�


����"

���� B� %�����.��������������������������$�����������5����������������������

D�����'���C��"�����'�����������4�������������������������������	�����*�

"����5��"����������"�����'����'�����������	/��"�������������'������

-����'��������4�������������������������$�����
��������'����D�����'���5�

������'�"����������������������������'�����'�����������������������'����

�"������5�*"��"���������"������"����'������������$���"�����',

!"������'������"�����'���'�����"�����$��������������'�����������

�������*�������������������"��������"�����'���������$������

�������,��8��*�����$���������$�������D�����'�������"�-�������������

�����������$�������������������"����"���*�����$������������������

�����������������������������,

�/�  ���� ������ ���� B� ������������������'������������������������������������"�����$��

���������������"�������������"�������,��#���������������������'�

�"�������-���$������,

���  (�*��� 2�*��� �������������

�����"��������

���� B/ ����9���B/����������"�������������'�������������

9��'"$���"�����������'�$��������4��*���'��'��"��*��'"��

����'��'�������������9��'"$���"�����������"�����$��'�-��,�

!��������������9��'"$���"�����������'�����'�����

��������������-������������-���������'�������������5�

������������"��-�����9���������������'��������"���'�-������

����������������'��'�9��'"$���"���������,

�<B � 3�"� ������ ��������������

�����"���������

���� B/ �������������B/����������"�������������'�������������9��'"$���"����

�������'�$��������4��*���'��'��"��*��'"������'��'�������������

9��'"$���"�����������"�����$��'�-��,�!��������������9��'"$���"����

�������'�����'�������������������-������������-���������'��������������

������������"��-�����9���������������'��������"���'�-������������������

����'��'�9��'"$���"���������,

�������H����'�������7����������"�����������������������������������

������������������"��������������������'"$���"��������������

����"����"��1���������������������������*�������������������

'��*�"������������$���"��9��'"$���"�����������'��������,

��� � �"���� %����" 0���*���������"�

�������

���� B/ !"������������"�������������'�������������9��'"$���"�����������'�$������

��4��*���'��'��"��*��'"������'��'�������������9��'"$���"����������

�"�����$��'�-��,

��< � 3�"� �����4� 2����!�*������"�

�������

���� B/ !"������������������������"�������������'�������������9��'"$���"����

�������'�$��������4��*���'��'��"��*��'"������'��'�������������

9��'"$���"����������"�����$��'�-��,

��� � 8�� ���4�� �������*��"�

0�*����������"�

�������

���� B/ !"������������������������"�������������'�������������9��'"$���"����

�������'�$��������4��*���'��'��"��*��'"������'��'�������������

9��'"$���"����������"�����$��'�-��,

��	 / ���" ��*��� D������'���������"�

�������

���� B/ �������������B/����������"����������

��'�������������9��'"$���"�����������'�$��������4��*���'��'��"��*��'"��

*"��"�����'��'������������

9��'"$���"�����������"�����$��'�-��,�!�������9��'"$���"�����������'�

����'�������������������-������������-���������'��������������

������������"��-�����9���������������'��������"���'�-������������������

����'��'�9��'"$���"���������,

!"������������������H����'�������7����������"�����������������

��������"����������������������������������������"��������������

���9��'"$���"���������5����������������"����"��1��������������

$����������-�������*�������������������'��*�"������������$���"��

9��'"$���"�����������'���������*"��"��"���������$��

��������������������������$���"���������������������'��������"��

1���������,

�<B  D������ +���4�


+����*��

9���"�������

�����"�������'

���� B/ !"������������������������"�������������'�������������9��'"$���"����

�������'�$��������4��*���'��'��"��*��'"������'��'�������������

9��'"$���"�����������"�����$��'�-��,�!�������9��'"$���"�����������'�

����'�������������������-������������-���������'��������������

������������"��-�����9���������������'��������'�-������������������

����'��'�9��'"$���"���������,

!"��������"�����'�-���������������������������*��'"������"��

9��'"$���"�����������'�����������������$���-�������������-��

��'�����'���-�������������"�������������,

��'����<������/

P
a

g
e
 5

5
1



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

B� � ����"� ����" ��������11�� �

��������!�����'�

1��

���� B	 @$:�������������������"��"�����'����:������������������������!�$���/����

�"��1���������,�8�����������������"����"�����:����������������������-�����

�����������������$������5�������������������������������������������-�������

������,

!"����$����"�����$��������������������������������������"�����'�

����-�������:�����������������

*��"��"�����$�������,

9�������������������"���������������,�

����������������-���������"��

��������$���������������

�������������������������������,

8������������������"����"���������������-������''������*��"���

�"����-��������������*���������������$����"��-�$��?�!"��'�������

���*�����������"���������������-����������-�����"�����$������'�

�����"���-����$�������������'�'��?�+��$���F���������������������

��-������"�����'������������ ����-���?

!"�����������$������������������������������������7�������-���

�"�������������?�������������������������$����$������������

���$�������"��������'�������������������E�!"�����������4��*��

���������"�����$�������������������������$�������"���������=�,��

+��$����B5�	5�;>?�!"�����������������������"�����4����"���

���"�������������"���������������������������������������������

���������������������-�����-��$�����"���5������"������"���-��$���

��"�������������$������-��������������������*��"���"��������

*��"����"��'�����$�����?�6��"���7������������"����2���'��

������������$����������������-����������5����*����$�����������

��'"���������"������*��������������"��'�������������������

�����������$���������������������������*�����'�����������G�

�"���*�����������"�����$�����������������'����*��������"��������

��-������������"�������������,,,,,

B� � ����"� ����" ��������11�� �

��������!�����'�

1��

���� B	 @$:�������������������"��"�����'����:������������������������!�$���/����

�"��1���������,�8�����������������"����"�����:����������������������-�����

�����������������$������5�������������������������������������������-�������

������,

!"����$����"�����$��������������������������������������"�����'�

����-�������:�����������������

*��"��"�����$�������,

9�������������������"���������������,�

����������������-���������"��

��������$���������������

�������������������������������,

����,,,,,!"����������-�����������
��<���''��������-���'�����

5BB���*�����'����������������������5�*"��"��������������

���������$���������"����"���-�������������������7������������

5�����=���������������������$������>?�!"�����:�������

��''������5��/������5����������"��-�$��������������	
��<,�8��

��4�����������$��������������������"�����'������������������

����-�����!"�����������������������������$��������-�������

��7����������"���������������4������"����*���������������"��

������'���������������*"��"������������"������-���$��������������,

<	 	 2�-��� D���� 2�-���1��4�

����������� �

#����'"���(������

���� B	 #����'"���(��������������������"��������������������"��

"�����'����:����������������������"����"�

��-�����"�����'����:�����������������������$���

����������������"����4�����������������������������

���#�-����2��-�5�������������/�������������B 	�*��"�

�/�����������������"�������*��'��*�������,

��B � 3���� ��������� +������������'� �

�����*�.�����

����6�����

2�-���������

���� B	 6�����*���������������������"����"�����������������������$������

*��"����"��.�����'�!��:������������������"����������������$���'�

���*����.�����'�2���-�����������"�(����+����������������������

������"������������,

�	 B 9��4 0���� 2�-���1��4�

����������� �

#����'"���(�������

����3�"��

����'��-�

���� B	 ���������"��"�����'����:������������"���������$���

����������������"����4������������������������������

����"���������6���
�(���,�������������������������������

���5�����*�����'������������$�����(�-�����������

����������"���$�����������������*����$����$�������

�"�����,����������������������������-������������

������������*��"�����-��������������������������������

��� � 3����"�� ������ +������6������� �

���"������

���:�����1��

���� B	 !"��������������������$��*�����"���.1��������"��1����������

���:��������������������"��������������-�������%�����.������,�

��� � 3����"�� ������ +������6������� �

���"������

���:�����1��

���� B	 !"��"�����'����:��������"�����$���"��'������������

��-�������������'��������"��-����'��,

!"��"�����'����:������������������������$����������������

��� / 3����"�� ������ +������6������� �

���"������

���:�����1��

���� B	 !"���������������-����������,//�����������������"�����'����

�����������������������,�

��'����������/

P
a
g
e
 5

5
2



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�/ / .���"�� H��4��� �������'�

���������� �

#�������

2�-����������

1��

���� B	 !�$���/�����"�������������������������5������������������������������"��������

��-������������"�������������5���������������������-���$��������"��������

���$������������"��������$:����-����������������������"��2�������,���2��"���

��������������-��������$����:������������������"�������������������������������

�"��������'������������������"��$����������������"�����������������,��

A��������*"��"���������������������������������"���������F������������

*����������-���������,

!"���!�$����"�����$����-���������������������"�����������������

����������$���*,��8�������������������*�����I1����9���"�(�������

�����"�.����0������:�����'�+���'"��������5�+��$���J�*��"�	�

���������$������-�����*��"����"����������-������������"��������������

=/�����B 	5�/�����	 ;�����	����; <>,

�/� � ���"��� 1�*���� !������ ���(���

#����

���� B	 ����������"����������������"����������������*�"��������9���"�6����

+�������������/5����G�B5���,��+����"�������������������$������������"����������

����$����������-����'���'����������$������"����,��9��������������*"���

�-��������"����'�����"�-��$�����������,�!"��9���"�6����+��������

�����������=�������>�������������������������"����'5�������������������

����-������"������*"��"������$:��������'��������*��"��"����(���#�����

����������"���������������������,��!"���.1���%�������������$��������

��2�������F���������������������,

!"�����"�����$���������������������"������������"�����'��"���

������������*���������'��"��1��������������������96�+�������

�� ;< +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

���� B; ��������(?����������'�K�2���-����!�$���B

0�'���������+��$����B�����+��$����/������������������*��"�������,���

=!�$����������'���(���������������>,

8���������������������'��"���+��$����B��"����������I�/�

"�������J������"���+��$����/��"����������I�<�"�������J,

�/ B .���"�� H��4��� �������'�

���������� �

#�������

2�-����������

1��

���� B< !"��#�����+����������������������+����������"�-������$���

�������"�������������������*���=D����������������>

!"���������$������������:���������$���"���������F���-�������$���,

!"��D�������������������������$����-��*��������"�������������

$�������������*�������4���������������������������������'���

�����5������"��#�����+��������������-��*����������������������$����

�-�������$����*"��"�:����������"����7��������������"�����������

����"������,

�� / ������ #���� 3���� �+��������

.�����'��1��

���� 	� 8�����������������"����"���������������������������������������������

9���"�(����+��������"�������$����:�������������"���������'����"�������$����

'�-�������"�����������������������������������������"�������������

��������������������"�����������0�+�������5�*"����������������"�

������������$��"������$��������-����$��,

!"��!��"���������������0����'�0������"�����$�����������������

������'�������������������*"��"���������$�������������'���������

�"�����������������������+�����+;�����������"���"���$����

����������������"�����������+�������,

9���������

�/ 	 .���"�� H��4��� �������'�

���������� �

#�������

2�-����������

1��

���� 	� !"��#�����+����������������������+����������"�-������$���

�������"�������������������*���=D����������������>

!"���������$������������:���������$���"���������F���-�������$���,

!"��D�������������������������$����-��*��������"�������������

$�������������*�������4���������������������������������'���

�����5������"��#�����+��������������-��*����������������������$����

�-�������$����*"��"�:����������"����7��������������"�����������

����"������,

�/ ; .���"�� H��4��� �������'�

���������� �

#�������

2�-����������

1��

���� 	 !"��#�����+����������������������+����������"�-������$���

�������"�������������������*���=D����������������>

!"���������$������������:���������$���"���������F���-�������$���,

!"��D�������������������������$����-��*��������"�������������

$�������������*�������4���������������������������������'���

�����5������"��#�����+��������������-��*����������������������$����

�-�������$����*"��"�:����������"����7��������������"�����������

����"������,

�<	 � ���� ���4����� +��������!�*��

��������

���� 	� !"�����������������(�����������������������������#��-���.�����������������

�����������"�������"���-�������������������������"����*�,�!"��

�������������������������������"�����������"������"�(���,

�<	 / ���� ���4����� +��������!�*��

��������

���� 	/ ����������'�����'���������-����������������+��������!�*��������5�

��������������"��1������������������*"��"�������$����-������������������

$��9��*��4��������-���������������"���������������"����-����������',����

���������-�����������������$���'������������-��������������������

�����������,���������������-�������������4����7����5�"�*�-��5���������

������������-�����������4�����������������������-�����������������"��

!�*��������5���������'��"��1�������������-����������'������5�"���$����

�����-��,

������������������������������������$������������'�������������'��������"��

������������������������������������"����*�������������������,

B / 3��4 ������ (�-���������

�'����

���� 	/ ����*�$������������������������������������'���������������'�

�����?�&6"��"����"����-���������*�����"�-�������-������������

������������4,&

9���������

��'���������/

P
a

g
e
 5

5
3



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

��; � ���"��� ������ +����$���'� ����� 	B !"�������������������+����������������������������������"�������*��

��$��������������3���������������������������

#�����,����������5������������������������"��������'��������"���*��"����

�����������������,�!"������������$�����������'������,

���������������������������"�-���"���$�����������-������"��������'������"��

���������������*��5�*��"��"���$:����-������������'���"�'"�7�������'���*���

���+�������,

������������-����,

�� B ������ #���� 3���� �+��������

.�����'��1��

���� 		 8�����������������"����"���������������������������������������������

9���"�(����+��������"�������$����:�������������"���������'����"�������$����

'�-�������"�����������������������������������������"�������������

��������������������"�����������0�+�������5�*"����������������"�

������������$��"������$��������-����$��,

!"��!��"���������������0����'�0������"�����$�����������������

������'�������������������*"��"���������$�������������'���������

�"�����������������������+�����+;�����������"���"���$����

����������������"�����������+�������,

9���������

� � ����" !����� ���� 	; !"����������������"��+����������=����"�(����+�������>������������

���������$�������������"��-����'�����1������,�(���*"��������"��������"��

�����������������
����������������-�������������������������5�������

�"��������������"�������,�!"������*��������*�����������-���������������-������

�����������$��*����1������������"�������������*���-��������,�

1����������������'������$���'���'������$��+�������������������"�����$��

��4�������-�����"�������������-���"���"������������������������'�����"��

-����'�,

!"��+����������������"�����$�������������"��"���������������

���������"��'���4��������������1������,�!"��'�����$����������"��

����"����1��������"�����$���������������'��"�����������"��

����*������������"������"���������*"�����������������������=�������

�������������������������������-�������������(�+�������>,�!"��

'�����$�������"����������$���������������"������"������������

�"������*��������=������"���������������������'��"�����������"��

����*��>�������������"��'���$��*����1�����������������*�

��-�������������������-����"��������"���"������������������

������'����1������,

��� 	 ����� !����� 1������������"�

�������

���� 	; !"����������������"��+����������$����������'"���������"������*�����������

�"������"�����"������5�$���'��'�����������������������$��������

��-�����������'"���������"������"����1�������*�����������������������,�

�������������-��������������4�������$��������������������"������*��������

*��"��������'"������������������������������'�1������,��

!"���������'�'�����$�����������"��-����'�����*�������������7����,���"��'���

"�-����*�$�������������"������"�=�������������;>5�$�������"��'���

*�������������"������"����$�����,�!"��������-���������������*���

��$��4�����*��������$�����7���������������������������������-����

�����������������"��'������������'���+������������4����"��������������

������������������
���������,��!"����*����������$���������'������������'�

1������������"�������'�����-������������+����������G��������"�����"��

�������'������������������������4��*���'������$��&-���������*&�����"��

#�����+�������������,

!"��$������������"��'�����$����������"������"����1�������

�"����?

,�(��������"�������������"�����"������*������������"���6�����"��

-����'�5�$�������$���"�����'�����������"�������"�$��������

$��*����1�������������$����������5������''���������1�������

��C���������������"������������������E

�,�0�����'��"��5����������"�����������"���������"
���������"��

1����������������"���������������������$�����5��������"���������'�

$�������-����������"��-����'�5�������-�����"��-����'���������"��'�

��������"�������"���*������"�������'���+���������,

<	 ; 2�-��� D���� 2�-���1��4�

����������� �

#����'"���(������

���� ;� !"��#�-����2��-�����������"�*��*��"��"����-�������������-������!��'���

�����=���!�>�����������������"������,�!"�����!��������I����-��������������J,�

!"�������*�"���"��'�����"������������������������"�*����*����������

�����"�����-����������������"����������������"������,�!"��$���������"�����

$������-��,�!"�����������"�����!���������7�������������*��"�������

�������(�2��������-������!��'��������,

!"����-�������������-������!��'��������=���!�>�$��������

�"�����$������-���������"�����������

���,

�<�  9��"���� ������ ���� ;� !"������������������������������������"���������������������

1��'�����+���4������������-������!��'��������=�!�>�����

������������"�������������������������������'���"�����'�

����������,��!"����������-���������������������"���������������,��

8��������������������������"�������������"����-�������������-������

!��'��������*"��"�������������"��#�-����2��-�������*�

� � ����" !����� ���� ; ����������"����������������"��'�����$������$��*����

1�����������+������������"�����"������*�������5�����"������

�������������������-���"���"������������������������'����

�"��-����'�����1������,

��� ; ����� !����� 1������������"�

�������

���� ; !"����������������"��'�����$����������"������"
*�������

1��������������"���1��������"�������*�$��

���7�����������������������"���"��������������������

*��"��"��+�����������-��������5��������'����������$��

*�������,

��'����������/

P
a
g
e
 5

5
4



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

B� � ����"� ����" ��������11�� �

��������!�����'�

1��

���� ;	 @$:���������������������"���������������������"�������*��"����"��.��*����

#�����+�����������"�������7�������������*��'�����"��+��$������

�����������$��������������"��*�����������"�������,�!"��������������������

����������'��"���������������+��$������*�����������"�������5��������'�

��-�������������"������"
�����������������������'�����'��"������������

����"����������'�����$������
�����-�������"���$���������������

��$�����������"�����"��'��E�!"���"��'��������������������$��������������

��$�����-�������$��������������"5��"���"��'�����������������+��$������

������$������������������������*��"��"�

�������������"���-�������$���E�!"����������������"�������*��"����"��

+��$�����������������*������������*��"��"�

����������������������$�����������"����������-����������"��1���������E�!"��

+��$�������������������������"�����$���������������"�������"�����������

��$��������1���������������'��������G���������������$����������

���������������"�5��"������-�������"��'�����$����������'������������"��

"�����'��������������������;��������,

�"�����$�����������������-���"��'�����$��������������������

�"������5������"�������������"����$���������"�����$�������*�5�

�"�����������'��"��+�9������������5���������"����$��������2�����

1���������5���'�������,

9�������������������"���������������

�������������,�������������������������"��

��������$����������������������$�������

�������������������������������,

@$:���������������������"���������������������"�������*��"����"��

.��*����#�����+���������

�"�������7�������������*��'�����"��+��$�����������������

$��������������"��*�����������"��������,

�� ;; +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

���� ;< ��������(?����������'�K�2���-���

!"����������������������������"����������$��������������������������

��������-��*�����"��������������������������'��'���������������������,����

���"�������"����"��������������$�����������������"�����������������'����

���������������������5��"�������������4�������������"�������$������������

��������-��*������������"���������������������,�@���*�������7������"���

�"��������$�����������'������������������$�����������-��*������"���

�����������������������������������������������$��������������������������

(�����"�������=���������'�����2���-��������"��1���������>,�#�-����"��

�������������"�����-�����������������������������7���������������"��

����5��"�����������������*�������4�������������'���"�(,�/������'�"�����

��������������������4������������"�����������'��������5�*��"����������

������������������������������7���������,

���(,��������$��������������

I�������*"��"����������������������������������������J

�������*�����'�����"����������*"��"����������L���������������

��7���������F,

B� � ����"� ����" ��������11�� �

��������!�����'�

1��

���� <	 !"���'"��"����������������+��$����B5	�����;������"��������-��������

�"��'�����$�������������������"��?

,������������������-��������������*"��"�������"��������'����+��$����=���

�-�����������8�7����������2��������(9H��>�������*��������������

��-��������E��,����'����������������'��"����*��=����-�����������(9H��>�

������*�������������$��$����"���$����-��������5�����$���+��$����;E�

�,�������*"��"������������"��'�����$���������������=�-�����������(9H��>�����

��*����������������-������������������"����-����������������������'�

���������������E��,�!"������������4�������������������������������������"��

�������"�*"��"�"���$������4��,�0����������5�+��$����B�����+��$����

	�*�������������"��'���$��*����+��$��������+���������������5�

*"�������"����������������"��'�����$�������-���+��$������*���������������

�����������������-���5�����$��*����+��$��������.��*���E�/,�!"��'�����

$�������-�������$����"�����������$�������������E

B,��2��"���$����-�����������-������������������������������������������������

�"���������������������-�������$���,

!"�����������������+��$����B5	5����;��"�����$��������������

�"��'�����$����������'��������"�����$����
�����������������"����

������,

9������������������"�����������

�������������,�����������������-��������

�"����������$�����

��������������������������������������,

����������-����"����������$���������5������������5��"��

����-���$���������+��$����B5�	�����;����������������7���������

�$�����"����$������������"�����������������"��������������������,

��/ � ����� #���'� ���� ����+���� ���� <	 ����������"������-�������"����������+��������������"��#�����

+�����,�

	< B	 ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

���� �� !"�����������'������*��4�����������������������"�������������������'�

���'�����������������'��"��*�����.���"�����'�����,

!"��������"�����������������������������*�����"����$������

���������B�*��"�������������������'�����������������*��"��"��

�������������-��*����''������"�����,

	< B; ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

���� ��� !"�����������'������*��4�����������������������"�������������������'�

���'�����������������'��"��*�����.���"�����'�����

!"��������"�����������������������������*�����"����$��

������������B�*��"�������������������'�����������������*��"�

�"���������������-��*����''������"�����

	< B< ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

���� ��� !"�����������'������*��4�����������������������"�������������������'�

���'�����������������'��"��*�����.���"�����'�����,

!"��������"�����������������������������*�����"����$������

���������B�*��"�������������������'�����������������*��"��"��

�������������-��*����''������"�����,

��'����������/

P
a

g
e
 5

5
5



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�� � H�������� 6����� ���� ��� !"���������������������������"��������������������*"�����4��'������

���������"����*�����*������������,,�!"���������������"����������������

����������&"�$�������������-���!�������"����������&�$���'�����������

=�����������������������������B>,�8�����5�*��"��"��������������������'�

$��"�+���������������5��"��"�$������*�����������",

	< 	� ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

���� ��� !"�����������'������*��4�����������������������"�������������������'�

���'�����������������'��"��*�����.���"�����'�����,

!"��������"�����������������������������*�����"����$������

���������B�*��"�������������������'�����������������*��"��"��

�������������-��*����''������"�����,

	< 	 ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

���� ��/ !"�����������'������*��4�����������������������"�������������������'�

���'�����������������'��"��*�����.���"�����'�����

!"��������"�����������������������������*�����"����$������

���������B�*��"�������������������'�����������������*��"��"��

�������������-��*����''������"�����

	< 	� ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

���� ��B !"�����������'������*��4�����������������������"�������������������'�

���'�����������������'��"��*�����.���"�����'�����

!"��������"�����������������������������*�����"����$������

���������B�*��"�������������������'�����������������*��"��"��

�������������-��*����''������"�����

	< 	� ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

���� ��	 !"�����������'������*��4�����������������������"�������������������'�

���'�����������������'��"��*�����.���"�����'�����

!"��������"�����������������������������*�����"����$������

���������B�*��"�������������������'�����������������*��"��"��

�������������-��*����''������"�����

	< 	� ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

���� ��; !"�����������'������*��4�����������������������"�������������������'�

���'�����������������'��"��*�����.���"�����'�����

!"��������"�����������������������������*�����"����$������

���������B�*��"�������������������'�����������������*��"��"��

�������������-��*����''������"�����

	< 	/ ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

���� ��< !"�����������'������*��4�����������������������"�������������������'�

���'�����������������'��"��*�����.���"�����'�����

!"��������"�����������������������������*�����"����$������

���������B�*��"�������������������'�����������������*��"��"��

�������������-��*����''������"�����

	< 	B ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

���� �� !"�����������'������*��4�����������������������"�������������������'�

���'�����������������'��"��*�����.���"�����'�����

!"��������"�����������������������������*�����"����$������

���������B�*��"�������������������'�����������������*��"��"��

�������������-��*����''������"�����

	< 		 ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

���� � !"�����������'������*��4�����������������������"�������������������'�

���'�����������������'��"��*�����.���"�����'�����

!"��������"�����������������������������*�����"����$������

���������B�*��"�������������������'�����������������*��"��"��

�������������-��*����''������"�����

BB �� .����� ����"��� ���(�@������"��� ���� �� ���(�@������"���������������"���������������������$��������������"���

����$���������"������������*���������:���������@������"����������'���

.�����'����4������������������=�.��>������������������������*��"�

���������������,

������-����������������������#�-����2��-��������������������"��

�����*�������1��'�����+���4,

#�-����2��-��
�!"�����������-���������������������������������'����

$���'�#�-����2��-������������*�������'���.�����'������*"����"��

��:�����������������*��"����"��������-������!��'������������"��

����-�����5����������'�����������������"�������*��������"�$����,�

6"������*���'��������"�������������-���������*�������

1��'�����+���45�*"�����"����:����������"�����'���������

�*�����'��������$��������������5�*����������'�����"����"��

ID�����������������2���'�������������"����'�����������J��������

*�������-�������7���������'����������������*��"��"��

��7��������������������(�2�������-������-���������������

�"���!�5������������������'�������$����-�������'���������-���'���

������9��0���������<,�6"�����������������������������'���

��*�������"��������*���"������������'������"������5����

$���4��'������"��#�-����1�����6�������������������"�����������"��

�!�5���"��-�U�����������"���"�������������"���$������������

L�"�-��F�$���"�������������������"����*�����*���I�"���J,

��'����������/

P
a
g
e
 5

5
6



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

/ � 3�� �������� ����"���+�*����

�������'�

������������ �

�"������1��

���� ��� !"����������������D�����'��������9���"�@����� !"�����������������"��������������"������������������'�����������


��-�������������"����������"��*���

��� 	 ���� 6����� +������6��������

 ����2��������

����"

���� ��� !"�����������������������4���������������I�"��'������������-����������

.�*���1��������1�����1����������������������'������������*���-���������

*��"����"����*�J,�!"���������������,��!"���������'���8����������������"����

�"�����$������������������"����*����</�96�������'���1��4����������"��

1���������,�8����-�����������"���������'������4������������7��������������

������������'��*�"����+�������5������������������'���������������

��-������������96+�����-��������$����������'��������4���$��6"����

T���'�#��������$�"��������"���������,

I�"��'������������-����������.�*���1��������1�����1�������

���������������'������������*���-���������*��"����"����*�J�

�"�����$������������������"����*����</�96�������'���1��4������

����"��1����������=��7��������������������������'��*�"����

+�������>

��� ; ���� 6����� +������6��������

 ����2��������

����"

���� ��� !"��82��������������������"����*����</�96�������'���1��4�����,�!"���

�"�����$���������������������"��82�,�����*����</�96�������'���1��4�

���������+�������������7������������������"������������-����������

"�'"*�����������������������*"��"�"�-�����'�$������������������"����*��

����������7��������������������������'��*�"����+�������5���'�����������

*"��"�����-���������������������96+,

!"��82��������������������"����*����</�96�������'���1��4�

����,�!"����"�����$���������������������"��82�,�

�� � +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

���� ��� !"�����������������*������������7��������������������"��

*�����'�����������890����������'��"���'����������������-��*����

�"�������������������������������������������������5����������

��������������$�����������,

�� <� +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

���� ��� +��"���4�����������������"����"����*�������������'������������=.6���>�

���-��'��"��*���5�����������������������������������������������4������,�8��

���������4���������*��"��"����-��������-��������5�������$�������*����$��

���'"����*��������������'����������������
���5���������'��������������'�

����"�������������������������-������������*"��"�*�����$�������������$��

�"����-��*�����"��.6���������'���������������,

����������'��������������'�"�'"������������������'��������������'����

@������"����*"��"����������������"��$��������"���������������4����$:����-��

����"��@������"����3���������������6���������'������������'�,�!"��������

���4�������������"�����������'�������������������-����������-����$����������

���������,

����������5��"��82��������������������������������*�

��-�������������*���������'�����������������������"����"���

$��4������'�����������"����������������-�����$���"�����������

�������,�!"����"�����$����������������������������*�����'�

��������,

�� < +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

���� ��� ������*������������������"������������"�����"�'"*������������������������

���-���"������������"���������������������7��������������������"�'"*���

��������������,�!"������'���������������"�����������������������������

�������'������������"��2�����'������������,�������!+�,

����-�������������������?�I�,[//BDJ�����"��������$:�������

�"��'�

�� <� +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

���� ��� +��������1����/B�=������1������'����-����*��"���+��������!�*���������

����-��������>

����-�������������������?�I�,[//BDJ�����"��������$:�������

�"��'�

�� <� +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

���� ��� +��������1����/;�=(��������������'�������������-����5�!"��#���"> %�����+8�(�!(�����:�����������5�����-��I!"��#���"J

�� �	 +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

���� ��� +��$����1�����	�=1�$���������������> ����-�������������������?�I��,[�,	/�J������������I�,�[�,/�J

�� �< +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

���� ��� +��$����1����/��=(�����8����-�������.�$�����������
������$����

2�-�������������>

����-�������������������������

�� �; +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

���� ��� +��$����1����/��=��'�������������-����
�+��������.����> ����-�������������������������

�� �B +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

���� ��� D�����'��������������1�����B�=0�������-���> ����-�

�� �/ +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

���� ��� D�����'��������������1�����B�=0�������-���>

�� �� +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

���� ��� 1�$��������-����� 8��������*�����������������������������$��������-���������;����

*��"�����*�����������"�$����%�����.������E��������,�[/��4

��'���/������/

P
a

g
e
 5

5
7



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

	< 	; ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

����� ��	 !"����*
��-�4�������"�(��������

����������'���$����������:�������������������������'�������'��

��-��*�����"��@������#�����+���,

!"������������������@�����

�"����������$�������������"���,

�������"�������'���"������������$���*?

,����9�-���"�����5����������"��������������������'�������"��

�������������������'��"������"�(����������������-����,�!"����-���

���'��*�"���-���'���$���"������"�(���������=B	���*�����'������

�����>����$���������������*��"�"����"�������:�������������"��

2�������E��!"���������������'��*�"�������+��������*"�����"����

����������������������������"��$���������������'����������

��������5���������'�����"�'"�-���������4��*���'�
$�����

$�������E��"��#�����+��������"����@���������������$��

����������E�+��$�������������������'�������������*��"����

�����������������������4�����*�����������'�����*�����

"���������E����5��"�����������������������"���������������������

�����������������������������������������$���"�����'5�$��������

�������-������-���������"�-��'���'��������"���"��'�������"��

�������������������"����������������������-����,�!"��������������

��7���������������������������������@����������F��������

"�����'�����,

/  3�� �������� ����"���+�*����

�������'�

������������ �

�"������1��

���� �	B !"����������������D�����'��������9���"�@����� !"������������������'�����������-��������5�������������*��"����"��

#�����+���

�;  ��'��� 6���� ����� �<� !"������������������������"��������������"�*�����

*"������-���������������������5�����������������������

*����$����4������*���,��!"��������������'������"���

����"���*��4��"�����$��������������������������"��1�����

�����������,

!"��������������+��������	��������������

�; � ��'��� 6���� ����� �<� !"������������������������"��������������"�*�����

*"������-���������������������5�����������������������

*����$����4������*���,��!"��������������'������"���

����"���*��4��"�����$��������������������������"��1�����

�����������,

!"��������������+��������	���������������

	< 	< ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

����� �; �����(,���
��"��'����7�����

������������"����������������������'��"�������@�95���������'��"���������'�

���@�������"����������$������*��"����"�������������������-��$�������,

����������C�(,�����������*�?

6��*����������������*��4�*��"����'"$�����'����"������������

��"�����'��������������������$����������������"���'"��"��

@������"�������������������'�����8����������������������"��5��"��

+��4��'"���"����2�����������������0����������"���*��1�����

(������������������"������-����'��"��2�������5�����'�����"���,�

!"��������������������������*��"��"��2������������������"�*��

:�����*��4��'��������4��������'��"������������������"��1�����

����5��������������"��-��������������������'�����������*��*��4�

*��"��������'�����$����������$�������������������������'���

�������'�������,�����������������'������������������*��"���"���

�������������'����"����������

��'�����������*����$���������������"�����������'�������,�!"��

����������������'��������*�������������������'�������������


$���������������'����������"��������$:����-������������������

=@�9>������"��"�����'����4�����������@������"���5

����������������������-��*�����"�������,�!"��@�9�����������"��

������"�����'���������@�������"����������$������*��"����"��

����F��������������-��$�������,

B �	 ������ ����� (�'���"�.�����'� ����� ��� (�'���"�.�����'��*���������"���������������"��0��������0�

%�����.�������1����������������-����������������������������

=��'�������>��������������,�

�	 ; !"����� #��� �����$���������"�

�������

�����

������

���+

��� 6"����9��'"$���"��������������$���'�������������"�����$������������

*��"����"������,

��'���B������/

P
a
g
e
 5

5
8



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�� � �"����� ����" 9�������(�'���� ���� 	5�	�5�

		5�;�5�

;	5�;;5�

�5�

�B5�

/5�

;5�

��5�

��5�

/	

�����$��������-��������������������������7������"���I��1�������������

H������8����������������5����*���������"�����'������������5��"�����$��

�������4����������������-������������������J,�!"��������������������

������5�$����������$���������-�5��"���������������"�������������"������'�,

������������"��5������$��������-��������������������������7������"���

���������������������'���"�����"�������������"������'������������������"��

����,�!"��1�������������H������8������������������"������������$��",�

�����7�����������������"�����$������,

6����-�������$���������-���"����������"���������?�I��1���������

����H������8����������������5����*���������"�����'������������5�

�"�����$���������4����������������-�����������������������

��������"������'������������������"������J,�

�	 	 !"����� #��� �����$���������"�

�������

�����

������

���+

	$ 8����-��'��"��@���������+��$����$������-���
��"�����-�����"���'"�

�����$����"���"������$����
������������6���������$����������"�����B��

����������'������5�$�������'���-����������,��!"�����7�����5������

��������������������$������"�����������������������-����'����',�

	<  ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

���� �������

�

����������������������
��K�BB
B�?

!"����:����"��'�������"������������"���-�������"�-��$������������������

�"����������,��8����������������������"�*���$�����������4�"������-��*��"�-��

$����������'������������,�!"�����������������������*�����"����"����"���

$��������2�������������������-��-�����������"������������������

���"��������=��������'�����������'�*��"��"����������������"���*���

����������$���������-��5����������*"��"��"��������������������������>,��

!"����������$���������������������������$����������������������"��

�"��'���������'����������L��'"�
����"F���������������"�����������'��"��������

����"��'�����������,��!"��������������$����������������"�������

������������������'��*"���������������'�������"���������$���

���������-��5�����$�����������������������5����7��������������������

�-�������$���,�9���"����������$����������������������$�������-���$��,

	< � ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

���� �������

�

!"�����������"�����'����:�����������+������������+��$���

����������-���$��5����*���������$�������$����������-���/������"�����'�

������5���'�������������������-�����'�������"�����'���*�����"�-������"���

���������������������'"$�����'����������"�������5�!"�����������������7�����

�-�����������������'����������������������������������������"������������

��-������"�����'5����������������'���������������������������������

���������������"��8��������������2���-��������5����������$�������$�������'"�

�������������"��'��'��������������5��,�,������������������'�������������5

9��*��"�������'��"����"�����������������5��"������"�������

���'��������*����$�����������������4����$����������"��'������

-�����������������"������,�8������������������������������������������

��*����������2��*��"����"����������L��������'������2�-���������

����"��*���F5�*"��"����-��������������������������������"������

�����������4��'�����������������-��*,��������+����������������'�

������"���������������������"������'�����������������"�������

��������������������-��*5��������������������'���#�����+����

��-��*5������������������������-�������$��"��"��*���F���*��

@$:����-�������������.�����'�9���5���������"������������"��

����������������"��.�����'����4����������������'�@�����F��

�����������=�����������''�����������-����>,

�< +���� T����� 9 � 9��� !"��������������'�����������������������'��"������������������

�"�����������6�������4,�!"��������?��>������������'��"��

7��������������"�����'�����"��������$������'��$���������"�

������5���$��$�������*�E�$>�$������������'�����������������

��������-��'�����������E��>�$���������'��'��"��-��$�������������

��������������������*������������E��>�$����������'��"��

����������������������-�����*"��"�����������������������������

*����$�����������"�������������"��������'�,�+���"����"�����

�����������������������������"���$�������$�������'������"����-����

������������*"��"�*��������������������"�����������"�����������

6�������4�$��������$�����"��������������6�������4�����������5�

"����������*�������"������+��������������'"$�����'�$���

�"������������������-����'�,�!"���������C����������������

���������$���*��"��"��-����������6�������4,�����������"����

*��������$������������<������������6�������4�"��������������'�

*��"��"����������������"�����������4,�8��*�����$������������

+���"����*������$���"�������������*"���$���"���*���������

��'����*������$������������,

��'���	������/

P
a

g
e
 5

5
9



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�� !����� �"�����*���

"

+���4�"���������"�

�������

9 � 9��� +���4�"���������"���������*�����������������������������"��

�������������������*��"��"�������������������E�*�������4�����

���������������"�-�����������������"������'�5����$��������

����������*�����'�E�*�������4����������"������������������

����������������������������"�����' ��*��"��'���������������E�

����������������$�������������������������������*�'��������5�

���������������"�����'�*�������7������"������������$��

������'���E�-�"������������������������������E������'�*���*���"���

�"��������������:����������"�����������������������'���������

�������'E��"���������-������������$������-��������"��-����'��*"��"�

*�����������������������������-��E��"�����������������������������

�"��-����'�,��"���������������'���������,

� 3���������

D���

.������� 9 � 9��� @$:������������������"���������������"�����'������������"��

�����.��,�!"���.��C�����"�����'���������-��'�����"����'�����

���7��������$��,�!"�������"��������������"��*����2��������

���������"�����7���������"���.��5�-�������"����'���������

��������"���������������������"��������'��$�����������'����

�"��,������������$�����"������������"���"�'"���-���������*�

"�����'�*�������������"����������'������,�.��-������������������

����"����������"����(-����1���5������������5�!"�������5�

�����������������������"��������������������������������,�

2�-���������$�"�����"��0��'��#���'��"������������������

�����������$����,�@������������������4����'�����"�������

�������'�$��*������������,�8�������'����D�����'���������������,�

1�������������"������������������C���"���"������'����������

�������������*�����������������',

�/ !"���� 0���� D��'���������

�����"��������

9 � 9��� 9���$:������������"�������"�*�-���"�-������������$�����"��

���4�����������������������"��"�'"*��������������������"��

��������������������������-������������+��$��������"������"�

*�������������"����*�,�(,',������6��5����������5�+��4����,�!"���

*��������������'����������������������������'��*�"�����"��@������

�����������������'���������������"��:��������*��"�!*������

������������������,�!*���������������"������������������

���������������������������������������������"������,�����������

������*�����'�D��'��������������������������-�����������

$��*����+��$�����������,

�<	 � ���� ���4����� +��������!�*��

��������

9 � 9��� ���������"������������������������������'�-������������������-�������

*�������������,�

6�������4�������'�������������������������������������������������

�"����-������$��������,

�<	 B ���� ���4����� +��������!�*��

��������

9 � 9��� +��������!�*�����������������������$�����������������"�������

��������������������������������������"�����������������"��

���-���������5�������'�����"����-������������������������-������

���-����������"����*��"����������������������4����������*��"�

"�����'����$���,�8���"�����������5�����������������������������

������������������������-�����5����������5����������5�"����"�����

����������,

�;  � �"���� 9 � 9��� !"�������������D�����'���������������"��-������*�������������*��"�

�"����������"����*�����*����������,

�  �����������

������

������ 9 � 9��� ���������"��������������6�$$��6��5�D�����'�����������"��

#�����+����$��������*��"����"��D�����'����������-����������,�

!"���*��������������'����������5������"����������������"��

�"������������"������5���������������������5�����������������

�������-���*��,���������"������������-�������������������������,�

!"����*�������-������������'���������������"����������������

�������������-�������������"��������*�������4���"������������

*����,

�� �� !"����� #��� +���"��������"�

�������

9 � 9��� .�-�������-��������"������8!1%�����<���������������������'�

��������,����8!1%��������*���������������5������������*��"�

������������?��"��������������������������"����B���������'��"��

���-�����������+��$���E��"�����������-�������������"��@������

�����"���"�'"��'"�����"���������������������������������'�

�����������*E������"�����4�����������������'������������������"��

��B����+���"��,

��'���;������/

P
a
g
e
 5

6
0



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�� � !"����� #��� +���"��������"�

�������

9 � 9��� !"��.�����'�H����'������'����������%�������������������

���-���������-����������������"�����$��������������������"��

�����������������,�8�����$�������������4
$�������������"�*��'�

���-�����������������-����$�����,�!"������������������"�����������

�"�����$��������������'���'������#���������������,������#���

����"��*��������������������������'��"������������$���,�!"��

��-�����������������"�����������-����������"��.������.��������

��������'�����"���������������$������:��������$��������

����������������������������"��3�"������������.�����������@�����,�

!"�����4����-����'������������"����������,

�� �� !"����� #��� +���"��������"�

�������

9 � 9��� +���"���"����������������������������������"��9��#���7����������

$���"��'������'��������������������/����*�����'�����������B,�

+���"���"���$������$:��������������������������������$���������

"�����'��"��������*�"�-��'5�����*����������������"�-����

�����������������������"���������������$����������"��-����'�,�!"��

�.������������������������"��������������-������������������

�"������������������������,�!"���.������������$���'�

7���������,

// � ����� +������ 0���������

�������'� ���$����

1����1��

9 � 9��� !"��������������7�����'�������������������'����������������-��������������

���-������������������

!"�������������"�����$���������

/<  ����� ������ ��������������'�

1��

9 � 9��� !"����7���������������"����+��B5�����������������"���������������5����

�������������*��"������������������������������'���������"����������������

����������'�������������

����-�������"����7�������������������"���������*������������

�"�������������������*��"����������������5�:������������������

/< � ����� ������ ��������������'�

1��

9 � 9��� 8��������������
��7������������"�������$���������������������$�������"��'�����

�������������

/< � ����� ������ ��������������'�

1��

9 � 9��� !"������������7�������������#����� �!��-���������������$��*��"�����

���������������������������������

����-�������"����7��������������������-�����'��������������

����'��������������'����+�-����'��

/< / ����� ������ ��������������'�

1��

9 � 9��� 8����������*"������-����������������4�������'����������'������������$����

�����-�������*"��������"�����$�����������"�����������"�����$����������

*"�����"�������������-���*����$�����������,�������������"����������$��

���-������*"�����"�������������������-���������������-�������������

��-���,

/< B ����� ������ ��������������'�

1��

9 � 9��� !"�������������������������������������

/< 	 ����� ������ ��������������'�

1��

9 � 9��� �����������"����"���������������������4����������������"�����������

��$����������'���������������������������"�����������-����������,��

������������������������$������-������$��*��������������$���4������

��������������������5�����������-��������"���-����$�����������������������,

!"����!����7������1���������������$�����-�������$���

��'���<������/

P
a

g
e
 5

6
1



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

B� � ����"� ����" ��������11�� �

��������!�����'�

1��

9 � 9��� @$:���������������������"����������$�������������������������=���>5�

����������������*��'������?�=�>�������������$��*������������������������

��� ���������5�����=��>�������������������������������$��*�����"��

�����,

0�������$:����-������������������

��������������"�����'����"�������������

�������������"����������
���'���������

��'���-������+��$������������������'���-��

����+��$����B�����	,����������������"��

��"�����������5��"���"����������"�-��-����

��������������,�=!�$���	,�����"�����9��


!��"�������������5����>,

8���"���������5�"�*�-��5���������������

����������=��������� "�����'�>5�+��$����

B�����	�������*���'�����������'���-�5�

*"�����+��$����������������'���������

��'���-��=!�$���������"�����9��
!��"������

�������>,��8��������"�����������5��"�������5�

�'���5�"�-����������������,,,,,,,

B� � ����"� ����" ��������11�� �

��������!�����'�

1��

9 � 9��� @$:���������������������"����������$�������������������������=���>5�

����������������*��'������?�=�>�������������$��*������������������������

��� ���������5�����=��>�������������������������������$��*�����"��

�����,

����,,,,,,8����5�������������������������"�*�

�"����������������������������������

+��$����B�����	�����"�-���"��'������

�"�����������������5�*"����"����"���$����

����"��'������"�������������

���"�����'���������"����-�����������

������������������������"��'�����,�!"��

7����������"��-�����������������"���������

��������������������������,�6"�����������

����������"����������������������������

+��$����B�����	�����5�����������

������ ����������"�

��-���������������5��������������������

������"�����"����'�����������"��

�"��'�������������,��'���5������������������

�"����"����������7����������������"��

�������������"���������5��"�������5�����

���������,

;B � ��$ D���"��


����"

+��$������-���

�������

9 � 9��� +��$�������������������'��*�$����������O���/�������"�*�-���

�"�����������������*��������''�����������*��"��"�����-������

'��*�",�!"����������������������'�������5�.������6�������

+���'��������,�!"����������������������������������"����*������

�"����������'��*�"�*������4���"���*����,�!"��������������������

���-����'����������-�������������C�"���'"C���������������������

�����-���"����*��������5������������������"��������������

$��*�����"�����������"������"�����*��������������"����*�,�

@������������������$��*����(������6������+��4���� @������

���������@�����������$��*����!���*�����������.�'"���6��5�

!"���������������"��4���6��,�+��"�����������7���������*�

$���'���-����"������*�������"������"����+��$�����������,

;B � ��$ D���"��


����"

+��$������-���

�������

9 � 9��� (��"��������$����5�"����������������������-����������"�����$��

�������$��������4����������'��������������-�������'������"��

��������E�����"���������������������'�5��"��'���������������5��"��

���������������������"���������������-�����������������������"���

�������������������"�����'��������5������"��������������

��������������,

!"������������������������'����������"������������-���������

���������������'�����������BB5�*"������"��������"��$���������

"����������-��������5�����'�������"��@���������������������

������������������'�������BB,

��'�����������/

P
a
g
e
 5

6
2



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

;B 	 ��$ D���"��


����"

+��$������-���

�������

9 � 9��� !"���/�"�$������������������D���������������������'������������

�"����'�������������"�����$�����������������?�&�������������

"��������$������'�5���������'�#�����88�1������@���!�*��.��������

+���'���-����"����-����������������������$������'�,&�!"��/�"�$������

�������������������������7���������������������',���''����

����-��'�&����$������'�&,�����������������7����������"�����$��

�������������?�&+�����������"�������������������������C��

�����������"�����'�����"�����'��������-���5�����������������

����'�����������������*����$�����������������������������������

$������'�,&

2�-������������+��$��������������*�����������������*�������

����"
��
��������4�����,

;B ; ��$ D���"��


����"

+��$������-���

�������

9 � 9��� 2�-������������+��4�����*�����������������*�����������"
��


��������4�����,

���  ����� 1����� H�������6"����

.�����2��������

�������

9 � 9��� �����'���'��������������������"�����'����������"�������

�$:����-�������������������"�*������"���.�������-���

7����������-���������������������'����,

��� � ����� 1����� H�������6"����

.�����2��������

�������

9 � 9��� H�������6"����.�����2�������������������������������*��4�*��"�

�"��*����������"���@������"�������"���������������"��2�������

���������,�!"��������������$���"��������*��4�����������������

�"��@������"�������"�����������*��4���'��"��������4�����*����

2������������������������������'�������"��@������"�����.���

�����"����"���"���$�����'�����$������@������"������������

1�����������"��������������������������,�@������"����#��*��

+�����"��������������4����-����"��*��4�����"��������'���

�������'�����8����������������������"���=��8�>���������'�

������'�����"�������������*��4,

��� � ����� 1����� H�������6"����

.�����2��������

�������

9 � 9��� H�������6"����.�����2���������������5��"��*����������"���

@������"�������"�������������������-������'�'��'�*��"�@������

��������������������������"���������������������������@�����,�

@���������������������������'����.1���*"��"�*��������������"��

�����������������������������@�����,�H�������6"����.�����

�����������������������@���������������"��*����2����������������

������"���������@������"�������"��������������������"��������

���������@���������$�����������,

��� � 3��� .������ !"��������K�

��-���!����

9 � 9��� 82��/	�
�%����������2���-������������5��"��������K�

��-���!��������������������������,�����-���"��C�C������-���,

��B � 3���� ��������� +������������'� �

�����*�.�����

����6�����

2�-���������

9 � 9��� !"��1����������H��$������%������=@���$������>�"����"��

����������'������������������������������"�(����+�������,�8�����

���������������//"��*"��"�����"���-�����������������������������

�"����"���������������,�8�������������*"���������������"�-��

$��������������������������������������������	�"�����������������

����,���������������������,

��B � 3���� ��������� +������������'� �

�����*�.�����

����6�����

2�-���������

9 � 9��� �������+����?�!"���-��������-��������O��������$���"�����'����

$���������������5��"���������������&�"�����-��������������������

"�����'������"��������������������������������
$�����

�������$���"�����'&���7����������"����������������,

��� < ���� 6����� +������6��������

 ����2��������

����"

9 � 9��� !"��������������=�,�/>�����������������������96+����$���'��<�,���

"�������,�!"�������������������B,/�"������������������������5���������'��"��

(�������,

�����������������

��� �� ���� 6����� +������6��������

 ����2��������

����"

9 � 9��� !"��������������=�,�/>�������������"��������������"����$��������

1����������������������'��"������������������������������������96+�

=+��������>,�.���5����������������"�����$��'�-����"��(��
!�*��������������

������������������'�����������������?�(��
!�*���=���<>5�*"��"�"�-��$����

�����������*��������"��96�+����������������������$�����������2�,

�����������������

��'����������/

P
a

g
e
 5

6
3



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

��� � ���� 6����� +������6��������

 ����2��������

����"

9 � 9��� !"��������������=���������	5���'����/>���-��*��"�*�����-������������

96+�*��������������������������-�$���������������������'�'�����������

����-���,�.�����"������"���������������"����7���������=���������������"��

�������'�����������������?�(��
!�*���=���<>�������$�������96�+��������

�����������>��������-�����'�-������������������*"��"�*������'�'��

�����������,

�����������������

��� �� ���� 6����� +������6��������

 ����2��������

����"

9 � 9��� !"��������������=���������	5���'����	>����������������-��������������

�����������,�8�������������*��"��������'�����������������?�(��
!�*���

=���<>5�96+������������������������'�������������$����-������������"��

��7��������������'�������������������,�!"������������"��������������"��,

�����������������

��� �� ���� 6����� +������6��������

 ����2��������

����"

9 � 9��� !"����������"�����$���"����"�������������������4������$�"�������������

(�'�������������'��"������������������������-�����������������������

������������-����"�������������,�!"����*��*���������������������7����������

�"�����$�������������"���'"��"��!�*��6�������������������������B�

��7�����������"�����$����������������*��"��"���81���'��������,

9 �

�/  .���"�� H��4��� �������'�

���������� �

#�������

2�-����������

1��

9 � 9��� !"�������������$����������������������-���������������������-���$��������,��

!"�����"���������$������������������������-��*�������������������������

�-����$��,

0���"�������������������������,��

�/; � ����' +����� #�������

2�-���������

9 � 9��� 9��������� 2�������$:��������"����������������������"�������$���"�-��

����������"����"��������������-��������������������5�

���$�����*��"�����-���$������������������������������'��������

���4C���"������C���������������-���$�����,�!"��������"�����

��������������������������������������-������$�����������"�����


���������������������������������������'������"�����������

����-������������������,

�/; 	 ����' +����� #�������

2�-���������

9 � 9��� !"��������������������������"����"��������������-���$��,�2������

��������������������-��������������������������"��.�����'�

!��:����������$�����������,�!"�����������������������*������

����-�����������������������-�������:�����������������������'�

9���"�6����+�������5�#��-���.���5�������0�%�����.������5����

���4���"������-���$����������"���������7�������������*�������-��

�������������������������$���������������"�������������,�!"����

����-����������������"�����������������"������-������������,�!"��

���������"�����������������������������O�"�����'����������

�������������"��������������"�����'���7���������������-������

$����������"��"�����'���7����������������-��������������$�����,�

�����������"�����'��"�����$��������������*������"�������������

����"����������,�!"��������$����������"���'��*�"��"������������

����"���������������������=��������'���������$�����������>����

���"�����������,�!"���$��������������
��
������������������"��

����������������$��������������������������$���"���������,

�<< � @��-�� !����� �������K����4�� 9 � 9��� �����
�1��������"�����������*��"�0�*����,��������������'������'�

�"���������������*�#����������,

�����
�1��������"�����������*��"�0�*����,�!"�����������"�����$��

�������-�����"����"���������-������"�������������������������'�����

���@����������,�!"�����������"��������4������������5�*��"����"��

1���������5��������$�����������������"������-�����������*�#������

����������"�����������������*"�����"����-����������������$��

������*��"�$��*������������'������'�������������,�!"�������������

��4���������"�����������'���������������������������������

��-�������������"���������������������@�����������"���

����������������������������������,�!"����������������*�

#���������������"������"�����������*��"�0�*������"�����$��

'�-�������������������������,�!"��������*�����$�����������"��

���������"���'"��"���.1���������������������3�������,�!"�������

*�����:����������"���.1��,������$��������������������*"���"��

�������������$���������-���������"���$�������-���������"��

��������������,

��'�����������/

P
a
g
e
 5

6
4



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

���  ����� ���-��*��� +��4�5�+��4������

@����6��������

!�����=++@6!>

9 � 9��� 8���������������*"��"��������������������'��������-����"�-��

$����������������������������������*������������

��-�������������������������*"��"������������������"����������

���������������������������$����-��������������,�1��4����

�����'��������-������������������"���������-�����������������5�

�����������-������������'���������������������������"���������'�

��������������-�����������������-���$�����,

��  �"����� ����" 9�������(�'���� 9 � 9��� �������(�2������I2�-���������*"��"�*��������-�����"��

����������������-������!��'��������$���'���"��-���*��������$��

���������,J�6"��������������������������������5����*�����$��

"�������������*�����������*"�����"���������������$�������,�

!"���������������������@������"������������������F��*�$����?�

"����?  ***,�������"���,'�-,�4 ��� ����� ������� ����� ������

� ��������� ��-������������������' ����������� ���������

-�������� +����*�������089�1,���,�6"�����(�2��������

��$:���������������������5����������+������������������������

(�25������"���*��������"����������������*��"����"�����������

�"��������������,

	< <� ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

�� !"����������$����������������"������������������������������������������$���

���������-��=��$�����������������"������"����@�����>������"�������������

�����������*��"��(��2������-�,

	< < ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

�� !"�����������������������I��'"������"J����������������"������������"��'���

���������=��:����"��'��������������������*��"����*��4�������>�G�������

�����"�'"��'"�����"�����$�����������4�"�������-��*��"�-������"���

��'�����������������$��������,��

	< <� ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

�� !"����������������������G�*������������
�������������������������������

�"��*����2����������������='�-����"���*�����#�����+������-��*��������������

���'��������"����"�����������������������G#�����$������������������

���������������>,��!"������������������'�'�-��������"��������������������

����������������'����������"�����'���������"����������,��8��������F�������

�"����"��I����������4���������7����������������-��*�P����"��#�����$���Q������

�"������$���"�������������������������'��"�������������'����������'�

�����������������"���.�����������'��������������������@�����������"���

$���������������������:�������$������@������"������������,J�8�����������������

������������"��������,��3�������������������:�����'���#�����$������-��*������

�������$������������-����������������������������5�'�-����"�����#�����+����

��-��*���������"�����'������������������������5��������5��������������"��

����������"�����������������������������$��������������"����,

	< <� ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

�� !"�����������������������-��������������������'��������������*��4�G����

���������-���"�-��$���������������������������"��,��!"�����������

��-���������������������%�����.���������''������"����"�����������������

�����������"������������������E��������������"�������������������������"���

�������������������$�������$:����-�,��6��"�����������4��'��"�������������

�����$�����������"����"����������������������������-���"�-��$�������������

�����������������������,

	< <� ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

�� ����������"���L�������$������F����������-�����4����������������"�������

�$:����-��5�'��'���"������������������������������������������������

$���4����������������#�����+����=���������������0�����V�����$>,��9�������

�"��L�������$������F��������������������#�����+������-��*�������������"����

@������G����"������������"������F���$:����-���*�����$������������$���"���

��������������,

	< </ ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

�� !"������������������"���������������������������"�����'������������

-������������*"��"�������������'�'�-����"����'�����������"��'�����������

������4���"�������*�������'��'���������������"����"��'��G��"��'���������

���"�'"����7����������"�����'�=5������>�G������;�����,

�� ��'��� #������ �������

����'������

@�'���������

9��������� 9��������� 9���������

��'�����������/

P
a

g
e
 5

6
5



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

��� ���4 �"���� 1���� �������

�����������

9���������

��/ ����� .����� +��*��K���� ����

���4�������

����� �����
�1�������6����*��4��1���5�+��$������������������"�*������������'�

'��������������/,��+��$�����������������"�*�-����"��������"�����$��

����������������������������,�!"������������������������"������������������

"����������������-������������$��"�����������"������,����������������"��,

1�������6����*��4��1�����"�����$���������������������������

���,����������������"��,

�����
�1�������6����*��4��1���5�+��$�������

�����������"�*������������'�'��������������

�"��+��$�����������������"�*�-����"�������

�"�����$������������������������������,�

!"������������������������"������������������

"����������������-������������$��"�������

����"������,����������������"��,

��B ���� 6����� 9��������� !"��������"�����$�����"������������'����$�����"��"�����'�

�������������'����������������'���������,����������B�

���-�������"���������$����������������������������������

��-�����������������������"������������������'������������

����������-�����,�!"��������������������*�������������������'�

�������������"���������������-����'���������'�����������"��

"�����'����4���*��"����"�-��'�������-���"�������$����������

�������$�����,�9�*�����������*��4��'�����������������"�������

�"����"����������-�������������������������-������"���,

��	 �����* 6"��*���" 9��������� ����������������-����"��������"������"����+��$�������"��-����

���'������������4������5�������������"������������"��,�!"��

������������������������������"��1�������������-�'����������$�����

�������������������������������5��"�������:����$���'���������

���*��������������"��"�����'���������������������������'�����

'��*��',���-������"����������*����������������"���������

+��$����*����'����������"���,�(������������������'������

������������������,

��; 2����� ��$����� ��������������

��������'���'�

������������

=+�������>

9��������� !"�����'����������������������������������$����������

*��"���*�,�!"���"�����C��*���������������������������C��������

��������������$�������'�����'"�����������������'"�������������

�����������������������������'����*"���������,�����*��������

�����������"������������"����4������"������"��������������������

A������"���$������'��������*��"��"��@������"�����������

�������,�!"����*�������"����������������/�����"����,

��< �"��� #��4��� �������"�����

����"����(���'��

��*���

2�����$�����

9��������� 6"�����������'������������������������7�����������������"��

������������������������"����*���-��������5��"�����������

���������������������������������������7���������*�����

���������$��������������$��*������-�����������2�����$������

9��*��4�@����������������������*��"��"��������������������

����"��'��'����"�����'���'�����*��"��"�������������'�������

=@0#(�>,�������������
�����������"��������������*���������

������������������������������������"����������"��������

������������-��������������������"�����'���-��������,�!��

��������������5�*"���������$��5��������'��-��"��������������

����������������*��"���������"��������������5����4��'5�'���'���

�����$����"�'"*����'���������$���'���������������������������

�"���-��"���������,�6"�����"���������������$��5��"����'��������

*����$���������������"�*��"����*����$��������*��"5���������'�

�'�����'���������������������'������$������������-��������'�����

�"����������,,,,,,

��< �"��� #��4��� �������"�����

����"����(���'��

��*���

2�����$�����

9��������� ����,,,,!"���������'����������$�����"���������$��$��������$��

����������������'��������*���-������������������,�!���������

�����������������-�����������-�������������5�����������������

���������������������'��-��"�����������"�����$������������'�����

*��"���(�25������������$��������������������'������������,�!"��

���������������������������������������������������������������

����"���������������������"�������5�*"�����"���-��"����������

��� �����'������������$�������*�����'����������,����������

�������������,

��'�����������/

P
a
g
e
 5

6
6



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

� 2�-�� +������� �����$����H����

2���������������

9��������� !"��������������������������������������������������������

����������������������������'�������"��*���5����������������

�"����"��@������"�������������������'�����8��������������

��������"���=��8�>�������������*�����'������������������������

����'��@������"���C��'��*�"�*��"����"��������,�!"������

*���������������������5�$��"���*���������"�����������������

��������$:����-�������������"�����'�����������"��������,�

�����$����H����2�������������������4�����*�������*��4��'�*��"�

�"��*����2���������������5�@������"�����������������������

+��4��'"���"��������������������������"������������"��

��������������%�����������'���'������3�����������

������'���8������������������"�����$��*����+������������

�����$���,

�� ( 0������ ��-����-�������

���"�����

9��������� @�"����"������������������7������$����������������"��

1��������������5���������������������������������"�������$����

������'����������'�2���������=�,',�1�����2�-���������

0����*��4����������������'�����������>���"����"����"����

*��"���������-���������-��-������=�,',���'����������*�$���

(���'�������>,6"�������������'"�������������������5��"����������

�������������"�����������������������,

�� �����* ����� 8���'���������' !"��������������������������������������������*��"������������"��1�����

����C�����������������,

9��������� 6��"��"�����������������"����������������"����*���������

��������*��"����"��1����������������5��"������-�������*����*����

��������������������������������4����-����'������"������������'�

������������������������������������������"������,������+,/�

�������'���'��*�"����+��������!�*��������������'��"����"��

��*��"�������������������������������*������"������*����������,�

.�*�-��5������+,/���������������������-��������������������

��*��������,�0���"�������������,B;�����������*��"�+,/,�!"��

�������'����������������������$��"��������������������

���������,�!"����������4����������������*��"��"�������������*��

����������������,�������,B/������������"��,�8�������������������"��

���'����������������+��������!�*��������������"��1����������

�"������������������������������*��"����"���"�����������

����������*��"����������������,�8����������'���������"����"��

����������������������������*��"����"�������*����"�-����

��'���-�����������*�������������������-�����-����������������

�"����*��������,�!"�����������*����"�-������'���-������������

���������������,�0����"�����������"����������������"����*��

����������������������������������������"�����$��������������

�������������������'��"����*��������,

�< 3��� @��� ��-��������������"�

�������

9��������� !"��H����'������'����������%������������''�������"����"����

*���������������������������������-���������"�*�-����"������

��������������"�����������������"������,�!"���������������

���������������"��-����'�������*������������'���$���"����2�����

����$���"����2�����%��0����������*"����-������"������,�

#����������$��������"����$����������������������*����������

�"�������������$�����������"�������������"������5��"����2�

�����-����"����'"������������"�����������������������������,�

��7����������"��H����'������'����������%�������������$��

�������,

��	 .���� #�$$� 1�*��K�0������ �����
�1��������"���������������������������:�����'��������

������"�����$�����������������������������������������

��-��������,�!"����������,	"��������������$���������"��-�$��,

��; .���� #�$$� �����
�1����*��������"������������"��(�*����������"�����$��

�����������������������������������������-��������,�!"����������

,<�"��������������$���������"��-�$��,

�� 2��"�� .������ 9����-����������"�������4����������������������C���"���"5�

D�����'��������"���*�������4���*�����*�����������������������

����������������"����-����"���5�����-��*�����������������"���"�

������"���������*"��"�"���$������4���"�������'����������,

��'����/������/

P
a

g
e
 5

6
7



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

/� 1��� ������� ����"�

@������"����

2���������������

���� �����'������'��������������������"�����'����������"�������

�$:����-�������������������"�*������"��������'���.�����'�

���4��������������=�.��>�����-���7����������-������������

���������'����,��6��*����������������*��4���������*��"��"��*����

K���"���@�������"��������������2!����������������'����"���

������������,��6�����������"����"��������������*��4�������

�������������"��@�������"�����������*��4���'��"��������4��

���*����2!���������������'�������"���.��������"����"���"���

$�����'�����$������@������������1�����������"���������������

�����������,������*�$���5��"��@����#��*�"�+�����"���

�����������4����-����"��*��4�����"����8�5���������'�������'����

�"�������������*��4,��@�������"��������������'�'��'�*��"�

@���������������"������������"������-������.1��,��8����������5�

*�������������������������@���������������"��*����������"���

������@�������"��������������������"�����������������@������

���$�����������,��6�������4���������������.�����'����������"���

��-�����"���.��,

</ ��� +��� ��'�����6���� 9���������,

��� ���� 6����� +������6��������

 ����2��������

����"

�"����������"���������4����"�����������������������$�������������������

��-��*��"���������"���������������������������������������������

�����������������"�����������$���������"��-�$��,��!"��������������-������������

�������+��������,���������������*�����$�������������������������������

�"���'"��"����2,��2��������*����������������������"�����������������������"��

��$�����������"�����
��*������"����7��������������"����������������

���,��!"����-����������"����������$���������$���*��"��"��+��������

����������

���������"�������*��'����������-��������?

��
�!�-����;	#����
�9#��1�+�

2�-�������������?�������������������"�������

2�-���������2����������?

����*����
��-���������5���������������*���"���"�������������

������������"��������������������(���!�*��5�#�-��������

#������������$��������������*����$����-������������������96�

+�������,��!"�����������������"�����������$����������������������

����,��!"��������������*����$�������������������������*��"����

�'�����$����������*�������������"��������������������-��������,�

(��"��"���������-���������������$����������������*���"��"��

�����������,����'����*�����������$�����������"��+���������������

����5����������$��6"����T���'�#����,�!"����-����������"����

���-���������"��������'��������'���������.�*���1�����������������

�"�������-��������"��*��������������������������������'������

+�������,��!"��������������*����$���"����$:������������������������

��'�'�����������"����������*�������4�����������"��������������

�����������������������,6"�����"�����������������������������������

$��*�����"����"���������������"�������������"�����������������

��������������������������5��"�������������������������"����

��4������������,

�/� ������ �"����� +��������H������

��������"��

+��������H����������������������"���������"��*����1����������*��"�

�����"���������������������-��������+�������,������������������"���

���������"��������������-��������������"�-��$�������������,��

6��������"������'����������+�������C�����������������������

���������"�$������"���-�������������������"������������

���������������,��6�����$�����������������������*"�����"���

���������������������������������������"����'������������

�����������������������������������������"�������������

�-����$��,��+���������������������������������@������$�����

���������,������'������������"����������������-����������

�����*�����������*������4�'�������*��������"������'�������

�"���+�����������*�����������$��*����@������K����$���'�,��

(�����������������������������$�����-���������������*��"�

"�����������������,����������*��������"����"��1������������'"��

��������$���������$��������"����+�������C���������������������

�����������������������������,���*�����"����"��1����������

�������*�������-�����������������������������������,��6�������4��

������������������������������������5�!��"����'������

�������"�0���������5�*"��"���������������������������������"��

+��������#���*�����-�������������.����������4�*�����$�����

��������������,

��'����B������/

P
a
g
e
 5

6
8



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�// ������ +���� 6����

9���"�������"��

��3������������'�

%���

!"��3�%�"�������$:������������"������������������������,��8�����

�*�����"�������"�9���"�������"������������"����������

�����������'�����'��"�����������������������'��*�"����+�������5�

%�����.�����������+��$�������4�������4������:�������������

�"����������������������*��4��������"�9���"�������"����

��������,�8��*������"����������4��"����"��3�%����4����������������

����������������������������������$��*�����������-�������

����"�9���"�������"��������������'�����'��"�����������,

�/	 ���K���� +����� �����������$�����"����������������D�����'���������"�������������"��

7�������������������'�����������,�D�����'�����"������������������������

@�����,�@$:�������$������'����#�����+��������,��#�����+�������������������

����'�����������#�-��������'����������������"���������"�����'���������

�����������������$������'������,���D�����'���C�����������������4�����"������

���������������4��'�*����$�������$���,�!"����*����$���������-����$����������

����"����-��������������"�������������,����$�������-�����������������,

��  ���� ����" #�����������

6�����(�����

�����"��������

9��������� 8�����*���������"����"������������������������"��#�����+���5�

��"����"�������������������-��*,�.�*�-����"�����������������

��'�����'�@�������������������*"�����?�>��������'���������:���

��-��*�*��"��"���$:���������������'������"�����'����������"��

�����$���������5�*"����@�������������������"�����$������

������������������������������"��������������������'����������

����"��������"�����*��"���$��*����+��������������������,��>�

.�-�������
'���'�9���"����#���*�����-���������

�������������*"�����"������������� �������4������������������

�"���"��*�������������"��#�����+����������������"��������",�!"���

*�����������������������������'������5�������������������������

�����"����4���"�����������"�����*��������-�������������"��

#�����+���,

�� � ���� ����" #�����������

6�����(�����

�����"��������

9��������� !"���������������$������"������������������"��������������

����������-����"������������'���������������������������

�� �����@�������"���*����$����������"���'"��"�������",����"�

����"�����������*������������"��������"�'"*������*��4�����������

��������'������5������������������������,

�� � ���� ����" #�����������

6�����(�����

�����"��������

9��������� !"��(�-����������'�����"�������������"�������"����������"���

�"��������������������+��$����*����"�-��������5�����������������

�������'��-���������"��������",�����"��+��$�������������������

"�-��$��������'������������������������������-���5�*"������

���������"��������"������"�������������������������5������������

���5��"�������"�����������4������7������"�������������

8��������������1�-�����������-����$������������-��'�����

���-����'������������������������������4�����������"���'"��"���

�����",

�� � ���� ����" #�����������

6�����(�����

�����"��������

9��������� !"����������������/5�	;�"������������D�����'��������������

�����,�!"����������������$�����"��������������������������5�

������������#�����+�������������������'��/������"�����"����5�

����-��������$���'�$���������"��D�����'��������5�*"���������

����$�����������������"��������"��������"����������'�

�����'�����,

�/  ���"���

���"�����

!����"�

1��

1�*���

6����

0���:����

.����"���"

��$���

���������

1���� �������

�����������

9��������� !"��������������������������"��������������������������"��

��*�����+�����������������������������������'�-����"�����������

������$������������"���������$��$�����$�����,

��'����	������/

P
a

g
e
 5

6
9



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�/ � ���"���

���"�����

!����"�

1��

1�*���

6����

0���:����

.����"���"

��$���

���������

1���� �������

�����������

9��������� !"�����������������"�-���"�������������������������������

������������"��"����������'��*�"5�$�����������������"��

$��4��'�������-����������,�#�-����"������������$���'�����"��

��)�����+�����������$������@������"���C������������'������*�����

�����'���$����-����"���$��"��"��*����2��������������������

@������"������������������5�����#�-��������"�-����������

���������������������'��"���"������,

�/ � ���"���

���"�����

!����"�

1��

1�*���

6����

0���:����

.����"���"

��$���

���������

1���� �������

�����������

9��������� (�������*�����������?�����������$���'��'���*������������

������������������"����*���������������������������'����,�!"��

��������������"�����'������������*��"��������������������

�������������"�����$��������*�:�$������'�����������*������,�

������������4��'�������'�������'�����:�$�5��������-��������4�����

���������������"������������"��������������C"�'"���������'C�:�$��

�"���*�����������'��C�������������C�������������������

���������-��,������'������������$�������������"�����$����������

�"��#��-���.������-���������*"�����"���*����$����������

4�����'�*��"��"��$�������������������������'������"��

��-����'��������C����"���C,

�/ � ���"���

���"�����

!����"�

1��

1�*���

6����

0���:����

.����"���"

��$���

���������

1���� �������

�����������

9��������� ��������-����*��"��"����*��������?�#�-����"��������"�������

�������������+����������*������������-���������������5��������

���������������$��-���������������"��'"���"���'"���������������

��������$�������"�-��'�'�-�����'��������"��*"�����������5�����

�������������������*��,�!"����*������������������������$��

��-��������5���������*"��"�*�����$��������������������
�

@��������5�1�����5�+��4��'"��5�����+��$���,�!"����"���

�"�����������������������������
�1�����������E�+��4���������E�

�������������������������,�������������-������������"��

1��������������������+�����������������$�����-����������

������������'�����'�-���9��*��4��������-���������������"����

�����������"��������������'�
���������������*����$��4
��������

�"�����4����7�����������*��������,�2�����������'�����'�

C���$����C���������������������"��+��4����5�1������5�����

��������������������������������$����������'�-�������������

����������������������"����*��������5���������'�$���������,�

����������������������'�����������������������"����*����������

$�������-�������������������'��*��4��'�����"����*��������5�

������"�������������$����-������,,,,,,

�/ � ���"���

���"�����

!����"�

1��

1�*���

6����

0���:����

.����"���"

��$���

���������

1���� �������

�����������

9��������� ����,,,,2���'��������������������"�����������$������$���"������

�"����*����������������������5�����:������'�����������

������������,�!"����*������������$�������-����������������$���

���*��4�������������"������-��'�����"����������'������+��������

*��������$�����������������������������"����*��������,

�/ / ���"���

���"�����

!����"�

1��

1�*���

6����

0���:����

.����"���"

��$���

���������

1���� �������

�����������

9��������� (���������������������?�#�-����"������������"����"����������

����������������"������������"�����'��������������������������

+��������������-������"����"��������L������F�#��-���.�������4��'����

�"���������"��@���������������'���������������������$��,�@���

����������������*�����$������*"��"�:���������"��H������2��-��

������$���,

�/ B ���"���

���"�����

!����"�

1��

1�*���

6����

0���:����

.����"���"

��$���

���������

1���� �������

�����������

9��������� 6������������?���������������"�����-���������������������96�

+��������*������-���������������$�����"����������������"����


���'����.�*���1�������$��L��$������F,�6��$����-���"�����������

������*�����������������������"*���5�+�������4������"��(���

��-������������4��'�*��"�H������2��-��������������,�6����4�

�"�����������������������$�������������������������5���������

����5��������������"�����'���'�����'��"����\���'����.�*���

1���,

��'����;������/

P
a
g
e
 5

7
0



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�/ 	 ���"���

���"�����

!����"�

1��

1�*���

6����

0���:����

.����"���"

��$���

���������

1���� �������

�����������

9��������� ��"����������?���������"����"����*����$���������������������"����

����������+��������'�-����"����:�����������������������

����������5����
��"��� �������5����������������������,�9�*�

"�����'������������������5�������"��������������$���'����������

������*����"�����������*"������*���"�����*����$��$�����=*��"�

�����������'����>5�����*"�������������������������������'�

��"�������'"��$����������5��'����*��"������������'����,�

!"��'"��*������������$��'�-�������������������"�������������

��������������*��"����"�����"����������������"�����������

���������"���������%!�,

�/ ; ���"���

���"�����

!����"�

1��

1�*���

6����

0���:����

.����"���"

��$���

���������

1���� �������

�����������

9��������� ������ ������'������������?�����������������������������������������

����+������������*������������$������������*��"����"���"��*����

����������'��*�",�1��'��������'�����������������������5�����

�������$���������������'���������4���5������"������������$��

����'����������"������������'�,�����*������������"�������*����

������������'�������������������������*��"�������)�������"����

�������������������$���������������������������������������

������������,�!"�������'����������������������������������

���:����,����"��'"��������������"����������������$���������$����

������������"�����"����������*�$������'�����,

�/ < ���"���

���"�����

!����"�

1��

1�*���

6����

0���:����

.����"���"

��$���

���������

1���� �������

�����������

9��������� .����"�8�����?�+��������*�����������"���������-������*��"�

�����������������F�����'�����������������������������������������

����'�������������������������"�������������*������������,�

(-�����������"��+��������������������������"�-���"������������

�"��������������$����*����$���-����$�������"����*������������������

�������������,

��B  ��4� 0����� .�*4����(�����

�������'

9��������� �����
�1��������������"��$���'��1�����"�����$�����������������

��'"���������������-���������=������+���������%����>,�!"��������

�*������������������"�*������"�������"�������,�!"�������'�����

��������������"��������������,�/"��=������,>������"��

������'������"����������������,<�"�,�!"������������*���


������������"��'����������*�������������$���������'������5�

"��'���������"���-�'�������,�!"���������������'���������������

�"�������,�8�������'����������"�������������$�������������'"��

������������������������"��������������������������������'��

��������������������"����"������������"��$���'��1���,�!"���

������������������������"����'�����1������5�$���$�������������

������+�����������������$���*��"������������������,�!"���������

�������������������C����$��C������������������������$�������

���������������'����"�������������"��������,�!"����������

�����������"�*�����'�����$�����������"�*�-����"��

��-�������������"���*������������"������������������*��������

�����������"�����"����$:����-�,�!"����*����������$����'���������

����������������������������������$�����5�������������"��

��-�������������"�����*��������*����$���4��������'��������

����"�����-�������������"��������"���������,�!"�����������

��-���������*�������������"���������������������������������

����������������������������'�����������$���������,

��B � ��4� 0����� .�*4����(�����

�������'

9��������� �����
�1��������"�*�������+�����������"�����$�����������������

�"����������������"��+��������������������,�!"����������

��������������/"�����������������������+���������,�8�����

$�������$���"������*�������������������"�����������"������5�

6����"*��4�6�������"������"���������+�����������*�������$���"��

������������������+���������,�!"�������"��������$����������������

�*������������������,�!"���������������������"�*�������

������-������!��'�������,�!"�����������������������*��"��"��

+��������1����������������-����������������������������=��'�

���>�*"�����"�������*����������������������������	�

=���������+���������>,�!"���������������������������"����"��

������"�����$��4���������������-������������������������

�����������������-���,

��'����<������/

P
a

g
e
 5

7
1



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�	  !"����� #��� �����$���������"�

�������

6"������"�������������������
���������"�������������������'�����"���.��5�

�����"����"���$�����������������������"��"�����'�����,�!"�������

�����7�������������������$����-������������������$�����������������'�����

�����������������������'�-����"�������������-��������5��"����������������

����������'��*��"�������'����$:����-���B5�5�5������/5������������

+��$������*�������������������������������$��������������"��-����'�,

!"�������"����������������������$����������"�������������������

�����������!*�������������"����'������"����������"���.1��5�

��$��������"����:����������������,������������������������"��

�����������������������������������"���������$���������,

��  !��� .������ (������'���"���������������:�����"���.����������������"��

'��������"�������������������"����$������������4����������������

��������������
*���������"�������$��������"����������*����������

�����"����������-���������,

!"���.���"�������������-���������5���������������������5����

*�������������������$������'��'�5������������������������

�������������-��-��*,�!"����������C������'�C�*��"����"���.���

��������,

��� � ����"�* .���� #H�� �@������

�-����������-����

�!"����������������������������"�����'�*��"��������������������

�����"�����������-��������������"�-������$�������������,�

��� � ����"�* .���� #H�� �@������

�-����������-����

8���������������"�*�"�*���:�����-�����������������"��#�����

+�����"�����$��������*��",��

��� / ����"�* .���� #H�� �@������

�-����������-����

������*�����'������������������������"����������(�2��

����$���"����"���������$�������������-��*�����"��#�����+����

�������@�������������

��� B ����"�* .���� #H�� �@������

�-����������-����

����-����������������������������#�����+������-��*,

��� B 3����"�� ������ +������6������� �

���"������

���:�����1��

!"���������������"�����$��������������"�*�*��"����"��

�����������$�����������������������'�����������*"��"�"�����������

�������'�����������,�

!"���������������"�����$��������������"�*�*��"����"��

�����������$�����������������������'�����������*"��"�"���

���������������'�����������,�

��/  ����� #���'� ���� ����+���� ����������"����������������������������������0��������"��

��'���������.1��,�

��B  ��� ��� +���������"��$���

������������

�����������������������������,� !"������������������������������������������'�������������"��

������������"�����'����������"��1����������*"��"��������"����

*����$����*���:�$�������������������������������������������$���

����������������+�������,��!"��1�������������������$��������������

�������'����������������,��8��������������������"��������������


��������'����+��������

��B � ��� ��� +���������"��$���

������������

!"������������������������������������������"�����������������"��

��*�����������������������������-�����,��C1������������"�����'�

����������C�����������������������"��1���������,�

��B  ��� ��� +���������"��$���

������������

A����������"����4��������������'��*�"����@�������������

�����������������*�������,

��B � ��� ��� +���������"��$���

������������

!"��1���������������������4����-����'������"��������"���+��������

�����������������$��"�����������������������-���,�

��B � ��� ��� +���������"��$���

������������

!"���������������"���������������������������������������

���"����"���:����+�:�$��*"��"���������������������,�!"�����������

���"��������������������������:�$�,��+��������*����$��������

��:��������
�"��'��������������'��������������������'�*"��"�

�����������'����������"��1���������,��!"��1�������������4��

���������������+���������"��������4����$�������������������

��'�������'�"�$,�

��B � ��� ��� +���������"��$���

������������

1�����"�����$�������������������:��������<5��"�������������,� !"����*����$���������������������������������'"����-������,�

!"����������������������'��������������"����*��*"��"������

������'����"������������*�����"��������"�����������������"����*�,��

!"��1�����������������������������������������������'�������

������,�

��B � ��� ��� +���������"��$���

������������

!"��������������������������������������������"�����������"��

��*�5����"��'"�*������������������������,

��'�����������/

P
a
g
e
 5

7
2



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

��B / ��� ��� +���������"��$���

������������

!"������"�6��������������9���"�6����+�����������������������

������������$������������$�������������'�����"�����"��

��-��������"����������"�'"*��������-������,�

��B B ��� ��� +���������"��$���

������������

!"�������������$��'�������������������������������$��*����

���������E��"��+������������������5�96�+������������������,

��B 	 ��� ��� +���������"��$���

������������

!"����������������������"������-�������������������������:�����

�"����'"��"������������������B��'��������,�6�-����'������

���������������������������������������������$�������-�������

������$�����������,��

��B ; ��� ��� +���������"��$���

������������

!"�����"�����$�������������'��*�"�������������-���������

���������"����*��������,

��B < ��� ��� +���������"��$���

������������

!"�����"�����$�������������������"�����-���������������*���,�

��<  ����� 2C���� ����"�

9���"�������"��

���������

!"��������*��������������$���"���������C�������������

��'����������������'���������������	�"�������$������

����"�9���"�������"������������=�9�>����'������������"��*����

2����������������=�2�>�����'�-��'�����"�������������������������

����"������,

�9���������"����������������������*��4��������4���$���2�����

�������������"��"�'"�����-�������'��*�"������7������$���"��

�������������.��,

!"�����������������������$:������������"����������������

��������������$��������������"����"�������������'��*�"�

���������������+������������%�����.�������*������7�������������

���������������������������-����������4�������4������:���������

�����"����������������������*��45������������������"�����������"��

�����������-�����������������"�9���"�������"����2�������,�8��

���������������������������*����?

W�3������"�����

W�!"��+���

W�1�����������������3<�����"�������"���'"������������+��������

����"�����

��<  ����� 2C���� ����"�

9���"�������"��

���������

����,,,,,,8�������������+��$���5��9������������������������"��

������������"���������������-�����������������������"����*��

�����"��������������������������������������"����"���������$���'�

���$��"�4�������4������:��������������"�������������������

���*��4��������"�9���"�������"����2�������,������������

����������������*����?

W�3�����"����������������L���
������'F��"���'"�����������

�"�������������'��"��6���"�1����=+�/�/>�����"�����

W���������������"���'"�D��'���������=+��$��������5�#�����1����

�����"�����������>5����"��=+��������+���>�����

0���"��'"���=����>

�9����7��������'�����������'������"����$��*�����"���*��1��F��

����������������.�'"*������"������������"����������'������5����

�"���������-�����������������$������'�����������������������$���

����������������*�����"����������������-���������$��"�+��������

����+��$��������$�������-��,

��'����������/

P
a

g
e
 5

7
3



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

���  !�������1�� 6�4����� @$:���������"����������������������$�����������-��*�����"��'�����$����

$���������������D�����'���,�!"��'�����$�����������D�����'����"���"������

���4�����"��-����'����������������@��������������������,��8��������"�

������������������:�����$�����'�����$������������������������������������

����"������������"���"��������'�-��D�����'������'������������������������

*"��"�*�����$�����������"��'�����$����*�������$���"��'����������-��,�8��

�������������������'��"����"��'�����$�����������������������'�����������

�"���'�-��������'����������������"���������"�����'���������������

�����������$������'������,

�����'����$:��������������������B��������7������������������5�

��'��"���*��"���������������������'�����$������-��*��������

D�����'������������������"�����'�����,

�/� / ���"��� 1�*���� !������ ���(���

#����

���� !"���������������"��������������-�����������

��������������"������������������"��

�"����'�����8�����������������������������

$���'�����$�������������,�!"���������������

�"����-������C����������������������������,

;� / 3�"������

������

��$���� !"����������������7�������"���1��'���������������@��"�����

$�"�������"������!������5�+�������5��������'��������������'�����

��������������������*��"�9��0�����'���"��	B�����		,��!"��

�����������������$��*����0������"���,�/5�������������/�=*"��"�

���������'���������>������"������������������������������"��

��"��,��8��������'�����-���������"�����������������,

�	�  +�$ ������ +��*��������� �

���2�@��"���

���� ����
1�92��@%!.�@0���!�8�D�.�%#.��@�2���9�@!!?���7������

��������������"��������=�.1���������9���>����������������������

��������������-�������������"������,�

!"����$������������������"���-����$����������"�����������

��-��������,

�	/  +�$ ������ +��*��������� �

(��������6�3���

+����*�

���� !"�������*����������������"�����'�����������*��"�����������'�����-�������

"�����'�����������������*��������$�����-����������"����������5���$����

����������5��������$���"�����'�����������$������������������������,

����
�1�92��!�1�%9!@9�89�1%289#�0@��(���(6�#(�

!�(�!�(9!��1�9!��92�1�92�!@�(8!.(���82(��92��(��?�

��7��������������������"��������=�.1��������1��;�������>�������

�����������������������������-�������������"������,

!"����������������"���!6�*��4���������������"������"�*�������

������������"��'"��"�������������C����������"��������������

�-����"���!6,��!"����$����������-��������������������

�������������������"�������"������"�������������,��!"����������*����

����������*��"������'�����$���"���$��������������*���������

����������-����������������������"�����������,��1������������

��������$������������������-���������*��"���'�������'�����

���-����,

�	B  +�$ ������ +��*��������� �

����������-���

���� ����
1�92�9@�!.�@0�!6T0@�2��@�2��22(�+%�T?���7������

��������������"��������=�.1���������2��;�������>������������������

������������������-��������,

!"���������������������������"�����������������������$��������

��4�������$��������-������������"��������������$���������$���

�����������5����������'����������'���������"������������"��

-����'������"�-��'���������������"�����������,

�		  +�$ ������ +��*��������� �

���2�@��"���

���� ����
�1�92��!���9�@!!�.811�0���5���9�@!!?���7������

��������������"��������=�.1���������9��	�������>������������������

������������������-��������,

����������������������"��������'������"���.1��,���


��-�������������"�����������"����������������$�������$������'��

������������������	�"������������������5�$����"���������������

����"������"�������"����������$�����������������-��������"���

"������*��"����$���'�����������������"��������'����#��-���.���,

�</  ���� ������ ���� ���������+������C���������������������"������5�6�������4������

(���5�+�'$��4������"�����'���-��������,

�<	  +�$ ������ +��*��������� �

���2�@��"���

���� �"��*����*�������������������������-�������"�����'������������,������������

����������$�����������5������"�������"�����-�������������*�������5����

����������$����������������$���"���$���������5�����������$����-�������

*��"����������������"��������������������������,�

����
�1�92��!��%��@!!��@�25���9�@!!?���7�������������������

�"��������=�.1�����9�<�������>����������������������������������

��-�������������"������,

B� / 3�"��1 +���� !"����������������7�������"���1��'�����@��"�����$�����"������

!������5�+�����������������������$��#�����������+�������5����

����'��������������'�������������������������*��"�9��0�

����'���"��	B�����		,��!"�������������������$��*����0������"�

��,�/5�������������/5������������������������������"����


"�'"*��������,�9��0�����'���"��	B�����		����������������

�������������"�������������������������������������'�����������

������������������������������"��������"����"����"�����$�������

*"�������������������$���'���������������-��*��,

��'�����������/

P
a
g
e
 5

7
4



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

�� B �"����� ����" 9�������(�'���� 6��"�-�������������������4��*��"�

������������"����������$���������������,

�� 	 �"����� ����" 9�������(�'���� 9�������(�'�������������*��"��"�����������������"��.�$������

��'�������������������,�!"�����������"����"��.������'���

=��������'>�"���������������"������������"��	B����������=����"��

�����������"�����>�������������"���"��*����2����������������

��$���������"��*����1����������������������'����������

��������������=��'�������>�*��������������4������'���������

�����������@�����������*�����5����������������$��������*��"�

��"����������������:����,

�B/  �,2�=�������

���>

+����� @$:���������"����������������������$�����������-��*�����"��#�����+����

$���������������D�����'���,��!"���$����-���"����"���*������������"����

���-���������"���������������"�������$�"�����"����"���,�!"��#�����+����

�������D�����'����"���"���������4�����"��-����'����������������@������

����"�������������������������������������*��"������*���
������������"��

����'������������*"��"�������"�������������������:�����$�����'��

���$����������������������,���������*�"�����'�$��������#�����+����1����

������5��"��������$�������������������'�&����������&�����"���������''����5�

$���*����$����������������"��-���������������"�����'���7������������

���������$���"���.��,�!"��#�����+�����������������������'�����������

#�-��������'���������������������"�����'��������������������������

$������'�����"��#�����+���,�@���������������*�����"���$����������'�����

����������$������������������,

!"��1��������������������������������������B�������������

��'��"���*��"���������������������#�����+������-��*��������

D�����'������������������"�����'�����,��

�B	 2����������

2������

+����


+��*��*��

�

������������������������������'��������������=�	 �	; 0>�������"�����'�

��-������������$��$����������"�����������"���������#�������0���5�+��������

����5�#������������"�����7������������'�*"��"������������"�������������"���

����,��2�-���������*�������������������������'�5�"����������������

����$���������������������������������,��!"��'�����$�����������

D�����'�������������$��������-��5��������������$�������"�����',��8��

����������D�����'���������@���������-����'��������������'��'�����������

����-�������������'�-���(�'������������7����"��������������������

�����������,��������'������'�����$�������������$��$�����������������

��-����'����������*��'"����������-����'��,�

!"������������������������7������"������"���*���"�����'�

���$��������"�����'����������������������$��������������������

������������"������������������������������

�'���������� �7������������,�

	< ;� ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

!"���������������������4��*���'���������:��������'�����������'���

����������5���������'��'���������������-�����������5����"��������

@������"��������"�����������
�5�����-��������"��@����������@������"����

�����2���5�����"��@������"����������'���(������������,�!"�����������������

�"��2������

��������������9��0���7�������������������-�����������������
$��������

����������,��!"�������������$�������"������������������-��*�����"��

�"��*��������������4�����-�����������������������@�����F����������������

���������������"���.������5����*��������������������������-���������"��

������'�������������"��*���,

��������*���$������������������������*��=�����>?

(�������-��*�����"���"��*����1���������������

��	�����@������"����*����������'���.�����'����4��������������

=�.��>�*�����$���"����������"����5�*"��"��"�*���-����

��'���������������"�����'���������������"��*"��������"��

"�����'����4�����������@������"���,����*�����������������'���

"�'"�����-���������������"��*�����"������-������������������5�

@�����������"���������"�����'���������$��*������5��������

��5���5����������������������*"��"�����$������*��"��������*��

$���������,�%������"��2����������������5����'"$�����'�

��������������������������������������-��$����������������������

������"�����'�����,

	< ; ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

!"���������������������4��*���'���������:��������'�����������'���

����������5���������'��'���������������-�����������5����"��������

@������"��������"�����������
�5�����-��������"��@����������@������"����

�����2���5�����"��@������"����������'���(������������,�!"�����������������

�"��2������

��������������9��0���7�������������������-�����������������
$��������

����������,�!"�������������$�������"������������������-��*�����"��

�"��*��������������4�����-�����������������������@�����F����������������

���������������"���.������5����*��������������������������-���������"��

������'�������������"��*���,

��������*���$������������������������*��=������>?

��	'�!"����������������'��������"����"��"�����'�����-�������'������

�������+���*������7�������-������$����������������������"����������

"�����'�����-����������������"�����������������������-���,�!"���

*����$�����"�����'��*��"����"������������������������'������������'�

'��*�"��������������+�������5�+��$���������"�����������0�

%�����.�����������,

��'�����������/

P
a

g
e
 5

7
5



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

	< ;� ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

!"���������������������4��*���'���������:��������'�����������'���

����������5���������'��'���������������-�����������5����"��������

@������"��������"�����������
�5�����-��������"��@����������@������"����

�����2���5�����"��@������"����������'���(������������,�!"�����������������

�"��2������

��������������9��0���7�������������������-�����������������
$��������

����������,

!"�������������$�������"������������������-��*�����"���"��*������������

��4�����-�����������������������@�����F�������������������������������"��

�.������5����*��������������������������-���������"��

������'�������������"��*���,

��������*���$������������������������*��=������>?

��	"�!"�������5����������2������������������������-��*�����"��

�"��*����1���������,�!"���*�����������������������������*"��"���

�"��#�����+����$���������������@�������"�����$����-��*������

��������"��*�����"�����'�����������"�����������$�����������

��������$���*��,�!"���������������-��*�*������������������

*"��"����"������-�������"�����'����������"��*���F���*����������


*�����$:����-�������������������������$��$����������-�����$��

���������������������-����������������'�5���������'���������������

����"�����������"��#�����+��������"������"����@�����,�������������

���������������"�����������'����������������+��?�2��������6����

.�����'�2�����$�����,

	< ;� ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

!"���������������������4��*���'���������:��������'�����������'���

����������5���������'��'���������������-�����������5����"��������

@������"��������"�����������
�5�����-��������"��@����������@������"����

�����2���5�����"��@������"����������'���(������������,�!"�����������������

�"��2������

��������������9��0���7�������������������-�����������������
$��������

����������,��!"�������������$�������"������������������-��*�����"��

�"��*��������������4�����-�����������������������@�����F����������������

���������������"���.������5����*��������������������������-���������"��

������'�������������"��*���,�

��������*���$�������� ���*������������������������*��=������>?

���������2��(�������-��*�����"���"��*����1���������������

!"����������*�������������������������L����������
�������F����

��������"���*��"������"����"���@������"�������"�������5����

������������'�����������������@�����F��������"�����'�����,�

���(������������-��*�����"���"��*����1������������
��*����

�����������"�����$�����������������"��������$��

�����������������"��*����2�����������$����������������������

��-�����"�����'����'��5�����������7����������������������'���

�����������,

����������������-��*��"�������4��������*��"��������������

�������'�����"����������-�����������"������,�8���"����������

��"��-��5��"�����"�����$���������������������������5��"����"��

�������������*�����������'���$���������������
��
�����*��"���

�"��������'����������������'���"�������"��9��0

	< ;� ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

!"���������������������4��*���'���������:��������'�����������'���

����������5���������'��'���������������-�����������5����"��������

@������"��������"�����������
�5�����-��������"��@����������@������"����

�����2���5�����"��@������"����������'���(������������,�!"�����������������

�"��2������

��������������9��0���7�������������������-�����������������
$��������

����������,

!"�������������$�������"������������������-��*�����"���"��*������������

��4�����-�����������������������@�����F�������������������������������"��

�.������5����*��������������������������-���������"��

������'�������������"��*���,

��������*���$������������������������*��=�����/>?

!"��(������������-��*�*������-��*��"��@������#�����+�������

���������*"��"���@�����F��������"�����'�����5������"���-������

����������"��*����2�������������"��"�����'����4�����������

@������"���5����������������������������������������7�����'���

�"��'������"��#�����+����$�������5�����*��������$���"������'�

���������������$������������������*��"��"����7���������

����"��9���������������'��������0����*��4,

	< ;/ ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

!"���������������������4��*���'���������:��������'�����������'���

����������5���������'��'���������������-�����������5����"��������

@������"��������"�����������
�5�����-��������"��@����������@������"����

�����2���5�����"��@������"����������'���(������������,�!"�����������������

�"��2������

��������������9��0���7�������������������-�����������������
$��������

����������,

!"�������������$�������"������������������-��*�����"���"��*������������

��4�����-�����������������������@�����F�������������������������������"��

�.������5����*��������������������������-���������"��

������'�������������"��*���,

��������*���$������������������������*��=�����B>?

!"��(�����1������������-��*�*����$������������$���"�������*"��"�

����������������*��'��"���������������"�����������"��*����1�����

�������
�������,��0�����"�������5��"���"��*����1����������

��
��*����$����������������
��������������������������'���"�

������"��9��05������"��������������'�����������

���������������;=B>�����"���������'��������������������"����

��������,�8���"����-���5������������'����������������$�������������

�������"��������*����$��������������'�������"��9��0�����

�����������������-���������������$���2�-��������,

��'�����������/

P
a
g
e
 5

7
6



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������

������� �	
������ ��
��� �
��	��	�� ����	��

���	��


�������

���

������������
�����������	���������������	����
������  ���!������������������
��
������
�����"���!�������������

#����	����
������

$�����������
�������	����������#����	����
������ %&��������������'�������( )���
����������

	< ;B ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

!"��!�$���������������B����������������������������������'��������

�������4��'������������-��*�����"������������

8�������������������*�����"����$���������������B���������*�?

���������2��G�(�������-��*�����"���"��*����1���������

P8��������?Q���������������������(�������-��*�����"���"��*����

1�������������$���������������-�����1�����2�-�����������"���

P!��'��?Q�����������������-������"��*����1������������
�������

����������'�*����������*��"����"��"�����'����4�����������

���������������"���.1������5�*��"���������������������������"���

-�����������"������,

	< ;	 ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

!"������������������'���������������������������-���������
$��������������,��

!"����"���$��������$���������������'���������'��,��!"����������

����������-����*���������"������������:�����*��4��',���2�����������

����������:��������'�������������������'�������"��.�����'����4�������,��

!"���������������������������������"����"��*����*��������������"���'�����

����������������"��.�������������������
$���������������������-��

$����,

	< ;; ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

!"��������������������������"����"��C������'��������������������C��������"�

����������,��!"��9��0���7���������������������������"������5���
��
����5�

�$:����-�����������������������"��.�����'����4��������=.��>5����"���

�"����"���$:����-�����������������������"����������,

	< ;< ����"�* +���� @�����������

�������

����*�������5�*"��"�8�"�-���������������*����������2�5��"�����$��

���������������"���������������������$���������*��4�������������������

��-��*,�!"�������"�������������������������������$���"��8���������*"���

���������'��"�����������������3���,

�� /� +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

!�$���#�
�!�$������2��������������������������������"��1����������

�� 	� +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

���������+��$��������<

����������������"���������������-���������'��*�"��������������+��$���5�

�����7���������"��'���������7����������"�����������������������������������

������$�������������������"������-�����������������������������-����,����

���������������"��+��$������-������������'�,�!"����*��������'������������

���������-����������������"��"�'"*������*��4����+��$���5���������'?

�>�.������6���:��������5�+���'�������� ��"��*�����������:�������,

��>�����'���������$�����-�������������3���������=�������������4�����>,

���>���������������������������-���$����������$��������,

0���+��$���������������������������5������"�������*��'�����?

I2�-��������������-��������������������$���������*�����

����'���������������������"��+��$������-������������'�,J

�� ;	 +�- .����� @������"����

��������������

�������890�

!"������������"�������������������������������7���������������������"���

"�������"����������������������$���������������������������������������"��

����,�!"�����������������������-��*�������������������890�����-��������

��������������"����������"�����������������������������������������������

��������������������,

8������$�����������?

I���������'���������������-��*��������������������������-���$���

���������������������������J

��'����/������/

P
a

g
e
 5

7
7



P
a
g
e
 5

7
8

T
h

is
 p

a
g

e
 is

 in
te

n
tio

n
a
lly

 le
ft b

la
n
k


	Agenda
	3 Communications
	6 Minutes of Council
	11 Approval of Main Modifications of Cherwell Local Plan
	Appendix 4 CDC LP Proposed Main Modifications (21 Aug 2014)
	Appendix 5 CDC LP Proposed Minor Modifications (20 Aug 2014)
	Appendix 6 CDC LP Proposed Main Modifications IDP (20 Aug 2014)
	Appendix 7a Addendum to Statement of Consultation, October 2014
	Appendix 7b Summary of Reps for Consultation Statement, Oct 2014


